
           

June 15, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. PUBLIC HEARING  - Conduct a public hearing on the redistricting of Commissioners'

precincts related to the 2010 U.S. Census.
 

E. Workshop:
 

1. Discuss management of the marquee located at the entrance of the Richard M. Borchard

Regional Fairgrounds.
 

F. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Declaring June 21, 2011 as "Nueces County Coastal Parks Day".
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated June 6, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated May 20, 2011; May 27, 2011; May

31, 2011; June 3, 2011 and June 10, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA check

register dated May 9, 2011 to May 27, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated June 15, 2011.
 

E. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated April, 2011.
 

F. Approve grant closeout summary report.
 

G. Approve and accept donations to the county for the benefit of the Keach Family Library in

accordance with Texas Local Government Code Section 81.032.
 

H. Accept the following "Outside Agency" report for FY 2009/2010:

1. Westside Business Association
 

I. Ratify a Utility Conveyance Agreement between River Acres Water Supply Corporation and

Nueces County in relation to the Twin Lakes Subdivision.
 

J. Approve Amendment No. 1 to an Architectural Services Contract with Naismith

Engineering, Inc., related to the Banquete Park Improvement Project.
 

K. Approve Change Order No. 3 for the Fairgrounds Improvement Package No. 2 with SafeNet

Services, LLC.
 

L. Approve Change Order No. 1 to add 30 days to the Capturion Network Nueces County

Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee project.
 

M. Approve Change Order No. 1, to add thirty-one (31) working days, to the Haeber Roofing

Company McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project.
 

N. Accept the award and executed agreement for RFP No. 2877-11, Juvenile Justice Alternative

Education Program-JJAEP, with Southwest Key Programs, Inc. as approved by the Juvenile

Board on May 23, 2011.
 



 

O. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 35, Block 3, Hudson Acres, in the amount of $2,000.00.

2. Lot 26, Block 3, Griffin Addition, in the amount of $2,001.00.

3. Lot 21, Block 2, Carver Addition, in the amount of $2,500.00.

4. Lots 1 and 2, Block 12, Carver Addition No. 2, in the amount of $5,000.00.

5. Lot 14, and a portion of Lot 13, Block 2, W. Amos Moore Addition, in the amount of

    $5,000.00.

6. Lot 10, Block 2, Wright Place, in the amount of $25,000.00.

7. Lot 5, Block 10, McNorton Addition No. 3, in the amount of $1,500.00.

8. Lots 8 and 9, Block 7, Robstown Original Townsite, in the amount of $2,000.00.
 

P. Designate the Tax Assessor-Collector as the official to calculate the tax rate, the rollback

rate, and the notice-and-hearing limit, in accordance with Chapter 2 of the Texas Tax Code.
 

Q. Approve contract between Nueces County and LEAD First for funding from County Judge,

Commissioner Precinct One and Commissioner Precinct Two diabetes funds for the purposes

of conducting a Diabetes Fair providing diabetes education and screening.
 

R. Approve contract with Hispanic Women's Network of Texas-Corpus Christi Chapter for the

purpose of promoting diabetes prevention and activities that will benefit Nueces County.
 

S. Approve Consent for Entry and Access to Property for the former Rogers Delinted

Cottonseed Tract of Property (U.S. 77 Business, Robstown, Texas) as foreclosure Trustee, as

requested by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
 

T. Adopt an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County,

pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

U. Approve application procedure for appointment for the Citizens Advisory Board on Health &

Welfare.
 

V. Authorize submission of a grant application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) under

the FY2011 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) for reimbursement of costs

related to incarcerating undocumented criminal aliens.
 

W. Authorize execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with the Texas

Division of Emergency Management for the acceptance of the FY 2010 Operation

Stonegarden grant award.
 

X. Authorize submission of a grant application for the FY 2011 Operation Stonegarden grant

program from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security.
 

Y. Authorize submission of a grant proposal for the Coastal Bend Community Foundation

(CBCF) 2011 Fall grant program.
 

Z. Authorize submission of pre-proposal project to the Texas General Land Office for the

Coastal Management Program (CMP) - Cycle 17.
 

AA. Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with AEP authorizing AEP to utilize a



AA. Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with AEP authorizing AEP to utilize a

defined portion of a parking lot at the Agricutural Building - Robstown for temporary

staging of equipment and apparatus after a disaster in the area.
 

BB. Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with AT&T authorizing AT&T to utlilize a

defined portion of the aircraft parking area at the Nueces County Airport for temporary

staging of equipment and apparatus after a disaster in the area.
 

CC. Discuss and consider approval of the Coastal Parks Master Plan as a stand-alone document.
 

DD. Ratify/Approve Beach Cleaning and Maintenance Assistance Agreement with the Texas

General Land Office related to reimbursement for beach cleaning.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting an Order establishing new Commissioner Precinct Boundaries

for the purposes of redistricting related to the 2010 U.S. Census.
 

2. Receive update from the Beach Management Advisory Committee Chair, Fred McCutchon,

on the status of the draft Erosion Response Plan.
 

3. Discuss and consider the following related to the County depository, subdepository, and the

County and District Clerk Court Registry Funds:
 

a. Qualification of Frost National Bank as depository for the County and the County and

District Clerk Court Registry Funds.
 

b. Resolutions and orders designating Frost National Bank as depository for the County and the

County and District Clerk Court Registry Funds.
 

c. Resolutions designating signatories pursuant to proposed security agreement(s) with Frost

National Bank.
 

d. Execution of depository agreement(s), security agreement(s) and related agreements for the

County and the County and District Clerk Court Registry Funds with Frost National Bank.
 

4. Discuss and consider Interlocal agreement with City of Corpus Christi for recreational field

lighting equipment.
 

5. Discuss and consider agreement with Facility Solutions Group (FSG) for removal of

recreational field lighting equipment currently located at Oso and National Baseball Fields

for ultimate placement at County Parks within the City Limits of Corpus Christi.
 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of forfeited property from the Nueces County Sheriff's



1. Discuss and consider acceptance of forfeited property from the Nueces County Sheriff's

office listed in exhibit "A" consisting of gambling equipment pursuant to the Agreed

Judgment rendered by the Nueces County Court at Law No. 4 and such property to be part of

the County's inventory at the County Property Warehouse; discuss and consider adoption of

an Order to transfer gambling equipment to the Texas Building and Procurement

Commission per the Texas Local Government Code section 263.152 (a) 5.
 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement between Texas Facilities

Commission (TFC) and Nueces County, related to the sale/disposal of the County forfeited

property (gambling equipment) by TFC through the State Surplus Property Program.
 

3. Discuss and consider execution of a contract between Nueces County and Pat Walker

concerning the boarding of astray horses.
 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider ratification of a Grant Award Notice and Terms and Conditions; and

execution of Amendment #1 with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (State Energy

Conservation Office) for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG)

Program.
 

2. Discuss and consider revisions to the 2009/2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP)

grant allocation applications to be submitted to the Texas General Land Office (GLO).
 

3. Discuss and consider revisions to a 2008 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant

allocation application to be submitted to the Texas General Land Office (GLO).
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 which adds project costs for

various work items to the Garrett Construction Company Rose Acres Street and Drainage

Improvements project.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt.
 

2. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking

Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road.
 

3. Rescind the authorization to purchase uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from

APC by Schneider Electric in the amount of $58,448.00; Authorize DIR Contract No.

DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase for the IT Department for uninterruptible power supply (UPS)

equipment from APC by Schneider Electric.
 

4. Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1032 and DIR-SDD-886 purchase for 7 Datalex

Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile Data systems and Deployment Services Sheriff’s Vehicles for the

Sheriff’s office.
 

5. Approve increasing Purchase Order No. 312870 from $35,000 to $43,730 for RFP No.

285410 Implementation Services To Upgrade SunGard System version 7.6 to 7.94.
 



 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 17 for Fiscal Year 10/11.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a  Application Temporary & Contract No. 294

b. Unfreeze List No. 615

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated May 20, 2011.
 

3. Receive report and management letter from the outside auditor, Ernest R. Garza, CPA, on the

audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010.
 

4. Discuss and consider changing the County’s pay period and setting the time clocks to actual

time worked; receive status report on the automated timekeeping project.
 

5. Discuss and consider approval of the new updated plan document for the County’s

Nationwide 457(b) deferred compensation plan as prepared by Nationwide; authorize the

County Judge to sign Plan Sponsor Signature Page which continues ProAccount services for

employees opting into those financial advisory services and other related plan documents.
 

6. Discuss and consider reclassification of the current Small Equipment Mechanic/Welder

position to Assistant Mechanic (Road & Bridge).
 

7. Discuss and consider creating an Animal Control Officer II position and deleting one Animal

Control Officer position; authorize unfreezing the Animal Control Officer II  position.
 

8. Discuss and consider reclassification of one Records Management Department Records

Management Technician position, Pay Group 16A, to a Senior Administrative Clerk

position, Pay Group 17A.
 

9. Discuss and consider approving one temporary Senior Clerk II position in the Motor Vehicle

section of the Tax Office for the period July 1, 2011 through September 30, 2011.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of

the Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into

Executive Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings

Act authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider release of deed of trust lien and judgment liens on property at 615



A. Discuss and consider release of deed of trust lien and judgment liens on property at 615

Waco which was posted as security for former bail bond licenseholder, Delma Marroquin,

d/b/a Luckie's Bonding Service and authorize execution of partial release of liens, partial

release of judgment liens, and escrow agreement.
 

B. Discuss and consider Grievance 041511-1; Frank Errico vs. District Attorney.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Public Hearing - Redistricting

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

PUBLIC HEARING - Conduct a public hearing on the redistricting of Commissioners' precincts related to the

2010 U.S. Census.

BACKGROUND

Notice of this public hearing was published (notice attached) in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times on June 7, 2011. 

The preliminary redistricting maps have been available for viewing online on the Nueces County Website since

early last week.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Caller-Times - Notice of Public Hearing - Redistricting

County Wide Map

Map - Zoom of Corpus Christi

2nd Map 6-9-2011 County Wide

2nd Map 6-92011 Zoom









Corpus Christi

Aransas Pass

Robstown

Port Aransas

Bishop

PetronilaDriscoll

Agua Dulce

Corpus Christi

Holly

Bear

W
eb

er

Po
rt

Ay
er

s

Alameda

Ai
rli

ne

Saratoga

Yorktown

Ev
er

ha
rt

Leopard

Old Brownsvi
lle

Ko
st

or
yz

St
ap

le
s

W
ald

ro
n

Agnes

Yorktown

Alam
eda

Leopard

Agnes

Staples

Leopard

W
ald

ro
n

Leopard

Le
op

ar
d

Alam
eda

Po
rt

Staples

Holly

Ev
er

ha
rt

Ay
er

s

Ai
rli

ne

Leopard

St
ap

le
s

IH37

SH
36

1

SH
28

6

SH44

PR22

BS77

US181

SH357

U
S7

7

SH358

SH286

SH
28

6

SH44

US77

US
18

1

SH
35

8

SH44 SH44

IH37

US
77

SH
35

8

SH44

SH358

SH
35

8

US
18

1

IH37

Fm 70

Fm 665

Fm
 6

66

Fm
 8

92

Fm 624

Fm 2826

Fm 43

Fm
 1

69
4

Fm 2444

Fm 1833

Fm 3354

Fm 3088

Fm
 2

4

Fm
 1

88
9

Fm
 3

38
6

Fm
 2

29
2

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 1

35
5

Fm 665

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 2

29
2

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 2

4

Fm 70

Fm
 2

29
2

¬«19

¬«126

¬«12

¬«36

¬«11

¬«14

¬«103

¬«22

¬«15

¬«37

¬«10

¬«25

¬«16

¬«18

¬«108

¬«23

¬«27

¬«28

¬«107

¬«24
¬«34

¬«100

¬«125

¬«105

¬«122

¬«81

¬«8

¬«101

¬«40

¬«9

¬«91

¬«114

¬«6

¬«51

¬«26

¬«82

¬«117

¬«54

¬«67

¬«120
¬«20

¬«3

¬«55

¬«124

¬«118

¬«119

¬«32¬«116

¬«93

¬«1

¬«65

¬«111

¬«102

¬«70

¬«123

¬«29

¬«17

¬«63

¬«110

¬«98

¬«2¬«4
¬«92

¬«106

¬«79

¬«94

¬«21

¬«75
¬«78

¬«64

¬«112

¬«69

¬«48

¬«38

¬«71

¬«7

¬«115

¬«72

¬«30

¬«88

¬«74
¬«80

¬«33¬«104

¬«58

¬«49

¬«44

¬«73

¬«45 ¬«39
¬«52

¬«13

¬«35

¬«113
¬«83¬«76¬«60

¬«90

¬«42

June 9, 20111 inch = 2.77 miles

Proposed Commissioner Lines 6-9-11
1

2

3

4

2
-314

-0.37%

3
-345

-0.41%

4
970

1.14%

1
-312

-0.37%

Proposed Commissioner Precinct Lines 6-9-2011



Corpus Christi

Holly

Bear

W
eb

er

Po
rt

Ay
er

s

Alameda

Ai
rli

ne

Saratoga

Yorktown

Ev
er

ha
rt

Old Brownsvi
lle

Leopard

Ko
st

or
yz

St
ap

les

Agnes

W
ald

ro
n

Alam
eda

Po
rt

Staples

Al
am

ed
a

Alam
eda

Holly

Alam
eda

Leopard

Agnes

Po
rt

Ai
rli

ne

Old Brownsville

Ay
er

s

Staples

Ay
er

s

W
eb

er

Ev
er

ha
rt

Alameda

W
eb

er

Ay
er

s

Leopard

Staples

IH37

SH358

SH
28

6

SH44

SH357

US
18

1

SH
28

6

SH286

SH
28

6

SH
28

6

SH
28

6

SH
28

6
U

S181

SH
28

6

IH37

SH
28

6

IH37

SH
35

8

SH286

SH
28

6

SH
28

6

SH358

SH
35

8

SH
28

6

SH358

Fm 43

Fm 2444

Fm 665

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 R

oa
d 

24
44

Fm
 2

44
4

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 4

3

Fm
 7

63
37

Holly

Fm 43

Mcardle

Fm 2444

Staples

Alam
eda

Up River

Oso

Bear

W
eb

er

Horne

Gollihar

Po
rt

Baldwin

Wooldridge

Ocean

Ay
er

s

Ai
rli

ne

Santa Fe

Ev
er

ha
rt

Fm
 7

63

Morgan

19
th

15th
Williams

Ni
le

Ca
rro

ll

Saratoga

Leopard

H

Ci
m

ar
ro

n

Jo
e 

M
ire

ur

16th

Tiger

Lipan

Cain

Lipes

Yorktown

W
oo

d

W
at

er

3rd

Fl
at

o

F

Old Brownsville

Fl
ou

r B
luf

f

Brownlee

I

Vi
lla

Brawner

14th

10th

Ohio

Bonner
17th

18th

M
cb

rid
e

Point

Sacky

Ruth

Tarlton

Gr
ee

nw
oo

d

La
nt

a n
a

Hopkins

Sh
or

el
in

e

Craig

Ih 37

7th

Laredo

Ko
st

or
yz

Mary

Hall

Glenoak

Tripoli

Fl
yn

n

Norton

11th

Po
th

Trojan

B

Harry

Vi
rg

in
ia

Milo

Ennis Joslin

C
haparral

Rob
ert

Bu
sh

Yo
rk

Lu
m

O
m

ah
a

Texan

Oday

C

Navigation

ColeH
ei

ns
oh

n

Broadway

Purdue

Comanche

M
esquite

John

Blevins

Capri

Lou

Graham

Austin

12th

Ai
rp

or
t

Fm Road 763

M
ol

in
a

Ha
m

lin

Ve
st

al

Dolphin

Po
st

Pa
lm

O
sa

ge

Buford

Ca
rv

er

Naples

An
ge

la

Antelope

Co
lum

bia

M
ar

ie

Schanen

Da
vid

Division

Ha
ke

l

Atlantic

Kentner

Ba
rre

ra

M
oh

aw
k

Lamont

Fl
or

al

Curtis Clark

Nue
ce

s B
ay

Ni
ag

ar
a

Shea

Louisiana

Carmel

Harbor

Center

45
th

44
th

C
ro

ss
to

w
n

Vaky

Driftw
ood

Manshein

Pinson

Hu
nt

C
he

ye
nn

e

Wow

Bay

Jo
se

Lexington

Ka
sp

er

Ram
se

y

P

Coral

2nd

Indiana

Yale

Doddridge

Di
nn

Del Mar

Pharaoh

Sa
bi

na
s

Sedwick

West Point

Ray

Lolita

Sonora

Acushnet

Ro
sc

he
r

Southern

Co
tt

Bates

M
ac

ar
th

ur

Shely

Booty

Sokol

Martin Luther King

Re
tta

Padre Island

W
hit

ak
er

Hugo

Orlando

Ch
ris

tie

Ropes

C
lif

f M
au

s

C
ar

an
ca

hu
a

Olsen

H
er

ef
or

d

Ty
le

r

Do
na

Lo
ga

n

Sh
aw

Sinclair

Sunnybrook

Quebec

Harris

Floyd

Texas

El
vi

ra

Villarreal

Oak
 P

ar
k

Killarmet

Br
oc

k

Vail

Rossiter

Gaines

Fi
g

Panama

Fl
or

ida

Clark

Ivy

St
illm

an

Apollo

Winnebago

G
ol

la

Sorrell

Sandra

Eider

Bu
rr

Hewit

Fr
on

ta
ge

Rhine

D
or

th
y

Br
ad

sh
aw

De
l S

ta
rr

Et
ien

ne

Pa
tto

n

Saturn

Hulbirt

Sa
lem

Graford

Sc
ot

t

C
an

tw
el

l

Do
dd

King

Brewster

El
k

Ri
gg

an

Ch
as

e

Bernice

Ash

Minton

7 B

Tribble

Bu
rto

n

Gl
en

m
or

e

Or
ch

id

Dev
on

Marion

Nemec

Kinney

Va
ld

ez

Be
lm

ea
de

Belton

Kingston

Bl
ak

e

Pe
ab

od
y

Va
n 

Lo
an

C
or

n 
P

ro
du

ct
s

D
enver

Lincoln

Corona

Ne
sb

itt

Ne
lso

n

Fi
r

Cuiper

Sam
 R

an
kin

M
eli

sa

Ri
ck

ey

Prince

Congressional

D

Dunbar

Ri
ch

te
r

Pa
lom

a

Sh
ar

on

H
ia

w
at

ha

Topeka

Megal

Ki
lgo

re

Ba
lb

oa

Ralston

Norvel

Don Patricio

Miramar

De
lta

Pa
ul 

Jo
ne

s

Starr

23
rd

Bloomington

Pu
eb

lo

Middlecoff

Nueces

La
zy

Mestina

Le
wi

s

Lariat
Car

lto
n

Br
oc

kh
am

pt
on

Marguerite

M
cc

am
pb

el
l

Que
tza

l

Noakes

Fort W
orth

An
na

po
lis

So
ut

he
rn

 M
in

er
al

s

Totton

Houston

Hampshire

Ar
ch

da
le

Spohn

Old 
Rob

sto
wn

Adkins

Harris
on

Boston

Krill

Alexander

Frio

Vincent

M
on

et
te

Soledad

O
rio

le
W

illo
w

Highland

Yo
la

nd
a

Co
sn

er

Cliffo
rd

22
nd

Enterprize

Er
wi

n

Caribbean

Ta
lb

er
t

Jade

Erskine

Bray

Segrest

Arlington

Sa
rit

a

Islla

Ba
rtl

et
t

Blun tzer

Ar
ch

er

W
es

tch
es

te
r

Rockford

Blucher

Treyway

Ada

Tracy

Coventry

D
ol

or
es

Tr
oy

Taylor

Bromley

M
ab

le

Delphine

Lake View

Pa
lm

et
to

Sh
er

ida
n

Greenbriar

Deforrest

Fo
rk

Cabaniss

Jefferson

Ad
am

s

Sain
t A

nd
rew

s

Kay

La
va

ca

Bevly

Br
oo

ks

Greely

Br
ez

ina

Pine

D
unn

Mckenzie

He
rn

do
n

Brett

Alta

Po
en

isc
h

M
ex

i c
o

Harold

Hancock

Ra
ng

er

Co
llin

gs
wo

od

Olympia

Civitan

Bl
ue

be
lle Viola

Da
ly

Bell

Lawnview

Key West

Riley

W
oo

dla
wn

Nela

Wilburn

Fr
es

no

Persimmon

Sherman

Rio Vista

Snowgoose

20
th

D
ris

co
ll

Kosar

Durant

Kodiak

Camelot

Im
pa

la

Fr
en

ch

Francis

Fo
x

Delaine

Brannan

Headley

Dempsey

H
un

te
r

Coopers

Sahara

Coody

El
gi

n

Va
le

ro
 W

ay

Ch
ur

ch
ill

As
wa

n

Janssen

Pier

Be
ny

s

C
or

po
ra

te

Su
rre

y

Mcc
len

do
n

M
er

rim
an

21
st

Buffalo

Colli
ns

Di
xo

n

W
all

ac
e

Opal

So
ut

hb
ay

Barnes

Cl
eo

Pr
air

ie

Mussett

Com
al

Se
an

Summers

Alvin

Galway

C
or

te
z

Sa
m

Beaco
n

Tancahua

Compton

Brushwood

Reyna

Ta
os

Keys

Linden

Cl
ar

em
or

e

Lo
ng

vi
ew

W
oo

dc
re

st

Ur
ba

n

Bradford

Goldeneye

Huron

Eagle

M
ild

re
d

Chestnut

Mann

Jasper

El
ea

no
r

Pe
co

s

Beard

Pr
ins

to
n

Co
nc

or
d

Joyce

Brentwood

Mars Hill

W
av

er
ly

Al
de

n

Sun Valley

Palmero

Cl
ar

e

Linda Vista

Halibut

Ka
le

r

Do
dy

Je
an

Birch Lee

Tweet

R
am

on
a

Ho
lm

es

Ca
m

br
idg

e

Ne
ll

Southhaven

Gemini

La Paz

Caldwell

Amist
ad

Ros
si

Ed
ith

Boros

Orleans

Li
ly

Dalla
s

Roslyn

M
ar

tin

Lo
s 

Ro
bl

es

Hanley

Cl
ar

ion

Hospital

Er
ie

Sa
ra

h

Haverhill

C
arrizo

He
le

n

Le
sle

Mount Vernon

Tim

W
es

tg
a t

e

Cano

Moultrie

Padre

Aaron

Willowick

Burney

Glas
go

w

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l

Strasbourg

Se
ala

ne

Stirm
an

Belfast

Furman

El
do

n

Ar
no

ld

Leigh

Ar
le

ne

Vern
er

Sa
fa

ri

Ju
lia

Utica

Dublin

Liberty

Aztec

W
ex

fo
rd

Glaz
eb

roo
k

Sun Belt

Karen

Westway

Ebony

Hewitt

Bu
rn

s

Li
pt

on
sh

ire

Seville

Lo
rin

e

Snead

Na
nc

y

Lake

Brewton

M
ok

ry

Resaca

Schatzel

Grant

Tasco

Moose

Lu
ziu

s

Lyons

Oxford

Stonegate

La
ur

a

Hughes

W
ei

r

25
th

Ca
pe

 C
od

Or
m

on
d

M
ee

ks

Fa
irm

on
t

Westgard

Lo
ke

y

Elmhurst

Ba
yc

liff

Gr
ee

n 
Gr

ov
e

Ro
jo

Heinley

Avalon

National

Lethaby

Ev
ely

n

Daytona

G
ar

fie
ld

Nimitz

Etring

Br
ae

sv
all

ey

D
re

xe
l

M
ar

se
ille

Fa
lco

n

Esplanade

5th

Armada

6th

Russell

DowningPicadilly
Fu

lto
n

Ke
rry

M
ea

do
wb

ro
ok

Kristin

Ellis

Pa
ra

de

Ve
ni

ce

Cub

Tanglewood

Juarez

Oleander

Donegal

Eldora

Le
on

Un
ive

rs
ity

Lemans

Santa Elena

M
cd

on
ald

Lo
st

 C
re

ek

Carolyn

Wilshire

Piper

Mansions

Jackson

Gas
lig

ht

Sunlight

Macleod

San Antonio

Or
an

ge

Pearse
Fl

oo
d

Skyline

Wuensche

Dillon

Vi
alo

ux

O
to

ol
e

Bl
an

co

24
th

Pa
rk

vie
w

W
as

p

Dorado

Cas
a L

ind
a

Merganser

Py
ra

m
id

Sh
iel

s

Jericho

Ha
nd

lin

Magnolia

Yukon

Presa

Sa
va

ge

Madison

Cypress

Strom
an

Rosalie

Ocasey

Kern

W
hi

te
 B

ird

Burnham

Harriett

M
on

ito
r

Rooney

Hickory

Oneill

Erin

Hopper

St
er

lin
g

Ph
illi

p

To
be

n

High Bank

Venture

Silver Hollow

Cl
oy

de

Od
em

Lake Placid

Fulwell

Ash
lan

d

Ch
ar

te
r

Morris

Hatch

Adel

Fortu
ne

Cab
ra

Howard

Richland

Edwards

Am
be

r

Oakmont

Hudson

Born

Meadowbreeze

Se
nt

ine
l

Cresthill

Aspenwood

Va
nc

e

Wilderock

Vo
lga

Ce
niz

o

Va
nd

erb
ilt

M
us

ta
ng

Rita

Convair

Dorsey

Exit 6

Mason

Lobo

Lo
ng

 M
ea

dow

C
re

st
v i

e w

Date

Di
ck

en
s

Sh
er

wo
od

Mcc
all

Ve
ra

 C
ru

z

M
ou

nt

Ce
da

r

Leming

Wilma

Catalina

W
ea

ve
r

Ko
sa

re
k

An
th

on
y

Ly
nh

ur
st

Bevecrest

Cr
es

tfo
rd

Su
ng

lo
w

Chicago

Lovebird

Kathy

Capitol

Ca
m

ar
go

Tartan

Frederick

Caravelle
Locke

H
at

ho
r

Ni
ch

ols
on

Bison

Ebonwood

Ab
ne

r

Pr
es

co
tt

Valencia

Mendoza

Greensboro

Ryan

Angelo

C
el

ia

Va
tte

r

Bolivar

W
hitew

ing

Exit 4a

Mueller

Mitchell

Co
rn

el
ia

Edgewater

Exit 1e

Grand Lake

King Acres

Crestwater

Sims

R
os

ew
oo

d
Cape Ann

Peerman

Bi
ltm

or
e Crestwick

Jerusalem

G
ib

so
n

Raven Hill

River Crest

Premont

Al
eja

nd
ro

Southview

R
ose

Queens

Sh
as

ta

Kitchens

M
cg

lo
in

Jo
rd

an

Bahama

M
or

av
ian

Wilson

St
ra

tt o
n

Milky Way

Mer
rim

ac

La
 C

os
ta

Ro
ge

rs
on

Glen Arbor

Oliv
er

Estate

Cu
er

na
va

ca

M
ich

eli
ne

Ca
pe

 A
ro

n

Te
rra

ce

Laramie

Meadowvista

Bermuda

Ch
er

yl

Ha
rb

or
 L

ig
ht

s

Ea
ste

r

O
de

ss
a

Sa
vo

y

Egyptian

Je
ss

ica

Ca
sa

 G
ra

nd
e

Tr
op

ic
al

Washam

C
lodah

La
n i

e r

Exit 5

O
pportunity

Hanzi

Montego

W
int

er
s

Union

Ha
m

pt
on

O
ak

hu
rs

t

Pasadena

Briarhurst

Ha
nd

ov
er

M
an

or

El Monte

An
gu

s

Woodmere

M
on

te
re

au

Mayo
Braggs

Fr
uit

wo
od

C
rosstow

n Freew
ay

Ro
dd

 F
iel

d

Shirley

Lands

W
ac

o

Ho
m

ec
re

st

Triple Crown

RedwoodGa
br

ie
l

Exit 1c

Sandpiper

Lu
lac

Ross

Br
an

de
sk

y

Woo
d I

ron

Cr
an

e

Ca
pe

 M
ay

C
ok

e

Sonom
a

Lu
na

Kenith

Glenway

Ch
ris

tin
e

Maple

St
ill 

Br
oo

k

Adair

Eden

Coleman

Al
an

iz

Laurel

Ha
m

let
t

Green Tree

Ursa

Abe
rde

en

Junior

Morales

Pollex

Pe
ls

Kerrville

Ci
sc

o

Ar
mstr

on
g

Parkland

Wales

Water Lily

Great Lakes

Spinnaker Point

Fr
an

kli
n

Circ
le

Hendricks

Mission

Si
lve

rb
er

ry

Hi
tc

hi
ng

 P
os

t

Lo
w

er
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

Ev
an

s

Montreal

Megan

Louise

Johanna

Williamson

Acapulco

Ging
er

be
rry

Bl
ue

 L
ak

e

Barracuda

Sugar Creek

Toledo

Reid

Crossgate

Canal

Elizabeth

Hirsch

Essex

Riata

Corsair

Ta
rp

on

Cr
ap

em
yr

tle

Park

Huisache

Gibbs

Lo
ui

s 
Ly

nc
h

D
ia

m
on

d 
C

ut

Casa Bonita

Bayside

Ville
fra

nc
he

Starnberg Lake

C
rossbill

Spring Fork

Penny

Misty Meadow

Fl
or

es

Xavier

Twin Creek

La Joya

G
le

nf
ie

ld

Ocean View

Aransas

H
ig

h 
S

t a
rr

Cl
ub

ga
te

Gregory

Bl
ue

 W
at

er

Windy Ridge

Bayridge

Sea Island

Gateridge

W
er

ne
r

Whispering Oak

Pearl

Canaan

Sc
ot

ch
 M

os
s

Crestmeadow

Missouri

Et
he

l

W
ha

rto
n

W
oo

dw
ay

Burnet

Green Park

Broa
dm

oo
r

Sarazen

Exit 3b

Tide

Wesley

Ha
rw

ick

Fi
cu

s

Sylvan Crest

Br
ig

ht
on

Spring Brook

Lo
m

ba
rd

y

Pontchartrain

Carlow

Columbine

Ad
co

te Vineyard

Lake Shore

Zaragosa

Del Oso

Forest

Margaret

Ba
ttl

in
 B

uc

Windows

Rasputin

C
on

ch
o

An
dr

ea

Al
len

R
aven

La
ur

en

Riverton

W
ittner

Coral Cove

Le
ar

y

Cresterrace

Lu
la

De
wb

er
ry

Exit 1d

Timbergate

Av
on

da
le

Sain
t L

au
re

nt

Ca
m

de
n

D
os

s

Odell

Winston

Kr
es

s

Carson

Green

Saint Tropez

Lorraine

Sp
en

ce
r

Ba
sin

W
at

er
fa

ll

Moonlake Ridge

C
ol

or
ad

o

Br
an

sc
om

b

Hac
ala

Br
oc

kt
on

Lucinda

Ni
ed

Bu
rk

e

Philippine

Seashore

Junior B
eck

Ja
m

is
on

Ottawa

Hidden Oaks

Ro
ck

 C
re

ek

Sault

To
wn

ho
us

e

Wheatley

Se
ab

re
ez

e

R
ene

Linda

Bourbonais

Imperial
Chula Vista

Sisson

Gr
ap

e A
rb

or

Creekbend

Shady C
reek

Knights

Crestside

As
hl

oc
k

Ci
tru

s V
all

ey

Jo
se

ph
i n

e

Coral

Na
pl

es

Topeka

El
gi

n

King

5th

Pi
er

Na
ple

s

Ho
lm

es

Oday

17th

Reid

Mestina

Br
en

tw
oo

d

Shely

Oso

Fi
g

Ai
rp

or
t

Craig

Se
nt

in
el

Delaine

Norton

Topeka

Exit 1c

Brawner

Cl
ar

e

Hampshire

Lamont

M
or

av
ian

Coleman

Cole

Marion

Le
xin

gt
on

Po
rt

Grant

Lou

Shely

N
av

ig
at

io
n

10th

Morris

Alam
eda

W
oo

d

Pa
ra

de

Hughes

M
on

et
te

Tr
oy

Bonner

Fm
 2

44
4

Hancock

37

M
ok

ry

Padre  Islan d

Buffalo

Pa
lm

Bates

Sa
rit

a

Ro
jo

P

Louisiana

MccallMendoza

Johanna

18th

Cl
ar

e

Cabaniss

Sh
or

el
in

e

Padre Island

El
gi

n

Kinney

Oso

El
gin

Indiana

Denver

Pr
es

co
tt

Adkins

Sha
ron

Orm
on

d

14th

Je
an

Brawner

Baldwin

Da
vid

Ih 37

O
m

ah
a

Sa
m

Co
sn

er

Shea

W
illo

w

El
iza

be
th

Padre Island

Da
ly

M
or

av
ian

Lincoln

Frontage

Santa Elena

De
vo

n

Gollihar

Hall

Exit 5

Buford

Bu
sh

O
so

Ih 37

Ch
as

e

Kenith

Denver

Lo
ga

n

Ih 37

2nd

M
ok

ry

Sh
ea

Austin

Joyce

Alta

C
an

tw
el

l

Pr
es

co
tt

Pier

El
vi

ra

Frio

Padre Island

Po
th

Padre Island

Dod
y

12thMary

³‚19
³‚16

³‚15

³‚24

³‚8

³‚91

³‚125

³‚114

³‚103

³‚100 ³‚51

³‚93

³‚1
³‚34

³‚82

³‚6

³‚26

³‚65

³‚122

³‚126

³‚70

³‚67

³‚29

³‚20

³‚18

³‚3
³‚32

³‚17

³‚120

³‚118

³‚119

³‚124

³‚116

³‚98

³‚2

³‚4

³‚92

³‚79

³‚94
³‚75

³‚78

³‚71

³‚7

³‚72

³‚84
³‚30

³‚74

³‚121

³‚115

³‚80

³‚33

³‚66

³‚59

³‚58

³‚44

³‚73

³‚47

³‚45

³‚57

³‚39

³‚89

³‚52

³‚76

³‚60

³‚113

³‚46

³‚86

³‚85

³‚63

³‚64

³‚106
³‚69

³‚48

³‚38

³‚112
³‚88

³‚87

³‚56

³‚97

³‚83

³‚62

³‚68

³‚95

³‚5

³‚90

³‚99

³‚50

³‚61

³‚43

³‚96

³‚53

³‚41

³‚109

³‚42

³‚31

³‚77

³‚21

June 9, 20111 inch = 0.7 miles

Proposed Commissioner Lines 6-9-11
1

2

3

4

2
-314

-0.37%

3
-345

-0.41%

4
970

1.14%

1
-312

-0.37%



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Workshop - Management of Marquee, Fairgrounds

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss management of the marquee located at the entrance of the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Discuss and consider adopting resolution declaring June 21, 2011 as "Nueces County Coastal Parks Day".

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Declaring June 21, 2011 as "Nueces County Coastal Parks Day".

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Commissioners Court Resolution - Coastal Parks Day

Park Board Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
NUECES, TEXAS, DECLARING JUNE 21, 2011 AS “NUECES COUNTY COASTAL 

PARKS DAY” 
 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces is the custodian of  the public recreation areas known as Padre Balli and 
I.B. Magee Parks, situated on a two-mile stretch of beach on the Gulf of Mexico, and;  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County encourages families to spend time together at the beach , and; 
 
WHEREAS, the benefits for people of all ages walking, camping, swimming, fishing, picnicking, surfing, 
beachcombing, and birding along Nueces County beaches are abundant and commendable, and;  
 
WHEREAS, to facilitate family use of the coastal parks, camping and pier fees shall be waived on “Nueces 
County Coastal Parks Day”, and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that June 21, 2011 is hereby declared “Nueces County Coastal Parks Day” and all citizens are welcome to 
participate in coastal park activities at the parks and fees for camping and pier use shall be waived for 
“Nueces County Coastal Parks Day”.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Manual checks

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated June 6, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual Check Register06-06-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/16/20 II - 06/05/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee N ....... " ::.;:...:...:..::=:...________________F_ir_s_t_R_e_fe_r_e_n_c_e Subs Check Date Cancel Dute Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002212 V31565 Boon Chapman 112989 TR 05118/20 II HW IS 530,700.08 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202475 VI4717 Flex Corp 112976 TR 05/16/2011 HW IS 1,435.19 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 0511 7/20 II HW IS 54,746.22 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25120 I I HW IS 32,300.40 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202511 V24610 TDCJ WT2025 I I TR 05/31/20 I 1 IIW IS 19,713.31 
02 00202512 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202512 TR 05/27/201 I IIW IS 1,347.17 
02 00202513 VI4718 Nueccs County Cafeteri 113067 TR 05/31/20 II IW IS 2,091.11 
02 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/20 II HW IS 10,492.64 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Wrillen 652,826.12 

::=::;;;:: ::==== ==== 

02 Group Total 652,826.12 

04 00202484 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 112983 TR 05/17/2011 IIW IS 4,511,250.00 

**SORT TOTALS** 
Hand Written 4,5 II ,250.00 

==: ==== ::::;;;::=:;:::;:; 

04 Group Total 4,511,250.00 

10 00202485 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05/17/2011 lIW IS 1,319.46 

10 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/201 I IIW IS 773,697.70 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/2011 IlW IS 50,069.93 
10 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/2011 lIW IS 472,242.32 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written ,297,329.41 

Page:
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/0612011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 17:07:33 

vj vj~ 

http:297,329.41


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05116/2011 -- 06/05/20 1 1 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs C:1I~£k Date Cancel [)lI_~e Type Status Check Amount 
====== - - - 

10 Group Total 1,297,329.41 

11 00000104 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202485 
11 00202486 
** BREAK ** 
1 00202488 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202491 
11 00202492 
11 00202493 
11 00202494 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202497 
** BREAK ** 

00202508 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202510 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202514 
00202515 

II 00202516 

VOOl34 

V00530 
V00685 

V00685 

V00685 
V00685 
V00530 
V04630 

V00486 

V00685 

V00685 

V00530 
V00530 
V28462 

CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

Expense Fund 03 
Jury Fund 7 

Jury Fund 7 

Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 
Expense Fund 03 
FROST NA TIONAL BANK 

PayrOll Fund 02 

Jury Fund 7 

Jury Fund 7 

Expense Fund 03 
Expense Fund 03 
Wells Fargo Purchasing 

6728174 APRIl 

112977 
112984 

112985 

112986 
WT202492 
112991 
WT202494 

112990 

113066 

WT202510 

113065 
113068 
WT202516 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

05/3112011 

05117/2011 
05119/2011 

05/20/2011 

05/20/2011 
05/25/2011 
05/25/2011 
05/27/2011 

05/26/2011 

05/27/2011 

05/27/2011 

05/27/2011 
05/31/20 II 
06/02/2011 

HW 

HW 
IlW 

llW 

[lW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

lIW 

IIW 

IIW 

HW 
HW 
IIW 

IS 

lS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

lS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

176.08 

310,380.59 
480.00 

50.00 

13,560.00 
8,770.00 

424,813.24 
921,872.08 

1,192,740.07 

840.00 

3,370.00 

163,668.12 
196,430.85 
238,449.19 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Ilund Written 3,4 75,600.22 

----------------
Group Tatul 3,4 75,600.22 

12 00202485 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202493 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202497 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

112977 

112991 

112990 

TR 

TR 

TR 

05117/2011 

05125/2011 

05/26/2011 

HW 

IIW 

IlW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

36,571.59 

33,763.46 

121,171.96 

Page: 2
User:CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/06/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C eck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 17:07:33 

~ .J .j 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/16/20 II -- 06/05/20 11 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Dllte Type Status Check Amount 

2 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/2011 HW IS 12,640.67 
2 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/3112011 IIW IS 110,841.81 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 314,989.49 

::::=====::====::::== 
12 Group Total 314,989.49 

13 00202479 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic 112978 TR 05/16/2011 IW IS 1,197,864.59 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05117120 II IIW IS 40,782.57 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202489 V2907 LCS Corrections Servic 2980 TR 05/20/201 1 HW IS 3,654,00 
13 00202490 V29071 LCS Corrections Servie 112979 TR 05/20120 I I HW IS ,203,502.25 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05125/201 I IIW IS 46,480.76 
** BREAK ** 

3 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26120 IIW IS 23,145.40 

** BREAK ** 


13 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/20 I I IW IS 468.10 

13 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/20 II HW IS 6,545,3S 


** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 2,522,443,02 

====== ===:==== 

3 Group Total 2,522,443,02 

14 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR OS/17/2011 IIW IS 465.00 

** BREAK ** 

4 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 I I IIW IS 71,273.89 

** BREAK ** 

4 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/20 IIW IS 2,010.00 


** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 73,748,89 

Page: 3
User:CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan ClI rrent Date: 06/06120 I 

Report:BKSOOecr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 17:07:33 

.,j .J ~ 


http:2,010.00
http:71,273.89
http:23,145.40
http:46,480.76
http:203,502.25
http:40,782.57
http:1,197,864.59
http:314,989.49
http:314,989.49
http:110,841.81
http:12,640.67


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/16/20 II -- 06/05/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

===== ==== 
14 Total 73,748.89 

15 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05/17/2011 HW IS 9,089.77 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 II HW IS 531,45 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/20 I I HW IS 1,215.37 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I land Wrillen 10,836.59 

15 Group Total 10,836.59 

16 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05/17/2011 IIW IS 761.39 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 I I IIW IS 70.50 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/20 I IIW IS 516.07 
16 00202515 V00530 Expense rund 03 113068 TR 05/31120 II HW IS 116.97 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 1,464.93 

=::=========== :; 

16 Total 1,464.93 

17 00000104 V27109 Reliant Energy Retail 58884073 TR 05/31120 II IIW IS 172.27 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 051 I 7120 I I IIW IS 7,753.6 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/20 I I IIW IS 21,513.24 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 0512712011 HW IS 0,892.83 
1700202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/20 II HW IS 9,474.68 

Page: 4
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/06/20 I I 

Report:BK500cer_BT - Consolidated C~k Register (based on CK500:CK . Time: 17:07:33 

...) ,j~ 


http:9,474.68
http:0,892.83
http:21,513.24
http:1,464.93
http:1,464.93
http:10,836.59
http:10,836.59
http:1,215.37
http:9,089.77
http:73,748.89


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/16/2011 --06105/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 50,806.63 

==== ==::= ===== 
7 (,fOUp Total 50,806.63 

18 00000104 V00134 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 3836889 MAR II TR 05/31/20 II HW IS 130.96 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR OSI17/2011 IIW IS 53,277.71 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 I 1 IIW IS 6,535.17 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/20 I 1 !IW IS 24,496.68 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/2011 HW IS 10,663.10 
18 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/20 II IIW IS 6,857.10 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
1land Written 101,960.72 

===:::::==:: :::;:::::::: 
1 X Group Towl 01,960.72 

19 00202485 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05117120 HW IS 5,953.75 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 HW IS 998,127.66 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/201 HW IS 8,301.25 

**SORT TOTALS" 
Hand Written 1,012,382.66 

;: :::== ::;;:::;:; ::::;: 

9 Group Total 1,012,382.66 

20 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05117120 II HW IS 21,933.24 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 11299 TR 05/25/20 II HW IS 16,260.76 

Page: S
User: COR INA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/06/20 II 

Report:BKSOOecr_BT - Consolidated C Time: 17:07:33 

...J ...J ~ 


http:16,260.76
http:21,933.24
http:1,012,382.66
http:1,012,382.66
http:8,301.25
http:998,127.66
http:5,953.75
http:01,960.72
http:101,960.72
http:6,857.10
http:10,663.10
http:24,496.68
http:6,535.17
http:53,277.71
http:50,806.63
http:50,806.63


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/1 6/20 II -- 06/05/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/201 I IIW IS 8,460.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/2011 HW IS 403.20 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Wrillen 47,057.20 

:::::::= ====== === 
20 Group Total 47,057.20 

28 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05/17/20 I I IIW IS 22,665.25 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 I I HW IS 4,537.94 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/20 I I IIW IS 43,953.68 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/20 II IIW IS 15,468.36 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
I land Written 86,625.23 

====:::== :::::::::::::::::::: 

28 Group Total X6,62523 

30 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05117/20 I I HW IS 11,479.69 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 II HW IS 376,11 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/20 I I IIW IS 32,130.10 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR OS/27/2011 IIW IS 1,607.0] 
30 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/3 Jf20 I 1 IIW IS 499.41 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 46,092.32 

Page: 6
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 06/06/l01l 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C Time: 17:07:33 

.J .J .J 


http:46,092.32
http:32,130.10
http:11,479.69
http:86,625.23
http:15,468.36
http:43,953.68
http:4,537.94
http:22,665.25
http:47,057.20
http:47,057.20
http:8,460.00


- -

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05/16/2011 -- 06/05/20 I 1 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

30 Group Total 46,092.32 

37 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05/17/2011 HW IS 7,447.98 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/20 I I HW IS 6,246.67 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31/20 II IIW IS 551.43 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 14,246.08 

37 Group Total 14,246.08 

40 00202485 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112977 TR 05/17/2011 llW IS 32,914.85 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202493 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112991 TR 05/25/201 1 IIW IS 8,086.71 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202497 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112990 TR 05/26/201 1 11W IS 242,166.46 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202514 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113065 TR 05/27/2011 HW IS 6,413.21 
40 00202515 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113068 TR 05/31120 II HW IS 20,389.54 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 309,970.77 

==:::::=::== ===::::==: 
40 Group Total 309,970.77 

r 

t..' 

Page: 7
User: COR INA - Corina Ann Bazan Cuneot Date: 06/06/2011 

Report:BK500ccr _BT - Consolidated Time: 17:07:33 

...) .J .J 


http:309,970.77
http:309,970.77
http:20,389.54
http:6,413.21
http:242,166.46
http:8,086.71
http:32,914.85
http:14,246.08
http:14,246.08
http:6,246.67
http:7,447.98
http:46,092.32


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Regular checks

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated May 20, 2011; May 27, 2011; May 31, 2011; June 3,

2011 and June 10, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CK REG 05-20-11

CK REG 05-27-11

CK REG 05-31-11

CK REG 06-03-11

CK REG 06-10-11



." 

User ID: Rebe~ca Cun'ent Time: 11:09:29Nueces County Consolidated Check Reeister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/20/2011

Report Date: 05/20/2011 
Page 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdptjon Check Amount 

00021483 05/20/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

SALAZAR, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RIVERA, GLORIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,575.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

00021484 05/20/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGRO 

May 2011 Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 70,723.89 
Check Total 70,723.89 

00021485 05/20/20 11 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARCIA, CHRISTIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WILLIAMS, ANTHONY RAY GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
COA TES, THERESA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny hcs 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021486 05/2012011 GREENBERG, LISA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 970.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00021487 05/20/201 I HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

SALAMON, BILL YNDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VINES, TRENTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 225.00 

00021488 05/20/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

BARAJAS, ALBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BARAJAS, ALBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00021489 05/20/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MOOS, TAYLOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
~heck Total 

00021490 05/20/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

O'GUIN, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
IUAVEZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Totltl 150.00 

0002149[ 05/20/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

RAMIREZ, RANDOLPH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :09:29Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report N~me: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00021492 05/20/201 I 

00021493 05/20/2011 

00021494 05/20/2011 

00021495 05/20/2011 

00021496 OS/20/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

MACK, RANDY 

KIRBY, ROGELIO 

QUINTANILLA, MELISSA 

MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MORRIS, SAMUEL 

CHAPA, ANDREA 

RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

DELA CRUZ, VERONICA 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD 

NEAL Y, FRANKIE 

MARTINEZ, EQUITERIO 

JASSO, JOE BRYAN 

ROGEN, GERALD A 

ER WIN, DALTON 

DILLON, DAVID 

PALMER, LIDILLA 

CHA V ARRIA, FREDDIE 

GARZA, CYNTHIA 

HOUSTON, STEVEN 

PEREZ, ISAAC 

HUERTA, JUAN 
HUERTA, JUAN 

PEREZ, APOLONIA 

NAVAJAR, DOMINGO 

GARZA, RONNIE 

ROLAND LAW FIRM 

MANSON, CHARLES 

Report Date: 05/20/20 I I 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 
3380 

3350 
3370 

3130 
3310 
3320 
3360 

3360 

3120 
3120 
3120 

3120 
3130 
3140 
3140 

3320 
3320 
3350 

3360 
3370 

3360 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5341 
5342 
5341 

5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Current Date: 05/20/20 II 

Object Description 

Page 2 
Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
350.00 

700,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
350.00 

700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees -

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Check Total 

300.00 
150.00 
250.00 
150,00 

150,00 

I ,000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
250.00 
100.00 

300.00 
300,00 
175.00 
175,00 

400,00 
350.00 
400,00 

:::00.00 

550.00 

3)300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 



User ID: Rebe~ca Current Time: 11:09:29 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReporfName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00021497 05/20/20 II SANJINES, IRMA M 

POLNY, NICOLE 

POLNY, NICOLE 

POLNY, NICOLE 

00021498 05/20/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

VASQUEZ, VALERIA 

WILLIAMS, D'ANTHONY 

00021499 05/20/2011 TORRES, DE

E.!. 

SOSA, JOSEPH 

VEGA, ELI 

EANN 

Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

3370 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3360 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descl-iptioll 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05120/2011 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

84.00 

83.00 

83.00 

Check Total 250.00 

75.00 

210,00 

Check Total 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Tot:11 

Grand Total 

70,()O 

100.00 

350.00 

82,423.89 

82A23.89 

285.00 

520.00 

http:82A23.89
http:82,423.89


.
User ID: Rebe,cca Current Time: 11 :02:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 05120/20 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

00635126 05/20/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,624.40 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,158.30 

Check Total 16,7R2. 70 

00635127 05/20/2011 BENE GONZALEZ AND RENE RODRIGU 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 10523.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas 1nt-DD Bank Accounts 0.77 

Check Total 10,523.77 

00635128 05/20/2011 CLERK SUPREME COURT 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Cerls. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Ccrts. 235.00 

Slate Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

State Bar dues for Alissa GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 2,585.00 

00635129 05/20/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

LAFFOON, MOBRY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WILLIAMS, PAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00635130 05/20/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges to center for GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.41 

Check Total 41.41 

00635131 05/20/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

penpack to emma from huntsvill GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 30.48 

Check Total 

00635132 05/20/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

PEREZ, FRAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:02:06 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05120120 II

Report Date: 05/20/201 I 
Pa~c 2 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Descril)tion DlV Dept Object Object D~scriDtion Check Amount 

LEAL, REY ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635133 05/20/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

PINEDA, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
WHITEAKER, ALICIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00635134 05/20/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LUGO, MARIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SEARS, ELIZABETH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00635135 05/20/2011 GUZMANJR,GERARDO 

Tuition Reimbursement Spring GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 133.57 

Check Total 133.57 

00635136 05/20/20 II MENT AL HEALTH MENTAL RET ARDA Tf 

Cost tor interviewing GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,075.14 

Check Total 31075.14 

00635137 05/20/2011 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

Notary Package Renewal GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.75 

Check Total 100.75 

00635138 05/20/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; OM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 
POSTAGE METER: P7Ll; METER SER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 
OM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 
OM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

OM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 
OM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

Check Total 315.00 

00635139 05120/2011 ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband A wailing Forfeiture 8,418.40 
Treas Tnt-DO Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Rank Accounts 0.62 

Check Total 8.419.02 

00635140 05/20/20 II STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 



User ID: RebeFca Current Time: 11 :02:06Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol"t Date: OS/20/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept 

PERDUE, CHILD 

TREVINO, CHILD 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHlLDREN 

DUHART, CHILDREN 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHJLDREN 

DUHART, CHILDREN 

PERDUE, CHILD 

TREVINO, CHILD 

DUHART, CHJLDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

00635141 05/20/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 

00635142 OS/20/2011 WOODY JR'S 

REPAIR MANIFOLD EXHAUST UNIT GEN 3840 

00635143 OS/20/2011 TREVINO JR, RICARDO 

MI training Angleton, TX date PRO 0402 

00635144 05/20/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

SDR Training: Employee meal TRV 3480 

00635145 05/20/2011 GRAND HYATT 

Travd, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 

00635146 05/20/2011 GRAND HYATT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 

00635147 05/20/2011 IACREOT 

Registration Fees for ID 26846 

Membership for ID 26846 

TRV 

TRV 

1250 

1250 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5241 

5249 

7025 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5302 

5447 

Obiect Descl'iption 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointt:d Attny Fees 

CUrI"ent Date: OS/20/20 II 
~PlIgC -~ 

Check Amount 

170.00 

180.00 

51D.OO 

-10.00 

40.00 

400.00 

60.00 

40.00 

45.00 

Check Total IA85.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Illv Adj 2,910.62 

Check Total 2,910.6') 

Car Repairs, Supplit:s & SIVCS 584.92 

Per Diem 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 584.92 

Ch~ck Total 100.00 

Check Total 

Check Toll" 697.00 

697.00 

Check Total 697.00 

Education Registration Fees 350.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 185.00 

Check Total 535.00 

100.00 

9.73 

697.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:02:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: OS/20/20 II

Report Date: 05/20/2011 
Pa::e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635148 05/20/20 II TEXAS COLLEGE OF PROBATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3130 5302 Education Registration Fees 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00635149 05/20/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

SDR TraininglRockport P.O.: TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 9.73 

Check Total 9.73 

LA Check Stock Total 51,885.84 

Grand Total 51,81)5.84 

http:51,81)5.84
http:51,885.84


Current Time: 16:38:09 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 05/20120 II 

Pa2e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635150 05120/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,676.00 

Check Total 16,676.00 

LA Check Stock Total 16,676.00 

Grand Total 16,676.00 

~ ~ J 




Use.. ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces Coun!! Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05127/2011 

Current Date: 05/1S/20 

Page 

Check# Check Dt PllYee Nllme Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021424 05/27/201 I A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

ROJAS, LUSIANNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
OLOFSSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fces ISO.OO 

VILLANUEV A, MARIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 650.00 

Check Total U30.00 

00021425 05/27/2011 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

QUINTANILLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021426 05/27/201 I BATEK,JERRY 

GUERRERO, SAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CLEVELAND, KENNETH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

ZAHROONI, VALID GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CRUZ, JOSHUA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

NEFF, JENNIFER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.530.00 

00021427 05/27/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

OUVAREZ, MARCUS GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

VELA, TONY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LUCKERSON, SEDRIC GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021428 05/27/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

CASTILLO, ALBERTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

VALDEZ, RODOLFO GEN 3360 534] Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021429 05/27/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

NA VARRO, MARTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 300.00 

FELON, RONNIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VIAMONTES, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALYSSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]90.00 

Check Total 

00021430 05/27/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

FUENTES, STEVEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo.-t Date: 05/17/2011Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

LUGO, CHILDREN 

WILMOT, CHILD 

00021431 OS/27/2011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN 

00021432 OS/27/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

BRACKNEY, JERRY 

BRACKNEY, JERRY 

00021433 05127/2011 DIAZ,DAVID 

NICKOLAS 

GARCIA, LINDA 

GARZA, RICHARD 

CONSTANTE, CHRISTINE 

GARZA, RICHARD 

RAMOS, MARC JR. 

GARZA, RICHARD 

00021434 OS/27/2011 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

GUZMAN, GUILLERMO 

VELA,JESUS 

00021435 05/27/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

SCOTT, FATHER 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

SALINAS, OSCAR 
BOSWORTH, WILLIAM 

ROCHA, JOSEPH 

ROWE, WILLIAM 

ROWE, WILLIAM 

00021436 05/27/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3360 

3120 

3140 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3130 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3310 
3320 

3350 

3360 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 
5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/18/20 II 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

230.00 

200.00 

1,005.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

550.00 

900.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

175.00 

550.00 

400.00 

350.00 

400.00 

750.00 

2,925.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

350.00 

650.00 

250.00 

200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co ('rts 150.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

2, I 00.00 



Current Time: 17:03:47User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repol·t Date: 05/27/2011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 05/18/2011 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

BOTELLO, ANTONIO 

BOTELLO, ANTONIO 

VALDEZ, LEONEL 

CRUZ, RODOLFO ALLEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

550.00 

150.00 

950.00 

00021437 05/27/2011 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrut & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

6,000.00 

00021438 05/27/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

RIVERA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Attny Fees 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

00021439 05/27/2011 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

GONZALEA, BENITO 

GONZALEZ, BENITO 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed 

Appointed 

Fees 

Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

300.00 

500.00 

00021440 05/27/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

CHILD 

TREVINO, BRANDON 

GONZALES, BELINDA 

GARCIA, EDDIE 

SEBASTIAN, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3310 

3330 

3350 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

350.00 

400.00 

00.00 

350.00 

1,325.00 

00021441 05/2712011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

EVANS, GARY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

00021442 05/27/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

HERRERA, RICHARD GEN 3320 5342 Annointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021443 05/27/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

TREVINO, WANDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021444 05/27/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOl-t Date: 05/27/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

RODRIGUEZ, FRANCESCA GEN 3350 5342 

ORTIZ, STEPHEN GEN 3360 5342 

BAXTER, DUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 

00021445 05/27/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

HA TFIELD, MATTHEW GEN 3140 5342 

HA TFIELD, MATTHEW GEN 3140 5342 

TREVINO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 

RIVERA, RAFAEL GEN 3320 5342 

JONES, MARC GEN 3360 5341 

00021446 05/27/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

RIOS, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

RODRIGUEZ, ISMAEL GEN 3330 5342 

RODRIGUEZ, ISMAEL GEN 3330 5342 

00021447 05/27/2011 HALL, GARY A 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

BENITEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

00021448 05/27/2011 HElL, ROBERT J 

KELLEY, DANIEL ISAIAH GEN 3120 5342 

COLUNGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

COLUNGA, DESIRAE GEN 3150 5342 

DIXON, PATRICK GEN 3320 5342 

00021449 05/27/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

ANYS, TAMMY GEN 3140 5342 

MARTINEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 

HUEY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 

BUTTLER, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 

MIZES, MICHELLE GEN 3360 5342 

Current Time: 17:03:47 

Current Date: 0511 R/20 II 

Pa~e 4 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

550.00 

450.00 

1,350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,-10.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 740.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Appointed Attny fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 540.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,050.00
http:1,190.00
http:1,-10.00


User ID: Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 05/27/201 ! 

Current Time: 17:03:47 

Current I>ate~ 05/18/20 

Page 5 

Check# Ch~k Dt PllYee Nllme DescriptiQll DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 195.00 

00021450 05/27/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

RAMIREZ, VICTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, VICTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARTINEZ, VALERIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARTINEZ, VALERIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00021451 05/27/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ANDERSON, KlMBERLY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

COMP, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

CASTILLO, EUSEBIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HERNANDEZ, JOSIE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, JOSE ROGELIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total ! .255.00 

00021452 05/27/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

legal services through March GEN 1285 5301 Attomey Fees 2,775.00 

Check Total ,00 

00021453 05/27/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

HANDY, NATHAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

MELENDEZ, CINDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

VILLARREAL, ERNEST GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VILLARREAL, ERNEST GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.425.00 

00021454 05/27/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

QUINONEZ, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00021455 05/27/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

ZUNIGA, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZUNIGA, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DEL TORO, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021456 05127/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

KNIGHT, MARGARET GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: OS!! R/20 I 1

Repo..t Date: 05/27/20 I I 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

SAMORA, ANNA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed A !tny Fees 350.00 
MUNGIA, MOISES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
SALAZAR, ALBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SALAZAR, ALBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1.050.00 

00021457 05/27/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

FIGIROV A, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total I··moo 
00021458 05/27/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

RAMIREZ, RANDOLPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 300.00 
SAENZ, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021459 05/27/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

SAUNAS, REYNALDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 100.00 

SCOTT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
SIL V A, REYNALDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 580.00 

00021460 05/27/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

LINDSEY, TOV ARIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LINDSEY, TOV ARIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 7()0.00 

00021461 05/27/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GARCIA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CARRERA, LUIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021462 05/27/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

GARNER, JULIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, ROBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SAENZ, FRANK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00021463 05/27/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PEREZ, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1.050.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 05/27/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00021464 05127/2011 PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

GEN 3320 5342 
DAWN GEN 3320 5342 

PETTIS, RICHARD GEN 3320 5342 

00021465 05/27/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

ROCHA. JUAN GEN 3320 5342 

DIXON, GERNORRIS GEN 3360 5342 

00021466 05/27/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

ARMSTRONG, KRISTEN GEN 3150 5342 
SHEL TONIPOWELL, ROBERT AND KEN GEN 3150 5342 
AGUILAR, MARTY GEN 3360 5342 

SALINAS, GUADALUPE GEN 3360 5342 

00021467 05/27/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PONCE, JERONIMO GEN 3120 5342 
BENJAMIN GEN 3330 5342 
BENJAMIN GEN 3330 5342 

RIVERA, ERIC GEN 3330 5342 
MYRA GEN 3360 5342 

TIJERINA, REBECCA GEN 3360 5342 
VILLARREAL, MYRA GEN 3360 5342 

00021468 05/27/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ARREDONDO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 
YBARRA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 
DAMIEN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

00021469 05/27/20 II RYAN, MICHAELJ 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3380 5341 

Current Time: 17:03:47 
Current Date: 0511 K/20 1 1 

Page 7 
Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 
350.00 
600.00 

1.550.00 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 
700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

320.00 
240.00 
540.00 

570.00 

1.670.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 
930.00 
350.00 

550.00 
1,190.00 

400.00 
400,00 

4.220.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tot:1I 

200.00 
1,400.00 

100.00 

1.700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 



User ID: Rebecca CurrentTil!le: 17:03:47Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC ClIITent Date: 05118120

RepOI't Date: 05/27/20 II 
Page 8 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIY Dept Obklj Object Description Check Amount 

00021470 05/27/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

BOSTON, DERRICK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021471 05/27/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

RAYMOND GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00021472 05/27/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

XAYPANYA,PHOUNGEUNE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00021473 05/27/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

EV ANS, CHARLES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00021474 05/2712011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MARTINEZ, JOSIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LONGORIA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00021475 05/27/2011 STUCKENRERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

JORDON, CHILDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees li5.nO 

Cheek Total 

00021476 05127/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

COLLINS, ISAAC GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021477 05/27/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

CIRLOS, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00021478 05/27/2011 VTLLARREAL-KUCHT A, MICHELE 

ALANIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees :200.00 

SALINAS, RICARDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ORANGE, ROSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SALINAS, RICARDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,680.00 

SALINAS, RICARDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:1,680.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2712011 

Current Date: 05118/20 I J 

Page 9 

Check# Description DIV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,830.00 

00021479 05/27/2011 WALLER. HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

CASTILLO, JUDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021480 05/27/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

RICO, MANUEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

ANDRADE, ANNETTE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00021481 05/27/20 II WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

REYES, LUIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GUTIERREZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021482 05/27/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

OROZCO, RALPH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 57,525.00 

00634907 05/27/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

40yd Container needed @ Bob GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 225.00 

Landfill Charges GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 222.56 

Check Total 447.56 

00634908 05/27/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARJES INC 

Weekend Counter Help Padre GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 829.42 

Weekend Counter JkIp Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 41.06 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 170.23 

1,040.71 

00634909 05/27/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Service of Security SYstem & GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical Repairs 230.00 

230.00 

00634910 05/27/2011 AGUA DULCE ISD 

50% fine pd par cont GEN 3655 2347 Due to Schoois 3 J .00 

Check Total 31.00 



Current Time: 17:03:47User 1D: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05118/20Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 05/27120 I J 
Page 10 

Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634911 05/27/20 AL'S TREE SERVICE 

TRIM 116 PALM TREES & DISPOSE GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 4,840.00 

Check Total 

00634912 05/27/2011 ALANTZ, GTNA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 182.28 
Check Total 

00634913 05/27/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTT G 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 12,74 

Check Total 

00634915 05/27/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.96 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 46.96 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 46.96 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 36.96 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 35.56 

Uniform services tor Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 10.56 
Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels.etc 10.56 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towcls,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels.etc 45.58 

Linen services tor Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels.etc 45.58 
Linen services tor Padre Balli GEN OJ80 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,et<.; 45.58 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3(J.M 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
ROBSTO\VN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 
ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 buildin1! mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towe IS,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towe IS,etc 7.20 
ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 
ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Li nens, Towe I s,etc 7.20 
ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.113 

http:4,840.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/27/20 II 

Current Date: 05/18/20 II 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Desniotion Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 11.84 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.20 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.50 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparcl 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 
C leaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uni fomls GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

Check Total 1,319.64 

00634916 05/27/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/2911 1 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2.522.88 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 3.610.96 

00634917 05/27/2011 ANTONIO E GARCIA ARTS & EDUCA T 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 998.00 

Check Total 998.00 

00634918 05/27/2011 ARAMARK 

(25,500 MEALS/WK @ $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 27.103.95 



User ID: Rebecca Cuneot Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NllC Repol·t Date: 05/27/2011 

Curreot Date: 05118/2011 

Pa2e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Totnl 17,103.95 

00634919 05/2712011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOOI077 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00634920 05127/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions 16.0::; 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Rooks & Subscrptions Inventory 30.33 

Check Total 4-6.35 

00634921 05/27/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

SIDEBOTTOM, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SIDEBOTTOM, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SIDEBOTTOM, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SIDEBOTTOM, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 ArlDointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750,00 

00634922 05/27/2011 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

AMISTAD PARK IMPROVEMENTS GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 58.991.24

Check Total 58.991.24 

00634923 05/27/2011 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

ADA deticiency Change Order 4 GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 5,215.39 

.check Total 5,215.39 

00634924 05/27/201 1 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 434.57 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 993.48 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials .755.96 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,739.51 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other I'aving Materials 877.68 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1.299.45 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 877.68 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,311.64 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 437.01 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.195.42 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials .74-9.27 

Check Totnl 13,671.67 



~~~Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05118/20 1 I 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634925 05/27/2011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 118.58 

Check Total 11 X.58 

00634926 05/27/2011 BORDEN INSURANCE 

WINDSTORMIHAIL POLICY GEN 0[02 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 759,020.65 

INLAND MARINE GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 7,418.00 

766,438.65 

00634927 05/27/2011 C C FREIGHTLINER 

PARTS - REPAIRED GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 103.09 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEES GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 40.04 

lABOR GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 364.00 

507.13 

00634928 05/27/20 II C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

aprIl arrest/serv fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00634929 05/27120 II C C LOCK DOC 

Set of keys made for GEN 3480 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.38 

HU8 

00634930 05/27/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 23.02 

c. c. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 39.74 

6"'.76 

00634931 05/27/2011 C C REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPM 

CC RelrionaJ Economic GEN 1285 5476 Economic Development - CC 

Check Tohll 

00634932 05127/20 I I CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services through April GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,923.09 

Check Total 2.923.09 

00634933 05/27/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

INSPECT KITCHEN EXHAUST DUCTS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 225.00 

Check Total 570.00 

http:2.923.09
http:2,923.09


Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOJ·t Date: 05/27/2011 

CUITent Date: 051 18120 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCJ'iptioJl Check Amount 

00634934 05/27/201 I CASA OF NUECES COUNTY 

FYIOIlI Family Protection Fee GEN 1379 5455 Services - Other 4.486.48 

Check Tohll 4.486.48 

00634935 05/27/2011 CATHOLIC CHARTIES OF CORPUS CH 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 
Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00634936 05/27/20 II CClSD 

aprll 112 par cont tines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 386.55 

Check Total 386.55 

00634937 05/27/2011 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 64.68 

Check Total 64.68 

00634938 05/27/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MOTT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GUERRA, BALERIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 1.200.00 

00634939 05/27/20 II CHAPPELL, BRY AN A 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 4.21 

Check Total 14.21 

00634940 05/27/20 II CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

services 3-30-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00634941 05127/2011 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

record sot vs robert GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 118.50 

Check Total 118.50 

00634942 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

mOOl076 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,008.22 

Check Total 1,008.22 

00634943 05/27/2011 CLAUDE'S TIRE & LUBE 

flat tire repair unit 204476 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 

Check Tot~l 12.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 05/18/20 I 1 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

00634944 05/27/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIE LA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 - Local 

Check Total 

84.28 

84.28 

00634945 05/27/2011 CONRAD, MISTI H 

sot vs brando I lopez GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

335.00 

335.00 

00634946 05/27/201 I COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

BASE STOCK FEE FOR APRIL 2011 

LA W ENFORCEMENT EXAMS (30-EA) 
GEN 

GEN 

1280 

1280 

5306 

5306 

Empl EvalslMed/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

647.00 

797.00 

00634947 05/27/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

ROADWAY TECHNICIAN FOR NUECES 

TRUCK DRIVER FOR NUECES COUNTY 
MECHANIC FOR NUECES COUNTY PUB 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF TEST OF AUTOM 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1280 
1280 

1280 

3075 

5414 
5414 

5414 

5414 

Advertisements & Public Notice 
Advertisements & Public Notice 

Advertisements & Public Notice 

Advertisements & Public Notice 

288.74 

288.74 

288.74 

376. II 

Check Total 

00634948 05/27/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue 

body transport to NCME morgue 

body transport to NCME morgue 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation or Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

500.00 

1,240.00 

1.160.00 

00634949 05/27/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

GARZA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

00634950 05/27/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP 

CULLIGAN tor DRISCOLL $600 "SP 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 
5·-138 
5438 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

43.00 
... 1.25 

00634951 05/27/2011 D & R SERVICES 

REMOVE SHELVING TO FIT FILING GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

1,175.00 

]75.00 

00634952 05/27/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 



User ID: Rebecca Cun'ent Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Nume Description 

RepOI't Date: 05127/2011 

DlV Dept Object Qbiect nescl'iption 

Current Date: 05/18/20 II 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

4-H PHOTO CURRICULUM BOOK ST/3 GEN 6110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

17.16 

17.16 

00634953 05/27/20 II DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

CADIEUX, TIM A GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00634954 05/27/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

282.24 

"82.24 

00634955 05/27/2011 DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA & BERNAL 

services throug 2-10-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

2,993.44 

00634956 05/27/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 1,915.00 

STANDING P.O. FOR REMAINING GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evuls/Med/EAP 55.00 

POST ACCIDENT FOR JAMES HICKEY GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total 1,990.00 

00634957 05/27/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract tcmp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 120.00 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 105.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00634958 OS/27/2011 DOOR DIRECT 

QUARTERLY PREVENTIVE MAINTENAN GEN 1400 5266 Contract Serviccs-Buildings 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00634959 05/27/20 II DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

Downtown Management District GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00634960 05/27/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00634961 05/27/2011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION-JUVENILE GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tcsts & Other 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

http:1,915.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RepOl't Date: 05/27/2011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Curnmt Date: 05118120 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

00634962 05/27/2011 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

3,815.00 

15.00 

00634963 05/27/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00634964 05/27/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

HARRIS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00634965 05/27/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

92.61 

92.61 

00634966 05/27/201 I GARCIA, GENE A 

ALVARADO,MICHAEL 

RAMON, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

.c.heck Total 

550.00 

400.00 

950.00 

00634967 05/27/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Nov20 1 0/SeDt20 I 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

8.82 

8.82 

00634968 05/27/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Monthly Local Mileage Rcimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

.c.heck Total 

110.74 

110.74 

00634969 05/27/2011 GARZA, MICHAEL 

local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

38.71 

38.71 

00634970 05/2712011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

REYNA, DARREN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

.c.hcck Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00634971 05/27/2011 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

121.f)3 

121.03 

00634972 05/27/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 



User ID: Rebecca 17:03:47Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: OS/27/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept 

05/03-05/04 GEN 0370 

00634973 05/27/2011 IRMA DIANE 

Meal transport reimbursment to GEN 3480 

reimbursement GEN 3480 

00634974 05/27/2011 JUANP 

ARMSTRONG, RONNIE GEN 3130 

ARMSTRONG, RONNIE GEN 3370 

GARCIA, GABRIEL GEN 3380 

GARCiA, GABRIEL GEN 3380 

00634975 05/27/2011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

JACKSON, BRITTANY GEN 3130 

BLACK, KEITH GEN 3130 

JACKSON, BRITTANY GEN 3130 

00634976 05/27/2011 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

INSPECT 2 A NSUL R-I 02 GEN 1400 

00634977 05/27/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRiCIA 

Standing PO for meal GEN 3480 

00634978 05/27/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

service call on HP 40 14-Paper GEN 3530 

HPLJ 4014 ENVELOPE FEEDER TRAY GEN 3530 

of HP4si Cheek Printer GEN 3540 

00634979 05/27/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

CFCB5 (7004) SPARTAN BLEACH 5 GEN 3720 

SPARTAN GEN 3720 
SPARTAN GEN 3720 

eFFS (7006)SPARTAN SOFTENER 5 GEN 3720 

Object 

5542 

5459 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5265 

5459 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5262 

5262 
5262 

5262 

05/18/201 1 

Paf.!c 18 

Obie~LDj!scription Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging 69.00 

69.00 

Transportation of Persons 14.70 

Mileage - Local 73.01 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1.400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

3,070.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Atlny Fees 200.00 

750.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

Transportation of Persons 36.18 

36.18 

Otlice Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 

Oftice Equip Maint & Repairs 230.00 

Offiee Equip Maint & Repairs 45.0() 

320.00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 343.17 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 724.77 
Janitorial & Mise Supplies 270.18 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 202.20 

http:3,070.00
http:1.400.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05118/20 I

Report Date: 05/27/2011 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 1.540.32 

00634980 05/27/2011 HAEBER ROOFING CO 

IFB NO.2834-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 143.388.25 

Check Total 143,388.25 

00634981 05/27/2011 HAMMONS EDUCATION LEADERSHIP P 

Career mentoring services for GEN 1321 5317 Training Costs-in House 2,500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00634982 05/27/2011 HELLER, CATHERINE A 

POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT TO MAIL GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 10.35 

Check Total 10.35 

00634983 05/27/2011 HERNANDEZ, SAL 

SPRING 201 I TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 500.65 

Check Total 500.65 

00634984 05/27/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 348.00 

Check Total 348.00 

00634985 05/27120 II HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs david diaz 11 cr0420-h GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 496.79 
sot vs david diaz Ilcr0420-h GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 255.45 

Check Total 752.24 

00634986 05/27/2011 HOUCHEN BINDERY LTD 

BOUND 13 BOOKS GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 300.45 

Check Total 300.45 

00634987 05/27/2011 HU, JUNE 

KOREAN TRANS LA TION IN SOT V GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & .963.25 

Check Tohd 1.963.25 

00634988 05/27/2011 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES GEN 0127 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 6,718.40 

Check Tot:11 6,718.40 

00634989 05/27/20 II IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

VEGA, RUMALDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name 

00634990 05/27/20 I I JANIK PC 

investigation of william david 

00634991 05/27/2011 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage Rcimburs 

00634992 05/27/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

SUAREZ, ANNETTE 

00634993 05/27/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Boiler Plant Upgrades 

Water Conservation Measures 

Lighting Improvements 

Chiller System Improvements 

Solar Measures: Solar and PV 

Courthouse HVAC Improvements 

00634994 05/27/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

20 II O'Connor's Texas Civil 

Texas Causes of Action 

00634995 05/27/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological 

00634996 05/27/2011 KLEBERG COUNTY SO 

warrante fees 

00634997 05/27/2011 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

Texas Motion Practice Handbook 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

DlV Dept 

GEN 1328 

GEN 3480 

GEN 31::0 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1918 

1918 

1918 

1918 

1918 

1918 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

1130 

GEN 2821 

GEN 3610 

GEN 1130 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/18/201 

20 

Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 

Check TOhll 

588.00 

588.00 

5541 Mileage - Local 

.check Total 

81.30 

181.30 

534:: Appointed AttllY Fces 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Gem:ral Contractor 

General Contractor 

Gem:ral Contractor 

General Contractor 

Check Total 

I 19,8~7.00 

71 

36,737.00 

17,943.00 

26,308.00 

65,387.00 

338,205.00 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

99.00 

137.00 

236.00 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

310.00 

310.00 

2355 Due to Outside Entities 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

97,43 

97,43 

00634998 05/27/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 



User ID: Rebecca ~'-'-'-"-!.!.lL...!...!.!.llC"'" 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/27/2011 

Current Date: 05118/201 I 

21 

Chec.k# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desniption Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5266 Contract Sl::rvices-Buildings 745.00 

Check Tot:lI 745.00 

00634999 05/27/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items lJ:n2.10 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 191.22 

Check Total ~, 

.,)

00635000 05/27/20 II LEONARD, DONNA K 

RUIZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00635001 05/27/2011 LEXISNEXIS 

Online & related GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 1\ 1.00 

Check Total 81.00 

00635002 05/27/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

fees GEN 3630 2110 Attornl::Y Fel:: Payabk 337,86 

Check Toh" 337.86 

00635003 05/27/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

REFLECTIVE LETTERING GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparcl 15.00 

OELSCHLEGEL L WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparcl 22.00 

SEGURA A KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

MURILLO M NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 117.00 

Check Total 

00635004 05/27/2011 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 

Residential Facility placement GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Fostl::r,Jail 4,147.50 

Check Total 4,147.50 

00635005 05/27/2011 MALEK INC 

HV AC & EMERGENCY GENERATOR FOR GEN 1917 5312 Generul Contractor 

Check Total 

00635006 05/27/2011 MALEK INC 

HVAC & EMERGENCY GENERATOR FOR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 28,8-10.00 

28,840.00 

00635007 05/27/2011 MARCO ELECTRONICS 

mOOI072 GEN 0370 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,836.45 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00635008 05/27/20 II 

00635009 05/27/2011 

00635010 05/27/20Il 

00635011 05/2712011 

00635012 05/27/2011 

Repol"t Date: 05/27/20 I I 

Payee Name Description 

MARTIN, JAMES M 

REYES, RAUL 

MARTIN, JENNIFER 

and coordination of OJ 

MEDINA, BIANCA 

NARANJO, STEVEN 

ROJAS, ANGELA 

MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item #82473 

Item #74396 

Item #74398 

Item #74397 

Item #82471 

Item #15959 

Item #85599 

Boxll44 

surcharge 

Item #52456 

Item #82480 

Item #45261 

Item #56831 

Item #60190 

Item #82474 

Item #65035 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE EXPANS 

REIMBURSABLE FEES 

GEN 1915 5309 


GEN 1915 5314 


Current Date: OSI I R/20 1 

Page 22 

Qbject Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 2J06.45 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 850.00 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Ilygicnic 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

154.90 

lotU8 
108.78 

08.?g 

162.90 

33.80 

23.50 

47.67 

().95 

85.56 

32.97 

254.36 

232.76 

05.52 

71.96 

119.52 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

.lkpj 

3310 

1321 

3360 

3360 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

Object 

5342 

5305 

5342 

5342 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5.+27 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Check Total 1.652.71 

Architects 2.390.00 

Additional Professional Fees 480.00 

Check Total 2,870.00 



User ID: R\:becca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re(:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Cu rrent Date: 05118/2011 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

00635013 05/27/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

engineering services related GEN 2752 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

5,787.24 

00635014 OS/27/2011 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRI 

3rd Quarter Tax Payment 
3rd Quarter Tax Payments 

GEN 
GEN 

0120 

1285 

5491 
5491 

Tax Appraisal District 

Tax Appraisal District 

Check Total 

2,676.00 

218,300.00 

220,976.00 

00635015 05/27/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Loc;)1 

Check Total 

48.5 

48.51 

00635016 05/27/2011 OMNIBASE 

na fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

I74.()O 

00635017 05/27/2011 ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRA VLED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

42.63 

00635018 05/27/2011 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Chcck Total 

650.00 

00635019 05/27/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

HYSAW. CHILDREN 

POOL, CHILDREN 

CHA VERA, EDDIE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

210.00 

310.00 

4S0.00 

970.00 

00635020 05/27/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

1,084.92 

00635021 05/27/2011 PILCHER, DORA 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SPRING GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

500.65 

00635022 05/27/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RepOI't Date: 05/27120 I I 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/18/20 I 

Page 24 

Check Amollnt 

Check Total 50.00 

00635023 05/27/2011 LANDAT A TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 

Check Total 

6.875.39 

6.875.39 

00635024 05/27/2011 RANK LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MCKEOWN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

UNKNOWN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 

Check Total 

00635025 05/27/2011 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM DAILY-MARCH 20 II: GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1.100.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00635026 05/27/2011 REYNA. ARMANDO 

VELA. RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

DEPRIEST, ISAIAH GEN 3360 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 

VELA, RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Artny Fccs 350.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00635027 05/27/2011 RIOS JR , BENITO 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 24.90 

Check Total 24.90 

00635028 05/27/2011 ROBSTOWN AREA HISTORICAL COMMI 

Robstown Historical Commission GEN 1285 5471 Other Comlllunity Progrums .2.000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00635029 05/27/2011 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

field and labrotory testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, ctc. .204.00 

field and labrotory testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 196.00 

field and labrotory testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

00635030 05/27/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

LOZANO,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

LOZANO, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 70.00 

LOZANO, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 210.00 



User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/27/2011 

Check# Cb~~k Dt Pa'¥ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635031 05/27/2011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 90.16 

00635032 05/27/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 147.98 

Check Total 147.98 

00635033 05/27/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services through 3-3 I-II GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fecs 1,203.79 

Check Total 1,203.79 

00635034 05/27/2011 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services through 3-31-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fecs 3,114.60 

114.60 

00635035 05/27/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REBUILT TRANSMISSION WITH ALL GEN 3700 5249 C(Jr Rep<.lirs, Supplies & Srves 

00635036 05/27/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,897.44 

RV PARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 20,5f1(L09 

CHANGE ORDER NO.1 #20100234 GEN 1917 5312 Gener<.ll Contmetol' 1,256.63 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT PAVIL GEN 19[7 5312 Gl;!lll;!r<.l[ Contractor L242.51 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 4,252.83 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 40.448.92 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 Gcneml Contmctor 39,522.07 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 Gl;!neral Contractor 531.91 

Check Totnl 

00635037 05/27/2011 SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 4230 

Monthly reim bursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 5.72 

Check Total 

00635038 05/27/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Loc<.ll Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Loe<.ll 106.82 

Check Tohll 106,82 

11.I9 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/18/20 

RepOl't Date: 05/27/20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

P:lgC 26 

Check Amount 

00635039 05/27/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Local Mileage Reimburs 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 
3480 

5541 

5541 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

25.39 
94.66 

00635040 05/2712011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

Overtime Callback GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

203.8 

00635041 05/2712011 SIGNS TODAY INC 

Plaques for Padre Balli Park & GEN 0180 5268 Pmts, Supplies & Mise 2,462.76 

Charge GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 20.00 

Check Total 

00635042 05/27/2011 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Reimbursement for certified GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 5.59 

Check Total 

00635043 05/27/2011 SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHL Y WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Sl;:rvicl;:s - Other 70.50 

Check Total 70.50 

00635044 05/27/2011 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 8,010.00 

Check Total 8,010.00 

00635045 05/27/2011 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

ERT GO KIT 4/02111 - 5/112011 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 577.78 

Check Total 577.78 

00635046 05/27/2011 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX COLLECTIONS MANUAL 4TH ED GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 231.00 

Check Total 

00635047 05/27/2011 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 2,964.75 

00635048 05/27/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 



Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/27/2011 

Current Date: 05/1812011 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriD1i~)Jl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00635049 05/27/2011 STRTDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

ON·CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 797.50 

Check Total 797.50 

00635050 05127/2011 STUMP ENTERPRISES 

Pumped & Cleaned 1,000gal Lift GEN 0180 5455 Services· Other 400.00 

Out Lift Station & GEN 0180 5455 Services· Other 800.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00635051 05/27/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

on March 30, 2011, GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,727.23 

Time and Attendance Software GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,200,00 

Check Total 

00635052 05/27/2011 T L MECHANICAL INC 

BeO # 1 CCT apprd 1 III 0120 1 0 GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 47,255.00 

NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 14,301,75 

Check Total 61,556.75 

00635053 05/27/2011 TAMEZ JR., ELIZANDRO 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SPRING GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 500,65 

Check Total 

00635054 05/27/2011 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

HOLMES, FRANCINE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 350.00 

00635055 05/27/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

april arrest fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00635056 05127/2011 TEXAS MULTI-CHEM 

MOUND AND HOME PLATE CLA Y 50 GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 500.00 

DELIVERY CHARGE GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R (l.OO 

DELIVERY CHARGE GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 50.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00635057 05/27/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

I 85% of month tines state GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 465.80 

Check Total 465.S0 



Usel' TD: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

DlV Dept Object Description 

Current Date: 05/181201 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

00635058 OS/27/2011 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

MK9520 Scanner support July GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 

Check Total 

123.00 

123.00 

00635059 OS/27/2011 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

NUECES WACO STREET JAIL FIRE GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

183,105.07 

183.1 05.07 

00635060 05/27/2011 US POSTAL SERVTCE 

Replenish funds in Robstown GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

500.00 

00635061 OS/27/2011 VAISALA INC 

AVIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00635062 05/27/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVTER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

83.79 

83.79 

00635063 05/27/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

GARCIA, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00635064 05/27/20 WEATHER TROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

49,756.25 

49.756.25 

00635065 05/27/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

ProDoc services April 2011 

TEXAS RULES OF COURT STATE, 

inv 822644173 march 05 thru 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

1324 

3520 

5218 

5424 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

83.50 

147.90 

737.50 

968.90 

00635066 05/27/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

PERALEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3140 5342 AODointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

00635067 05/27/2011 WOMENS SHELTER OF SOUTH TEXAS 

FYI0/11 Protection Fee GEN 1379 5455 Services - Other 

Check Total 

4,48647 

4,48647 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Desc.-iption 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05118/20 I I 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

00635068 05/27/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services Lorenzo 'Ii GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

708.00 

708.00 

00635069 05/27/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

Legal Services Through 4-30-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

840.84 

840.84 

00635070 05/27/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Pablo Gonzales GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

00635071 05/27/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

160.72 

160.72 

00635072 05/27/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

invoice# A TIO 1 00000691 00 date PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Check Total 

00635073 05/27/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

ccsat 

ccsat 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7448 

7448 

Educational Supplies 

Educational Supplies 

Check Total 

998.00 

249.50 

1,247.50 

00635074 05/27/2011 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

invoice# 14056 date 5112111 PRO 0403 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

19.75 

19.75 

00635075 05/27/2011 BOB BARKER COMP ANY 

invoice# UTI 000 196060 date 

invoice# UTI 000 196060 date 

invoice# UT 1 000 196060 date 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

51.50 

56.95 

25.75 

134.20 

00635076 05/2712011 BROCKMAN, SARA K 

TPA Confcrence Austin, Tx date PRO 0405 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

126.00 

00635077 05/27/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

invoice# 11050109 date 5/4111 PRO 0403 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 2.100.00 



Use,' ID: Rt:becca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/27/2011 

CUlTent Date: 05/18/20 

Pa::e 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

invoice# 11050109 date 5/4111 PRO 0403 7450 Freight 68,10 

Check Total 2.168,10 

00635078 05/27/2011 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

invoiee# 6715 date 4127111 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00635079 05/27/2011 EVERESTWATERCO 

invoice# 4732 date 5111/11 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 326.75 

invoiee# 8924 date 5112111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 5.50 

Check Total 3.+2.25 

00635080 OS/27/2011 GOLDBERG. PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTMs Victoria, PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 39.23 

SAFPF TTMs Victoria, PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 19.46 

SAFPFTTMs PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 92.00 

Check Total 250.69 

00635081 05/27/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

invoice# 4200882 date Sill/II PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Mise 59.9'+ 

invoice# 4200882 date 5/1111 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 29.97 

Check Total 89.91 

00635082 05/2712011 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 561603291002 date PRO 0421 7421 Otlice Expense & Supplies 76.30 

Check Total 76.30 

00635083 OS/27/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

statement for 515111 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 2,118.67 

Check Total 2,118.67 

00635084 OS/27/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

invoice# 21218 date 5111111 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 338.25 

.check Total 338.25 

00635085 05/27/2011 SHARPSHOOTER, THE 

AMMO 40 CAL PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 132.00 

B27 TARGETS PRO 0402 7421 Otlice Expense & 19.50 

AMM09MM PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 91.00 

Check Total 242.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 0512712011 

Current Date: 05/18/20 

Pa~e 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name O~scription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635086 05127/2011 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

invoice# GB0003420 I date PRO 0421 7524 Maintenance - Equip 41.00 

Check Total 

00635087 05/27/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

program# 178-900 PRO 0402 5155 Group Health Insurance 1,844.33 
program# 178-006 PRO 0410 5155 Group Health Insurance 67.39 
program# 178-010 PRO 0440 5155 Group Health Insurance 217.74 

Check Total 29.46 

00635088 05/2712011 WALMART 

invoice# 05382 date 5/4/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.94 
invoice# 08213 date 5/9111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.48 
invoice# 08213 date 5/9111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.98 

Check Total 

00635089 05127/2011 WWW.TOUCHBOARDS.COM 

invoice# 0 I 54887-1N date PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 2.999.00 

invoice# 0 154887-IN date PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 281.52 

Check Total 3,280.52 

00635090 05/27/2011 BENA VIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 66.44 

Check Total 

00635091 OS/27/2011 BEXAR COUNTY MASTER 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00635092 05/27/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & 152.65 

Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel. Food & 24.00 

Check Total 176.65 

00635093 05/27/2011 DESAI PE, DIPAK V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 637.68 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 367.58 

Check Total 

00635094 05/27/2011 ELECTION CENTER, THE 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC CUITent Date: 05/1S/201 I 

Report Date: 05127/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description 

Page 32 

Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1315 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

1.100.00 

l,l 00.00 

00635095 05/27/2011 FLORES, llOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00635096 05/27/2011 GLEIMER LOEB, GAIL 

CAPACITY 4 JUSTICE REGISTRATIO TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00635097 05/27/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3850 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

389.85 

389.85 

00635098 05/27/2011 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONST AB 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3850 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

00635099 05/27/2011 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

36.00 

36.00 

00635100 05/27/20 II OMNI DALLAS PARK WEST 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

483.64 

483.64 

00635101 05/27/2011 PERIDA, JOSE ENRIQUE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3330 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

330.95 

330.95 

00635102 05/27/20 II SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

144.00 

I 44.0() 

00635103 05/27/2011 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 
Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 
3850 

3850 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & 

Check Total 

144.00 

20().66 

344.66 

()0635 104 05/27/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI208626256 WEL 4120 5464 Weltl1re Asssistance-Other 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/27/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Ch~~k Dt PaYee Name Description 

R 1209085992 

00635105 05/27/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R 120794 220B 

R 120830 6697B 

00635106 05/27/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI209022719B 

R 120903 9365B 

RI207899341B 

00635107 05/27/2011 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R 120906 5992 

00635108 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R120910 

R 120831 8280B 

R120865 

RI20797 

00635109 05/27/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 120788 93418 

R1208279357B 

R 120827 9357B 

00635110 05/27/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI208238415B 

R1208249091B 

R1209059341B 
R1209019328B 

00635111 05/27/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R1209099377B 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 
5449 

5237 

Current Date: 05/18/20 

Page 33 

ObiedDescription Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welf<lre Assistance ..moo 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Weltare Assist<lnee 1,+0.00 

Check Total 360,00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 20.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 500.00 

Check Total 1.120.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 
Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Pauper Burial 309.74 
Pauoer Burial Expense 309,74 

Check Total 1.219.48 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 24.17 

http:1.219.48
http:1.120.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J7:03:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/27/2011Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R1208649372B 

00635112 05/27/2011 DIAZ, LILLIAN 

R 120790 8097R 

00635113 05/27/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 120793 9346R 

00635114 05/27/2011 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

RI20900 1685B 

00635115 05/27/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R1208299359R 

00635116 05/27/201 I GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RI20957 GREYHOUND 

00635117 05127/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R1208592719R 

00635118 05/27/2011 H E B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI21017 HEB 

R121060 HER 

00635119 05/27/20 II JC PENNEY 

627851 82/Jonah R WI initial 

68347442/Tia GI winter 

33847773 Jasmin S.lspecial 

548 13 I 66/Jeremiah P/initial 

41 880622IKyle H/school 

6320304/Marvin H/initial 

I 72825541Henry G/initial 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5459 

5449 

5221 

5221 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

Current Date: 05/1 8/20 

Page 34 

Obiect Descl"iJJtioll Check Amouut 

Utilities Wdfarc Assistance -10.00 

Check Total 64.17 

wcmue Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Tohll 40,00 

Welfan: Asssistancl:-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50,00 

Transportation of Persons 249,00 

Check Total 249,00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600,00 

Check Total 600,00 

Food & Edible Items 439.H5 

Food & Edible Items 580.85 

Check Total 1,020.70 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.90 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 146.90 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 142.94 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 145.92 

http:1,020.70


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:03:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 05/27/2011 

CUI'J'ent Date: 05/18/201 I 

35 

Check# CheckDt Payee Nlime DescriDtiQn DlV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

41784268IVictor HI inital WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Suppli..:s 149.98 
39749545/David WI initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 
46430896/Aliah W/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 46.93 

Check Total 1.057.57 

00635120 05/27/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R120795 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R120866 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00635121 05/27/2011 SCHROEDER, ED 

RI207919321B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635122 05/27/2011 SEA BREEZE SENIOR APTS 

R12086193628 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00635123 05/27/2011 TXUENERGY 

R12091163-1384 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergencv Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635124 05/27/20 II WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

R1208632254 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssislance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635125 05/27/2011 ZAPATA, HUGO 

R120792 1693 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Totld 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 14591.69 

Grand Total 2,272, I 16.69 



Current Time: 10:59: 19User ID: Rt!becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/27/20 II 

Current Date: 05/26/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635377 05/27/2011 AT&TMOBIUTY 

04/02-0510 I GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 177.07 

Check Total 177.07 

00635378 05/27/2011 AT&T 

05/07 -06/06 GEN 1240 5236 InkrNd rt!t!s 173.59 

Check Total 173.59 

00635379 05/27/2011 AT&T 

InterNet Fees-T-I-ISDN GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.59 

Check Total 173.59 

00635380 05/27/2011 AT&T 

05/07-06/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 150.92 

Check Total 150.92 

00635381 05/27/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 14.708.45 

Check Total 14.708.45 

00635382 05/27/20 II BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 392.00 

Check Total 392.00 

00635383 05/27/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TR USTEE ell 13 6,630.01 

Check Total 6.630.0 I 

00635384 05/27/2011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union WeI ness GEN 0020 2553 Crt!dit Union Wdnt!ss 6.621.00 

Check Total 6.621.00 

00635385 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1509w 04114-05/13 GEN 1500 5234 Gas. Water, Sewage, Garbagt! 7.961.01 

Check Total 7.961.01 

00635386 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

44w 71g 04112-05111 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewagt!, Garbagt! 1,137.57 

Check Total 1.137.57 

00635387 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19w Ilg 04114-05/13 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, St!wagt!, Garbage 232.67 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 10:59: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/26/20

Report Date: 05/27/2011 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00635388 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

16w 04/15-05/16 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 119.19 

Check Total 119.19 

00635389 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

39w 1 g 04/15-05116 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 408.46 

Check Total 40g.46 

00635390 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

14w 04/07-05/06 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 222.91 

Check Total 222.91 

00635391 05/27/2011 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00635392 05/27/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFO~MATIO 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,151.04 

Check Total 51.04 

00635393 05/27/2011 EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 76.36 

Check Total 76.36 

00635394 05/27/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,523.11 

Life Insurance GEN 0]03 2583 Life Insurance 637.05 

Check Total 14,160.16 

00635395 05/27/2011 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00635396 05/27/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00635397 05/27/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

http:14,160.16
http:13,523.11
http:1,151.04


User ID: Rio:becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 05/27/20 II 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00635398 05/27/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 


Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 


00635399 05/27/2011 NCCLE-PAC 


Comb Law EnfOflicers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 


00635400 05/27/2011 NCSOAICLEA T 


CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 


00635401 05/27/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 


CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 


00635402 05/27/2011 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASSO 


Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 


00635403 05/27/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o04/03-05/02 GEN 0170 5233 


o03123-04123 GEN 0170 5233 


o04/03-05/02 GEN 0170 5233 


o03/23-04/23 GEN 0170 5233 

1744003112-04/21 GEN 1760 5233 


00635404 05/27/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

8132 03/23-04/23 GEN 0120 5')""~..)..) 

690 03/23-04/23 GEN 0160 5233 


1807 03/23-04/23 GEN 0160 5233 


5621 03/23-04/23 GEN 0170 5233 


141 03123-04123 GEN 0170 5233 


200 03/23-04/23 GEN 0170 5233 


o04/03-05/02 GEN 0170 5233 

o04/03-05102 GEN 0170 5233 


9040 03/21-04/21 GEN 0170 5233 


Current Time: 10:59: 19 

Current Date: 05/26/20 I I 


Pali!e 3 


Check Amount 


Check Total 117.49 

Mutual of Nio:W York M 0 N Y 6.00 

6.00 

Comb Law EnfOfficers PAC 244.00 

244.00 

CLEAT 

CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

245.31 

Constables' Assoc 35.00 

35.00 

Electricity 24.98 

Electricity 25.50 

Electricity 132.90 

Electricity 25.50 

Electricity 2,075.84 

Check Total 2,284.72 

Electricity 1,135.77 

Electricity 103.63 

Electricity 229.34 

Electricity 659.16 

Electricity 41.58 

Electricity 47.64 

Electricity 185.90 
Electricity 90.36 

Electricity 1,648.01 

http:1,648.01
http:1,135.77
http:2,284.72
http:2,075.84


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 59: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDol't Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQIl 

o04/03-05102 

o04/03-05/02 

o04/03-05/02 

o04/03-05/02 

o04/03-05/02 

o04/03-05/02 

55603/23-04/23 

124 03/23-04/23 

3760 03/21-04/21 

00635405 05/27/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

10203/23-04/23 

00635406 OS/27/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

4496 03/23-04/23 

00635407 05/27/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT 

00635408 05/27/2011 MCLEOD USAIPAETEC BUSINESS SVC 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Report Date: 05/27/20 I I 


DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0160 

0170 

0020 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 
0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0440 

Object 

5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


2559 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 

5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


7521 


Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electridty 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricitv 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone 

Teleohone Exoense 

Current Date: 05/26120 


Page 4 


Check Amount 


30.12 

15.56 

13.84 

13.84 

13.84 

55.36 

88.14 

39.13 

678.50 

Check Total 5.089.72 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 226.00 

41.03 

33.53 

101.55 

335.89 

183.17 
145.86 

50.45 

35.03 

39.53 

85.50 

177.12 

118.98 

145.70 

37.24 

532.76 

226.00 

http:5.089.72


Current Time: 10:59: 19User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 05/27/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee N;tme Descriptton 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense. 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1190 


1315 


1440 


1440 


1450 


1450 


1450 


1460 


1490 


1490 


1500 


1500 


1510 


1520 


1520 


1520 


1520 


1540 

1540 


1540 


1550 


1550 


1565 


1590 


1590 


1600 


1600 


1600 


1740 


1770 


1770 


1770 


1780 


3091 


3091 


Object 

5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5211 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 

5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


Object Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Current Date: 05/26/201 I 


Pa~ 5 


Check Amount 


33.61 

118.59 

139.92 

99.97 

101.82 

92.32 

144.53 

39.29 

312.65 

564.89 

7,570.65 

33.53 

35.03 

38.04 

73.62 

76.05 

39.51 

75.05 
531.58 

256.43 

35.03 

45.78 

179.87 

33.79 

160.31 

263.99 

106.98 

40.53 

1,089.00 

82.80 

72.99 

37.02 

37.02 

69.47 

36.80 

http:1,089.00
http:7,570.65


User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Obiect Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

M 0 N Y Life Spanm:r 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricitv 

05/26/2011 

Check Amonnt 

127.76 

214.07 

14,503.63 

Check Tohll 386.60 

24.97 

89.0-4 

445. 

24.96 

\8.30 

\8.30 

448.02 

372.03 

194.59 

2,409.47 

415.34 

921.32 

21.15 

786.71 

145.14 
75.86 

135.91 

45.81 

818.25 

316.62 

282.69 

102.48 

24.96 

60.23 

1,311.16 

328.91 

140.57 

Report N~me: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

00635409 05/27/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc 

00635411 05/27/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 04/07-05/09 

547 04/01-05/03 

3100 04/01-05/03 

105 04/01-05/03 

50 04/01-05/03 

5004/01-05/03 

245603/31-05/03 

204003/31-05/03 

1468 04/01-05/03 

20560 04/06-05/09 

3303 04/07-05/09 

757304/01-05/03 

o04/01-05/03 

5469 03/31-05/03 

01 04/07-05/09 
441 04/01-05/03 

91604/01-05/03 

19704/01-05/03 

6237 04/01-05/03 

238003/31-05/03 

2106 04/06-05/09 

649 04/07-05/09 

105 04/01-05/03 

003/31-05/03 

9520 04/06-05/09 

1995 04/07-05/09 

93004/01·05/03 

Report Date: 05127/2011 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3621 5231 


GEN 3700 5231 


GEN 0020 2569 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN OISO 5233 


GEN 0180 _':l.:l
5""'''' 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 

GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 1460 5233 


386.60 

http:1,311.16
http:2,409.47
http:14,503.63


Current Time: 10:59: 19User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/26/20 I I 

Report Date: 05/27/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descriution 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

14160 04/01-05/03 

435804111-05112 

147604/04-05/04 

6183 03/30-05/02 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1470 

1490 

1770 

1770 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

1,596.92 

510.19 

419.87 

831.34 

13.336.22 

00635412 05/27/20 II SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 

Check Total 

882.50 

882.50 

00635413 05/27/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00635414 05/27/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 767.95 

Check Total 767.95 

00635415 05/27/2011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00635416 05/27/2011 UNITEDWAY* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1.624.18 

Check Total 1,624.18 

00635417 05/27/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 234.79 

Check Total 234.79 

00635418 05/27/2011 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00635419 05/27/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

0511 0-06/09 

05/0 I-05/3 I 

05/04-06/03 

05/04-06/03 

05/07 -06/06 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1240 

1520 

1520 

1580 

5236 

5236 

5231 

5231 

5231 

InterNet Fees 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

68.60 

129.38 

761.21 

117.65 

519.36 



8 

User ID: Rehecca ""-='-'--'-''-'-'-'--'-'.!~ 1 0::; 9 : 1 9 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/26/20

Report Date: 05/27/2011 
Page 

Check# Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description 

Check Total __--'-'c::...:;.=:..:.:. 

00635420 05/27/2011 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.50 

Check Total ___-'-"-::;.;.:;;..;:. 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 



Current Time:09:59:44User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2011

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

00021552 05/27/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

RODRIGUEZ, DESIRGE 

RODRIGUEZ, DESIRGE 

RICARDO 

SAMUEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

50.00 

75.00 

00.00 

775.00 

00021553 05/27/2011 BATEK,JERRY 

fee for duties 

BOLER, KIMBERLY 

GARZA, NORA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1328 

3110 

3340 

5185 

5342 

5342 

Contract Personnel 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

289.6 

350.00 

350.00 

989.61 

00021554 05/27/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

JACKSON, ANDREW 

ERDMANN, KRISTEN 

MCGARITY, KEVIN SCOTT 

SITZLER, CHRISTY 

ESCAMILLA, JOSE III 

ROCHA, DENNIS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3340 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

1.175.00 

00021555 05/27/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

FELAN, RONNrE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

00021556 05/27/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

EARL, KARL 

EARL, KARL 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

450.00 

550.00 

00021557 05/27/2011 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Allny Fees 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00021558 05/27/201 CATHERINE 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/27/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00021559 05/27/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 

NAVA, ROGELIO PAREDES 

MCLAMERY, TIMOTHY 

00021560 05/27/2011 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

REYES, SYLVESTER JR. 

SYL VESTER JR. 

FLOWERS, EDWARD 

CUEVA, BERNARDINO 

CUEVA, BERNARDINO 

GARCiA, ARNOLD 

00021561 05/27/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

FLORES, MICHAEL STEPHEN 

GUERRERO, SAUL 

00021562 05/27/2011 DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

CRUZ, RODOLFO ARMANDO 

00021563 05127/2011 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY 

DARRINGTON,RODNEY 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY 
ROGERS, GREGORY 

ROGERS, GREGORY 

JENKINS, JOYCE 

00021564 05/2712011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ZAMORA, ARTURO 

ZAMORA, ARTURO 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3140 

3140 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3320 

3320 

3380 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 
3340 

3340 

3340 

3140 

3140 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Description 

Current Date: 05/27/20 I I 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

400.00 

350.00 

400.00 

400.00 

350.00 

2.075.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts ISO.OO 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny .Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 815.89 

Appointed AUny Fees 815.88 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.77 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/27/201 1 Current Date: 05/27/2011 

Page 3 
Cheek# Check Dt Payee Name Descdotioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ZAMORA, ARTURO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 700.00 

00021565 05/27/2011 GEORGE. LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 

00021566 05/27/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

CHA VEZ, PRISILIANO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Al1ny Fees 175.00 
CHAVEZ, PRISILIANO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Al1ny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021567 05/27/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

CISNEROS, ROGER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CISNEROS, ROGER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VILLANUEV A, GUILLERMO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ZUNIGA, MANDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CORDOVA, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 
ELIZONDO, ISRAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 
ELIZONDO, ISRAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.600.00 

00021568 05/27/2011 GONZALEZ, EVEL YN HUERTA 

CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

BRYANC GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co C!1s 150.00 

Check Total 

00021569 05/27/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WILSON, NAKIHA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 

00021570 05/27/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

CARDENAS, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 
CASTILLO, REYNALDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees Ll30.00 

Check Total I AOO.OO 

00021571 05/27/20 II GREENBERG, LISA 

RUNNELS, CLEMENT CiEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC RCPOJ,t Date: 05/27/201 1 Current Date: 05127/201 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021572 05/27/2011 HElL, ROBERT J 

CANTU, ADELA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 175.00 

CANTU, ADELA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARCIA, DANIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00021573 05/27/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

ZUNIGA, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00021574 OS/27/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

SALDANA, UVALDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021575 05/27/2011 TREVINO, JERRY .J 

CLARK, JASON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CLARK, JASON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00021576 OS/27/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

HILL, TIMOTHY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 400.00 

COATS, LETICIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

COATS. LETICIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021577 05/27/20 II LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

NIXON, VICTORIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

DEPRIEST, ISAIAH GEN 3 110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 

00021578 05/271201 I LOPEZ, CELINA 

GONZALEZ, ADAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

AUBREY, CISCO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 175.00 

CISCO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, ELIZABETH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,876.00 

Check Tohll 2,476.00 

00021579 05/27/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

BITELZ, BENNY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed AttllY Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05127/201 I

Report Date: 05/27/2011 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtiQu DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SALINAS, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DIAZ, JOSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RODNEY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021580 05127/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

SAENZ, JOHN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 450.00 

00021581 05/27/2011 MACK, RANDY 

LA WSON, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00021582 05/27/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

LARA, KRISTAL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00021583 05/27/2011 MORGAN. GORDON B 

RUIZ, JAIME GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2SD.OO 
Check Total 250.00 

00021584 05/27/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

VINCENT, EVERETT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 175.00 
VINCENT, EVERETT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.00 
VINCENT, EVERETT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00021585 05/27/2011 OBALLE-AGUTLAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS KENNETH STEWART, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 5,243.00 

Check Total 

00021586 05127/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

FORGE, LORENZO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00021587 05/27/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

MARTINEZ, MICHELLE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/27120

Report Date: 05/27/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DlV Dept Object Object Descl'intion 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

00021588 05/27/2011 PERKINS, ERIC 

SMITH, WENDELL 

SMITH, WENDELL 
GEN 
GEN 

3140 
3140 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fces 

Check Total 

175.00 
175.00 

350.00 

00021589 05/27/20 II PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

FIGUEROA, MARGARITA 

QUISADA, ROBERT 

ALMENDEREZ, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

00021590 05/27/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GARZA, LUIS 

ANDREW 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3! 10 

3340 
3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointt.:d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

400.00 

450.00 

1.200.00 

00021591 05/27/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

GALLARDO, JOSHUA 

FLORES, MICHAEL 

REYES, JUAQUINE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

650.00 

00021592 05/27/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

VILLARREAL, MYRA 

VILLARREAL, MYRA 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

00021593 05/27/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

MUNOZ, ROBERT 

MUNOZ, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 
3340 

5342 

5342 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
250.00 

500.00 

00021594 05/27/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

FRANCOIS, LOurS 

FRANCOIS, LOUIS 
V ASQUEZ, EMILIO 

BOTELLO, LILIANA 

HUERTA, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 
3130 

3130 

3140 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

75.00 
300.00 

100.00 

125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

Report Date: 05/27/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion 

Current Date: 05/27/2011 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

ZUNIGA, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

900.00 

00021595 05/27/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

NAV ARRO, MICHAEL EDWARD JR. 

DELEON,HENRYJV 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3360 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00021596 05/27/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

SOLIS, PETE 

BROWN, PEDRO III 

BROWN, PEDRO IJJ 
DICKARD, ANDREW RUSSELL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3370 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

600.00 

00021597 05/27/2011 STORY lJ, JAMES L 

MEZA, JAIME 

HOLCOMBE, BODERICK 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

350.00 

750.00 

00021598 05/27/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

SANCHEZ, ROBERTO 

SANCHEZ, ROBERTOJR 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00021599 05/27/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

RAMIREZ, JEAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

380.00 

380.00 

00021600 05/27/2011 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

GARZA, PEDRO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021601 05/27/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

NORDMAN, JAMIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021602 05/27/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GUEVARA-DUARTE, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:59:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Description 

00021603 05/27/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

CRUZ, STARR 

00021604 05/27/2011 YSASST, EPTMENIO 


MEZA, SARAH 


HOLDER, CRYSTAL GAYLE 

LEAL, MARIO 

JIMENEZ, JUAN 

GARCIA, ABEL 

JIMENEZ, JUAN 

MILLER, ROBERT 

FLORES, EULOGIO 

ESCOBEDO, ADAM 

HOLDER,CRYSTAL 

HOLDER. CRYSTAL GALE 

GUERRERO, EDDIE 

Repo.-t Date: 05/27/20 II 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

Current Date: 05/27/2011 

Pa~e 8 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed AHny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed AHny Fees 1,600.00 

EP Check Stock Total 41,855.38 

Grand Total 41,855.38 

http:41,855.38
http:41,855.38
http:1,600.00


Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:00:59Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion 

Report Date: OS/27/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Object DesCJ"iDtion 

Cunent Date: 05/27/20 I I 

Page 

Check Amount 

00635430 05/27/2011 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

Notary-Erin Johnson GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 

Check Total 

85.94 

85.94 

00635431 05/27/2011 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

Notary Public- Siobhan GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 

Check Total 

85.94 

85.94 

00635432 05/27120 II ARELLANO, VELMA A 

, reynaldo castillo, GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

280.00 

280.00 

00635433 05/27/2011 AT&T 

0511 1-0611 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

188.85 

188.85 

00635434 05/27/2011 BROOKS, SHERI 

CONSULTING WORK FOR NUECES CO GEN 1250 5317 Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

00635435 05/27/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS SEAN ANDERSON, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

2,641.50 

2,641.50 

00635436 05/27/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

WILSON, ELIZABETH 

RIVERA, ENRIQUE 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

00635437 05/27/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CAMPOS, CARRIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00635438 05/27/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

04/20-05/19 

04/20-05/19 

GEN 

GEN 

1510 

1780 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

62.68 

70.39 

133.07 

00635439 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/19-05/18 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

95.02 

95.02 



User ID: Rebecca Currcnt Time: 10:00:59Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
RcpOI,t Date: 0512712011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00635440 

Check Dt 

05/27/2011 

Payee Name Description 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

004/19-05/18 

00635441 05/27/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

386W 04120-05/19 

00635442 05/27/2011 ETHERTON, PATRICK 

GONZALES, AARON 

GONZALES, AARON 

MORLES, PATRICIA 

GONZALES, AARON 

WILLIAMS, PAUL 

00635443 05/27/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

GOMEZ, FREDDIE 

00635444 05127/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

MARTINEZ, JUAN 

00635445 05/27/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

FUENTES, JUAN 

ESCOBEDO, RUDY 

FLORES, CIPRIANO 

ARMSTRONG, RONNIE 

00635446 05/27/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

THOMAS 

ROSENDO 

ROSENDO 

00635447 05/27/2011 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

Angelica E. Hernandez was 

Current Datc: 05/27/2011 

Object Object Description 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 

Check Total 

12,079.38 

12,079.38 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

100.00 

150.00 

100.00 
250,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tot,ll 

75.00 

75.00 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees - C

Appointed Attny Fees - C

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

o Crts 

o Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

325.00 

IAOO.OO 

2,025.00 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

300.00 

1,000.00 

5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 12,306.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1450 

1500 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3350 

3140 

3310 

3310 

3340 

3370 

3110 

3370 

3370 

3520 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10:00:59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05/27/20Report Name: Report Date: 05/27/20 I I 
Pal:C 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __.;;..:.;=.:::..:..::..::. 

00635448 05/27/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

twelve additional licenses for GEN 3520 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 2,448.00 

Check Total 2,448.00 

00635449 05/27/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

GASKINS, WILLIE GEN 3110 5342 Fees 350.00 

Check Total ___..:;;.;:...;;..;.;;-'

00635450 05/2712011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

GONZALES, CINDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __---':..;:...;:;.;..;;..;;. 

00635451 05/27/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

1865 041\4-051\6 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 265.40 

435 0411 2-05112 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 79.80 

761 I 04114-05116 GEN 0120 5233 1,002.0S 

205204114-05116 GEN 0120 5233 284.94 

II 0 1 0411 4-0511 6 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 145.15 

10304/14-05/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.61\ 

1393 04114-05/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 194.04 

28304112-05/12 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 56.58 

Check Tot~ll __-==..:..:.:c:..:.. 

00635452 051271201 I REYNA, ARMANDO 

MCKINLEY, KATHLEEN GEN 3360 5342 Fees 400.00 

Check Total ---;,;;;.;;..;.;;...;;. 

00635453 05/27/2011 RHODES, NATE 

HYDE, LAWRENCE <lEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00635454 05/27/20 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3140 5441 Insurance Charge (SeJfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00635455 05/27/2011 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv 8,160.07 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 463.54 

http:8,160.07
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,002.0S
http:2,448.00
http:2,448.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0512712011 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~criDtion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5.851.8 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 554.64 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense GEN 0180 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 2,317.09 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 1.183.15 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2.767.27 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 426.54 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 908.36 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 160.53 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & IllV Adj 205.19 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purehases & Inv Adj 59.90 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 57.51 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 619.33 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 403.20 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1.500.74 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,086.45 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 42.31 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense GEN 3700 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning a.oo 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & IllY Adj 2.909.07 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 3,646.37 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Tnv 6.352.27 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny 3.255.93 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv 559.58 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv 2.466.25 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Tnv Adj 1,146.80 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 62 ]() 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 211.00 

50.978.97 

00635456 05/2712011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
175.00 

00635457 05/27/2011 VERIZON SELECT INC. 

05/16-06/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.63 

05/10-06/09 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 131.17 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:00:59Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repol"t Date: 05/27120 I I 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05/27/2011 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 191.80 

00635458 05/27/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

NORTHCUTT, JEREMY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00635459 05/2712011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

sot vs david hernandez GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

36.00 

36.00 

00635460 05/27/2011 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk PRO 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

21,924.00 

21,924.00 

00635461 05/27/2011 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

314.14 

314.14 

00635462 05/27/2011 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONS TAB 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00635463 05/27/2011 SO TEXAS COUNTY JUDGES' 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1030 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00635464 05/27/2011 TCAAA-ANNUAL MEETING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 116,300.30 

Grand Total 116,300.30 





Current Time: 09: 14:56 Usel' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/27/2011

Report Date: 05/31/201 I 
Pllge 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635421 05/31/201 I A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,382.86 

Check Total 2,382.86 

00635422 05/31/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 807.58 

Check Total 807.58 

00635423 05/31/20 II ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Totlll 305.38 

00635424 05/3112011 EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Rctremnt 104.06 

Check Total 104.06 

00635425 05/31/20 II INTERNAL REVENUE SERVrCE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635426 05/31/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 3 I 9,99 

Check Total 319.99 

00635427 05/3112011 PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CIl 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00635428 05/3l 120 11 TO 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 m'::N 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 225.54 

Check Total 

00635429 05/31120 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valie GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 4,571.67 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 05/31/2011 

Current Time: 11:06:36 
Current Date: 05/31/2011 

Pal:C 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DeScl'iptioll Check Amount 

00635465 05/31/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

EXCESS FLOOD ON THE FOLLOWING: GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 56,529.71 

520 PARK RD 53 GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 83.441.00 

PROPERTY GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Premiums 123,259.00 

CRIME GEN 0102 5940 Insuranee Premiums 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABILITY GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 31,361.00 
AIRPORT LIABILITY GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 2,751.00 

Check Total 300,124.71 

LA Check Stock Total 300,124.71 

Grand Total 300,124.71 



Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count~ ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 051251201

Repol't Date: 06/03/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

00021500 06/03/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

CALVERLEY, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CALVERLEY, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CAL VERLEY, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LOPEZ, ISRAEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CRUZ, JOSHUA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CLA Y, ROBBIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
PENA, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENA, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

2,200.00 

00021501 06/03/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

FICARRO, KARl GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
KING, KELLIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.100.00 

Check Total 1,275.00 

00021502 06/03/20 II CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

MICHEL, TYSON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021503 06/03/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

WOLF, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

WOLF, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
TREVINO, NICOLAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021504 06/03/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

EARL, KARL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
TOTTER, AMBER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600,00 

00021505 06/03/2011 DfAZ, DAVID 

BARBOZA, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 

00021506 06/03/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

MARTIN, JUNE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ELLISON, LARRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LANDEROS, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

http:1,275.00
http:1.100.00
http:2,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/25/2011

Report Date: 061031201 I 
Paf,!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,060.00 

00021507 06/03/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

SANCHEZ, LIONEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021508 06/03/2011 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

GRIMALDO, ELI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LOTT, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DEAN, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JAIMES, EDWARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7.000.00 

CA V AZOS, MELCHOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 8,250.00 

00021509 06/03/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RAMIREZ, ESTHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021510 06/03/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

GARZA, LESLIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021511 06/03/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

DOMINGUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021512 06/03/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

HERBERT, ARTURO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021513 06103/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MEDINA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

JONES, HOLLY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00021514 06/03/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

ALEMAZKOUR, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021515 06/03/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

STAFFORD, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 100.00 

http:8,250.00
http:7.000.00
http:1,060.00


User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/25/201

Report Date: 06/03/2011 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~tion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'jption Check Amount 

VANDIVER, RONALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021516 06/03/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

PERALES, OMAR ANGEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

JUAREZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TORRES, ANISSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HAUSON, JASON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

OLGUIN, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MORIN, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MORIN, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORIN, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MORIN, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORIN, MARIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 2.420.00 

00021517 06/03/2011 HElL, ROBERT J 

PERALEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021518 06/03/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

GRAHAM, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00021519 06/03/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

TREVINO, EUSEBIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MORALES, NATHANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALAZAR, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
SEPUL VEDA, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMSEY, LA CHIDE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00021520 06/03/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

LAYTON, JACOB GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021521 06/03/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

GLENN, LANCE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 300.00 

http:2.420.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report NHme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05125/20

Report Date: 06/0312011 
Pa2e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00021522 06/03/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

AUSTIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00021523 06/03/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

LEAL, ANDREW GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021524 06/03120 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

BAZAN, STEPHANIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BAZAN, STEPHANIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

BAZAN, STEPHANIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TEAGUE, MELVIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total LOOO.OO 

00021525 06/0312011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

MEZA, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MEZA, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MEZA, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

IBARRA, ROGELIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,225.00 

00021526 06/03/2011 MCMAfNS, STEPHEN C. 

KILLELEA, KEVIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

KILLELEA, KEVIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021527 06/03/20 II MORGAN, GORDON B 

LINDSEY, TA V ARIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021528 06/03/2011 MOT AL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS MICHAEL LEWIS, CAUSE# GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1394.50 

Check Total 1,394.50 

00021529 06/03/20 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

DAVILA, ARMANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

http:1,394.50
http:1,225.00


Current Time: 15:06:24User ID: Rebecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repol·t Date: 06/03/201 1 

DIY Dept Object Object Description 

Curren t Date: 05/25/201 1 

Page 5 

Check Amonnt 

00021530 06/03/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

MARTINEZ, MICHELLE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00021531 06/03/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

RODRIGUIZ, LISA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00021532 06/03/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

DIXON, GERNORRIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00021533 06/03/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

HERNANDEZ, RODOLFO 

GIDLEY, AARON 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

400.00 

00021534 06/03/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MITCHELL, SHELLY 

SOLIS, MICHELLE 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

630.00 

400.00 

1,030.00 

00021535 06/03/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

BENAVIDES, BARTHOLOMEW GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

00021536 06/03/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

DANH, THOMAS 

COLEMAN, RODERJC 

ARREDONDO, CRUZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

2.100.00 

00021537 06/03/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

IBARRA, RAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

]00.00 

100.00 

00021538 06/03/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ALVEAN, LUIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021539 06/03/201 I SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 II 

Current Date: 05/25/20 II 

Pa~e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Detention contract meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 4,354.80 

Bootcamp contract meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,658.20 

Check Total 10,013.00 

00021540 06/03/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

CONLEY, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,860.00 

TRUJILLO, MATHEW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 840.00 

Check Total 2.700.00 

00021541 06/03/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ALEGRIA, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RANGEL, ROSEMARIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00021542 06/03/2011 STORY II, JAMES L 

ORTIZ, RAQUEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021543 06/03/20 II SUAREZ PAINTING 

LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,402.00 

LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1740 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,935.00 

Check Total 10.337.00 

00021544 06/03/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

SANCHEZ, KRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021545 06/03/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 45.00 

OL GEN 315O 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BEEMAN, GARY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

RIOS, JESSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00021546 06/03/20 II TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

PRICE, TRISTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
HUERT A, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GUERRERO, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/25120

Report Date: 06/03120 II 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Pa~Name D!)ScriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 445.00 

00021547 06/03/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

DA VILA, ,MICHELLE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DA VILA, MICHELLE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CASSO, LUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,260.00 

Check Total 12960.00 

00021548 06/03/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SCHULTZ, KIMBERLEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00021549 06103/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

ESCAnOLA, MIGUEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021550 06/03/2011 WONG,JOHN 

SALYER, RAQUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021551 06/03/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

MARTINEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 300.00 

MARTINEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

EP Check Stock Total 60,104.50 

00635151 06/03/2011 24 HR SAFETY LLC 

6' Rubber Speed Bump GEN 1590 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,183.00 

Check Total l.l83.00 

00635152 06/03/2011 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Medical costs for juveniles in GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 267.76 

Check Total 267.76 

00635153 06/03/2011 A & M ELECTRIC 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 456.00 

Check Total 456.00 

00635154 06/03/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 240.00 

http:l.l83.00
http:1,183.00
http:60,104.50
http:12960.00
http:1,260.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03/2011 

Current Date: 05/25/2011 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amollnt 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING AT HAZEL GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 600.00 

Check Total 840.00 

00635155 06/03/2011 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

DOOR SERVICE AT FAIRGROUND GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 30.00 

SERVICE CALL, INVOICE 33709. GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 60.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00635156 06/03/2011 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Employee background screening GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 75.00 

Employee background screening GEN 3480 5306 Emp1 Eyals/Med/EAP 125.00 

Employee Background Screening: GEN 3490 5306 Empl EvalslMed/EAP 25.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00635157 06/03/2011 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 805.44 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8.515.75 

DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,134.98 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 

Check Total 12.003.27 

00635158 06/03/2011 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 192.01 

Check Total 192.01 

00635159 06/03/2011 AGUILO JR, ADOLFO 

2011 state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 

00635160 06/03/2011 AIRGAS-SOUTHWEST 

CYLINDER OF ACETY,ARGON,OXYGEN GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 123.75 

Check Total 

00635161 06/03/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING P.O. FY ')0-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 138.71 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees J77.89 

Check Total 486.55 

00635162 06/03/2011 AMERICAN FIL TRATION 



Current Time: 15:06:24User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06103/2011 

Current Date: OS/25/20 II 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptio..!! DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

KEACH F AMIL Y LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 182.00 

,Check Total 229.00 

00635163 06/03/2011 AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towe ls,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 49.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towcls,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 84.01 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 84.01 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.87 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 108.01 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.90 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.87 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.87 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.82 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDo.'t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: OS/25/20 II

RepOl't Date: 06/03/20 J 1 
10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 
Laundry service for liscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12,18 

Check Total 1,314.75 

00635164 06/03/20]1 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 
Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 
Security Services for KFL GEN 63]0 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 1,930.88 

00635165 06/03/20]] AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00635166 06/03/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Rui Idings 330.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00635167 06/03/2011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

SOT VS JODY ACOSTA & RENALDO GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 247.50 

Check Total 

00635]68 06/03/20]] ARIAS, JOSE L 

Mileage Reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 14.70 
County Clerk Election Staff GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 4.90 

Check Total 19.60 

00635169 06/03/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

PETTY, CHANDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
GARCIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
RATTUNDE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00635170 06/03/20 II AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1510 5231 T eiephone Expense 103.11 



Current Time: 15:06:24 User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/25/201 1

Report Date: 06/03/2011 
Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 103.11 

00635171 06/03/2011 AT&T 

05113-06112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 156.53 

Check Total 156.53 

00635172 06/03/2011 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 713.56 

Check Total 

00635173 06/0312011 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,662.66 

Check Total 1 ,662.66 

00635174 06/03/2011 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 647.86 

Check Total 

00635175 06/03/2011 AT&T 

05/15-06/14 GEN ]240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.32 

Check Total 4.281.32 

00635176 06/03/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 514.37 

Check Total 

00635177 06/03/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,440.43 

Check Total 2,440.43 

00635178 06/0312011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.091.90 

Check Total 1.90 

00635179 06/0312011 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00635180 06/03/2011 BFJ - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 121.51 

Check Total 121.51 



User ID: Rl:becca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report N~me: AP _CCR_NUC Report D~te: 06/03120 II 

Current Date: OS/25/20 II 

Page 12 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

00635181 06/0312011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888-14 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

Check Total 122.40 

00635182 06/0312011 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635183 06/03/2011 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

C-3350 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3.700.00 
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS REPAIRS GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,500.00 

HYDRO-SEEDING/HYDRO-MULCHING GEN 190] 5265 Mechanical System Rl:pairs 800.00 
ST APLES FOR BLANKET GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical Syskm Repairs 200.00 
!NT ALLA TION OF A TEMPORARY GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 750.00 

Check Total 7:950.00 

00635184 06/03/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GONALEZ, JOE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3140 5342 Appoinh:d Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00635185 06/03/2011 C C FREIGHTLINER 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 186.20 
MISC CHARGES GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 150.00 

lABOR FOR INSTALLATION GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,352.00 

Check Total 1,688.20 

00635186 06/03/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 !lStandin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 76.89 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 !lStandin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 93.06 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 76.19 

Check Total 246,14 

00635187 06/0312011 CALAMACO, RENE 

TX STATE BOARD OF PLUMBING GEN 1570 5317 Training Costs-in House 54.00 
TX STATE BOARD OF PLUMBING GEN 1570 5317 Training Costs-in House 85.00 

Check Total 139.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03/2011 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object 

00635188 06/03/2011 CANALES, GABRIELLA S 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 

00635189 06/03/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 

00635190 06/03/2011 CENTENNIAL PRODUCTS INC 

item# BBDE-50-CF-EC-BP, GEN 3890 5427 

item# T AG-CENTSEAL, body bag GEN 3890 5427 

S&H, shipping Fax order to GEN 3890 5427 

00635191 06/0312011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CONRAD, KYLE GEN 3120 5342 

CONRAD, KYLE GEN 3120 5342 
CONRAD, KYLE GEN 3120 5342 

CANTU, AMOS GEN 3120 5342 

RAMIREZ, SYLVIA GEN 3140 5342 
JUAREZ, BIZMAIK GEN 3330 5342 
NOLAND, KIMBERLY GEN 3370 5342 

00635192 06/03/2011 CHRTSTUS SPOHN HOSPTTAL 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 

00635193 06/03/2011 CISNEROS, TERESA 

grand jury testimony of gloria GEN 3520 5343 

00635194 06/03/201 I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

04114111-05/13/1 I GEN 1460 5234 

00635195 06/03/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/15-05/16 GEN 1465 5234 

Current Date: 05/2512011 

Object Description 

Page \3 

Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee 

Check Total 

15.00 

15.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

177.60 

177.60 

Clinical & Hygienic Sup

Clinical & Hygienic Sup

Clinical & Hygienic Sup

plies 

plies 

plies 

Check Total 

496.08 

22.50 

63.09 

581.67 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

75.00 

75.00 

300.00 

175.00 

350.00 

400.00 

1,675.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 444.24 

Check Total 444.24 

Transcripts & Interpreters 276.50 

Check Total 276.50 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage J,897.40 

Check Total J,897.40 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 84.82 

Check Total 84.82 



Usel" ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 I I 

Current Date: 05125120 J 1 

Pal:e 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635196 06/03/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

30w Ig 04119-05/18 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 401.00 

Check Total 401.00 

00635197 06/03/2011 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 340.95 

Check Total 340.95 

00635198 06/03/2011 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCTA TES 

ARCHITECHTURAL SERVICES GEN 1570 5309 Architects 180.00 

ARCHITECHTURAL SERVICES GEN 1570 5309 Architects 760.00 

ARCHITECHTURAL SERVICES GEN 1570 5309 Architects 120.00 

Check Total L060.00 

00635199 06/03/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES IN THE GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 245.00 

Check Total 245.00 

00635200 06/03/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00635201 06103/2011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00635202 06103/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 0121 5643 Data Processing Equip 31:'.(96 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD USER GEN 0121 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 0121 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

WORKSTAT10N COMPUTER DELL GEN 0121 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,102.00 

Check Total 2,481.72 

00635203 06/03/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

ProjectlProgram GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personncl 131.25 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 220.00 

Check Total 

00635204 06/0312011 DOOR DIRECT 

Furnish & Install I aluminum GEN 1590 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,121.57 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pav~Name Description 

Furnish and Install surface 
Furnish & Install 1 Horton 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1590 

1590 

Object 

5261 
5261 

00635205 06/0312011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 

00635206 06/03/2011 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Bio-waste pickup for Detention 

Bio-waste pickup for Detention 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5437 

5437 

00635207 06/03/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHAL T IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5272 
5272 

5272 

5272 

5272 

00635208 06/03/2011 ESCOBEDO, JENNIFER ANN 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SPRING GEN 1280 5302 

00635209 06/03/2011 FAST, DAVID 

ALVAREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

00635210 06/03/2011 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services: 

Residential Services juveniles 

GEN 

GEN 

1317 

2911 

5423 
5423 

00635211 06/03/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly billing October 201 O-S GEN 1190 5217 

00635212 06/03/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

huntsville penpacks GEN 3520 5217 

Current Time: 15:06:24 
Current Date: 05/25/20 I I 

Page 15 

Object Description Check Amount 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 560.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,900.00 

Check Total 3.5H 1.57 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

Fees & Permits 51.50 

Fees & Permits 51.50 

Check Total 103.00 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,414.54 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,941.12 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 12,919.25 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,857.69 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,336.33 

Check Total 67,468.93 

Education Registration Fees 1,409.72 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Bourdi ng C osts,J uv ,F oster,J ail 4,025.00 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 11.725.00 

Check Total 15!750.00 

Postage & Fed Express 30.09 

Check Total 30.09 

Postage & Fed Express 48.42 



User In: Rebeeea Current Time: 15 :06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 I 

Current Date: 05125/2011 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 48.42 

00635213 06/0312011 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMA TE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 943.80 
FROM BOWLING GREEN OH TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 583.55 
FROM DALLAS TX TO NC CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 228.25 

Check Total 1,755.60 

00635214 06/03/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00635215 06/0312011 GARZA. JUANITA A 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 3.43 

Check Total 3.43 

00635216 06/0312011 GEBERT, ARACELT S 

translation of interview ofmr GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,437.68 

Check Total 2.437.68 

00635217 06/03/2011 GLEIMER LOEB, GAIL 

2011-2012 state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 
Texas Board Of Legal GEN 1328 5447 Mcmbcrships, Dues & Certs. 125.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00635218 06/03/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

05117-05/18 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 98.04 

Check Total 98.04 

00635219 06/03/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

ALMAGUER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00635220 06/03/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

LAWSON, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 
SANCHEZ, ESMERALDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 125.00 

OYOLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 200.00 
SANCHEZ, ESMERALDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,150.00 

Check Total 1,575.00 

00635221 06/03/2011 GONZALEZ, KlMBERL Y 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/03/201 1 

DIV Object Object Desc.-iption 

Current Date: 0512512011 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

20 I I state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & ('erts. 

Check Total 

148.00 

148.00 

00635222 06/03/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

CANTERA, RACHEL 
RODRIGUEZ, MARIO 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 

3360 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

585.00 

885.00 

00635223 06/03/20 II GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

SIGLEY, DUSTIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tot:!1 

400.00 

400.00 

00635224 06/03/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

Install HP 1600 Fuser for HPDJ 

HP Color 1600-Repair(squeaking 
GEN 

GEN 

3530 

3540 

5251 

5251 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 

Otlice Equip Maint & Repairs 

Check Total 

290.00 

60.00 

350.00 

00635225 06/03/2011 GULF COAST LIVESTOCK MARKET LL 

BOARDING AND FEEDING ESTRAY GEN 3700 5455 Services - Other 49.03 

Check Total 49.03 

00635226 06/03/2011 GUZMAN, DAVID B. 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

\9.1 

\9.11 

00635227 06/03/2011 HARRIS, LISA 

20 II state bar dues GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00635228 06/03/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES !1STANDING 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES !1STANDING 

GEN 
GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 
360.00 
324.00 

Check Total 684.00 

00635229 06/03/20 II HILL, DEBORAH 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

54.88 

54.88 

00635230 06/03/20 II HORAK. HARRY LOUIS 

Mileage reimbursement for 517; 

Mileage Reimbursement for 
GEN 

GEN 
3075 
3075 

5541 
5541 

Mileage - Local 
Milea!l:e - Local 

7.35 
209.23 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/0312011 

DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption 

Current Date: 05125/20 II 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

Check Total 216.58 

00635231 06/03/20 II INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre 
GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

84.00 

182.00 

266.00 

00635232 06/03/20 II INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

PERFORMED ROOF DAMAGE 

PREPARE INSPECTION REPORT AND 

PERFORMED INTERIOR DAMAGE 

PERFORMED FIELD WALK THROUGH 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0141 

0141 

0141 

0141 

5310 

5310 

5310 

5310 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

360.00 

1,080.00 

360.00 

120.00 

1,920.00 

00635233 06/03/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's probate code plus GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

82.00 

82.00 

00635234 06/03/20 II JONES REFRIGERATION 

3 TON RHEEM 13 SEER CONDENSING GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

4,762.00 

4,762.00 

00635235 06/03/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

00635236 06/03/2011 LAB A TT FOOD SERVICE 

LABA TT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

1,341.89 

1,341.89 

00635237 06/03/20 II MARTIN, JAMES M 

CONTRERAS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00635238 06/03/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

Mileage reimbursement from GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

92.12 

92.12 

00635239 06/03/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Audio visual materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

119.95 

119.95 



Current Time: 15:06:24 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0512512011

Report Date: 06/03/2011 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00635240 06/03/2011 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

toxicology testing (drug/urine GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 9,817.46 

Check Total 9;817.46 

00635241 06/03/2011 NORMAN, DOUGLAS K 

state bar due for fiscal GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00635242 06/03/2011 PADRON, MICHELLE MARGOT 

Mileage Reimbursement for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 143.57 

.check Total 143.57 

00635243 06/03/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

FLORES, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WOODRUFF, EDGAR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00635244 06/03/2011 PERSOHN IV, LEROY L 

2011 State Bar due reimburs GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 

00635245 06/0312011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 952.84 

Check Total 

00635246 06/0312011 PHILLIPS, JOSEPH DONALD 

2011 Membership Dues GEN 3700 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs; 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00635247 06103/2011 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

ROTOR ROOTER TO UNCLOG BLOCKAG GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00635248 06/03/2011 RABA-KISTNER CONSULTANTS INC 

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GEN 0126 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1,097.25 

Check Total 1.097.25 

00635249 06/03/2011 RAINING FAVOR INC 

ROUGHED-IN, TRIMMED OUT AND GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.211.00 
MOVED UP METER AND PANEL BOARD GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 321.28 

Check Total 1.532.28 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept 

00635250 06/03/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

V ASQUEZ, THOMAS 

VASQUEZ, THOMAS 
VASQUEZ, THOMAS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

3380 

00635251 06/03/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

2760 04/11-05111 

77704/13-05/13 

21004111-05/11 

3813 0411 1-05/11 

73404/13-05/13 

465 04/13-05/13 

155 04113-05113 

15504/13-05/13 

115804/13-05/13 

23038704111-05/11 

62004/13-05/13 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0170 

0180 

1490 
1740 

1740 
1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

00635252 06/03/2011 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

sot vs claytonjohnsol1 GEN 3520 

00635253 06/0312011 REYNA. ARMANDO 

MORALES, MARIO GEN 3360 

00635254 06/0312011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SAENZ, ALEXANDER GEN 3330 

00635255 06/0312011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 

00635256 06/03/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological assessment 

Psychological assessment 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5264 

5306 

5306 

Current Date: 05/25/20 II 

Obiect Description 

Pal;!e 20 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

JOO.OO 

50.00 

200.00 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

363.57 

297.76 

40.64 

513.70 

102.35 

75.33 
31.81 

31.81 
166.14 

21,202.60 

97.08 

22.922.79 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

68.00 

68.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 
350.00 

350.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 1.000.00 

Check Total J1°00.00 

EmpJ EvalslMed/EAP 200.00 


Emol Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 


http:1.000.00


Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/03/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 05/25/2011 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

Psychological 
Psychological Assessments: 
Psychological Assessments: 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3480 
3490 
3490 

5306 
5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 
Emp\ EvalslMed/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 
200.00 

1,000.00 

00635257 06103/2011 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

2011 state bar due reimburseme GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00635258 06/03/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE AND VACUUM 

V ACUUM BOOSTER 

VACUUM PUMP, FOR REPAIRS TO 
REMOVE AND INSTALL. VACUUM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

5249 

5249 
5249 

5249 

Car Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 
Car Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

97.50 

138.99 

169.99 

97.50 

503.98 

00635259 06103/2011 SALAM INTERNATIONAL INC 

s&h, shipping fax order to 

5&h, shipping fax order to 

item# 330, waxed linen thread 

item# 13-1630, Arm sleeves 

item# 13-1630, Arm sleeves 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

25.92 
14.42 

67.90 

124.00 

124.00 

356.24 

00635260 06/03/2011 SKIDOKANCO 

WASTE DISP FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 6.00 

THIS WILL SERVE AS A STANDING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 250.00 

Check Total 256.00 

00635261 06/03/2011 SKURKA, MARK E 

2011-2012 state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00635262 06/03/2011 SMITH MUNICIPAL SUPPLIES INC 

3 1/2 FT, 3# GALV POST 
10 FT 3# GALV POST 

GEN 
GEN 

0120 
0120 

5276 
5276 

Road Sign Materials 
Road Sign Materials 5,058.00 

6,846.00 

00635263 06/03/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

REGINa, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ~O.OO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 06/03120 II 

Current Date: 05125/2011 

Pa:;:-e 22 

Check# Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 40.00 

00635264 06/0312011 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 725.11 

Check Total 725.11 

00635265 06/03/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL, BOL NO. GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 27,044.40 
Unleaded GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,966.46 
UNLEADED GASOLINE GEN 1570 151 I Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 18,494.67 

LUST FEE, OIL SPILL GEN 1570 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 1,256.47 

Check Total 531762.00 

00635266 06/03/2011 TERMINIX INTERNA TTONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 37.50 
MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 37.50 

Check Total 75.00 

00635267 06/03/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

TAC W/C Annual 2nd Qtr GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 161.043.00 

Check Total 161.043.00 

00635268 06/03/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Additional Damage Auto Griftin GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 420.61 

Check Total 

00635269 06/03/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

actual wlc contribution for GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 10,654.00 

Check Total 10,654.00 

00635270 06/03/20 II THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

Enhanced Content Renewal Aug GEN 6310 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,175.00 

Check Total 1,175.00 

00635271 06/03/2011 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY INC 

PIN 3958105 GEN 1570 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 219.99 

PIN 828018 GEN 1570 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 349.99 
PIN 3950327 GEN 1570 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.99 
PIN FM530 GEN 1570 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 149.99 

Check Total 734.96 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rel)OJ·t Date: 06/03/2011 

Current Date: 05/25/20 I 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635272 06/03/20 II TROYS FENCE 

I YEAR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 350.00 
LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,200.00 

Check Total 2.550.00 

00635273 06/0312011 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOOl078 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00635274 06/03/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

HEAVIN, WARREN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LACOME, JAMIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00635275 06/03/2011 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA, SANDRA NINA 

SPRING 201/ TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,609.92 

Check Total 1,609.92 

00635276 06/03/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05113-06/12 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 61.97 
05/13-06/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 638.38 

05113-06/1 2 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 717.19 

Check Total 1.417.54 

00635277 06/03/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Texas Vernon Rules annotated GEN 3530 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 337.00 
Texas Rules of Civil Procedure GEN 3530 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 242.00 

Check Total 579.00 

00635278 06/03/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

ROBERT BATES APRIL 20 II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

LAWRENCE MARQUES - MAY 'II GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 269.95 

00635279 06/03/2011 X-RAY ON WHEELS INC. 

Cost for X-Rays done on GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 980.00 

Check Total 980.00 

00635280 06/03/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 



Usel" ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/25/201

Report Date: 06/03/2011 
Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SPRING 2011 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1.529.42 

Check Total 1,529.42 

00635281 06/03/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

invoice# A TIOI 0000069263 date PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Check Total 548.40 

00635282 06/0312011 ARAMARK 

invoice# 3652000364 date PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2.988.96 

invoice# 3652000362 date PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2.886.00 

invoice# 3652000364 date PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 700.44 

invoice# 3652000362 date PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 677.04 

Check Total 7,")52.44 

00635283 06/03/2011 ARIAS, LILLIAN 

OASIS meet wilT & PD Amarillo. PRO 0410 7024 Ground Transportation 150.90 

OASIS meet wilT & PD Amarillo. PRO 0410 7025 Per Diem 150.00 

Check Total 300.90 

00635284 06/03/20 II CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORA TORIE 

invoice# 201104-0 date 4/30111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,490.50 

Check Total 1.490.50 

00635285 06/03/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for rest of the FY PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00635286 06/03/2011 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

invoice# 000302103 date PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00635287 06/03/2011 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

invoice# 097265 date 5/11111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 469.80 

invoice# 097265 date 511 !/11 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 10.00 

invoice# 097265 date 5111111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 110.20 

Check Total 590.00 

00635288 06/0312011 HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

invoice# OB8294 date 4/2911 1 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ClIrrent Date: 05/25/20 II

Report Date: 06/03/20 II 
Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00635289 06/03/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing PO PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 
Standing PO PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00635290 06/0312011 LA QUINTA 

invoice# 05396628 date 5112111 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 

00635291 06/03/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

invoice# 0000023955 date PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 243.00 

invoice# 0000023955 date PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 57.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00635292 06/03/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

invoice# R-4028 date 5/1111 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 7,416.50 
invoice# R-4028 date 5/1/1 I PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,762.50 

Check Total 9,179.00 

00635293 06/03/2011 WALMART 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 8.00 

00635294 06/03/2011 BARTS, LETICIA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 102.31 

Check Total 188.71 

00635295 06/03/2011 GONZALEZ JR, ROBERTO H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 392.00 

Check Total 478.40 

00635296 06/03/20 II GUERRA. JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 172.47 

Check Total 

00635297 06/0312011 HERNANDEZ, JUANITA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP eCR NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 II Current Date: OS/25/201 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 67.20 

00635298 06/03/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 276.00 

Check Total 276.00 

00635299 06/03/2011 HOTEL GALVEZ 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 386.55 

Check Total 386.55 

00635300 06/03/20 II RODGERS, PATSY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 67.20 

00635301 06/03/2011 SHERATON GUNTER HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 474.00 

Check Total 474.00 

00635302 06/03/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF REGIONAL 

Education Registration Fees TRV 0170 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00635303 06/03/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF REGIONAL 

Education Registration Fees TRV 0170 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00635304 06/03/2011 TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3330 5302 Education Registration Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00635305 06/03/2011 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635306 06/03/20 II TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fces 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635307 06/03/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 I 1 

Check# 

00635308 

Check Dt 

06/03/2011 

Payee Name Descriotion 

TEXAS JUVENILE PROBA TION COMM 

Education Registration Fees 

DIV 

TRV 

Dept 

3520 

Object 

5302 

00635309 06/03/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 

00635310 06/03/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 

00635311 06/03/20 II TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 

00635312 06/03/20 II TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 

00635313 06/03/2011 WESTIN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3330 5542 

00635314 06/03/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI212614233B WEL 4120 5464 

00635315 06/03/20 II ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R1211872164 WEL 4120 5237 

00635316 06/03/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI212249432B 

RI211436102B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

00635317 06/03/20 II AMIGO ENERGY 

R 1 21 114 941 IB WEL 4120 5237 

00635318 06/03/20 II DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Current Time: 15:06:24 
Current Date: 05/25/20 II 

Page 27 

Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 195.92 

Check Total 195.92 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J 5:06:24 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Date: 06/03/20 J J Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RJ211329340B 

00635319 06/03/2011 AREMACOINC 

RI209845149 

00635320 06/03/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI2103324428 

00635321 06/03/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R121133 1057 

00635322 06/03/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R121110 93768 

RI20980 9387B 
RI212575033 

00635323 06/03/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl21047989708 

00635324 06/03/2011 CANSECO,EUGENIA 

RI210734122 

00635325 06/03/2011 CARROLL LANE 

RI21260 9421B 

00635326 06/03/20 II CAS A DE ORO 

R121177 1910 

00635327 06/03/20 II CHRISTI EST A TES 

RI21074940lB 

00635328 06/03/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

Object 

5449 

Object Description 

Pauner Burial Expense 

Current Date: 05125/201 J 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

495.00 

Check Totlll 495.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

5464 
5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

108.00 

388.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



Current Time: 15 :06:24User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/03/20 I I 

Current Date: 05/25/20 II 

Pa~e 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R 120995 61-4927 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl21225 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI212659436B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI20993 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI19309 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R121036 1742 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI20952 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wei fan: Assistance 100.00 

RI21118 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

RI211396256 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI21102989675 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfnre Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00635329 06103/20 II COLONY APTS 

RI212569382B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00635330 06103/2011 CORONA, LUIS R 

R1211789419B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635331 06103/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1212209420B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00635332 06103/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI210229317B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R120944 9316B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.74 

R1210239305B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 927.74 

00635333 06/03/2011 COTTONWOOD APTS 

R 120982 9388B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635334 06103/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R121095 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 114.68 

RI20796 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R121144 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R 120997 989719 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

RI2l1174613B 

00635335 06/03/20 II CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Rl21189 

00635336 06/03/2011 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 

R1210792838 

00635337 06/03/2011 DIRECT ENERGY LP 

R1209929237 

00635338 06/03/2011 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R121141 1057 

00635339 06/03/2011 EVERHART PLACE INC 

R1212013857B 

RI211829405B 

RI212583857B 

00635340 06/03/2011 FBD APARTMENTS 

RI209852616 

00635341 06/03/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1211856256 
R120950 69158 

R1212645033 

R121115 

00635342 06/03/2011 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R1210269394B 

00635343 06/03/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

Report Date: 06/03/20 II 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

DlV 

WEL 

\VEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

\VEL 

\VEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Page 30 

Object D~!icription Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 434.68 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 340.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 30.02 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 32.82 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 142.84 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC COIorent Date: 05/25/20 I

Report Date: 06103/2011 
Paf.!e 31 

Check# Check lli Pa~e NJlm_e DesuiptiQO DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

R1212233857B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00635344 06/03/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI209459365B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

~heckTotal 600.00 

00635345 06/03/2011 HATCH R V PARK 

R1211077090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1211067090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00635346 06/03/2011 HOLL Y MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1209479383B WEL 4120 5464 W d fare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00635347 06/03/2011 JUST ENERGY 

RI21140 9422B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R120991 5440 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1210389369B WEL 4120 5237 Utiliti;:s Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI211866334 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00635348 06/03/2011 LAMB, KATHALEEN 

R121077 6610B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Oth;:f 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00635349 06/03/2011 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

RI210769406B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 124.00 

Check Total 124.00 

00635350 06/03/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI211089399B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RI212039427B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00635351 06/03/2011 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RI212219340B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00635352 06/03/2011 LULAC VILLAGE 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/25/2011

Report Date: 06/03/2011 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obieci Description Check Amount 

R 1212048656 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Otber 250.00 
R1209489384B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 236.00 

Check Total 486.00 

00635353 06/03/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R 120937989694 WEL 4120 5464 W clfare Asssistance-Other 249.00 
R 120998 989725 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Otber 250.00 

Check Total 499.00 

00635354 06/03/2011 MARTINEZ, JENNIFER 

R1210721575B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00635355 06/03/2011 MARYLAND APTS 

R1212222428B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00635356 06103/20 II MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI210759366 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 
RI2l1389386B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00635357 06103/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1211354832 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 27.74 
R1212029428B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 44.80 
RI212599428B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 18.00 

RI209499385B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RI210252783B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 107.00 
RI211344832 WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Otber 140.00 

Check Total 477.54 

00635358 06/03/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 120935988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI21035 1742 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00635359 06/03/20 II NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 120936 988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Check Total 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI·t Date: 06/03/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00635360 

Check Dt 

06/03/2011 

~aYee Name DescriptioJl 

PARK APARTMENTS. THE 

RI209468471 

00635361 06/03/2011 POCKET POWER 

RI211169416B 

00635362 06/03/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R12099461-4918 

R1211423732B 

RI211881512 

RI21080 9351B 

R1210379395B 

RI20951 

00635363 06/03/2011 SALAZAR. MARIA RECIS 

RI21255846B 

00635364 06/03/2011 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R1211039417B 

00635365 06/03/20 II SHAFFER, GEORGE D. 

R 120868 989675 

00635366 06/0312011 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

RI211059403B 

00635367 06/03/2011 SIERRA ROY ALE 

R120943989126 

00635368 06/03/2011 SKYE PROPERTIES 

RI21181 1312 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 05/25/20 II 

Page 33 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Weltare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 340.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:06:24 Nueces Count): Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/2512011

Report Date: 06103/20 I I 
Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00635369 06/03/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R120990 9388B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00635370 06/03/201 I TXUENERGY 

RI2099663-1385 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R12118363-1386 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635371 06/03/2011 VALHALLA APARTMENTS 

R1211379407B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00635372 06/03/2011 WEBER SQUARE APTS 

RI21 104 9418B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 166.98 

RI21032 8973 WEL 4120 5464 Wdt~lre Asssistance-Other 178.79 

.check Total 345.77 

00635373 06/03/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R 120986 5440 WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635374 06/03/2011 WILMAN, OLGA 

RI21088989249 WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635375 06/03/2011 WINDRUSH APTS 

R1211 11 1624 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00635376 06/03/2011 YEPEZ, CLARA 

R120999988778 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 491,126.62 

Grand Total 55 L23 LIZ 



User ID: Rebecca CUrI'ent Time: 11 :03:22Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 06/03/20 I 

Current Date: 06/0Jl20 

P~lge 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desc.-iotion Check Amount 

00021655 06/03/2011 187 JURIST 

SOT VS CARLOS TUNCHES CAUSE# GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021656 06/03/201! GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

PEREZ, DEBRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, EMILIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021657 06/03/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

KING, JARRIS/OCEAJ\'NA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 

Check Total 1AOO.OO 

00021658 06/03/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

MOORE, ALONZO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021659 06/03/20 II VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS JOSE A. BENAVIDES, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Totlll 800.00 

00021660 06/03/20 II YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ESCOBEDO, ADAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

MUNIZ, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOPEZ, MICHAEL ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ROSAS, JOHN MICHEAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

YBARRA, EFRAIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MENDEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARCIA, ABEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 3,525.00 

EP Check Stock Total 6,675.00 



Use.' 10: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP CeR NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 06/03/20 II 

Current Time: 11 :03:22 

ClIITent Date: 06/03/20 I I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Jkp..! Object Object Description Check Amount 

Grand Total 6,675.0() 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J J :04:45Nueces County Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUITent Date: 06/03120! 1

Report Date: 06/03/20 I I 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00635599 06/03/20 II AT&T 

05/21-06/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 138.06 

Check Total 138.06 

00635600 06/03/20 II AT&T 

05/19-06/1 8 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.59 

Check Total 173.59 

00635601 06/03/2011 AT&T 

05/21-06/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 40.30 

Check Total 40.30 

00635602 06/03/2011 AT&T 

05117-06/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.09 

Check Total 

00635603 06/03/20 II AT&T 

05/23-06/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 445.44 

Check Total 445.44 

00635604 06/03/2011 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

phone advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 24.36 

Check Total 24.36 

00635605 06/03/2011 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 50.76 

Check Total 50.76 

00635606 06/03/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS ALEJANDRO GARCIA, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 41.00 

Check Total .00 

00635607 06/03/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

PEREZ, MONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 175.00 

PEREZ, MONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00635608 06/OJ/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5204/28-05/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 620.27 

Check TQtal 620.27 

00635609 06/03/2011 ClTY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:04:45 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06103/20

Report Date: 06/03/2011 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

139404114-05/13 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 12,047.18 

Check Total 12,047.18 

00635610 06/03/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

7W 04/20-05/19 GEN 1500 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 46.30 

Check Total 46.30 

00635611 06/03/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

709W 1726G 331 WW 04/20-05/19 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 16,297.32 

Check Total 16,297.32 

00635612 06/03/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

151 W 04/21-05/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,327.83 

Check Total 1327.83 

00635613 06/0312011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5W 04/27-05/26 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.95 

Check Total 

00635614 06/03/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o04/21-05/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 62.90 

00635615 06/03/20 11 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMIS 

victim restitution GEN 3520 2474 Restitution Pavable 10,053.38 

Check Total J0,053.38 

00635616 06/03/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JAMES PEARSON, CAUSE GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS BIZMARK JUAREZ, CAUSE 1# GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 612.50 
SOT VS KEVIN JOHNSON, CAUSE GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 525.00 
SOT VS RANDY KIESCHNICK, CAUSE GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
SOT VS GARRON CARRIER, CAUSE # GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.0() 

SOT VS EDWIN HA WN, C GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Totlll 4,137.50 

00635617 06/03/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit fiscal yr 2010/20 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Totlll 50.00 

00635618 06/03/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 1 1:04:45 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06/03/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description 

809 04/15-05/15 

2 04/] 5-05/15 

1504/15-05/15 

38804/15-05/15 

o04/15-05/15 

6704/15-05/15 

26 04/1 5-05/15 

3 04/l5-05/ 15 

o04/15-05/15 

3 04/15-05/15 

25 04/15-05115 

] 6 04115-05115 

00635619 06/03/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

4170 OS/25 

00635620 06/03/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

27000004/25-05/25 

o04/25-05/27 

00635621 06/03/2011 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample 

00635622 06/03/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AlL SERVICES 

372004/15-05/17 
7004/15-05/17 

367004/19-05/19 

18004/19-05/1 9 

] 05 04/19-05/19 

155 04119-05119 

367 04/19-05/1 9 

343704118-05/18 

3417604/27-05/24 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0140 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1760 

1770 

0170 

0180 

3890 

0120 
0120 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1490 

Object 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Current Date: 06/03/201 

Page 3 

Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 4,308.44 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.09 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 991,94 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 118.34 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 378.13 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 161.81 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 59.55 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

Gas. Water, Sewage, Garb<.lge 44.22 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage :::03.26 

Gas, Water, Sew<.lge, Garbage 124.37 

Check Total 6.589.55 

Gas, W<.lter, Sewage, Garbage 80.39 

Check Total 80.39 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage ) ,866.25 

Gas, Water, Sew<.lge, G<.lrb<.lge 14.75 

Check Total \Jj81.00 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, L<.lb 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

5233 Electricity 507.45 
5233 Electricity 24.65 

5233 Electric ity 471.84 

5233 Electricity 43.09 
5'Y''''-.:).) Electricity 24.97 

5233 Electricity 32.34 

5233 Electricity 56.22 

5233 Electricity 537.9X 

5233 Electricity 3.629,90 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J 1:04:45Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/03120

Report Date: 06/03/20 I I 
Pa~e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

1536004/21-05/23 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1.653.39 

420 0411 9-0511 9 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 69.70 

108 0411 9-051\9 GEN 1590 5233 34.30 

16600 0411 8-051\ 8 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 2,216.68 

Check Total 9.302.51 

00635623 06/03/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Serv ices-B ui ldings 27.00 

Check Total :n.oo 
00635624 06/03/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC. THE 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 I 0 GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.0n 

Check Total 20.00 

00635625 06/03/2011 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS DON KARL STUYVESANT, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 1.936.00 

Check Total 1.936.00 

00635626 06/03/2011 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

05/21-06/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 948.') 

Check Total 948.91 

00635627 06/03/2011 TEXAS LAWYERS INSURANCE EXCHAN 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3340 5441 Insurance Charge (Selflns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00635628 06/03/20 II VERIZON SELECT SER VICES, INC. 

05/22-06/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 66.27 

05/19-06/18 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 158.44 

05/1 9-06118 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 159.18 

Check Total 383.89 

LA Check Stock Total 68.941.48 

Grnnd Total 68.941.48 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 061 I0120 1 I 

Current Date: 06/0112011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021605 06/10/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

RIVERS, DIANA LEE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

ALEXANDER, FRANK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

RIVERS, DIANA LEE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

RIVERS, DIANA LEE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

YORK, JASON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 1,000,00 

00021606 06110/2011 BERG, ROBERTA 

KING, KELLIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 355,94 

RIOS, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 309,84 

Check Total 665,78 

00021607 06/10/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

TORRES, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021608 06/10/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

VALDEZ, RODOLFO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021609 06110/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

VILLALOBOS, ERIK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total 800,00 

00021610 0611 0/20 11 CASTRO, FRANK 

RYDER, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

MORGAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220,00 

MORGAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220,00 

Check Total 740,00 

00021611 06110/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

RODRIGUEZ, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total 400,00 

00021612 06/10/2011 CLARK, CATHY P 

ABERNA THY, ADAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300,00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution 

Report Date: 06110/2011 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 06/0112011 

Page ,." 
"

Check Amollnt 

00021613 06/1012011 DORSEY, JERRY 

FARMER, FATHER 

FARIAS, MARY 

DURAN, JOE REY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3340 

3380 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

120.00 

150.00 

]50.00 

420.00 

00021614 06/10/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

00021615 06/10/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

GAONA, MARK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021616 06/10/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

ROBINSON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

364.00 

364.00 

00021617 06/10/2011 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

MARTINEZ, ROBERTO 

ACOSTA, JODY 

LOTT, CHARLES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

100.00 

400.00 

950.00 

00021618 06/10/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

FLORES, JENNIFER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00021619 06/10/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

DE LA ROSA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00021620 0611 0/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ESPARZA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00021621 06/10/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

HERNANDEZ,LYNETTA 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT 

VALLEJO, WALL Y 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

250.00 

140.00 

400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 061 I0120 1 I Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00021622 06/10/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GARCIA, THOMAS 

WHITMIRE, ERIC 

RODNEY 

00021623 06110/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SHUPTRINE, CHILDREN 

RIDS, ADOLFO 

GARZA, MICHAEL SR 

REYNA, RAUL JR 
ANAYA,JUAN 

GONZALEZ, VALENTIN 

GATICA, DANIEL 

00021624 06/10/201 I HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MCQUEEN, DARRELL 

MCQUEEN, DARRELL 

00021625 06/10/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

HARRIS, ANGELO 

00021626 06/10/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

ROSAS,JOHN 

REYNA, MADELYN 

GARCIA, JESSE JOE 

MORALES, MATTHEW 

00021627 06/10/2011 JONES, GRANT 

SALAZAR, CHILDREN 
MORENO, JOHN GABRIEL 

SALAZAR, CHILDREN 

MATA, BRYAN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3340 

3380 

3150 

3320 
3340 

3350 
3350 

3360 

3360 

3120 

3120 

3340 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 

Pal:e 3 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 790.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 1,225.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed I\lIny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

Check Total 00.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,954.00 

Check Total 1.954.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 575.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 15:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo..t Name: AP CCR NUC Cunent Date: 06/0 I120 11

Repol·t Date: 0611 0/20 II 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

SALAZAR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

360.00 

1.310.00 

00021628 06/1 0/20 11 TREVINO, JERRY J 

MUNOZ, SANTIAGO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00021629 0611 0120 11 PENA, REYNALDO 

TATMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00021630 0611 0120 11 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00021631 06/10/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RAMIREZ, JOHANNA 

VIDAURE, GENERO 

MARTINEZ" AURELIO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

300.00 

800.00 

00021632 0611 0120 11 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

JOHNSON, DOMONIQUE 

PEREZ, ERIK 

PEREZ, ERIK 

JIMENEZ, DANIEL JR 

CHIL TON, MARCO 

SALAZAR, SANTOS 

RODELA, JOHNNY III 

ENCARNECION, REBECCA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3380 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

1,200.00 

00021633 0611 0120 11 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

MCGLOTHIN, CLIFTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00021634 06110/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

KILP A TRICK, AMANDA 
MCCLURE, LAUREN 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 
350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06110/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object 

00021635 06110/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 


00021636 06110/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 


ARELLANO, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 


00021637 06/10/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 


FLORES, ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 


VELASQUEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 


00021638 06110/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 


MACIEL, RENE GEN 3310 5341 


OCANAS, ANDREW GEN 3320 5341 


Current Time: 15:27:58 

Current Date: 06/01/2011 


Page 5 


Object Description Check Amount 


Check Total 650.00 

Appointed Artny Fees 80.64 
Appointed Attny Fees 80.6-l 

Appointed Attny Fees 161.28 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.33 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.64 
Appointed Attny Fees 161.28 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.33 

Appointed Attny Fees 161.28 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.96 
Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 
Appointed Attny Fees 80.64 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.96 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.64 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.64 
Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 

Appointed Attny Fees 40.32 

Check Total 1 ,572.50 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attnv Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:2,400.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/l 0120 II 

Current Date: 06/01/201 

Pal:e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FLORES, MICHAEL A GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PEREZ, BRIAN GREGORY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, RODRIGO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GUZMAN, BENNY LUIS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RICE, JULIUS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, BLASITO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JASSO, JOE BRYAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ANDREWS, KEITH GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SANCHEZ, HENRY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HYDE, LAWRENCE JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00021639 06/1012011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

FLORES, TIMOTHY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 

00021640 06110/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

RODRIGUEZ, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021641 06/10/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

AVALOS,LUZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
INCENCIO, JESSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021642 06110/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

MILLER, JESSICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
REYNA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00021643 0611 0/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

RAMIREZ, GILBERT GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, DAVID GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ESQUIVEL, JOHN A GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VELA,DORA GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
REYES, MATHIAS JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021644 06/1012011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06/10/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion 

COOK,JASON 

GALLMAN, TIM LEE 

00021645 06/10/2011 SANJlNES, IRMA M 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00021646 06110/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

IZZET, SERHAN 

00021647 06110/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ALANIZ, APRIL 

TATMAN, FATHER 

BAZAN, CHRISTINA 

MENDIOLA, ROGER 

GREENWOOD, SHELDEN 

QUINT ANILLA, JESSE 
MAYWALD, MARK 

FAIRES, STEVEN 

00021648 0611 0/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

WILBtJRN, ROCHARD 

00021649 06/10/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

ZUNIGA, JOSE 

ZUNIGA, JOSE 

Current Date: 06/01/20 

Pa2e 7 
Object Object Descl'iotion Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.63 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.64 

Check Total 743.75 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - eo Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 
3370 

4300 
4300 

4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 

3360 

3130 
3150 
3320 
3350 

3360 
3370 
3380 

3380 

3120 


3120 

3120 




User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06110/2011 

Current Date: 06/01/201 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

HA YWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SHIPP, JEREMY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,375.00 

00021650 06/10/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175,00 

00021651 06/10/201 I W ALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

JIMENEZ, VICENTE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JIMENEZ, VICENTE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 307.80 

JIMENEZ, VICENTE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

YBARRA, CHRISTOVAL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RIOS, CHRIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

REYNA, REGINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total U07,80 

00021652 06110/2011 WONG,JOHN 

GARZA, ANDRES GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021653 06110/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

RUIZ, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

BUSEY, J'VON RAY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00021654 06/10/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

TRIGO, LUIS FRANK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 467.69 

Check Total 467.69 

EP Check Stock Total 34,380.52 

00635466 06110/2011 I SOURCE INTERNATIONAL LLC 

moderator phone conferencing GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 10.36 

Check Total 10.36 

00635467 06110/2011 A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01/2011 

Report Date: 0611 0/20 I 
Paf,!e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Dc_scriptiQ!1 D1V Dept Object Obiect Descl'iption Check Amount 

Mayline 5 shelf quarter rOllnd GEN 1391 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 445.06 

Check Total 445.06 

00635468 06110/2011 A M SERVICES 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,690.00 

Check Total 4,690.00 

00635469 06/10/2011 ADV ANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 
Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00635470 06/10/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total 2,668.80 

00635472 06110/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 
RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 
RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

http:2,668.80
http:2,668.80
http:4,690.00
http:4,690.00


User ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/ I 0/20 1 I 

Current Date: 06/0112011 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSfMOPSfFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSfMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.65 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMSfMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSfMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparcl 51.10 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparcl 3.52 

RENT AL OF MOPS/FLOOR MA TS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

cleaning of officer uni torms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

Check Total 733.01 

00635473 06110/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/29111 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,528.72 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 256.96 

Check Total 2,785.68 

00635474 06110/2011 APPRAISAL & COLLECTION TECHNOL 

TRUTH-IN-TAXA TION SOFTWARE GEN 1200 5213 PC Software Program 998.00 

C,heck Total 998.00 

00635475 06/10/2011 ARAMARK 

(25,500 MEALS/WK@ $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 171.15 

(25,500 MEALS/WK@ $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 27,248.07 

Check Total 27,419.22 

00635476 06110/2011 B HARMAN ENGINEERlNG LLC 

REMOVAL OF OIL AND OILY WATER GEN 0160 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 800.00 

INSPECTION AND EVALUATION OF GEN 2701 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1.500.00 

Check Total 2,300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/1 0/20 II 

Current Date: 06/01/2011 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'jDtion Check Amount 

00635477 06/10/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 9,99 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.48 

Check Total 25.47 

00635478 06110/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

V ASQUEZ, ERICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00635479 0611 0/20 II BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 6.464.96 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 5,247.19 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,643.83 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,346.58 

Check Total 15 2702.56 

00635480 06/10/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 292.35 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.16 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

Check Total 329.26 

00635481 06/10/20]1 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Item #ZF5464-25-BK-2XLR-Coat GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5235-25-BK-XSR-Pants GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5464-25-BK-XSR-Coat GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5235-25-BK-MR-Pants GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5464-25-BK-XLR-Coat GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5235-25-BK-LR-Pants GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 
Item #ZF5235-25-BK-XLR-Pants GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5235-25-BK-2XLR-Pants GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Item #ZF5235-25-BK-SR-Pants GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Freight/Shipping GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.85 

Check Total 177.40 

00635482 06110/2011 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

BUYBOARD FEE GEN 1335 5661 Motor Vehicles 400.00 



l1ser ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 15:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo..t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01/201 I

Repo ..t Date: 06/10/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Desc..iption 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

2011 CHEVY TAHOE PPV, 
2011 CHEVROLET IMP ALA PPV LH 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1335 
1900 

1900 
1900 

5661 
5661 
5661 

5661 

Motor Vehicles 
Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

25,944.00 

23,313.00 
44.44 

23,313.00 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH 

GEN 

GEN 
1900 
1900 

5661 
5661 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

44.44 

23.313.00 
BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

5661 

5661 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

44.44 

23,313.00 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 13.00 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV LH 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1900 
1900 
1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5661 
5661 
5661 

5661 

5661 
5661 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 
Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

44.44 
23,313.00 

44.44 

23,313.00 

44.44 

13.00 
BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

5661 

5661 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Check Total 

44.44 

44.44 

213,203.52 

00635483 06110/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
Check Total 

345.00 
345.00 

00635484 06/10/2011 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICE 

140M MOTOR GRADER SER#B9D02453 GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery 

Check Total 

92.139.24 

92.139.24 

00635485 06/10/2011 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICE 

Lease payment tor 120M GEN 0180 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 

Check Total 

38,978.10 

38.978.10 

00635486 06/10/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

NUNEZ, CRYSTAL 

BOSQUEZ, LUIS 

MACIAS, JOSE 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3360 

3380 

5341 
5341 

5341 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 

150.00 

450.00 

00635487 06/10/2011 CIIA VEZ, SANDRA 



Current Time: 15:27:58 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/0 1/2011

Report Date: 06/1 0/2011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS HECTOR GARCIA, CAUSE # GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 19.50 

SOT VS DOMINGO LUERA, CAUSE GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 491.00 

Check Total 510.50 

00635488 06/10/2011 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00635489 06/10/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,603.02 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 346.44 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 0180 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 796.82 

800 MHZ RADIO MAl NT. FEB 2011 GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 658.24 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3110 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 20 I 1 GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 20 I 1 GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 20 I I GEN 3300 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3310 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3340 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3350 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 20 II GEN 3370 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3380 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 34.64 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 381.09 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3520 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 103.93 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 5,820.32 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 3,914.82 

800 MHZ RADIO MAl NT. FEB 2011 GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 970.04 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 866.11 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 554.3 J 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 2011 GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 796.82 

http:3,914.82
http:5,820.32
http:3,603.02


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC fupQrt Date: 06/10/2011 

Current Date: 06/0112011 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iotion Check Amount 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 20 II GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1.039.33 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. FEB 20 II GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 173.22 

Check Total 20.474.83 

00635490 06/10/2011 COOPER EQUIPMENT 

CONTROLLER JOy STICK GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Maeh M&R 

FREIGHT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 22.56 

Check Total 

00635491 06/10/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,210.00 

body transport to NCME Morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,260.00 

body transport to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation 0 f Persons 860.00 

Check Total 

00635492 06/10/2011 CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

PART N0.3452I CRAFCO POLYFLEX GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,940.28 

PART NO. 34681 DETACK GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 203.75 

Check Total 44.03 

00635493 06/10/2011 DA VIS, MARGARET L 

NA TIONAL NARCOTIC DETECTOR DOG GEN 1330 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00635494 06/10/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 236.25 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 280.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 280.00 

Check Total 

00635495 06/10/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13.826.41 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials I 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13.925.47 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Check Total 

00635496 06/10/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package sent out to Adele GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.03 



User ID: Rebecca CU'Tent Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/0 I 120 II

RepOI"t Date: 0611 0120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

box sent to Melissa Porter, 

evvelope sent to carlos colina 

ST ANDfNG PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1122 

1122 

3720 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

34,07 

31.64 

208.59 

302,33 

00635497 0611 0/20 11 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'ST ANDfNG PO I FOR GEN 3700 5306 EmpJ Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00635498 0611 0/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY2010-11 CCT MEETINGSIDVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

270.00 

270.00 

00635499 0611 0120 11 GARCIA, GENE A 

DEL CAMPO, ALFONSO 

MARTINEZ, ELENO 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

350.00 

600.00 

00635500 0611 012011 GARDEN PATIO & CONCRETE 

LABOR AND MATERlALS TO GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

4,856.00 

4,856.00 

00635501 06/10/2011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

SANTOS, VIRGINIA 

HEATH, JACKIE 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

250,00 

300.00 

550,00 

00635502 06/l 0/2011 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

Unit #421 1996 John Deer GEN 0180 5254 Small Equip Repairs 

Check Total 

105,50 

105.50 

00635503 06/1012011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

OCHOA, DESIREE 

SANCHEZ,KASSANDRA 

FLEMING, CHILD 

MORIN, DANIEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 

3150 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

350,00 

250,00 

350,00 

1:250.00 

00635504 06110/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re:;:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReJ)ort Date: 06/101201 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriJ)tion DlV Dept 

00635505 06/10/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3320 
RESEMDEZ. ROQUE GEN 3320 
NICKELSON, JASON GEN 3340 
GONZALEZ, ANTHONY GEN 3340 

SOLIS, ROSALIO GEN 3370 
MORALES, MARK GEN 3370 
GARCIS, APOLINAR GEN 3370 
PERRYMAN, ANTHONY GEN 3380 

GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3380 
WILMAN AKA MONICA GARZA GEN 3380 
JONES, JULIA GEN 3380 

00635506 06/10/2011 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS 

MEMBERSHIP FOR COUNTY JUDGE GEN 1120 

MEMBERSHIP FOR EXECUTIVE ASST GEN 1121 
MEMBERSHIP FOR COUNTY CLERK GEN 1160 

MEMBERSHIP FOR COUNTY AUDITOR GEN 1250 

MEMBERSHIP FOR CHIEF ACCOUNT AN GEN 1250 

00635507 0611 0/2011 H & L OIL AND AUTO SUPPLY 

REPLACE AC COMPRESSOR AND GEN 3700 

00635508 06110/2011 HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 
DOOR AND CLOSING GEN 1500 

RELOCA TE/REWORK INTERIOR GEN 1500 

00635509 06110/201 I ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Beach Cleaning GEN 0180 

Object 

5341 
5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 
5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 
5342 

5447 

5447 
5447 

5447 

5447 

5249 

5261 
5261 

5261 

5261 

Check Total 1,305.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 760.51 

Check Total 760.51 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 900.00 

Buildings Maintenanee & Repair 1,100.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,500.00 

Check Total 3,500.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 825.00 

Check Total 825.00 

Current Date: 06/0112011 

Pa2e 16 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

150.00 
150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 
150.00 

150.00 

150.00 
350.00 

470.00 

Check Total 2,170.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 
Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Cefts. 

261.00 

261.00 

261.00 

261.00 

261.00 

00635510 06/10/2011 JM ELECTRIC COMPANY 

http:2,170.00


Use.. ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01/20

ReDort Date: 0611 0120 II 

Check# 

00635511 

Check Dt 

06/10/20 [ 1 

Pavee Name DescriDtion 

mOO[079 

KEEP IT KLEEN CARWASH 

car wash for unit 5507 

car wash for unit 5505 
Car Wash for unit 5506 

car wash for unit 5502 
car wash for unit 5503 

car wash for unit 5510 

ear wash for unit 5511 

car wash for unit 5509 

Car wash for unit 5504 

Car wash for unit 5501 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0370 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 
3850 

3850 
3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

Object 

5641 

5247 
5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 
5247 

00635512 06/10/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certitication & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 

00635513 06/10/2011 LEAL, ROBERT 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SPRING GEN 1280 5302 

00635514 

00635515 

0611 0/2011 

06/1 0/2011 

LEONARD, DONNA K 

DAVIS, CHILD 

LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

5220 

5342 

5218 

00635516 

00635517 

06/10/2011 

06110/2011 

LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

MST Family Preservation Progra 

Allercare Services Family Pres 

MARTIN, JAMES M 

ROCHA,AKA JULIA BORJA 

GARZA, GUADALUPE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2801 

2851 

3130 

3380 

5455 

5455 

5342 

5341 

Page [7 

Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

Equipment & Furniture 375.00 

Check Totl,1 375.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 
Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 
Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 
Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Check Total 308.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

Education Registration Fees 1,483.92 

Check Total 1,483.92 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Services - Other 

Services Other 
Check Total 

84,960.25 

19,404.00 
104,364.25 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 


Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 


http:1,483.92
http:1,483.92


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Nume: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0611 0120 II 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Cu rrent Date: 06/01120 II 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

00635518 0611012011 MCLALLEN,DOUGLASD 

LUNA, ERASMO 
LUNA, ERASMO 

GEN 
GEN 

3320 
3320 

5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 

300.00 

00635519 06/1 0/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

BRINKLEY, JONATHAN 

SOWERS, ANTHONY 

BRINKLEY, JONATHON 

GUNN,JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3340 

3350 

3370 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

100.00 

150.00 

150.00 

550.00 

00635520 06/10/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

local mileage reimbursement GEN 1\22 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

26.95 

00635521 06/1012011 MORIN, CATHERINE P 

SPRING 2011 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

527.00 

527.00 

00635522 06/10/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

00635523 061101201 I 

04/04-05/25 

NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

254.31 

254.3] 

REP AIRS TO DAMAGED GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00635524 06/10/2011 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

UNCLOGGED 6" FLOOR DRAIN GEN 5330 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

105.00 

105.00 

00635525 0611 0/20 II PINNACLE ROOFING SYSTEMS INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

2,198.88 

2.198.88 

00635526 06/10/2011 LANDA T A TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 

Check Total 

6.457.89 

6.457.89 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 061I0/2011 

Current Date: 06/01120 

Pal:e 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635527 06110/2011 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

SOT VS ANGELA ZANEIS, CAUSE # GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 63.00 

Check Total 63.00 

00635528 06/10/2011 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

FYlOIll mental commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

FYlOll I mental commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 417.00 

FY 1 0111 mental commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

FY 1 0111 mental commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

FY 10/11 mental commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

Check Total 1,893.00 

00635529 06110/2011 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00635530 0611 0/20 11 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

BLACK/WHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 

BLACK/WHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 184.50 

BLACK/WHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmnte General Supplies 267.50 

BLACKIWHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Gem:ral Supplies 247.50 

BLACK/WHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmatt: General Supplies 247.50 

BLACK/WHITE PANTS SIZE 10-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 72.66 

BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 58.66 

BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 
BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 

BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmnte General Supplies 327.50 

BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

BLACK/WHITE ELASTIC PANTS SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmatt: General Supplies 297.50 

GREEN V-NECK W/ STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmnte General Supplies 37.75 

GREEN V-NECK WI STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 

GREEN V-NECK WI STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 184.50 

GREEN-V NECK SHIRTS WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Genend Supplies 172.50 

GREEN V-NECK SHIRTS WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Genernl Supplies 267.50 



Current Time: 15:27:58User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 06/0112011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/10/20 II 
Pa&e 20 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GREEN-V NECK SHIRTS WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

GREEN V-NECK SHIRTS WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

GREEN V-NECK SHIRTS WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 148.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE 10-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 51.90 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE 8-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 41.90 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE 6-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE 5-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PA TNS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 196.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

GREEN ELASTIC PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 178.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 595.00 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 595.00 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 476.00 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 357.00 

BLANKETS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1.235.00 

BEDROLLS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 688.00 

TOWELS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 335.86 

BLACK/WHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 287.50 

BLACK/WHITE V-NECK SHIRTS WI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 52.85 

Check Total 10,766.58 

00635531 06/10/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00635532 0611012011 SCHlWETZ, STEVE H 

KETCHUM, MELVIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees LOOO.OO 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00635533 06110/2011 SCOTT ELECTRIC CO INC 

Provide & install 240V,50A, 1 PH GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00635534 06/1012011 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX REAL EST FORMS MANUAL 2011 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 231.00 

http:1.000.00
http:10,766.58
http:1.235.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 06/ I 0/20 II 

Current Date: 06/0112011 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 231.00 

00635535 06110/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00635536 06/10/2011 TACA 

TACA 2011 ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 40.00 
TACA 2011 ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 85.00 
TACA 2011 ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 40.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00635537 06/10/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00635538 06/10/20 J 1 TEXAS STATE BOARD OF REGISTRA T 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSE GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Permits 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00635539 06110/2011 TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC AC 

STATE OF TEXAS COOPERA TIVE GEN 1270 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00635540 06/10/2011 TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

460-480/60/3 ELECTRICAL OPTION GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 159.00 

ST075E/QT ELECTRIC DRYING GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 3,565.00 

FOB RIPON GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 200.00 
TUMBLER UNSKID, SET IN PLACE GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furnihlre 50.00 
DELIVERY CHARGE GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 55.00 

REMOVAL OF EXISTING TUMBLER GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 200.00 

Check Total 4229.00 

00635541 06/1012011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

april 11 GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlite 2,342.18 

Check Total 2,342.18 

00635542 06/10/2011 VASQUEZ, MARIBEL 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payahle-Admin 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01/2011

Report Date: 06/1 0/20 II 
Pa~e 22 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

00635543 06110/2011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 4,600.00 

Check Total 4,600.00 

00635544 06110/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX RULES OF COURT STATE V.I GEN 3140 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 63.00 

Check Total 63.00 

00635545 0611 0/2011 WHITFORD, JANET 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SPRING GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 860.21 

Check Total 860.21 

00635546 06110/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

RAMIREZ, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RAMIREZ, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RAMIREZ, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00635547 06/1 0/2011 ZURICH NORTH AMERICAN INSURANC 

General Office Liability GEN 3006 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 271.64 

Check Total 271.64 

00635548 06/1 0/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

invoice# A TIO 1 0000069429 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Scrvices 548.40 

Check Total 548.40 

00635549 06/10/2011 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

invoice# 79598 date 4/20/11 PRO 0402 7122 Tires & Tubes :20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00635550 0611 0/2011 BROWN, KALEEN 

3rd Quarter mileage K. Brown PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 67.32 

Check Total 67.32 

00635551 06/10/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

Invoice# 110529 5/24/11 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Invoice# 110529 5/24/11 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 1,737.08 

Invoice# 110529 5/24/11 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Invoice# 110529 5/24111 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 434.27 

Invoice# 110529 5/24111 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 868.54 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01120 I

Rcport Date: 06/1 0/20 11 
Pal;ic 23 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obie~t Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 110529 5/24111 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2.171.35 
Invoice# 110529 5/24111 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 1.302.81 

Check Total 10,856.75 

00635552 0611 012011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

SA TF cc caller times 6 month PRO 0440 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 241.79 

SA TF cc caller times 6 month PRO 0444 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 56.71 

Check Total 298.50 

00635553 06110/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

Invoice# 1079340547 Date PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,574.73 

Invoice# 1079340547 Date PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,073.09 

Check Total 5,647.82 

00635554 06/10/2011 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 000312261 5/24/11 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees J50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635555 0611 012011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

invoice# 7-500-07743 date PRO 0410 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 27.84 

Check Total 27.84 

00635556 06110/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 0574831 5/25111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 29.97 

1l1voice# 058624 J 5/2511 1 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 29.97 

Check Total 59.94 

00635557 06110/2011 T AHA, ABDELHAMID KAMEL 

FYII Q3 mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 6.05 
FYII Q2 mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 12.00 

Check Total 18.05 

00635558 06/10/20 II WWW.TOUCHBOARDS.COM 

invoice# 0 156186-TN date PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 439.00 

Check Total 439.00 

00635559 06/10/2011 AGUILO JR, ADOLFO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 288.27 

Check Total 

00635560 06/10/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/01/20 

Report Date: 06/10/20 II 
Page 24 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 178.38 

Check Total 293.58 

00635561 0611 0/2011 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00635562 06/10/2011 DESAI PE, DIPAK V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 637.68 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 269.83 

Check Total 907.51 

00635563 0611 0/2011 F AIRFIELD INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 293.25 

Check Total 293.25 

00635564 0611 0/20 II FA IRFTELD INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 293.25 

Check Total 293.25 

00635565 06/10/2011 FAIRFIELD INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 586.50 

Check Total 586.50 

00635566 06110/2011 GARZA, MARIO R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 129.69 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 177.69 

00635567 06/10/2011 GONZALEZ, DAVID 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00635568 06/10/2011 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 297.44 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 172.80 

Check Total 470.24 

00635569 06/1012011 HILL, DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/0112011 

RepOl·t Date: 0611 0/20 I I 
Paee 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object ObieRDescdI!tiQIl Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 178.38 

Check Total 293.58 

00635570 06/10/2011 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 632.80 

Check Total 632.80 

00635571 0611 0/2011 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 115.20 

00635572 06110/2011 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.10 

Check Total 192.10 

00635573 06/10/2011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 77.60 

Check Total 

00635574 06/10/2011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 115.20 

00635575 0611 0/2011 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00635576 061 10/2011 NORMAN, DOUGLAS K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 264.27 

Check Total 264.27 

00635577 0611 0/20 II ODELL, JAMES ADRIAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 288.27 

Check Total 288.27 

00635578 06/10/2011 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 603.75 

Check Total 603.75 

00635579 06/10/2011 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 172.80 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01/201

Report Date: 06/1 0/20 11 
Pa~e 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 172.80 

00635580 06110/2011 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 288.27 

Check Total 288.27 

00635581 06/10/2011 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00635582 06/10/2011 SAENZ SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 178.38 

Check Total 293.58 

00635583 06/10/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635584 06110/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635585 06110/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635586 06/10/2011 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Rcgistration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635587 06/1 0120 11 SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00635588 06/10/2011 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00635589 06110/2011 YBARRA, JEREMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Date: 0611 0/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00635590 06/10/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R121147989726 
R121211989348 

R121147989726 

00635591 06110/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

RI21146652780 

00635592 06110/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R121148 
RI21191988085 

00635593 06/10/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R121206989731 

00635594 06/10/2011 FIGUEROA APTS 

RI21215988932 

00635595 06/10/20 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI21311 HEB 

RI21394 HEB 
RI21310 HEB 

00635596 06/10/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R121149988877 

R121149988877 

RI21208988085 

00635597 06/10/2011 SALINAS, MARIA V 

R121112989709 

DlV 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 
4120 
4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5464 

5221 

5221 
5221 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5464 

Current Date: 06/01/20 I I 

Page 27 

Object Desniption Check Amount 

Check Total 153.60 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 
Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 820.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100,00 

Food & Edible Items 1,079.81 

Food & Edible Items Ll89.82 
Food & Edible Ttems 603.52 

Check Total 2,873.15 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/01/201

RepOl't Date: 0611 0/20 11 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00635598 06110/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R121210989348 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltilfe Assistance 50.00 

RI21214989730 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 697,796.20 

Grand Total 732.176.72 

http:732.176.72
http:697,796.20


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA check register dated May 9,

2011 to May 27, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09,2011 through May 27,2011 


ICheck No.1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18958 Jesse G Garcia MD 

18959 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

18960 Radiology Associates, L L P 

18961 Internal Medicine Associates 

18962 Southside Women's Center P A 

18963 Tompkins M D, Kent E 

18964 Kline D P M, Albert 

18965 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

18966 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

18967 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

18968 North Bay General Hospital, INC. 

18969 William Dennis M D 

18970 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18971 Renu Dhar M D 

18972 Andra J Winkler R N L P C L M F T 

18973 0 B Gyn Associates 

18974 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

18975 Physician Referral Service 

18976 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

18977 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L P 

18978 Corpus Christi Oral & Max Surgeons P 

18979 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 

18980 Thelma Lopez- Lira M 0 

18981 Hunsaker M 0, Jerry D 

18982 Juan J Sygal M 0 

18983 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 

18984 DSI Renal Inc 

18985 Spinecare L L P 

18986 Quest Diagnostic 

18987 Ruben J Almanza M 0 

18988 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 

18989 Quest Diagnostics 

18990 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

18991 Coastal Cardiology Association 

18992 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

18993 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 

18994 Sally E Guerra L P C 

18995 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

18996 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

18997 The Doctors Center 

18998 Corpus Christi Radio 

18999 Radiology Associates L L P 

19000 John Hammerick 

19001 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19002 Berastain M 0, Miguel A 

19003 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

19004 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

19005 David E Pearce MOP A 

19006 Abimael Perez M 0 
19007 Blanca Gray M 0 

52.00 05/09/11 

189.43 05/09/11 

74.41 05/09/11 

87.58 05/09/11 

114.53 05/09/11 

79.25 05/09/11 

86.69 05/09/11 

49.30 05/09/11 

114.37 05/09/11 

65.50 05/09/11 

1,457.09 05/09/11 

87.58 05/09/11 

555.00 05/09/11 

73.60 05/09/11 

76.83 05/09/11 

47.50 05/09/11 

117.34 05/09/11 

163.71 05/09/11 

58.51 05/09/11 

449.45 05/09/11 

85.22 05/09/11 

8.81 05/09/11 

43.28 05/09/11 

101.07 05/09/11 

87.58 05/09/11 

109.70 05/09/11 

877.50 05/09/11 

907.20 05/09/11 

68.14 05/09/11 

130.12 05/09/11 

1,188.53 05/09/11 

110.25 05/09/11 

95.84 05/09/11 

9.23 05/09/11 

9.37 05/09/11 

196.32 05/09/11 

76.83 05/09/11 

98.60 05/09/11 

52.00 05/09/11 

370.92 05/09/11 

87.24 05/09/11 

500.79 05/09/11 

22.12 05/09/11 

38.75 05/09/11 

178.95 05/09/11 

2,154.28 05/09/11 

11,684.60 05/09/11 

432.93 05/09/11 

70.00 05/09/11 
87.5.8 05/09/11 

http:11,684.60
http:2,154.28
http:1,188.53
http:1,457.09


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09, 2011 through May 27, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19008 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

19009 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

19010 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

19011 Cohn M Df Jacqueline 

19012 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

19013 Jackson C Chen M D 

19014 Josefina Torres M D, P A 

19015 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

19016 Six Point PhYSical Therapy Inc 

19017 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

19018 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

19019 Steven Nowotny D 0 

19020 Radiology Associates L L P 

19021 Wang M Df Robert 

19022 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 

19023 Dugan Eye Institute 

19024 Care Regional Medical 

19025 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

19026 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

19027 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

19028 Bayside Medical Center 

19029 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 

19030 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

19031 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19032 Ear Nose &Throat Associates 

19033 Ear Nose &Throat Associates 

19034 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

19035 Radiology Associates L L P 

19036 The Doctors Center 

19037 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

19038 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

19039 Clinical Partners PA Corpus Memorial 

19040 Quest Diagnostic 

19041 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

19042 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 

19043 Wayne A Fagan M D 

19044 Sleeprite Center 

19045 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

19046 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

19047 Jackson C Chen M D 

19048 Surgical Associates 

19049 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 

19050 RIST 

19051 Healthsmart Care Management 

19052 John E Bishop M D 

19053 Caris Diagnostics Inc 

19054 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 

19055 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

19056 Flores M D, William C 

19057 South Texas Adult Medicine 

87.58 05/09/11 
210.11 05/09/11 
86.69 05/09/11 
43.90 05/09/11 
52.00 05/09/11 
47.50 05/11/11 
96.10 05/11/11 

396.08 05/11/11 
248.09 05/11/11 
102.07 05/11/11 
228.74 05/11/11 
90.65 05/11/11 

1,472.85 05/11/11 
52.00 05/11/11 
71.60 05/11/11 

189.50 05/11/11 
996.39 05/11/11 

5,601.79 05/11/11 
87.58 05/11/11 

225.00 05/11/11 
146.69 05/11/11 
115.88 05/11/11 

3.56 05/11/11 
83.80 05/11/11 

237.60 05/11/11 
22.12 05/11/11 

118.91 05/11/11 
23.99 05/11/11 
86.69 05/11/11 
80.96 05/11/11 

331.96 05/11/11 
921.96 05/11/11 
189.63 05/11/11 
87.58 05/11/11 

237.60 05/11/11 
705.50 05/12/11 
127.55 05/12/11 
43.00 05/12/11 
49.30 05/12/11 
47.50 05/12/11 

1,287.47 05/12/11 
183.36 05/12/11 
32.40 05/12/11 

998.40 05/12/11 
189.63 05/12/11 
234.50 05/12/11 
183.36 05/12/11 
705.50 05/12/11 
175.16 05/12/11 
326.61 05/12/11 

2 

http:1,287.47
http:5,601.79
http:1,472.85


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09,2011 through May 27,2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19058 William G Curtis M D 

19059 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19060 Robert Cone M D 

19061 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 

19062 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

19063 Espina M D, Eisen J 

19064 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

19065 The Medical Center 

19066 Physician Referral Service 

19067 South Texas Eye Consultants 

19068 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

19069 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 

19070 William Dennis M D 

19071 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

19072 Ear Nose &Throat Associates 

19073 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

19074 Jacob J Moore MD PA 

19075 South Texas Eye Consultants 

19076 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

19077 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

19078 David Gilbert M D 

19079 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 

19080 Abimael Perez M D 

19081 Acebo M D, Raymond B 

19082 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 

19083 Serei Y lee DPM 

19084 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P l L C 

19085 Radiology Associates L L P 

19086 Surgical Associates 

19087 Josefina Torres M D, P A 

19088 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 

19089 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 

19090 Todd Weiss MD 

19091 Catherine Dulak MD 

19092 South Texas Adult Medicine 

19093 TlC Medical Center LLC 

19094 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

19095 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

19096 Radiology Associates l L P 

19097 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 

19098 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 

19099 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

19100 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

19101 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

19102 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 

19103 Berastain M D, Miguel A 

19104 Espina M D, Eisen J 
19105 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

19106 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

19107 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

3 

347.77 05/12/11 
665.19 05/12/11 

57.06 05/12/11 
110.60 05/12/11 
300.00 05/12/11 
180.00 05/12/11 
25.29 05/12/11 
86.69 05/12/11 
91.35 05/12/11 

127.43 05/12/11 
47.50 05/12/11 

218.57 05/12/11 
226.02 05/12/11 
52.00 05/12/11 
26.00 05/12/11 
62.70 05/12/11 

209.91 05/12/11 
135.56 05/12/11 
111.43 05/12/11 
87.58 05/12/11 
52.00 05/12/11 

251.42 05/12/11 
60.00 05/12/11 

114.78 05/12/11 
300.00 05/12/11 

86.69 05/12/11 
1,137.52 05/12/11 

337.14 05/12/11 
559.48 05/12/11 
112.00 05/12/11 
86.69 05/12/11 
22.12 05/12/11 
22.12 05/12/11 

124.23 05/12/11 
43.00 05/12/11 
98.95 05/12/11 
49.30 05/12/11 

42,856.36 05/13/11 
46.70 05/13/11 
60.00 05/16/11 
80.00 05/16/11 

116.65 05/16/11 
16.26 05/16/11 
72.09 05/16/11 
86.69 05/16/11 

180.57 05/16/11 
120.00 05/16/11 
91.02 05/16/11 
91.49 05/16/11 

836.99 05/16/11 

http:42,856.36
http:1,137.52


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09,2011 through May 27,2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19108 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 

19109 Ronald Woodson M D 

19110 Radiology Associates 

19111 Surgical Consultants 

19112 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

19113 The Medical Center 

19114 Radiology Associates L L P 

19115 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 

19116 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 

19117 Radiology Associates, L L P 

19118 Acebo M D, Raymond B 

19119 Portland Imaging Center LTD 

19120 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

19121 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19122 Todd Weiss MD 

19123 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

19124 Jackson C Chen M D 

19125 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 

19126 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 

19127 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19128 Charles D Eubank M D 

19129 RIST 

19130 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 

19131 Alonso M D, Javier 

19132 Corpus Christi Neurology 

19133 South Texas Adult Medicine 

19134 Radiology Associates L L P 

19135 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

19136 Dugan Eye Institute 

19137 The Doctors Center 

19138 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

19139 Quest Diagnostic 

19140 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 

19141 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

19142 J J Carr M D P A 

19143 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 

19144 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

19145 Morgan Pediatric Center 

19146 Angela M Frost 

19147 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19148 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19149 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

19150 Dugan Eye Institute 

19151 Colon and Rectal Associates of South 

19152 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

19153 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

19154 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

19155 M-Lab Corp of America 

19156 Script Care Ltd 

19157 Jackson C Chen M D 

4 

47.50 05/16/11 
171.50 05/16/11 
109.17 05/16/11 
66.36 05/16/11 

543.15 05/16/11 
244.96 05/16/11 
296.58 05/16/11 
74.50 05/16/11 

109.17 05/16/11 
8.95 05/16/11 

70.00 05/16/11 
65.09 05/16/11 

104.43 05/16/11 
1,644.49 05/16/11 

44.24 05/16/11 
84.97 05/16/11 
95.00 05/16/11 
86.69 05/16/11 
13.84 05/16/11 

141.96 05/16/11 
260.05 05/16/11 
27.85 05/16/11 
47.50 05/16/11 

4,945.62 05/16/11 
87.58 05/16/11 
43.00 05/16/11 
80.46 05/16/11 

348.25 05/16/11 
110.40 05/16/11 
202.46 05/16/11 

3,560.98 05/16/11 
62.64 05/16/11 

594.00 05/16/11 
47.50 05/16/11 
47.50 05/16/11 

127.55 05/16/11 
114.00 05/16/11 
22.12 05/16/11 

363.28 05/17/11 
288.55 05/17/11 
102.67 05/17/11 
60.00 05/17/11 
83.50 05/17/11 

703.12 05/17/11 
183.36 05/17/11 
97.90 05/17/11 
9.23 05/17/11 

98.05 05/17/11 
50,116.43 05/17/11 

47.50 05/17/11 

http:50,116.43
http:3,560.98
http:4,945.62
http:1,644.49


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09,2011 through May 27,2011 


ICheck No.1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
19158 Robert A Fernandez M D 

19159 Quest Diagnostic 

19160 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 

19161 Southside Womens Center 

19162 Alamgir Khan M D 

19163 Salim Surani M D P A 

19164 Christian M Dickson D P M 

19165 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

19166 Abimael Perez M D 

19167 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

19168 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

19169 Radiology Associates II P 

19170 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 

19171 Almouie Pediatrics P A 

19172 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 

19173 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

19174 CharlesJ Rodman M D P A 

19175 South Texas Adult Medicine 

19176 Shea Physical Therapy 

19177 Luisa lira M D, P A 

19178 Comp Care Urgent Care 

19179 Hartman M D, Samuel 

19180 Ellis G Main DO P A 

19181 Acebo M D, Raymond B 

19182 Alonso M D, Javier 

19183 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

19184 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

19185 Comp Care Medical Center 

19186 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

19187 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

19188 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

19189 DSI Renal Inc 

19190 Espina M D, Eisen J 

19191 Christus Home Care 

19192 William Dennis M D 

19193 Torr Respiratory Services 

19194 Ellis G Main DO P A 

19195 Clinical Pathology laboratories 

19196 RIST 
19197 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 

19198 Bayside Medical Center 

19199 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 

19200 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

19201 Bruce l Russell 

19202 Steven Nowotny D 0 

19203 Kids Clinic P A 

19204 Abdominal Specialists of STexas 

19205 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

19206 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 
19207 M-lab Corp of America 

113.36 05/17/11 

255.36 05/17/11 

186.64 05/17/11 

127.81 05/17/11 

6.30 05/17/11 

129.46 05/17/11 

264.77 05/17/11 

87.59 05/17/11 

63.07 05/17/11 

94.63 05/17/11 

76.63 05/17/11 

204.52 05/17/11 

134.00 05/17/11 

107.54 05/17/11 

60.00 05/17/11 

70.00 05/17/11 

386.21 05/17/11 

81.76 05/17/11 

104.54 05/17/11 

262.70 05/17/11 

108.51 05/17/11 

60.00 05/17/11 

377.95 05/17/11 

140.46 05/17/11 

229.61 05/17/11 

87.58 05/17/11 

83.48 05/17/11 

60.00 05/17/11 

1,803.60 05/17/11 

237.60 05/17/11 

20.00 05/18/11 

2,047.50 05/18/11 

53.10 05/18/11 

535.36 05/18/11 

256.46 05/19/11 

474.62 05/19/11 

132.31 05/19/11 

33.67 05/19/11 

9.64 05/19/11 
510.43 05/19/11 

72.26 05/19/11 

1,126.79 05/19/11 

87.58 05/19/11 

87.58 05/19/11 

125.36 05/19/11 

147.49 05/19/11 

593.70 05/19/11 

43.90 05/19/11 

87.58 05/19/11 
131.18 05/19/11 

5 

http:1,126.79
http:2,047.50
http:1,803.60


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09,2011 through May 27,2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19208 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 147.58 05/19/11 
19209 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 133.65 05/19/11 
19210 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 05/19/11 
19211 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 293.48 05/19/11 
19212 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 67.54 05/19/11 
19213 o B Gyn Associates 100.35 05/19/11 
19214 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 63.94 05/19/11 
19215 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 80.96 05/19/11 
19216 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 60.00 05/19/11 
19217 Fuentes M D, Randy A 61.90 05/19/11 
19218 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 138.97 05/19/11 
19219 The Doctors Center 286.04 05/19/11 
19220 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 75.66 05/19/11 
19221 Quest Diagnostics Inc 633.39 05/19/11 
19222 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 87.58 05/19/11 
19223 Spohn Memorial Hospital 17,157.60 05/19/11 
19224 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 151.49 05/19/11 
19225 Dugan Eye Institute 106.00 05/19/11 
19226 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 183.36 05/19/11 
19227 Quest Diagnostic 146.41 05/19/11 
19228 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 304.78 OS/20/11 
19229 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 OS/20/11 
19230 Spohn Memorial Hospital 152.31 OS/20/11 
19231 Antonio Guzman M D 87.58 OS/20/11 
19232 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 222.64 OS/20/11 
19233 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 49.82 OS/20/11 
19234 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 120.00 OS/20/11 
19235 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 8,663.34 OS/20/11 
19236 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 86.69 OS/20/11 
19237 William G Curtis M D 90.65 OS/20/11 
19238 John Hammerick 39.34 OS/20/11 
19239 Radiology Associates, L L P 780.46 OS/20/11 
19240 Diaz M D Pedro S 229.56 OS/20/11 
19241 Ronald Woodson M D 95.46 OS/20/11 
19242 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S Texas 125.36 OS/20/11 
19243 Eer, Nose & Throat Associates 237.60 OS/20/11 
19244 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L l P 53.84 OS/20/11 
19245 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 808.85 OS/20/11 
19246 Cardiology Assoc of C C 80.96 OS/20/11 
19247 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 134.94 OS/20/11 
19248 N B H PhYSician Services 338.40 OS/20/11 
19249 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 OS/20/11 
19250 Bowen DO, Ronald W 43.00 OS/20/11 
19251 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,139.23 OS/20/11 
19252 Potter M D, Ryan N 271.82 OS/20/11 
19253 Ancillary Care Services Inc 119.48 OS/20/11 
19254 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 8.81 OS/20/11 
19255 Luis Armstrong M D 1,408.68 OS/20/11 
19256 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 OS/20/11 
19257 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,008.93 OS/20/11 

6 

http:1,008.93
http:1,408.68
http:1,139.23
http:8,663.34
http:17,157.60


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09, 2011 through May 27, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19258 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 849.71 OS/20/11 
19259 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 56.63 OS/20/11 
19260 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 114.00 OS/20/11 
19261 Jesse G Garcia MD 125.76 OS/20/11 
19262 South Texas Medical Supply 156.75 OS/20/11 
19263 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 92.55 OS/20/11 
19264 M-Lab Corp of America 85.34 OS/20/11 
19265 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 53.36 OS/20/11 
19266 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 58.33 OS/20/11 
19267 Jiaxin Niu MD PA 400.48 OS/20/11 
19268 Espina M D, Eisen J 175.16 OS/20/11 
19269 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 OS/20/11 
19270 Radiology Associates 313.69 OS/20/11 
19271 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 OS/20/11 
19272 Kids Clinic P A 124.47 OS/20/11 
19273 Heart Center Associates 109.34 OS/20/11 
19274 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 36.50 OS/20/11 
19275 Quest Diagnostics Inc 343.50 OS/23/11 
19276 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 1,649.50 OS/23/11 
19277 Spohn Memorial Hospital 9,460.00 OS/23/11 
19278 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 601.52 OS/23/11 
19279 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 184.04 OS/23/11 
19280 Potter M D, Ryan N 436.00 OS/23/11 
19281 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 48.12 OS/23/11 
19282 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 38.26 OS/23/11 
19283 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 262.00 OS/23/11 
19284 Quest Diagnostics Inc 22.56 OS/23/11 
19285 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 OS/24/11 
19286 Potter M D, Ryan N 167.58 OS/24/11 
19287 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 OS/24/11 
19288 Genoptix Medical Laboratory 2,562.30 OS/24/11 
19289 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 378.75 OS/24/11 
19290 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 OS/24/11 
19291 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 62.97 OS/24/11 
19292 Charles J Rodman M D P A 22.12 OS/24/11 
19293 Almouie Pediatrics P A 87.58 OS/24/11 
19294 Torres M D Pedro P 2,094.69 OS/24/11 
19295 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 255.10 OS/24/11 
19296 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 520.13 OS/24/11 
19297 Alice Heart Center 125.36 OS/24/11 
19298 Alice Heart Center 1.76 OS/24/11 
19299 Comp Care Medical Center 97.49 OS/24/11 
19300 Quest Diagnostics Inc 98.81 OS/24/11 
19301 Angela M Frost 76.83 OS/25/11 
19302 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 28.81 OS/25/11 
19303 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 175.16 OS/25/11 
19304 Coastal Bend Womens Center 71.68 OS/25/11 
19305 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 167.31 OS/25/11 
19306 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 174.24 OS/25/11 
19307 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 22.35 OS/25/11 

7 

http:2,094.69
http:2,562.30
http:9,460.00
http:1,649.50


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09,2011 through May 27, 2011 


ICheck No.' Payee Check Amt ICheck Date' 
19308 Script Care Ltd 

19309 William G Curtis IV! D 

19310 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

19311 Dugan Eye Institute 

19312 Hartman M D, Samuel 

19313 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

19314 Radiology Associates 

19315 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19316 Blanca Gray M D 

19317 Jakubowski M D, Wieslaw J 
19318 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

19319 Sivakumar Padmanabhan M D 

19320 RIST 

19321 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas, L L P 

19322 Alvaro J Ramos M D 

19323 0 B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 

19324 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

19325 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 

19326 Corpus Christi Radio 

19327 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L 

19328 HCMC-Gemini Ambulance 

19329 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

19330 Michael Karagas M D 

19331 Raul R Capitaine MD PA 

19332 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

19333 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 

19334 Corpus Christi Neurology 

19335 Abimael Perez M D 

19336 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

19337 Robert J Bolster M D 

19338 Coastal Bend Retina P A 

19339 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

19340 Joseph P Puente M D 

19341 Radiology Associates L L P 

19342 Jesse G Garcia MD 

19343 Baylor Family Med Ctr @ Ellis Co 

19344 William Dennis M D 

19345 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

19346 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

19347 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

19348 Corpus Christi Radiology Center 

19349 0 B G YN Associates of Corpus Chr 

19350 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 

19351 Neonatology Consultants 

19352 Neonatology Consultants 

19353 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

19354 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 

19355 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

19356 Quest Diagnostic 

19357 Longevity and Well ness Center of S TX 

8 

8.64 OS/25/11 
87.58 OS/25/11 
93.39 OS/25/11 

106.00 OS/25/11 
60.00 OS/25/11 

2,512.02 OS/25/11 
80.46 OS/25/11 

113.94 OS/25/11 
87.58 OS/25/11 

300.00 OS/25/11 
1,243.94 OS/25/11 

68.99 OS/25/11 
46.20 OS/25/11 
62.73 OS/25/11 
10.29 OS/25/11 
86.69 OS/25/11 

101.07 OS/25/11 
95.00 OS/25/11 

300.00 OS/25/11 
87.58 OS/25/11 

332.02 OS/25/11 
98.61 OS/25/11 
80.31 OS/25/11 
43.28 OS/25/11 
60.00 OS/25/11 
47.50 OS/25/11 

183.36 OS/25/11 
60.00 OS/25/11 
87.58 OS/25/11 
47.50 OS/25/11 

1,728.71 OS/25/11 
87.58 OS/25/11 
87.58 OS/25/11 
53.08 OS/25/11 

7.80 OS/25/11 
86.00 OS/25/11 
60.00 OS/25/11 
52.00 OS/26/11 

1,969.96 OS/26/11 
280.14 OS/26/11 

68.61 OS/26/11 
166.50 OS/26/11 

11,814.30 OS/26/11 
660.45 OS/26/11 
685.74 OS/26/11 

35.66 OS/26/11 
25.84 OS/26/11 

4,860.14 OS/26/11 
28.21 OS/26/11 
87.58 OS/26/11 

http:4,860.14
http:11,814.30
http:1,969.96
http:1,728.71
http:1,243.94
http:2,512.02


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of May 09, 2011 through May 27, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19358 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 80.96 OS/26/11 
19359 Blanca Gray M 0 87.58 OS/26/11 
19360 Angela M Frost 132.79 OS/27/11 
19361 Jesse G Garcia MD 52,00 OS/27/11 
19362 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 42,282,19 OS/27/11 
19363 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 213,00 OS/27/11 
19364 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,185,75 OS/27/11 
19365 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 4,28 OS/27/11 
19366 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 347.50 OS/27/11 
19367 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 80.96 OS/27/11 
19368 C C Doctors Center South 66.54 OS/27/11 
19369 South Texas Adult Medicine 60.00 OS/27/11 
19370 M-Lab Corp of America 193.16 OS/27/11 
19371 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 71.68 OS/27/11 
19372 Catherine Dulak MD 381.98 OS/27/11 
19373 o B Gyn Associates 318.16 OS/27/11 
19374 Espina M 0, Eisen J 175.16 OS/27/11 
19375 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,363.37 OS/27/11 
19376 Boriack M 0, Leroy A 87.58 OS/27/11 
19377 Serei Y Lee DPM 93.90 OS/27/11 
19378 Tompkins M 0, Kent E 43.00 OS/27/11 
19379 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 168.78 OS/27/11 
19380 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 55.07 OS/27/11 
19381 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 183.36 OS/27/11 
19382 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 95.46 OS/27/11 
19383 Radiology Associates 107.08 OS/27/11 
19384 The Doctors Center 304.67 OS/27/11 
19385 Potter M 0, Ryan N 87,58 OS/27/11 
19386 The Medical Center 82,60 OS/27/11 
19387 Theriot M 0, Eugene 831.60 OS/27/11 
19388 Radiology Associates L L P 149,77 OS/27/11 
19389 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 82,12 OS/27/11 
19390 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 OS/27/11 
19391 Torres M 0 Pedro P 366,72 OS/27/11 
19392 Robert Morales MDPA 93.84 OS/27/11 
19393 Fuentes M 0, Randy A 83,66 OS/27/11 
19394 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 534.60 OS/27/11 
19395 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 113.00 OS/27/11 
19396 Silverman M 0 Gregg 9.23 OS/27/11 
19397 Radiology Associates, L L P 23.99 OS/27/11 
19398 Rene R Acuna 0 0 60,00 OS/27/11 
19399 Ronald Woodson M 0 234.35 OS/27/11 
19400 Quest Diagnostics 207,04 OS/27/11 
19401 TLC Medical Center LLC 125.36 OS/27/11 
19402 Covarrubias M OJ Baldemar 22,12 OS/27/11 

314J923.42 

9 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated June 15, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions Backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on June 15,2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $1,000.00 payment to the Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce for services related to the 
administration of a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 
commercial activity within Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $1,000.00 FYI0/11 OutsideAgency 

2. 	 $4,486.48 payment to the Children's Advocacy Center ofCoastal Bend for services 
related to the support of kids in need of protection and care in Nueces County and 
surrounding areas. 
1379-5455 $4,486.48 FYI01l1 Family Protection Fee 

3. 	 $4,000.00 payment to the Women's Shelter of South Texas for services related to the 
support of women and children in need of emergency shelter, food and counseling in 
Nueces County. 
4300-5499 $4,000.00 FYI01l1 Outside Agency 

4. 	 $18,490.91 to Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc., for professional services related 
to Commissioners Courtroom renovations project. 
1915-5312/19151601-5312 $18,490.91 

5. 	 $47,886.25 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Banquete 
Park Phase II project 

2709-5310 $47,886.25 


6. 	 $41,431.79 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to the following cases. 
1285-5301 $ 1,286.50 Christina Campos vs Nueces County, Texas 
1285-5301 40,145.29 Stephanie Weldy vs Nueces County, Texas 

$41,431.79 

7. 	 $9,375.00 Quarterly payments to Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC) 
services to promote businesses, creation ofjobs, and overall economic benefit of 
Robstown and surrounding area within Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $9,375.00 FYI 011 1 Outside Agency 

8. 	 $2,793.01 Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $2,793.01 

http:2,793.01
http:2,793.01
http:9,375.00
http:9,375.00
http:41,431.79
http:40,145.29
http:1,286.50
http:41,431.79
http:47,886.25
http:47,886.25
http:18,490.91
http:18,490.91
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,486.48
http:4,486.48
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Continuation Special Motion for June 15,2011 

9. 	 $1,145,369.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191820-5312 50,513.00 
1918-5312/191860-5312 183,905.00 
1918-53121191870-5312 50,295.00 
1918-53121191880-5312_~860,656.00 

$1,145,369.00 

10. 	 $39,258.75 Payment No. 10 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $39,258.75 

11. 	 $166,924.26 Payment No.6 to 3TI, Inc., for construction services related to the Bob Hall 
Pier Pavilion Expansion project. 
1915-5312119152803-5312 $166,924.26 

2 


http:166,924.26
http:166,924.26
http:39,258.75
http:39,258.75
http:1,145,369.00
http:1918-53121191880-5312_~860,656.00
http:50,295.00
http:183,905.00
http:50,513.00
http:1,145,369.00


\ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: May 26, 2011 

TO: Peggy Hayes 

FROM: 

County Auditor 

Loyd Neal . 

SUBJECT: CORPUS CHRISTI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/25/11 



, . 

.. ~ 
CORPUS CHRISTI 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Prosperity. Together. 
April 25, 2011 

Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Commissioner, Precinct One 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303.05 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 

Re: Outside Agency Contract with Nueces County 

1/1/ A~. 
1Jear CommisslOner Pusley, 

/
The Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce i re uesting $1,000' funding from Nueces 
County for the purpose of designing and printing broc ures to be included in our 
relocation packets. These packets are sent to 500-600 people each year when they request 
information about our area. 

At present we send specific brochures such as ones about the Lexington, the Aquarium, 
various hotels, restaurants and real estate. We need more generic brochures about the 
area. This will fill that need. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Foster dwards 
President & CEO 

COMMISSIONlA PRECINCT ONE APPROVAl 

Commi5~ion~n Court 

AC'il(H ~At, C('~,: t·"", 

o '.:, J: ~.~~ £(AOI"~'f 
,] ~·,.L~M1/J 0 8r" MH""''''', 

.....:_---------- 'J 
PO#: __________________________ 
W/: ______________ 

DEPT CODING 
,; PPROVAl/DA T=-E;-;7.'";:::--;:::-~:==::::;;;t:----

1201 North Shoreline Boulevard Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 361.881.1800 ph 361.882.4256 fax www.corpuschristichamber.org 

http:www.corpuschristichamber.org


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 5, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal ti 
County JUdgJ'(4AI 
NUECES CO~~TY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Family Protection Fee Funding FYIO/ll" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/25/11 


FY09/10 Report- CCT 5/25/11 


~j_tf 
S-/Z7!1/ 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX /~:1/'1. /.' bi. t-~ 
/1; t, (' // ( f'l~11j 

..[) j;;"'



PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 

~ Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal 
Bend 

CuM. CT. ADMiNISTRATION 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

901 leopard, Rm 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 r;ODING 

Re: Invoice, Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend 

Dear Judge Neal; 

Please consider this our invoice in the amoU~4,486.48, related 

to the attached agreement to be approved by the Commissioners 

Court on May 25, 2011. 

On behalf of the 2,143 children we served in 2010, we thank you and 

the Commissioners for your continued support of our program. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~~ 
Mindy Guajardo 

RECEIVED 

j Clt)~::c! ~;~~y 
Commissionen Court 502 McClendon Street. Corpus Christi, TX 78404 

Admi~~~tr~tion Phone: (361) 855-9058 • Fax: (361) 854-2594 

www.coastalbendcac.org 

http:www.coastalbendcac.org
http:amoU~4,486.48


•
'0; 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May ]0,2011 


Peggy Hayes 

County Auditor I ~ 


Loyd Neal P' .1/ I 


County Judge II'-' I A 

5,1 / 

WOMEN'S SHELTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 4/20111 

FY09/10 Report - CCT 3/23111 


./)
" I,r" /? . ~~d

fI 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX v 



W0men's 
She ter 

ofSouthTexas 

May 4, 2011 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Judge r; /1 
Nueces County Courthouse . / 17 
901 Leopard Street, Rm. 303 Ift/ it 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3691" {Jf/ 

Victims of Family Violence Contract 
Contract #20110080 
For the year ending September 30,2011 
Annual Allocation 

FYOq-ID ~W 
Invoice Total <!.cr 3/1):?J J/I 

FyIO-II ~ 
C.CT 4/J-O//I 

RECEIVED 
MAY 9 - 2011 

NUt:c(;s CUUiUY 


Commi~si()nen Court 

AdminEstn:.tion 


P,O, Box 3368 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3368 

361-884-2900 


Fax: 361-884-2006 


W\NW,thewomensshelter,org 


INVOICE 

$ 4,000.00 


Serving Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, McMullen, Nueces, Refugio and San Patricio Counties 

A United Way Agency 

http:4,000.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer Engineering Services 


Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 26,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 

FROM: 

County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, ~< 
Director of pu~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.5 from 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Project, for the pay period of 06/01/2011. The contract was approved in commissioners' 
court 10/28/2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


I 

Project Tide: Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Owner: Nueces County 

I Project IFB No.: 2826-09 

I Contractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. 

Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 6/1/11 
Date of Contract Award: 10/28/09 Notice to Proceed: 12/21/09 I 
Original Contract Amount: $112,000.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 27,999.00 Change in Contract Days: 30 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $139,999.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 100% $4,402.00 $ 4,402.00 
2. Demolition 1 LS 100% $1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 I 

3. Rough Carpentry 1 LS 100% $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00 
4. Millwork 1 LS 100% $39,968.00 $ 39,968.00 
5. Drywall Systems 95 SF 100% $ 700.00 $ 700.00 
6. New Carpet & Base 170SY 100% $ 6,997.00 $ 6,997.00 
7. Acoustical Panels LS 100% $ 4,161.00 $ 4,161.00 
8. Painting/Staining 1500 SF 100% $2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 
5. Misc. 
6. HVAC 

1 LS 
1 LS 

100% 
100% 

$2,850.00 
$ 876.00 

$ 2,850.00 
$ 876.00· 

7. Electrical 26ea 100% $20,878.00 $ 20,878.00 
8. Labor Burden 1 LS 100% $1,645.00 $ 1,645.00 
9. General Liability 1 LS 100% $3,595.00 $ 3,595.00 
10. Overhead 1 LS 100% $6,984.00 $ 6,984.00 
11. Profit 1 LS 100% $6,984.00 $ 6,984.00 
12. Bonds 1 LS 100% $4,260.00 $ 4,260.00 
13. Allowance 1 LS 100% $2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 i 

14. Change Order No. 1 1LS 100% $ 845.00 $ 845.00 
15. Change Order No.2 1LS 100% $1,650.00 $ 1,650.00 
16. Change Order No. 3 1LS 100% $ 550.00 $ 550.00 

i 17. Change Order NO.4 1 LS 100% $24,954.00 $ 24,954.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $139,999.00 

Page 1 of3 

Revised 5/2712011 

I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
! 1 Modify new millwork $ 845.00 I 

2 Modify County Attorney seating area $ 1,650.00 
3 Install 3 elect. receptacles $ 550.00 
4 ADA deficiency in men's restroom $24,954.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 35 $39,277.62 i 

2. 2 10 $67,925.13 I 

3. 3 15 $7,842.25· 
4. 4 15 $5,215.39 

I 5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10 . 

• Total Payments Previously Authorized: $120,260.39 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $1,247.70 IContract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period Schedule Attached 
C. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C 
E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT D-

lies only to Change Order #4 amount Project retainage has 
t--J~;;...;....-+--,--,~=n--=:.::.;re=v__io;;.;:;u=s~1 released via Estimate for Partial Payment No.3. 

DEPT
CODING 

Page 2 of 3 

/qI5-~5Id//91D1~/~63/d- Revised 5/27/2011 

http:1,247.70
http:24,954.00
http:1,650.00


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including t e last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Bala Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date:By:~____~~~_________________ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date:BY:L.O-~.,~ s-20'-L 

INEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______----__--__----------- Date: _________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEll. NEAL, JR. 

Revised S/24120 11 



~,~w.se~sA~6Mi\!d~V!~ 
I 

[] Other 

I DISTRIBUTION DATE: 
[ ] Brochures 

NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMf~~'SAD'MINISTRAT~ON 

DATE: May 2, 2011 

TO: Edward Herrera 
901 Leopard Street 

DEPTCorpus Christi, TX 78401 
COOING 7()9::O31Q_ 

ATTN: Edward Herrera I 

PR# R q 
POfi. 

V# 

RECEIVING I 5Jtl3J1L~_, 

FROM: Terry Orf, AlA NEI Project No. 8387 

PROJECT: Banquete Park Phase II 
RE: Pay Application 3 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [ ] Overni 

The following: 
[] Letter [ ] Prints 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Repo s 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates '-________ Sam les 
[] Drawings [] Reports (X) Other-Pay Application 

Quantity Description 

3 Copy Pay Application #3 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [] No Exceptions Taken [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[ ] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: 

COPIES: 
Terry K. Orf, AlA 
Project Architect 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-81+4401 • naismlth-engineering.oom 



'" 
~ 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT Banquette Park Phase 2 

TO OWNER: N ueces County PROJECT: I FB-2848-1 0 APPLICATION NO #3 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

PERJODTO: April 30, 20 II 

~ENGINEER 
I xxx ICONTRACTOR 

• 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: c=J 
SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc CJ 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: NEI: 8387 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. IICI02 

CONTRACT FOR: Banquette Park Phase 2 CONTRACT DATE February 3, 2011 

5\,,\\1/. //

J!f~'~1. rp~ 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application is made for payment, as shown helow, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 

I. 	 ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. 	 RETAINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % of Completed Work 

(Column D + Eon G703) 


b. 0 % of Stored Material 
(Column F on 0703) 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a r 5b or 


Total in Column rofG703) 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line <> from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

$ 
$ 

• 
$ 

$------.:.---'-'-'-'-'-'---'- / 
$_-----

$ 
$ 

$ $215,688.52 y 

$ 47,886.25;F 
$ 214,682.79 " 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Total changcs approved 
in nrevious months bv Owner 

Total annroved this Month 

TOTALS 

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

SO.OO SO.OO 

~::N::E:T:C::H:A:N:G:':E:S:b:Y:'C::ha:'n:g:e:O::rd:e:r:::::::::::::::::::::::::$:o:.o:o::::::::::::::::~____~p_re:ju_d_i_ce 

478,257.56'/ 
0.00 , 

478,257.56, 
277,447.13, 

..".,i 
. 

13,872.36"/ I ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
263,574.77 ,/ 

j 
/
II~


Bt £;:;;xy • J.... 
State of: TEXAS 
Subscribed and S~i.SS <::;).., 
NotaryPublic:~ ~ 
My Commission expires: e::': 

'In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the hest of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 


the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 

is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 


AMOUNT CER TlFtED ... $ 

iffers from the amount applied. Jnlfla/ aI/figures on this 

'eel that are changed 10 conform with the amount certified) 


By: ~ 	 .71'2../11Date: 

This Certill'cate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable 

Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are 


__to__an~y~ri:g.h.tS.t.lf.t.h.e.O.w.n.e.r.o.r.c.'o.n.t.ra.c.to.r.u.n.d.c.r.th.i.s.C.o.n.tr.a.ct•._________________________________________ I, 
,~ , 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information ~!tefthe Work covered by this Application for Payment ha~ been 
completed maccordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

~ 

o;t!:. County of: NUECE 
t day of/llO..,,20 11 i . 

Date: ~~~"-~J~~________ 

S~:;::Ul'\ tt', V;:'dEC.E~:: 
NO';arV ~.>:2": 

!v~y' nnI1S:';'Oi'l C.'l'q):f::S 

May 02. 2C12 

http:an~y~ri:g.h.tS.t.lf.t.h.e.O.w.n.e.r.o.r.c.'o.n.t.ra.c.to.r.u.n.d.c.r.th.i.s.C.o.n.tr.a.ct
http:263,574.77
http:13,872.36
http:277,447.13
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56


.,.,' ..,. 


SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 

1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #3 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 5/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 4/30/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 -

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION Of WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G +C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS TillS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

Part A- Buildings & Structures ----------------- -------------------- -----------~---- -------------------- ------------------- ------------- --------------- ---------------
A1 Pavillion Foundation $21,077.20 $21,077.20 $0.00 $0.00 $21,077.20 100% $1,053.86 
A2 Pavillion Metal Building $22,886.80 $0.00 $19,453.78 $0.00 $19,453.78 85% $3,433,02 $972.69 
A3 Dugout-Complete-4 total 

Part B-Civil Site Work 

$28,379.40 

----------------

$7,094.85 

--------------------..._

$0.00 

-----------------

$0,00 

---------------------

$7,094.85 

----------...._-------

25% 

-------------

$21,284,55 

-_...-----... _------

$354.74 

----------------
B1 Site Clearing & Grading $6,032.00 $5,428.80 $0.00 $0.00 $5,428.80 90% $603.20 $271.44 
B2 Nature Trail-Complete $4,551.84 $4,096.66 ($0.00) $0.00 $4,096.66 90% $455.18 $204.83 
B3 Multi Purpose Trail Complete $21,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,170.00 $0.00 
B4 Xeriscape Landscaping-Complete $13,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $13,920.00 $0.00 
B5 Drip Irrigation $11,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,600.00 $0.00 
86 SWPPP-Complete $11,066.40 $6,639.84 $0,00 $0.00 $6,639.84 60.00% $4,426.56 $331.99 
B7 Site Fencing-Complete $21,872.96 $13,123.78 $8,749.18 $0.00 $21,872.96 100.00% $1,093.65 
B8 Girls Softball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $17,173.80 $0.00 $0.00 $17,173.80 90.00% $1,908.20 $858.69 
B9 Boys Baseball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $17,173.80 $0.00 $0.00 $17,173.80 90.00% $1,908.20 $858.69 
B10 6' Outfield fence & gates-Complete $24,739.32 $12,369.66 $0,00 $0.00 $12,369.66 50.00% $12,369.66 $618.48 
B11 Backstop & Infield fencing- Complete 

Part C- Electrical 

$17,758.44 

---------------_.... 

$0.00 

---------------------

$8,879.22 

----------------

$0.00 

-----------_.._--------

$8,879.22 

------------------

50.00% 

-------------

$8,879.22 

------------------

$443.96 

----...--------
C1 Site Electrical-Complete $14,684.44 $4,405.33 $0.00 $0.00 $4,405.33 30.00% $10,279.11 $220.27 
C2 Pavillion Electrical-Complete 

Part 0- Plumbing 

$10,697.52 

_ ...._------------

$0.00 

----------_.._--------

$0.00 

--... _-------------

$0.00 

--------------------

$0.00 

... -----------------

0.00% 

-------------

$10,697.52 

--...--_----------_...... 

$0.00 

-------------
01 Site Plumbing-Complete $12,760.00 $10,846.00 $1,276.00 $0.00 $12,122.00 95.00% $638.00 $606.10 



.,. 
.. 

SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #3 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 5/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 4/30/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A B C 0 I E F 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - 0) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

Part E·Add Alternate Bid Restroom Building ----------...----...--- -------....------ ---------------------- -------------- ------------ ---------------- ---------------
AA1 Restroom Foundation $14,322.52 $14,322.52 $0.00 $0.00 $14,322.52 100.00% $716.13 
AA2 Restroom Structure $39,085.04 $23,451.02 $5,862.76 $0.00 $29,313.78 75.00% $9,771.26 $1,465.69 
AA3 Restroom Electrical $18,511.28 $2,776.69 $0.00 $0.00 $2,776.69 15.00% $15,734.59 $138.83 
AA4 Restroom Plumbing $18,792.00 $6,389.28 $0.00 $0.00 $6,389.28 34.00% $12,402.72 $319.46 
AA5 Septic System $22,156.00 $19,940.40 $0.00 $0.00 $19,940.40 90.00% $2,215.60 $997.02 

Division 1-General Conditions -_........ _------------ ... _-------------------- ----------------- -_.._---------------- ------------------ ------------ -------------- --------------
G1 General Conditions-Base Bid --------------- -------_...------------- ---------------- --------------------- --------------- ------..._---- ----------------- --------------

Bonding $8,174.00 $8,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,174.00 100.00% $408.70 
Mobilization $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 100.00% $700.00 
Supervision $38,980.00 $11,694.00 $3,898.00 $0.00 $15,592.00 40.00% $23,388.00 $779.60 
Administration $22,876.40 $6,862.92 $2,287.64 $0.00 $9,150.56 40.00% $13,725.84 $457.53 

/ 
_,~ .... IUI~L~ :Jl4{~,~O(~O ... :p;.!~{ ,U4Q.OO>' :Pb~4UO.Otj.l :pU.UU :p~f{,44(.1;;" /

• 
bts'Yo :ji~UU,tsl V.4:'>. :jil:'>,tl72.36'-i 



, . 

Nueces County 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 	 Invoice Number: 95666 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
fROST BANK PLAZA 

802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401.0021 

(fAX 1.0.11 74-1196579) 

ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al. 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

04/01/11 BCM 0.20 examine e-mails from co-defense counsel about terms of 
dismissal; 

04/05111 BCM 0.20 examine and prepare e-mails from/to co-defendants' counsel 
about terms of proposed agreement for dismissal of individual 
defendants; 

04/05/11 BCM 0.00 examine and prepare e-mails from/to opposing counsel Chris 
Gale about procedure for dismissal of appeal; (write off .20) 

04/05111 BCM 0.20 conferences with co-defense counsel Doug Chaves about terms 
of dismissal agreement; 

04/05/11 BCM 0.20 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about acceptance 
of dismissal agreement and procedure for staying appeal 
pending completion of papers; 

04/06/11 MKM 0.30 review of status of dismissal of individuals including emails 
with all attorneys for same; 

c;Lr;J/ Iv ~:;-II 
A~rdA 6 -/5:-/1 

;;;;12 ,--' 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 HRD 

04/06/11 HRD 

04/06/11 HRD 

04/06/11 HRD 

04/07/11 MKM 

04/07/11 BCM 

Hours Description 

0.30 	 prepare letter to Court of Appeals about agreement reached 
resolving appeal; 

0.40 	 prepare revisions to proposed dismissal agreement; 

0.30 	 prepare series of e-mails to co-defendants' counsel about 
agreement to dismiss appeal and underlying claims against 
clients and procedure for dismissal of appeal; 

0.00 	 prepare and examine e-mails to/from opposing counsel Chris 
Gale about letter to appellate court confirming pending 
agreement to dismiss appeal and underlying claims; (write off 
.10) 

0.20 	 identify from IA and jail records additional persons to designate 
as potential trial witnesses; 

0.10 	 conference with co-defense counsel Paul Kratzig about 
dismissal agreement; 

0.10 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about dismissal 
documents; 

0.00 	 confer with Nueces County Jail regarding dismissal documents 
in the matter; (write off .10) 

0.10 	 confer with Sgt. Conrad Guzman regarding instructions on the 
dismissal documents; 

0.10 	 draft email to Pete Guzman, former employee, regarding 
instructions on the dismissal documents; 

0.10 	 confer with Pete Guzman, former employee, regarding dismissal 
documents to be executed; 

0.30 	 meeting with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding executed 
correspondence to 5th circuit regarding dismissal; 

0.30 	 examine and prepare e-mails from/to co-defense counsel about 
execution of dismissal agreement; 



· Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/13/11 BCM 

04/15/11 BCM 

04/15/11 BCM 

04/18/11 BCM 

04/18/11 BCM 

04/18/11 BCM 

04/18/11 BCM 

04/18/11 BCM 

04/19/11 BCM 

Hours 

0.40 

0.40 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

0.50 

0.30 

0.70 

0.30 

0.20 

0.30 

0.00 

0.30 

Description 

conference with Pedro Cavazos about dismissal agreement; 

conference with Conrad Guzman about dismissal agreement; 

conference with co-defense counsel Paul Kratzig about 
dismissal documents; 

prepare and examine e-mails to/from co-defendants' counsel 
about execution of dismissal agreement; 

conference with David Klein about dismissal agreement; 

examine several e-mails from co-defendants' counsel about 
execution of dismissal agreement and various signature pages 
for agreement; 

conferences with various co-defense counsel about dismissal 
documents; 

prepare motion to dismiss appeal; 

prepare e-mails to and conferences with co-defendants' counsel 
about review and approval of motion to dismiss and dismissal 
agreement; 

conference with deputy appellate clerk Amanda Sutton-Foy 
about procedures for stay or dismissal pending trial court 
enforcement of settlement agreement; 

analyze federal and local court rules and published procedures 
for dismissal without prejudice to reinstatement as means of 
returning jurisdiction to trial court to enforce dismissal 
agreement; 

conferences with assistant to co-defense counsel Paul Kratzig 
about dismissal documents; (write off .10) 

prepare and examine e-mails to/from and conferences with co
counsel and opposing counsel about motion to dismiss appeal; 



• Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

04/20/11 MKM 

04/20/11 BCM 

04/21/11 BCM 

04/21/11 BCM 

04/25/11 BCM 

04/27/11 BCM 

04/27/11 BCM 

04/28/11 BCM 

04/28/11 BCM 

04/29/11 BCM 

Fees: 

Name 
Myra K. Morris 
Brian C Miller 
Henrietta R. DeLeon 

Hours 

0.00 

0.20 

0.20 

0.10 

0.10 

0.30 

0.00 

0.20 

0.20 

0.00 

Page 4 

Description 

review of emails from all parties regarding permission to sign 
dismissal; (write off .30) 


examine e-mails from opposing and co-defendant's counsel 

about proposed motion to dismiss appeal; 


examine and prepare e-mails from/to opposing counsel about 
proposed motion to dismiss; 


conference with co-defense counsel Doug Chaves about motion 

to dismiss; 


prepare e-mail to opposing counsel Chris Gale about motion to 

dismiss; 


prepare and examine several e-mails to/from opposing counsel 

Chris Gale about execution and fIling of motion to dismiss; 


examine Fifth Circuit e-filing rules for signature and retention 

requirements for agreed motions; (write off .10) 


conference with Alissa Adkins and e-mails to/from Nancy 

Simonson about motion to dismiss appeal; 


fInal review of motion to dismiss appeal before filing; 

examine Court of Appeals' docket entry for motion to dismiss; 
(write off .10) 

Classification Hours 
Partner 0.60 at 
Associate 7.50 at 
Paralegal 0.30 at 

Rate 

$215.00 per hour = 

$150.00 per hour = 


$80.00 per hour = 

Total / 
$129.00/ 

$1,125.()()/' 
$24.001 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $1,278.00 


http:1,278.00


•Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Expenses: 

Description 

Copies at $.10 per page (85 units) 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

04/12/11 

Number 

95117 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Page 5 

Amount 

$8.50 

$8.50 

Amount 


$1,203.79 


$1,278.00 

~ 
$1,203.79 
$2.490.29 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, I 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. q r 

~~ArP1~~. 
~OJ~ 
~V~PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING ,,'If\.,,._.__.J.._~--=-____--' 

http:2.490.29
http:1,203.79
http:1,278.00
http:1,203.79


• I / 
Nueces County NUEC£S COUN1't' I\TTORNE'1 05/16/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 leopard, Room 207 U~'( 1 S 'llh~oice Number: 95680 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

RECE\VEO 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX !.D. It 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CUENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

04/01111 MKM 1.00 review of status of deadline to appeal; review of status of 
preparing for mediation; conference with defendants regarding 
status; 

04/01/11 BCM 0.20 evaluate benefits and risk of potential alternative provisions for 
dismissal agreement; 

04/04/11 MKM 0.00 review of file regarding preparation for trial; (write off 1.0) 

04/05/11 MKM 1.50 conference with Plaintiffs attorney regarding mediation and 
number for CLEAT attorney; review of date for filing pretrial 
documents; review of court's emails regarding order modifying 
mediation order; conference with assistant county attorney 
regarding same; conference with D. Hatch regarding mediation; 
preparation for mediation; review of deadline to file amended 
pretrial documents; 



• I 

StepHanie Weldy 
Our Eile: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/05/11 MKM 

04/05/11 BCM 

04/05/11 BCM 

04/05/11 BCM 

04/05/11 BCM 

04/05/11 HRD 

04/05/11 HRD 

04/06/11 MKM 

04/06/11 BCM 

Page 2 

Hours Description 

1.50 	 review of file regarding preparation for mediation and trial; 
review of emails from court regarding Nueces County's Motion 
to partially vacate mediation and order granting same; 

0.10 	 examine district court's order granting county's motion to 
expedite ruling on requested modification of mediation order; 

0.00 	 examine district court's order amending mediation order; (write 
off .20) 

1.50 	 analyze additional appellate opinions on profanity constituting 
disorderly conduct and on sufficiency of conduct to constitute 
interference with peace officer, for use in preparing amended 
jury charge and for charge conference; 

0.20 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale to discuss 
mediation and effect of judge's orders on county's motions; 

1.70 	 compile pleadings and documents for attorney's use at mediation 
and prepare Mediation Notebook; 

0.20 	 confer with Steve Walker regarding plans for mediation and his 
claim that Plaintiff was showing the video to everyone; 

6.70 	 conference with John Curtis attorney for CLEAT regarding 
mediation; conference with S. Walker regarding mediation; 
emails with assistant county attorney regarding mediation and 
amending pretrial documents; review of file regarding amending 
exhibit list, witness list, motion in limine and jury charge; 
finalize amended pretrial documents; prepare for mediation; 
review of pending objections to Plaintiff's exhibits and revisions 
to same; 

3.80 	 prepare amended proposed jury charge to add detailed 
instructions on various legal rules announced in disorderly 
conduct, interference with peace officer, resisting arrest, and 
evading arrest cases; 



, 1 

Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 BCM 

04/06/11 HRD 

04/06/11 HRD 

04/07/11 MKM 

04/07/11 BCM 

Hours 

2.00 

0.50 

0.00 

1.10 

0.30 

0.20 

1.00 

1.30 

4.50 

0.40 

Page 3 

Description 

prepare motion to exclude witnesses and evidence on 
unrecoverable damages and other irrelevant matters (Le., not 
pertaining to firsthand knowledge of allegedly false arrest); 

identify and examine additional potential exhibits, particularly 
regarding probable cause issues on various criminal offenses, 
for inclusion on our proposed exhibit list; 

examine and prepare amended objections to plaintiffs proposed 
exhibits; (write off .20) 

analyze appellate opinions on when damages for false arrest 
terminate and when damages attributable to malicious 
prosecution commence, for use in preparing amended jury 
charge and motion to exclude certain damages evidence; 

~ 

l 
l 

conferences with county magistrate Unda Schauer's court 
manager to discuss procedures used in magistrate court for 
probable cause and bail hearings and Schauer's policy of 
refusing to discuss cases and requiring subpoena to secure 
testimony; 

conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about pretrial 
order documents and mediation; 

compile pleadings and pertinent documents for attorney's use at 
Mediation; 

revise Trial Notebook with current pleadings and trial 
documents for attorneys' use at mediation; 

preparation for and thereafter attending mediation with Judge 
Schmidt; several conferences with assistant county regarding 
status; email with county attorney regarding Plaintiffs intent to 
seek an interlocutory appeal; finalize Amended Objections to 
Plaintiffs exhibits; 

examine and confer about factual and legal issues and strategies 
affecting mediation; 



Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/07/11 BCM 

04/07/11 HRD 

04/07/11 HRD 

04/07/11 HRD 

04/08/11 MKM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

Page 4 

Hours Description 

0.30 	 examine e-mail correspondence with county attorney about 
possible pretrial appeal of case in lieu of trial; 

0.10 	 prepare brief memorandum for discussion with county attorney 
on cost of pretrial appeal and potential obstacles to obtaining 
consideration of case's merits in such an appeal; 

0040 	 analyze statutes on civil and criminal penalties for civil rights 
violation, for use in evaluating whether such statutes may be 
cited as basis for capping any punitive damage claims against 
clients; 

0.00 	 examine federal statute on interlocutory appeals by certification, 
for use in advising clients regarding opponent's suggestion that 
certification be sought; (write off .10) 

0040 	 assist attorney with obtaining Jail file on Weldy and towing 
receipt for attorney's use at mediation; 

0.00 	 confer with Alissa Adkins, County Attorney's office, regarding 
better copy of Jail fIle and document when Weldy was 
magistrated; (write off .10) 

0.10 	 submission of Defendant's Amended Objections to Plaintiffs 
Trial Exhibits; 

4.00 	 conferences with Plaintiffs counsel regarding call from court 
scheduling trial; conference with Judge Head confirming trial 
date; conference with assistant court attorney regarding trial; 
attend conference call with court regarding trial; conferences 
with Chief Peralta regarding meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and 
others; meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and Jay Worthington; 
review of trial exhibits; 

0040 	 attend conference call with court and opposing counsel about 
upcoming trial; 

1.00 	 conference with trial witnesses Kaelin and Worthington; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 5 
OUf File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 BCM 

04/08/11 HRD 

04/08/11 HRD 

Hours Description 

2.00 	 prepare supplemental memorandum on qualified immunity 
defense, discussing disagreement among appellate judges in 
factually similar cases; 

0.40 	 prepare motion for leave to file supplemental memorandum on 
qualified immunity and proposed order granting leave; 

1.40 	 prepare motion to exclude witnesses Jim Kaelin and Jay 
Worthington from testifying at trial and proposed order granting 
motion; 

0.20 	 examine OUf third amended exhibit list; 

0.50 	 examine and prepare several e-mails about trial attendance and 
preparation of various witnesses; 

0.20 	 examine and prepare e-mails from/to Alissa Adkins about 
motions to exclude/protect witnesses Kaelin and Worthington; 

2.10 	 analyze appellate opinions from other states on various 
profanities, absent assaultive acts, constituting offense of 
disorderly conduct when directed at peace officer, for use in 
preparing supplemental briefing in support of qualified 
immunity defense; 

0.00 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about pending 
motions; (write off .10) 

0.30 	 conferences with Alissa Adkins and Pete Perralta about 
arranging sessions for preparation of trial witnesses; 

0.10 	 conference with Dana Richardson about trial preparation 
session; 

0.00 	 evaluate proposal for trial before magistrate judge;(write off .10) 

1.60 	 prepare Trial Notebooks for attorneys' use at Trial; 

0.20 	 confer with Steve Walker regarding trial and meeting with 
Myra; 



· Stephanie Weldy Page 6 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/08/11 HRD 

04/08/11 HRD 

04/08/11 HRD 

04/08/11 HRD 

04/08/11 HRD 

04/09/11 MKM 

04/09/11 BCM 

04/09/11 BCM 

04/09/11 BCM 

04/09/11 BCM 

04/09/11 HRD 

04/09/11 HRD 

04/10/11 MKM 

Hours Description 

0.10 

0.00 

2.50 

0.70 

0.50 

11.00 

1.60 

1.70 

0.40 

0.20 

10.00 

0.10 

8.00 

confer with Donald Hatch regarding trial and meeting with 
Myra; 

prepare Trial Subpoena of Justin Weldy; (write off .20) 

compile our supporting evidence and mark Trial Exhibits; 

compile case law in binder for attorneys' use at trial and as 
supporting evidence; 

i 
I 

prepare Federal Trial Subpoenas for Steve Walker, Officer \ r,Javier Aleman and Magistrate Judge linda Rhodes-Schauer; 

meet with Richardson, Aleman and Avila regarding arrest; meet 
with Walker and Hatch to prepare them for testifying; prepare 
for cross examination of Stephanie Weldy; review of all internal 
affairs statements; 

conferences with trial witnesses Avila, Aleman, and Richardson; 

conference with client Walker; 

examine various photographs of scene and penal code statutes 
for use as additional trial exhibits; 

examine amended exhibit and witness lists; 

continue with marking Trial Exhibits and gathering Plaintiffs 
Exhibits to be ready to have on hand and to object to their 
Exhibits; serve deposition subpoenas on Officer Aleman and 
Steve Walker;begin review of CDs of the arrest and audio of the 
incident for purpose of using edited portions at trial; and prepare 
Exhibit notebooks, Trial Notebooks for both Myra and Brian; 

draft letter to employer of Steve Walker for purposes of advising 
to excuse him for trial; 

prepare for trial including preparing for voir dire, opening, cross 
examination of Plaintiff and Amanda Weldy and direct 
examination of Donald Hatch and Steve Walker; 



Steplianie Weldy Page 7 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BeM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

04/10/11 BCM 

Hours Description 

2.20 	 analyze appellate opinions and prepare trial memorandum on 
exclusion of internal affairs evidence as irrelevant and unfairly 
prejudicial; 

0.60 	 prepare outline for trial examination of Deputy Dana 
Richardson; 

3.00 	 analyze internal affairs reports and transcripts and prepare 
outline based on those documents for cross-examination of 
witnesses Kaelin and Worthington; \ 

~ 
1.00 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale to discuss exhibits ~ 

~ 
and objections, motions in limine, and various revisions to 

proposed joint pretrial order; 


0.00 	 examine opponent's revised exhibit list; (write off .10) 

0.30 	 prepare various trial exhibits; 

0.20 	 examine opponent's post-meeting revised motions in limine; 

0.20 	 examine revised post-meeting joint pretrial order; 

0.60 	 analyze articles on preserving judgment-as-matter-of-Iaw issues 
for appeal in federal trials, for use in preparing and presenting 
directed verdict motions at trial so that qualified immunity 
issues are preserved for appeal in event of unfavorable verdict; 

0.60 	 analyze TCLEOSE training materials that plaintiff intends to 
offer as trial exhibits, for use in preparing objections to those 
documents; 

1.20 	 examine and mark excerpts, for use at pretrial and in limine 
hearings, in appellate opinions anticipated to be the subject of 
hearings on parties' evidentiary objections; 

0.40 	 examine Ninth Circuit opinions likely to be cited by opponent to 
support heightened standard for finding disorderly conduct with 
police officer is recipient of conduct; 



· 	Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/10/11 HRD 

04/10/11 EF 

04/11/11 MKM 

04/11/11 BCM 

04/11/11 BCM 

04/11/11 BCM 

04/11/11 BCM 

04/11/11 BCM 

04/11/11 BCM 

04/11/11 HRD 

Hours 

10.50 

3.50 

12.80 

9.30 

0.80 

0.30 

0.10 

0.50 

0.20 

12.00 

Page 8 

Description 

assist attorney prepare for trial, complete all notebook binders, 
locate pertinent information from depositions, documents, 
complete compilation of all of Plaintiffs exhibits; confer with Jo 
Cook regarding video edits; load Defendant and Plaintiffs 
exhibits onto lap top and make ready equipment and boxes to 
take to trial; 

assist in editing and reproduction of videos to rely upon during 
trial; conference with third-party regarding video format; travel 
to third-party to obtain viewable format for presentation to the 
jury; prepare edited video for presentation to the jury; 

attend trial including voir dire, opening and cross examination 
of Amanda Weldy; prepare for examination of Stephanie 
Weldy; 

attend trial; 

prepare revisions to cross-examination outline for witnesses 
Kaelin and Worthington, to address issues raised in opening 
arguments and in judge's rulings and statements; 

prepare revisions to questioning outline for witness Richardson 
to address statements in opponent's opening argument and trial 
judge'S rulings and statements; 

examine witness Kaelin's motion for protective order and 
proposed order; 

analyze TCLEOSE training materials on website (other than 
those designated by plaintiff as exhibits) for discussions of 
disorderly conduct that contradict plaintiffs arguments; 

conference with clients about first day of trial; 

assist attorneys at trial with equipment, video, exhibits, jury 
selection, witnesses, and assist attorneys prepare for next trial 
day; 



· Stephimie Weldy Page 9 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/12/11 MKM 

04/12/11 BCM 

04/12/11 BCM 

04/12/11 BCM 

04/12/11 JFK 

04/12/11 HRD 

04/12/11 EF 

04/13/11 MKM 

04/13/11 BCM 

04/13/11 BCM 

04/13/11 BCM 

04/13/11 HRD 

Hours Description 

10.60 	 attend trial including cross examination of Stephanie Weldy; 
direct examination of Walker; view testimony of D. Richardson; 

9.40 	 attend trial; 

3.50 	 prepare trial brief, as requested by court, on issues of: (1) 
whether probable cause for resisting arrest may arise 
simultaneously with arrest, (2) whether defense of Sec. 1983 
suit is limited by grounds for arrest stated at scene, and (3) 
whether curative admissibility allows admission of internal 
affairs documents to rebut testimony of competence; 

0.70 	 examine memorandum on and analyze Fifth Circuit cases 
applying Devenpeck v. Alford (Supreme Court) rule that officer 
may defend false arrest claim by showing probable cause for 
offenses other than those charged at time of arrest; 

3.70 	 analysis of case law for trial brief regarding objective standard 
of probable cause; 

11.80 	 assist attorneys at trial with equipment, video, exhibits, 
witnesses, and assist attorneys prepare for next trial day; 

0.50 	 assist during trial by providing technical assistance; 

11.60 	 attend trial including direct examination of Hatch; testimony of 
Avila and Kaelin; prepare for closing; 

8.60 	 attend trial; 

4.80 	 prepare jury charge, including several conferences with 
opposing counsel to negotiate language on disputed by 
resolvable points and analysis of court opinions and pattern jury 
instructions from Fifth Circuit and other Circuits for use in 
supporting or opposing various proposals; 

0.20 	 examine opponent's trial brief on evidentiary issues; 

10.00 	 assist attorneys at trial with equipment, video, exhibits, 
witnesses, and assist attorneys prepare for next trial day; 



· Stephimie Weldy Page 10 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

04/14/11 CAL 0.80 edit jury instructions; 

04/14/11 MKM 10.50 attend trial including jury charge conference, preparation for 
closing argument, attend closing argument and jury 
deliberation; 

04/14/11 BCM 9.50 	 attend trial, including informal charge conference in chambers 
and examination of proposed charge and preparation for formal 
charge conference at office; 

04/14/11 HRD 10.50 assist attorneys at trial; 


04/15/11 MKM 1.60 attend trial and accept jury verdict; meeting with Hatch and 

Walker following trial; 

04/15/11 BCM lAO attend trial; 

04/15/11 BCM OAO conferences with clients about possible verdicts, verdict; 

04/15/11 HRD 1.00 assist attorneys at trial and wait for verdict; 

04/18/11 MKM 0.10 review of email from court regarding Order Dismissing Claims; 

04/18/11 BCM 0.10 examine court's final judgment; 

04/18/11 BCM 0.10 examine trial court's order dismissing plaintiffs claims against 
county; 

04/19/11 MKM 0.30 review of status of fIling bill of costs; emails with assistant 
county attorney regarding confirmation to fIle same; 

04/19/11 BCM 0.20 examine court rules for bills of costs; 

04/20/11 HRD 0.10 confer with Sylvia Syler, court manager for Judge Head, 
regarding information on court reporter at trial in this matter; 

04/20/11 HRD 0.20 draft and prepare Transcript Order form for purpose of 
requesting copy of the record at trial for anticipate appeal 
purposes; 



· Stephanie Weldy Page 11 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

04/20/11 HRD 0.20 	 confer with Janay Rogan, ERO for Judge Head, regarding audio 
of complete trial in this matter for Brian Miller; 

04/23/11 MKM 0.30 review of emails from court regarding filing of trial documents; 

04/25/11 MKM 0.00 review of emails from court filing documents and exhibits from 
trial; (write off .30) 

04/25/11 BCM 0.20 examine judge's minute entries pertaining to pretrial conference 
and various parts of trial; 

04/25/11 BCM 0.10 examine court clerk's copies of trial exhibit lists showing offers 
and admissions of and objections to exhibits; 

04/25/11 BCM 0.20 	 examine as-filed copies of jury charge and verdict; 

04/25/11 BCM 0.10 	 examine order granting leave to file supplemental qualified 
immunity memorandum; 

04/25/11 DSG 2.00 	 begin drafting bill of cost to file with district court; 

04/25/11 HRD 0.10 	 confer with Joe Cook at Coastal Bend Video regarding 
supporting document for our Bill of Costs; 

04/25/11 HRD 1.00 	 review of file to determine taxable costs and supporting invoices 
to attach to our Bill of Costs of Prevailing Party; 

04/26/11 DSG 0.50 	 complete draft of Bill of Cost with supporting brief and invoice 
documentation; 

04/26/11 HRD 0.10 	 draft letter to Steve Walker to forward copy of Verdict of the 
Jury; 

04/26/11 HRD 0.10 	 draft letter to Donald Hatch to forward copy of Verdict of the 
Jury; 

04/28/11 MKM 0.50 	 review of plaintiff's notice of appeal; review of email from 
assistant county regarding information for defendants; review of 
deadline to file bill of costs; 



.. 


. Stephimie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

04/28/11 BCM 

04/28/11 BCM 

04/29/11 MKM 

04/29/11 BCM 

04/29/11 BCM 

04/29/11 HRD 

04/29/11 HRD 

04/29/11 HRD 

Fees: 

Name 
Christopher A. Lowrance 
Myra K. Morris 
Brian C Miller 
David S Gibson 
Jordan F Kaplan 
Eddie Flores 
Henrietta R. Deleon 

Page 12 

Hours Description 

0.10 	 examine opponent's notice of appeal; 

0.10 	 conference with Alissa Adkins about opponent's appeal of case, 
transfer of research files; 

0.80 	 finalize bill of costs; review of emails regarding appeal; report 
to defendants regarding status of appeal; 

1.00 	 analyze applicable rules and commentary pertaining to recovery 
costs and prepare appropriate revisions to bill of costs; 

0.20 	 examine notices from court about bill of costs, return of service 
of subpoena, and notice of filing of appeal; 

0.10 	 draft email to Alissa Adkins for purpose of providing her with 
personal information on Hatch and Walker for Appellate 
purposes; 

0.80 	 assist attorney in preparation and finalizing Bill of Costs and 
Brief in Support of Bill of Costs, and compile supporting 
evidence; 

0.20 	 submission of Bill of Costs and itemization of costs and 
invoices; 

ClassificatiQn Hours Rate Total 
Partner 0.80 at $215.00 per hour = $172.~ r 

IPartner 87.30 at $215.00 per hour = $18,769.~ 
t 

~ 
Associate 86.00 at $150.00 per hour = $12,900.O<Y ,, ! 

,
Associate 2.50 at $150.00 per hour = $375.~ 
Associate 3.70 at $150.00 per hour = $555.~ 
Paralegal 4.00 at $80.00 per hour = $320·V 
Paralegal 79.10 at $80.00 per hour = $6,328. 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 	 $39,419.50 


http:39,419.50


• Stephanie Weldy Page 13 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Expenses: 


Description 


Color Copy Expense at $1.00 per page (54 units) 


Copies at $.10 per page (2,095 units) 


Court Cost 

aerk, u.s. District Court; Check No: 19488; 

4/21/2011 - audio of entire trial 

Miscellaneous 
Czech Mex; Check No: 19467; 4/8/2011 - meals 

during trial 

Miscellaneous 
Czech Mex; Check Request No: 82706; 4/12/2011 

- meals during trial 

Miscellaneous 
Czech Mex; Check No: 19472; 4/13/2011 - meals 

during trial 

Miscellaneous 
Czech Mex; Check No: 82746; 4/14/2011- meals 

during trial 

Miscellaneous 
Verletta Crick; Check No: 19476; 4/14/2011 

meals during trial 4/11-4/14/11 

Records 
Coastal Bend Video Services; Invoice No: 22690; 

4/25/2011 - encoding 2 Dvds to Mpegl 

Subpoena Fees 
Texas Civil Process; Invoice No: 2011000760; 

4/22/2011 - service on Justin Weldy 

Subpoena Fees 
Steve Walker; Check No: 19462; 4/8/2011. 

Federal Trial subpoena 

Subpoena Fees 
Javier Aleman; Check No: 19463; 4/8/2011. 

Federal Trial subpoena 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Amount 

$54.00 

$209.50 

$104.00 

$41.50 

$42.65 

$45.05 

$12.99 

$21.10 

$50.00 

$65.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$725.79 




. Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 . 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 

Date Number 
04/27/11 95469 
11/16/10 92985 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Page 14 

Amount 

$3,114.60 

$209.50 

$39,419.50 

$Z25.~
Q40,145.29) 

\ 
$3,324.10 ~ 

$43.469.39 
t 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, ~ 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMB6'~~~ 

vt. ,~ 

fl~~ f¥J 
~CJj
~0~ 
~ 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:43.469.39
http:3,324.10
http:Q40,145.29
http:39,419.50
http:3,114.60


( 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 26,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdit0f,' 

Loyd Neal t1 
County Judge fj tyll (d 
ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION - (RADC) 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/25/11 

FY09/10 Report CCT 5/4111 


:~rl/J_I 

jJ"]r{!ri" (r- r;: !I 
901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus ChristL Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAi 



.
• 

• IPO Robstown Area Development Comm. Invoice 
PO Boxl!l 

Robstown, TX 78380 


Date Invoice # 

4/14/2011 298 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Judge Samuel L. Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

RECEIVED 
c'J em APR 2 0 2011 

Nucces County 

Commissioners Court 


A dmin ~~trntinn 


PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 

Quantity 

1 2010-2011 Services Agreement 

Description 

OCT- ~E:C - t.t3,J25 

~/LI1- tv1oe $ 3)25 

ApR  ~lJJ\L fi 3,/V5 

··CODING 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

$9,315 
Thank you for your support. 

74-6092259 Total 




, ., 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 3, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Audit 

Loyd Neal l 
County JUdg~/~1 p{
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/9/2011 

Lf )t~jJ &-' &-1I 
AJe0V1c.. &-1 :>-/1 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 01L--



, .. 
RECE!VED 


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. MAY 2 7 2011 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 7457 
Coun

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 
By--,Wi--P-~_-----

E'ACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas May I, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Invoice No. 237020 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 p{/RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

I 
PRIVILEGED PJID CONFIDENTIAL C~MMUNICA~ION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, fincluding the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 	 r 
f 
t 
,i 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through April 30, 2011 
in connection with the following: i 

tHOURS AMOUNT I 
I 

LIDO Case Assessment, Development and Administration 
\ 

LIIO Fact Investigation/Development 	 f 
t 

04/29/11 JET A103 4.00 1,360.00 
Draft current map of Nueces County 
Commissioners Court precincts into 
Maptitude for use in meetings on May I3, 2011; analyze the population Ideviations among the four commissioner 
precincts. 

SUBTOTAL $1,360.00 

L120 Analysis/Strategy 

04/29/11 JMN A101 1. 00 365.00 
Meeting with Mr. Trainor to compile 
information for county in preparation 
for meeting with clients. 

SUBTOTAL $365.00 

PHASE TOTAL $1,725.00 

(Continued on next page) 

http:1,725.00
http:1,360.00
http:1,360.00


... 
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

May I, 2011 Page 2 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 237020 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

HOURS AMOUNT 

Total Services 5.00 $1,725.00 

Joseph M. Nixon 1.00 hours at $ 365.00 365.00 
James E. "Trey" Trainor, 4.00 hours at $ 340.00 1,360.00 

AMOUNT 

E110 - Out-of-Town Travel 507.00 
Ell1 - Meals 8.93 
E123 - Other Professionals 552.08 

Total Expenses $1,068.01 

Total Invoice /6£~
c9Cfl1 

Calendar year to date fee total $17,387.00 

Calendar year to date expense total $1,545.57 

Life to date fee total $17,387.00 

Life to date expense total $1,545.57 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
, -;ODING 

http:1,545.57
http:17,387.00
http:1,545.57
http:17,387.00
http:1,068.01
http:1,360.00
http:1,725.00


3 

· . 
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

May 1, 2011 Page 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 237020 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

TASK CODE SUMMARY 

(CURRENT BILLING PERIOD) 


L110 Fact Investigation/Development $1,360.00 
L120 Analysis/Strategy $365.00 

LI00 Case Assessment, Development and Administration $1,725.00 



J \ , 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 May 31,2011 

TO: Peggy Hayes 

County AUdito(r I 
FROM: Loyd Neal If J 

County Judge 	G,?; 0JL 
SUBJECT: 	 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

/ /'}(/ 	tf,-]..-I/ 

4;e/lrk.f;:t/~ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX .IV I 



Johnson ~J<;
Controls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

ORIGINAL 
INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866656-9681 
Fax: 

Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 


Project Name I Project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By Jel Project I CO JCI Project Manager 
Nueces County PC-Service Component Signed Contract 9818-0104 TIPTON, JAMES A 

07/28110 000 
TX7840100 Samuel L Neal, Jr, 

Invoice Date Terms 
05/31/11 

Original Contract Amount: $7,930,497 ../ 

Approved Change Orders: $0 

New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 


War\{ Completed To Date: $5,921,649 ../ 

Less Retention: $0 

Total Less Retention: 
 $5,921,649 '" 
Less Invoiced To Date: $4,n6,280 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: ~.145,~ 

Item 
A 

Wor\{ 
Description 

B 

Scheduled Previous 
Value Application 

G D 

, Wor\{ In 

\ PI~ce 
Stored 

Material 
F 

Total Complete 
and Stored 
G (D+E+F) 

Percent 
H (GIG) 

Balance 
To Finish 
I (G-G) 

0% 
Retention 
I J 

Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0$104,049 " 

Q 

Engineering $10,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $10,610 $0 

Materia's $51,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Instaliation $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0"", $37,097 $0 

Clossoul $5,202 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 $0$0 j
Lighting Improvements $948,199 $802,268 $50,513 $0 $852,781 90% $95,418 j $0 
engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0O 
Materials $451,740 $451,740 $0 $0 $451,740 100% $0 $0 

Installation \q\q,a.
Courthouse $195,806 $186,938 $0 $0 $186,938 95% $8,868 $0 

New Jail $91,842 $36,737 $50,513 $0 $87,250 95% $4,592 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $86,612 $0 

Closaoul $15,346 $0 $0 $0 0% $15,346 $0 

3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $633,711 $0 $0 100% $0 $0$633,71~ J j 
Engineering $58,386 $58,386 $0 $0 $58,386 100% $0 $0 

Material. $406,883 $406,883 $0 $0 $406,883 100% $0 $0 

Installation $144,162 $144,162 $0 $0 $144,162 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $24,280 $0 $0 100% $0 $0 

4 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $431,666 $0 $0 $431,666 100% $0 $0 
$24,280 J j 

Engineering $29,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Material. $346,960 $346,960 $0 SO $346,960 100% $0 $0 

Installation $40,725 $40,725 $0 $0 $40,725 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $14,046 $0 $0 $14,046 100% $0 $0j j 

G 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298,368 $0 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327/ $0 $0 $11,327 80% $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0"", $182,144 SO 

Installation $88,826 SO $0 $0 $0 0'", $88,826 $0 

Clossout $16,071 $0 SO $0 0% $16,071 $0SO j
Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $1,138,815 $163,905 $0 $1,322,720 77% $393,537 $00 ./
engineering $143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Material. $805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100% $0 $0\ql~tD
Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 1 of 2 



Courthouse $130.804 $124,503 SO $0 $124,503 95% $6.301 $(I 


New Jail $262,722 $65,681 $183,905 $0 $249,586 95% $13,136 $(I 


0 
Old Jail $317,712 $0 $0 50 $0 0% $317,712 $0 

Closeout $56,268 $0 50 $0 $0 0% $56,268 $0 

Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $772.802 $50,295 $0 $823.097 vi 85% $145,356 / $0 
Engineering 596,845 596,845 $0 SO 596,845 100% $0 $(I 

"'aleri.", $452,481 $452.481 $0 $0 $452,481 100% $(I $0 

In.tallatlon \C\\Ib~O 

G 
Photovallale System $206,711 $206,711 $0 $0 5206,711 100% $0 $0 

Sol.r Thermal System $167,651 $16,765 $50,295 $0 $67,060 40% $100,591 $(I 

Clo.aout $44,765 $0 $0 50 0% $44,765 $(I 

HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $847,834 $860,656 $0 64% $957,606 $0$1,708,49~ /' 	 / 
....	eh.nie.1 

Engineering $66,317 $68,317 $0 $0 566,317 100% $0 $0 

Mate-rials 5662,036 $158,669 5503,147 $0 $662,036 100% $(I $(I\q\Ej,q,o
jnstallation $650,381 $168,416 $0 $0 $168,416 26% $481,965 $0 

Clo.eout $66,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $68,371 $0 

Controls 

Engineering. Hardware $118,695 $118,695 $0 50 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering. Software 5108,641 $68,997 $21,644 $0 $108,641 100% $0 $0 

....teri.l. 5550,924 $248,520 $302,404 $0 $550,924 100% $0 $0 

Electrieallnstanation $334,641 $0 $33,461 $0 $33,461 10% $301,180 $0 

Commisioning $61,821 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $61,821 $0 

Closeout 

9 $137,a:; j 

10 $0 


cYCrrl 
19/3'--53/;;./l9/~;Jf)-531~ 

/9/S'-63/J-/19/!6tJ -S"'3/)

/7I i-53 /J-j'C) /'070-63/;L 

FII f-53/;J.j!9/38'()-53/d-" 

RECEIVED 

MAY 27 2011 
Nueces CODDty 


Commissionen Court 

Administntinn 


5/3 1/11 
f;q.s-/3-

- I ~3/9a.r

!5t:}Z9S-

- ~~0&.S--b 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. 	 Page 2 of 2 



county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

9"1"1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 June 3, 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 

Director of Public~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 0 from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 05/31/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 10 For the Pay Period: 05/31111 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/10 Notice to Proceed: 04/12110 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 Original Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 21,355.54 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,120,355.54 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty Qty Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 17.00% $30,000.00 $5,100.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 80.00% $10,000.00 $8,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 97.00% $160,000.00 $155,200.00 

6 Fans LS # 97.00% $100,000.00 $97,000.00 

7 ChemiCQI Treatment LS 90.00% $2,500.00 $2,250.00 

8 Insualtion LS 27.00% $47,000.00 $12,690.00 

9 Start-Up Test &Balance LS 50.00% $20,000.00 $10,000.00 

10 Controls LS 94.00% $130,000.00 $122,200.00 

11 Ductwork LS 50.00% $130,000.00 $65,000.00 

12 Piping LS 85.00% $68,500.00 $58,225.00 

13 Electrical LS 97.00% $160,000.00 $155,200.00 

14 Alternate No. 1 LS 100.00% $126,000.00 $126,000.00 

15 Alternate No.2 LS 100.00% $53,000.00 $53,000.00 

16 Change Order No. 1 LS 47.00% $14,854.00 $6,981.38 

17 Change Order No.2 LS 100.00% $2,787.00 $2,787.00 

18 Change Order No. 3 LS 0.00% $3,714.54 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,120,355.54 $923,633.38 

1 of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Descri ption Amount 

1 

Lower ceiling, lights & sprinklers in office 7 
hallway & weight room. Demo two skylights 

& close opening. $14,854.00 

2 

Remove & replace insulation on C.W. 
supply & return piping from shut-off valve to 

the ceiling on A.H. Units. $2,787.00 

3 control relays, duct heaters, OA supply $3,714.54 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $21,355.54 / 
PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 $49,637.50 

6 6 22 $71,050.50 

7 7 20 $74,438.10 

8 8 30 $71,385.36 

9 9 $49,756.25 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $838,192.96V 

I Contract Balance Remaining $239,189.29IContract Days Remaining o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A 

B 

Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

$923,633.3 

C 

D 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

E Total Payments Previousl Authorized 

F BALANCE DUE "rHIS PAYMENT [D - E] 



--------------------------------- --------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

By: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: b ~Z-I(~~. ,cr::??
GINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



4/1
, L / 

NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


I Change Order No.: I 3 

Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project No.: IFB 2837-09 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: 

Change control relays shown in plans from 24v to 120v coil voltage to 5 
roof top units and 31 roof top fans. $2,945.54 

Add 9 duct heaters not shown in plans to 9 air handling units. $13,379.00 

Provide outside air supply not shown in plans to 7 roof top units. $17.390.00 

Total: $33,714.54 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: I$33,714.54 * 

Original Contract Days: 185 
Previous Days Added: a 
Days Added this Change Order: a 

Total Project Days: 185 

* Use $30,000.00 from the project contingency line item. 
Transfer $ 3,714.54 from project #19174009 (McKinzie Jail Annex Water Main Upgrade) to project 

#19174001 

Page 1 of3 

Revised 212412009 

http:3,714.54
http:30,000.00
http:33,714.54


NUECES COUNTY 


CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:....;3=--__--== 

PROJECT NO.:--'-'IF-=B:...::2""8=37.:....-""'09=--____ 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed Into Stock 
EQUIPMENTLABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY 
REVISED 

NEW 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUNI 
UNDERRUN 

Project bid as lump sum 

TOTALS 
-  ----- 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 212412009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project No.: IFB 2837-09 
Change Order No.: 3 

IContractor: IWeathertrol, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: 3-3-10 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 3,714.54 

! Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 17,641.00 
Less Contingency: 0 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $1,120,355.54 

I Time Extension No.: I 0 

Page 3 DB 

Revised 212412009 



.. 


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 June 3,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 

Director of Public w~~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment NO.6 from 3TI, 
Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project periods from 
04/18/11 through 05/25/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
November 1,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



.. 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 	 AlA DOCUMENTG702 PAGE ONE OF 2 .. 
TO OWNER: NlHIIles County PROJECT: Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion APPLICATION NO: 6 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St Room 106 
Cmpus Christi, Tx 78401 WOWNER 

o ARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO; 3/30111 To 5125111 L':]CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Engineer: Naismith Engineering 
3TI,lnc 450 I Oollihar Road 
5523 Dietrich Rd #2 Corpus Christi, Tx. 78411 
San Antonio,Tx. 78219 

PROJECT NO.: 
P.O. 

CONTRACT FOR: 3T1.lnc. CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that 10 the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by Ihis Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, AlA Document 0703, is attached. completed in accordance witb the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work fur which previous Certificate. for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that curnmt payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 843,000.00 / 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 16,954.75 t 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) $ 859,954.75 V/
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 845,776.75 

DATE (Colunm 0 on 0703) 
5. RETAlNAOE: 
•. __5 % ofCompleted Work $ 42,288.84 / 


(Column 0 + E on 0703) 

b. 	 % of Stored Material $ 

(Colwnn F on 0703) 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 


Total in Colwnn I of0703) 42,288.84// 

By: 

State of; Texas County of: Nueces 
Subscribed "",\!worn to!efore.~e~~ 'lw o~20J I ' 
NotatyPublic:,~ ~~ 
My Commission expires: I:) ,-tr'J; ,e:::' 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT , ~ ..... •••••••• III> 


6. 	 TOTAL BARNED LESS RETA1NAGE 803,4S7.'!L .J In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on...site observations and the data •••• • • • •••• 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising lbe application, the ArchitectlEngineer certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect'slEngineer's knowledge, infonnation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor PR# 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 is entitled to payment ofthe AMOUNT ED. /c:$i!P/9. 	BALANCE TO FINISH,INCLUDING RETA1NAOE 
(Line 3 less Line 6) PO#AMOUNT CERTIFIED. /.. : ~I"'"', 124. t.' 

:VJrom 1M ammmt app/led. 1111ilal allfigures on thi., I V# 
i are changed (0 conform with the amount certifted.) 

By: ~ Date: "fJh J 'CODING , V!/528~J63~ l 
18-// 

CHANOE ORDER SUMMARY iADDITIQNS 

in 

Total approved this Month $16,954.75 

TOTALS $16,954.75 

NJIT CHANGES $16,954.75 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only 10 the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance ofpayment arc without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 . APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· 1992 E[ THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W.. WASHINGTON, DC 200013-5292 

/91S-!53/~//9/0-ya.3-53/d--

http:42,288.84
http:42,288.84
http:845,776.75
http:859,954.75
http:16,954.75
http:843,000.00


2 
Project; Bob Hal Pier 
Con!tacIor: :m,1ne. 

C e F G ,I H I JA B 0 
MATERIALSITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED BAlAHCE RETAINAGETOTAl %

THIS PERIOD PRESENTlY COMPlETED G/CVAlUE FROM PREVIOUS TO FINISHNO. 
STORED AND STORED , (e.G)AP1'llCAnON 

TODATE '(D+E) (NOT IN 
IO+E+FJDOREl 

$18,000.00 518,000.00 $0.00$18.000.00 100% $900.001 Bond 
535,000.00 $0.00$35,000.00 $35.000.00 100% 51,750.002 MobIIIZaIIor1 
$45,000.00145,000.00 100% $0.003 Fab and delver piles 145,000.00 $2.25000 

$75,000.00 $75,000.00 575.000.00 100% $0.00 $3,750.00... In8IaII piles 
5102,500.00 100%$1Q2,500.oo 5102,500,00 $0.00 $6,125.005 Fl'1\Im&dedcfar~dedc 

$24,000,00 $24,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,200.00$24.000.006 Fab and deliver r1IIIar 
$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 100% $0.00 S2OO.oo7 In8IaII r1IIIar at ftoor 

$18,000.00$18,000,00 $16,000.00 $0.00100% $900.008 Pour ccnct9IB ftoor 
$0.00$8,500.00 $6,500.00 $6.500.00 100% $325.009 Fron columns at ftoor 

$2,500,00 $2,500.00 $0,00$2.500,00 100% $125,0010 InsIIIII reb&r at columns 
$6.500,00 $0,00 $321;,00$6,500,00 $6,500.00 100%11 Pour 0)nCI'eIa columns 
$8,000,00 $0,00$8,000,00 $8,000,00 100% $400,0012 Fronccnct9lB-'" 

$0,00$9,500,00 $9.500,00 100'II>$9,500.00 $47!i,0013 1nsIaI!1Ibarat-... 
$15,000,00 $15,000.00 100%$15.000,00 $0.00 $750,0014 Pour c:oncref8 at -... 

15 Fab and de!ivet rod _ $70,000.00 $0,00$70,000,00 570,000,00 100% $3,500,00 
514,000.00 $700,00514,000.00 $14,000.00 100'II> $0.0018 In8IaII rod 1rusa and raIII!n

17 _ rodded< $9,500,00 $8,500.00 $18,000,00$18,000,00 100% $0.00 $900.00 
$27,500.00 $0,00$27,500.00 $27,50000 11Xl%18 In8IaIII'QO/ing sIIingIe8 $1,375.00

19 _ cementiIIOua paneis $6,500,00 57,000,00 $0,00$1,500,00 100%$7,000.00 $350.00 
$0,00$61.433,00 100%S2OO,ooo.oo $138.567.00 S2OO.ooo.oo $10,000,0020 Fab and deIvIIr!rllnspllrotl 0YeIhead doonI 

$35,000,00 $35,000.00$38,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,750,0021 Install overIlead doonI 92'110 
$0,00$9,000,00 $450,00$9,000.00 $9,000.00 100%22 _railing 

$21,500,00 $21,500.00 100'II> $0.00 $1,075,00$21,500.0023 In8IaII plastic glazing
24 _ st\lra front door $8,500,00$6,500,00 $8.500,00 $0,00100% $325.00 

$0,00$1.200.00 llXl% seo,oo$1.200,00 $1.200.0025 In8IaII door lilIme 
$0,00$300.00 $300.00 100% $15,00S3OO.oo28 InStall door 

()'!(,$0,00 $600,00 $0,00$600.0027 Install access gate 
$0,00$1.100.00 llXl% $55,00$1.100.00 $1.100.0028 Demo walla 
$0,00$1.200,00 100% seo,oo$1.200.0029 Install wall and sheetrock $1.200.00 
$0,00$4,000.00 100%$4.000.00 $3,000.00 $1.000.00 $200.0030 Paint walla 

$1,200,00 $1.200,00 $0,00 seo,oo100'II>$1.200,0031 ItlStatllDlIet & baIh ac:cEISSOfiM 
$0,00$3,500.00$3,500,00 $3,500.00 100% $175,0032 Demo plumbing 

$6,900,00 $3,100,00 $10,000.00 100% $0.00 S5OO.oo33 Rough in plumbing $10.000.00 
$3,000,00 $3,000.00 100% $0.00 $150,00$3,000.0034 Install plumbing fildJJnls 

$3,500.00 $24.500,00 $3,500.00$21,000.00 $1.225,00$28,000.00 88%35 Rough in eIectlicaI 
$4,000,00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,000.007~ $150.0036 Install eIedricaI fi>:II.IrM 

()'!(, $0,00$0.00 $3,900,0053.900,0037 0er'n0bitIati0n 
Change orde .1 

$0,00$9,500,00 $2,158.75 $11.858.75 llXl%$11,858.75 $682941Rough~ 
$2,400,00 $4,500,00$4,500,00 $2,100,00 100% $0.00 $225.002 CementitfoU$ SIding 
$2,100.00 $2,100.00 100% $0.00$2,100,00 5105,003 Frame,door,hardware 

$1,543.00$1,543,00 51,543.00 100% $0.00 $77.154 Painting 
$8,500,00 $6,500.00$8,550,00 $325,007&% 12.050.005 EIedrjcaI 

-$12,000.00 97%-$12,000.00 4347.00 -$600.008 Credit far (;Oiling door -$12,347.00 
$475,00$950,00 $47!i.00 $475.00 $23,7550%7 SuperviSion 

V--~:/ /
0,00$670067.00 I S175 709,75 $845,77!l.7!i $14178.0«$859.954.75 142.288.114TOTAlS /9&% 

"'- 

http:859.954.75
http:670067.00
http:12,347.00
http:12,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:12.050.00
http:6,500.00
http:51,543.00
http:1,543.00
http:2,100.00
http:2,100.00
http:11,858.75
http:11.858.75
http:2,158.75
http:1,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:28,000.00
http:21,000.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:10.000.00
http:10,000.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:1.000.00
http:3,000.00
http:4.000.00
http:4,000.00
http:1.200.00
http:1.200.00
http:1.100.00
http:1.100.00
http:1.100.00
http:1.200.00
http:1.200.00
http:21,500.00
http:21,500.00
http:9,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:38,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:S2OO.ooo.oo
http:138.567.00
http:S2OO,ooo.oo
http:7,000.00
http:1,375.00
http:27,500.00
http:27,500.00
http:8,500.00
http:14,000.00
http:514,000.00
http:514,000.00
http:70,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:9,500.00
http:6,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:6.500.00
http:6,500.00
http:8,500.00
http:16,000.00
http:18,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:24.000.00
http:1,200.00
http:24,000.00
http:6,125.00
http:1Q2,500.oo
http:5102,500.00
http:3,750.00
http:575.000.00
http:75,000.00
http:75,000.00
http:145,000.00
http:145,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:51,750.00
http:35.000.00
http:35,000.00
http:535,000.00
http:18.000.00
http:518,000.00
http:18,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Monthly Revenue Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated April, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Monthly revenue report 04-11



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for April 2011 

as of June 4, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date June 15, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for a[{proval. in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043. and 114.044. 

~ -. ~&~/3/;1
Marg ret L. H ~ S Dale 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTrED 

0150 Law Library Apr-11 ./ 


0160 Airport Fund Apr~11 ./ 


0180 Coastal Management Apr-11 ./ 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Apr-11 ./ 


1180 County Clerk Collections Apr-11 ./ 


1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Apr-11 ./ 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2. Apr-11 ./ 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Apr-11 ./ 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Apr-11 ./ 


1356 Hilltop Community Center Apr-11 ./ 


1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Apr-11 ./ 


1710 Animal Control Apr-11 ./ 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund Apr-11 ./ 


3480 Juvenile Probation Apr-11 ./ 


3530 District Clerk Fee Account Apr-11 Not yet received Jul-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Apr-11 Not yet received Nov-11 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Apr-11 Not yet received Nov-11 


3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Apr-11 Late - 5/31/2011 -/01 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Apr-11 Not yet received Sep-10 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Apr-11 Not yet received Sep-10 


3530 District Clerk- Child Support Apr-11 ./ 


3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Apr-11 ./ 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Apr-11 ./ 


3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Apr-11 Late - 5/18/2011 


3890 Medical Examiner Apr-11 ./ 


4190 Senior Community Services Apr-11 ./ 


Page 1 of2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for April 2011 

as of June 4, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date June 15, 2011 

CODE DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 
MONTH [v'I 

REPORT 
STATUS 
Received 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account Apr-11 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Apr-11 

1200 Gen. Services Account Apr-11 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Apr-11 

1200 Property Tax Acct Apr-11 

1200 V I T Escrow Apr-11 

1200 IRP Funds Apr-11 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Apr-11 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Apr-11 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Apr-11 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 Apr-11 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Apr-11 

3630 Precinct 3 Apr-11 

3640 Precinct 4 Apr-11 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Apr-11 

3655 Precinct 5-2 Apr-11 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 Apr-11 

3820 Precinct 2 Apr-11 

3830 Precinct 3 Apr-11 

3840 Precinct 4 Apr-11 

3850 Precinct 5 Apr-11 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

Late - 5/18/2011 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

LAST 

REPORT 


SUBMTTED 


Page2of2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Grants Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Grant summary report



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on June 15,2011 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout report is herein submitted for the following grant: 

US Marshals - Fugitive Apprehension Task Force 
Project # D-79-1 0-0232 Dept. 2339 Fiscal Period 10/01/09 - 09/30/10 

US Marshals - Fugitive Apprehension Task Force 
Project # D-79-1O-0170 Dept. 2339 Fiscal Period 10/01/09 09/30110 

Border Cities & Counties Security 
Grant Dept. 2312 Fiscal Period 04/01/2010-03/3112011 

High Intensity Drug Trafficking 
Area Grant (HIDTA) Dept. 2378 Fiscal Period 01101108-12/31/2010 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
reports above are respectfully presented for approval. 

Submitted by: _~L-'~-I-4=-r-~~:V'A~"""""'--v 
Margaret (Pe g 
County Auditor 
June 15,2011 

901 Leopard street 1m 304 • Corpus ChristI. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us


Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Fugitive Apprehension Task Force 
Dept 2339 0·79·10-0232 10/01/09-09/30/10 

Grantor Agency US Marshals Service State oSundS 
circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Oralia Olalde 

----~----------------
Tel No: 

Application prepared by: Juanita Cabrera Sheriff's Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 361-886·2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 05/14/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 05/14/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ................................................. ,. 11/19/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 21,495 21,500 = 5 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none [KJ 

State purpose for Grant: This grant funds overtime pay for law enforcment officers 
when performing fugitive apprehension task force duties. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 

Explain: This grant provided funding for necessary fugitive apprehension duties. 



• 

Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 

Contract Budget 
100% 

Grant Funds 
100% Local Funds 0% 

Other Match 
0% 

21,500 21,500 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 T ele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 0 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 21,500 21,500 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? .~ NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] 

2.) Monthly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] 
3.) 0 0 
4.) 0 0 
5.) 0 0 00 

prepared.hbvy': ~~ IYI.. r~ 05/18/11 Approved by: 
;--:7(Tuanita M. Cabrera Date 
'./ Intemal Auditor 

Nueces Count Sheriff's Office 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 



---------------------

Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Fugitive Apprehension Task Force 
Dept 2339 0-79-10-0170 10/01109-09/30/10 

Grantor Agency US Marshals Service State 0E~nds 
circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Oralia Olalde Tel No: 


Application prepared by: Juanita Cabrera Sheriff's Department 

Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 361-886-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 05/14109 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 05/14/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ................................................. . 11/19/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 8,002 11,000 = 2,998 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none m 

State purpose for Grant: This grant funds overtime pay for law enforcment officers 
when performing fugitive apprehension task force duties. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 

Explain: This grant provided funding for necessary fugitive apprehension duties. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Buqget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 0 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 11,000 11,000 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 11,000 11,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? @ NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [KJ [KJ [KJ [KJ 

2.) Monthly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [KJ [KJ [KJ [KJ 

3.) D D D D 
4.) D D D D 
5.) D D D D 

Prepared by: ~C~ 05/18/11 Approved by: 
Juanita M. Cabrera Date 
Internal Auditor 
Nueces Count Sheriff's Office 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Border Cities & Counties Security Grant· Dept. 2312 2312501 04/01/2010·03/31/2011 

Grantor Agency Office of the Governor ~ Federal Funds 
~~ 

Grantor Agency Contact Ashley Randall Tel No: 512-463-8228 

Application prepared by: Jim KaelinlJuanita Cabrera Sheriff's Dept. 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Juanita Cabrera 361-887-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 02/02/10 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 04107110 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ................................................... 03/25/10 

Sources of Local Funds: N/A - no other match 

Sources of Other Match: N/A - no other match 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 57,067.00 57,067.00 == 0..00 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none m 

State purpose for Grant: Grant pays for overtime costs related to border security. 
This grant also paid for three thermal imagers. 

Was the grant successful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 

Explain: This grant allowed the county to purchase night vision cameras to be able to 
perform night time surveillance and it also provided the funds to pay the officers for overtime 
dUty related to border security. 



.. 


Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 0 
5125 Salaries - Overtime 40,477 40,477 
5131 Longevi1Y 
5150 Employee Benefits 0 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bld~ 
5300 Professional 
5435 Equip Rental 0 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 16,590 16,590 

Total $ 57,067 57,067 0 0 

List contract "Special Conditions" & 
Financial Reporting Requirements 

Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Sylvia Segovia [] [K] [] [[] 

2.) Pro9ress Re~orts Juanita Cabrera [] [K] [] [KJ 
3.) 0 0 0 0 
4.) 0 0 0 0 
5.) 0 0 0 0 

05/18/11 Approved by: 
Date 

Internal Auditor 
Nueces Coun Sheriffs Office 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

HIDTA Grant Dept. 2378 18PHNP518Z 01101/08·12131110 

Grantor Agency ....yt--__...,;O;...:ff.;.,;i.:..ce.;:......:.o..;..f..;..N:..:.a.....:ti.:..o.....:n.:.:.al:...:D:.:...:...;ru~gf..C..:.....:...o:...:nt....:r.:..o_I:...:P..;..o:..:.lic State ~e~;:~'"ds
circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Janet Fowler Tel No: 202·395·6739 

Application prepared by: Jim Kaelin/Juanita Cabrera Grant's Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin/Juanita Cabrera 361-887-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court. . . ... ... ... ... . .. ... ... ... 06/11/08 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court .... ,. '" ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 06/11/08 

Date of Notice of Contract Award................................................... 03/17/08 

Sources of Local Funds: N/A • No other match 

Sources of Other Match: N/A· No other match 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 81,000.00 - 81,000.00 = 0.00 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No variance 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none 00 

State purpose for Grant: This Grant was used to fund the salary of an intermediate clerk 
and the overtime pay of two officers assigned to the task force. This grant also pays for 
the lease costs of a vehicle used in the program. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 
------~---------

Explain: By providing the funds necessary for the clerk and the overtime costs 
including the vehicle, this grant enabled Nueces County to meet the goals of the grant. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 29,500 29,500 
5125 Salaries - Overtime 29,600 29,600 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 8,900 8,900 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5212 Construction 
5240 M &R EQuip 
5260 M &R Bld~ 
5300 Professional 
5435 EQuipment Rental 13,000 13,000 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 81,000 81,000 0 0 
.~ 

Have all grant funds been received? @) NO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [KJ[!J [K][!J 
2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [KJ[K] [KJ[K] 
3.) DO OD 
4.) DO DD 

County AU3f:naJ. ~.~ 
Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

05/18/11 

Date Date 


Prepared by: 

anita M. Cabrera Internal Auditor 

cc: Ms. Roxana Hunt. Grants Administration Director 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Donations

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept donations to the county for the benefit of the Keach Family Library in accordance with Texas

Local Government Code Section 81.032.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Donations KeachLibrary



COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant 

Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE 

County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

Agenda Item Summary for: Authorize and Approve Acceptance of 
Donations Totaling $625.00 

Comn1j;:sioners Court meeting Wednesday, June 15,2011 

REC01\1MENDAT1Ul\: (f\) Dis(;Uss and consider the acceptance of $25.00 in 
ccntributions to t;l1:: "Buy A BOJk Campaign': for the Nucces County Keach Family 
Coumy Library and $600.(;0 to Library Board. 

BACKGROUND: In 2~cordaI1ce with the Local Govemment Code sec 81.032 (copies 
mtached), the commi.::sioners court may ::tccept a gift. grant, donatwl1. bequest, ~r devise 
of money or otter property Of~ behaif of the county for the lfUrpose of performing :.i ' 

fil1:ctlJf1 conien-ed by Jaw 011 the counly or county officer. 

DlSCUSSION: $25.00 was contributed funds·toward the '"'Buy a Book" campa.ign for the 
N..i;?ces County Keach Family Library. This is the fimt report of contribution for the 
CLTr0Titfiscal yeal' to the "Buy A Book" campaign. The "Buy A Book" account has a 
b::gUIning fund b:tlance of $22,381.07 at October 1, 2010 with revenues of $40.00 and 
wt1h expenditures (If $15,516.41. The current fund halance is $6,904.66 as of May 31, 
2011 

T;le Library Board received its first donation 01'$600.00 for this fiscal year. An 
anonymous donor made the donation with [he understandIng that i1 be used for the 
chi lciff:ll and teen acti\., ities this summer and if any funds remained could be uSt~d in the 
falL 

FISC AL IMP ACT: .Acceptance of funds will have a posl1:ve impact on the Nueces 
County Keach Family Libn:ry and "Buy a Book" campaign z:nd the Library Board win 
enhance the quality oflife In these areas. 

Prepared by: F. Chavera f£.. .. 

SUbmittedbY:~~ 
Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudit@co.nueces.tx.\ 

mailto:nueces.countyaudit@co.nueces.tx
http:01'$600.00
http:6,904.66
http:15,516.41
http:22,381.07


List ofdonors: 

Keach County Family Library: 
Sam and Vicki Keach 
Total 

$ 25.00 
25.00 

Library Board: 
Anonymous donor for children and teen summer activities 
Total 

600.00 
600.00 

Grand Total ~.625.00 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

FY09-10 Outside Agency Report

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" report for FY 2009/2010:

1. Westside Business Association

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Westside Business Association







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Twin Lakes Utility Conveyance Agreement

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify a Utility Conveyance Agreement between River Acres Water Supply Corporation and Nueces County in

relation to the Twin Lakes Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was

designed to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity will resolve the

need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

Construction for this project is now complete and the system now requires a water provider to offer water service to

the residents. The nearest water provider is the River Acres Water Supply (RAWS) Corporation.

The Utility Conveyance Agreement would allow RAWS to take title for the Twin Lakes Subdivision Water

Distribution System as outlined in the Agreement. RAWS is already providing water service to the subdivision. 

There is no fiscal impact for this item. 

Attachments

Utility Conveyance Agreement



UTILITY CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 


RIVER ACRES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

AND 


NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 


This Agreement is made and entered into effect on May 25, 2011, by and 
between River Acres Water Supply Corporation, a Texas corporation organized under 
and by virtue of Art. 1434a of Vernons Annotated Texas Civil Statutes, (herein called 
the "Corporation") and Nueces County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas whose address is 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 (herein called 
"County"). 

WHEREAS, Corporation was created and organized for the purpose of furnishing water 
to the land within its service area and is recognized as a political subdivision for certain 
purposes; 

WHEREAS, County has received and is presently administering and completing 
construction of Office of Rural and Community Affairs Project No. 728125, and, in 
connection therewith, County has acquired ownership of a water distribution system, 
"Facilities," as outlined in detail in the Contract Documents, Specifications and 
Drawings: Proposed Water System Improvements - Twin Lakes Subdivision prepared 
by Naismith Engineering, Inc. and dated November 19, 2009 (hereinafter called "Plans" 
or "Specifications" or "Plans and Specifications"); 

The Distribution System includes the following: 

150 LF 2" C-900 PVC waterlines 
5680 LF 6" C-900 PVC waterlines 
1 EA 6"x2" D.I.M.J. Reducer 
8 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. Gate Valve w/valve box 
4 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. Tee 
6 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend 
8 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend 
13 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend 
1 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend 
1 EA. 6" D.I.M.J. long pattern sleeve 
5 EA. Fire Hydrant Assemblies 
90 LF. 12" Dia. High Density High Molecular Weight Polyethylene Pipe Casing 
280 LF 6" Dia. High Density High Molecular Weight Polyethylene Pipe 
14 EA. Single Service Connection 
15 EA. Single Service Connection w/Road Bore 
2660 LF %" treated PVC waterline 

WHEREAS, the County may periodically sell the County's surplus property to another 
political subdivision in accordance to Chapter 263 of the Texas Local Government 
Code; 

WHEREAS, the County desires to dispose of the Facilities as surplus property as 
defined by Section 263.151(2) of the Texas Local Government Code to Corporation; 
and 
Page 1 of4 



WHEREAS, the Corporation is providing water service within the County and 
Corporation shall provide maintenance and repair of the Facilities in exchange for the 
applicable conveyance of the Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the County wishes to convey and Corporation wishes to take title to such 
Facilities so that Corporation can provide fresh water in the service area. 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties for and in consideration of the premises and of the 
mutual obligations, covenants, and benefits herein after set forth, agree as follows: 

1. 	 Conveyance of Utility. 

County hereby sells, conveys, transfers and delivers to Corporation the 
improvements made as part of Office of Rural and Community Affairs 
Project No. 728125 at the Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution 
System free and clear of all liens, claims, encumbrances, options, 
charges, assessments, reservations, or restrictions. The improvements 
being conveyed hereby are more completely described in the Plans and 
Specifications thereof, copies of which have been filed with Corporation 
and which are incorporated herein by reference. 

2. 	 Assignment. County hereby assigns all of its rights pertaining to the Twin 
Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System under the Construction 
Contract to Corporation and agrees to make provisions for the transfer of the 
performance and payment bonds, and guarantees and warranties executed 
by the contractors and all other rights of County pursuant to the provisions of 
the Construction Contract. 

3. 	 Representations by County. Except for the warranties of title expressly set 
forth herein, and the express covenants of County set forth herein, there are 
no warranties given by County to Corporation, expressed or implied, and all 
such warranties are hereby disclaimed by County and released by 
Corporation. 

County represents to Corporation that: 

(a) 	Title. The Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System is 
hereby conveyed to Corporation, free and clear of all liens, claims, 
encumbrances, options, charges, assessments, reservations, and 
restrictions. 

(b) Rights-of-Way, Easements, Etc. County represents that the Twin 
Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System has been constructed 
entirely within the dedicated county and public right-of-way, except for 
easements previously acquired by the County. Nueces County agrees 
to relocate all water distribution lines, taps, valves and appurtenances 
at no expense to River Acres Water Supply Corporation, if roads are 
widened or relocated. 

2 




(e) 	County Requirements. County also warrants and represents that, at 
the time of this conveyance, Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water 
Distribution System meet all requirements of the County and all other 
state and governmental requirements. 

(d) 	Possession. County is in possession of the Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Water Distribution System and no objection to the location or use of 
the improvements or adverse claims of title to the lands, easements, 
rights-of-way, licenses, permits, or leases on which the improvements 
are situated are presently being asserted by any person or persons. 

(e) Legal Proceedings. There are no actions, suits, or proceedings 
pending or, to the knowledge of County, threatened or affecting the 
Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System to be sold 
hereunder and there are no pending condemnation proceedings of 
which County is aware connected with the improvements be conveyed 
hereunder. 

(f) 	Authorization. This Agreement, the transactions contemplated herein, 
and the execution and delivery of this Agreement have been duly 
authorized by County. 

(g) 	No Violation of Other Contracts. This Agreement, and the warranties, 
representations, and covenants contained herein, and the 
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein will not violate 
or constitute a breach of any contract or other agreement to which 
County is a party. 

4. 	 Expenses. Except as specifically set forth herein, each party shall pay its 
own expenses incident to carrying this Agreement into effect and 
consummating all transactions contemplated hereby. 

5. 	 Further Assurances. In connection with this Agreement as well as all 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, each signatory party hereto 
agrees to execute and deliver such additional documents and instruments 
and to perform such additional acts as may be necessary or appropriate to 
effectuate, carry out and perform all the terms and provisions and conditions 
of this Agreement and all such transactions. 

6. 	 Representations Survive Conveyance. The agreements and representations 
made in this Agreement by the parties to this Agreement shall survive the 
conveyance of the Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System. 

7. 	 Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 
accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas and can be changed or 
terminated only by an agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto. This 
Agreement embodies the agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto. 
This Agreement embodies the entire understanding between the parties and 
there are no prior effective representations, warranties, or agreements 
between the parties. 

3 




8. 	 Responsibilities of the Corporation. The Corporation shall comply with TCEQ 
and EPA water quality standards and shall be responsible for daily operations 
including but not limited to waterlines, leaks, customer concerns, meters, 
meter readings, etc. Further, the Corporation shall be responsible for all 
maintenance including but not limited to replacement of waterlines, valves, 
fittings, and meter replacement. 

WITNESS the execution of this ~reement in multiple counterparts, each of 
equal dignity, as of the 25th day of ay ,2011. 

RIVER ACRES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

BY:~~' 
~~Johnqy gIno 

Printed Name: Samuel L. Neal, 

Title: Nueces County Judge 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF A Jueee.s §. 	 ~ 

his instrum!'lnt was acknowledQ.Ad before me on thed/ day of ::11"7~ ,2011, 
by I of RllIirfil'ft.S tqrt: ,a Texas corporati n, on behalf 
of said corpo ation. 

Title: .&ago! c.fJRt£idtn/; 

BY: __~=-____-?L-________-7~~____ 

T~B.MOFRTT 
tl( COMMISSION EXPIRES 

Declmblr3, 2011 

N~~~S 
72l r I i? l3. )1oln't!: 

Notary's Typed or Printed Name 
My Commission Expires: 12 -<$'" /1 

THE STATE O~ T~XAS § 
COUNTYOF_Jr~~==~==~___ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the~51ay of 
of Nueces County, Texas. 

,2011, 
by Sam1!el 1. Neal, IT 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 
VICKI KEACH 

Notary Public 
STATE OF TEXAS 

. Comm. Exp. 02-20-2014 

Notary's Typed or Printed Name 
My Commission Expires: 122· ;J.J)·~/4 

4 

http:acknowledQ.Ad


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Contract Amendment No. 1 for Naismith Engineering, Inc.

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Amendment No. 1 to an Architectural Services Contract with Naismith Engineering, Inc., related to the

Banquete Park Improvement Project.

BACKGROUND

On June 29, 2010, Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. entered into a contract to provide plans,

specifications, and construction observation for various improvements at the Banquete Park.  The contract expires

on June 29, 2011.

DISCUSSION

Contract Amendment No. 1 extends the contract expiration date to June 30, 2012.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Grant Funds

Amount Requested: NA

Fiscal Year: NA

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact - Time Extension Only

Banquete Park Grant - Dpt 2709

Grant end date - July 15, 2012

Attachments

Contract

Contract Amendment No. 1











































County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 

NUECES COUNTY AND NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
WHEREAS,  the County of Nueces and Naismith Engineering, Inc. entered into an Architectural Services Contract for the 
preparation of plans, specifications, and construction observation for various improvements at the Banquete Park on June 29, 2010; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Contract provides for modifying the duration of the work; and 
 
WHEREAS, delays in the construction of the park improvements require the Architectural Services Contract termination date to be 
extended to allow the architect to comply with his duties as set out in the Contract. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the 
original contract, herein, and additional time for completion of the Contract do hereby mutually agree:  
 

1. The second sentence of Article 3 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following: “This Contract shall 
terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2012.” 

 
2. The first sentence of Article 18 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following: “This Contract shall 

terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2012, unless extended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements.” 
 

3. All other provisions of the contract shall remain the same. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

Witness our hands on this ________ day of ____________, 2011. 
 

NUECES COUNTY                                                                                                 NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 
 

By: _____________________________                                                                 By: ______________________________ 
       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President 
       NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
______________________________         
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk                                         
                                                               
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

RMB Fairgrounds Improvement Package No. 2 Change Order No. 3

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Change Order No. 3 for the Fairgrounds Improvement Package No. 2 with SafeNet Services, LLC.

BACKGROUND

The current contract will terminate on June 30, 2011, unless extended by change order.  It is anticipated that the

work will not be completed before the current termination date.

DISCUSSION

The contract with SafeNet Services, LLC was originally entered into on July 14, 2010.  It was extended until June

30, 2011, by change order No. 2.  Contract Change Order No. 3 extends the contract expiration date by 90 days to

September 28, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 2007 CO's

Amount Requested: NA

Fiscal Year: NA

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact - Time Extension Only

Fairgrounds Upgrade Repairs - Various Project Numbers:

Budget -                  $ 4,686,902.51

Expenses                $ 4,243,138.20

Contract Balance     $    443,764.31

Attachments

Change Order No 3











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Change Order No. 1 to add 30 days to the Capturion Network Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video

Marquee project.

BACKGROUND

On January 5, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Capturion Network for the Regional Fairgrounds

Video Marquee project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds an additional 30 days to the contract time due to concrete foundation curing time. The

foundation concrete must meet design strength prior to any steel assembly.  Change Order No. 3 extends the

contract expiration date to July 30, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 2007 CO's

Amount Requested: NA

Fiscal Year: NA

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact - Time Extension Only

19172023 - Reserve for Marquee

Budget -                        $318,400

Expenses                      $221,350 

Contract Balance           $ 97,050

Attachments

Change Order No. 1









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. M.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Change order No. 1 Haeber Roofing Co. - McKinzie Jail Annex 

Submitted By: Annette Mouttet, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Change Order No. 1, to add thirty-one (31) working days, to the Haeber Roofing Company McKinzie Jail

Annex Roof Replacement Project.

BACKGROUND

On February 17, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Haeber Roofing Company for the McKinzie Jail

Annex Roof Replacement Project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds an additional thirty-one (31) working days to the Contract.  Delays encounterd by Haeber

Roofing due to work space conflicts and work sequencing delays which were encountered during the re-roofing

process with the ongoing HVAC Contract at McKinzie Jail Annex. The HVAC Contract entails replacing roof top

units and supporting electrical feeds on the McKinzie Jail Annex Roof.  Contract Change Order No. 1  extends the

contract expiration date to August 4, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 2007 CO's

Amount Requested: NA

Fiscal Year: NA

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact - Time Extension Only

19174007 - McKinzie Annex Roof Replacement

Budget -                  $568,508

Expenses                $333,721

Contract Balance    $234,787

Attachments

Mckinzie Jail Annex - CO 1



NUECES COUNTY
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM

I Change Order No.: 1

Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement
Project No.: IFB 2834-09
Owner: Nueces County
Contractor: Haeber Roofinq Company

Reason for Change Order: Due to work space conflicts and work sequencing delays encountered
during the re-roofing process it is necessary to add 31 working days to the project. The work
space conflict and sequencing delays are in part due to the ongoing HVAC contract. The HVAC
contract work entails replacing Roof Top Units and supporting electrical feeds.

I Amount Added by this Change Order: $0.00

Original Contract Days: 180
Previous Days Added: 0
Days Added this Change Order: 31

Total Project Days: 211

Page 1 of3

Revised 2/24/2009



~
1?~.:"-.,"'....:1t.' .•. "'<P\
i~J2~

CONST':;'1-~~~«'~ONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:_1'-- _

NUECES COUNTY

TABLE A- Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock
PROJECTNO.:.~IF~B~28~3~4~-O~9 _

LABOR EQUIPMENTHOURLYRATE HOURLY RATE

SCHEDULE OF VALUES
TABLE B: Contract Items

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY NEW
REVISED

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUNI
UNDERRUN

Project Bid as Lump Sum

TOTALS

Page 2 of3
Revised 2/2412009



NUECES COUNTY
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM

Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement
Project No.: IFB 2834-09
Change Order No.: 1

I Contractor: I Haeber Roofing Company

Date of Contract Award: February 17, 2010
Original Contract Amount: $568,508.00
Add Change Order Amount: $ 0.0
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 0.0
Less Contingency: $ 0.0
Adjusted Contract Amount: $568,508.00

I Time Extension No.: 1

Date:

Date:

Nueces Coun Date:

Page 3 of3

Revised 2/24/2009



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. N.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Accept the award and executed agreement for RFP No. 2877-11 Juvenile Justice Alternative Education

Program-JJAEP with Southwest Key Programs, Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the award and executed agreement for RFP No. 2877-11, Juvenile Justice Alternative Education

Program-JJAEP, with Southwest Key Programs, Inc. as approved by the Juvenile Board on May 23, 2011.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals from organizations to satisfy the requirements of a Juvenile Justice

Alternative Education Program as required under the Texas Education Code, Chapter 37.  It is a 180 day Program

that charges a daily rate per student of $109.18 for 1-32 seats or $72.53 for 33-48 seats.  There is a startup fee of

$81,790 which will be paid in 2 payments of $40,895.00

The term for this contract is for twenty-four (24) months with a one (1) year option to extend. All rates proposed

shall be guaranteed for the contract term. However, the Juvenile Department reserves the right to accept guarantee

of more than twenty-four (24) months if it is in the Juvenile Board’s best interest.

DISCUSSION

The expense for this contract is part of the Juvenile 2010/2011 operating budget.

Attachments

RFP 2877-11 contract



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. O.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum bid to date

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 35, Block 3, Hudson Acres, in the amount of $2,000.00.

2. Lot 26, Block 3, Griffin Addition, in the amount of $2,001.00.

3. Lot 21, Block 2, Carver Addition, in the amount of $2,500.00.

4. Lots 1 and 2, Block 12, Carver Addition No. 2, in the amount of $5,000.00.

5. Lot 14, and a portion of Lot 13, Block 2, W. Amos Moore Addition, in the amount of

    $5,000.00.

6. Lot 10, Block 2, Wright Place, in the amount of $25,000.00.

7. Lot 5, Block 10, McNorton Addition No. 3, in the amount of $1,500.00.

8. Lots 8 and 9, Block 7, Robstown Original Townsite, in the amount of $2,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. P.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Designate official to calculate tax rate

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Designate the Tax Assessor-Collector as the official to calculate the tax rate, the rollback rate, and the

notice-and-hearing limit, in accordance with Chapter 2 of the Texas Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

Each year the Commissioners Court must designate an official to calculate the effective tax rate, rollback rate and

the notice-and-hearing limit as part of the Truth-in-taxation process.

DISCUSSION

Designate the Tax Assessor-Collector as the official to calculate the tax rate, rollback rate, and the

notice-and-hearing limit.

Attachments

Tax Calculation



[11Wild WOl1 at 1 
Susan Combs r x< t 'II\~ ,II r I JI .• I. \ 11'1 

Security Alert and Safeguards 

Chapter 2: 

The Effective Tax Rate 

The effective tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the preceding 
year and for the current year, based on a tax rate that would produce the same amount of taxes if 
applied to the same properties taxed in both years. 

The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal 
roll and the estimated values of properties under protest. The unit's tax assessor-collector determines 
the following information: 

• the total appraised and taxable value of property in the unit; 
• the total appraised and taxable value of new improvements; and 
• the total taxable property annexed since the preceding year. 

The tax assessor-collector submits all of this information to the governing body. The governing body 
designates an officer or employee (often the tax assessor-collector, but not necessarily) to calculate the 
effective tax rate and the rollback tax rate. 

Calculating the Effective Tax Rate 

Calculating the effective tax rate requires the last year's taxes and the current year's taxable value for 
property taxed in both years. Dividing the taxes by the value (and multiplying by 100 to convert to a 
rate per $100 of value) produces the effective tax rate, as illustrated in Exhibit 3. 

Exhibit 3 

Calculating the Effective Tax Rate 


PriorYear's Taxes 
Current Value of 

--- ,[i.?:;5-- Effective 
+ PropertyTaxed x $100

Taxes on Propert)' Tax Rate
in the Prior-Year

Lost this Year 

In practice, the calculation is slightly more complicated. The worksheets in Appendix 2 provide step
by-step details of these calculations. What follows is a general summary. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Q.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

LEAD First Diabetes Funding

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Approve contract between Nueces County and LEAD First for funding from County Judge, Commissioner Precinct

One and Commissioner Precinct Two diabetes funds for the purposes of conducting a Diabetes Fair providing

diabetes education and screening.

BACKGROUND

LEAD First holds an annual Back-to-School Wellness and Health Fair geared towards the children of CCISD and

residents of the area.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $5000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Diabetes Funds

Amount Requested: $5,000.00

Fiscal Year: FY10/11

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

County Judge - $2,000

5110-1410/511005-5443

Commissioner Pct 1 - $2,000

5110-1410/511001-5443

Commissioner Pct 2 - $1,000  

5110-1410/511002-5443

Attachments

LEAD FIRST







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. R.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

HWNT Diabetes Funding

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Approve contract with Hispanic Women's Network of Texas-Corpus Christi Chapter for the purpose of promoting

diabetes prevention and activities that will benefit Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $1,500.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Diabetes Funds

Amount Requested: $1,500.00

Fiscal Year: FY10/11

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 2

5110-1410/511002-5443

Attachments

HWNT Diabetes Proposal

Diabetes Contract



JlW.Atg &vtpw eltWti e1uIpWt 
Advocates for the Advancement ofWomen in public, corporate, and civic life 

HWNT-ce, P.O. Box an, Corpus Chrilti, TX 78466 """rtfrDgmall,com htIp:lIhwnt<orpus-chrlsti.yolnlt8.com 

Corpus Christi Chapter 
Executive Board 

Chair 
Dr. Mary Jane Garza 
1llIlV.qaa«@verizoo.net 

Chair-Elect 
Veronica R. Trevino 
vrotlIyjno@yahoo.com 

Vice Chair for Membership 
Phyllis Secraw 
shoDqerphy{@yahoo.com 

Secretary 
Graciela Stillman 
astillman5O@y8hoo.com 

Treasurer 
Dr. Maria Salinas 
mctS8linas@att.net 

Past-Chair 
Linda Benavides 
lindabny1Q@yahoo.com 

Parliamentarian 
Judge Marisela Saldat'la 
mqsaJc!«la@8OI.com 

Public Relations 
Peggy Bat'lales 
msbanaJes@yahoo.com 

Communications 
Graciela Garza 
gtz069O@Yahoo.com 

State Representative 
Cecilia Huerta 
huertoccg@yahoo.com 

HISPANIC WOMEN'S OF TEXAS - CORPUS CHRISTI CHAPTER
 
PROPOSAL FOR FUNDING
 

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S COURT
 

GOAL: The purpose of the funding is to provide community-based diabetes prevention 
and management interventions that are part of a comprehensive approach 
to diabetes prevention and control. Hispanic Women's Network - Corpus 
Christi (HWNT) will implement evidence-based strategies at the community 
level, as well as creating or advocating for community changes conducive 
to diabetes primary and secondary preventative measures. 

1. To hold diabetes awareness education/workshops sessions tailored to our 
membership comprised of220 members. Our June, July, August and 
September meetings will include guest speakers to address diabetes 
prevention and management for the segment of our monthly program. 

2, Screening and BMI checks for members including the disabled, homeless 
and other group members with mental health issues to raise 
awareness and enable early diagnosis. 

3, HWNT-CC will sponsor checks during the months of June-September. 
There will be one check per month at different sites. Advertisement 
will be via newsletters, e-blasts, face book, and public 
announcements. 

4.	 Education and empowennent of diabetic clients to reduce risk of 
diabetic related complications, by involving them to simple activities 
such as yoga, walking, dancing and martial arts . This will increase 
their physical activity making them healthier and more active 
amongst their community, 

5.	 Monthly newsletters and updates will include an article on diabetics care 
and prevention. 

6.	 Participate in August Health Fair at local high school. Members will 
have infonnation on diabetics, a nurse to assist in glucose readings, 
healthy snacks for attendees (fruits-apples, oranges, bananas, etc.) 

To relive sickness and preserve and protect good health of those who have
 
diabetes. This will include other medical advice relating to diabetes such as
 
Swine Flu, foot care, eyesight, healthy eating, and alcohol and substance
 
misuse of medications.
 

We will create a database system of all our members to help us tackle health inequalities, 
as we will be able to understand which members are experiencing poor health service 
leading to diabetes. This database will be very important in detennining number of 
members with diabetics, medications, and care received. 



MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County of Nueces 

A
SAMUE~EAL, JR.
 

County Judge
 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303
 

901 Leopard Street
 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Hispanic Women's Network of Texas-Corpus Christi Chapter 

This agreement entered into on , 2011, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Hispanic Women's Network of Texas-Corpus 
Christi Chapter, herein after called "HWNT," a non-profit organization focused on promoting the 
advancement of Hispanic women, as well as raising awareness regarding issues affecting the 
Hispanic women within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,	 Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS,	 Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

WHEREAS,	 On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non
Hispanic whites of similar age; and 

WHEREAS,	 Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS,	 It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS,	 The Commissioners Court finds; the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

HWNT Foundation Agreement	 - 1



WHEREAS,	 In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 
partner with the HWNT, to provide diabetes awareness education/workshops, 
screening and 8MI checks, and other activities relating to diabetes awareness 
and prevention; and 

WHEREAS,	 The program is also aimed to motivate, encourage and actively engage women 
and through them their families in diabetes prevention and education, as well as 
to provide public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, 
exercise and nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and 

WHEREAS,	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and HWNT, agree to the following: 

I.	 HWNT will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of diabetes and 
continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention. In particular, HWNT will 
provide diabetes information in their monthly newsletter as well as organize events 
promoting diabetes prevention, including providing diabetes awareness 
education/workshops, screening and 8MI checks, and other activities relating to diabetes 
awareness and prevention. 

II.	 HWNT will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by HWNT in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. HWNT shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be 
presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III.	 HWNT, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and promote 
diabetes educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens. 

IV.	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00), subject to 
appropriations, for the continuation of HWNT's diabetes awareness and prevention 
activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget. 

V.	 HWNT will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 
Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI.	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event 
the HWNT terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the HWNT to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

HWNT Foundation Agreement	 -2



-----------

----------

Approved, this day, the __ dayof 2011. 

Nueces County HWNT 

BY:BY: ----------- ---------County Judge Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez
 
County Attorney
 

HWNT Foundation Agreement - 3



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. S.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

EPA Access Request - Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Consent for Entry and Access to Property for the former Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract of Property

(U.S. 77 Business, Robstown, Texas) as foreclosure Trustee, as requested by the Environmental Protection Agency

(EPA).

BACKGROUND

The EPA has requested access to this property for purposes of investigating if the property fits the Superfund

Cleanup Program.

DISCUSSION

The request has a duration until December 31, 2012, which would give the EPA time to potentially clean up the

property.

Attachments

EPA access request Rogers Delinted Tract



••••••••   United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 6   •••••••• 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733 
 

CONSENT FOR ENTRY AND ACCESS TO PROPERTY 
 

Description of property for which consent to access is granted: 
 
   Former Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Facility (“Rogers Delinted”) 
   U.S. Hwy 77 Business 
   Robstown, TX   
 
Name of Signatory:   Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge 

  
Address: 901 Leopard Rm 303 
 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
Phone: 361-888-0444 
 
Relationship to Property:  The above-cited property was struck off to Nueces County as trustee as the 
result of a tax foreclosure sale. 
 
I HEREBY CONSENT to officers, employees and parties authorized by the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), entering and having continued access to the property described above at 
reasonable times for the following purposes: 

 
• Sampling groundwater in six monitor wells at Rogers Delinted; 
 
• Performing well yield test at one monitor well at Rogers Delinted; 
 
• Removal of the ruptured sulfuric acid tank located on the north side of the Rogers Delinted 

process building and neutralization/removal of acidic soil surrounding the tank; 
 
• Removal of the 55-gallon poly drum of unknown liquid on the south side of the Rogers 

Delinted process building; 
 

• Removal of pesticide contaminated debris on the floor of the pesticide application room 
located at the west end of the Rogers Delinted process building; 
 

• Removal of up to three elevated fungicide/insecticide storage/treatment tanks and associated 
contaminated equipment (piping, tumbling unit, bucket conveyor) in the pesticide application 
area located at the west end of the Rogers Delinted process building; 

 
• Taking photographs to record the sampling/cleanup process at Rogers Delinted; 

 
• The taking of other response actions that may be determined necessary. 
 
This access may be exercised at any time between the date of this document and June 15, 2011.  It 
may be revoked in writing by the undersigned upon thirty (30) days prior notice delivered to the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency c/o December 31, 2012, at the address shown above. 
 
I realize that these actions are undertaken pursuant to EPA’s response and enforcement responsibilities 
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), 42 
U.S.C. Sections 9601-9675 and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), 42 U.S.C. 



Section 6901-6992k.  This written permission is given by me voluntarily with the knowledge of my 
right to refuse and without threats or promises of any kind. 
 
I  HEREBY WARRANT that I have authority to make this access agreement. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________________________ 
Printed Name       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Signature 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. T.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Outdoor Burn Ban

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County, pursuant to Section

352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions have increased in Nueces County.  On the Texas Forest Service's Keetch-Byram Drought Index,

Nueces County is now over 600 units. The Keetch-Byram Index ranges from 0 to 800 units with 800 indicating the

driest possible conditions.  The Court normally adopts a burn ban order as the Keetch-Byram Drought Index

approaches 500.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Outdoor Burn Ban - June 15, 2011



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Outdoor Burn Prohibition – June 15, 2011) 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt an order restricting outdoor 
burning during drought conditions; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has determined that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined that circumstances present in the unincorporated portions of the County 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that such an order lasts for a maximum period of 
up to 90 days or until a determination by the Texas Forest Service that drought conditions no longer exist; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that all outdoor 
burning is banned in the unincorporated area of the county for 90 days from the date of the adoption of this Order, unless the 
restrictions are terminated earlier based on a determination made by the Texas Forest Service or this Court.  This Order is adopted 
pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code, and other applicable statutes.  This Order does not prohibit 
burning activities related to public health and safety that are authorized by the Texas Natural Resources Commission for (1) 
firefighter training; (2) public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations; or, (3) planting or harvesting of agricultural crops, 
or, burns that are conducted by a prescribed burn manager, in accordance with the Natural Resources Code.  In accordance with 
Section 352.081(h), a violation of this Order is a Class C Misdemeanor. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. U.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Application procedure for appointment for the Citizens Advisory Board on Health & Welfare

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve application procedure for appointment for the Citizens Advisory Board on Health & Welfare.

BACKGROUND

Three positions expire June 30, 2011.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening this board for applications today, June 15, closing Wednesday, July 6, 2011, at 5 p.m. and

make appointments at the July 13, 2011 Commissioners Court meeting.

Attachments

Citizens' Advisory Board





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. V.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

FY2011 SCAAP Grant Submission

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize submission of a grant application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) under the FY2011 State

Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) for reimbursement of costs related to incarcerating undocumented

criminal aliens.

BACKGROUND

Over the past thirteen (13) years, Nueces County has applied to the Bureau of Justice Assistance for funding under

the State Criminal Alien Assistance Program. The SCAAP reimburses some of the costs of incarcerating

undocumented criminal aliens who have committed serious crimes in the United States. Under the reimbursement

program, Nueces County has received as follows:

FY1997 $104,000

FY1998 $410,000

FY1999 $396,000

FY2000 $235,877

FY2001 $65,991

FY2002 $121,112

FY2003 $33,398

FY2004 $14,979

FY2005 $42,501

FY2006 $51,368

FY2007 $52,113

FY2008 $63,293

FY2009 $44,449

FY2010 $29,824

Awards total $1,664,905

DISCUSSION

Justice Benefits, Inc., in partnership with the County Auditor's and Sheriff's Office, will be providing administrative

assistance in developing the necessary data for submitting the County's request for reimbursement to the U.S.

Department of Justice. The year's SCAAP deadline for application submittal is June 27, 2011 and the application

will be submitted electronically through the Grants Management System of the Office of Justice Programs.

There is no cash match for this grant. The funding allotment has not been determined yet for this grant. Justice

Benefits, Inc. has not yet estimated this year's submission reimbursement.

Attachments

SCAAP Application Information



From: Maria M. Medrano
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: FY 2011 SCAAP Application for Nueces, TX
Date: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:20:21 AM
Attachments: TX Nueces FY2011 Information Sheet.pdf

TX Nueces FY2011.txt
FY2011 SCAAP-Returning applicants - EMAIL.pdf
ACH Reference Sheet.pdf

From: Michelle Cote 
To: Roxana Hunt
Sent: Tue May 24 10:41:13 2011
Subject: FY 2011 SCAAP Application for Nueces, TX

Justice Benefits, Inc.
2010 Valley View Lane ~ Suite 300 ~ Dallas, Texas 75234

Phone:  800-835-2164 ~ Fax:  972-406-3796
 
 
May 24, 2011
 
 
*** TIME SENSITIVE***
 
Roxana Hunt
Grants Admin/SCAAP Filing
Nueces County
901 Leopard
Room 501
Corpus Christi, TX  78401
 

RE:  FY 2011 SCAAP Application
 
Attached you will find everything you need to complete and submit Nueces County’s FY 2011
SCAAP Application.  Included in this packet is your inmate data file for uploading, an Information
Sheet that includes the Facility Information you will enter into the application, ACH Reference
Sheet, and Instruction Manual to assist you with the application process. 
 
Upon receipt of this packet, please print the Information Sheet, ACH Reference Sheet, and
Instruction Manual.  Next, please save the inmate data file attachment (TX Nueces FY2011.txt) on
your computer’s hard drive.  The easiest place to find the file would be on your computer’s
Desktop.
 
Please do not alter or change any of the data or any of the Facility Information on the Information
Sheet without consulting with JBI.  Utilizing data already supplied by your jurisdiction, this
information has been reviewed, analyzed, and prepared for submission.
 
We strongly recommend and encourage you to complete this process as soon as you receive this

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIA.MEDRANO1
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us






000000000ACOSTA                                  PEDRO                                             1970022710156053       HONDU     2009091520090927          
000000000AGUILAR                                 ALFONSO                  HERNANDEZ                1977083110088957       MEXIC     2010053120100630672521MB4 
000000000AGUILAR                                 LUIS                     ARTURO                   1979070210143184       ELSAL     2009070120100630          
000000000AGUILAR                                 PEDRO                                             1990010110147178       MEXIC     2009082020091102          
000000000AGUILERA ORTIZ                          JUAN                     G                        1980051710157857       MEXIC     2010030820100501          
000000000ALANIS                                  JOSE                                              1987041210135088       MEXIC     2009092120091013          
000000000ALEJANDRO                               LUIS                     ARMANDO                  1975122910155875       MEXIC     2009123020100115675065RB6 
000000000ALEJANDRO                               LUIS                     ARMANDO                  1975122910155875       MEXIC     2009083120091031675065RB6 
000000000ALEMAN-CERDA                            MARIANO                                           1951070510041797       MEXIC     2009070820090725          
000000000ALMAZAN                                 THOMAS                   RODRIGUEZ                1969092210125968       MEXIC     2010041720100501          
000000000ALVARADO                                FERNANDO                 ALVAREZ                  1982112510158480       MEXIC     2010041820100501          
000000000AMAYA                                   JOSE                                              1957052610014715       MEXIC     2010051020100602          
000000000AMAYA                                   JOSE                                              1973101710155445       ELSAL     2009072620090819          
000000000ANDRADE                                 JOSE                     GARCIA                   1953101410081588       MEXIC     2009102320091210987483PA7 
000000000ANGEL                                   JOSE                     IGNACIO                  1991073110157058       MEXIC     2009122020091223604149FD3 
000000000ANSALDUAS                               ANNA                                              1967040610145981       MEXIC     2009102820091218          
000000000ASBURY                                  KARL                     DEWANE                   1984051810150789       GERMA     2009082120090825          
000000000ASBURY                                  KARL                     DEWANE                   1984051810150789       GERMA     2009123020100409          
000000000AVALOS                                  ZACARRIAS                                         1967090110158474       MEXIC     2010041720100421          
000000000AVILA                                   JORGE                                             1955020510091216       CUBA      2009100220091104557813X11 
000000000AZTORGA                                 FRANCISCO                                         1962010110073021       MEXIC     20091017200911045913RB4   
000000000AZTORGA                                 FRANCISCO                                         1962010110073021       MEXIC     20091112201003015913RB4   
000000000BABADZHANOR                             BORIS                                             1987111510155974       RUSSI     2009090720100630          
000000000BALLESTEROS                             JUSTIN                                            1983121310109875       MEXIC     2009072220090910          
000000000BANIO                                   OSLVENI                  LAO                      1972081510145198       CUBA      2010012620100301          
000000000BARAJAS                                 HERIBERTO                                         1982051210156028       MEXIC     2009091220090924          
000000000BAROS                                   ALCARIO                                           1968082210123595       GERMA     2009110920091216856907LA6 
000000000BARREZA                                 STEVE                    EDWARD                   1974120310041566       JAPAN     2010012420100128          
000000000BARREZA                                 STEVE                    EDWARD                   1974120310041566       JAPAN     2009081120090922          
000000000BARRIENTOS                              HECTOR                   HERNANDEZ                1985080810137585       MEXIC     2010032120100429          
000000000BARRIENTOS                              JOSE                     ANTONIO                  1963050110025510       MEXIC     2010022120100227977031EA9 
000000000BAZALDUA                                LUIS                                              1974040510077269       MEXIC     2009091120091026          
000000000BELTRAN                                 ROBERTO                                           1963062510156923       MEXIC     2009120720091213          
000000000BERNAL                                  VICTOR                   H                        1974100410157408       MEXIC     2010012520100129705269LC0 
000000000BORREGO                                 SANDRA                   NOEMI                    1966031510147341       MEXIC     2009070120091208712574TC6 
000000000BRAKEFIELD                              ROBERT                   GILBERT                  1961120310156503       MEXIC     2009121120100208          
000000000BURCIAGA                                MARIA                                             1968100410088389       MEXIC     20090701200907219263PA0   
000000000CAMACHO                                 RAFAEL                   CARDENAS                 1971102410157577       MEXIC     2010021020100625878712FD6 
000000000CANTERO                                 LUIS ANTONIO             GARICA                   1976060410157672       MEXIC     2010022020100420          
000000000CARDENAS PEREZ                          JUAN                     F                        1971120310158554       MEXIC     2010042320100501629429HD3 
000000000CASTILLO                                GILARDO                                           1968032810155511       MEXIC     2009080120091202          
000000000CASTILLO                                HUGO                     GILDARDO                 1970020110057746       MEXIC     201004232010063078652XA9  
000000000CASTILLO                                RAUL                                              1977022010067021       MEXIC     2010010520100108          
000000000CASTILLO-GONZALEZ                       RUBEN                    DARIO                    1979012110100673       MEXIC     2009080820090821          
000000000CAUDILLO                                ALFONSO                                           1966121710098870       MEXIC     2009070620090725          
000000000CERVANTES                               RIGOBERTO                                         1967021010077315       MEXIC     2009082120090905          
000000000CHAVEZ                                  HUMBERTO                                          1970082910155031       MEXIC     2009070120090716429061CC1 
000000000CISNEROS                                ERWIN                    GIOVANNI                 1977053110146221       GUATE     2009100320091204          
000000000COK                                     ROLAND                   VENTURA                  1950011110042117       CUBA      2009070120090831855 762 W 
000000000COLCHADO                                MARIO                                             1988052910154875       MEXIC     2009121220091217          
000000000COLUNGA                                 RODRIGO                  CAZQUEZ                  1987032810155791       MEXIC     2009082420091019          
000000000CORDOVA                                 FERMIN                   ELUTERIO                 1967032410043730       GERMA     2010042820100501380572MC3 
000000000CRUZ                                    CARLOS                                            1963122910156082       ELSAL     2009091720090928          
000000000CRUZ                                    EULALIO                                           1976040110132394       MEXIC     2010022220100406          
000000000CRUZ                                    JOEL                     ENRIQUE                  1968082610039105       MEXIC     2009070120090731          
000000000CRUZ                                    JUAN                                              1956040710152515       MEXIC     200908092009102896925OR3  
000000000DAVENPORT                               MATTHEW                                           1987050110150804       RALIA     2009071820090724          
000000000DELACRUZ                                ELICEO                                            1985120710155285       MEXIC     2010032220100401          
000000000DELACRUZ                                ELICEO                                            1985120710155285       MEXIC     2009071320090727          
000000000DELACRUZ                                RUBEN                                             1975043010157615       MEXIC     2010021420100301          
000000000DELANUEZ                                JUAN                                              1956062910115317       CUBA      200907022009072917583EB7  
000000000DELEON                                  FRANCISCO                                         1980022810137195       MEXIC     2010053020100610934765HD1 
000000000DELGADO                                 VIDAL                                             1974062510144521       MEXIC     2010032320100501          
000000000DESTAFANO                               SANDRA                   HEFFORD                  1961041310105329       GERMA     2009072220090813          
000000000DIAZ                                    LOSHERN                                           1986013110158925       GERMA     2010052720100603160473NC0 
000000000DIAZ                                    MANUEL                                            1975031510156889       ELSAL     2009120420100225          
000000000DIOSDADO                                LUZ                                               1985112710127140       MEXIC     2010022620100301          
000000000DUARTE                                  JOSE                                              1988081310154497       MEXIC     2009070120090801          
000000000DURAN                                   JOEL                                              1985051610151697       MEXIC     2009110420091110          
000000000EDWARDS                                 DENNIS                   EDWIN                    1976112810058917       PHILI     2010011220100209          
000000000ESCARZAGA                               SANDRA                                            1954092610113299       MEXIC     2009082120090824          
000000000ESCARZAGA                               SANDRA                                            1954092610113299       MEXIC     2010061720100620          
000000000ESPINO                                  REY                                               1984072110112049       HONDU     2010012020100202794910TB9 
000000000ESQUIVEL                                ALBERTO                                           1957042510081491       MEXIC     2010040120100501          
000000000ESTRADA                                 JESUS                    MANUEL                   1978030710089206       MEXIC     2010010520100119711663NB0 
000000000ESTRADA                                 JESUS                    MANUEL                   1978030710089206       MEXIC     2009070120090928711663NB0 
000000000FERNANDEZ                               TOMAS                                             1968062010087243       MEXIC     2009091120091014          
000000000FLORES                                  VICENTE                  MORALES                  1978123110148221       MEXIC     2010012020100126384304PB5 
000000000FRANCO                                  JOSE                                              1989060210158161       MEXIC     2010032220100401          
000000000FULKS                                   AMY                                               1984100810134624       GERMA     2009070920090828          
000000000GALLEGOE-VINAGRE                        ALFONSO                                           1977011510157068       MEXIC     2009122120100301607800FD4 
000000000GALVAN                                  ADOLFO                                            1969081310155781       MEXIC     2009082320091026          
000000000GAONA                                   NESTOR                                            1976010910154281       MEXIC     2009070120090824          
000000000GARCIA                                  ARMANDO                  AMAYA                    1980071610097903       MEXIC     2010032920100405          
000000000GARCIA                                  CARLOS                   AMADO                    1954110410103723       CUBA      2009120720091222989515CA9 
000000000GARCIA                                  DANIEL                   AGUSTIN                  1982120510103277       MEXIC     2009102620091209          
000000000GARCIA                                  FEDERICO                                          1957022210140701       MEXIC     2010010720100630          
000000000GARCIA                                  JUAN                     D                        1977042410072604       MEXIC     2009103020091123484235DB0 
000000000GARCIA-SANCHEZ                          ARMANDO                  CESAR                    1987091010154709       ELSAL     2009070120090715          
000000000GARZA                                   LIBORIO                  L.                       1956072310135170       MEXIC     2009092720091001          
000000000GARZA                                   VICENTE                  V.                       1948050910059244       MEXIC     2010021820100408139604P10 
000000000GAVARRETE-SALAS                         MARTIN                                            1987020510153109       MEXIC     2009070320090712          
000000000GOMEZ                                   FREDDIE                                           1982121310149578       HONDU     2009103120091224          
000000000GOMEZ-GONZALEZ                          JOSE                     GUADALUPE                1961102810005292       MEXIC     2009110720091215          
000000000GONZALEZ                                AGUSTIN                  III                      1965092710085988       GERMA     2009102020091028          
000000000GONZALEZ                                AGUSTIN                  III                      1965092710085988       GERMA     2010010620100426          
000000000GONZALEZ                                AGUSTIN                                           1972012710125076       MEXIC     2010042920100630          
000000000GONZALEZ                                ALEJANDRO                                         1975021510098004       MEXIC     2009080520091002          
000000000GONZALEZ                                BENITO                                            1959032110008069       PANAM     2010050920100607S         
000000000GRANADOSMARTINEZ                        JORGE                                             1974010110155289       MEXIC     2009071320090812          
000000000GRIFFIN                                 JERRY                    LEE                      1983100710107525       GERMA     2010052820100630          
000000000GRUBBS                                  PAUL                                              1971061410048349       GERMA     2010012820100225          
000000000GUAJARDO                                RICARDO                                           1984050210158259       MEXIC     2010032920100416          
000000000GUERRERO                                JOSUE                    CHAVEZ                   1979050110126201       MEXIC     2010060320100630          
000000000GUERRERO                                VICTOR                   MANUEL                   1980071410145388       MEXIC     2010040920100501          
000000000GUTIERREZ                               ROLANDO                                           1969080710051137       MEXIC     2009070120090727218511EB9 
000000000GUTIERREZ-GARCIA                        IVAN                                              1986073010145147       MEXIC     2009081820091022          
000000000GUZMAN                                  ERIC                                              1983040410109854       GERMA     2009120320091213          
000000000HARDERBERG                              PEDRO                                             1967081610152758       MEXIC     2009070120091119574459CD9 
000000000HERMOSILLO                              TONY                     FRED                     1960080210067492       PANAM     2009082020090824250323W5  
000000000HERNADEZ-AGUILAR                        ARNULFO                                           1976101110156828       MEXIC     2009112820100301989664EC5 
000000000HERNANDEZ                               ALEJANDRO                                         1962042210022507       MEXIC     2009070120090710          
000000000HERNANDEZ                               ERASMO                                            1972102810156430       MEXIC     2009102120091110140304FD8 
000000000HERNANDEZ                               SABINO                   GONZALEZ                 1980051810109761       MEXIC     2009090720091116          
000000000HERNANDEZ                               ULISES                   ROSALES                  1986082110142692       MEXIC     2009090520100104          
000000000HERNANDEZ-BAYZA                         JESUS                                             1988012410157230       MEXIC     2010010720100213144006MC8 
000000000HORTON                                  GREGORY                                           1980031810151403       UK        2009092320100119          
000000000HUSAIN                                  NAYAR                    NAZEER                   1959093010080385       PAKIS     2009070120090928252055PB0 
000000000IBANEZ                                  EDITH                    LAUREL                   1971092110024954       GERMA     2009101520091030          
000000000IBARRA                                  GILBERTO                                          1990120210157259       MEXIC     2010011120100126          
000000000IRACHETA                                GASPER                   MARTINEZ                 1980093010157524       MEXIC     2010020520100208          
000000000JAKOBSSON                               JONNY                                             1975111110152185       SWEDE     2009070120091109          
000000000JARAMILLO                               MOISES                   RAYAS                    1962090910069903       MEXIC     2009070120090814682910DA6 
000000000JOHNSON                                 DULCIE                   SABRINA                  1972090410147208       ITALY     2010032420100420          
000000000JUAREZ                                  FLORENTINO                                        1982051910110805       MEXIC     2010062020100630286709TB1 
000000000LACOST                                  ANSEL                    STEVE                    1973122710136233       TRINI     2009091420091002          
000000000LACOST                                  ANSEL                    STEVE                    1973122710136233       TRINI     2010050620100630          
000000000LASSMANN                                CHARLES                  ARTHUR                   1973091010153048       GERMA     2009070120091109          
000000000LECHUGA-BARRERA                         YOLANDA                                           1983061510155673       MEXIC     2010042120100501          
000000000LEDEZMA                                 GUSTAVO                  ZAMBRANO                 1989073010155308       MEXIC     2010031120100409524777RC4 
000000000LEDEZMA                                 GUSTAVO                  ZAMBRANO                 1989073010155308       MEXIC     2009110720100122524777RC4 
000000000LEMUS                                   CANDIDO                                           1984051410158978       GUATE     2010053020100630          
000000000LEYVA                                   NATASHA                  ROJEI                    1980040610150167       BELIZ     2009090120090909          
000000000LINDSEY                                 LUTHER                   CLARENCE                 1952111410015786       UK        2009091420090927885212HA5 
000000000LOPEZ                                   ADAN                                              1974052810157622       MEXIC     2010021520100501          
000000000LOPEZ                                   DANIEL                                            1988061710156852       HONDU     2009112920100501          
000000000LOPEZ                                   FELIX                                             1987080710145702       MEXIC     2009102320100120395136RC2 
000000000LOPEZ                                   FREDDIE                                           1984092210158184       MEXIC     2010032420100401532243XB7 
000000000LOPEZ                                   ROGELIO                                           1981051810156707       MEXIC     2009111520091119          
000000000LOREDO                                  ROGELIO                                           1973070910155816       MEXIC     2009082720091214          
000000000LOUIS                                   JEANPHILIPPE             GABRIEL                  1979113010100240       CANAD     2009081720100212342838MB2 
000000000LYNCH                                   MATTHEW                  RUSSELL                  1958080310049197       CANAD     2010013020100211364334JB8 
000000000MACIAS                                  MARIA                                             1957121010148156       MEXIC     2009092120090929          
000000000MACIAS                                  MARIA                                             1957121010148156       MEXIC     2009081120090821          
000000000MACIAS                                  MARIA                                             1957121010148156       MEXIC     2010021720100301          
000000000MACIAS                                  MARIA                                             1957121010148156       MEXIC     2010061120100630          
000000000MACIAS                                  MARIA                                             1957121010148156       MEXIC     2009101320091104          
000000000MACIAS                                  MARIA                                             1957121010148156       MEXIC     2010031220100403          
000000000MADDEN                                  LILIANA                                           1988101810138615       MEXIC     2009090220091023          
000000000MADRID                                  MELVIN                                            1986081710156476       HONDU     2009102420091028479735AD1 
000000000MALAGON                                 KEVIN                    GARCIA                   1991102310156858       COLOM     2009113020100101          
000000000MANZANO                                 GERARDO                  GUZMAN                   1961071410114504       MEXIC     2010051420100619          
000000000MARIN                                   MARIO                                             1941082310155219       MEXIC     2009070720090715485937L9  
000000000MARIN                                   MARIO                                             1941082310155219       MEXIC     2009080520091207485937L9  
000000000MARTINEZ                                DANIEL                   PEREZ                    1990121110158395       MEXIC     2010041220100501          
000000000MARTINEZ                                ERNESTO                                           1965081310046813       MEXIC     2010020220100501894789EA2 
000000000MARTINEZ                                JOSE                     ALBERT                   1979080910074578       MEXIC     2010053020100630688060DB6 
000000000MARTINEZ                                JOSE                     ALFONSO                  1985122610155982       MEXIC     2009090820091125          
000000000MARTINEZ                                JUAN                     L.                       1951062810048933       MEXIC     2010010320100211690247FD9 
000000000MARTINEZ                                MARCO                    ANTONIO                  1958021010029515       MEXIC     2009111620100119698177V11 
000000000MARTINEZ                                MARIO                                             1974060110066741       MEXIC     2010022020100501277575TB7 
000000000MARTINEZ                                ROLAND                                            1988052010156386       MEXIC     2009101720100112          
000000000MATUS                                   CESAR                                             1978022710156011       MEXIC     2010022520100301          
000000000MCFATRIDGE                              THOMAS                   MICHEAL                  1981072810111995       ITALY     2009080720090811          
000000000MEDINA                                  RODRIGO                                           1951011710150578       MEXIC     2010021120100630153737K5  
000000000MEJIA                                   NICOLAS                                           1984091010155456       MEXIC     2009072820090810          
000000000MILLAN                                  JOSE                                              1960070510159258       COLOM     2010062520100630          
000000000MONTELONGO                              ANA                      B                        1988041510151643       MEXIC     2009071420090717753448AD3 
000000000MONTOYA                                 RAMON                                             1988031410158828       MEXIC     201005182010063056009ED2  
000000000MOORE                                   OLIVIA                   FERN                     1954012810157293       CANAD     2010011420100212          
000000000MORALES                                 JUAN                                              1961020810129382       MEXIC     2009110920100208          
000000000MORALES                                 SAMUEL                   JASON                    1984112710114634       UK        2009081320090823          
000000000MORENO                                  NANCY                    CAVIN                    1968031910133614       KOREA     2009122820091231          
000000000MORENO                                  OSCAR                    EDWARDO                  1973043010074273       MEXIC     2010012220100412          
000000000MORIN                                   HILARIO                  DORIA                    1966120210053064       MEXIC     2009100820100122754688MA9 
000000000NAVARRO                                 JUAN                                              1973070710155959       UNKNO     2009090620091006          
000000000NINO                                    MIGUEL                   GONZALEZ                 1970072910147309       MEXIC     2009101720100127696231TC1 
000000000OCEJO                                   JOSE                                              1968022910155222       MEXIC     2009070720090805          
000000000ORTIZ                                   JESSICA                                           1983100610142454       MEXIC     2010041520100501          
000000000ORTIZ-GONZALEZ                          NOE                      JAVIER                   1987031110145601       GUATE     2009080620090925          
000000000OSTOS                                   JOSE                                              1971020210155952       MEXIC     2009090520090912          
000000000OTIS                                    SIDNEY                                            1960060210148615       GERMA     2010061720100624109876AA0 
000000000PAVON                                   GUILLERMO                                         1962070610154162       CUBA      2009070120091118739534KB1 
000000000PENA                                    DAVID                                             1989103010145351       MEXIC     20090731200909157506MC6   
000000000PENA                                    JOSE                     LUIS                     1956012210113652       MEXIC     2009090520091210          
000000000PENA                                    LYDIA                    YESENIA                  1982062910151952       MEXIC     2010011320100301966094AD8 
000000000PENA                                    LYDIA                    YESENIA                  1982062910151952       MEXIC     2009070120090929966094AD8 
000000000PENRY                                   IVA                      C                        1966121710142306       JAPAN     2009102720091216          
000000000PEREZ                                   WILLIAM                                           1964041510158933       MEXIC     2010052820100607          
000000000PINEDA                                  SILVIANO                                          1982020710115771       MEXIC     2010032820100501          
000000000PLAZOLA                                 ISRAEL                                            1984081710139691       MEXIC     2010052720100630          
000000000POSADA                                  SERGIO                                            1972081710154652       MEXIC     2009070120090726          
000000000POWELL                                  ZACHARY                  CLYDE                    1973020910083211       GERMA     2010062320100630830761LA5 
000000000POWELL                                  ZACHARY                  CLYDE                    1973020910083211       GERMA     2009110520100113830761LA5 
000000000PRESAS                                  FEDERICO                 MARTINEZ                 1956121710041925       MEXIC     2009071020090723NONE      
000000000PUENTES SUAREZ                          GREGORIO                                          1971080910131421       MEXIC     2010062720100630          
000000000PUTNAM                                  TIMOTHY                                           1988111610152281       JAPAN     2009082720090901200752HC7 
000000000QUEZADA                                 MIGUEL                   GARCIA                   1965042610045564       MEXIC     2009072020091030          
000000000RAGER                                   RICHARD                  LEE                      1955030310156825       GERMA     200911272009121530033M5   
000000000RAGER                                   RICHARD                  LEE                      1955030310156825       GERMA     2010013020100630          
000000000RAGOZA                                  ALEJANDRO                RAMON                    1955042210157243       MEXIC     2010010920100126          
000000000RAMIREZ                                 GILERMO                                           1983041310155696       MEXIC     2009081620090820535829DC0 
000000000RAMIREZ                                 JANETH                   ARLENE                   1974072010157486       MEXIC     2010020120100209          
000000000RAMIREZ                                 JORGE                    LUIS                     1980101310154047       MEXIC     2009070120090908          
000000000RANGEL                                  CAROLINA                 GONZALES                 1952081010082050       EGYPT     2010051920100630          
000000000REAVES                                  MARIA                                             1971121910157024       PHILI     2010033120100409          
000000000REYES                                   ERVEN                                             1986072810148877       MEXIC     2010032520100615          
000000000REYES                                   RICARDO                                           1990011110157898       MEXIC     2010031020100414          
000000000REYES-IBARRA                            OSCAR                                             1974042710077211       MEXIC     2009070120090818          
000000000RITCHEY                                 DIANE                                             1963060410111182       GERMA     2010041520100501          
000000000RIVAS                                   SERGIO                   GARCIA                   1972032110041840       MEXIC     2010051120100630574174XB1 
000000000RIVAS                                   SERGIO                   GARCIA                   1972032110041840       MEXIC     2009070120090903          
000000000RIVERA                                  JENNY                                             1991121010154797       GUATE     2009070120090715          
000000000ROBLES                                  JUAN                                              1978122510157491       MEXIC     2010020220100301930002FD9 
000000000RODRIGUES                               SAUL                                              1993020510158045       MEXIC     2010031620100630          
000000000RODRIGUEZ                               EBRARDO                                           1956041910057398       MEXIC     2009072020090809          
000000000RODRIGUEZ                               JAVIER                                            1989040210154780       MEXIC     2009091720091006317647DD2 
000000000RODRIGUEZ                               JESUS                                             1978052210137598       MEXIC     2009110920100113          
000000000RODRIGUEZ-BARRERA                       LUIS                                              1992021610158279       MEXIC     2010033120100416          
000000000RODRIGUEZ-VELA                          CARMEN                   ALICIA                   1978040410157850       MEXIC     2010030720100423          
000000000ROHM                                    LETICIA                                           1983102810122206       MEXIC     2009100720091019767336AC9 
000000000ROSALES                                 FERNANDO                 SANTOS                   1976050810159294       MEXIC     2010062720100630          
000000000RUBIO                                   BRIGIDO                                           1955020110158528       MEXIC     201004212010042995888CA3  
000000000RUIZ                                    MARTHA                                            1960032310111327       MEXIC     2009071220090718409985XB8 
000000000RUIZ                                    MARTHA                                            1960032310111327       MEXIC     2009072220100125409985XB8 
000000000SABALETA                                FELIPE                                            1985052510158377       MEXIC     2010041020100630          
000000000SALAZAR                                 GUADALUPE                                         1955011610014825       MEXIC     2010060820100611          
000000000SALAZAR                                 JOSE                     LIUS                     1971040710033403       MEXIC     2010011220100501          
000000000SALEM                                   MARY                     LEWIS                    1966060310148755       KOREA     2009071020090713          
000000000SANCHEZ-RIVERA                          ERICK                                             1974122210156756       MEXIC     2009112020100113          
000000000SARO                                    JUAN                                              1969082610087137       MEXIC     201004202010042669478PA5  
000000000SHEHORN                                 MONTE                    ALAN                     1961021010157912       UNKNO     2010031120100405962084RA9 
000000000SHINLIN                                 MUITASHI                                          1968021410155086       VIETN     2009070120090708          
000000000SIEGFRIED                               ROSAURA                                           1965022610088115       MEXIC     2010043020100604          
000000000SILVA                                   GLADIS                                            1949081410142887       ELSAL     2010020820100301158747FA7 
000000000SOTO                                    ALEX                                              1970062110144318       MEXIC     2009110420091119731479PA2 
000000000SOTO                                    JOSE                     EDWARDO                  1973042910059444       MEXIC     2010010620100114901637JB0 
000000000SOTO                                    MARIA                                             1988121010151785       VENEZ     2009070620090715          
000000000TABOR                                   JENNIFER                                          1977111310156698       UNKNO     2009111420091215335334FD2 
000000000TAK                                     CHUNG                                             1976062310157451       KOREA     2010012920100203893172DD0 
000000000TALAVERA                                EZEQUIEL                                          1984111410159180       MEXIC     2010061720100630          
000000000THOMAS                                  KINTAFIUS                UNTRAE                   1984090610158325       UNKNO     2010040520100408889341VB6 
000000000TIJERINA                                HERIBERTO                V                        1963061110052597       MEXIC     2009121420100208          
000000000TORRES                                  JAVIER                                            1975062710155095       MEXIC     2009070120090829          
000000000TORRES                                  LEONARD                                           1956110610158280       MEXIC     2010033120100630669136CA5 
000000000TORRES                                  VICENTE                  SOTELLO                  1948071910105496       MEXIC     2010062520100628          
000000000TOVAR                                   HECTOR                   ROSALES                  1966061510070119       MEXIC     2009101220091102          
000000000TREJO                                   LUIS                     RUBIO                    1978070810156206       MEXIC     2009092920091231          
000000000TREVINO                                 FRANCISCO                M                        1961040410074328       MEXIC     2009070120090831          
000000000TREVINO                                 JORGE                                             1950032710065372       MEXIC     2009121420100121400208VB3 
000000000TREVINO                                 JORGE                                             1950032710065372       MEXIC     2009070120091027          
000000000VALDEZ                                  MARTIN                                            1963020210039295       MEXIC     2009070120090709          
000000000VALDEZ                                  PERLA                    DELROCIO                 1973012910159109       MEXIC     2010061020100630          
000000000VALDEZ                                  SAMUEL G.                                         1947061010031211       MEXIC     2009070120090803902 785 J7
000000000VALENCIA                                MARK                     ANTHONY                  1967091110005396       MEXIC     2009090420091102204784HA9 
000000000VALENCIA                                MARK                     ANTHONY                  1967091110005396       MEXIC     2009110520100419204784HA9 
000000000VALIENTE                                HECTOR                                            1983122210156487       GUATE     2009102620100301          
000000000VANDERGRIFF                             CHRISTOPHER              ALAN                     1983112210139662       JAPAN     2009072920091118950802VC1 
000000000VASQUEZ                                 ADELA                                             1969110810156003       MEXIC     2009091020090915          
000000000VAZQUEZ                                 JESUS                    ANGEL                    1974042510128976       MEXIC     2010061420100630          
000000000VELASQUEZ                               SAMUEL                   BAZAN                    1967071810100287       MEXIC     2010042220100630          
000000000VERA                                    JUAN                                              1963012010117151       MEXIC     2010052220100630308917PB5 
000000000VIDANA                                  MARIO                                             1971042410156994       MEXIC     2009121420100301          
000000000VILLA                                   ANDRES                                            1975062910159119       MEXIC     2010061120100623          
000000000VILLARREAL                              RUSSELL                  D                        1963083010156981       UNKNO     2009121320100115          
000000000VILLELA                                 JOSE                     MARTIN                   1969080710011736       MEXIC     200911132010042621421JA2  
000000000WAGNER                                  ACACIA                                            1986060210156276       UNKNO     2009100720091015          
000000000WALLE                                   JUAN                                              1986062210158789       MEXIC     2010051520100612          
000000000WALLE                                   MARCOS                   FRANCISCO                1976042510158458       MEXIC     2010041720100630579823HD1 
000000000WOOD                                    DEAN                     L                        1961053110096754       JAPAN     2009103020100104767010AB1 
000000000WRIGHT                                  STEPHEN                  AUSTIN                   1987070110151963       GERMA     2010011720100205641372EC5 
000000000WRIGHT                                  STEPHEN                  AUSTIN                   1987070110151963       GERMA     2010060920100630641372EC5 
000000000WRIGHT                                  STEPHEN                  AUSTIN                   1987070110151963       GERMA     2009101320100104641372EC5 
000000000YBANEZ                                  BERNARDINA                                        1958071210093354       MEXIC     2009090920091118254758MB4 
000000000YBARRA                                  MONICO                   MARTINEZ                 1957050410153432       MEXIC     2009071620090728          
000000000ZAHROONI                                VALID                                             1988011110158437       IRAN      2010041620100419297657DD0 
000000000ZAVALA                                  AMADO                                             1954060910158664       MEXIC     2010050320100601          
000000000ZMESKAL                                 TAMRA                    VIN                      1961111010009318       MEXIC     2009070120090804738045LB1 
000000000ZUGHNI                                  SAMI                     MUHIDDIN                 1975071610047228       LIBYA     2010051120100630288293MB5 
000000000ZUGHNI                                  SAMI                     MUHIDDIN                 1975071610047228       LIBYA     2009071420091002          





 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 1 


To: JBI Clients with GMS Account 


 


ONLINE APPLICATION 


INSTRUCTIONS 
for 


FY 2011 SCAAP  
 


 


Application Submission Deadline Date is: 


 


June 27, 2011   06:00 PM EDT - NO EXCEPTIONS 


 
 


Prepared by: 
 


 


JBI 
JUSTICE BENEFITS, INC. 


2010 Valley View Lane 


Suite #300 


Dallas, TX 75234 


PH: 800-835-2164 


FAX: 972-406-3796 or 972-406-3790 


 


JBI Help Desk for SCAAP:    1-800-576-3518 


 


 


Items included in the Email Packet are as follows: 
 


1. FY 2011 Online SCAAP Application Instructions 


2. County Specific Information (including Facility Information) 


3. Inmate Data (ASCII Text) 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 2 


 


 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 


 


 
STEP 1. Getting Online ...................................................................................................................................... 3 


 


STEP 2. Returning to Establish your SCAAP application for FY 2011 ............................................................ 4 


 


STEP 3. Inside the Application .......................................................................................................................... 9 


A. APPLICANT SCREEN .......................................................................................................................... 9 


B. CONTACT SCREEN ........................................................................................................................... 10 


C. ACH BANK SCREEN ......................................................................................................................... 10 


D. INMATE SCREEN .............................................................................................................................. 12 


E. FACILITY SCREEN ............................................................................................................................ 15 


F. SUBMIT SCREEN ............................................................................................................................... 17 


 


Important Information ...................................................................................................................................... 20 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 3 


FY 2011 SCAAP  
 


INSTRUCTIONS FOR ONLINE APPLICATION 


FOR 


JBI’s CLIENTS 
 


 


The entire SCAAP application submission process is paperless via the Internet (GMS system – Grant 


Management System).  Therefore, we have provided the following detailed instructions and diagrams to 


guide you through the online application process for the FY 2011 SCAAP.  Also attached is: 


 


A. Your County specific information (Information Sheet) needed to complete the application and 


B. The inmate data which is supplied to you in ASCII Text format within this packet. 


 


STEP 1. Getting Online 
 


1. Once online, you will need to type the following Internet address: 
 


https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov 
 


 (Please Note that it must be” https:” and not just “http:” or your ID/Password will not work.) 


 


 
 



https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/





 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 4 


STEP 2. Returning to establish your SCAAP application for FY 2011 
 


1. Click on “GMS Sign-In” 


 


 
 


 


WHEN RE-ENTERING THE SYSTEM, YOU WILL BE ABLE TO 


LOG ON ANYTIME BY CLICKING ON THE  


 


“GMS SIGN-IN” BOX 
 


 


 User ID:      ________________________________ 


 Password:     ________________________________ 


These two items are needed for future logins. 


Let someone else know where you keep these in case you are unavailable. 


 


 Remember USER ID’s and PASSWORD’s are CASE sensitive!!! 


 


(CASE Sensitive means that the USER ID and PASSWORD must be typed exactly the way you originally 


entered the information.  If you used all Capital Letters or all Lower Case Letters or a combination of the 


two, you must type it the same way every time you log in, or it will not be accepted.) 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 5 


2.  Applicant Sign In: 


 


  
You can Click on “Forgotten your password?” to retrieve a lost 


password, or call the GMS Hotline at 1-888-549-9901 option 4 to 


create a new password.  We recommend you call first.   


 


3.  Once you have signed-in, you may be informed that you need to change your password.  Choose a 


new password using the requirements given on this screen.  Record and keep this password. 


 


 


NEW PASSWORD:   _______________________  


 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 6 


You are now logged into the Grants Management System Homepage! 


 


 


 
 


NOTE:  If you have already updated your Profile, and started an application 


for 2011 (received an application number), click on the “Update” link 


located under the Action box next to your 2011 application and continue 


from page 9 of this manual; otherwise continue from here. 
 


The Profile Screen: 
 


  
 


4.  Click on “Profile” to 


review the information 


recorded for your 


county. 


 


4a. Review all of the 


information 


disclosed.  If any is 


inaccurate, click the 


“Update Profile” 


button at the bottom 


of the screen.  This 


will open the text 


boxes so that they 


may be edited for 


the appropriate 


information.   


FYI:  By 


clicking the 


“Applications” 


button you may 


view the status 


of any pending 


applications 


which you have 


submitted. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 7 


4b. Once you have finished updating your Profile information, click “Update Profile” at the bottom of 


the screen. 


 


NOTE:  You may receive a message that informs you that you can not update your profile because 


you have other accepted awards or that you must create a GAN.  If so, don’t panic.  Just skip the 


profile update and continue on to step 5 below.  You will be able to make the changes once you are in 


the SCAAP Application. 


 


4c.   If you have missed any vital information, a box will pop up indicating what is lacking from your 


Profile.  Please return to the previous screen and fill in the missing information.  See Example 


below: 
 


 
 


4c. When complete, save the information by clicking “Update Profile”. 


 


5.  Applying for the SCAAP -- Funding Opportunities (5 steps): 


 


 


5.  Click on “Funding 


Opportunities” to 


continue your 


application for the FY 


2011 SCAAP process. 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 8 


 


5a. Select the Program Office from the scrolled menu:  “Bureau of Justice Assistance” 


 


  
 


 


 


5d. The results of the search are then displayed: 


 


 
 


 


5b. Select the 


Program Name:  


“State Criminal 


Alien Assistance 


Program”.  NOTE: 


If this is not found 


then select “All”.   


5c. Then click the 


“Search” button. 


5e. Click on the “Apply online”. 


After this, you will have begun your 


FY 2011 SCAAP application. 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 9 


STEP 3. Inside the Application 
 


A. APPLICANT INFORMATION SCREEN 


 


1. Once in the application, the first SCREEN you see is called “Applicant Information”.  At this 


point you are asked to enter information about the CEO of your County.  IMPORTANT – The 


CEO must be the highest elected official for your jurisdiction (county/city), not the 


submitting agency (Sheriff Dept./Jail).  NOTE: This information may already be pre-filled.  If 


so, review it for accuracy. 


 


 


 
 


 * 


APPLICANT 


SCREEN. 


 


You can move 


from Screen to 


Screen by 


clicking on 


each one. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 10 


* After inputting the information for the CEO, Print this screen, then click “Save 


Information” button.  You are able to save at any point in time.  Each time you make 


changes to your Application, click on the SAVE button at the bottom of each page of the 


Application. 


 


Once this screen has been saved, you will be issued an Application Number that will appear near the 


top of the “Applicant Screen”.   CONGRATULATIONS –You are now REGISTERED. 


 


*** PRINT THIS SCREEN *** 
 
Application Number:  ___________________________ 


 


 


B. CONTACT  INFORMATION SCREEN 


 


1. You should now be on the Contact Information Screen.  If not, click the CONTACT BUTTON.  


In this section the fields may be pre-filled with the information that you supplied when setting up 


the application.  However, if it is not, please fill in this section with the correct contact 


information for Application.  The Alternate Contact may be the individual filing online or another 


person that has been designated by the CEO to receive and send information regarding SCAAP to 


the governing federal agency, BJA.  This information may be redundant, but this is a must as this 


is a form of “check guard” to make sure the information entered in the profile is accurate. 


 


(Screen should be pre-filled) 


 
 


This screen may appear with the original contact information already entered, if not then fill in 


these fields and SAVE your work. 


 


 


C. FINANCIAL INSTITUTION SCREEN 


CONTACT 


SCREEN. 


 


You can move 


from SCREEN 


to SCREEN by 


clicking on 


each one. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 11 


 


1. You should now see the Financial Institution screen.  If not, click the ACH Bank button.  


Here you will enter your jurisdictions bank account information.  If the screen is pre-filled 


with your bank information, verify the information for accuracy.  This information will be 


used to set up the wire transfer of funds when the SCAAP awards are announced. 


 


 


 


 


2. a. You must then indicate whether this information is the same as last years.   


 


NOTE: If any or all of your banking information has changed, you will need to print a 


copy of the new ACH Form. BJA must receive an original copy of this form signed 


by a Bank Official from the Institution that was entered on the ACH FORM.  Mail 


your original ACH Form with original signature to the Office of Justice Programs, 


whose address you will find on the second page of the ACH Form.  
 


b. To Print a copy of the ACH Form, click on the “Print a Copy” link located at the bottom of 


the screen under the “Save and Continue button”. 


 


3. Click the Save and Continue Button on the ACH Bank screen. 


 


2b. If you need to 


print a copy of the 


ACH Form click 


on link. 


Note:  Per SCAAP 


guidelines, this 


must be the 


General Fund 


Account for the 


jurisdiction, not 


the submitting 


agency within the 


jurisdiction. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 12 


 


D. INMATE INFORMATION SCREEN 


 


1. You should now see the Inmate Information Screen.  If not, click the INMATE BUTTON. 


 


 


 
 


 


Step 1:  Click 


“Upload File”; 


a pop-up box 


will appear that 


indicates GMS 


will refresh the 


screen; please 


confirm by 


selecting OK. 


 


INMATE 


SCREEN. 


 


You can move 


from SCREEN 


to SCREEN by 


clicking on 


each one. 


GMS instructions 


for uploading inmate 


data 


Step 2:  After screen 


has refreshed, scroll 


back to bottom and 


Click on “Upload” 


button. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 13 


Step 3:  A pop-up window will appear.  Click on “Browse” 


Step 4:  Find your file on the appropriate drive and double click it.  The file name 


will appear in the blank field next to “Attach here:”. 


Step 5:  Click “Upload Your Document”. Once your file has been processed a 


window will appear indicating the status of your upload.   


 


*** PRINT THIS SCREEN *** 
 


NOTE:  Compare the Number of records uploaded to the number located in the Reference only 


section at the bottom of the Information Sheet to see if they are the same.  If the 


numbers don’t match or the message indicates that errors occurred during the upload, 


please contact our Help Desk at 1-800-576-3518. 


Step 6:  Close the window by clicking the “Close” button at the bottom of the pop-


up box. 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 14 


 


 


 
 


 Please note that uploading and submitting the file does not mean you have 


submitted the SCAAP Application.  You still need to do the final submission on the 


“Applicant Submittal Screen”. 


Step 8:  Click the “Save” button  


Step 7:  Click in the 


check box to certify 


the inmate data that 


is being submitted. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 15 


E. FACILITY INFORMATION SCREEN 


 
1. You should now see the Facility Information Screen.  If not, click the FACILITY BUTTON.  


Here, you will input information about your facility, provided to you by JBI on the Information 


Sheet included with this packet.  The following is a list of the fields: 


 


a) Maximum Number of Permanent Full-Time Correctional Officers 


b) Maximum Number of Permanent Part-Time Correctional Officers 


c) Maximum Number of Contracted Permanent Full-Time Correctional Officers 


d) Maximum Number of Contracted Permanent Part-Time Correctional Officers 


e) Total Number of Correctional Officers – Do not fill in as this is calculated automatically 


f) Total Salary 


g) Total Bed Count 


h) Total Number of Inmate Days 


 


 


Now Click “Save 


Information” 


button. 


e) The total 


is calculated 


automatically 


once you 


click on this 


field. 


(a 


(b 


(d 


(c 


(h 


(f 


(g 


FACILITY 


SCREEN 


 


You can move 


from SCREEN 


to SCREEN by 


clicking on 


each one. 


Once all data is entered, 


PRINT THIS 


SCREEN before 


moving on.  Once 


screen has printed, click 


on check box to certify 


facility information. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 16 


  


 


NOTE:  If any of your facility numbers reported this year have deviated by 15% or more than the 


previous year’s numbers, the following screen will appear. You must respond to the deviation(s) and 


click the Save Information button in order to complete the Facility Screen.  Please refer to the Facility 


Screen Section on the Information Sheet for your response to any anticipated discrepancies. 


 


After clicking on “Save Information” a pop-up box appears asking you to confirm the calculations for 


Average Correctional Officer Salary and Average Daily Inmate Count.  Compare these to the figures in the 


Reference Only section at the bottom of the Information sheet.  If they don’t match, contact us at our Help 


Desk number of 1-800-576-3518.  If they match, click OK. 


 


Type the Discrepancy 


Response found in the 


Facility Screen section 


on your Information 


Sheet. After response is 


entered, click Save 


Information button. 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 17 


 


F. APPLICANT SUBMITTAL INFORMATION SCREEN 


 


1. You should now see the Applicant Submittal Information screen.  If not, click the SUBMIT 


BUTTON, and be prepared to submit your FY 2011 SCAAP Application. 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


1. PURPLE 


“COMPLETE” 


indicates that the 


information has been 


entered for each of 


the SCREENS. 


 


2. RED 


“INCOMPLETE” 


indicates that certain 


screens have not 


been completed or 


are missing 


information. 


 


3. All Screens must 


show a PURPLE 


“COMPLETE” 


before you are able 


to submit the 


application. 


BJA must approve 


the USER ID 


before you are able 


to submit this 


application. 


 


* Check back 


regularly to see if 


it’s been approved. 


1. Click on “Assurances” 


2. A pop-up box will appear.  Read and scroll to the end 


and click on “Accept” button. 


3. Close pop-up box. 


4. Repeat these steps for “Certifications”.  


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 18 


Submit Screen Continued: 


 


 
 


After clicking “Save Information” Button 


 


*** PRINT THIS SCREEN *** 
 


 


 


PRINT THIS SCREEN BEFORE YOU SUBMIT THE APPLICATION 
 


 


* Please note you will not be able to submit until your USER ID has been approved by BJA. 


 


 


2.  A submit button will appear at the bottom of the Status table once the USER ID has been 


approved and all other screens show COMPLETE.  After all the information has been entered, 


Inmate data uploaded, and the box checked at the bottom of the page confirming the accuracy of 


the information entered, then you can submit the application. 


 


When your application is 


complete, don’t forget to 


click this check box.  This is 


your electronic signature 


acknowledgement of the 


rules and guidelines for 


SCAAP.  


Authorized Signing 


Representative 


information should 


be pre-filled in.  


However, if it’s not, 


you will have to fill 


all of the 


information for the 


Authorized Signer in 


your County as you 


did previously. 


SAVE your work 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 19 


 
 


3. After clicking on the “Submit Application” Button the following screen should appear 


confirming the successful submission of your application. 
 


 
 


*** PRINT THIS SCREEN *** 
 


NOTE:  You will no longer be able to make any changes to your application; however, you can log in 


at any time and view a copy of the application and the information you entered for your jurisdiction. 


 


Click the “Submit Application” 


button.  This button will appear 


once your USER ID has been 


approved and all other screens 


show complete. 


 


 







 JBI 2011 JBI Help Desk @ 1-800-576-3518 20 


Don’t forget to FAX the five screens (listed below) we asked you to print during the 


Application process.  This is so JBI can verify that your Application was submitted 


successfully and that you have completed the entire process.  They are: 


A. The Applicant Information Screen after you saved it.  The Application 


Number assigned to your jurisdiction should be at the top. 


B. The Pop-up box that indicates File Upload Successful with number of the 


inmate records that were uploaded. 


C. The Facility Information Screen with values that were input. 


D. The Applicant Submittal Information Screen showing all items “Complete”. 


E. The Submit Application Screen that confirms the successful completion of 


your application. 


 


Fax to JBI @ 972-406-3796 or 972-406-3790 
 


 FINAL STEPS: 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Important Information 
 


1.  CONGRATULATIONS, YOU HAVE JUST SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE 


APPLICATION FOR THE FY 2011 SCAAP. 


 


2. PLEASE REMEMBER TO KEEP YOUR USER ID AND PASSWORD AS YOU WILL NEED 


THIS INFORMATION TO RE-ENTER THE GMS.  THE ACCEPTANCE OF YOUR AWARD 


AND THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS WILL BE CONDUCTED ON THE SAME GMS ONLINE 


SYSTEM. 


 


3. IF YOU WERE NOT ABLE TO SUBMIT THE APPLICATION BECAUSE THE USER ID 


HAD NOT YET BEEN APPROVED, SOME OR NONE OF THE INFORMATION WAS 


FILLED IN, OR YOU WERE NOT ABLE TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION AT THE 


CURRENT TIME…SAVE YOUR WORK AND YOU CAN LOG BACK ONTO THE GMS 


SYSTEM AT ANY TIME AND COMPLETE THE APPLICATION PROCESS PRIOR TO 


JUNE 27, 2011, 06:00 PM EDT. 


 


4. IF AT ANY TIME YOU NEED ASSISTANCE WITH THE APPLICATION PROCESS, 


PLEASE CALL JBI AT THE FOLLOWING NUMBER: 


 


JBI HELP DESK @ 1-800-576-3518 
 








 
 


 


 


 


 


 


Banking Information 
 


You will need to gather the following Bank Information in order to complete the FY2011 
SCAAP Application: 
 
NOTE:  This must be the Jurisdiction’s (county, city, parish) general fund account 
information.  It cannot be the submitting agency’s (sheriff’s dept., jail, etc.) information. 


 
 Name of Institution (Bank) 
 Address of Institution (street, city, state, zip) 
 Phone Number of Institution 
 ACH Coordinator (Name of person (official) at the bank that can verify info.) 
 Account Title (i.e. Smith County General Fund) 
 Account Number 
 Routing Number 
 Account Type (i.e. checking, savings) 
 Is this account interest bearing?  (Yes or No) 


 
This information is used to create the ACH Bank Form during the application.  You will 
need to print this form (Instructions inform you when and how to do this), have it signed 
by a bank official, and send to the Office of Justice Programs. 


PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING 


BEFORE YOU BEGIN YOUR 


APPLICATION 







packet.  The final submission deadline for the uploading of inmate data and completion of
application is Monday, June 27, 2011, 6:00 pm EDT – No Exceptions.   The longer you wait to
submit, the slower the GMS will be due to the high volume of applicants attempting to file before
the deadline.  
 
Our JBI Help Desk is available 8am - 5pm CDT Monday-Friday to assist you with the filing of your FY

2011 SCAAP application.  Contact us at 1-800-576-3518 if you need any assistance or if you
have any questions or comments that may arise.
 
Finally, we would like to extend a huge thanks to you and your staff for working so diligently and
patiently with JBI on this very important program and we look forward to completing this process
so that you may receive your well-deserved money in the near future.
 
 
Sincerely,
Michelle Coté
Vice President, SCAAP Inmate Data



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. W.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

FY2010 Operation Stonegarden Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with the Texas Division of

Emergency Management for the acceptance of the FY 2010 Operation Stonegarden grant award.

BACKGROUND

The FY 2010 Operation Stonegarden Grant (OPSG-10) Program from the United States Department of Homeland

Security provides funding to eligible localities to enhance cooperation and coordination between federal and local

law enforcement agencies in a joint mission to secure the United States borders. Funds can be used for law

enforcement overtime and certain law enforcement operating expenses, including equipment, related to border

security operations. 

Nueces County received a FY 2009 OPSG grant in the amount of $823,944. The Sub-recipient Agreement and

Terms and Conditions for the OPSG-09 grant were accepted in Court on January 6, 2010. 

On March 3, 2010, Commissioners Court approved the submission of the FY 2010 OPSG grant application in the

amount of $1,493,352.42. Only counties were allowed to apply for OPSG-10 grants and Nueces County’s

application was submitted on behalf of the Sheriff’s Office, Constable Precinct 3, Constable Precinct 5, Corpus

Christi Police Department, Robstown Police Department, and Driscoll Police Department.

DISCUSSION

The United States Department of Homeland Security awarded OPSG-10 grant monies to the Texas Division of

Emergency Management (Recipient) on August 1, 2010 for distribution among the counties. On May 20, 2011, the

Texas Division of Emergency Management awarded Nueces County (Sub-recipient) a total of $682,448.00. Nueces

County must execute the Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions to acknowledge acceptance of the

award.

The approved budget will cover operational overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, laptops, radars, and other related

equipment. Mechanisms and a department code will be established to track and request reimbursement through

county policies and Auditor’s procedures and recommendations.

The total grant award is $682,448.00. No cash match is required on this grant. All expenses incurred will be

reimbursed from the grant.

Attachments

Subreceipient Agreement

Terms and Conditions

Detailed Budget



- Texas Department of Public Safety~OfP~ 

I~(c T A I 2010 Sub-Recipient Agreement
S ' for 

~.IfW,t~ Nueces County.-
Date of Award 

May 20, 2011 

1. Sub-Recipient Name and Address 2. Prepared by: 3. Award Number: 10-5R 
48355-04 

4. federal Grant Information 

Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Federal Grant Title: Homeland Security Grant Program 

Nueces County Federal Grant Award Number: 2010-55-TO-0008 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Date Federal Grant Awarded to TxDPS: August 1, 2010 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Federal Granting Agency: Department of Homeland Security 
FEMA Grant Programs Directorate 

5. Award Amount and Grant Breakdowns 

OPSG Award Amount Grant Period: 

(Federal) 

CFDA: 97.067 
FROM: TO: 

$682,448.00 
Aug 1, 2010 Jul 31, 2012 

(The SAA Must receive all inVOices by the end of grant 
NOTE: Match requirement details can be found in the period) 
federal guidance for the grant named in Box 4 above. 

6. Statutory Authority for Grant: This project is supported under the Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act of 2010 
(Public Law 111-83). 

7. Method of Payment: Primary method is reimbursement. 

S. Debarment/Suspension Certification: The Sub-Recipient certifies that the sub-recipient and its contractors/vendors are not 
debarred,suspended, proposed for debarment,en_US declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded by any federal department or agency and 
do not appear in the Excluded Parties List System at http://www.epls.gov.2.8.9029.0 

9 . Agency Approval 

Approving TxDPS Official: Signature of TxDPS Official: 

Machelle Pharr, Deputy Assistant Director 

~IJ. (( LState Administrative Agency ~ 

Texas Department of Public Safety 

10. Sub-Recipient Acceptance 

I have read and understand the attached Terms and Conditions. 

Type name and title of Authorized Sub-Recipient official: Signature of Sub-ReCipient Official: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

11. Enter Employer Identification Number (ElN) I Federal Tax Identification Number: 12. Date Signed: 

74-6000585 06/15/11 

I13. DUE DATE: ...mr. ...-<ll.t•• 

Signed award and Direct Deposit Form (if applicable) must be returned to TxDPS on or before the above due date. 



2010 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


Instructions: 

The Sub-recipient must: 
1. 	 Fill in the contact information and sign the Sub-Recipient Awan:i 
2. 	 Certify they have read and understand the Terms and Conditions by initialing the bottom ofeach page. 
3. 	 Fill in the contact information located on Page 4. 
4, 	 Certify to the statements provkJad in Exhibits A and 8 and C located at the back of this document by filling in contact information and 

signing both exhibits. 
5. 	 Retum all documents to the SAA in accon:iance with the date provided in the transmittal letter and/or in the agreement. 

Parties to Sub-recipient Agreement 

This Sub-recipient Agreement (includes the Sub-recipient Award and the Terms and Conditions) is made and entered into by and 
between the Department of Public Safety / State Administrative Agency, (DPS/SAA) an agency of the State of Texas, hereinafter 
referred to as "DPS/SAA," and the funds recipient, hereinafter referred to as the "Sub-recipient." Furthermore, DPS/SAA and the 
Sub-recipient are collectively hereinafter referred to as the "Parties.' The Sub-recipient Agreement is only an offer until the Sub
recipient returns the Signed copy of the 2010 Sub-recipient Agreement in accordance with the date provided in the transmittal letter 
and/or in the agreement Sub-recipient Agreement Award. 

Sub-recipient must not assign or transfer any interest in this Sub-recipient Agreement without the express, prior written consent of 
the SAA. 

OvelView. and Performance Standards 

All allocations and use of funds under this grant must be in accordance with the FY 2010 Guidelines and Application Kit 
for the Federal Grant Title specified on the Sub-recipient Agreement Award. All award Sub-recipients are required to have 
read, understood and accepted the FY 2010 Guidance and Application Kit as binding. 

Standard of Performance. The Sub-recipient shall perform all activities and projects entered into the SAA web-based grants 
management system approved by its Regional Planning Group / Urban Area Working Group and/or by the State Administrative 
Agency (SAA) as applicable. The Sub-recipient shall perform all activities in accordance with all terms, provisions and requirements 
set forth in this Sub-recipient agreement, Terms and Conditions and the following Exhibits located at the end of this document: 

1. Assurance - Non-Construction Programs, hereinafter referred to as "Exhibit A" 
2. Assurance - Construction Programs, hereinafter referred to as "Exhibit B" 
3. Certification, hereinafter referred to as "Exhibit C" 

Failure to Perform. In the event the Sub-recipient fails to implement the project(s) entered into the SAA web-based grants 
management system, or comply with any of this Sub-recipient agreement's prOVisions, in addition to the remedies specified in this 
Sub-recipient agreement, the Sub-recipient is liable to DPS/SAA for an amount not to exceed the award amount of this Sub
recipient agreement and may be barred from applying for or receiving additional DHS/FEMA grant program funds or any other 
federal program funds administered by DPS/SAA until repayment to DPS/SAA is made and any other compliance or audit finding is 
satisfactorily resolved. 

DPS/SAA Obligations 

Measure of Liabilitv. DPS/SAA shall not be liable to the Sub-recipient for any costs incurred by the Sub-recipient that are not 
allowable costs. 

Sub-recipient Agreement Funds Defined and Limit of Liability. The term "Sub-recipient agreement funds" as used in this Sub
recipient agreement means funds provided by DPS/SAA under the DHS/FEMA grant programs. The term "Sub-recipient's funds" or 
match funds as used in this Sub-recipient agreement means funds provided by the Sub-recipient. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Sub-recipient agreement, the total of all payments and other obligations incurred by 
DPS/SAA under this Sub-recipient agreement shall not exceed the Total Award Amount listed on the cover page of the Sub
recipient agreement. 

Sub-recipient shall contribute the match funds listed on the Sub-recipient Award page. 

Excess Payments. The Sub-recipient shall refund to DPS/SAA any sum of Sub-recipient agreement funds that has been paid to the 
Sub-recipient by DPSlSAA or that DPS/SAA determines has resulted in overpayment to the Sub-recipient or that DPS/SAA 

-1
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



determines has not been spent by the Sub-recipient in accordance with this Sub-recipient agreement. No refund payment(s) may 
be made from local, state or federal grant funds unless repayment with grant funds is specifically permitted by statute or regulation. 
The Sub-recipient shall make such refund to DPS/SAA within thirty (30) days after DPS/SAA requests such refund. 

Suspension 
In the event the Sub-recipient fails to comply with any of this Sub-recipient Agreement's terms, DPS/SAA may, upon written 
notification to the Sub-recipient, suspend this Sub-recipient agreement in whole or in part, withhold payments to the Sub-recipient 
and prohibit the Sub-recipient from incurring additional obligations of Sub-recipient agreement funds. 

Termination 

DPS/SAA's Right to Terminate. DPS/SAA shall have the right to terminate this Sub-recipient agreement, in whole or in part, at any 
time before the end of the Performance Period, whenever DPS/SAA determines that the Sub-recipient has failed to comply with any 
of this Sub-recipient agreement's terms. DPS/SAA shall notify the Sub-recipient in writing prior to the thirtieth (30th

) day preceding 
the termination of such determination and include: 

1. the reasons for such termination; 
2. the effective date of such termination; and 
3. in the case of partial termination, the portion of the Sub-recipient agreement to be terminated. 

Appeal will be made to the Deputy Director of Homeland Security, Department of Public Safety. 

Enforcement 

In taking an enforcement action, the awarding agency will provide the sub-recipient an opportunity for such hearing, appeal, or other 
administrative proceeding to which the sub-recipient is entitled under any statute or regulation applicable to the action involved. 

Conflict of Interest 

No employee, officer or agent of the sub-recipient shall partiCipate in selection, or in the award or administration of a contract 
supported by Federal funds if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. 

Monitoring 

Sub-recipients will be monitored periodically by federal or state agencies, both programmatically and financially, to ensure that 
project goals, objectives, performance requirement, timelines, milestone completion, budget, and other related program criteria are 
being met. 

DPS/SAA reserves the right to perform periodic office-based and/or on-site monitoring of the Sub-recipient's compliance with this 
Sub-recipient agreement's terms and conditions and of the adequacy and timeliness of the Sub-recipient's performance pursuant to 
this Sub-reCipient agreement. After each monitoring visit, DPS/SAA shall provide the Sub-recipient with a written report of the 
monitor's findings. If the monitoring report notes deficiencies in the Sub-recipient's performance under this Sub-recipient 
agreement's terms, the monitoring report shall include requirements for the timely correction of such deficiencies by the Sub
recipient. Failure by the Sub-reCipient to take action speCified in the monitoring report may be cause for this Sub-recipient 
agreement's suspension or termination pursuant to the Suspension and/or Termination Section. 

Audit of Federal and State Funds. The Sub-recipient shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial and compliance audit 
of Sub-recipient agreement funds received and performances rendered under this Sub-recipient agreement as required by the 
Single Audit Act (OMB Circular A - 133; 44 C.F.R. 13.26) and as outlined in Exhibit A. The Sub-recipient will also comply, as 
applicable, with Texas Government Code, Chapter 783, 1 TAC 5.141.et.seq. and the Uniform Grant Management Standards 
(UGMS), State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements. 

DPS/SAA's Right to Audit. DPS/SAA reserves the right to conduct a financial and compliance audit of Sub-recipient agreement 
funds received and performances rendered under this Sub-recipient agreement. The Sub-recipient agrees to permit DPS/SAA or its 
authorized representative to audit the Sub-recipient's records. The sub-recipient shall provide any documents, materials or 
information necessary to facilitate such audit. 

-2
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



Sub-recipient's Liability for Disallowed Costs. The Sub-recipient understands and agrees that it shall be liable to DPS/SAA for any 
costs disallowed pursuant to financial and compliance audit(s) of Sub-recipient agreement funds. The Sub-recipient further 
understands and agrees that reimbursement to DPS/SAA of such disallowed costs shall be paid by the Sub-recipient from funds 
that were not provided or otherwise made available to the Sub-recipient pursuant to this Sub-recipient agreement or any other 
federal contract. 

Sub-recipient's Facilitation of Audit. The Sub-recipient shall take such action to facilitate the performance of such audit(s) 
conducted pursuant to this Section as DPS/SAA may require of the Sub-recipient. The Sub-recipient shall ensure that this clause 
concerning the authority to audit funds received indirectly by subcontractors through the Sub-recipient and the requirement to 
cooperate is included in any subcontract it awards. 

Other Requirements 

A. 	 During the performance period of this grant, Sub-reCipients must maintain an Emergency Management Plan at the Intermediate 
Level of planning preparedness or higher, as prescribed by the Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM). This may 
be accomplished by a jurisdiction maintaining its own emergency management plan or participating in an inter-jurisdictional 
emergency management program that meets the required standards. If TDEM identifies deficiencies in the Sub-recipient's 
plan, Sub-recipient will correct deficiencies within 60 days of receiving notice of such deficiencies from TDEM. 

B. 	 Projects identified in the SAA web-based grant management system must identify and relate to the goals and objectives 
indicated by the applicable approved project investments for the period of performance of the grant. 

C. 	 During the performance period of this grant, Sub-reCipient agrees that it will participate in a legally-adopted county and/or 
regional mutual aid agreement. 

D. 	 During the performance period, the Sub-recipient must be a registered user of the Texas Regional Response Network (TRRN) 
and identify all major resources such as vehicles and trailers, equipment costing $5,000 or more and specialized 
teams/response units equipped and/or trained using grant funds (Le. hazardous material, decontamination, search and rescue, 
etc.). This registration is to ensure jurisdictions or organizations are prepared to make grant funded resources available to other 
jurisdictions through mutual aid. 

E. 	 Sub-recipients must submit Fiscal Year 2010 Indirect Cost Allocation Plan signed by Cognizant Agency - "Cognizant agency' 
means the Federal agency responsible for reviewing, negotiating, and approving cost allocation plans or indirect cost proposals 
developed under 2 CFR part 225 on behalf of all Federal agencies. OMB publishes a listing of cognizant agencies. Plan should 
be forwarded to the SAA along with the Planning and Administration Grant Budget Form. 

F. 	 Council of Governments (COG) will follow guidelines listed in the SAA FY 10 COG Statement of Work. 

G. 	 Sub-reCipient acknowledges that FEMA National Preparedness Directorate reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and 
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use, for Federal government purposes: (1) 
the copyright in any work developed under an award or sub-award; and (2) any rights of copyright to which a recipient or Sub
reCipient purchases ownership with Federal support. The sub-reCipient agrees to consult with DPS/SAA regarding the allocation 
of any patent rights that arise from, or are purchased with, this funding. 

Closing the Grant 

A. 	 The Sub-recipient must have expended all grant funds and submitted expenditure reimbursement requests and any invoices by 
the end of the performance period listed on the sub-recipient agreement. 

B. 	 DPS/SAA will close a sub-award after receiving Sub-recipient's final performance report indicating that all approved work has 
been completed and all funds have been disbursed, completing a review to confirm the accuracy of the reported information, 
and reconciling actual costs to awards modifications and payments. If the close out review and reconciliation indicates that the 
Sub-recipient is owed additional funds, DPS/SAA will send the final payment automatically to the Sub-recipient. If the Sub
recipient did not use all the funds received, DPS/SAA will issue a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) to recover the unused funds. 

C. 	 At the completion of the sub-recipient's performance period, DPS/SAA will de-obligate all uncommitted / unexpended funds. 

Restrictions, Disclaimers and Notices 

A. 	 In cases where local funding is established by a COG or UASI, governing board, the release of funds by DPSlSAA is 
contingent upon funding allocation approval by the governing board. 

B. 	 Notwithstanding any other agreement provisions, the parties hereto understand and agree that DPSfSAA's obligations under 
this agreement are contingent upon the receipt of adequate funds to meet DPS/SAA's liabilities hereunder, except as required 

-3
Initial _____ Date 06/15111 



by IECGP and HSGP grants. DPS/SM shall not be liable to the Sub-recipient for costs under this Agreement which exceed 
the amount specified in the Notice of Sub-recipient Award. 

C. 	 All notices or communication required or permitted to be given by either party hereunder shall be deemed sufficiently given if 
mailed by registered mail or certified mail. return receipt requested. or sent by overnight courier. such as Federal Express. to 
the other party at its respective address set forth below or to the Point of Contact listed for the sub-recipient in the SM Grants 
Management System shall be deemed received the following business day. 

DPS/SAA Contact Information 

Deputy Director, Homeland Security 
Texas Department of Public Safety 
State Administrative Agency 
P.O. Box 4087 
Austin. TX 78773-0220 

Sub.Recipient Contact Information 
(Please Fill·ln Contact Information below) 

Name: Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Title: Nueces County Judge 
Agency: Nueces County 
Address: 901 Leopard Street. Room 303 

Corpus Christi. Texas 78401 

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals and Audit Requirements 

Except as speCifically modified by law or this Sub-recipient agreement's provisions, the Sub-recipient shall administer the award 
through compliance with the most recent version of all applicable Laws and Regulations. A non-exclusive list is provided below 

A. 	 Administrative Requirements 

1. 	 44 C.F.R. Part 13. Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local 
Governments; 

2. 	 2 C.FR Part 215, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, 
Hospitals and Other Non-Profit Organizations (OMS Circular A-11 0). 

S. 	 Cost Principles 

1 	 2 C.F.R. Part 225, Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments (OMS Circular A-87) 
2. 	 2 C.F.R. Part 220, Cost Principles for Education Institutions (OMS Circular A-21) 
3. 	 2 C.F.R. Part 230, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations (OMB Circular A-122) 
4. 	 Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Subpart 31.2, Contracts with Commercial Organizations 

C. 	 Audit Requirements OMS Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. 

D. 	 Sub- recipient understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the 
enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, without the express 
prior written approval of FEMA. 

E. 	 The sub-recipient agrees that all allocations and use of funds under this grant will be in accordance with the applicable FY2010 
Grant Program Guidance and Application Kit. 

F. 	 The recipient must provide information to FEMA to assist with the legally-required environmental planning and historic 
preservation (EHP) review and to ensure compliance with applicable EHP laws and Executive Orders (EO). These EHP 
requirements include but are not limited to National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic Preservation Act, Endangered 
Species Act. EO 11988 - Floodplain Management, EO 11990 - Protection of Wetlands, and EO 12898 - Environmental 
Justice. The recipient must comply with all Federal, State, and local EHP requirements and obtain applicable permits and 
clearances. 

Recipient shall not undertake any activity from the project that would result in ground disturbance, facility modification, or 
relates to the use of sonar equipment without the prior approval of FEMA. These include but are not limited to communications 
towers, physical security enhancements involving ground disturbance, new construction, and modifications to buildings that are 
50 years old or older. Recipient must comply with all mitigation or treatment measures required for the project as the result of 
FEMA's EHP review. Any changes to an approved project description will require re-evaluation for compliance with EHP 
requirements before the project can proceed. If ground disturbing activities occur during project implementation, the recipient 
must ensure monitoring of ground disturbance and if any potential archeological resources are discovered, the recipient will 
immediately cease construction in that area and notify FEMA and the appropriate State Historical Preservation Office. Initiation 
of these activities prior to completion of FEMA's EHP review will result in a non-compliance finding and may not be eligible for 
grant funding. 

Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



G. 	 Sub-recipient shall also comply with all other federal, state, and local laws and regulations applicable to this Sub-recipient 
agreement's activities and performances rendered by the Sub-recipient including but not limited to the laws and the regulations 
promulgated in State Administrative Agency Information Bulletins, and Texas Uniform Grants Management Standards (UGMS). 

H. 	 The sub-recipient(s) must, in addition to the assurances. comply and require each of its subcontractors employed in the 
completion of the project to comply with all applicable statutes, regulations, executive orders, OMB Circulars, terms and 
conditions of the award, and the approved application. 

Retention and Accessibility ofRecords 

Retention of Records. The Sub-recipient shall maintain fiscal records and supporting documentation for all expenditures of Sub
recipient agreement funds pursuant to the applicable OMB Circular and this Sub-recipient agreement. The Sub-recipient shall 
retain these records and any supporting documentation for the greater of three (3) years from the completion of this project's public 
objective, including program requirements and financial obligations, or the period of time required by other applicable laws and 
regulations. Sub-recipient shall comply with 44 CFR Section 13,42 and UGMS §_,42 

Access to Records. The Sub.recipient shall give the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS), the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the Texas State Auditor, DPS/SAA, or any of their duly authorized representatives, access to and the 
right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, other papers, things or property belonging to or in use by the Sub
recipient pertaining to this Sub-recipient agreement including records concerning the past use of DHS/FEMA funds. Such rights to 
access shall continue as long as the records are retained by the Sub-recipient. The Sub-recipient agrees to maintain such records 
in an accessible location and to provide citizens reasonable access to such records consistent with the Texas Public Information 
Act, , and Texas Government Code Chapter 552. 

Inclusion in Subcontracts. The Sub-recipient shall include the substance of this Section in all subcontracts. 

Legal Authority 

SignatorY Authority. The Sub-recipient assures and guarantees that the Sub-recipient possesses the legal authority to enter into 
this Sub-recipient agreement, receive Sub-recipient agreement funds and to perform the services the Sub-recipient has obligated 
itself to perform pursuant to this Sub-reCipient agreement. 

Authorized Representative. The person or persons signing and executing this Sub-recipient agreement on the Sub-recipient's 
behalf do warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by the Sub-recipient to execute this Sub-reCipient 
agreement on the Sub-recipient's behalf and to validly and legally bind the Sub-recipient to all contractual terms, performances and 
provisions. 

Conflicts in Requirements. If conflict exists between federal, state, or local requirements, the sub-recipient shall comply with the 
strictest requirement. . 

Notice ofLitigation and Claims 

The Sub-recipient shall give DPS/SAA immediate notice in writing of any action, including any proceeding before an administrative 
agency. filed against the Sub-recipient arising out of the performance under this Sub-recipient agreement 

Except as otherwise directed by DPS/SAA, the Sub-recipient shall furnish immediately to DPS/SAA copies of all documentation or 
pleadings received by the Sub-reCipient with respect to such action or claim. 

Non-Waiver ofDefaults 

ANY FAILURE OF DPS/SAA, AT ANY TIME, TO ENFORCE OR REQUIRE THE STRICT KEEPING AND PERFORMANCE OF 
ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF SUCH PROVISION, AND WILL NOT AFFECT 
OR IMPAIR SAME OR THE RIGHT OF DPS/SAA AT ANY TIME TO AVAIL ITSELF OF SAME. A WAIVER DOES NOT BECOME 
EFFECTIVE UNLESS DPS/SAA EXPRESSLY AGREES TO SUCH WAIVER IN WRITING. ANY PAYMENT BY DPS/SAA SHALL 
NOT CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OR OTHERWISE IMPAIR OR PREJUDICE ANY RIGHT, POWER, PRIVILEGE, OR REMEDY 
AVAILABLE TO DPS/SAA TO ENFORCE ITS RIGHTS, AS SUCH RIGHTS, POWERS, PRIVILEGES, AND REMEDIES ARE 
SPECIFICALLY PRESERVED. 

-5
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



Indemnity 

AS PERMITTED BY LAW, SUB-RECIPIENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD DPS/SM AND THE STATE OF TEXAS 
(INCLUDING ITS DIRECTORS, COMMISSIONERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS) ("INDEMNITEES") 
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY OF THE FOLLOWING THAT ARISE OUT OF OR RESULT FROM SUB-RECIPIENTS 
NEGLIGENCE (ANY AND ALL), FAULT, ACT, FAILURE TO ACT, OMISSION, BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT OR VIOLATION 
OF ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW AND/OR REGULATION, AS WELL AS ANY VIOLATION OF ANY MATTER MADE THE 
BASIS OF A TREATY AND/OR CONVENTION AND/OR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES AND ANOTHER 
NATION: CLAIMS; LAWSUITS; DAMAGES; LIABILITIES; PENALTIES; TAXES; FINES; INTEREST; EXPENSES (INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS, INVESTIGATION COSTS AND ALL DIRECT OR INDIRECT 
COSTS OR EXPENSES INCURRED IN DEFENDING AGAINST ANY CLAIM. LAWSUIT. OR OTHER PROCEEDING, INCLUDING 
THOSE EXPENSES INCURRED IN ANY NEGOTIATION. SETTLEMENT. OR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION); ANY 
AND ALL DAMAGES. HOWEVER CHARACTERIZED, SUCH AS DIRECT, GENERAL. INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, 
CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE. OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING LOST REVENUES OR PROFITS, LOSS OF 
BUSINESS. LOSS OF USE. OR LOSS OF DATA) ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH OR RELATED TO THIS 
AGREEMENT OR THE RIGHTS PROVIDED THEREIN. 

IN ANY AND ALL CLAIMS AGAINST ANY OF THE INDEMNITEES BY ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SUB-RECIPIENT OR ANY 
EMPLOYEE OF ITS SUBCONTRACTOR(S), THE INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT BE 
LIMITED IN ANY WAY BY THE AMOUNT OR TYPE OF DAMAGES. COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE BY OR FOR 
THE SUB-RECIPIENT OR ANY OF ITS SUBCONTRACTOR(S) UNDER WORKER'S DISABILITY COMPENSATION ACTS, 
DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS. OR OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ACTS. 

SUB-RECIPIENT SHALL COORDINATE ITS DEFENSE AND ANY SETTLEMENT WITH THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE 
STATE OF TEXAS AS REQUESTED BY THE DPS/SM. IN ANY SETTLEMENT, SUB-RECIPIENT MUST NOT MAKE ANY 
ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ANY OF THE INDEMNITEES. 

THIS SECTION SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO ELIMINATE OR REDUCE ANY OTHER INDEMNIFICATION, CONTRIBUTION 
OR RIGHT WHICH ANY OF THE INDEMNITEES HAVE BY LAW OR EQUITY. 

THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

Changes and Amendments 

Written Amendment. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this Sub-recipient agreement. any alterations. additions or 
deletions to this Sub-recipient agreement's terms shall be made through Grant Adjustment Notices generated by the SM web
based grants management system and executed by the Parties. 

Authoritv to Amend. During the period of this SUb-recipient agreement's performance DPS/SAA and/or FEMA may issue policy 
directives that serve to establish, interpret or clarify this Sub-recipient agreement's performance requirements. Such policy 
directives shall be promulgated by DPS/SM or FEMA in the form of Information Bulletins and shall have the effect of qualifying this 
Sub-recipient agreement's terms and shall be binding upon the SUb-recipient as if written in the Sub-recipient agreement. 

Effect of Changes in Federal and State Laws. Any alterations, additions, or deletions to this Sub-recipient agreement's terms that 
are required by the changes in federal and state laws or regulations are automatically incorporated into this Sub-reCipient 
agreement without written amendment to this Sub-recipient agreement and shall become effective on the date designated by such 
law or regulation. . In the event FEMA or DPS/SM determines that changes are necessary to the award document after an award 
has been made. including changes to period of performance or terms and conditions, recipients will be notified of the changes in 
writing. Once notification has been made. any subsequent request for funds will indicate sub-recipient acceptance of the changes to 
the award. 

Headings 

Headings and captions of this Sub-recipient agreement's sections and paragraphs are only for convenience and reference. These 
headings and captions shall not affect or modify this Sub-recipient agreement's terms or be used to interpret or assist in the 
construction of this Sub-recipient agreement. 

For purposes of litigation pursuant to this Sub-recipient agreement. venue shall lie in Travis County. Texas, and be governed by 
Texas Law. 

-6
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



Special Conditions 

2010 Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) Specific: 

1) 	 The recipient is prohibited from obligating or expending Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) funds provided through this award until 
each unique, specific or modified county level or equivalent Operational Order/Frag Operations Order with embedded 
estimated operational budget has been reviewed and approved through an official email notice issued by FEMA removing this 
special programmatic condition. The Operations Order approval process/structure is as follows: Operations Orders are 
submitted to (I) the appropriate Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Border Patrol (BP) Sector Headquarters (HQ); upon 
approval by the Sector HQ, forwarded through the Border Patrol Enforcement Transfer System (BPETS) system to (2) the 
OPSG Coordinator, CBP/BP Washington, DC and upon approval forwarded to (3) Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA), Grant Programs Directorate (GPD). Grant Development and Administration Division (GD&A). Notification of release of 
programmatic hold will be sent by FEMA via email to the State Administrative Agency (SAA) with a copy to OPSG Coordinator 
at CBP/BP HQ, Washington DC. 

General: 

1) 

a) Provisions applicable to a sub-recipient that is a private entity. 
i) You as a sub-recipient, your employees, may not: 

(1) Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect; 
(2) Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect: or 
(3) Use forced labor in the performance of the award or sub-award under this award. 

ii) We may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if the sub-recipient that is a private entity: 
(1) Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph 1a of this award term; or 
(2) Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated a 

prohibition of this award term through conduct that is either: 
(a) Associated with performance under this award; or 
(b) Imputed to you or the sub-recipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an 

individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR Part 180, "OMB Guidelines to Agencies on 
Government Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement): as implemented at 2 CFR Part 3000. 

b) Provisions applicable to a sub-recipient that is other than a private entity. We may unilaterally terminate this award, without 
penalty, if the sub-recipient that is a private entity: 
i) Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph 1a ofthis award term; or 
ii) Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated an 

applicable prohibition in paragraph a1 of this award term through conduct that is either: 
(1) Associated with performance under this award; or 
(2) Imputed to you or the sub-recipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an individual 

to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR Part 180, ·OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Government Debarment 
and Suspension (Non-procurement>: as implemented at 2 CFR Part 3000. 

c) Provisions applicable to any recipient: 
i) You must inform us immediately of any information you received from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition in 

paragraph a1 of this award term. 
ii) Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in 1 b or 2 of this section: 

(1) Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA) , as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104 
(g), and 

(2) Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award. 
iii) You must include the requirements of 1 a of this award term in any sub-award you make to a private entity. 

d) Definitions. For purposes of this award term: 
i) "Employee" means either: 

(1) An individual employed by a sub-recipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or program under this 
award: or 

(2) Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not compensated by 
you including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as an in
kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements. 

ii) "Forced labor" means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, transportation, 
provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of 
subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery. 

iii) ·Private entity" means: 

-7
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



(1) 	 Any entity other than a State, local government, Indian Tribe, or foreign public entities, as those terms are defined 
in 2 CFR 175.25. 

(2) 	 Includes: 
(a) 	 A non-profit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, or tribal organization 

other than one included in the definition of Indian Tribe at 2CFR 175.25(b). 
(b) 	 A for-profit organization 

iv) 	 "Severe forms of trafficking in persons,' "commercial sex act," and "coercion" have the meaning given at section 103 
of the TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7102). 

2) 
a) Classified national security information as defined in Executive Order (EO) 12958, as amended, means information that 

has been determined pursuant to EO 12958 or any predecessor order to require protection against unauthorized 
disclosure and is marked to indicate its classified status when in documentary form. 

b) No funding under this award shall be used to support a contract, sub-award, or other agreement for goods or services that 
will include access to classified national security information if the award recipient has not been approved for that access to 
such information 

c) Where an award recipient has been approved for and has access to classified national security information, no funding 
under this award shall be used to support a contract, sub-award, or other agreement for goods or services that will include 
access to classified national security information by the contractor, sub-awardee, or other entity without prior written 
approval from the DHS Office of Security, Industrial Security Program Branch(ISBP), or an appropriate official within the 
Federal department or agency with whom the classified effort will be performed. 

d) Such contracts, sub-awards, or other agreements shall be processed and administered in accordance with the DHS " 
Standard Operation Procedures, Classified Contracting by States and Local Entities," dated July 7,20089: EO's 12829, 
12959, 12968, as amended; the National Industrial Security Program Operating Manual (NISPOM): and lor other 
applicable implementing directives or instruction. All security requirement documents are located at: 
http;//www.dhs/gov/xopnbizlgrants/index.shtm. 

e) Immediately upon determination by the award recipient that funding under this award will be used to support such a 
contract, SUb-award, or other agreement, and prior to execution of any action to facilitate the acquisition of such a contract 
sub-award, or other agreement, the award recipient shall contact ISPB, or the appropriate Federal department or agency, 
for approval and processing instructions. 

Please fill in the appropriate information and sign. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Type Name of Authorized Official 

Nueces County 

Sub-recipient Organization 

06/15/11 
Signature of Authorized Official Date 

-8
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



EXHIBIT A 

ASSURANCES· NON·CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 

As the duly authorized representative of the sub-recipient, I certify that the sub-recipient: 

1. 	 Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (including funds 
sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project 
described in this agreement. 

2. 	 Will give the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of PubliC Safety, the Comptroller General of the United States 
and, if appropriate, the State, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, 
papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting system in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

3. 	 Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the 
appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

4. 	 Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency. 

5. 	 Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards for 
merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations speCified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for 
a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

6. 	 Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the 
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681- 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and 
Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; 
(g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee- 3), as amended, relating to 
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), 
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination provisions 
in the speCific statute{s) under which agreement for Federal assistance is being made; and, (j) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the application. 

7. 	 Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in 
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases. 

8. 	 Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political 
activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 

9. 	 Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 
U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333), regarding 
labor standards for federally-assisted construction sub-agreements. 

10. 	 Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 
1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood 
insurance ifthe total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more. 

11. 	Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental 
quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; 
(b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of 
flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State 
management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity 
of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended 
(42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, 
as amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended 
(P.L. 93- 205). 

-9
Initial _____ Date 06/15/ll 



12. 	 Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting components or 
potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system. 

13. 	 Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as 
amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic 
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.). 

14. 	 Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research, development, and related 
activities supported by this award of assistance. 

15. 	 Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et seq.) pertaining to 
the care, handling, and treatment of warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or other activities supported by this 
award of assistance. 

16. 	 Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which prohibits the use of lead
based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures. 

17. 	 Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments 
of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations." 

18. 	 Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this 
program. 

Please fill in the appropriate information and sign. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Type Name of Authorized Official 

Nueces 
Title 

County Judge 

Nueces County 
Sub-recipient Organization 

Signature of Authorized Official 
06/15/11 

Date 

-10 
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



EXHIBITB 

ASSURANCES· CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 

As the duly authorized representative of the sub-recipient. I certify that the sub-recipient: 

1. 	 Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (including funds 
sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of project 
described in this agreement. 

2. 	 Will give the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Public Safety, the Comptroller General of the United States 
and, if appropriate, the State, the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the assistance; and will 
establish a proper accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

3. 	 Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or other interest in the site and facilities 
without permission and instructions from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal awarding agency directives and will 
include a covenant in the title of real property acquired in whole or in part with Federal assistance funds to assure 
nondiscrimination during the useful life of the project. 

4. 	 Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and approval of 
construction plans and specifications. 

5. 	 Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the construction site to ensure that the complete 
work conforms with the approved plans and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as 
may be required by the assistance awarding agency or State. 

6. 	 Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency. 

7. 	 Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the 
appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

8. 	 Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C, §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards of 
merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for 
a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900. Subpart F). 

9. 	 Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S,C. §§4801 et seq,) which prohibits the use of lead
based pain in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures, 

10, 	Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination, These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964 (P,L 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race. color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the 
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U,S,C, §§1681 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of sex; (c) Section 504 ofthe Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U,S,C, §794), which prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975. as amended (42 U,S,C, §§6101-6107), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L 92-255), as amended relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and 
rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; 
(g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U,S,C, §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, relating to 
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), 
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination provisions 
in the specific statue(s) under which agreement for Federal assistance is being made; and G) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the agreement. 

11. 	 Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted programs, These requirements apply to all interests in 
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal partiCipation in purchases. 

12. 	 Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political activities of 
employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 

13. 	Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act(40 
U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S,C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327- 333) regarding 
labor standards for federally-assisted construction sub-agreements. 

- 11 
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



14. 	 Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93
234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the 
total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more. 

15. 	 Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental 
quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91- 190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; 
(b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of 
flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State 
management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity 
of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended 
(42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, 
as amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended 
(P.L. 93-205). 

16. 	 Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting components or 
potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system. 

17. 	 Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as 
amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic 
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq). 

18. 	 Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments 
of 1996 and OMS Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations." 

19. 	Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and policies governing this 
program. 

Please fill in the appropriate information and sign. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Type Name of Authorized Official 

Nueces County Judge 
Title 

Nueces County 
Sub-recipient Organization 

Signature of Authorized Official 
06115/]] 
Date 

Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



ExhibitC 

Certifications 

The undersigned, Samuel L. Neal, Jr. (print), as the authorized official of Nueces County certifies the 
following to the best of his/her knowledge and belief. 

A. 	 No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee or a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of 
any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, of modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

B. 	 If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting 
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee or a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the 
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its 
instructions 

C. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at 
all tiers (including subcontract, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub
recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 
was placed when this transaction was made or entered into, Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

D. 	 As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 28C.F.R. Part 67, for prospective 
participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 28C.F.R. Part 67, Section 67.510. (Federal Certification) The 
Sub-recipient certifies that it and its prinCipals and vendors: 

1. 	 Are not debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits 
by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 
Sub-recipients can access debarment information by going to www.epls.gov and the State Debarred Vendor List 
http://www.window.state.tx.uslprocurementJproglvendor performance/debarred/. 

2. 	 Have not within a three-year period preceding this agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against 
them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a 
public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, 
making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

3. 	 Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal. State, or 
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (D)(2) of this certification; and 

4. 	 Have not within a three-year period preceding this agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal. State, or 
local) terminated for cause or default; and 

5. 	 Where the sub-recipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an 
explanation to this agreement. (Federal Certification) 

E. 	 The Sub-recipient certifies federal funds will be used to supplement existing funds, and will not replace (supplant) funds that 
have been appropriated for the same purpose. Sub-recipient may be required to supply documentation certifying that a 
reduction in non-federal resources occurred for reasons other than the receipt or expected receipt of federal funds. 

F. 	 Sub-recipient must comply with 2 CFR Part 180 Subpart C as a condition of receiving grant funds, and sub-recipient must 
require such compliance in any sub-grants or contract at the next tier. 

G. 	 Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other federal laws, executive orders, regulations. program and 

administrative requirements, policies and any other requirements governing this program. 


H. 	 Drug-free Workplace Act, as amended, 41 U.S.C. §701 et seq. - Requires the reCipient to publish a statement about its 

drug-free workplace program and give a copy of the statement to each employee (including consultants and temporary 

personnel) who will be involved in award-supported activities at any site where these activities will be carried out. Also, 


-13 
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 

http://www.window.state.tx.uslprocurementJproglvendor
http:www.epls.gov


place(s) where work is being performed under the award (Le., street address, city, state, and zip code) must be maintained 
on file. The recipient must notify the Grants Officer of any employee convicted of a violation of a criminal drug statute that 
occurs in the workplace. For additional information, see 44 CFR Part 17. 

I. 	 Understands that failure to comply with any of the above assurances may result in suspension. termination or reduction of 
grant funds. 

Please fill in the appropriate information and sign. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Type Name of Authorized Official 

Nueces County Judge 

06/15/11 

Signature of Authorized Official 	 Date 

-14 
Initial _____ Date 06/15/11 



A.1 Cost Estimates/Funding Requests 2010 Stonegarden Grant Application
NCSO TOTAL

Narrative Justification
(Computation of Items)

Federal 
Request
140,200.00     30,807.00 43,360.93 14,100.00 5,600.00 98,129.86 332,197.79

NSCO, PRT 3 & PRT 5    18.10% 25,376.20 5,576.07 7,848.33 38,800.60
DPD 15.33%, RPD 19.62%,CCPD 24.60% 2,161.53 1,098.72 24,139.95 27,400.20
Drug Interdiction Training & Travel Cost 3,500.00 3,500.00
Motel Stay for training 2,000.00 2,000.00

0.00
In Car Mobile Video Systems,              15,650.00 17,000.00 32,650.00

16-Transmitter kit, receiver, receiver kit 
& home charger kits 7,760.00 7,760.00
12- Stop Stick Rack Kit 5,628.00 5,628.00
   4- Stop Stick SUV Kit 1,956.00 1,956.00
8-Bullet Proof Vests 5,680.00 5,680.00
Kustom Signal Radars 8,084.00 8,084.00
16-Window Tint Meters 2,500.00 2,500.00
12-Radars 26,400.00 26,400.00
Laser Radars 6,600.00 6,600.00
Safe for Confiscated items 550.00 550.00
Drug Test Kits 300.00 300.00
Intoximeter w.alcohol sensor-250 pieces 575.00 575.00
Used electronice citation writing equipment 3,639.05 3,639.05
1-2011 Dodge Charger Police Pkg. Fully 33,000.00 33,000.00
1-2011 Tahoe Police Pkg. Fully Equiped 
with special equipment 75,680.69 75,680.69

Vehicle Graphics Striping, department emblems to identify 300.00 300.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Fuel Cost Mileage @ .50 22,271.46 13,874.50 15,000.00 4,100.71 12,000.00 67,246.67
253,421.66     75,341.57     66,209.26    64,226.29     82,379.41    140,869.81     682,448.00       

100% 37% 11% 10% 9% 12% 21% 100%
9% 22,271.46 18.0% 13,874.50 23% 15,000.00 7.0% 4,100.71 0% 0.00 8% 12,000.00 67,246.67
0% 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0% 0.00 51.0% 33,300.00 92% 75,680.69 0% 0.00 108,980.69

26% 65,574.00 33.0% 25,084.00 0% 0.00 8.0% 5,064.05 0% 0.00 5% 6,600.00 107,822.05
Training & 

Travel 0% 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0% 8.0% 5,500.00 0% 0% 0.00 5,500.00
10% 25,376.20 8.0% 5,576.07 12% 7,848.33 4.0% 2,161.53 1% 1,098.72 17% 24,139.95 66,200.79
55% 140,200.00 41.0% 30,807.00 65% 43,360.93 22.0% 14,100.00 7% 5,600.00 70% 98,129.86 332,197.79

100% 253,421.66 100% 75,341.57 100% 66,209.26 100% 64,226.29 100% 82,379.41 100% 140,869.81 682,448.00

Fringe Benefits
Overtime

Vehicles:

Vehicle Purchase

Emergency 
Vehicle 
Equipment

Special Equipment

TOTAL

Fuel/maintenance
Vehicle Purchase

PCT 3 PCT 5 Driscoll  PD Robstown PD CCPD
Administration/Logistics/

Budget Request

Uniforms

 Special Equipment 

Operational Overtime

Fringe Benefits

Travel & Training
Lodging



66,200.79
3,500.00
2,000.00

0.00

102,322.05

108,680.69
300.00

0.00

10%
16%
16%
1%
9%

48%
100%

   Category 
Totals & 

Percentages



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. X.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

FY2011 Operation Stonegarden Grant Application Submission

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize submission of a grant application for the FY 2011 Operation Stonegarden grant program from the U.S.

Department of Homeland Security.

BACKGROUND

The FY 2011 Operation Stonegarden Grant (OPSG-11) Program from the United States Department of Homeland

Security provides funding to eligible localities to enhance cooperation and coordination between federal and local

law enforcement agencies in a joint mission to secure the United States borders. Funds can be used for law

enforcement overtime and certain law enforcement operating expenses, including equipment, related to border

security operations. 

Nueces County received a FY 2009 OPSG grant in the amount of $823,944 on January 6, 2010. The County will

also receive a FY 2010 OPSG grant in the amount of $682,448 if it is approved by the Court on June 15, 2011.

DISCUSSION

Only counties may apply for OPSG-11 grants and can include the Sheriff's Office and other county level law

enforcement agencies, such as constables, as well as municipal police departments within Nueces County. This is a

competitive grant with $60 million in grant funds available for award nationwide. Funding allocations will be

determined by FEMA after review of the Operations Order that applicants must develop in coordination with the

local Customs and Border Protection staff. 

The FY 2011 application will include the following agencies: Nueces County Sheriff's Office, Nueces County

Constable Precincts 3 & 5, Driscoll Police Department, Robstown Police Department, and the Corpus Christi Police

Department. Sheriff Jim Kaelin will be the grant project officer. 

The total amount of the grant application is $2,097,764. The proposed budget includes operational overtime, fringe

benefits, mileage, vehicles, laptops, radars, and other related equipment. 

There is no cash match required for this grant.

Attachments

Stonegarden Grant Application



OPERATION STONEGARDEN 2011 (OPSG-11) 

GRANT APPLICATION 


1. APPLICANT NAME 
(Jurisdiction): 

2. COUNTY: 	 Nueces County 

3. 	PARTICIPATING Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
AGENCIES (List the Nueces County Constable Precinct 3 
county & municipal law Nueces County Constable Precinct 5 
enforcement agencies City of Driscoll Police Department 
who will participate in the City of Robstown Police Department 
grant program) City of Corpus Christi Police Department 

4. CHECKLIST OF APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS: 
~Designation of Grant Officials (Form A-2). 

~Application for Federal Assistance (Form A-3). The Authorized Official must sign this 

form. 

~Financial Cost Estimate (Form A-4). The Grant Financial Officer must sign this form. 

~Assurances and Certifications (Form A-5). The Authorized Official must sign this form. 


~Direct Deposit Authorization Form (Form 74-176). The Grant Financial Officer must 
sign this form. 

~Appendix A. Budget Narrative Worksheet - see Note below 

~Appendix B. Operations Order Report - see Note below 

Note: See the Operation Stonegarden 2011 (OPSG-11) Guidance &Application Kit for 

information on completing these forms. 

5. 	CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned agree to comply with all terms and conditions outlined in the DHS Fiscal 
Year 2011 Operation Stonegarden Guidance and Application Kit. 

• 

~~ 	 06/01/11 

Authorized Official Date Grant Project Officer Date 
(Original Signature) Samuel L. Neal, (Original Signature)Jim Kaelin, 

County Judge Sheriff 
6. APPROVAL The attached application is approved. 

DChief, Division of Emergency Management Date 
DState Coordinator of Preparedness and Operations 

Fonn A-1 Page 1 of 1 
(01/08) 

Mail completed forms and application materials to: State Administrative Agency 

Governor's Division of Emergency 
Management 
Texas Department of Public Safety 

PO Box 4087 
Austin. TX 78773-0224 



DESIGNATION OF GRANT OFFICIALS 


GRANT: Operation Stonegarden 2011 - Local Grants (OPSG-11) 

October 1,2011 to September 30,2014 GRANT PERIOD: 
date of award for 36 months 

IAGENCY NAME: INueces County 

i i,;.~~~~c;~r: 
.', ....... 

';"';;
, .,' 
Name Jim Kaelin 

.' ~i. .'1;'1 ·.i. .~...;.ii.j: 
"'." ; ........•••..•••. ···'iT~· .·i;· 

, Title 

Official Mailing Address 

Sheriff 

P.O. Box 1940 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

Daytime Phone Number 

Fax Number 

E-mail Address 

(361) 887-2222 

(361) 887-2206 

jim.kaelin®.co.nueces.tx.us 

.g~ntfl~Offlc:er.. 

Name 

Title 

Official Mailing Address 

.1: "iii 
.. 

.··.:F; .. 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1: • ::i' 
....' ···i••.•. 

Daytime Phone Number 

Fax Number 

(361) 888-0556 

(361) 888-0584 

E-mail Address s~lvia.segovia@co.nueces.tx.us 

1.'.'; ~,ntto~ed.~r:ial~;i 
•Name 
Title 


Official Mailing Address 


Daytime Phone Number 


Fax Number 


E-mail Address 


................................,... 
 .i•••..... ,.. ....~.... i';.,.' 

Samuel L. Neal 

County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

(361) 888-0444 

(361) 888-0445 

claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 

* An individual authorized to execute contracts on behalf of a jurisdiction or local law enforcement agency. 

Form A-2 Page 1 of 1 
(01/08) 

mailto:claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us


APPLICATION FOR STATE ASSISTANCE 

(Instructions on Reverse) 

1. NAME OF PROGRAMI ASSISTANCE: 

OPERATION STONEGARDEN 2011 

2. APPLICANT STATUS: 

o City
181 County 

3. START DATE: (UPON AWARD) 

OCTOBER 1, 2011 

4. END DATE: (36 MONTHS) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

5. APPLICANT INFORMATION 
a. Legal Name of Applicant Organization (as it appears 

on the OPSG-11 Application/Form A-1): 
Nueces County 

b. Name & Telephone Number of Grant 
Performance Officer: 
Sheriff Jim Kaelin 
(361-887-2222) 

c. Mailing Address: 

P. O. Box 1940 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

d. Physical Address (if different from Mailing 
Address): 

901 Leopard Street Room 220 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

6. EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER I TAX ID # 

74-6000585 

7. ESTIMATED EXPENSES: 
Total Estimated Cost/Federal Request 

I 
$2,097,764.00 

(This amount will be the total on your Budget Narrative Worksheet) 

8. CERTIFICATION: I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief this application and its attachments are true and 
correct. 
a. Typed Name of Authorized Official: 

Samuel L. Neal 

b. Title of Authorized Official: 
County Judge 

c. Original Signature of Authorized Official: 

d. Date Signed: 

FormA-3 Page 1 of2 
(01/08) 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FRONT SIDE OF THIS FORM 

1. 	 Except as indicated below, entries are self-explanatory. 
2. 	 Item 1: Enter "Operation Stonegarden 2009". 
3. 	 Item 5a: Enter the legal name of your jurisdiction. Your entry should match the Applicant 

Name used on the OPSG-09 Program Application (Form A-1). 
4. 	 Item 7: The data in this section should agree with the information on the Budget Narrative 

Worksheet. 
S. 	 Item 8 a, b, & c. This form must be signed by an Authorized Official who is a person 

authorized by the governing body of the jurisdiction to apply for grants and accept grants 
and execute agreement and contracts on behalf of the jurisdiction. Authorized Officials are 
County Judges, Mayors, and many City Managers - not Sheriffs or Chiefs of Police. 

FormA-3 	 Page 2 of2 
(01/08) 



Operational Overtime 

Name/Position ComDutation Cost 

Nueces County Sheriffs Office 10,000 hrs @ $25.00 OT Rate/hr $250,000.00 

Nueces County Constable Prt. #3 1,480 hrs @ $23.00 OT Rate/hr $59,904.00 

Nueces County Constable Prt. #5 2,307 hrs @ $26.00 OT Rate/hr =$59,9~~
City of Driscoll Police Department 881.25 hrs @$32.00 OT Rate/hr $28,200. 

City of Robstown Police Dept 1,500 hrs @ $32.00 OT Rate/hr $51,000.00 

City of Corpus Christi Police Dept. 5,200 hrs @ $48.96 OT Rate/hr $254,592.00 

Total Cost: $703,678.00 

Fringe Benefits for Peace Officers =!Name/Position Com!2utation Cost 

Nueces County Sheriffs Office FICA/MEDIC/RETI RE 17.56% $43,900.00 

Nueces County Constable Prt. #3 FICA/MEDIC/RETIRE 17.56% $10,519.15 

Nueces County Constable Prt. #5 FICA/MEDIC/RETIRE 17.56% $10,532.84 

City of Driscoll Police Department FICA/MEDIC/RETIRE = 
15.33~ $4,323.06 

City of Robstown Police Dept. FICA/MEDIC/RETIRE 16.711)1, $8,522.10 

City of Corpus Christi Police Dept. FICA/MEDIC/RETIRE 22.45°;' $57,155.90 

Total.QQ§ : $134,953.05 

Vehicle Maintenance ±J 
Pur!2ose Item Com Dutation Cos 

$0.00 

Equipment Maintenance 

Pur!2ose Item Cost 

f=k. Total Cost: $0.00 

•New/Replacement Equipment 

mQuta~PurQose Item Cost 

Special Equipment 

NCSO(5) PCT 3 (6) 

ICases of (4) Fire Extinguishers 5.5 Ibs $1,360.00 

NCSO(5} PCT 3 (4) PCT 5 (1) 

! installation $81,048.00 

Dailey Wells M7300 two piece Radio $28,940.00 

NCSO(5) PCT 3 (4) 

Smith & Wesson Leg Irons $390.00 

NCSO(5)PCT3 (2) PCT5(1) 
Laptops w/software $16,860.00 

Licenses for laptops $12,200.00 

IKuston Signals Golden Eagle II Radar $32,336.00 

Consoles $2,520.00 

Window Guards $4,775.00 

Installaton of Equipment $9,200.00 

NCSO(5) PCT 3 (2) 

Tuflock SUV Box $7,850.00 

Push bars wllights $4,500.00 

FORMA-4 Pg 1 of 3 



NCSO(5) 

Transmitter, receiver&home charger kits $2,500.00 

12' Stop Stick SUV Kit $2,445.00 

• Window Tint Meters $938.00 

Triangle Warning Reflectors 3 pk $100.00 

Truck First Aid Kits $215.00 

Foldout Seat Belt Cutter $65.00 

Anti-Theft Systems $500.00 

NCSO(5) PCT 3 (2) PCT 5(1) 

2011 Chevorlet Tahoe Police Pkg. $179,690.00 

Siren light bar, speaker & bracket & kit $19,379.00 

Prograd Partition 112 Sliding Window $4,781.00 

Lower extension & recessed panels 
I 

$2,281.28 

CPU Mount for Tahoe $1,939.00 

Striping, emblems to identify units $3,151.00 

PCT3 

• (6) Duty Belts with accessories $2,199.00 

(2) Gas Tank/Search - Fiberscope $23,970.00 

• (6) Polystinger Flashlights $839.94 

1(2) Trooper Spike System $2,275.00 

Driscoll Police Dept. 

(2) Trunk First Aid Kits $150.00 

(4) Bullet Proof Vest $3,200.00 

.(2) Laser Radars I$6,600.00 

(2) MetroCom Radios $7,314.00 

(2) 2011 Dodge Charger Police Pkg. $66,000.00 

Vehicle Graphics $600.00 

Siren light bar, speaker & bracket & kit $16,000.00 

Robstown Police Department 

(2) Vehicle Tracking System $5,000.00 

(5) Trooper Spike Systems $2,600.00 

• (20) Body Worm Camcorders $3,000.00 

(4) Kingsville Tire Scopes $13,600.00 

(4) CESCO Fiberscope Kits $62,000.00 

(5) Thermal Imaging Cameras $25,000.00 

(5) Weapons Lockers $4,500.00 

Installation of Radiollock box/guards $2,600.00 

1(2) Fully equipped Tahoe & Equip. $56,000.00 

Vehicle Graphics $1,000.00 

Siren light bar, speaker & bracket & kit $39,760.00 

Corpus Christi Police Department 

(2) Laser Radars $6,400.00 

(3) Fiberscope Kits $23,547.00 

• (5) Night Visons Goggles $15,500.00 

(5) Personal tool kits for inspections $725~ 
(5) Telescoping irro flashlights $600.00 

1(3) Buster K910B Constraband Detector $18,120.00 

(5) Digital video units $20,000.00 

FORMA-4 Pg 2 of 3 



(5) Crown Vic Police Pkg wllow profile $160,000.00 

Vehicle Graphics $1,500.00 

Siren light bar, speaker & bracket & kit $7,500.00 

Total Cost: $1,018,063.22 

Fuel Cost 

~u~PurQose Item Cost 

Total.!&§t $0.00 

rRe!mbursement for Mileage 

PurQose Item Comol t- Cost 

NCSO 64,160 @ .50 cents per mile $128,320.00 

NC Prt#3 13,000 @ .50 cents per mile $26,000.00 

NC Prt#5 5,025 @ .50 cents per mile l $10,050.00 

Driscoll PO 6,100 @ .50 cents per mile $12,200.00 

Robstown PO 6,250 @ .50 cents per mile $12,500.00 

CCPD 26,000 @ .50 cents per mile $52,000.00 

Total Cost: $ 241,070.00 

Other 

Purpose Item Com Qutation Cost 

Total Cost: $0.00 

Travel 

PurQose of Travel Location Item Coml2utation Cost 

Total Cost: $0 

FORM A-4 Pg 3 of 3 



STATE & FEDERAL ASSURANCES & CERTIFICATIONS 


FY 2011 OPERATION STONEGARDEN GRANT PROGRAM (OPSG-11) 


NAME OF APPLICANT: 
----------------------------~ 

Nueces County 

This form includes Federal and State assurances and certifications that must be 
reviewed, signed, and submitted as a part of the Application for Federal Assistance. 

Note: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your program. If you have any questions, please contact 
the awarding agency. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant (as a 
grantee or subgrantee) will comply with the Federal and State assurances and certifications 
below. 

Samuel L. Neal Nueces County Judge 

Typed Name of Authorized Official Title 

~... .. 

Date Signed Signature of Authorized Official 

A. FEDERAL ASSURANCES 

The Applicant: 

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and 
financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project cost) to 
ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project described in this 
application. 

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General of the United States and, if 
appropriate, the State, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to 
examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a 
proper accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or 
agency directives. 

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that 
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or 

Form A-5, Page 1 of 6 



personal gain. 

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval 
of the awarding agency. 

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) 
relating to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 
statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of 
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not 
limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 
as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 
as amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) 
the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, 
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of 
the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, 
relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the 
sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination provisions in the specific 
statute(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; and, 0) the 
requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the application. 

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform 
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which 
provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a 
result of Federal or federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real 
property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases. 

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 
7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment 
activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 

B. STATE ASSURANCES 

The Applicant: 

1. Must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 573, by ensuring that no officer, 
employee, or member of the applicant's governing body or of the applicant's contractor shall 
vote or confirm the employment of any person related within the second degree of affinity or the 
third degree of consanguinity to any member of the governing body or to any other officer or 
employee authorized to employ or supervise such person. This prohibition shall not prohibit the 
employment of a person who shall have been continuously employed for a period of two years, 
or such other period stipulated by local law, prior to the election or appointment of the officer, 
employee, or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited degree. 

Form A-5, Page 2 of 6 



2. Must insure that all information collected, assembled, or maintained by the applicant relative 
to a project will be available to the public during normal business hours in compliance with 
Texas Government Code, Chapter 552, unless otherwise expressly prohibited by law. 

3. Must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, which requires all regular, special, 
or called meetings of governmental bodies to be open to the public, except as otherwise 
provided by law or specifically permitted in the Texas Constitution. 

4. Must comply with Section 231.006, Texas Family Code, which prohibits payments to a 
person who is in arrears on child support payments. 

5. If the grantee or subgrantee is a health, human services, public safety, or law enforcement 
agency, it will not contract with or issue a license, certificate, or permit to the owner, operator, or 
administrator of a facility if the license, permit, or certificate has been revoked by another health 
and human services agency or public safety or law enforcement agency. 

6. If the subgrantee is a law enforcement agency regulated by Texas Occupations Code, 
Chapter 1701, it must be in compliance with all rules adopted by the Texas Commission on Law 
Enforcement Officer Standards and Education pursuant to Chapter 1701, Texas Occupations 
Code or must provide the grantor agency with a certification from the Texas Commission on 
Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education that the agency is in the process of 
achieving compliance with such rules. 

7. When incorporated into a grant award or contract, standard assurances contained in the 
application package become terms or conditions for receipt of grant funds. Administering state 
agencies and local sub-grantee shall maintain an appropriate contract administration system to 
insure that all terms, conditions, and specifications are met. (See Section _.36 for additional 
guidance on contract provisions). 

8. Must comply with the Texas Family Code, Section 261.101, which requires reporting of all 
suspected cases of child abuse to local law enforcement authorities and to the Texas 
Department of Child Protective and Regulatory Services. Sub-grantees shall also ensure that 
all program personnel are properly trained and aware of this requirement. 

9. Will comply with all federal tax laws and are solely responsible for filing all required state and 
federal tax forms. 

10. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other federal and state laws, executive 
orders, regulations, and policies governing this program. 

12. Certifies that is and its principals are eligible to participate and have not been subjected to 
suspension, debarment, or similar ineligibility determined by any federal, state, or local 
governmental entity and it is not listed on a state or federal government's terrorism watch list as 
described in Executive Order 13224. Entities ineligible for federal procurement are listed at 
http://www.epls.gov. 

13. Must adopt and implement applicable provIsions of the model HIV/AIDS work place 
guidelines of the Texas Department of Health as required by the Texas Health and Safety Code, 
Ann., Sec. 85.001, et seq. 

Form A-5, Page 3 of 6 

http:http://www.epls.gov


13. Has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance, and the institutional, managerial, and 
financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-state share of project costs) to 
ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project described in this 
application. 

14. Willi give the awarding agency, the State Comptroller, and if applicable, the State, through 
any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting system in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

15. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that 
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal gain. 

16. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval 
of the awarding agency. 

C. 	 FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS 

The applicant (as grantee or subgrantee) certifies: 

1. 	 Drug-Free Workplace. It will provide a drug-free workplace by: 
A. 	 Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's 
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of 
such prohibition. 

B. 	 Establish a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about: 
i. 	 the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. 	 the applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available drug counseling, 	rehabilitation. and employee assistance programs; 

and 
iv. the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations. 

C. 	 Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the 
grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a). 

D. 	 Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of 
employment under the grant, the employee will: 
i. 	 abide by the terms of the statement. and 
ii. 	 notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in 

the workplace not later than five days after such conviction. 
E. 	 Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d) (ii) 

from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. 
F. 	 Taking one of the following actions with respect to any employee who is so convicted: 

i. 	 taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including 
termination; or 

ii. 	 requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in drug abuse assistance or 
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or local health, 
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency. 

G. 	 Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through the 
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b). (c), (d), (e), and (t). 

2. 	 Lobbying: 

Form A-5, Page 4 of 6 



A. 	 It will not use grant funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government. 

B. 	 If any non-grant funds have been or will be used in support of the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, it 
will notify the Governor's Division of Emergency Management to obtain the appropriate 
disclosure form. 

C. 	 It will include the language of paragraphs A and B of this section in the award 
documents for all sub-awards at all tiers and will require all sub-recipients to certify 
accordingly. 

3. 	 It will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a 
to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work 
Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333), regarding labor standards for 
federally-assisted construction subagreements. 

4. 	 It will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of 
the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a 
special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the 
total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more. 

5. 	 It will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the 
following: (a) institution of environmental quality control measures under the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) 
notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to 
EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) 
assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program developed 
under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity 
of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the 
Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of 
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as 
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered 
Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205). 

6. 	 It will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related 
to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers 
system. 

7. 	 It will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National 
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification 
and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act 
of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.). 

a. 
8. 	 It will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in 

research, development, and related activities supported by this award of assistance. 

9. 	 It will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 
U.S.C. §§2131 et seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of warm blooded 
animals held for research, teaching, or other activities supported by this award of 
assistance. 

Form A-5, Page 5 of 6 



10. It will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et 
seq.) which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of 
residence structures. 

11. It will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with 
the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations." 

12. It will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, 
regulations, and policies governing this program. 

Standard Form 4248 

Form A·5. Page 6 of 6 



FY 2011 Operation Stonegarden 
N ueces County 

Executive Summary: 

The Nueces County Sheriffs Office has qualified and applied for funding through Operation Stonegarden. 
The County was identified as an integral part of the U.S. Border Patrol's strategy to enhance cooperation 
and coordination among Federal, State and Local agencies in a joint mission to secure the United States 
borders. Approved funding through OPSG will be used to enhance enforcement efforts along routes of 
ingress and coastal waterways. The County's participation will achieve border control by establishing a 
substantial probability of apprehension through improved enforcement, improved rapid mobility and 
intelligence driven resource deployments. Additionally, the County will involve a number of 
collaborators to assist in the stated mission of OPSG and will promote a collaborative enforcement effort 
that extends our border outward while strengthening a defense in depth posture. 

I. SITUATION 

A. General Situation: 

Nueces County is located within the area of responsibility of the Rio Grande Valley Sector, Corpus 
Christi Border Patrol Station (RGV/CCT). The County's jurisdiction includes a number of 
ingress/egress routes that lead to and from the immediate border area. Additionally, the County's 
jurisdiction includes a number of coastal waterways. These waterways include the Port of Corpus 
Christi, the Port Aransas and Packery Ship Channel along with a number of other potential landing 
sites for foreign borne vessels. Nueces County is located between Kleberg and San Patricio Counties. 
It is has a population of approximately 325,000 persons and staffs a Sheriffs Office that is comprised 
of more than 300 employees. The County includes the following incorporated cities within its 
jurisdiction: Corpus Christi, Port Aransas, Robstown, Driscoll, Banquete, Agua Dulce, Petroni la, and 
Bishop. The Sheriffs Office maintains a working relationship which each of the city police 
departments, as well as with the Nueces County Constable's Offices in Precincts 1,2,3,4 and 5. 

As a participating entity with Operation Stonegarden, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, with the 
assistance of the Corpus Christi, Robstown and Driscoll Police Departments and the Nueces County 
Constable's of Precincts 3 and 5. will increase enforcement efforts along identified routes of ingress 
and egress to include, but not limited to, U.S. Highway 77 and State Highway 44. Intelligence 
information, to include prior statistical data, indicates that these are the two primary routes utilized by 
the criminal element to further their illegal entry and smuggling activities to locations within the 
United States. 

The participation of these agencies, made possible by funding through OPSG, will significantly impact 
the ability of criminal organizations to operate within the Rio Grande Valley, Corpus Christi Border 
Patrol Station area of responsibility. The enhanced enforcement posture will strengthen border 
security by providing a stronger defense in depth mechanism. 



• Nueces COUII(~' Sheriff's Office 
• Nueas COUIl(~' COl/stable PCT 3 
• Nueces COUII(~' Constable PCT 5 
• Corpus Christi Police Departmellt 
• RobstowlI Police Depor/mellt 
• Driscoll Police Depm·tmellt 

B. TerrainlWeather: 

The unincorporated areas of Nueces County, aside from the municipalities, consist mainly of farm and 
ranch lands, as well as open highways. Weather is normally hot and humid. The threat of natural 
disasters such as hurricanes and tornadoes exist during the Gulf! Atlantic hurricane season, which runs 
from June to November. 

C. Criminal Element: 

A number of individual, as well as organized criminal enterprises, operate in and around Nueces 
County. The major thoroughfares, that include Interstate 37, State Highways 77 and 44, offer an 
immediate and direct route from the international border to locations within the interior of the United 
States. These routes provide direct access to major U.S. cities, such as San Antonio, Dallas and 
Houston. It is widely known that these cities serve as distribution locations for both human and 
narcotic smuggling loads. Additionally, intelligence information indicates that the coastal waterways 
in and around Nueces County are experiencing an increase in smuggling activity. This information is 
corroborated by an increased number ofnarcotics being found along the shorelines. 



D. Friendly Forces: 

FEDERAL 

U.S. Border Patrol, Corpus Christi Station 

Customs and Border Protection Air and Marine Operations 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

U.S. Marshall's Service 
U.S. Park Service 

STATE 

Texas Department ofPublic Safety 

Texas Parks and Wildlife 


LOCAL 

Corpus Christi Police Department 

Robstown Police Department 

Driscoll Police Department 

Nueces County Constable's Office Precincts 3 and 5 


II. MISSION 

The mission of the Nueces County Sheriffs Office is to provide an enhanced enforcement 
capability within specific areas and choke points in the County's jurisdiction that will substantially 
increase the probability of identification and/or apprehension ofcriminal elements operating within 
the same. The Sheriffs Office will accomplish this mission by working with identified 
collaborators that include the U.S. Border Patrol, the Corpus Christi, Robstown, and Driscoll 
Police Departments and the Nueces County Constable's Office of Precincts 3 and 5. 

Funding obtained through OPSG will be utilized to accomplish a high visibility enforcement 
presence that will detect, deter and/or interdict criminal and/or terrorist activity occurring in and/ 
around Nueces County. This will be accomplished through utilization of overtime as a force 
multiplier and acquisition of specialized equipment. 

III. EXECUTION 

A. Management/Supervisory Intent: 

Nueces County and its collaborating local agencies will enforce local/state laws within their 
jurisdiction and will not enforce immigration laws on behalf of CBPlBorder Patrol. Each 
participating agency will conduct enforcement activities that have a nexus and contribute to border 
security. 



Through collaboration with participating agencies, targeted areas of the County will increase the 
capability to prevent, protect against, and respond to border security issues. The collective 
collaboration of the participating agencies will provide an opportunity for intelligence based 
operations and further refinement ofdeployment strategies. 

B. General Concept: 

Through OPSG approved funding, participating agencies will enhance their current deployment 
capabilities through expenditure of overtime and equipment acquisition. Deployment strategies 
will be adjusted based on intelligence information and historical data that supports the need for 
increased operations within certain areas of the County. Intelligence liaisons between the U.S. 
Border Patrol, Corpus Christi Station and the participating agencies, will facilitate the exchange of 
information to ensure resource deployments are consistent with current and developing intelligence 
information. The Operation will center its efforts around the prevention, detection and interdiction 
of crimes and criminals who have a border security nexus. Operation Stonegarden does not 
authorize extension of Federal authority to state or local law enforcement agencies to enforce 
Federal immigration laws. When Federal immigration violations are encountered, state and local 
agencies may refer those violations to the Border Patrol for appropriate action. 

Nueces County is approved for the allocation of $2,097,764.00 of OPSG monies. Total FY 2011 
OPSG funding for Nueces County is $2,097,764.00. The monies have been distributed to 
participating agencies in the following amounts: 

• Nueces County Sheriffs Office: $673,884.00 or 32% oftotal allocations 
• Nueces County Constable's Office (PCT 3): $239,861.00 or 11 % of total allocations 
• Nueces County Constable's Office (PCT 5): $134,710.00 or 6% oftotal allocations 
• Corpus Christi Police Department: $617,640.00 or 30% of total allocations 
• Robstown Police Department: $287,082.00 or 14% of total allocations 
• Driscoll Police Department: $144,587.00 or 7% of total allocations 

http:144,587.00
http:287,082.00
http:617,640.00
http:134,710.00
http:239,861.00
http:673,884.00
http:2,097,764.00
http:2,097,764.00


C. Specific Responsibilities: 
*Nueces County Sheriff's Office: 

Consistent with the guidelines required by 
OPSG, the Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
has developed an operational plan that 
utilizes overtime expenditures and 
equipment acquisition to enhance 
enforcement efforts throughout strategic 
locations of Nueces County. The plan was 
developed in collaboration with the U.S. 
Border Patrol, Corpus Christi Station. 

The Nueces County Sheriffs Office will be 
specifically responsible for providing 
enforcement enhancements in rural areas of I 

the County that fall outside the defined 
jurisdictions ofother participating agencies. 

Nueces Count!' Budget Requ;remellfs to f/llfill 
Specific Respollsibilities: 

The Nueces County Sheriff's Office estimates that its 
officers will work 10,000 hours ofovertime to fulfill Operation Stonegarden objectives. The average overtime rate for 
the officers is $25.00 per hour and the benefit rate is 17.56% (FICA/Medic 7.65%; Retirement 9.91%) Thefive (5) 
Chevrolet Tahoe's requested will be used in support ofOPSG. The vehicles will be equipped with police packages at a 
cost of$21,075.00 each. Additional supplemental equipment will include radars, video systems, window tint meters, 
laptops, convertor, software, consoles tuflock SUV boxes, push bars, window guards and foldout seat belt cutters for 
each truck and new digital radios to communicate with the surrounding agencies. 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

Expenditure Categories 


• Fuel!Maintenance: $128,320.00 or 19% oftotal NCSO allocation 
• Vehicle Purchases: $126,876.00 or 19% oftotal NCSO allocation 
• Special Equipment: $124,788.00 or 18% oftotal NCSO allocation 
• Fringe Benefit: $ 43,900.00 or 7% oftotal NCSO allocation 
• Overtime: $250,000.00 or 24% of total NCSO allocation 

http:250,000.00
http:43,900.00
http:124,788.00
http:126,876.00
http:128,320.00
http:21,075.00


*Nueces County Constables, Precinct 3: 

Precinct 3 is located on the southern 
border of Nueces County and consists of 
an area of 185 sq. miles that encompass 
the cities of Bishop, Driscoll and 
Petronila, as well as numerous 
subdivisions and colonias. The Nueces 
County Constable Pct 3 office currently 
maintains four (4) full-time deputies 
whose primary duties are patrol, civil 
court process and warrants, as well as cm 
and narcotics. The cities of Driscoll and 
Bishop maintain their own police 
departments. The area of responsibility 
consists mainly of fann and ranch lands, 
as well as open highways. The major 
thoroughfares that run through Precinct 3 
are: US 77 from North to South, FM 70 
running both North to South and East to 
West, and FM 665, which runs East to 
West. All of these roads have been known 
to be routinely traveled highways for 
illegal activities, such as drug smuggling 
and human trafficking. The Nueces 
County Precinct 3 Constable's Office will, and has worked with, the United States Border Patrol 
and Texas Department of Public Safety, as well as other police agencies in our areas to combat 
illegal activities occurring within our area of responsibility. Precinct 3 has experienced a high 
volume of illegal human trafficking, mainly on US 77 and FM 70, as well as narcotics smuggling 
and money laundering. This is due to the fact that Precinct 3's main thoroughfares lead directly 
away from the immediate border and connect to other egress routes that facilitate entry into the 
United States. 

*Precinct J .BlIdget Requireme1l1s to (u[fill Specific Responsibilities: 

The Nueces County Constable Pet. 3 Office will expend a total of2,496 hours ofovertime. The average overtime rate 

for the officers is $24.00 per hour and the benefit rate is 17.56% (FICA/Medic 7.65%; Retirement 9.91%). The two (2) 

vehicles requested (Chevrolet Tahoe) will be used in support of the OPSG initiative. The unit is requested to be 

equipped with a police package and laptop, which is standard equipment for the existing fleet. Additional 

supplemental equipment will include radars, video systems, laptops, convertor, software, consoles tuflock SUV boxes, 

leg irons and spike system for each truck and new digital radios to communicate with the surrounding agencies. 


Nueces County Constable's Office PCT 3 

Expenditure Categories 


• FuellMaintenance: $ 26,000.00 or 11 % of total NCCO PCT 3 allocation 
• Vehicle Purchases: $ 54,030.00 or 23% of total NCCO PCT 3 allocation 
• Special Equipment: $ 89,408.00 or 37% of total NCCO PCT 3 allocation 
• Fringe Benefit: $ 10,519.00 or 4% of total NCCO PCT 3 allocation 
• Overtime: $ 59,904.00 or 25% oftotal NCCO PCT 3 allocation 

http:59,904.00
http:10,519.00
http:89,408.00
http:54,030.00
http:26,000.00


enhance enforcement efforts along these corridors to detect, deter and interdict illegal activities. 

Nueces County Constables, Precinct S: 

Precinct 5 consists of a 320 square mile 
area and contains the cities of Robstown, 
Banquete, Agua Dulce, and Bluntzer, as 
well as a number of smaller communities 
and subdivisions scattered throughout the 
Precinct. Precinct 5 currently maintains 
11 full-time deputies whose duties 
primarily consist of patrol, civil court 
process, criminal investigations, and 
narcotics. Precinct 5 also maintains a 
substation which is located in Agua Dulce. 

Major thoroughfares that run through 
Precinct 5: are Highways 77 (South to 
North) and 44 (East to West). Both of 
these highways have been known to be a 
routinely traveled by smugglers of aliens 
and/or narcotics. 

The Precinct 5 Constable's Office will 

Precinct 5 has experienced a high volume of illegal trafficking in and along these highways, 
because they are direct routes leading away from the immediate border area. 

*Precinct 5 Budget Requiremellts to O,lflll Specific Responsibilities: 

The Nueces County Constable Precinct 5 Office will expend 2,307 hours ofovertime. The average 
overtime rate for the officers is $26.00 per hour and the benefit rate is 17.56% (FICA/Medic 
7.65% Retirement 9.91%). The one (1) vehicle requested (Chevrolet Tahoe) will be used in 
support of the OPSG initiative. The units requested will be equipped with a police package and 
laptop, which is standard equipment for the existingfleet. 

Nueces County Constable's Office PCT S 

Expenditure Categories 


• FuelfMaintenance: $ 10,050.00 or 7% of total NCCO PCT 5 allocation 
• Vehicle Purchases: $ 30,315.00 or 23% oftotal NCCO PCT 5 allocation 
• Special Equipment: $ 23,830.00 or 18% of total NCCO PCT 5 allocation 
• Fringe Benefit: $ 10,533.00 or 8% of total NCCO PCT 5 allocation 
• Overtime: $ 59,982.00 or 44% of total NCCO PCT 5 allocation 

http:59,982.00
http:10,533.00
http:23,830.00
http:30,315.00
http:10,050.00


Corpus Christi Police Department: 

The City of Corpus Christi is the largest 
metropolitan area located within Nueces 
County. The City's population is 
estimated at 280,000 persons and the 
Police Department is staffed with 448 
sworn officers. 

The City of Corpus Christi is situated 
along two primary corridors leading away 
from the immediate border area. These 
corridors: are Highway 77 and the Padre 
Island National Seashore (PINS). 
Additionally, the City is surrounded by a 
number of smaller County roads that are 
adjacent to both Highways 77 and 281. 
These avenues of egress/ingress are 
utilized by criminal organizations 
operating within both the Rio Grande 
Valley and Laredo, Texas areas. 

*Corpus Christi PD Budget Requiremellts to fulfill Specific Responsibilities: 

The Corpus Christi Police Department will work 5,200 hours of overtime at an overtime rate $48.96. The fringe 

benefit includes FICA at 7.65% and TMRS at 14.80%. In addition, the CCPD intends to purchase laser radars, night 

vision goggles, fiberscope kits, personal tool kits, digital video units and five (5) Crown Victoria's with accessories. 


• FuellMaintenance: 
• Vehicle Purchases: 
• Special Equipment: 
• Fringe Benefit: 
• Overtime: 

Corpus Christi Police Department 

Expenditure Categories 


$ 52,000.00 or 9% of total CCPD allocation 
$169,000.00 or 27% of total CCPD allocation 
$ 84,892.00 or 14% of total CCPD allocation 
$ 57,156.00 or 9% of total CCPD allocation 
$254,592.00 or 41 % of total CCPD allocation 

http:254,592.00
http:57,156.00
http:84,892.00
http:169,000.00
http:52,000.00


Driscoll Police Department: 

The City of Driscoll is located inside Nueces 
County and approximately 27 miles from the 
City of Corpus Christi. Driscoll is located at 
the intersection of FM 665 and Hwy 77 and 
has a Police Department composed of three 
officers. 

The City of Driscoll is directly located on 
Highway 77. It provides a stopping point for 
those who are using FM 665 in an attempt to 
circumvent the larger cities of Kingsville, 
Alice and Robstown, Texas. As a result of 
funding through OPSG, the City of Driscoll 
will enhance patrols to this area through 
specialized equipment acquisition and 
overtime expenditures. 

"Driscoll PD Budget Requirements to fulfill Specific 
Respollsibilities: 
The Driscoll Police Department will work 881.25 
hours of overtime at a rate of $32.00 per hour. All 
sworn personnel are eligible to participate in 
Operation Stonegarden. The FICA benefit is 

vehicle is being requested to enhance police patrol coverage along Hwy 77 and along Fm 665. Additionally, the Driscoll 
Police Department is asking for a fiber scope kit for the purpose of locating hidden contraband. Additional special 
equipment ofbullet proofvests, radars and Metrocom radios have also been requested. 

calculated at a rate of 7.65%. The DPD intends to purchase two (2) 2011 Dodge Chargers with police package. This 

• FuellMaintenance: 
• Vehicle Purchases: 
• Special Equipment: 
• Fringe Benefit: 
• Overtime: 

Driscoll Police Department 

Expenditure Categories 


$ 12,200.00 or 8% of total DPD allocation 
$ 82,600.00 or 57% of total DPD allocation 
$17,264.00 or 12% of total DPD allocation 
$ 4,323.00 or 3% of total DPD allocation 
$ 28,200.00 or 20% of total DPD allocation 

http:28,200.00
http:4,323.00
http:17,264.00
http:82,600.00
http:12,200.00


Robstown Police Department: 

The City of Robstown is located at the 
crossroads of State Highway 77 and State 
Highway 44 in the center of Nueces County. 
Both of these highways are major travel 
corridors from the United States border with 
Mexico. Robstown is the second largest city 
in Nueces County with a population of 12,900 
residents. The City of Robstown is 
surrounded by farm and ranch land with a 
number of small sub-divisions within a ten 
mile radius of the City. Robstown has its own 
police department, which consists of 24 sworn 
personnel, five dispatchers and two non
sworn office personnel. A total of 12.1 square 
miles are patrolled by Robstown Police 
Officers. Assistance is given by officers to 
other agencies as requested. Robstown has 
the only dual-certified K-9 in Nueces County. 
This K-9 Team is requested and utilized by all 
agencies in Nueces County. The Robstown 
Police Department intends to use funds from 
Operation Stonegarden to provide extra patrol and engage in operation activities intended to detect, 
deter and interdict all criminal and terrorist activity in and around the City of Robstown and in support 
ofother departments within Nueces County. 

Robstown has a high volume of drug and human smuggling activities along both Highway 77 and 
Highway 44. These roads have proven to be heavily utilized by criminals associated with alien and 
drug smuggling activities. OPSG funds will be utilized to enhance patrols in and along these corridors 
ofingress/egress. 

*RobstolVlI PD Budget Requirements 10 tillfiJl Specific Responsibilities: 
The Robstown Police Department will expend 1,500 hours of overtime at $34.00 per hour. The number of officers may 
increase per shift depending on the need for enhanced operations. Total fringe benefits are calculated at a rate of 
16.71%. The Robstown Police Department will purchase two (2) Chevrolet Tahoe's 4WD with police package. These 
additional vehicles can be equipped for the special task ofhighway interdiction and increased law enforcement presence 
on the highways. Additional special equipment of two vehicle tracking systems, trooper spike system, body worn 
camcorders, tire scopes, fiberscope kits, thermal imaging camera and weapon lockers have also been requested. 

• FuellMaintenance: 
• Vehicle Purchases: 
• Special Equipment: 
• Fringe Benefit: 
• Overtime: 

Robstown Police Department 

Expenditure Categories 


$ 12,500.00 or 4% of total RPD allocation 
$ 96,760.00 or 34% of total RPD allocation 
$118,300.00 or 41% oftotal RPD allocation 
$ 8.522.00 or 3% of total RPD allocation 
$ 51,000.00 or 18% of total RPD allocation 

http:51,000.00
http:8.522.00
http:118,300.00
http:96,760.00
http:12,500.00


D. Coordinating Instructions: 

All participating agencies that are funded by OPSG, will coordinate their enforcement efforts with the 
Corpus Christi Border Patrol Station and the Nueces County Sheriff's Office. OPSG enhancements 
will be utilized in direct response to known or developing intelligence information provided through a 
liaison with the Corpus Christi Border Patrol Station. Deployment areas identified within this plan are 
subject to adjustment based on jurisdictional limitations and the nature of the actionable intelligence 
information received. 

The Corpus Christi Border Patrol Station will coordinate with the Rio Grande Valley Sector's Border 
Intelligence Center to establish a statistical tracking method that will be used for performance 
evaluations and future resource allocations or adjustments to established plans. 

Plans for adjustment of allocations or major deviations from the established deployment strategies will 
be coordinated through the Nueces County Sheriff's Office and the Corpus Christi Border Patrol 
Station, along with a representative of the affected adjustment area. 

CON'T 



IV. BUDGET 


$25.00 OT Ratelhr 
$23.00 OT Ratelhr 
$26.00 OT Ratelhr 
$32.00 OT Ratelhr 
$32.00 OT Ratelhr 
$48.96 OT Ratelhr 

Overtime 
Fringe Benefits for Peace Officers: 

NCSO FICAfMEDIRETI 17.56% 
Constable Pct. 3 FICAfMEDIRETI 17.56% 

FICAfMEDIRETI 17.56% 
FICAfMEDIUNEMPIWC 15.33% 
FICAfMEDIRETIUNEMPIWC 16.71% 
FICAfMEDIRETI 22.45% 

Benefits for Peace Officers: TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S 

Travel and 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S 

NCSO (5) Pet 3 (4) Pet 5 (1) 5 - DP2 Mobile Video Systems, symbol radio 
bridge wireless, installation, travel, mileage 
materials 

NCSO 

NCSO (5) Pet 3 (4) Pct 5 (1) 

NCSO 

5 - Transmitter kit, receiver kit & home 
charger kits 

10  Wells M7300 Two Radio 
Stick SUV Kit 

NCSO 5 - Window Tint Meters 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

81 .00 

100.00 
390.00 



Special Equipment (continued) 
NCSO 5 - Trunk First Aid Kits 215.00 

NCSO 5 - Foldout Seat-Belt Cutter 65.00 
NCSO (5) Pct 3 (2) 7 - Tuflock SUY Box 7,850.00 

NCSO 5 - Anti Theft Systems 500.00 
NCSO (5) Pet 3 (2) 7 - Pushbars w/lights 4,500.00 

NCSO (5) Pet 3 (2) Pct 5 (1) 8 - Window Guards 4,775.00 
NCSO (5) Pet 3 (2) Pct 5 (1) 8 - Installation of 

Radio/lockboxl guardsllightbars 9,200.00 

PCT#3 6- Duty Belts w/accessories 2,199.00 
PCT #3 2- Gas Tank/Search Fiberscope 
PCT#3T6- Polystinger Flashlights 

23,970.00 
840.00 

PCT#3 2 - Trooper 15' Spike System 2,275.00 
Driscoll Police Dept. Trunk First Aid Kits 150.00 
Driscoll Police Dept. 4 - Bullet Proof Vest 3,200.00 
Driscoll Police Dept. 2 - Laser Radars 6,600.00 
Driscoll Police Dept. 3 - MetroCom Radios (inc. installation) 7,314.00 

Installation ofRadio/lock 
Robstown Police Dept. boxlguards/lightbars 2,600.00 
Robstown Police Dept. 2 - Vehicle Tracking System 5,000.00 
Robstown Police Dept. 5 - Trooper 15' Spike System 2,600.00 
Robstown Police Dept. 20 - Body Worn Camcorders 3,000.00 
Robstown Police Dept. 4 - Kingsville Tire Scopes 13,600.00 
Robstown Police Dept. 4 - CESCO Fiberscope Kits 62,000.00 
Robstown Police Dept. 
Robstown Police Dept. = 5 - Thennal Imaging Cameras 

5 - Weapons Lockers 
25,000.00 

4,500.00 

Corpus.Q 2 - Laser Radars 6,400.00 
Corpus Christi Police De 3 - Fiberscope Kits 23,547.00 
Corpus Christi Police Dept. 5 - Night Vision Goggles 15,500.00 
Corpus Christi Police Dept. 5 - Personal tool kits for inspections 725.00 
Corpus Christi Police Dept. 5 - Telescoping irror flashlights 600.00 
Corpus Christi Police Dept. 3 - Buster K91 OB Contraband Detector Kits 18,120.00 
Corpus Christi Police Dept. 5 - Digital video units 20,000.00 

S )ecial Equipment: TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S $458,482.00 
Vehicle Purchase: 

NCSO(5) PCT 3(2) PCT 5 (1) 
 8-2011 Chevy Tahoe's Police Pkg w/spotlight 179,690.00 

2-2011 Dodge Charger Police Pkg fully 
equipped with special equipment to enhance 

Vehicles vehicle searches Driscoll Police Dept. 66,000.00 
2 - Fully equipped Tahoe and Special 

Robstown Police Dept Equipment 56,000.00 
Cor us Christi PD 5 - Crown Vic Police Pkg w/low profile lights 160,000.00 

.. r1 r"'fl~I Tota TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S 

http:160,000.00
http:56,000.00
http:66,000.00
http:179,690.00
http:458,482.00


i 

Vehicle Graphics: 
NCSO(5) PCT 3(2) PCT 5 (1) 8 - Striping, office emblems to identify units 3,151.00 I 

Driscoll Police Dept. 
Robstown Police Dept 

Corpus Christi PD 
Total Graphics 

NCSO(5)PCT3(2) PCT 5(1) 

NCSO(~PCT3(2)PCTS(I) 

NCSO(5) PCT 3(2) PCT 5 (I) 

NCSO(S) PCT 3(2) PCT 5 (1) 

Driscoll Police Dept. 
(cont.) 
Vehicles 

Robstown Police Dept 
Corpus Christi PD 

Total Emergency Equip. 

Total Maintenance 

Fuel Cost: NCSO 
Constable Pct 3 
Constable Pct 5 

Driscoll PD 
i Robstown Police Dept 

Corpus Christi PD 

lotal Fuel Cost 

TOTAL 

600.00 I1 - Striping, emblems to identify units 
2 - Striping, emblems to identify units 1,000.00 
5 - Striping, emblems to identify units 1,500.00 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S $6,251.02: 

Siren, Lightbars, speakers, Brackets & Kits 19,379.00 , 
4,781.00 'Prograd Partition, 112 sliding window 

Lower expension & Recessed Panels 2,281.00 • 
CPU Mount Tahoe 1,939.00 
-Siren, Lightbars, speakers, Brackets & Kits 16,000.00 
Siren, Lightbars, speakers, Brackets & Kits 39,760.00 
Siren, Lightbars, speakers, Brackets & Kits 7,500.00 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S $91,640.00 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S $0.00 

64,160. miles x .50 cents per mile 128,320.00 
13,000. miles x .50 cents per mile 26,000.00 
5,025. miles x.50 cents per mile 10,050.00 
6,100. miles x .50 cents per mile 12,200.00 
6,250. miles x .50 cents ~er mile 12,500.00 

26,000. miles x.50 cents per mile 52,000.00 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY'S 

~ 

I 

http:52,000.00
http:12,500.00
http:12,200.00
http:10,050.00
http:26,000.00
http:128,320.00
http:91,640.00
http:7,500.00
http:39,760.00
http:16,000.00
http:1,939.00
http:2,281.00
http:4,781.00
http:19,379.00
http:6,251.02
http:1,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,151.00


IV. COMMAND/CONTROL/COMMUNICATION 

A. Chain ofCommand: 
Participating agencies will maintain their individual chains of command as dictated by internal 
policies and guidelines. Operation's orders for specific Stonegarden enforcement efforts will be 
approved by the ChiefPatrol Agent, Rio Grande Valley Sector, followed by Office ofBorder 
Patrol and FEMA prior to funding. 

B. Unit Command: 



C. Communication Details: 

The Nueces County Sheriff's Office and all participating local law enforcement agencies are 
members ofMetro Com. MetroCom is a centralized 911 PSAP and dispatching center for the City. 
Sheriff and Constables. MetroCom utilizes an 800 Mghz trunked system and supports instant 
unified command operations. State and Federal law enforcement agencies within the region have 
been provided with mutual aid communications as well. 

D. Map Coordinates: 

GPS Coordinates for Nueces County: 

Longitude: 9741 25.86661 Latitude: 2746 45.38826 
Degrees: 97 Degrees: 27 
Minutes: 41 Minutes: 46 
Seconds: 25 Seconds: 45 
Decimal: .86661 Decimal: .38826 

V. ANNEX 

A. Administration Annex: 

Operation Stonegarden 2011 will be administered through the Nueces County Sheriff's Office. The 
grant project officer is the Nueces County Sheriff who will have operational reporting 
requirements for the entities that applied through the County. Financial submission will be on a 
reimbursement basis via the Nueces County Auditor's Office. 

The Nueces County Sheriff's Office will provide operational administration via the department's 
chain ofcommand. 

B. Execution Annex: 

Operational deployments will be conducted utilizing each participating agency's own chain of 
command. Daily assignments and other enforcement activities will be subject to each agency's 
respective rules. regulations and policies. 

Uniformed and regular intelligence briefs will be conducted on an as needed basis to ensure 
mission integrity and appropriate resource adjustments. 

Administrative execution will be the responsibility of each agency's appointed representative to 
OPSG. These individuals will be responsible for conducting internal reviews and records 
maintenance that may be required in any subsequent audit. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Y.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

FY2011 Coastal Bend Community Foundation Grant Proposal Submission

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize submission of a grant proposal for the Coastal Bend Community Foundation (CBCF) 2011 Fall grant

program.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend Community Foundation (CBCF) is a non-profit foundation whose purpose is to help meet

charitable and educational needs. Through its grants to charitable organizations, the CBCF enhances and improves

the quality of life in the Coastal Bend area of Texas. The grants range from $2,500 to $20,000 annually.

DISCUSSION

CBCF has provided grant funding to the Nueces County Department of Human Services for well over twenty years.

This grant is used to assist low-income senior citizens with rent, utilities, food and non-budgeted items such as

prescription medicine, medical equipment, propane, small home repairs, heaters, A/C window units, eyeglasses,

minor dental care, and rent/utility deposits.

There is no cash match required for this grant.  Miner Satterwhite, Director of Human Services, is currently

working on the grant proposal; therefore, it was not ready to attach to this agenda item summary as of June 7th.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Z.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

CMP Cycle 17 Pre-Proposal

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize submission of pre-proposal project to the Texas General Land Office for the Coastal Management

Program (CMP) - Cycle 17.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Management Program (CMP) focuses on five primary issues of concern to coastal communities:

coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water quality, dune protection, and shoreline access.

Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas (CNRAs) and identifies uses or activities that may

adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address those effects.

The following are allowable funding categories: Coastal Natural Hazards Response, Critical Areas Enhancement,

Critical Areas Enhancement, Shoreline Access, Water Quantity and Quality Improvements, Waterfront

Revitalization and Ecotourism Development, Permit Streamlining/Assistance and Governmental Coordination,

Information and Data Availability, and Public Education and Outreach.

DISCUSSION

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office has announced they will be accepting

pre-application proposals for their Coastal Management Program (CMP) grant fund. Deadline for the pre-proposal

grant application is June 22, 2011, with a full application due October 12, 2011. 

The pre-proposal process assists applicants in preparing realistic budgets and anticipating permitting and regulatory

requirements. It is not a requirement of the grant but it does provide valuable feedback on proposed project ideas

that will be submitted to the General Land Office for review and comment. Based on their comments, an actual

grant application will then be generated and presented to Commissioners Court prior to the deadline of October 12,

2011. 

Nueces County submitted a grant application for CMP Cycle 16 in October 2010 for the Lyondell Park Water

Quality Improvement and Habitat Education Project. The application scored high but unfortunately was not funded.

Nueces County was encouraged to resubmit the project for the Cycle 17 opportunity.

The Cycle 17 pre-proposal is being worked on and will be similar in scope to the Cycle 16 pre-proposal which is

attached.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact



Source of Funds: Dept. 4190 & 0170

Amount Requested: $40,000.00

Fiscal Year: 2012/2013

Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

The maximum total project must be $100,000 or less per application. The matching fund requirement is 60%/40%,

in-kind or cash match. The County’s 40% match ($40,000) will be in-kind services provided by the Community

Services and Inland Parks Department.

Attachments

CMP Cycle 16 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. AA.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Authorize AEP Texas Central Company to stage equipment at Agricultural Building - Robstown

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency

Management

Department: Emergency Management

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with AEP authorizing AEP to utilize a defined portion of a

parking lot at the Agricutural Building - Robstown for temporary staging of equipment and apparatus after a

disaster in the area.

BACKGROUND

AEP Texas Central Company (AEP) owns and services electric transmission equipment and lines throughout south

Texas. After a disaster AEP has the need for temporary storage of equipment and apparatus required to restore

electric power to the region as soon as possible. A portion of a parking lot area located at the Agricultural Builiding

- Robstown has been identified as suitable for AEP staging.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AEP Agreement - Staging



 Page 1 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
TEMPORARY STAGING AREA 

 
This license Agreement is made by and between Nueces County and AEP 
TEXAS CENTRAL COMPANY, a Texas Corporation (“AEP”).  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County, herein “County”, owns and operates certain 
lands, specifically the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center (Old 
Showbarn) and parking lot, in Nueces County, Texas at the location(s) 
shown on the attached Exhibit A, incorporated herein for all purposes (the 
“Premises”); and,  
 
WHEREAS, AEP is an electric utility certified by the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas to provide electric delivery service throughout South 
Texas, including the area constituting and surrounding the Premises; and,  
  
WHEREAS, the AEP service area experiences or may experience certain 
emergency conditions from time to time, such as hurricanes, fires, tornados, 
earthquakes, floods, electrical storms, excessive high wind storms or 
terroristic threats of electrical power line destruction, which interrupts or 
threatens to interrupt electric service to Nueces County residents, and which 
often require AEP to mobilize special efforts to respond to such emergencies 
to avoid such service interruptions or to quickly restore electrical service; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, because of the inherent danger involving an emergency 
condition or threat of an emergency condition it is in the public interest that 
the County protect against the loss or threat of loss of human life or 
property. It is important to the County and its residents that the 
infrastructure, such as electrical service, to be in working condition as soon 
as possible after an emergency condition; and 
 
WHEREAS, AEP has requested permission to use permitted areas of the 
Premises described in the attached Exhibit A as a staging area for its work 
crews and for the temporary storage of materials, vehicles and equipment 
related to the performance of work necessary to avoid interruptions in 
electrical service or to restore service interrupted by emergency condition in 
Nueces County service area; and,  
 



 Page 2 

WHEREAS, the County has agreed to make the permitted areas of the 
Premises available to AEP for such purposes subject to the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set out.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the Premises and other 
good and valuable consideration, including the mutual benefits accruing to 
the County and AEP, the parties hereto agree as follows:  
 

1. Use of Premises. Use of the Premises is subject to availability and 
County approval. With this limitation, upon the occurrence of an 
emergency condition, which interrupts or threatens to interrupt 
electrical service to a substantial number of Nueces County residents 
requiring AEP to mobilize special efforts to respond to such 
conditions, AEP may enter upon and use the permitted areas of the 
Premises for the staging of work crews and for the temporary storage 
of materials, vehicles and equipment. AEP will provide the County 
with advance written notice of its need for the use of the Premises and 
the County Judge will provide a response to the request subject to the 
previously described terms.  

2. Term. This license Agreement shall remain in effect for a term of two 
(2) years, unless earlier terminated by either party upon ninety (90) 
days written notice. AEP’s use of the permitted areas of the Premises 
as a staging area for work crews and for the temporary storage of 
materials, vehicles, and equipment shall extend for that period of time 
reasonably required by AEP to respond to the emergency condition, 
but in no event longer than one (1) month without written consent of 
the County. 

3. Appearance. AEP agrees that during its use of the permitted areas of 
the Premises it will maintain the Premises in a neat and orderly 
fashion, and not permit the accumulation of garbage, trash or rubbish 
thereon.  

4. Repairs. Upon AEP’s cessation of use of the Premises or upon 
termination of this agreement, AEP will restore Premises to the same 
condition as existed before its use thereof, all without cost, risk or 
expense to the County, and shall repair any damage to the permitted 
areas of the Premises or any other land owned by the County 
immediately adjacent to the Premises caused by or resulting from any 



 Page 3 

activity by AEP or its employees, agents and contractors on the 
Premises.  

5. Compliance with Laws. AEP shall not commit or allow to be 
committed, by act or omission, any waste or nuisance in or upon the 
Premises. AEP represents and warrants to the County that all activities 
performed by AEP, its employees, agents and contractors on the 
Premises shall comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, 
rules and regulations of any governmental authority. 

6. Insurance. AEP shall maintain insurance in accordance with Exhibit B 
herein attached and incorporated in its entirety. AEP shall require any 
contractors or agents accessing the Premises to comply with this same 
requirement. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION . AEP HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AND 
DEMANDS AGAINST THE COUNTY FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR 
INJURY OF ANY KIND TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISIN G 
FROM ANY USE OR ACT OCCURRING ON OR UPON THE PREMIS ES. 
AEP FURTHER AGREES TO PROTECT, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE COUNTY, ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AGENT S 
AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY CLAIMS, CAUSES O F 
ACTIONS, SUITS, JUDGEMENTS, LOSSES, DAMAGES AND 
LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF 
LITIGATION, PROPERTY DAMAGES (INCLUDING INJURIES, D EATH 
OR PROPERTY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY AEP’S EMPLOYEES OR 
THE EMPLOYEES OF ITS AGENTS OR CONTRACTORS) RESULTI NG 
FROM THE USE OF THE PREMISES, WHICH OCCURRED, OR AR E 
ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN  
WHOLE OR IN PART, FROM ANY ACT, OMMISSION, OR 
NEGLIGENCE OF AEP OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, 
CONTRACTORS OR AGENTS.  

8. Notices. All notices shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the 
following addresses or at such different addresses as shall be directed 
by the parties in writing from time-to-time.  

   If to AEP:      If to the County: 
AEP Texas Central Company  Nueces County Judge 
539 North Carancahua Street  901 Leopard St., Ste 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403  Corpus Christi, TX  
                                                              78401 
Attn:  ___________________             Attn: Emergency             
                                                                      Management    



 Page 4 

 

 

9. Assignment. AEP shall not assign this License Agreement to any 
party other than an affiliate, subsidiary or parent without the prior 
written consent of the County. 

10. Entire Agreement. This License Agreement constitutes the entire 
agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter 
hereof and all prior agreements, representations and negotiations 
between the parties regarding the subject matter are hereby 
superseded. The License Agreement shall not be altered or amended 
except by the agreement in writing executed by both parties hereto.  

11. Survival. Termination of this License Agreement shall not relieve 
either party of any obligation that by its nature should survive 
termination, including but not limited to all guarantees and promises 
of indemnity.  

12. Governing Law. This Agreement has been executed and delivered and 
shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas.  

13. Venue. Venue for resolution by a court of competent jurisdiction of 
any dispute arising under the terms of this agreement, or for the 
enforcement of the provision of this Agreement, is in the courts of 
Nueces County, Texas.  

14. Signatory Warranty. The undersigned signatory for AEP hereby 
represents and warrants that the signatory is an officer of the 
organization for which he or she has executed this Agreement on 
behalf of AEP. 

15. Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any 
term of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable to any extent under 
applicable law, the remainder of the Agreement (and the application 
of this Agreement to other circumstance) shall not be affected thereby, 
and each remaining term shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest 
extent permitted by law.  

 



 Page 5 

EXECUTED AND MADE EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE LAST SIGNED  BELOW.  
 
AEP TEXAS CENTRAL COMPANY (AEP) NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
By:_________________________________  By:___________________________ 
___________________________________             Samuel L. Neal., Jr., County Judge 
 
Date:_____________     Date:_________________________ 
 
         
       Attest:________________________ 
        County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 6 

 
Exhibit A “the Premises” 

 
Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center (Old Showbarn) 

 
 

 
 

The primary staging area is outlined in the above aerial photograph in red. 
The premises address is 1120 Bluntzner Rx, Robstown, TX 78380. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 7 

 
EXHIBIT B 

INSURANCE 
 

AEP shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the types of 
insurance coverage identified as follows: 
 

1. Workers’ Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers’’ Compensation Law (“Statutory Texas”). Employer’s Liability 
Coverage Limit:  $500,000. 

2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional insured 
and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in limits of 
liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit each 
occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) in annual aggregate for bodily 
injury and property damage. A designated Project or Premises Endorsement (CG 
25 01 11 85) which applies the general aggregate to the project must be provided. 

3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in 
limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury and property damage. Policy must be marked for Owned 
Automobiles, Non-Owned Automobiles, including Hired Automobiles; as 
applicable to vehicles that will be utilized on the job site. Only vehicles that are 
insured under the Certificate of Insurance are permitted on the job site. 

4. Umbrella (excess liability policy) or additional limits on foregoing risks 
$1,000,000.00. Policy must be a Commercial General Liability “follow form.”  

 
AEP shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Certificate of Insurance 
Form – Nueces County, attached hereto and made a part thereof. AEP will be considered 
in breach of contract should AEP fail to maintain the required insurance coverage during 
the contract period of this License Agreement.  
 
The work shall not be commenced by AEP until after the policy, or policies, evidencing 
the insurance coverage herein required, or certificates of such insurance, providing that 
the insurer shall give County thirty (30) days written notice prior to cancellation, material 
revision or intention not to renew, have been filed with the County. 
  
In the event the Insurer refuses to provide the County with notice as detailed, AEP agrees 
to provide notice in writing immediately, and shall suspend all work until insurance is 
restored and proof, in a form acceptable to the County, is provided. 
 
No policy shall contain any exclusion for explosion, collapse, or underground coverage. 
 



 Page 8 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. BB.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Authorize AT&T Company to stage equipment at the Nueces County Airport 

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency

Management

Department: Emergency Management

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with AT&T authorizing AT&T to utlilize a defined portion of the

aircraft parking area at the Nueces County Airport for temporary staging of equipment and apparatus after a

disaster in the area.

BACKGROUND

AT&T owns and services telecommunication infrastructure throughout south Texas. After a disaster, AT&T has the

need for temporary storage of equipment and apparatus required to restore telecommunications to the region as

soon as possible. A portion of area located at the Nueces County Airport has been identified as suitable for AT&T

staging.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AT&T Agreement - Staging



 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
TEMPORARY STAGING AREA  

 
This license Agreement is made by and between Nueces County and AT&T Services, 
Inc., d/b/a AT&T, a Delaware Corporation (“AT&T”).  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County, herein “County”, owns and operates certain lands, 
specifically the Nueces County Airport, in Nueces County, Texas at the location(s) 
shown on the attached Exhibit A, incorporated herein for all purposes (the “Premises”); 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, AT&T provides a telecommunications service to the residents of Nueces 
County including the area constituting and surrounding the Premises; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the AT&T service area experiences or may experience certain emergency 
conditions from time to time, such as hurricanes, fires, tornados, earthquakes, floods, 
electrical storms, excessive high wind storms or terroristic threats of telecommunication 
line destruction, which interrupts or threatens to interrupt telecommunication service to 
Nueces County residents, and which often require AT&T to mobilize special efforts to 
respond to such emergencies to avoid such service interruptions or to quickly restore 
telecommunication service; and,  
 
WHEREAS, because of the inherent danger involving an emergency condition or threat 
of an emergency condition it is in the public interest that the County protect against the 
loss or threat of loss of human life and property. It is important to the County and its 
residents that the infrastructure, such as telecommunications to be in working condition 
as soon as possible after an emergency condition; and 
 
WHEREAS, AT&T has requested permission to use permitted areas of the Premises 
described in the attached Exhibit A as a staging area for its work crews and for the 
temporary storage of materials, vehicles and equipment related to the performance of 
work necessary to avoid interruptions in telecommunication service or to restore service 
interrupted by emergency conditions in the Nueces County service area; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the County has agreed to make the permitted areas of the Premises available 
to AT&T for such purposes subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set out.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the Premises and other good and 
valuable consideration, including the mutual benefits accruing to the County and AT&T, 
the parties hereto agree as follows:  
 

1. Use of Premises. Use of the Premises is subject to availability and County 
approval. With this limitation, upon the occurrence of an emergency condition, 
which interrupts or threatens to interrupt telecommunication service to a 
substantial number of Nueces County residents requiring AT&T to mobilize  

  



 

      special efforts to respond to such conditions, AT&T may enter upon and use the 
 permitted areas of the Premises for the staging of work crews and for the 
 temporary storage of materials, vehicles and equipment. AT&T will provide the 
 County with advance written notice of its need for the use of the Premises and the 
 County Judge will provide a response to the request subject to the previously 
 described terms.  

2. Term. This license Agreement shall remain in effect for a term of two (2) years, 
unless earlier terminated by either party upon ninety (90) days written notice. 
AT&T’s use of the permitted areas of the Premises as a staging area for work 
crews and for the temporary storage of materials, vehicles, and equipment shall 
extend for that period of time reasonably required by AT&T to respond to the 
emergency condition, but in no event longer than one (1) month without written 
consent of the County. 

3. Appearance. AT&T agrees that during its use of the permitted areas of the 
Premises it will maintain the Premises in a neat and orderly fashion, and not 
permit the accumulation of garbage, trash or rubbish thereon.  

4. Repairs. Upon AT&T’s cessation of use of the Premises or upon termination of 
this agreement, AT&T will restore Premises to the same condition as existed 
before its use thereof, all without cost, risk or expense to the County, and shall 
repair any damage to the permitted areas of the Premises or any other land owned 
by the County immediately adjacent to the Premises caused by or resulting from 
any activity by AT&T or its employees, agents and contractors on the Premises.  

5. Compliance with Laws. AT&T shall not commit or allow to be committed, by act 
or omission, any waste or nuisance in or upon the Premises. AT&T represents and 
warrants to the County that all activities performed by AT&T, its employees, 
agents and contractors on the Premises shall comply with all applicable laws, 
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations of any governmental authority.  

6. Insurance. AT&T shall maintain insurance in accordance with Exhibit B herein 
attached and incorporated in its entirety. AT&T shall require any contractors or 
agents accessing the Premises to comply with this same requirement. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION . AT&T HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AND 
DEMANDS AGAINST THE COUNTY FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR 
INJURY OF ANY KIND TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISIN G 
FROM ANY USE OR ACT OCCURRING ON OR UPON THE PREMIS ES. 
AT&T FURTHER AGREES TO PROTECT, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE COUNTY, ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AGENT S 
AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY CLAIMS, CAUSES O F 
ACTIONS, SUITS, JUDGEMENTS, LOSSES, DAMAGES AND 
LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF 
LITIGATION, PROPERTY DAMAGES (INCLUDING INJURIES, D EATH 
OR PROPERTY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY AT&T’S EMPLOYEES OR   



 

 

 THE EMPLOYEES OF ITS AGENTS OR CONTRACTORS) RESULT ING 
 FROM THE USE OF THE PREMISES, WHICH OCCURRED, OR A RE 
 ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, I N 
 WHOLE OR IN PART, FROM AY ACT, OMMISSION, OR 
 NEGLIGENCE OF AT&T OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, 
 CONTRACTORS OR AGENTS.  

8. Notices. All notices shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the following 
addresses or at such different addresses as shall be directed by the parties in 
writing from time-to-time.  

 
If to AT&T Mobility, LLC:                      If to the County: 
Corporate Real Estate                 Nueces County Judge 
7159 San Pedro Ave. Rm. 202          901 Leopard St., Ste 303 
San Antonio, Texas 78228           Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Attn:  Portfolio Manager-Corpus Christi     Attn: Emergency Management  
 

9. Assignment. AT&T shall not assign this License Agreement to any party other 
than an affiliate, subsidiary or parent without the prior written consent of the 
County. 

10. Entire Agreement. This License Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and all prior 
agreements, representations and negotiations between the parties regarding the 
subject matter are hereby superseded. The License Agreement shall not be altered 
or amended except by the agreement in writing executed by both parties hereto.  

11. Survival. Termination of this License Agreement shall not relieve either party of 
any obligation that by its nature should survive termination, including but not 
limited to all guarantees and promises of indemnity.  

12. Governing Law. This Agreement has been executed and delivered and shall be 
interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  

13. Venue. Venue for resolution by a court of competent jurisdiction of any dispute 
arising under the terms of this agreement, or for the enforcement of the provision 
of this Agreement, is in the courts of Nueces County, Texas.  

14. Signatory Warranty. The undersigned signatory for AT&T hereby represents and 
warrants that the signatory is an officer of the organization for which he or she 
has executed this Agreement on behalf of AT&T.  

 

 



 

 

15. Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any term of this   
 Agreement is invalid or unenforceable to any extent under applicable law, the 
 remainder of the Agreement (and the application of this Agreement to other 
 circumstance) shall not be affected thereby, and each remaining term shall be 
 valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.  

EXECUTED AND MADE EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE LAST SIGNED  BELOW .  
 
AT&TSERVICES, INC. d/b/a AT&T             NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
By:_________________________________  By:___________________________ 
___________________________________              Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
 
Date:_____________     Date:_________________________ 
 
         
       Attest:________________________ 
        County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Exhibit A “the Premises” 

 
Nueces County Airport, Robstown, Texas 

 
Latitude: 27°-46'-45.38826    Longitude: 97°-41'.25.86661 

 

 
 

The primary staging area is outlined in the above aerial photograph. 
Taxiways and runways may be used as overflow areas if needed. 

 

 
 



 

EXHIBIT B 
INSURANCE 

 
AT&T shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the types 
of insurance coverage identified as follows: 
 

1. Workers’ Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers’’ Compensation Law (“Statutory Texas”). Employer’s Liability 
Coverage Limit:  $500,000. 

2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional insured 
and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in limits of 
liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit each 
occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) in annual aggregate for bodily 
injury and property damage. A designated Project or Premises Endorsement (CG 
25 01 11 85) which applies the general aggregate to the project must be provided. 

3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in 
limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury and property damage. Policy must be marked for Owned 
Automobiles, Non-Owned Automobiles, including Hired Automobiles; as 
applicable to vehicles that will be utilized on the job site. Only vehicles that are 
insured under the Certificate of Insurance are permitted on the job site. 

4. Umbrella (excess liability policy) or additional limits on foregoing risks 
$1,000,000.00. Policy must be a Commercial General Liability “follow form.”  

 
AT&T shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Certificate of Insurance 
Form – Nueces County, attached hereto and made a part thereof. AT&T will be 
considered in breach of contract should AT&T fail to maintain the required insurance 
coverage during the contract period of this License Agreement.  
 
The work shall not be commenced by AT&T until after the policy, or policies, evidencing 
the insurance coverage herein required, or certificates of such insurance, providing that 
the insurer shall give County thirty (30) days written notice prior to cancellation, material 
revision or intention not to renew, have been filed with the County. 
  
In the event the Insurer refuses to provide the County with notice as detailed, AT&T 
agrees to provide notice in writing immediately, and shall suspend all work until 
insurance is restored and proof, in a form acceptable to the County, is provided. 
 
No policy shall contain any exclusion for explosion, collapse, or underground coverage. 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. CC.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Discuss and consider approval of the Nueces County Coastal Parks Master Plan as a stand-alone document.

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Departments Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Coastal Parks Master Plan as a stand-alone document.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners prioritized developing a master plan during its annual planning

meeting in February of 2010. Over the past 9 months the Board of Park Commissioners has received updates and

provided input on the master plan at its regular meetings and special workshops.

The objective was to create a management tool for the Coastal Parks Department to make management and policy

decisions related to the wise use of taxpayer dollars and to ensure that stakeholders are represented not only in the

county but statewide.

The facilities and services provided through the Coastal Parks Department represent the major economic engine

related to travel and tourism in the area and are directly linked to the municipalities of the City of Corpus Christi,

Port Aransas, and surrounding communities.

Because of the strategic importance of the Nueces County Coastal Parks, its fiscal impact on immediate and

surrounding communities, and its impact on the travel and tourism industry statewide; it is imperative that the

Board of Park Commissioners and the leadership at the Coastal Parks Department level to have a management tool

to guide fiscal and policy decisions over the next 10 years. 

DISCUSSION

The Coastal Parks Master Plan may be viewed in its entirety on line at www.co.nueces.tx.us.

Attachments

Executive Summary 

http://www.co.nueces.tx.us


























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. DD.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

GLO - Beach Cleaning Agreement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve Beach Cleaning and Maintenance Assistance Agreement with the Texas General Land

Office related to reimbursement for beach cleaning.

BACKGROUND

This is an annual program sponsored by the Texas General Land Office.  In past years, such reimbursement has

been in the $100,000 range.  This program is created by Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and is

administered by the Texas General Land Office.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

GLO - Beach Cleaning Agreement

































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Adopt an Order for Redistricting of Commissioners Precincts

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order establishing new Commissioner Precinct Boundaries for the purposes of

redistricting related to the 2010 U.S. Census.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Redistricting Order

Notice of Public Hearing

Map - County Wide

Map - Zoom of Corpus Christi

2nd Map 6-9-2011 County Wide

2nd Map 6-9-2011 Zoom



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
2011 REDISTRICTING OF COMMISSIONERS PRECINCTS 

 
NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER ESTABLISHING  

NEW COMMISSIONER PRECINCT BOUNDARIES 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas, and other laws, the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court desires to divide the Commissioner Precinct Boundaries; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissions Court has determined that the interests of the people of the county are best 
served by changing the existing Commissioner Precinct Boundaries; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the citizens of Nueces County have considered the issues and participated in public meetings with abundant 
opportunity to be heard on the issue; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONER COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, that Commissioners Precincts are hereby divided and the boundaries are hereby set in accordance with 
the attached map, affixed hereto as “Exhibit A” and fully adopted and incorporated in this Order. The County Attorney and 
County Clerk shall forthwith submit this order and corresponding demographic data to the Voting Rights Division of the United 
States Department of Justice for preclearance. It is further ordered by the Court that this Redistricting Order shall take effect 
December 1, 2011. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 









Corpus Christi

Aransas Pass

Robstown

Port Aransas

Bishop

PetronilaDriscoll

Agua Dulce

Corpus Christi

Holly

Bear

W
eb

er

Po
rt

Ay
er

s

Alameda

Ai
rli

ne

Saratoga

Yorktown

Ev
er

ha
rt

Leopard

Old Brownsvi
lle

Ko
st

or
yz

St
ap

le
s

W
ald

ro
n

Agnes

Yorktown

Alam
eda

Leopard

Agnes

Staples

Leopard

W
ald

ro
n

Leopard

Le
op

ar
d

Alam
eda

Po
rt

Staples

Holly

Ev
er

ha
rt

Ay
er

s

Ai
rli

ne

Leopard

St
ap

le
s

IH37

SH
36

1

SH
28

6

SH44

PR22

BS77

US181

SH357

U
S7

7

SH358

SH286

SH
28

6

SH44

US77

US
18

1

SH
35

8

SH44 SH44

IH37

US
77

SH
35

8

SH44

SH358

SH
35

8

US
18

1

IH37

Fm 70

Fm 665

Fm
 6

66

Fm
 8

92

Fm 624

Fm 2826

Fm 43

Fm
 1

69
4

Fm 2444

Fm 1833

Fm 3354

Fm 3088

Fm
 2

4

Fm
 1

88
9

Fm
 3

38
6

Fm
 2

29
2

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 1

35
5

Fm 665

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 2

29
2

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 2

4

Fm 70

Fm
 2

29
2

¬«19

¬«126

¬«12

¬«36

¬«11

¬«14

¬«103

¬«22

¬«15

¬«37

¬«10

¬«25

¬«16

¬«18

¬«108

¬«23

¬«27

¬«28

¬«107

¬«24
¬«34

¬«100

¬«125

¬«105

¬«122

¬«81

¬«8

¬«101

¬«40

¬«9

¬«91

¬«114

¬«6

¬«51

¬«26

¬«82

¬«117

¬«54

¬«67

¬«120
¬«20

¬«3

¬«55

¬«124

¬«118

¬«119

¬«32¬«116

¬«93

¬«1

¬«65

¬«111

¬«102

¬«70

¬«123

¬«29

¬«17

¬«63

¬«110

¬«98

¬«2¬«4
¬«92

¬«106

¬«79

¬«94

¬«21

¬«75
¬«78

¬«64

¬«112

¬«69

¬«48

¬«38

¬«71

¬«7

¬«115

¬«72

¬«30

¬«88

¬«74
¬«80

¬«33¬«104

¬«58

¬«49

¬«44

¬«73

¬«45 ¬«39
¬«52

¬«13

¬«35

¬«113
¬«83¬«76¬«60

¬«90

¬«42

June 9, 20111 inch = 2.77 miles

Proposed Commissioner Lines 6-9-11
1

2

3

4

2
-314

-0.37%

3
-345

-0.41%

4
970

1.14%

1
-312

-0.37%

Proposed Commissioner Precinct Lines 6-9-2011



Corpus Christi

Holly

Bear

W
eb

er

Po
rt

Ay
er

s

Alameda

Ai
rli

ne

Saratoga

Yorktown

Ev
er

ha
rt

Old Brownsvi
lle

Leopard

Ko
st

or
yz

St
ap

les

Agnes

W
ald

ro
n

Alam
eda

Po
rt

Staples

Al
am

ed
a

Alam
eda

Holly

Alam
eda

Leopard

Agnes

Po
rt

Ai
rli

ne

Old Brownsville

Ay
er

s

Staples

Ay
er

s

W
eb

er

Ev
er

ha
rt

Alameda

W
eb

er

Ay
er

s

Leopard

Staples

IH37

SH358

SH
28

6

SH44

SH357

US
18

1

SH
28

6

SH286

SH
28

6

SH
28

6

SH
28

6

SH
28

6
U

S181

SH
28

6

IH37

SH
28

6

IH37

SH
35

8

SH286

SH
28

6

SH
28

6

SH358

SH
35

8

SH
28

6

SH358

Fm 43

Fm 2444

Fm 665

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 R

oa
d 

24
44

Fm
 2

44
4

Fm
 7

63

Fm
 4

3

Fm
 7

63
37

Holly

Fm 43

Mcardle

Fm 2444

Staples

Alam
eda

Up River

Oso

Bear

W
eb

er

Horne

Gollihar

Po
rt

Baldwin

Wooldridge

Ocean

Ay
er

s

Ai
rli

ne

Santa Fe

Ev
er

ha
rt

Fm
 7

63

Morgan

19
th

15th
Williams

Ni
le

Ca
rro

ll

Saratoga

Leopard

H

Ci
m

ar
ro

n

Jo
e 

M
ire

ur

16th

Tiger

Lipan

Cain

Lipes

Yorktown

W
oo

d

W
at

er

3rd

Fl
at

o

F

Old Brownsville

Fl
ou

r B
luf

f

Brownlee

I

Vi
lla

Brawner

14th

10th

Ohio

Bonner
17th

18th

M
cb

rid
e

Point

Sacky

Ruth

Tarlton

Gr
ee

nw
oo

d

La
nt

a n
a

Hopkins

Sh
or

el
in

e

Craig

Ih 37

7th

Laredo

Ko
st

or
yz

Mary

Hall

Glenoak

Tripoli

Fl
yn

n

Norton

11th

Po
th

Trojan

B

Harry

Vi
rg

in
ia

Milo

Ennis Joslin

C
haparral

Rob
ert

Bu
sh

Yo
rk

Lu
m

O
m

ah
a

Texan

Oday

C

Navigation

ColeH
ei

ns
oh

n

Broadway

Purdue

Comanche

M
esquite

John

Blevins

Capri

Lou

Graham

Austin

12th

Ai
rp

or
t

Fm Road 763

M
ol

in
a

Ha
m

lin

Ve
st

al

Dolphin

Po
st

Pa
lm

O
sa

ge

Buford

Ca
rv

er

Naples

An
ge

la

Antelope

Co
lum

bia

M
ar

ie

Schanen

Da
vid

Division

Ha
ke

l

Atlantic

Kentner

Ba
rre

ra

M
oh

aw
k

Lamont

Fl
or

al

Curtis Clark

Nue
ce

s B
ay

Ni
ag

ar
a

Shea

Louisiana

Carmel

Harbor

Center

45
th

44
th

C
ro

ss
to

w
n

Vaky

Driftw
ood

Manshein

Pinson

Hu
nt

C
he

ye
nn

e

Wow

Bay

Jo
se

Lexington

Ka
sp

er

Ram
se

y

P

Coral

2nd

Indiana

Yale

Doddridge

Di
nn

Del Mar

Pharaoh

Sa
bi

na
s

Sedwick

West Point

Ray

Lolita

Sonora

Acushnet

Ro
sc

he
r

Southern

Co
tt

Bates

M
ac

ar
th

ur

Shely

Booty

Sokol

Martin Luther King

Re
tta

Padre Island

W
hit

ak
er

Hugo

Orlando

Ch
ris

tie

Ropes

C
lif

f M
au

s

C
ar

an
ca

hu
a

Olsen

H
er

ef
or

d

Ty
le

r

Do
na

Lo
ga

n

Sh
aw

Sinclair

Sunnybrook

Quebec

Harris

Floyd

Texas

El
vi

ra

Villarreal

Oak
 P

ar
k

Killarmet

Br
oc

k

Vail

Rossiter

Gaines

Fi
g

Panama

Fl
or

ida

Clark

Ivy

St
illm

an

Apollo

Winnebago

G
ol

la

Sorrell

Sandra

Eider

Bu
rr

Hewit

Fr
on

ta
ge

Rhine

D
or

th
y

Br
ad

sh
aw

De
l S

ta
rr

Et
ien

ne

Pa
tto

n

Saturn

Hulbirt

Sa
lem

Graford

Sc
ot

t

C
an

tw
el

l

Do
dd

King

Brewster

El
k

Ri
gg

an

Ch
as

e

Bernice

Ash

Minton

7 B

Tribble

Bu
rto

n

Gl
en

m
or

e

Or
ch

id

Dev
on

Marion

Nemec

Kinney

Va
ld

ez

Be
lm

ea
de

Belton

Kingston

Bl
ak

e

Pe
ab

od
y

Va
n 

Lo
an

C
or

n 
P

ro
du

ct
s

D
enver

Lincoln

Corona

Ne
sb

itt

Ne
lso

n

Fi
r

Cuiper

Sam
 R

an
kin

M
eli

sa

Ri
ck

ey

Prince

Congressional

D

Dunbar

Ri
ch

te
r

Pa
lom

a

Sh
ar

on

H
ia

w
at

ha

Topeka

Megal

Ki
lgo

re

Ba
lb

oa

Ralston

Norvel

Don Patricio

Miramar

De
lta

Pa
ul 

Jo
ne

s

Starr

23
rd

Bloomington

Pu
eb

lo

Middlecoff

Nueces

La
zy

Mestina

Le
wi

s

Lariat
Car

lto
n

Br
oc

kh
am

pt
on

Marguerite

M
cc

am
pb

el
l

Que
tza

l

Noakes

Fort W
orth

An
na

po
lis

So
ut

he
rn

 M
in

er
al

s

Totton

Houston

Hampshire

Ar
ch

da
le

Spohn

Old 
Rob

sto
wn

Adkins

Harris
on

Boston

Krill

Alexander

Frio

Vincent

M
on

et
te

Soledad

O
rio

le
W

illo
w

Highland

Yo
la

nd
a

Co
sn

er

Cliffo
rd

22
nd

Enterprize

Er
wi

n

Caribbean

Ta
lb

er
t

Jade

Erskine

Bray

Segrest

Arlington

Sa
rit

a

Islla

Ba
rtl

et
t

Blun tzer

Ar
ch

er

W
es

tch
es

te
r

Rockford

Blucher

Treyway

Ada

Tracy

Coventry

D
ol

or
es

Tr
oy

Taylor

Bromley

M
ab

le

Delphine

Lake View

Pa
lm

et
to

Sh
er

ida
n

Greenbriar

Deforrest

Fo
rk

Cabaniss

Jefferson

Ad
am

s

Sain
t A

nd
rew

s

Kay

La
va

ca

Bevly

Br
oo

ks

Greely

Br
ez

ina

Pine

D
unn

Mckenzie

He
rn

do
n

Brett

Alta

Po
en

isc
h

M
ex

i c
o

Harold

Hancock

Ra
ng

er

Co
llin

gs
wo

od

Olympia

Civitan

Bl
ue

be
lle Viola

Da
ly

Bell

Lawnview

Key West

Riley

W
oo

dla
wn

Nela

Wilburn

Fr
es

no

Persimmon

Sherman

Rio Vista

Snowgoose

20
th

D
ris

co
ll

Kosar

Durant

Kodiak

Camelot

Im
pa

la

Fr
en

ch

Francis

Fo
x

Delaine

Brannan

Headley

Dempsey

H
un

te
r

Coopers

Sahara

Coody

El
gi

n

Va
le

ro
 W

ay

Ch
ur

ch
ill

As
wa

n

Janssen

Pier

Be
ny

s

C
or

po
ra

te

Su
rre

y

Mcc
len

do
n

M
er

rim
an

21
st

Buffalo

Colli
ns

Di
xo

n

W
all

ac
e

Opal

So
ut

hb
ay

Barnes

Cl
eo

Pr
air

ie

Mussett

Com
al

Se
an

Summers

Alvin

Galway

C
or

te
z

Sa
m

Beaco
n

Tancahua

Compton

Brushwood

Reyna

Ta
os

Keys

Linden

Cl
ar

em
or

e

Lo
ng

vi
ew

W
oo

dc
re

st

Ur
ba

n

Bradford

Goldeneye

Huron

Eagle

M
ild

re
d

Chestnut

Mann

Jasper

El
ea

no
r

Pe
co

s

Beard

Pr
ins

to
n

Co
nc

or
d

Joyce

Brentwood

Mars Hill

W
av

er
ly

Al
de

n

Sun Valley

Palmero

Cl
ar

e

Linda Vista

Halibut

Ka
le

r

Do
dy

Je
an

Birch Lee

Tweet

R
am

on
a

Ho
lm

es

Ca
m

br
idg

e

Ne
ll

Southhaven

Gemini

La Paz

Caldwell

Amist
ad

Ros
si

Ed
ith

Boros

Orleans

Li
ly

Dalla
s

Roslyn

M
ar

tin

Lo
s 

Ro
bl

es

Hanley

Cl
ar

ion

Hospital

Er
ie

Sa
ra

h

Haverhill

C
arrizo

He
le

n

Le
sle

Mount Vernon

Tim

W
es

tg
a t

e

Cano

Moultrie

Padre

Aaron

Willowick

Burney

Glas
go

w

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l

Strasbourg

Se
ala

ne

Stirm
an

Belfast

Furman

El
do

n

Ar
no

ld

Leigh

Ar
le

ne

Vern
er

Sa
fa

ri

Ju
lia

Utica

Dublin

Liberty

Aztec

W
ex

fo
rd

Glaz
eb

roo
k

Sun Belt

Karen

Westway

Ebony

Hewitt

Bu
rn

s

Li
pt

on
sh

ire

Seville

Lo
rin

e

Snead

Na
nc

y

Lake

Brewton

M
ok

ry

Resaca

Schatzel

Grant

Tasco

Moose

Lu
ziu

s

Lyons

Oxford

Stonegate

La
ur

a

Hughes

W
ei

r

25
th

Ca
pe

 C
od

Or
m

on
d

M
ee

ks

Fa
irm

on
t

Westgard

Lo
ke

y

Elmhurst

Ba
yc

liff

Gr
ee

n 
Gr

ov
e

Ro
jo

Heinley

Avalon

National

Lethaby

Ev
ely

n

Daytona

G
ar

fie
ld

Nimitz

Etring

Br
ae

sv
all

ey

D
re

xe
l

M
ar

se
ille

Fa
lco

n

Esplanade

5th

Armada

6th

Russell

DowningPicadilly
Fu

lto
n

Ke
rry

M
ea

do
wb

ro
ok

Kristin

Ellis

Pa
ra

de

Ve
ni

ce

Cub

Tanglewood

Juarez

Oleander

Donegal

Eldora

Le
on

Un
ive

rs
ity

Lemans

Santa Elena

M
cd

on
ald

Lo
st

 C
re

ek

Carolyn

Wilshire

Piper

Mansions

Jackson

Gas
lig

ht

Sunlight

Macleod

San Antonio

Or
an

ge

Pearse
Fl

oo
d

Skyline

Wuensche

Dillon

Vi
alo

ux

O
to

ol
e

Bl
an

co

24
th

Pa
rk

vie
w

W
as

p

Dorado

Cas
a L

ind
a

Merganser

Py
ra

m
id

Sh
iel

s

Jericho

Ha
nd

lin

Magnolia

Yukon

Presa

Sa
va

ge

Madison

Cypress

Strom
an

Rosalie

Ocasey

Kern

W
hi

te
 B

ird

Burnham

Harriett

M
on

ito
r

Rooney

Hickory

Oneill

Erin

Hopper

St
er

lin
g

Ph
illi

p

To
be

n

High Bank

Venture

Silver Hollow

Cl
oy

de

Od
em

Lake Placid

Fulwell

Ash
lan

d

Ch
ar

te
r

Morris

Hatch

Adel

Fortu
ne

Cab
ra

Howard

Richland

Edwards

Am
be

r

Oakmont

Hudson

Born

Meadowbreeze

Se
nt

ine
l

Cresthill

Aspenwood

Va
nc

e

Wilderock

Vo
lga

Ce
niz

o

Va
nd

erb
ilt

M
us

ta
ng

Rita

Convair

Dorsey

Exit 6

Mason

Lobo

Lo
ng

 M
ea

dow

C
re

st
v i

e w

Date

Di
ck

en
s

Sh
er

wo
od

Mcc
all

Ve
ra

 C
ru

z

M
ou

nt

Ce
da

r

Leming

Wilma

Catalina

W
ea

ve
r

Ko
sa

re
k

An
th

on
y

Ly
nh

ur
st

Bevecrest

Cr
es

tfo
rd

Su
ng

lo
w

Chicago

Lovebird

Kathy

Capitol

Ca
m

ar
go

Tartan

Frederick

Caravelle
Locke

H
at

ho
r

Ni
ch

ols
on

Bison

Ebonwood

Ab
ne

r

Pr
es

co
tt

Valencia

Mendoza

Greensboro

Ryan

Angelo

C
el

ia

Va
tte

r

Bolivar

W
hitew

ing

Exit 4a

Mueller

Mitchell

Co
rn

el
ia

Edgewater

Exit 1e

Grand Lake

King Acres

Crestwater

Sims

R
os

ew
oo

d
Cape Ann

Peerman

Bi
ltm

or
e Crestwick

Jerusalem

G
ib

so
n

Raven Hill

River Crest

Premont

Al
eja

nd
ro

Southview

R
ose

Queens

Sh
as

ta

Kitchens

M
cg

lo
in

Jo
rd

an

Bahama

M
or

av
ian

Wilson

St
ra

tt o
n

Milky Way

Mer
rim

ac

La
 C

os
ta

Ro
ge

rs
on

Glen Arbor

Oliv
er

Estate

Cu
er

na
va

ca

M
ich

eli
ne

Ca
pe

 A
ro

n

Te
rra

ce

Laramie

Meadowvista

Bermuda

Ch
er

yl

Ha
rb

or
 L

ig
ht

s

Ea
ste

r

O
de

ss
a

Sa
vo

y

Egyptian

Je
ss

ica

Ca
sa

 G
ra

nd
e

Tr
op

ic
al

Washam

C
lodah

La
n i

e r

Exit 5

O
pportunity

Hanzi

Montego

W
int

er
s

Union

Ha
m

pt
on

O
ak

hu
rs

t

Pasadena

Briarhurst

Ha
nd

ov
er

M
an

or

El Monte

An
gu

s

Woodmere

M
on

te
re

au

Mayo
Braggs

Fr
uit

wo
od

C
rosstow

n Freew
ay

Ro
dd

 F
iel

d

Shirley

Lands

W
ac

o

Ho
m

ec
re

st

Triple Crown

RedwoodGa
br

ie
l

Exit 1c

Sandpiper

Lu
lac

Ross

Br
an

de
sk

y

Woo
d I

ron

Cr
an

e

Ca
pe

 M
ay

C
ok

e

Sonom
a

Lu
na

Kenith

Glenway

Ch
ris

tin
e

Maple

St
ill 

Br
oo

k

Adair

Eden

Coleman

Al
an

iz

Laurel

Ha
m

let
t

Green Tree

Ursa

Abe
rde

en

Junior

Morales

Pollex

Pe
ls

Kerrville

Ci
sc

o

Ar
mstr

on
g

Parkland

Wales

Water Lily

Great Lakes

Spinnaker Point

Fr
an

kli
n

Circ
le

Hendricks

Mission

Si
lve

rb
er

ry

Hi
tc

hi
ng

 P
os

t

Lo
w

er
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

Ev
an

s

Montreal

Megan

Louise

Johanna

Williamson

Acapulco

Ging
er

be
rry

Bl
ue

 L
ak

e

Barracuda

Sugar Creek

Toledo

Reid

Crossgate

Canal

Elizabeth

Hirsch

Essex

Riata

Corsair

Ta
rp

on

Cr
ap

em
yr

tle

Park

Huisache

Gibbs

Lo
ui

s 
Ly

nc
h

D
ia

m
on

d 
C

ut

Casa Bonita

Bayside

Ville
fra

nc
he

Starnberg Lake

C
rossbill

Spring Fork

Penny

Misty Meadow

Fl
or

es

Xavier

Twin Creek

La Joya

G
le

nf
ie

ld

Ocean View

Aransas

H
ig

h 
S

t a
rr

Cl
ub

ga
te

Gregory

Bl
ue

 W
at

er

Windy Ridge

Bayridge

Sea Island

Gateridge

W
er

ne
r

Whispering Oak

Pearl

Canaan

Sc
ot

ch
 M

os
s

Crestmeadow

Missouri

Et
he

l

W
ha

rto
n

W
oo

dw
ay

Burnet

Green Park

Broa
dm

oo
r

Sarazen

Exit 3b

Tide

Wesley

Ha
rw

ick

Fi
cu

s

Sylvan Crest

Br
ig

ht
on

Spring Brook

Lo
m

ba
rd

y

Pontchartrain

Carlow

Columbine

Ad
co

te Vineyard

Lake Shore

Zaragosa

Del Oso

Forest

Margaret

Ba
ttl

in
 B

uc

Windows

Rasputin

C
on

ch
o

An
dr

ea

Al
len

R
aven

La
ur

en

Riverton

W
ittner

Coral Cove

Le
ar

y

Cresterrace

Lu
la

De
wb

er
ry

Exit 1d

Timbergate

Av
on

da
le

Sain
t L

au
re

nt

Ca
m

de
n

D
os

s

Odell

Winston

Kr
es

s

Carson

Green

Saint Tropez

Lorraine

Sp
en

ce
r

Ba
sin

W
at

er
fa

ll

Moonlake Ridge

C
ol

or
ad

o

Br
an

sc
om

b

Hac
ala

Br
oc

kt
on

Lucinda

Ni
ed

Bu
rk

e

Philippine

Seashore

Junior B
eck

Ja
m

is
on

Ottawa

Hidden Oaks

Ro
ck

 C
re

ek

Sault

To
wn

ho
us

e

Wheatley

Se
ab

re
ez

e

R
ene

Linda

Bourbonais

Imperial
Chula Vista

Sisson

Gr
ap

e A
rb

or

Creekbend

Shady C
reek

Knights

Crestside

As
hl

oc
k

Ci
tru

s V
all

ey

Jo
se

ph
i n

e

Coral

Na
pl

es

Topeka

El
gi

n

King

5th

Pi
er

Na
ple

s

Ho
lm

es

Oday

17th

Reid

Mestina

Br
en

tw
oo

d

Shely

Oso

Fi
g

Ai
rp

or
t

Craig

Se
nt

in
el

Delaine

Norton

Topeka

Exit 1c

Brawner

Cl
ar

e

Hampshire

Lamont

M
or

av
ian

Coleman

Cole

Marion

Le
xin

gt
on

Po
rt

Grant

Lou

Shely

N
av

ig
at

io
n

10th

Morris

Alam
eda

W
oo

d

Pa
ra

de

Hughes

M
on

et
te

Tr
oy

Bonner

Fm
 2

44
4

Hancock

37

M
ok

ry

Padre  Islan d

Buffalo

Pa
lm

Bates

Sa
rit

a

Ro
jo

P

Louisiana

MccallMendoza

Johanna

18th

Cl
ar

e

Cabaniss

Sh
or

el
in

e

Padre Island

El
gi

n

Kinney

Oso

El
gin

Indiana

Denver

Pr
es

co
tt

Adkins

Sha
ron

Orm
on

d

14th

Je
an

Brawner

Baldwin

Da
vid

Ih 37

O
m

ah
a

Sa
m

Co
sn

er

Shea

W
illo

w

El
iza

be
th

Padre Island

Da
ly

M
or

av
ian

Lincoln

Frontage

Santa Elena

De
vo

n

Gollihar

Hall

Exit 5

Buford

Bu
sh

O
so

Ih 37

Ch
as

e

Kenith

Denver

Lo
ga

n

Ih 37

2nd

M
ok

ry

Sh
ea

Austin

Joyce

Alta

C
an

tw
el

l

Pr
es

co
tt

Pier

El
vi

ra

Frio

Padre Island

Po
th

Padre Island

Dod
y

12thMary

³‚19
³‚16

³‚15

³‚24

³‚8

³‚91

³‚125

³‚114

³‚103

³‚100 ³‚51

³‚93

³‚1
³‚34

³‚82

³‚6

³‚26

³‚65

³‚122

³‚126

³‚70

³‚67

³‚29

³‚20

³‚18

³‚3
³‚32

³‚17

³‚120

³‚118

³‚119

³‚124

³‚116

³‚98

³‚2

³‚4

³‚92

³‚79

³‚94
³‚75

³‚78

³‚71

³‚7

³‚72

³‚84
³‚30

³‚74

³‚121

³‚115

³‚80

³‚33

³‚66

³‚59

³‚58

³‚44

³‚73

³‚47

³‚45

³‚57

³‚39

³‚89

³‚52

³‚76

³‚60

³‚113

³‚46

³‚86

³‚85

³‚63

³‚64

³‚106
³‚69

³‚48

³‚38

³‚112
³‚88

³‚87

³‚56

³‚97

³‚83

³‚62

³‚68

³‚95

³‚5

³‚90

³‚99

³‚50

³‚61

³‚43

³‚96

³‚53

³‚41

³‚109

³‚42

³‚31

³‚77

³‚21

June 9, 20111 inch = 0.7 miles

Proposed Commissioner Lines 6-9-11
1

2

3

4

2
-314

-0.37%

3
-345

-0.41%

4
970

1.14%

1
-312

-0.37%



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Receive update from the Beach Management Advisory Committee Chair Fred McCutchon on the status of the draft

Erosion Response Plan. 

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Receive update from the Beach Management Advisory Committee Chair, Fred McCutchon, on the status of the

draft Erosion Response Plan.

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court will be presented with at draft Erosion Response Plan for approval at the June 29, 2011

meeting.  The plan will then move forward to the Texas General Land Office for comment before a final version is

approved by the Court.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Erosion Response Work Plan

Subcontract with Harte Institute

Mitigation Site Ranking Criteria

TAC Rule Erosion Response Plan



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan 

Attachment A – Work Plan and Budget 

 

Contract Number: 

Project Name: Nueces County Erosion Response Plan 

Entity:  Nueces County 

Project Description: 

The Texas General Land office (GLO) will establish guidelines for the development of local 
Erosion Response Plans (ERPs) that incorporate a building set-back line.  The guidelines for 
ERPs will include provisions for prohibition of building habitable structures seaward of the 
building set-back line, exemptions for certain construction, improvements to and protection of 
public beach access points and dunes from storm damage, and procedures for adoption of the 
plans.  While adoption of these plans by local governments in voluntary, implementation of the 
plans is a consideration for awards of funds for Coastal Erosion Planning and Response Act 
(CEPRA) Projects by the GLO Commissioner.  Therefore, Nueces County wants to take a 
proactive approach and begin the development of a Nueces County ERP to be attached as an 
Amendment to the existing Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  The following tasks will 
be performed in the formulation of the ERP: 

1. Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 
2. Identification of Opportunities for Mitigation 
3. Erosion Response Plan Development 
4. Public Outreach 

Some of these tasks are specific requirements of the GLO guidelines for development of ERPs, 
while other tasks will be required to create a comprehensive, yet focused, erosion response plan. 

The Project Budget of $41,526 includes a request of $24,916 in funding from the GLO and a 
required 40% match of $16,610 by Nueces County.  All tasks must be completed by August 31, 
2011



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan   Attachment A – Work Plan and Budget 

 

Project Budget: 

 

   CMP  Subrecipient  Third Party  Project Total 

Salaries    $4571.      $4571. 

Fringe      $827.      $827. 

Travel         

Supplies  $200.        $200.  

Equipment    

Contractual  $21466 $9750.      $31216.  

Other (Volunteer)   $1463.      $1463. 

Subtotal:  $21666       $21666 

Indirect (15%)  $3250.        $3250 

Total:   $24,916 $16,611.     $41,527 

 

Special Award Conditions: 

1.This project must be completed as described in this work plan. 2. The GLO and/or NOAA 
must approve any changes in the scope of work or budget requests that change the total project 
cost.  3.  CMP and NOAA logos, including appropriate acknowledgement statement, must be 
printed on educational/outreach materials, signs, and final reports and/or publications. 



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan   Attachment A – Work Plan and Budget 

 
 
Task 1  Description: 

Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 

Under this task the current geomorphology of the fore-island dunes of the areas of Mustang and 
North Padre Islands will be reviewed using LIDAR data.  Geomorphology of these dunes was 
reviewed in 1999-2000 by the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee; their 
findings served as the basis for County adoption of the current building setback line 350’ 
landward from the vegetation line (350’ SBL).  Subsequent erosion by tropical storms has 
narrowed the width of the fore-island dunes in some areas, while beach maintenance with 
concurrent building of man-made dunes has helped to sustain them in other areas. 

LIDAR data and the most recent historical aerial photography for Mustang and North Padre 
Island will be acquired, rectified, and used as the basis to construct an updated map of the width 
and topography of the fore-island dunes.   The topography of the fore-island dunes, width of the 
area of fore-island dunes, and the existing 350’ SBL of Nueces County will be depicted on the 
aerial photographs.   

This map will assist in identifying those portions of undeveloped properties and current 
development which lie partially seaward of the 350’ SBL; it will also assist in identifying 
opportunities for dune mitigation, particularly within the dune complex and on landward 
margins, areas not so readily accessible by ground-survey (see Task 2).    

 

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s): 

1. Hardcopies of maps of Mustang and North Padre Islands in 11”x17” format will be 
developed, showing the current width of the fore-island dunes, current dune topography, 
and the 350’ SBL. 

2. The maps will also be provided digitally in AutoCAD format, either on CD or 
electronically via email or FTP site. 

 
Deliverable Due Date(s):  4/30/2011 



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan   Attachment A – Work Plan and Budget 

 

Task 2  Description: 

Identification of Opportunities for Mitigation 

Mitigation opportunities will be identified for the Nueces County shoreline, using the LIDAR 
analysis of fore-island dune geomorphology of Task 1, coupled with ground-survey (field 
inspection).  Opportunities for mitigation may address the restoration, protection, and 
enhancement of the dune system, beach access points, and the beach access infrastructure.  This 
task will be conducted by Nueces County in collaboration with the City of Corpus Christi, as 
Nueces County has already initially identified some opportunities for mitigation of the dune 
system.   

Sub-Task, Beach Access, Dunes, and Infrastructure 

Procedures to preserve, restore, and enhance sand dunes for natural storm protection and 
conservation purposes will be developed in coordination with Nueces County, the GLO, and 
local communities including the City of Corpus Christi.  These procedures will identify specific 
goals and implementation schedules, as funding becomes available, to protect and enhance dunes 
so that they provide protection against storm surge, where possible.  A conditional assessment of 
existing dune systems along the Gulf of Mexico shoreline in Nueces County will be executed.  
The conditional assessment will identify the healthy, damaged, or non-existent dune systems and 
will identify opportunities along the shoreline where dune restoration may be implemented to 
restore this natural resource and/or enhance storm damage protection. 

Recommendations of procedures to preserve access to and use of the public beach and to prevent 
losses due to erosion and storm damage will be made.  An assessment of public access areas will 
be performed on all beach access points along the Nueces County shoreline for which the County 
has jurisdiction, to identify which of these beach access points need to be enhanced, protected, or 
restored.  A list of goals and opportunities for protecting beach access points against damage 
from storms and erosion will be developed.  At each access point in need of protection or 
enhancement, a protection and/or enhancement configuration will be identified and a schedule of 
implementation will be developed, to be executed as funding for the protection /enhancement 
becomes available. 

Sub-Task, Prioritization of Mitigation Opportunities 

Beach access points, dunes and infrastructure in need of restoration, protection, or enhancement 
will be listed and ranked according to prioritization criteria identified and developed by Nueces 
County working in collaboration with the City of Corpus Christi.  Once the needs are prioritized, 
a schedule for project implementation will be developed, based on the anticipated availability of  



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan   Attachment A – Work Plan and Budget 

 

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s): 

1. A detailed report will be issued in both copy and electronic pdf formats to include:   (a) 
condition-assessments of dune systems in Nueces County, (b) condition-assessments of 
beach access points, with recommendations for those needing specific protection or 
restoration measures, and a general description of the recommended measures, and (c) a 
prioritized list of the mitigation opportunities with general design approach and estimated 
costs assigned to each, so that individual items can be addressed as funding becomes 
available. 

Deliverable Due Date(s):  5/30/2011 

 

 

Task 3 Description:  

Erosion Response Plan Development 

An Erosion Response Plan (ERP) document will be developed.  The newly issued GLO rules 
will give guidance development of the ERP.   The ERP will be developed in a form that can be 
incorporated as an amendment to the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  Once Nueces 
County and local partners have formally approved the ERP, it will be submitted to the GLO for 
review and approval as a dune protection and beach access plan amendment to be given final 
approval by the GLO. 

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s): 

A completed Erosion Response Plan that can be incorporated as an amendment to the County’s 
Beach Management Plan, with all of the elements required by new GLO rules that were adopted 
in 2010. 

Deliverable Due Date(s):  6/30/2011 

 

 



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan   Attachment A – Work Plan and Budget 

 

Task 4 Description: 

Public Outreach 

Public education meetings on the ERP will be held in each coastal community in Nueces County 
before implementation of the plan, with meetings to be advertised in the same manner as typical 
for public hearings on amendments to the County Beach Management Plan.  Presentations at the 
meetings will summarize the data on current fore-island dune geomorphology and its relationship 
to the existing SBL, and other elements of the ERP.  Public comment, together with input from 
the GLO, Nueces County, and other communities in the coastal area will be integrated as 
necessary and used to refine the plan before it is brought to a formal hearing before the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court as required for incorporation as an amendment to the County 
Beach Management Plan. 

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s): 

Presentations at public meetings in communities along the Nueces County coast of the collected 
coastal data and SBL for Nueces County, with explanation of the new rules and procedures to be 
adopted as part of the Erosion Response Plan. 

Deliverable Due Date(s): 8/31/2011 

 

 

 

 

  

 



Nueces County Erosion Response Plan -  

Task 1. Mapping of Dunes and Existing Set-back Line 

 

Subcontract  

Work Plan and Budget 

 

Subcontract Name: Nueces County Erosion Response Plan – Task 1.  Mapping of 
Dunes and Existing Set-back Line 

 

Subcontract Overview: 

The Texas General Land office (GLO) funded Nueces County to support the 
development of a Nueces County Erosion Response Plan (ERP).  State guidelines for 
local ERPs include provisions, among others, for prohibition of building habitable 
structures seaward of a building set-back line, also improvements to and protection of 
dunes from storm damage.  While adoption of these plans by local governments is 
voluntary, implementation of the plans is a consideration for awards of funds for Coastal 
Erosion Planning and Response Act (CEPRA) Projects by the GLO Commissioner.  The 
tasks outlined in this Subcontract with Dr. Jim Gibeaut of TAMUCC are specific 
requirements of the GLO guidelines for development of ERP’s and will support other 
tasks essential to development of a County ERP.  The following task will be performed 
under this Subcontract in the formulation of the County ERP: 

1. Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 

The Total Project Budget of $41,526 for development of the Nueces County ERP 
included  funding of $24,916 received from the GLO which will be used in part to 
entirely fund this Subcontract.  All tasks must be completed by August 31, 2011.



Nueces County ERP- Task 1. Mapping of Dunes and Existing Setback Line   

Work Plan and Budget 

Task 1 - Budget: 

   CMP  Nueces County  Total 

Contractual  $15,000.  $0   $15,000. 

Subtotal:  $15,000.  $0   $15,000   

Indirect (15%)  $2,250.  $0   $2250.    

Total:   $17,250.  $0   $17,250 

Special Award Conditions: 

1.This project must be completed as described in this work plan. 2. The GLO and/or 
NOAA must approve any changes in the scope of work or budget requests that change 
the total project cost.  3.  CMP and NOAA logos, including appropriate 
acknowledgement statement, must be printed on educational/outreach materials, signs, 
and final reports and/or publications. 



Nueces County ERP- Task 1. Mapping of Dunes and Existing Setback Line  

Work Plan and Budget 

 
 
Task 1.  Description: 

Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 

Under this task the current geomorphology of the fore-island dunes of the areas of 
Mustang and North Padre Islands will be reviewed using LIDAR data.  Geomorphology 
of these dunes was reviewed in 1999-2000 by the Nueces County Beach Management 
Advisory Committee; their findings served as the basis for County adoption of the current 
building setback line 350’ landward from the vegetation line (350’ SBL).  Subsequent 
erosion by tropical storms has narrowed the width of the fore-island dunes in some areas, 
while beach maintenance with concurrent building of man-made dunes has helped to 
sustain them in other areas. 

LIDAR data and the most recent historical aerial photography for Mustang and North 
Padre Island will be acquired, rectified, and used as the basis to construct an updated map 
of the width and topography of the fore-island dunes.   The topography of the fore-island 
dunes, width of the area of fore-island dunes, and the existing 350’ SBL of Nueces 
County will be depicted on the aerial photographs.   

This map will assist in identifying those portions of undeveloped properties and current 
development which lie partially seaward of the 350’ SBL; it will also assist in identifying 
opportunities for dune mitigation, particularly within the dune complex and on landward 
margins, areas not so readily accessible by ground-survey (see Task 2).    

 

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s): 

1. Hardcopies of maps of Mustang and North Padre Islands in 11”x17” format will 
be developed, showing the current width of the fore-island dunes, current dune 
topography, and the 350’ SBL. 

2. The maps will also be provided digitally in AutoCAD format, either on CD or 
electronically via email or FTP site. 

 
Deliverable Due Date(s):  2/28/2011 (Have requested due date extension to 3/31/2011) 

 



 

April 20, 2011 
 
 

Nueces County / City of Corpus Christi 
Proposed Dune Mitigation Site Ranking Criteria 

 
Criteria include (all impact the potential for monetary loss due to erosion): 

(1)  Existing development or high likelihood of development  
(2)  Proximity of development to the Gulf  
(3)  Extent or absence of foredune development as a high, wide, continuous ridge  
 
Specific measures include current AT zoning, foredunes <15’ high, existing development 

or platting for development seaward of 200’ line 
 

Priority 1 
Existing development or pre-platted vacant lots seaward of 200’ line and foredunes <15’ high 
 
Priority 2 
Existing development landward of 200’ line and foredunes <15’ high (may include small sites 
where landward infill of the foredune complex is advisable due to a locally high erosion rate and 
a narrow dune complex) 
 
Priority 3 
Private lands with high potential for development based on current zoning, and dunes <15” high 
 
Priority 4 
Publically owned lands with no current development but dunes <15’ high 



Texas Administrative Code Next Rule>>

TITLE 31 NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION 

PART 1 GENERAL LAND OFFICE 

CHAPTER 15 COASTAL AREA PLANNING 

SUBCHAPTER A MANAGEMENT OF THE BEACH/DUNE SYSTEM
RULE §15.17 Local Government Erosion Response Plans 

(a) Pursuant to the authority granted by Texas Natural Resources Code, §33.607, local 
governments must develop plans for reducing public expenditures for erosion and storm damage 
losses to public and private property, including public beaches. The Erosion Response Plan 
(ERP) should be prepared in consultation with the General Land Office and may include the 
following elements:  
  (1) A building set-back line that will accommodate a shoreline retreat. The local government 
should consider the following criteria in establishing a building set-back line:  
    (A) Historical erosion rates as determined by the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of 
Economic Geology, or other source approved by the General Land Office;  
    (B) The reference point for the setback line may be any one of the following:  
      (i) The line of vegetation (LOV);  
      (ii) Mean Low Tide;  
      (iii) Mean High Tide; or  
      (iv) The line depicted in a coastal boundary survey approved and filed as provided in Texas 
Natural Resources Code, §33.136;  
    (C) The dune protection line (DPL). The building set-back line may not be located further 
landward than the DPL, which is established by a local government under the Dune Protection 
Act and updated as specified in §15.3(k) of this title (relating to Local Government Review of 
Dune Protection Line Location). The building set-back line must protect as much of the critical 
dune area as practicable.  
  (2) A prohibition on new construction seaward of the building set-back line. The prohibition 
criteria should include at least the following minimum criteria:  
    (A) To the maximum extent practicable, all structures should be constructed landward of the 
building set-back line.  
    (B) Construction of structures landward of the building set-back line establishes a rebuttable 
presumption that the permittee has followed the mitigation sequence requirements for avoidance 
and minimization of effects on dunes and dune vegetation specified in §15.4(f) of this title 
(relating to Mitigation). However, the permittee is not exempt from compliance with 
compensatory mitigation requirements for unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune 
vegetation.  
  (3) Consideration of exemptions. Local governments may consider exemptions from the 
prohibition of residential and commercial construction seaward of the building set-back line for:  
    (A) properties for which the owner has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the local 
government that no practicable alternatives to construction seaward of the building set-back line 
exist. For purposes of this section, practicable means available and capable of being done after 
taking into consideration existing building practices, siting alternatives, and the footprint of the 
structure in relation to the area of the buildable portion of the lot, and considering the overall 



development scheme for the property;  
    (B) properties for which construction is permitted under a dune protection and beach access 
plan establishing a building set-back line certified by the General Land Office prior to the 
effective date of this section; and  
    (C) structures located seaward of the building set-back line prior to the effective date of this 
section for which modifications are sought that do not increase the footprint of the structure. 
However, structures seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 50% or 
destroyed should be subject to this section before any repairs or reconstruction may be 
conducted.  
  (4) Construction requirements for exempt properties. Where the local government allows an 
exemption from the prohibition for building seaward of the building set-back line, it should 
require the following conditions of construction:  
    (A) plans and certifications for the structure by a registered professional engineer licensed in 
the State of Texas providing evidence of the following:  
      (i) a minimum two-foot freeboard above base flood elevation (BFE);  
      (ii) no enclosures below BFE;  
      (iii) the adequacy of elevated building foundations and the proper placement, compaction, 
and protection of fill when used as construction for all newly constructed, substantially damaged, 
and substantially improved buildings elevated on pilings, posts, piers, or columns in accordance 
with the latest edition of specifications outlined in American Society of Civil Engineers, 
Structural Engineering Institute, Flood Resistant Design and Construction, ASCE 24-05;  
      (iv) feasible relocation of any habitable structure; and  
      (v) all construction is designed to minimize impacts on natural hydrology;  
    (B) location of all construction should be landward of the landward toe of the foredune ridge, 
where practicable.  
  (5) Procedures for preserving and enhancing the public's right of access to and use of the public 
beach from losses due to erosion and storm damage. The ERP should include the following:  
    (A) evaluation of all areas of public access to determine those that require improved protection 
from erosion and storm surge;  
    (B) evaluation of construction methods and design improvements for areas of beach access to 
reduce costs associated with repair, rebuild, or replacement due to storm damage and erosion;  
    (C) list of goals and implementation schedules for areas of public access design improvements 
that prioritize short term (two years or less) and long term goals;  
    (D) inventory all publicly funded existing amenities and access ways as a basis for qualifying 
for FEMA post-storm funding sources;  
    (E) establishment of procedures based on subparagraphs (A) and (B) of this paragraph for 
conducting post-storm assessment and identifying requirements for rehabilitation which include: 
      (i) inspection of beach access areas after meteorological events;  
      (ii) compilation of a list of access points that no longer comply with the local government's 
approved dune protection and beach access plan and the Beach/Dune rules with a description of 
specific required repairs and replacements including, but not limited to parking, pedestrian and 
vehicular access ways, and signage; and  
      (iii) schedules for access area repair and replacement based on available local funding and 
grant requests.  
  (6) Procedures for preserving, restoring, and enhancing critical sand dunes for natural storm 
protection and conservation purposes. The ERP should include the following:  



    (A) specific proposals for the height (above mean sea level), width (as measured perpendicular 
to the shoreline), and percent of vegetative cover of critical front row dunes necessary to protect 
public and private property from severe meteorological events. The minimum dune height should 
be based on at least 75% of the BFE height from mean sea level established by the National 
Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance Rate Maps for the local area;  
    (B) identification and listing of specific locations where restoration is needed to fill in gaps 
and blowouts in the foredune ridge;  
    (C) specific proposals for dune revegetation projects, including the identification of native 
plant species to be used in these projects;  
    (D) identification of enhanced dune protection measures for existing residences, multi-family 
structures and businesses. Establish dune protection measures which protect the landward side of 
the foredune ridge, which may include, but are not limited to:  
      (i) use of native (indigenous) vegetation; and  
      (ii) limitations on the use of fertilizer and mowing;  
    (E) identification of specific goals and implementation schedules to meet the requirements 
outlined in subparagraphs (A) - (D) of this paragraph; and  
    (F) identification of available funding and proposed grant requests to accomplish goals and 
implementation schedules for dune restoration.  
  (7) Criteria for voluntary acquisition of property seaward of the building setback line. The local 
government may develop criteria for identifying properties with structures located entirely 
seaward of the building set-back line, providing for voluntary acquisition of fee simple title or a 
lesser interest in such properties, and procedures for prioritizing properties to be acquired.  
(b) Local governments must use historical erosion data and other relevant data from the State 
Coastal Erosion Response Plan in the preparation of local erosion response plans. The State 
Coastal Erosion Response Plan may be found at 
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/pubs.html#reports.  
(c) The local government must hold a public educational meeting on the ERP before 
implementation. The meeting may be held in conjunction with the formal hearing required for 
establishment of a new DPL, as outlined in §15.3(l) of this title (relating to Provisions for Public 
Hearings on Dune Protection Lines). If held separately from the hearing on a new DPL, the 
meeting must be advertised in the same manner outlined in §15.3(l) of this title.  
(d) The ERP must be submitted to the General Land Office for review and approval as a dune 
protection and beach access plan amendment following the procedures outlined in §15.3(o) of 
this title (relating to Submission of Local Government Plans to the General Land Office).  
  (1) A local government's governing body must formally approve the ERP prior to submission to 
the General Land Office. The General Land Office must either grant or deny certification of the 
local government's ERP within 90 days from receipt, as outlined in §15.3(o) of this title. 
Certification will be based upon the following criteria:  
    (A) If the local government adopts an ERP consistent with the provisions of this section, it is 
presumed that the plan will reduce public expenditures due to erosion and storm damage.  
    (B) The local government may adopt an ERP with variances from this section, provided that 
the plan clearly demonstrates that the variances will reduce public expenditures due to erosion 
and storm damage losses. If the ERP includes a variance from other requirements or prohibitions 
of this chapter, the local government must provide a reasoned justification for the variance in 
accordance with §15.3(o)(6) of this title.  
    (C) Construction prohibitions, exemptions, and requirements of the ERP should be 



incorporated into the local government procedures for reviewing and approving permit 
applications.  
  (2) In the event of denial, the General Land Office must send the ERP back to the local 
government with a statement of specific objections and the reasons for denial of certification, 
along with suggestions for modifications. On receipt of the denial, the local government must 
revise and resubmit the ERP for General Land Office review in accordance with §15.3(o) of this 
title.  
  (3) A local government implementing an ERP pursuant to this section must ensure that the ERP 
is consistent with other provisions of its dune protection and beach access plan through 
appropriate amendments and incorporate the ERP into the local government dune protection and 
beach access plan as a separate appendix that clearly identifies portions of the dune protection 
and beach access plan that implements the ERP. The ERP must be updated concurrent with each 
review of the DPL required in §15.3(k) of this title.  
  (4) In order to be fully considered by the General Land Office for an expenditure from the 
coastal erosion response account (Account) pursuant to Texas Natural Resources Code, 
§33.605(b)(6)(B), a local government must adopt and submit the ERP or any amendments to the 
General Land Office for certification no later than December 31 immediately preceding the state 
fiscal biennium in which funding is sought. Provided, however, for consideration by the General 
Land Office for an expenditure from the Account in the state fiscal biennium beginning 
September 1, 2011, a local government must submit a draft ERP to the General Land Office no 
later than July 1, 2011.  

Source Note: The provisions of this §15.17 adopted to be effective August 31, 2010, 35 TexReg 
7868 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3. a.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Bank Depository Item 1 - Qualification of Frost Bank

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Qualification of Frost National Bank as depository for the County and the County and District Clerk Court Registry

Funds.

BACKGROUND

This is the first item of the steps to execute the necessary documents for finalizing Frost Bank as the County's

Depository and for Court Registry.

DISCUSSION

The Commissioners Court selected Frost Bank as its depository, subdepository and depository of court registry

funds at its May 25, 2011, Commissioners Court meeting.  This selection was based upon the recommendation of

the Investment Committee membership.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3. b.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Bank Depository Item 2 - Resolution and Order Designating Frost Bank as Depository and Court Registry Depository

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Resolutions and orders designating Frost National Bank as depository for the County and the County and District

Clerk Court Registry Funds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Designation Order - Depository - Frost Bank

Designation Order - Court Registry - Frost Bank



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AND ORDER BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT DESIGNATING BANK AS A 

DEPOSITORY UNDER SECTION 116.025 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
 

WHEREAS, Nueces County noticed a request for applications for a depository for county funds;  
 
WHEREAS, applications were received and reviewed; 
 
WHEREAS, on May 25, 2011 the Nueces County Commissioners Court selected Frost National Bank as the applicant offering the most 
favorable terms and conditions for the handling of county funds; 
 
WHEREAS, Frost National Bank has been qualified by providing security in accordance with Texas Local Government Code Chapter 
116 Subchapter C and such security has been approved by Commissioners’ Court;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that Frost 
National Bank is designated as a depository for the funds of Nueces County and as per section 116.025 of the Texas Local Government 
Code such designation shall remain effective until the end of the 60th day after the date fixed for the next selection of a depository.   
  
 
ORDERED this the _________________ day of _______________________________, 2011. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 
_______________________     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
________________________     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
         
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE  MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AND ORDER BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT DESIGNATING BANK AS A 

DEPOSITORY UNDER SECTION 117.025 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
 

WHEREAS, Nueces County noticed a request for applications for a depository for court registry funds;  
 
WHEREAS, applications from applicants were received and reviewed; 
 
WHEREAS, on May 25, 2011 the Nueces County Commissioners Court selected Frost National Bank as the applicant offering the most 
favorable terms and conditions for the handling of court registry funds; 
 
WHEREAS, Frost National Bank has been qualified by providing security in accordance with Texas Local Government Code Chapter 
116 Subchapter C and such security has been approved by Commissioners’ Court;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that Frost 
National Bank is designated as a depository for the court registry funds held by the county clerk and the district clerk and as per section 
117.025 of the Texas Local Government Code such designation shall remain effective until the designation and qualification of a 
successor depository or until April 15 following the term in which a depository must be selected under Chapter 117 of the Texas Local 
Government Code, whichever is earlier.   
 

 
 

ORDERED this the _________________ day of _______________________________, 2011. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 
_______________________     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
________________________     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
         
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3. c.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Bank Depository Item 3 - Designating Signatories

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Resolutions designating signatories pursuant to proposed security agreement(s) with Frost National Bank.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Signatories - Depository

Signatories - Court Registry



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE  MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AUTHORIZING CERTAIN NUECES 
COUNTY EMPLOYEES TO DELIVER WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS TO THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF 

BOSTON 
 

WHEREAS, Nueces County noticed a request for applications for a depository for county funds;  
 
WHEREAS, applications were received and reviewed; 
 
WHEREAS, Frost National Bank was designated as a depository for the funds of Nueces County; 
 
WHEREAS, a depository and security agreement is to be entered into with Frost National Bank; 
 
WHEREAS, county employees will need to provide written instructions to the Federal Reserve Bank of Boston pursuant to the above-
referenced security agreement; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that the 
following county employees have authority to provide written instructions to the Federal Reserve Bank of Boston pursuant to the Security 
Agreement entered into on this date with Frost National Bank; the authorization hereunder shall be effective until rescinded or revoked by 
Commissioners’ Court or until the individual employment of the county employee identified is terminated: 
 
Name: Samuel L. Neal, Jr.   Title:   County Judge 
Name: Claudia Lobell    Title:   Chief Executive to County Judge 
Name: Margaret L. Hayes   Title:   County Auditor 
Name: Steve Waterman    Title:   Director, Commissioners Court Administration 
 

 
 
 

ORDERED this the _________________ day of _______________________________, 2011. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 
_______________________     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
________________________     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
         
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AUTHORIZING CERTAIN NUECES 
COUNTY EMPLOYEES TO DELIVER WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS TO THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF 

BOSTON 
 

WHEREAS, Nueces County noticed a request for applications for a depository for county and district clerk court registry funds;  
 
WHEREAS, applications were received and reviewed; 
 
WHEREAS, Frost National Bank was designated as a depository for the court registry funds of Nueces County Clerk and District Clerk; 
 
WHEREAS, a depository and security agreement is to be entered into with Frost National Bank; 
 
WHEREAS, county employees will need to provide written instructions to the Federal Reserve Bank of Boston pursuant to the above-
referenced security agreement; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that the 
following county employees have authority to provide written instructions to the Federal Reserve Bank of Boston pursuant to the  
Security Agreement entered into on this date with Frost National Bank; the authorization hereunder shall be effective until rescinded or 
revoked  by Commissioners’ Court or until the individual employment of the county employee identified is terminated: 
 
Name: Samuel L. Neal, Jr.   Title:   County Judge 
Name: Claudia Lobell    Title:   Chief Executive to County Judge 
Name: Margaret L. Hayes   Title:   County Auditor 
Name: Steve Waterman    Title:   Director, Commissioners Court Administration 
  

 
 
 

ORDERED this the _________________ day of _______________________________, 2011. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 
_______________________     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
________________________     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
         
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3. d.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Bank Depository Item 4 - Contract, Depository Agreement, Security Agreements and related

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Execution of depository agreement(s), security agreement(s) and related agreements for the County and the County

and District Clerk Court Registry Funds with Frost National Bank.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Bank Depository Agreement

Bank Security Agreement



1 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

 
 
 

BANK DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT 
 
 This depository agreement for public fund entities, together with the terms of the BANK's bid to 
serve as depository, a copy of which is attached hereto, if applicable (collectively, this "Agreement"), is 
made and entered into on the date last herein written by and between NUECES COUNTY, hereinafter 
called "DEPOSITOR," and THE FROST NATIONAL BANK, a national banking association, duly 
organized and authorized by law to do banking business in the State of Texas and now carrying on such 
business in said State (the "BANK"). 
 
1. Appointment of Depository and Term. 

 DEPOSITOR designates BANK as a depository for the period beginning June  15, 2011 and 
continuing until this Agreement has been canceled in accordance with the provisions hereof, for certain 
accounts in the name of the DEPOSITOR, and such accounts shall be opened by the DEPOSITOR 
designating the accounts and making deposits therein and the BANK accepting said deposits.  The term of 
this Agreement (the "Term") shall be June 15, 2011 to June 14, 2015 with one two-year extension as 
defined in NUECES COUNTY’s Request for Application , unless the parties mutually agree to a 
subsequent extension of the Term of this Agreement if such extension is allowed by applicable law.  If the 
parties agree to such an extension of the Term, then the parties shall either execute an addendum to this 
Agreement or other written evidence stating that the parties have agreed to an extension, the statutory or 
other legal authority for such extension and the date upon which such extension of the Term expires.  
Unless terminated sooner, Bank’s designation as County depository will remain continuously in effect after 
stated end date for a period not to exceed 60 days after the date fixed for the next selection of a depository.   
 

During the Term of this Agreement, the DEPOSITOR will, through appropriate action of its 
governing body, designate the officer or officers who, individually or jointly, will be authorized to 
represent and act on behalf of the DEPOSITOR in any and all matters of every kind arising under this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, taking such actions as:  (a) executing and delivering to BANK an 
electronic fund or funds transfer agreement (and any addenda thereto); (b) appointing and designating, 
from time to time, a person or persons authorized to request withdrawals, orders for payment, or transfers 
on behalf of DEPOSITOR in accordance with the electronic fund or funds transfer agreement and addenda; 
(c) making withdrawals or transfers by written instrument; and (d) delivering to BANK the DEPOSITOR'S 
collateral policy and evidence of approval by the DEPOSITOR'S governing body of (1) the collateral 
policy, (2) the CUSTODIAN (defined below), (3) this Agreement, and (4) the attached Security Agreement 
(defined below). 

 
2. Establishment of Accounts. 
 
 DEPOSITOR shall deposit such of its funds as it may choose, and BANK shall receive such 
deposits as "Demand Deposits," Interest on Checking Accounts ("IOCs"), "Savings Accounts," Money 
Management Accounts ("MMAs"), and/or Certificates of Deposit ("CDs"), as designated by DEPOSITOR, 
and BANK shall hold said Demand Deposits, IOCs, Savings Accounts, MMAs, and/or CDs subject to 
payment in accordance with the terms of the particular deposit.  BANK will allow, credit, and pay interest 
on such IOCs, Savings Accounts, MMAs, and/or CDs at a rate to be set by the BANK as described in their 
Response to County’s Request for Applications (herein “Response”), with: (1) interest on IOCs and MMAs 
to be paid monthly as it accrues through the last day of each month; (2) interest on Savings Accounts to be 



2 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

paid quarterly as it accrues through the last day each quarter; and (3) interest on CDs to be paid at maturity.  
Interest on CDs shall be calculated for the exact number of days on the basis of a 365-day year.  All BANK 
accounts or products listed above shall be in the name of NUECES COUNTY with the designation of the 
fund or account in accordance with instructions of NUECES COUNTY.      
 
3. Depository Services; DEPOSITOR Records; Fees. 
 
 Subject to the provisions stated above and to the particular terms of MMAs, Savings Accounts, or 
IOCs, BANK shall pay on demand to the order of DEPOSITOR upon presentation of checks, drafts, or 
vouchers properly issued, all or any portion of said deposits now on deposit or to be deposited with said 
BANK, as long as collected funds are on deposit.  
 

BANK statements, check images, check registers, deposit slips, debit and credit notices, 
reconciliations, notices of interest earned, and any other related documentation, or images thereof, shall be 
retained by BANK for a period of 7 years after the date of receipt of the items.  To the extent permitted by 
law, BANK shall make all records, books, and supporting documents, or images thereof, pertaining to 
services applicable to DEPOSITOR accounts and transactions pursuant to this Agreement available at any 
reasonable time during the term of this Agreement, to DEPOSITOR and its designated representatives.  To 
the extent permitted by law, DEPOSITOR shall have the right to examine, audit, inspect, or make copies of 
any of such documents.   
 
 Bank Services as set out in BANK’S Response and further described in Exhibit A herein attached 
and incorporated in its entirety will be provided at no cost to DEPOSITOR.  To determine charges for 
other services rendered, BANK utilizes the previous month’s average 91 day Treasury Bill auction 
discount rate plus 25 basis points as an earnings credit rate on BANK'S account analysis system.  This 
system is used to calculate and account for all other BANK service charges that DEPOSITOR elects to 
add.  BANK will calculate the DEPOSITOR'S combined average daily collected balances less combined 
average daily Federal Reserve requirements, and using the previous month's average 91-day Treasury Bill 
auction discount rate, will calculate the earnings of the BANK and use those earnings to offset the cost of 
those additional services to the DEPOSITOR of combined services rendered by BANK.  For any amount 
of cost of services not offset by DEPOSITOR'S balances as described above, DEPOSITOR shall remit 
payment in such amount to BANK on a quarterly basis upon being billed by BANK for such services.  Any 
excess available balance can be carried to the next month for service compensation.  Any interest paid on 
IOCs, Savings Accounts, or MMAs is considered an expense on the account analysis statement.  
 
4. Security of Funds; Acceptable Security; Appointment of CUSTODIAN; Increases in 

Collateral Amounts. 
 
 All funds on deposit with BANK to the credit of the DEPOSITOR (including Demand Deposits, 
IOCs, Savings Accounts, MMAs, and CDs) shall be secured pursuant to the BANK's "Security 
Agreement" or similar agreement (the "Security Agreement") and any agreement required by the 
CUSTODIAN (defined below), all of which are attached hereto.   
 

DEPOSITOR and BANK, by execution of this Agreement, designate Federal Reserve 
Bank/Federal Home Loan Bank as the "CUSTODIAN," to hold collateral in an account maintained by 
CUSTODIAN in the name of the BANK and subject to the control of DEPOSITOR, according to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, the Security Agreement, and any agreement required by the 
CUSTODIAN to document such relationship. 
 

DEPOSITOR recognizes that the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (or its successor) (the 
"FDIC") provides insurance for DEPOSITOR’S funds deposited at any one Texas financial institution, 
including accrued interest on such funds, only up to maximum regulatory limits as set by the FDIC.  All 
uninsured funds on deposit with BANK to the credit of the DEPOSITOR shall be secured by collateral as 
provided for in the Texas Public Funds Collateral Act and in other applicable law (collectively, the "Acts"), 
and DEPOSITOR agrees and certifies that the collateral listed in Exhibit A to the Security Agreement shall 

Deleted: monthly



3 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

be used as collateral to secure DEPOSITOR'S funds on deposit with the BANK.  The market value of the 
collateral securing DEPOSITOR’S funds must at all times equal or exceed 102% (110% when mortgage-
backed securities are used for collateral) of the daily ledger balance (amount of funds plus the amount of 
any accrued interest on the funds) of all DEPOSITOR’S Demand Deposits, IOC’s, Savings Accounts, 
MMA’s and CDs, less the FDIC standard maximum deposit insurance amount ("SMDIA") (the "Collateral 
Requirement").  The market value with respect to any collateral as of any date and priced on such date will 
be obtained by the BANK from a generally recognized pricing source.   

 
When the need for collateral with the BANK is expected to substantially increase on any given 

day or over a series of days, DEPOSITOR agrees to notify the BANK of such expected increase at least 1 
business day prior to the expected date the additional deposits are expected to be received.   

 
5. Delivery of Collateral to CUSTODIAN. 

 BANK already delivered to CUSTODIAN collateral of the kind and character above mentioned of 
sufficient amount and market value to provide adequate collateral for the uninsured funds (as described in 
Section 4 above) of DEPOSITOR deposited with BANK.  Such collateral or substitute collateral (as 
discussed below), shall be kept and retained by CUSTODIAN in an account maintained in the name of 
BANK and subject to the control of DEPOSITOR pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and of the 
Security Agreement, so long as the depository relationship between DEPOSITOR and BANK shall exist, 
and after the termination or expiration of this Agreement so long as any portion of the deposits made by 
DEPOSITOR with BANK shall have not been properly paid out by BANK to DEPOSITOR or on its order.  
The BANK grants a security interest in such collateral to DEPOSITOR.  The joint custody account at the 
Federal Reserve Bank/ Federal Home Loan Bank will be held in the BANK's and DEPOSITOR's name. 
 
6. Custodian Safekeeping Account. 
 
 The BANK shall cause CUSTODIAN to accept said collateral and hold the same in trust for the 
purposes stated in this Agreement, in a separate joint safekeeping account with the CUSTODIAN, the 
DEPOSITOR, and the BANK, to be managed pursuant to the Security Agreement, and the operating 
agreements, guidelines, and procedures as stated in this Agreement and pursuant to the terms of any 
separate agreement with the CUSTODIAN.   
 
7. Duties and Liabilities of CUSTODIAN. 
 
 It is distinctly understood by all the parties that the CUSTODIAN shall not be required to 
ascertain the amount of funds on deposit by the DEPOSITOR with BANK, nor the validity, authenticity, 
genuineness, or negotiability of the securities deposited with the CUSTODIAN by BANK pursuant to this 
Agreement, and the CUSTODIAN is not liable to anyone for performing in accordance with this 
Agreement, except for the safekeeping of the securities delivered to Custodian, and for any negligence, 
gross negligence or willful misconduct of CUSTODIAN’s own officers, agents, and employees. 
 
8. Right of DEPOSITOR Upon BANK’S Breach of Duties Under Agreement or BANK’S 

Insolvency.  
 
 Should BANK fail at any time to pay immediately and satisfy upon proper presentation any check, 
draft, or voucher lawfully drawn upon any Demand Deposit, or fail at any time upon proper presentation or 
authorization to pay and satisfy, when due, any check, draft, or voucher lawfully drawn against any IOC, 
MMA, or Savings Account and the interest on such IOC, MMA, or Savings Account, or in case BANK 
becomes insolvent or in any manner breaches its contract with DEPOSITOR, it shall be the duty of the 
CUSTODIAN, upon the demand of DEPOSITOR (in DEPOSITOR’S sole discretion, and supported by 
proper evidence of any of the above listed circumstances), to surrender the above-described collateral to 
DEPOSITOR.  DEPOSITOR may, in accordance with the terms of this Depository Agreement and any 
applicable provisions of a Security Agreement, sell all or any part of such collateral, and out of the 
proceeds of such sale deduct for itself payment of all damages and losses sustained by it, together with all 



4 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

expenses of any kind and every kind incurred by DEPOSITOR on account of such breach, failure or 
insolvency, accounting to BANK for the remainder, if any, of such proceeds or collateral remaining 
unsold.     
 
9. Collateral Substitutions by BANK.  

 If BANK shall desire to sell or otherwise dispose of any one or more of such collateral so 
deposited with the CUSTODIAN, it may, with prior approval of DEPOSITOR, substitute for any one or 
more of such collateral other collateral of the same market value and of the character authorized in this 
Agreement, and such right of substitution shall remain in full force and be exercised by BANK as often as 
it may desire to sell or otherwise dispose of any such collateral; provided, however, that at all times, the  
aggregate amount of such collateral or substituted collateral deposited with the CUSTODIAN shall always 
be such that it meets the Collateral Requirement.  If at any time the aggregate amount of such collateral so 
deposited with the CUSTODIAN is less than the Collateral Requirement, then in that event, BANK shall 
immediately deposit with the CUSTODIAN additional collateral as may be necessary to meet the Collateral 
Requirement no later than the end of the next business day after the value falles below the required level.   
 

BANK shall be entitled to income on collateral held by the CUSTODIAN, and the CUSTODIAN 
may dispose of such income as directed by BANK without approval of DEPOSITOR, to the extent such 
income is not needed to secure DEPOSITOR's deposits, and provided that retention of such income does 
not otherwise violate this Agreement.   

 
10. Trust Receipts For Collateral; DEPOSITOR’S Right To Itemized List of Collateral. 
  
 BANK shall cause CUSTODIAN to promptly forward to DEPOSITOR trust receipts covering all 
such collateral held for DEPOSITOR by CUSTODIAN, including substitute collateral substituted in 
accordance with this Agreement.  BANK shall also maintain records relating to all such collateral held for 
the benefit of DEPOSITOR.  Upon written request of the DEPOSITOR, and if in accordance with the 
CUSTODIAN's agreement, the BANK shall request that the CUSTODIAN furnish as of any date requested 
a completely itemized list of collateral held as security for DEPOSITOR. 
 
11. Collateral Value In Excess of Collateral Requirement. 
  
 If at any time the collateral held by the CUSTODIAN for the benefit of the DEPOSITOR has a 
market value in excess of the Collateral Requirement, then upon the written authorization of an authorized 
representative of the BANK, confirmed by an authorized representative of the DEPOSITOR, the BANK 
may request withdrawal of a specified amount of collateral, the CUSTODIAN shall deliver this amount of 
collateral (and no more) to BANK, and the CUSTODIAN shall have no further liability for collateral so 
redelivered to BANK.  There will be no fees assess by the BANK against DEPOSITOR for excess 
collateral above the Collateral Requirement of 102% at any time. 
 
 All substitutions, releases, and additional pledges of collateral pursuant to the terms hereof and of 
the Security Agreement shall be completed at the earliest time as is commercially reasonable. 
 
12. Termination; Amendment of Agreement. 
  

Either DEPOSITOR or BANK shall have the right to terminate this Agreement prior to the 
expiration date by providing the other party with 90 days prior written notice of its election to terminate. 
The Agreement shall terminate 90 days after delivery of such written notice, provided that all provisions of 
this Agreement have been fulfilled. 

 
In addition to any other remedy that DEPOSITOR may have at law or in equity, if BANK 

breaches this Agreement in any manner or defaults on its obligations hereunder and does not cure such 
breach or default within 30 days of BANK receiving notice of such breach or default from DEPOSITOR, 
then after expiration of such 30 day cure period, DEPOSITOR may terminate this Agreement and 

Deleted: BNKA 



5 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

withdraw its funds by giving BANK written notice of termination and withdrawal.  Both BANK and 
DEPOSITOR agree that among other items constituting default under this Agreement is a failure to 
maintain adequate collateral or adequate capital ratios (if applicable). 

 
  In the event that DEPOSITOR fails to comply with any of its promises in this Agreement, or if 
any of its representations are untrue or any of its warranties is breached, and DEPOSITOR does not cure 
such breach or default within 30 calendar days of DEPOSITOR receiving notice of such breach or default 
from BANK, then after expiration of such 30 calendar day cure period, BANK may terminate this 
Agreement by sending written notice to DEPOSITOR of BANK's decision to terminate.  Upon receipt of 
such notice, DEPOSITOR shall make provisions for the immediate withdrawal of DEPOSITOR'S funds 
from BANK. 

 
 
  This Agreement may be amended in a writing executed by both the DEPOSITOR and the 

BANK. 
 

13. Post-Termination/Expiration Obligations. 
  
 When the relationship of DEPOSITOR and BANK shall have ceased to exist, and when BANK 
shall have properly paid out all deposits of DEPOSITOR, it shall be the duty of DEPOSITOR to give the 
CUSTODIAN a certificate to that effect.  Upon CUSTODIAN’S receipt of such certificate, the 
CUSTODIAN shall redeliver to BANK all collateral then in its possession belonging to BANK for the 
benefit of DEPOSITOR, and taking its receipt for such delivery.  An order in writing presented to the 
CUSTODIAN by DEPOSITOR and a receipt for such collateral by BANK shall constitute a full and final 
release of the CUSTODIAN of all its duties and obligations under this Agreement, and the CUSTODIAN 
shall not have any liability of any kind whatsoever to both DEPOSITOR and BANK, except for any 
liability as set forth in Section 7 above where such liability arose while the collateral was in 
CUSTODIAN’s control. 
 
14. Representations and Warranties of the Parties.  
 

The BANK represents and warrants that: 

(a) the BANK is the sole legal and actual owner of the securities or of a beneficial interest in 
the securities utilized to collateralize deposits; 

(b) other than the security interest granted to DEPOSITOR herein, no other security interest 
has been, nor will be, granted in the securities utilized to collateralize deposits; 

(c) BANK accounts are insured to the regulatory limits of the FDIC; 

(d) this Agreement has been approved by the BANK’s Board of Directors, and such 
approval is evidenced by a true and correct copy of the resolution of BANK's Board of 
Directors adopted at the meeting at which this Agreement was approved (attached to this 
Agreement and incorporated for all purposes), and further, such approval is reflected in 
the minutes of such meeting of the Board of Directors; and 

(e) this Agreement is an official record of the BANK, and has been, and will continue to be, 
an official record of the BANK from the date of its approval by the BANK’s Board of 
Directors. 

 
The DEPOSITOR represents, warrants and promises that: 

(a) the DEPOSITOR has complied with all applicable law governing the selection of a 
depository bank, that DEPOSITOR has full power and authority to enter into this 
Agreement, the Agreement is a valid and binding agreement enforceable against the 



6 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

DEPOSITOR pursuant to its terms, and does not and will not violate any statute or 
regulation applicable to DEPOSITOR;  

(b) all acts, conditions, and things required to exist, happen, or to be performed on 
DEPOSITOR’S part precedent to and in the execution and delivery of this Agreement 
exist or have happened or have been performed; and 

(c) DEPOSITOR will comply with the terms of any other agreements it may have with 
BANK in connection with this Agreement.  

 
15. Incorporation of Request For Applications and Response; Conflicting Provisions.  
 

The DEPOSITOR'S Request for Applications dated March 2011 ("RFA"), and the BANK'S 
response to the DEPOSITOR'S Request For Applications, dated May 3, 2011 ("Response"), are 
incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  In the event of any conflicts between the RFA and the 
Response, the provisions of the RFA control.  In the event of any conflicts between the Response and this 
Agreement regarding provisions and topics addressed in both documents, the provisions of the Response 
control.  In the event of any provisions and topics addressed in the Response and not addressed in this 
Agreement, the Response controls.     

 
16. Liability of the Parties. 
 

The BANK’s and DEPOSITOR’S duties and responsibilities to each other are limited as set forth 
in this Agreement, except with respect to any provisions of the law which cannot be varied or waived by 
agreement.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER 
BANK NOR DEPOSITOR WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, 
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, LOSS OF REVENUE OR ANTICIPATED PROFITS), OR FOR ANY INDIRECT 
LOSS THAT THE OTHER PARTY MAY INCUR OR SUFFER IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER (EVEN IF THE SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN INFORMED 
OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES), INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
ATTORNEYS’ FEES.  

 
17. Invalidity; Severability. 
  
 If any clause or provision of this Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable, such holding shall not affect the validity, legality, or enforceability of the remaining clauses 
or provisions of this Agreement. 
 
18. Governing Law; Venue. 
 
 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of Texas, 
without regard to conflicts of law principles thereof.  BANK and DEPOSITOR consent to the non-
exclusive jurisdiction of a state or federal court situated in Nueces County, Texas, in connection with any 
dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement.  BANK and DEPOSITOR irrevocably waive, to the 
fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any objection which it may now or hereafter have to the laying 
of venue of any such proceeding brought in such a court and any claim that such proceeding brought in 
such a court has been brought in an inconvenient forum.   
19. Notices.   
 
Any communication, notice, or demand to be given hereunder shall be duly given when delivered in 
writing or sent by telex or facsimile to a party at its address indicated below. 
 
If to the DEPOSITOR:     Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
       Nueces County Judge’s Office 



7 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

       Nueces County 
       901 Leopard St., Suite 303 
       Corpus Christi, TX  78403 
 
If to BANK:      Tom Frost III 
       Senior Executive Vice President 
       Frost National Bank 
       P.O. Box 1600 
         San Antonio, TX  78296-1600 
20. Security Measures.   
 
 BANK and DEPOSITOR agree to implement and follow mutually agreeable and adequate 
measures to protect the privacy and security of DEPOSITOR’s transactions and information, including 
communications and information held by DEPOSITORY or BANK, or transmitted between DEPOSITOR 
and BANK.  These measures may set forth in various BANK service-specific agreements or 
documentation, and shall address such issues as: (1) signature and identity verification; (2) fraud detection, 
prevention and reporting; (3) security codes and similar controls; (4) transmittal procedures and prior and 
proper authorization of telecopy, telephone, electronic and other transactions; (5) e-commerce issues such 
as encryption, e-mail security, and website security; and (6) computer and other access controls.  BANK 
shall provide DEPOSITOR with at least 30 days prior written notice of any changes or amendments to the 
Bank’s security procedures, as described in this Section 20 and elsewhere in this Agreement or other 
BANK service-specific agreements or documents, unless such changes or amendments must, in BANK’S 
sole opinion and discretion, be made: (i) immediately in order to guard against or mitigate a risk of fraud or 
criminal activity; or (ii) immediately to comply with an order or directive from law enforcement, court of 
law or any other regulatory agency with authority over the BANK’s activities and operations. 
 
21. Assignment and Binding Effect; Amendment. 
 

The DEPOSITOR may not assign all or any part of its rights or obligations under the Agreement 
without the BANK’S prior express written consent, which may be withheld in the BANK’S sole discretion.  
The BANK may not assign all or any part of its rights or obligations under the Agreement, including, 
without limitation, the performance of the services described herein, without the COUNTY’S prior express 
written consent, which may be withheld in the COUNTY’S sole discretion.  .  The Agreement will be 
binding on and inure to the benefit of the successors and permitted assigns of either party.   
 
22. Third Party Service Providers. 
 

In the normal course of its business, BANK may engage third party vendors or subcontractors to 
provide or assist in providing all or part of certain services.  In the event that BANK engages such third 
party vendors or subcontractors, any contracts that BANK enters into with such third party vendors or 
subcontractors for the assistance in providing services under this Agreement shall contain necessary 
clauses requiring such third party vendors or subcontractors to comply with the provisions of this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, levels of performance, service and data security.  Any third party 
vendor or subcontractor used by BANK is an independent contractor and not the BANK’S agent.  This 
Agreement may not be amended or modified in any manner except by written agreement executed by all of 
the parties. 
  
23. Records, Reports and Audits. 
 
 BANK shall maintain separate, accurate and complete records relating to the DEPOSITOR’S 
funds, the pledged securities and all transactions relating to the pledged securities.  BANK will also take 
reasonable steps to insure that the CUSTODIAN shall maintain separate, accurate and complete records 
relating to the pledged securities and all transactions relating to the pledged securities.  DEPOSITOR and 
its representatives or agents shall have the right to examine and audit at any reasonable time upon 5 days 
prior written notice all records maintained pursuant to this Section 23. 



8 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

    



9 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the BANK and DEPOSITOR have caused this Agreement to be duly 

executed as of the ______ day of _____________, 2011. 
 
       BANK: 
 
       THE FROST NATIONAL BANK, N.A. 
 
ATTEST:      By:__________________________ 
       Name: Tom Frost III 
       Title: Senior Executive Vice President 
_______________________________ 
Name:  Karen Faltisek 
Title:    Relationship Administrative Officer 
 
 
 
 
 DEPOSITOR accepts and agrees as the _______ day of ___________, 2011. 
 
 
       DEPOSITOR: 
 

NUECES COUNTY 
 
ATTEST:      By:__________________________ 
       Name:  Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
       Title:    Nueces County Judge 
_______________________________ 
Name: 
Title: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

EXHIBIT A 
Bank Services Provided At No Cost to Nueces County 

 
 
 
Monthly Account Analysis (Individual and Group) 
 
Automatic Balance Reporting on Daily Activity 
 
Automated Incoming, Outgoing, Repetitive, and Non-Repetitive Wire 
Transfers 
 
Manual Incoming, Outgoing, Repetitive, and Non-Repetitive Wire Transfers 
 
Automated Incoming, Outgoing,and Returned ACH Service Transfers 
 
Inter-Bank Repetitive, Non-Repetitive, and Computerized Account 
Transfers 
 
Account Maintenance on Checking Accounts 
 
Deposit slips, deposit books, and endorsement stamps 
 
Night Depository Services including deposit bags 
 
Stop Payments Issued 
 
Overdrawn Accounts 
 
Returned Items 
 
Deposit Correction Items 
 
Account Reconciliation per Acct including Paid Items File Per Acct, and 
Check Sort Account (checks) 
 
Eligible Repurchase Agreements or Eligible Money Market Mutual Funds 
from the Bank’s Portfolio of US Government Obligations on an Overnight 
or Monthly Basis 
 
Computer telecommunications link from which Nueces County accounts will 
be monitored by only authorized individuals in the District Clerk, 
County Clerk, and Tax Assessor-Collector Offices 
 
Controlled Disbursement Accounts 
 
Positive Pay/ACH Debit Block 
 
Zero-Balance Accounts 
 
Bank Teller Training for up to seven County Employees 
 
Cost of Armored Car Service Paid by Bank and Billed to Account Analysis 

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Header, Left



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 

 
SECURITY AGREEMENT 

 
 THE FROST NATIONAL BANK, N.A. (the "Bank"), for valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is acknowledged, grants a security interest in and a pledge and assignment of (a) any 
and all Eligible Collateral (as defined below) from time to time held by The Federal Reserve Bank and/or 
Federal Home Loan Bank (the "Custodian"), identified on the Custodian's books as held for the account 
of the Depositor or jointly for the account of the Bank and the Depositor, together with (b) the products 
and proceeds of the foregoing and any substitutions or replacements thereof, whenever acquired and 
wherever located (the "Collateral") to NUECES COUNTY (the "Depositor"), in order to secure the 
payment when due, of the Deposits (as defined below) pursuant to the depository agreement ("Depository 
Agreement") between the Bank and the Depositor, dated of even date with this security agreement (the 
"Agreement") : 
 
1.   Definitions.  Except as otherwise expressly defined in this Agreement, all terms used herein which 
are defined in the Uniform Commercial Code as in effect from time to time in Texas (the "Code") have 
the same meaning as in the Code.  All other terms capitalized but not defined herein or in the Code have 
the meanings assigned to them in the Depository Agreement. 
 

"Account" shall mean the separate custodial account established with Custodian in the name of 
Bank and for the benefit and subject to the control of Depositor as secured party in accordance with this 
Agreement. 
 

"Authorized Person" shall be any officer of Depositor or Bank, as the case may be, duly 
authorized to give Written Instructions on behalf of Depositor or Bank, respectively, such authorized 
persons for Depositor to be designated in a certificate substantially in the form of Exhibit B, attached 
hereto, as such exhibit may be amended from time to time, or as designated in such other forms as may be 
prescribed by the Bank. 

 
"Book-Entry System" shall mean the Federal Reserve/Treasury Book Entry System for receiving 

and delivering U.S. Government Securities. 
 
"Business Day" shall mean any day on which Custodian and Bank are open for business and on 

which the Book Entry System is open for business. 
 
"Collateral Requirement" shall mean an amount of Securities with a Market Value equal to 102% 

of Uninsured Deposits; provided, however, to the extent that mortgage-backed securities (declining 
principal balance) are used as Eligible Collateral, "Collateral Requirement" shall mean an amount of 
Securities with a Market Value equal to 110% of Uninsured Deposits secured with such mortgage-backed 
securities.  

 
"Deposits" shall mean all deposits by Depositor in Bank, including all accrued interest on such 

deposits, that are available for all uses generally permitted by Bank to Depositor for actually and finally 
collected funds under the Bank's account agreement or policies. 

 
"Eligible Collateral" shall mean any Securities of the types enumerated in the Schedule of 

Eligible Collateral (which types are in compliance with the collateral policy adopted and approved by the 



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 

2 

governing body of Depositor) attached hereto as Exhibit A, as such exhibit may be amended from time to 
time pursuant to a written amendment signed by each of the parties to this Agreement, and any Proceeds 
of such Securities. 
 

"Market Value" shall mean: (i) with respect to any Security held in the Account, the market value 
of such Security as made available to Bank or Custodian by a generally recognized source selected by the 
Bank or the Custodian, plus, if not reflected in the market value, any accrued interest on such Security, or, 
if such source does not make available a market value, the market value shall be as determined by 
Custodian or the Bank in its sole discretion based on information furnished to Custodian or Bank by one 
or more brokers or dealers; and (ii) with respect to any cash held in the Account, the face amount of such 
cash.   
 

"Proceeds" shall mean any principal or interest payments or other distributions made in 
connection with Eligible Collateral and anything acquired upon the sale, lease, license, exchange, or other 
disposition of Eligible Collateral. 
 

"Security" or "Securities" shall include, without limitation, any security or securities held in the 
Book-Entry System; common stock and other equity securities; bonds, debentures and other debt 
securities; notes, mortgages, or other obligations; and any instruments representing rights to receive, 
purchase, or subscribe for the same, or representing any other rights or interests in such security or 
securities.  

 
 "Trust Receipt" shall mean evidence of receipt, identification, and recording, including a written 
or electronically transmitted advice or confirmation of transaction or statement of account.  Each advice 
or confirmation of transaction shall identify the specific securities which are the subject of the transaction.  
If available, statements of account may be provided by the Bank or the Custodian at least once each 
month and when reasonably requested by the Depositor, and must identify all Eligible Collateral in the 
Account and its Market Value.   
 

"Uninsured Deposits" shall mean that portion of the daily ledger balance (amount of funds plus 
the amount of any accrued interest on the funds) of Depositor’s Deposits with Bank which exceeds the 
standard maximum deposit insurance amount ("SMDIA") of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
("FDIC"). 

 
"Written Instructions" shall mean written communications actually received by Bank or 

Custodian from an Authorized Person or from a person reasonably believed by Bank or Custodian to be 
an Authorized Person by a computer, telex, telecopier, or any other system whereby the receiver of such 
communications is able to verify by codes or otherwise with a reasonable degree of certainty the identity 
of the sender of such communication. 
 
2. Security Requirement.   
 

(a) The Bank, to secure the timely payment of Uninsured Deposits made by Depositor, has 
deposited with Custodian certain Securities as more fully described in the initial confirmation or Trust 
Receipt of such deposit delivered by Custodian to Bank and Depositor respectively.  Pursuant to the 
Code, the Custodian shall act as a bailee or agent of the Depositor and, to the extent not inconsistent with 
such duties, shall hold Securities as a securities intermediary (as such term is defined in Chapter 8 of the 
Code) in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Depository Agreement, and of any 
agreement entered into with the Custodian further governing the provision of Security by the Bank for 
Uninsured Deposits.   
 

(b) (i) To secure the timely payment of Uninsured Deposits made by Depositor with Bank, 



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 

3 

Bank agrees to deliver or cause to be delivered to Custodian for transfer to the Account, 
Eligible Collateral having a Market Value equal or greater than the Collateral 
Requirement.   

  
(ii)  If the Market Value of such Eligible Collateral on any Business Day is less than the 
Collateral Requirement for such day, the Bank shall be required to deliver additional 
Eligible Collateral having a Market Value equal to or greater than such deficiency as 
soon as possible but no later than the close of business of Custodian on the next Business 
Day  in which such deficiency fell below the required level.  If on any Business Day, the 
aggregate Market Value of the Eligible Collateral provided pursuant to this Agreement 
exceeds the Collateral Requirement for such day, Custodian shall, at the direction of 
Bank and with the approval of the Authorized Person acting on behalf of the Depositor, 
transfer from the Account to or for the benefit of Bank, Eligible Collateral having a 
Market Value no greater than such excess amount.   
 
(iii)  When additional Eligible Collateral is required to cover substantial incremental 
Deposits, the Bank must receive the request for collateral one (1) Business Day prior to 
the Business Day the incremental Deposits are received, and the Bank shall be required to 
deliver additional Eligible Collateral having a Market Value equal to or greater than the 
deficiency on the Business Day the incremental Deposits are received.   
 

 (c) For any changes made to the Eligible Collateral held in the Account due to releases, 
substitutions, or additions of Eligible Collateral, the Custodian shall update its records of the Account 
accordingly as soon as possible and promptly issue a Trust Receipt to the Depositor and the Bank.   
 

(d) The Bank shall be entitled to income on Securities held by the Custodian in the Account, 
and the Custodian may dispose of such income as directed by Bank without approval of the Depositor, to 
the extent such income is not needed to meet the Collateral Requirement.   

 
3. Custody of Securities.  The parties agree that all Securities held in the Account shall be treated 
as financial assets.  For purposes of the Code, the security interest granted by Bank in the Eligible 
Collateral and Proceeds for the benefit of the Depositor is created, attaches, and is perfected for all 
purposes under Texas law from the time Custodian identifies the pledge of any Eligible Collateral or 
Proceeds to the Depositor and issues a Trust Receipt to the Depositor for such Eligible Collateral or 
Proceeds.  The security interest of the Depositor in Securities and all Proceeds shall terminate upon the 
transfer of such Securities or Proceeds from the Account.   
 
4. Delivery of Securities.  Bank and Depositor agree that Securities and Proceeds delivered to or 
received by Custodian for deposit in the Account may be in the form of credits to the accounts of  
Custodian in the Book Entry System.  Bank and Depositor authorize Custodian on a continuous and 
ongoing basis to deposit in the Book Entry System all Securities and Proceeds that may be deposited 
therein and to utilize the Book Entry System in connection with its performance under this Agreement.  
Securities and Proceeds credited to the Account and deposited in the Book Entry System will be 
represented in accounts that include only assets held by Custodian or its agent(s) for third parties, 
including but not limited to accounts in which assets are held in a fiduciary, agency, or representative 
capacity.   
 
 The Bank acknowledges that to the extent permitted by law, the records of the Bank and/or the 
Custodian with respect to the pledge of Eligible Collateral as described in this Agreement: (a) may be 
inspected by the Depositor or by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (the "Comptroller"), at any 
time during regular business hours of the Bank or the Custodian; (b) such records may be subject to audit 
or inspection at any time pursuant to Sections 2257.025 and 2257.061 of the Texas Government Code, as 

Deleted: on which Bank determined 



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 

4 

amended; and (c) reports must be filed by the Custodian with the Comptroller when requested by the 
Comptroller. 
 
5. Collection of Securities.  If Depositor certifies in writing to Custodian that (a) Bank is in default 
under any underlying pledge or security agreement between Depositor and Bank, including the 
Depository Agreement and (b) Depositor has satisfied any notice or other requirement to which Depositor 
is subject pursuant to the Depository Agreement, then Depositor may give Custodian and any appointed 
receiver Written Instructions (x) to transfer the value of specific amounts and issues of Securities held in 
the Account and, if applicable, specific amounts of the Proceeds held in the Account which have not 
previously been released to Bank, up to the amount that Depositor has in its depository account with Bank 
as of the date the Bank default occurs, to designated accounts of Depositor and (y) to cease releasing to an 
account of Bank any Proceeds reflecting the interest and principal on Securities in the Account as 
provided in Section 2(d).    
 
6. Representation and Warranties.   
 
 (a) Representations of Bank.  Bank represents and warrants, which representations and 
warranties shall be deemed to be continuing, that: 
 

(i) the Board of Directors of the Bank has authorized the Bank to enter into this 
Agreement, and such authorization is reflected in the approving resolution of the Bank's 
Board of Directors and in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors at which 
this Agreement was approved, and this Agreement has been legally and validly entered 
into and is enforceable against Bank in accordance with its terms; 
 
(ii) this Agreement and the pledge of Eligible Collateral under this Agreement do not 
violate or contravene the terms of the Bank's charter documents, by-laws, or any 
agreement or instrument binding on the Bank or its property, or any statute or regulation 
applicable to the Bank; 
 
(iii) the Bank has entered into this Agreement and the Depository Agreement (A) in 
the ordinary course of business, (B) in good faith and on an arm's-length basis with the 
Depositor, (C) not in contemplation of bankruptcy or insolvency, and (D) without intent 
to hinder, delay, or defraud the Bank's creditors; 
 
(iv) a copy of each of (A) this Agreement, (B) the Depository Agreement, and (C) the 
resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bank approving this Agreement and the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors at which this Agreement was approved, 
have been placed (and will be continuously maintained) in the official records of the 
Bank; 
 
(v) the Bank is sole legal and actual owner of the Securities or of beneficial interests 
in Securities deposited in the Account, free of all security interests or other 
encumbrances, except the security interest created by this Agreement;  

 
(vi) this Agreement was executed by an officer of Bank who was authorized by the 
Bank's Board of Directors to do so;  

 
(vii) the Bank is a bank or trust company duly authorized to do business in the State of 
Texas; and 

 
  (viii) all acts, conditions, and things required to exist, happen, or to be performed on its 



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 

5 

part precedent to and in the execution and delivery of this Agreement by it exist or have 
happened or have been performed.  

 
 (b) Representations of Depositor.  Depositor represents and warrants, which representations 
and warranties shall be deemed to be continuing, that: 
 

  (i) this Agreement has been legally and validly entered into, has been approved by 
the Depositor's governing body, and does not and will not violate any statute or 
regulation applicable to it and is enforceable against Depositor in accordance with its 
terms;  

 
(ii) the appointment of Custodian has been duly authorized by Depositor and this 
Agreement was executed by an officer of Depositor duly authorized to do so;  

 
  (iii) (A) all Securities identified on the Schedule of Eligible Collateral, attached 

hereto as Exhibit A, may be used to secure Depositor’s Uninsured Deposits under 
applicable statutes and regulations, (B) the Collateral Requirement meets the 
requirements of such applicable statutes and regulations, (C) the governing board of 
Depositor has approved a collateral policy which authorizes all such Securities to be used 
as Eligible Collateral, and (D) such collateral policy complies with all applicable statutes 
and regulations;  

 
 (iv) it will not sell, transfer, assign, convey, pledge, or otherwise dispose in whole or 

in part its interests in or the rights with respect to any Securities deposited in the Account, 
or the Proceeds of such Securities, except as permitted in Section 5 of this Agreement;  

 
(v) all acts, conditions, and things required to exist, happen, or to be performed on its 
part precedent to and in the execution and delivery of this Agreement exist or have 
happened or have been performed; 
 
(vi) Depositor will comply with the terms of any other agreements it may have with 
the Bank in connection with this Agreement; and 
 
(vii) In the event Depositor requests any financial services from the Bank other than 
depository services, the Depositor shall provide the Bank with a copy of the Depositor’s 
current investment policy. 

 
7. Continuing Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue and remain in full force and effect and 
shall be binding upon the Bank and its successors and assigns until such time as (a) all Deposits have 
been paid in full to the Depositor or otherwise paid as instructed by the Depositor, and (b) the Depository 
Agreement is no longer in effect.     
 
8. Rights and Remedies of the Depositor.  The Depositor's rights and remedies with respect to the 
Collateral shall be those of a secured party under the Code and under any other applicable law, as the 
same may from time to time be in effect, in addition to those rights granted in this Agreement, in the 
Depository Agreement, and in any other agreement in effect between the Bank and the Depositor.  The 
Depositor agrees to provide the Bank and the Custodian with reasonable notice of the sale, disposition, or 
other intended action subject to the provisions of this Agreement in connection with the Collateral, 
whether required by the Code or otherwise.  
 
9. Application of Proceeds by the Depositor.  In the event the Depositor requests that the 
Custodian and receiver sell or otherwise dispose of the Collateral in the course of exercising the remedies 



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 

6 

provided for in Section 5 above and in the Depository Agreement, any amounts held, realized, or received 
by the Depositor pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement, including the proceeds of the sale, in 
whole or in part, of any of the Collateral, shall be applied by the Depositor first toward the payment of 
any costs and expenses incurred by the Depositor (a) in enforcing this Agreement, (b) in realizing on 
selling, disposing or protecting any Collateral and (c) in enforcing or collecting any Deposits, including 
attorneys' fees, and then toward payment of the Deposits in such order or manner as the Depositor may 
elect.  Any Collateral remaining after such application and after payment to the Depositor of all the 
Deposits in full shall be paid or delivered to the Bank, its successors or assigns, or as a court of competent 
jurisdiction may direct.    
 
10. Notices.  Any communication, notice, or demand to be given under this Agreement shall be duly 
given when delivered in writing or sent by telex or facsimile to a party at its address indicated below.   
 
If to the Depositor, at: 

 
The Honorable Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge’s Office 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard St., Suite 303 
Corpus  Christi, TX  78403 
 

If to the Bank, at: Ms. Donna Easterling 
Assistant Vice President 
Frost National Bank 
P. O. Box 1600 
San Antonio, TX  78296 
 

11. Miscellaneous. 
 

(a) Updating Certificate of Authorized Persons.  Depositor agrees to furnish to Bank a new 
and updated "Certificate of Authorized Persons" substantially in the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, or 
in similar form as Bank may require, within a reasonable amount of time after there are additions or 
deletions to list of Authorized Persons authorized to act on behalf of the Depositor.  

 
 (b) Invalidity; Severability.  If any clause or provision of this Agreement is for any reason 
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such holding shall not affect the validity, legality or 
enforceability of the remaining clauses or provisions of this Agreement.   
 
 (c) Amendment.  This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any manner except by 
written agreement executed by all of the parties. 
 
 (d) Assignment and Binding Effect.  The Depositor may not assign all or any part of its 
rights or obligations under the Agreement without the Bank’s prior express written consent, which may 
be withheld in the Bank’s sole discretion.  The Bank may not assign all or any part of its rights or 
obligations under the Agreement, including, without limitation, the performance of the services described 
herein without the County’s prior express written consent, which may be withheld in the County’s sole 
discretion. .  The Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of the successors and permitted 
assigns of either party. 
 

(e) Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the 
substantive laws of the State of Texas, without regard to conflicts of law principles thereof.  Bank and 
Depositor hereby consent to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of a state or federal court situated in Nueces 
County, Texas, in connection with any dispute arising hereunder.  Bank and Depositor hereby irrevocably 
waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any objection which it may now or hereafter have 



FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 

7 

to the laying of venue of any such proceeding brought in such a court and any claim that such proceeding 
brought in such a court has been brought in an inconvenient forum.   

(f) Liability of the Parties.  The Bank’s and Depositor’s duties and responsibilities to each 
other are limited as set forth in this Agreement, except with respect to any provisions of the law which 
cannot be varied or waived by agreement.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER BANK NOR DEPOSITOR WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, OR PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF REVENUE OR ANTICIPATED 
PROFITS) OR FOR ANY INDIRECT LOSS THAT THE OTHER PARTY MAY INCUR OR 
SUFFER IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER (EVEN IF 
SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES), 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS’ FEES. 



 8 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Bank and Depositor have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed as of the ______ day of _____________, 2011. 
 
 
 
      THE FROST NATIONAL BANK, N.A. 
       
 
      By ________________________ 
           Name:  Tom Frost III 
           Title:    Senior Executive Vice President 
           Dated: __________________ 
 
 
 
DEPOSITOR ACCEPTS AND AGREES 
as of ___________________, 2011 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
By ________________________ 
     Name:  Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
     Title:    Nueces County Judge 
  



 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 
 

A-1 

EXHIBIT A 
Schedule of Eligible Collateral 

 
 

         Eligible Collateral     

All funds on deposit under the provisions of this agreement shall be continuously secured in accordance with the Texas 
Public Funds Collateral Act, Chapter 2257 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
The following securities are approved as collateral for NUECES COUNTY funds: 
 

1. United States Treasury Notes, Bills, Bonds or obligations fully and unconditionally guaranteed as to principal 
and interest by the full faith and credit of the United States. 

 
2. Obligations of the Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, or the Federal 

National Mortgage Association. 
 
3. Obligations of the Government National Mortgage Association. 
 
4.  
5. Direct obligations of this State or its agencies or instrumentalities. 
6. Any other security allowed as collateral as set out by the current Nueces County Investment Act or any 

amendment.  
 

 
 

 
 

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment [B1]: We were unable to 
identify where this was allowed under  
the Public Collateral Act or  the County 
Investment Act. 

Deleted: Any obligation of an approved 
government agency which is considered 
to be an asset-backed, mortgage-backed, 
or pooled security.¶

Deleted: 5.



 
FROST PUBLIC FUNDS ENTITY SECURITY AGREEMENT (FEBRUARY 2010) 
 
 

B-1 

EXHIBIT B 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZED PERSONS 

(Depositor) 
 
 
 The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and acting     
of              
(the "Depositor"), and further certifies that the following officers or employees of Depositor have been 
duly authorized in conformity with the approval of the Depositor’s governing body to deliver Written 
Instructions to the [name of custodian] ("Custodian") pursuant to the Security Agreement between 
Depositor and the Bank dated _______________, and that the signatures appearing opposite their names 
are true and correct: 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
__________________________  _____________________  _____________________ 
 Name     Title    Signature 
 
 
 This certificate supersedes any certificate of authorized individuals you may currently have on 
file. 
 
 
 [corporate     __________________________________ 
    seal] 
       Title: 
 
       Date: 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Interlocal w/City for Lights

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Interlocal agreement with City of Corpus Christi for recreational field lighting equipment.

BACKGROUND

City donated land to Texas A&M Corpus Christi. This land contained baseball fields for Oso Pony League and the

National Little League. The City of Corpus Christi developed new fields at Paul Jones (South Guth Park). The

abandoned fields contain light standards that will be demolished. The city offered lighting equipment to the County

for use in County Parks located within the City. The lights must be removed by the end of the month.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Interlocal City Lights



1 
 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF NUECES  § 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI AND NUECES COUNTY FOR 

RECREATIONAL FIELD LIGHTING EQUIPMENT 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Corpus Christi, Texas, hereinafter “City,” and Texas A&M University 
System, hereinafter “TAMUS,” entered into a lease agreement whereby TAMUS leased the 
ballfields and improvements located in the area formerly known as South Guth Park to the City; 
 
WHEREAS, the lease agreement between the City and TAMUS authorizes City to remove any 
improvements from the site prior to the termination of the lease agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County, Texas, hereinafter “County,” desires permission to remove field 
lighting equipment, identified on Exhibit A, hereinafter “Equipment,” to be used by County and 
to be installed at County parks in the City limits;   
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, authorizes contracts 
between local governmental agencies to perform governmental functions and services such as 
Parks and Recreation.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT is hereby made an entered into by City and County, 
upon and for the mutual consideration stated herein: 
 
1. County is granted permission to go upon the property formerly known as the South Guth 
Park ball fields to remove the items as shown on Exhibit “A” (the “Equipment”).  The 
Equipment is currently fixed to light poles located at the property formerly known as South Guth 
Park, which is under lease from Texas A&M University System to the City of Corpus Christi.  
Upon final execution of this Agreement, County acquires all rights, title and interest to the 
Equipment. 

 
2.  The County shall remove said Equipment from its current location no later than June 29, 
2011.  If Equipment is not removed by County by June 29, 2011, then this Agreement is null and 
void and the Equipment may be disposed in the manner consistent with the City/TAMUS lease 
agreement. 
 
3.  As consideration for providing this Equipment to County, County agrees to install and 
maintain the Equipment in a County public park in the City limits and to ensure that the County 
parks are available for use without charge by the general public, including City of Corpus Christi 
residents. The County agrees to install said Equipment no later than August 31, 2011 at the 
following two County park locations located within the City limits:  Oil Belt Little League Park 
on Cliff Crenshaw Drive and Lyondell Park on Haven Drive. 
 



2 
 
4.  County has sole responsibility for maintenance and upkeep of the Equipment and the 
Equipment is conveyed by the City to the County without any warranty as surplus personal 
property.  Should County in the sole discretion of its Parks Director decide that the Equipment is 
beyond reasonable repair, County has no duty to replace said Equipment.  County may not resell, 
transfer or dispose of the Equipment, except with prior written approval of the City’s Parks 
Director. 
  
5.  The Parties agree that all expenditures under this agreement shall be paid with current 
revenues of the paying party. 

 
6. County shall hire a contractor to remove and install the Equipment.  County shall 
ensure that Contractor complies with all applicable Federal, State and Local laws and 
regulations, and obtains proper permits.  County shall ensure that its contractor obtains 
the insurance as described on the attached Exhibit prior to Contractor beginning work to 
remove the Equipment.    County shall ensure that its contract with its contractor includes 
an indemnity provision whereby the contractor shall indemnify the City and TAMUS from 
any and all liability which arises out of Contractor’s removal and subsequent installation of 
the lights and controllers at the County’s parks.  County’s contract with its contractor shall 
include the following provision: 

 
 

“[COUNTY CONTRACTOR] SHALL INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS AND DEFEND 
THE CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS, TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS (“INDEMNITEES”) FROM 
AND AGAINST AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS AND 
CAUSES OF ACTION OF ANY NATURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEATH, PERSONAL 
INJURIES, PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE OR ANY OTHER KIND OF DAMAGE, 
INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, ATTORNEYS’ FEES 
AND EXPERT WITNESS FEES WHICH ARISE OR ARE CLAIMED TO ARISE OUT OF 
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE REMOVAL, INSTALLATION, AND USE OF THE 
EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS 
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE INJURIES, DEATH OR DAMAGES ARE 
CAUSED OR ARE CLAIMED TO BE CAUSED BY THE CONCURRENT OR 
CONTRIBUTING NEGLIGENCE OF INDEMNITEES, BUT NOT BY THE SOLE 
NEGLIGENCE OF INDEMNITEES UNMIXED WITH THE FAULT OF ANY OTHER 
PERSON OR GROUP.  [COUNTY CONTRACTOR] MUST, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, 
INVESTIGATE ALL CLAIMS AND DEMANDS, ATTEND TO THEIR SETTLEMENT OR 
OTHER DISPOSITION, DEFEND ALL ACTIONS BASED THEREON WITH COUNSEL 
SATISFACTORY TO INDEMNITEES AND PAY ALL CHARGES OF ATTORNEY AND 
ALL OTHER COSTS AND EXPENSES OF ANY KIND ARISING ROM ANY OF SAID 
LIABILITY, DAMAGE, LOSS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS OR ACTION.  THE 
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL 
SURVIVE THE EXPIRATION OR SOONER TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.” 

 
 



3 
 
7.  COUNTY INDEMNIFICATION.  TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED UNDER TEXAS 
LAW, COUNTY SHALL INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS AND DEFEND THE CITY OF 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS, TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, AND THEIR 
RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS (“INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND 
AGAINST AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS AND CAUSES OF 
ACTION OF ANY NATURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEATH, PERSONAL INJURIES, 
PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE OR ANY OTHER KIND OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING ALL 
EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPERT 
WITNESS FEES WHICH ARISE OR ARE CLAIMED TO ARISE OUT OF OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE REMOVAL, INSTALLATION, AND USE OF THE 
EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS 
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE INJURIES, DEATH OR DAMAGES ARE 
CAUSED OR ARE CLAIMED TO BE CAUSED BY THE CONCURRENT OR 
CONTRIBUTING NEGLIGENCE OF INDEMNITEES, BUT NOT BY THE SOLE 
NEGLIGENCE OF INDEMNITEES UNMIXED WITH THE FAULT OF ANY OTHER 
PERSON OR GROUP.  COUNTY MUST, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, INVESTIGATE ALL 
CLAIMS AND DEMANDS, ATTEND TO THEIR SETTLEMENT OR OTHER 
DISPOSITION, DEFEND ALL ACTIONS BASED THEREON WITH COUNSEL 
SATISFACTORY TO INDEMNITEES AND PAY ALL CHARGES OF ATTORNEY AND 
ALL OTHER COSTS AND EXPENSES OF ANY KIND ARISING ROM ANY OF SAID 
LIABILITY, DAMAGE, LOSS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS OR ACTION.  THE 
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL 
SURVIVE THE EXPIRATION OR SOONER TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
8.  This  Agreement takes effect upon date of last signature and shall be in effect for as long as 
the Equipment is being maintained by the County at a public park for use by the general public, 
including Nueces County residents.   
 
9.    Neither the City nor TAMUS make any representation or warranty regarding the operation, 
safety, condition, use or functionality of the Equipment.  The Equipment is provided to the 
County “AS IS” “WITH ALL FAULTS” AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.   
The County assumes all risks and liability for the removal, installation, use and operation 
of  the Equipment.   
 
10. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by all parties and constitutes a legal, 
valid and binding obligation of the parties.  Each person executing this Agreement represents and 
warrants that they have full right and authority to enter into this Agreement. 
 
11. This Agreement may not be amended except in a written instrument specifically referring to 
this Agreement and signed by the parties hereto. 
 
12.  APPLICABLE LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Texas and venue of any legal action filed by either the City or 
County shall be in Nueces County, Texas.  
 



4 
 
13.  SEVERABILITY.  In the event that one or more of the provisions contained in the 
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of the Agreement shall be construed as if such 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision has never been contained herein, but shall not affect 
the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
14.  NOTIFICATION Any and all notices which may be required under the terms of the 
Agreement shall be delivered by registered or certified United States mail or by a recognized 
commercial carrier or delivery service as follows: 
 
NUECES COUNTY:    CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 
Nueces County Judge    Director of Parks and Recreation  
901 Leopard, Room 303   1201 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401   Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
 
Executed in duplicate originals, this the _____ day of _________, 2011 by Nueces County 
by its duly authorized officer: 
 
 
 
Nueces County 
 
 
By:  _____________________ 
 
 
 
Recommended Approval: 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
 
 



5 
 
 
Executed in duplicate originals, this the _____ day of _________, 2011 by City of Corpus 
Christi by its duly authorized officer: 
 
 
By:  _____________________ 
 
 
 
Recommended Approval: 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
 
 
 



6 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 
 
Four (4) sets of athletic field lighting and the associated controllers currently located at former 
South Guth Park location 
 
 



7 
 

EXHIBIT 
  

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
I. CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 

A. Contractor must not commence work under this agreement until all insurance required herein has been 
obtained and such insurance has been approved by the City.  The Contractor must not allow any 
subcontractor to commence work until all similar insurance required of the subcontractor has been so 
obtained. 

 
B.    Contractor must furnish to the City’s Risk Manager, two (2) copies of Certificates of Insurance, showing the 

following minimum coverage by insurance company(s) acceptable to the City’s Risk Manager. The City and 
Texas A & M University System must be named as additional insureds for the General liability policy. A 
blanket waiver of subrogation in favor of the City and Texas A & M University System is required on all 
applicable policies.  

 
 
 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

 
MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGE 

 
30-Day Notice of Cancellation is required on all 
certificates or by policy endorsement. 

 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 
Per occurrence - aggregate 

 
Commercial General Liability including:  
1. Commercial Broad Form 
2. Premises – Operations 
3. Explosion and Collapse Hazard 
4. Underground Hazard 
5. Products/ Completed Operations Hazard 
6. Contractual Liability 
7. Independent Contractors 

 
$1,000,000 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 

 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

1. Owned vehicles 
2. Hired & Non-owned vehicles 

 

 
$1,000,000 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 

 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
 
 
EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY 

 
WHICH COMPLIES WITH THE TEXAS 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACT AND 
PARAGRAPH II OF THIS EXHIBIT 

 
$500,000/ $500,000/ $500,000 

 
 
C. In the event of accidents of any kind, the Contractor must furnish the Risk Manager with copies of all 

reports of any accidents within ten (10) days of any accident. 
 

 



8 
 

 

II. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
A. Contractor must obtain workers’ compensation coverage through a 

licensed insurance company in accordance with Texas law. The contract 
for coverage must be written on a policy and endorsements approved by 
the Texas Department of Insurance.  The coverage provided must be in 
amounts sufficient to assure that all workers’ compensation obligations 
incurred will be promptly met. 

 
B. Contractor's financial integrity is of interest to the City; therefore, subject to 

Contractors right to maintain reasonable deductibles in such amounts as 
are approved by the City, Contractor shall obtain and maintain in full force 
and effect for the duration of this Contract, and any extension hereof, at 
Contractor's sole expense, insurance coverage written on an occurrence 
basis, by companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State 
of Texas and with an A.M. Best's rating of no less than A- VII. 

 
C. The City shall be entitled, upon request and without expense, to receive 

copies of the policies, declarations page and all endorsements thereto as 
they apply to the limits required by the City, and may require the deletion, 
revision, or modification of particular policy terms, conditions, limitations or 
exclusions (except where policy provisions are established by law or 
regulation binding upon either of the parties hereto or the underwriter of 
any such policies). Contractor shall be required to comply with any such 
requests and shall submit a copy of the replacement certificate of 
insurance to City at the address provided below within 10 days of the 
requested change. Contractor shall pay any costs incurred resulting from 
said changes. All notices under this Article shall be given to City at the 
following address:    

 
     City of Corpus Christi 
     Attn: Risk Management 
     P.O. Box 9277 
     Corpus Christi, TX 78469-9277 
     (361) 826-4555- Fax # 
 
D. Contractor agrees that with respect to the above required insurance, all insurance 

policies are to contain or be endorsed to contain the following required provisions: 
 

 Name the City and Texas A & M University System and its officers, officials, employees, 
volunteers, and elected  representatives as additional insured by endorsement, as 
respects operations and activities of, or on behalf of, the named insured performed under 
contract with the City, with the exception of the workers' compensation and professional 
liability polices;   

 
 Provide for an endorsement that the "other insurance" clause shall not apply to the City of 

Corpus Christi  and Texas A & M University System where the City and Texas A & M 
University System are additional insureds shown on the policy;  

 



9 
 

 Workers' compensation and employers' liability policies will provide a waiver of 
subrogation in favor of the City and Texas A & M University System; and  

 
 Provide thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice directly to City and Texas A & M 

University System of any suspension, cancellation, non-renewal or material change in 
coverage, and not less than ten (10) calendar days advance written notice for 
nonpayment of premium. 

 
E.   Within five (5) calendar days of a suspension, cancellation, or non-renewal of coverage, 

Contractor to provide a replacement Certificate of Insurance and applicable 
endorsements to City and Texas A & M University System. City shall have the option to 
suspend Contractor's performance should there be a lapse in coverage at any time 
during this contract. Failure to provide and to maintain the required insurance shall 
constitute a material breach of this contract.  

 
F.  In addition to any other remedies the City may have upon Contractor's failure to provide 

and maintain any insurance or policy endorsements to the extent and within the time 
herein required, the City shall have the right to order Contractor to stop work hereunder, 
and/or withhold any payment(s) which become due to Contractor hereunder until 
Contractor demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof.   

 
G. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which 

Contractor may be held responsible for payments of damages to persons or property  
resulting from Contractor's or its subcontractor’s performance of the work covered under 
this agreement. 

 
H.   It is agreed that Contractor's insurance shall be deemed primary and non-contributory 

with respect to any insurance or self insurance carried by the City of Corpus Christi and 
Texas A & M University System for liability arising out of operations under this contract. 

 
I. It is understood and agreed that the insurance required is in addition to and separate 

from any other obligation contained in this contract. 
 

 
2011South Guth Ball Fields Lighting removal contractor ins. req. 
5-3-11 ep Risk Mgmt.     
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 
 

 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Contract for Light Removal

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider agreement with Facility Solutions Group (FSG) for removal of recreational field lighting

equipment currently located at Oso and National Baseball Fields for ultimate placement at County Parks within

the City Limits of Corpus Christi.

BACKGROUND

Contract to remove lights from Oso and National Little Leagues. Quotes were taken and FSG was lowest at

$16,920.00. Lighting equipment is valued between 300K to 400K. Lights will be transported to the County's 83 yard

for storage. Six fields of lights will be removed including approximately 18 poles and support equipment. Lights

will be placed as poles and funding are allocated.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Agreement - Lighting Removal



SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEEN  
FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP (FSG)_ 

AND NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
This Service Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made by and between Facility Solutions  
Group (FSG) (“Contractor”) and Nueces County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, (the “County”) for the removal of athletic field lighting and the associated 
controllers currently located at former South Guth Park location. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Corpus Christi, Texas, hereinafter “City,” and Texas A&M 
University System, hereinafter “TAMUS,” entered into a lease agreement whereby 
TAMUS leased the ballfields and improvements located in the area formerly known as 
South Guth Park to the City; 
 
WHEREAS, the lease agreement between the City and TAMUS authorizes City to 
remove any improvements from the site prior to the termination of the lease agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, County and City entered into an agreement which grants permission to the 
County to remove field lighting equipment to be used by County and to be installed at 
County parks in the City limits;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT is hereby made an entered into by County 
and Facility Solutions Group (FSG) upon and for the mutual consideration stated herein: 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
I. TERM 
 
1.1 This Agreement shall commence on June 16, 2011 and unless otherwise 

terminated as set out below, it shall terminate on July 15, 2011. 
 
1.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time without cause. 
 
1.3 This Agreement may be terminated by the mutual written consent of the parties. 
 
1.4 Either party may terminate this Agreement after five (5) days written notice if the 

other party is in default of any provisions of this Agreement. 
 
1.5 Unless otherwise terminated above, this Agreement shall automatically terminate 

on the Termination Date, unless the parties agree in writing to extend the terms of 
this Agreement. 

 
 
 

 1



II.  OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES TO: 
 
2.1 Remove light standards from 6 fields total of 18 poles with 1 ballast box per pole. 

2.2 Remove 4 control cabinets total that currently feed the light poles. 

2.3 Pallet all item for transportation. 

2.4 Transport all equipment to Nueces County 83 yard located at the corner of 

F.M.624 and County Road 83 Robstown, Texas. 

2.5 Contractor specifically excludes all warranties on removed lighting. 

2.6 Comply with all applicable Federal, State and Local laws and regulations, and 
obtain proper permits. 

 
2.7 Obtain the insurance as described on the attached Exhibit A prior to Contractor 

beginning work to remove the equipment. 
 
  
III. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 
The maximum amount payable under this contract is $16,920.00, unless otherwise 
modified in writing. 
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County a monthly invoice and a progress 
report stating the status and description of the work accomplished during the billing 
period.   
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the date 
authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is suspended, or 
subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 
IV. INDEMNIFICATION 
 

 
CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS AND DEFEND THE 
COUNTY, THE CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS, TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY 
SYSTEM, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS 
(“INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, CLAIMS, 
DEMANDS, SUITS AND CAUSES OF ACTION OF ANY NATURE ON ACCOUNT 

 2



OF DEATH, PERSONAL INJURIES, PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE OR ANY 
OTHER KIND OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, 
COURT COSTS, ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPERT WITNESS FEES WHICH 
ARISE OR ARE CLAIMED TO ARISE OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
REMOVAL, INSTALLATION, AND USE OF THE EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED IN 
THIS CONTRACT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT, REGARDLESS 
OF WHETHER THE INJURIES, DEATH OR DAMAGES ARE CAUSED OR ARE 
CLAIMED TO BE CAUSED BY THE CONCURRENT OR CONTRIBUTING 
NEGLIGENCE OF INDEMNITEES, BUT NOT BY THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF 
INDEMNITEES UNMIXED WITH THE FAULT OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR 
GROUP.  CONTRACTOR MUST, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, INVESTIGATE ALL 
CLAIMS AND DEMANDS, ATTEND TO THEIR SETTLEMENT OR OTHER 
DISPOSITION, DEFEND ALL ACTIONS BASED THEREON WITH COUNSEL 
SATISFACTORY TO INDEMNITEES AND PAY ALL CHARGES OF ATTORNEY 
AND ALL OTHER COSTS AND EXPENSES OF ANY KIND ARISING ROM ANY 
OF SAID LIABILITY, DAMAGE, LOSS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS OR ACTION.  THE 
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS SECTION 
SHALL SURVIVE THE EXPIRATION OR SOONER TERMINATION OF THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

 
 
IV.  MISCELLANEOUS 
 
4.1 Notices.  Unless otherwise stated herein, any notice, demand, or communication 

required, permitted or desired to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed 
effectively given when personally delivered or mailed by prepaid certified mail, 
return receipt requested, addressed as follows: 

 
If to COUNTY 
 
Nueces County 
Attn:  County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
If to Contractor 
 
Facilities Solutions Group (FSG) 
Attn: Kevin Reese 
585 S.P.I.D. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 
 
4.2 Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement has been executed and delivered and 

shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  
Venue shall be in Nueces County. 

 

 3



4.3 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including any amendments, shall constitute the 
entire agreement of the parties concerning the provision of services and supercedes all 
prior contemporaneous representations, statement, understandings, negotiations, and 
agreement, either oral or in writing, between the parties hereto with respect to the 
subject matter herein and all such prior or contemporaneous representations, 
statement, understandings, negotiations, and agreements, both oral and written, are 
hereby terminated upon the Commencement Date of this Agreement. 

 
4.4 Compliance with Laws.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, 

and local laws, statutes, codes, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of 
any court, or administrative bodies or tribunal, in any manner affecting the 
performance of this contract, including, without limitation, worker’s compensation 
laws, minimum salary and wage statutes and regulations, and licensing laws and 
regulations.  When required, the Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory 
proof of its compliance. 

 
4.5 Amendments.  This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any manner 

whatsoever, except by written agreement signed by the duly authorized officers of 
each party. 

 
4.6 Severability.  If any term(s) or provision(s) contained in this Agreement is determined 

by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void, illegal, or unenforceable, in whole or 
in part, then the other term(s) and provision(s)  contained herein shall remain in full 
force and effect as if the term(s) and provision(s)  which was determined to be void, 
illegal, or unenforceable had not been contained herein. 

 
4.7 No Subcontracting or Assignment. Contractor shall not subcontract or assign this 

Agreement to any party or parties without the prior written consent of the County.   
 
4.8 Captions and Headings.  The captions and headings used herein are for convenience 

only and do not limit the contents of this Agreement. 
 
4.9 Waiver.  The waiver by any party hereto of a breach of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver any subsequent breach by 
any party.   

 
4.10 Officer Authority.  Each of the officers who have executed this Agreement on 

behalf of one of the parties hereto warranties that he has the power and authority to 
execute this agreement on behalf of such party and to bind such party to the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
      

 4



FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP (FSG)     NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
BY: _______________________________   BY: ____________________ 

Kevin Reese      Nueces County Judge 
                            

 
Date:  ________________     Date:  ______________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________ 
County Clerk 
 
 
 
List of Attachments 
Exhibit A: Insurance Requirements 

 5



EXHIBIT A 
  

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
I. CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 

A. Contractor must not commence work under this agreement until all insurance 
required herein has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by the 
City.  The Contractor must not allow any subcontractor to commence work until all 
similar insurance required of the subcontractor has been so obtained. 

 
B.    Contractor must furnish to the County Judge and City’s Risk Manager, two (2) 

copies of Certificates of Insurance, showing the following minimum coverage by 
insurance company(s) acceptable to the County Judge and City’s Risk Manager. 
The County, City and Texas A & M University System must be named as additional 
insureds for the General liability policy. A blanket waiver of subrogation in favor of 
the County, City and Texas A & M University System is required on all applicable 
policies.  

 
  

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

 
MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGE 

 
30-Day Notice of Cancellation is required 
on all certificates or by policy 
endorsement. 

 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 
Per occurrence - aggregate 

 
Commercial General Liability including:  
1. Commercial Broad Form 
2. Premises – Operations 
3. Explosion and Collapse Hazard 
4. Underground Hazard 
5. Products/ Completed Operations 
Hazard 
6. Contractual Liability 
7. Independent Contractors 

 
$1,000,000 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 

 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

1. Owned vehicles 
2. Hired & Non-owned vehicles 

 

 
$1,000,000 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 

 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
 
 
EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY 

 
WHICH COMPLIES WITH THE TEXAS 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACT 
AND PARAGRAPH II OF THIS EXHIBIT 

 
$500,000/ $500,000/ $500,000 

 6



 
 
C. In the event of accidents of any kind, the Contractor must furnish the County Judge 

and City Risk Manager with copies of all reports of any accidents within ten (10) days 
of any accident. 

 
 

II. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
A. Contractor must obtain workers’ compensation coverage through a 

licensed insurance company in accordance with Texas law. The contract 
for coverage must be written on a policy and endorsements approved by 
the Texas Department of Insurance.  The coverage provided must be in 
amounts sufficient to assure that all workers’ compensation obligations 
incurred will be promptly met. 

 
B. Contractor's financial integrity is of interest to the County and the City; 

therefore, subject to Contractors right to maintain reasonable deductibles 
in such amounts as are approved by the County and the City, Contractor 
shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect for the duration of this 
Contract, and any extension hereof, at Contractor's sole expense, 
insurance coverage written on an occurrence basis, by companies 
authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and with an 
A.M. Best's rating of no less than A- VII. 

 
C. The County and the City shall be entitled, upon request and without 

expense, to receive copies of the policies, declarations page and all 
endorsements thereto as they apply to the limits required by the County or 
City, and may require the deletion, revision, or modification of particular 
policy terms, conditions, limitations or exclusions (except where policy 
provisions are established by law or regulation binding upon either of the 
parties hereto or the underwriter of any such policies). Contractor shall be 
required to comply with any such requests and shall submit a copy of the 
replacement certificate of insurance to County or the City at the address 
provided below within 10 days of the requested change. Contractor shall 
pay any costs incurred resulting from said changes. All notices under this 
Article shall be given to City at the following address:    

 
     City of Corpus Christi 
     Attn: Risk Management 
     P.O. Box 9277 
     Corpus Christi, TX 78469-9277 
     (361) 826-4555- Fax # 
 
All notices under this Article shall be given to County at the following address:    
 
     Nueces County 

 7



     Attn:  County Judge 
     901 Leopard Rm 303 
     Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
     (361)888-0445 – Fax # 
 
D. Contractor agrees that with respect to the above required insurance, 

all insurance policies are to contain or be endorsed to contain the 
following required provisions: 

 
 Name the County, City and Texas A & M University System and its 

officers, officials, employees, volunteers, and elected  representatives as 
additional insured by endorsement, as respects operations and activities 
of, or on behalf of, the named insured performed under contract with the 
City, with the exception of the workers' compensation and professional 
liability polices;   

 
 Provide for an endorsement that the "other insurance" clause shall not 

apply to the County, City of Corpus Christi  and Texas A & M University 
System where the County, City and Texas A & M University System are 
additional insureds shown on the policy;  

 
 Workers' compensation and employers' liability policies will provide a 

waiver of subrogation in favor of the County, City and Texas A & M 
University System; and  

 
 Provide thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice directly to County, 

City and Texas A & M University System of any suspension, cancellation, 
non-renewal or material change in coverage, and not less than ten (10) 
calendar days advance written notice for nonpayment of premium. 

 
E.   Within five (5) calendar days of a suspension, cancellation, or non-

renewal of coverage, Contractor to provide a replacement Certificate of 
Insurance and applicable endorsements to County, City and Texas A & M 
University System. County and City shall have the option to suspend 
Contractor's performance should there be a lapse in coverage at any time 
during this contract. Failure to provide and to maintain the required 
insurance shall constitute a material breach of this contract.  

 
F.  In addition to any other remedies the County and City may have upon 

Contractor's failure to provide and maintain any insurance or policy 
endorsements to the extent and within the time herein required, the 
County and City shall have the right to order Contractor to stop work 
hereunder, and/or withhold any payment(s) which become due to 
Contractor hereunder until Contractor demonstrates compliance with the 
requirements hereof.   

 

 8



 9

G. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as limiting in any way the 
extent to which Contractor may be held responsible for payments of 
damages to persons or property  resulting from Contractor's or its 
subcontractor’s performance of the work covered under this agreement. 

 
H.   It is agreed that Contractor's insurance shall be deemed primary and non-

contributory with respect to any insurance or self insurance carried by the 
Nueces County, City of Corpus Christi and Texas A & M University 
System for liability arising out of operations under this contract. 

 
I. It is understood and agreed that the insurance required is in addition to 

and separate from any other obligation contained in this contract. 
 
 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Accept forfeited property from Nueces County Sheriff's office

Submitted By: Pete Peralta, NCSO

Department: NCSO

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of forfeited property from the Nueces County Sheriff's office listed in exhibit "A"

consisting of gambling equipment pursuant to the Agreed Judgment rendered by the Nueces County Court at Law

No. 4 and such property to be part of the County's inventory at the County Property Warehouse; discuss and

consider adoption of an Order to transfer gambling equipment to the Texas Building and Procurement Commission

per the Texas Local Government Code section 263.152 (a) 5.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Commissoners Court Order







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Authorize execution of agreement between TFC and Nueces County related to forfeited property

Submitted By: Pete Peralta, NCSO

Department: NCSO

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement between Texas Facilities Commission (TFC) and

Nueces County, related to the sale/disposal of the County forfeited property (gambling equipment) by TFC through

the State Surplus Property Program.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

TFC Contract















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Personal Services Contract between Nueces County and Pat Walker

Submitted By: Michelle Yates, NCSO

Department: NCSO

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a contract between Nueces County and Pat Walker concerning the boarding of

astray horses.

BACKGROUND

Prior to 2008, the Sheriff’s Office would transport any horses that had been impounded because they had gone

astray, to the auction in Jim Wells County. In 2008, the auction in Jim Wells County refused to accept the horses

until they had received a Coggins test. At that time, the County entered into a contract with Pat Walker to board the

horses that had gone astray until a Coggins test could be administered and the results of that test received, and/or

the owner of the animal could be located.

DISCUSSION

The contract between the County and Pat Walker expired on April 30, 2010. Therefore, the County has been

operating without a contract since that time. It has become necessary for a new contract to be entered into, because

Pat Walker has had to increase the daily boarding fee from $8.00 to $10.00 per day, due to the increased cost of

feed. It is recommended that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approve this new contract and increase, as

the cost will passed to the owner of the animal or recouped after the sale of the animal at auction.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

If the owner is located before the auction, any boarding fees are paid by them. If no owner is found, the fees are

recouped from the proceeds of the auction.

Attachments

Personal Services Contract



1 | P a g e  
 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

 

THIS CONTRACT FOR PERSONAL SERVICES is made by and between the County of  Nueces, hereinafter 

called “County” and Pat Walker hereinafter called “Contractor” for the purpose of contracting for personal services. 

 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of personal services; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to contract with Contractor for the purpose of providing holding facilities for estray 

horses impounded by the Sheriff’s Office until the horses are claimed by the owner or sold by the County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 

Contractor agrees to perform the following tasks and services: 

1. Provide holding facilities for estray horses impounded by the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office, until the 

horses are collected by their owner or transported to an auction yard for sale by the County; and 

2. Provide fresh water and feed for the estray horses as long as they are held by Contractor. 

ARTICLE 2 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

Nueces County agrees to perform the following tasks and services: 

1. Attempt  to locate the owner of the estray horse; and 

2. If the owner of the estray horse cannot be found: arrange and pay for a Coggins test for the estray horse; 

and transport the estray horse to the auction yard for sale. 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

ARTICLE 3 

CONTRACT PERIOD 

 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business day May 31, 2013, unless extended by supplement 

agreement duly executed by the Contractor and the County prior to the date of termination, as provided in 

Article 6 – Supplemental Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 9– Termination.  

Any work performed or cost incurred after the date of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 

 

ARTICLE 4 

COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 

Contractor will be compensated $10.00 per day for each estray horse housed in her facilities (“boarding 

fees”).  This amount shall be due and payable when the estray horses are claimed by the owner or sold by 

the County. 

 

The Sheriff’s Office will notify Contractor when an estray horse has been claimed by its owner.  If an 

estray horse is claimed by the owner, Contractor shall collect the boarding fees from the owner of the 

estray.  

 

If the estray is not claimed by its owner within a reasonable time, then the estray horse will be sold by the 

County.  The County will pay the Contractor the boarding fees after it has received the sale proceeds. 

 

ARTICLE 5 

ADDITIONAL WORK 

 

If the Contractor determines that any work she has been directed to perform is beyond the scope of this 

agreement and constitutes extra work, she shall promptly notify the County in writing.  In the event the 

County determines that such work constitutes extra work and exceeds the maximum amount payable, the 

County shall so advise the Contractor and a supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in 

Article 6 – Supplemental Agreements. 

 

The Contractor shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior to the execution, 

by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be responsible for actions by the 

Contractor or any costs incurred by the Contractor relating to additional work not directly associated with 

the performance of the work authorized in this contract or as amended.  

 

 

 

ARTICLE 6 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

 

The term of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County determines that there 

has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character of the service to be performed, or the 

duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4-

Compensation and Method of Payment.  Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties 

within the contract period specified in Article 3- Contract Period. 

 

No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Contractor until full 

execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is issued by the County.  The 



3 | P a g e  
 

County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed 

to be determined in the County’s reasonable discretion. 

 

ARTICLE 7 

SUBCONTRACTING 

 

The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this contract.  All 

work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally. 

 

ARTICLE 8 

VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 

Material violations of the contract terms or material breach of contract, after the expiration of the requisite 

notice and cure period, by either party shall be grounds for termination of the contract by the opposite party 

and any increased cost arising from the breaching party’s default, breach of contract, or violation of 

contract terms shall be paid by the breaching party.  This agreement shall not be considered as specifying 

the exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by 

either party and shall be cumulative. 

 

In the event of any material violation or material breach of the requirements or provisions of this contract 

by either party, the non-breaching party shall send the breaching party written notification, by certified 

mail, return receipt requested, asserting the existence of such breach in reasonable detail.  Following its 

receipt of such written notice, the breaching party shall have a period of thirty (30) days in which to either 

contest the existence of such breach or to cure such breach if it is of a nature which can be cured within the 

thirty (30) days.  In the event such breach is of the nature which is incapable of being cured within the 

thirty (30) days, and the breaching party diligently attempting to cure the breach, the breaching party shall 

be deemed to be in compliance with this paragraph.  If the breaching party fails to cure such breach within 

the thirty (30) days (or such longer period if so required), then the breaching party shall be deemed to be in 

violation of this contract and the non-breaching party may pursue any and all remedies available pursuant 

to this contract or at law or in equity. 

 

ARTICLE 9 

TERMINATION 

 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business day May 31, 2013, unless extended as provided in 

Article 6-Supplemental Agreements. 

 

This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the following conditions:  

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties; 

2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Contractor as a consequence of failure by the Contractor 

to perform the services set forth herein in a reasonably satisfactory manner; and 

3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth herein to the 

reasonable satisfaction of the opposing party hereto. 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of the Contractor upon 

not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the Contractor, and 

5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services and obligations 

described herein. 

 



4 | P a g e  
 

Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due and payable at the 

time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Contractor. 

  

 

ARTICLE 10 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes codes, ordinances, 

rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or administrative bodies or tribunals, in any 

manner affecting the performance of this contract, including, without limitation, licensing laws and 

regulations.  When required, the Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its 

compliance. 

 

It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of Contractor to one year 

after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for any county official or employee thereof, 

to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign 

or political contributions regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor.  

County Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in Subchapter B of 

Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code.  Contractor is furthermore prohibited from making political 

campaign or personal contributions to candidates for county and precinct office from the date of award of 

Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term.  It is also prohibited for Contractor 

to contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

 

 

ARTICLE 11 

INDEMNIFICATION 

 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICERS AND 

EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO ACTIVITIES OF 

HIMSELF/HERSELF, HIS/HER AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED UNDER THIS 

CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR 

NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE 

CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY 

FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 

WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR OTHERWISE 

RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY 

AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE 

CONTRACTOR.   

 

 

 

ARTICLE 12 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 

Contractor is responsible only for claims and liability caused by or resulting from the negligent or 

intentional acts or omissions of the Contractor.  Contractor is RELEASED from liability for death or injury 

to an estray horse in her care inevitably resulting from a pre-existing condition or sickness. 

 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

 

ARTICLE 13 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 

The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence 

pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office during the contract period 

and for four (4) years from the date of final payment under this contract or until pending litigation has been 

completely and fully resolved, whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized 

representatives shall have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, 

and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, 

examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work performed by the Contractor. 

 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 14 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 

 

The Contractor and the County do herby bind themselves, their successors, executors, administrators, and 

assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, executors, administrators, and assigns of 

such other party in respect to all covenants of this contract.  The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or 

transfer its interest in this contract without the prior written consent of the County. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 15 

SEVERABILITY 

 

 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, shall be held to be 

invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not 

affect any other provision thereof and; this contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or 

unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 16 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 

 

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior understandings 

or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject matter defined herein. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 17 

NOTICES 

 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally delivered or mailed 

to such party at the following respective address: 

 

 COUNTY           CONTRACTOR 

Nueces County      Pat Walker 

County Judge 

901 Leopard St, Room 303    4104 FM 1694 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401    Robstown, Texas 78380 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 18 

VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 

 

Venue shall be in Nueces County.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in accord with the law of 

the State of Texas.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents in duplicate. 

 

COUNTY OF NUECES     CONTRACTOR 

 

By: __________________________   By: __________________________ 

           County Judge      Pat Walker 

 

Date: ________________________   Date: _________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

County Clerk 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Energy Efficiency Grant Award and Amendment #1

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of a Grant Award Notice and Terms and Conditions; and execution of

Amendment #1 with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (State Energy Conservation Office) for the Energy

Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program.

BACKGROUND

Texas Comptroller Susan Combs announced more than a thousand small cities and more than 200 counties in Texas

can receive grants to help with energy efficiency and energy conservation projects. A total of about $45 million in

federal stimulus funds can be used for projects that include public building energy retrofits and energy efficient

street lighting.

The EECBG program will be administered through the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO). SECO is

distributing the block grants to cities with populations under 35,000 and counties with populations under 200,000,

based on 2007 census estimates. There are 1,127 cities and 244 counties in these categories. 

Projects eligible for the EECBG program include: government building energy audits and retrofits; small on-site

systems that can provide electricity, heating or cooling to a public building; installing energy efficient traffic signal

lights and outdoor lighting; and installing equipment that uses renewable energy such as solar, wind, water or

geothermal energy to generate electricity at a government building.

DISCUSSION

The ratification of the grant award was originally placed on the Commissioners Court agenda for approval on June

29, 2010. The item was tabled because it was discovered that the original project proposed in the grant application

was invalid. The proposed project at that time was designed to be used in conjunction with the $7.9 million loan the

County received from the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO). However, the County was informed that the

grant project cannot coincide with the project which is funded through the loan component.

Amendment #1 modifies Attachment G of the grant award which includes the statement of work and budget to

reflect the new project. The new project includes the installation of a wind turbine and solar voltaic arrays to

directly lower electricity costs at the Central Garage, a Public Works facility. The project will be designed and

technical specifications for the bid documents will be prepared by a local Texas professional engineering firm,

specializing in mechanical engineering energy efficiency projects. The project will conform to all applicable local

codes and ordinances. 

No match is required on this grant. The award amount for Nueces County is $86,365.

Attachments

Grant Award Notice/Terms & Conditions















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Revisions to 2009/2010 CIAP Allocations

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider revisions to the 2009/2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant allocation

applications to be submitted to the Texas General Land Office (GLO).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas. 

The CIAP program does have two (2) different funding options. The first funding option is by direct allocation to

the most affected coastal counties which includes Nueces County. The second option of funding is through a

competitive grant cycle annually received by the Texas General Land Office. In order to qualify for funding

projects must fall within the Texas Coastal Zone Boundary or within the jurisdictional boundaries of the following

coastal counties: Aransas, Brazoria, Calhoun, Cameron, Chambers, Galveston, Harris, Jackson, Jefferson, Kenedy,

Kleberg, Matagorda, Nueces, Orange, Refugio, San Patricio, Victoria, and Willacy.

DISCUSSION

On September 22, 2010, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of 2009/2010 grant allocation

applications for the following projects:

1.) Upper Oso Creek Watershed Stormwater Management

2.) Coastal Wildlife Rescue and Rehabilitation Hospital

3.) Hazel Bazemore Park Critical Habitat Debris Removal and Restoration

At that time, the County had submitted the above projects in the hopes of receiving some competitive grant funding.

The County was notified on or around March 2011 that the competitive grant funding was not approved. However,

the County can still use the allocated money for those projects already submitted for 2009/2010 OR use the

allocated money for a 2007 or 2008 CIAP project which has already been approved in the State Plan. 

The Texas General Land Office requires that any changes made to the projects be presented via the public

participation process. This would include presenting the project changes to Commissioners Court and allowing for

public comment. 

The combined total for the 2009/2010 allocations is $1,281,042.88 which will be distributed evenly among the

three identified projects, which allows for $427,014.29 per project. Local match is not required.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Revision to 2008 CIAP Allocation Project (Packery Channel)

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider revisions to a 2008 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant allocation application to

be submitted to the Texas General Land Office (GLO).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas. 

The CIAP program does have two (2) different funding options. The first funding option is by direct allocation to

the most affected coastal counties which includes Nueces County. The second option of funding is through a

competitive grant cycle annually received by the Texas General Land Office. In order to qualify for funding

projects must fall within the Texas Coastal Zone Boundary or within the jurisdictional boundaries of the following

coastal counties: Aransas, Brazoria, Calhoun, Cameron, Chambers, Galveston, Harris, Jackson, Jefferson, Kenedy,

Kleberg, Matagorda, Nueces, Orange, Refugio, San Patricio, Victoria, and Willacy.

DISCUSSION

On August 27, 2008, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a 2008 grant allocation application for

the Live Oak Motte Habitat Restoration and Conservation project at Packery Channel in the amount of $165,154. 

The County has received approval for a CIAP competitive grant for improvements at Packery Channel Nature Park

as well as another grant from the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program. The County also expects an award

from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department for this project. Therefore, these awards combined are anticipated to

cover the needs of Packery Channel Nature Park.

The Coastal Parks Department would like to use the 2008 allocated money ($165,154) for another project other than

the one proposed above. The Texas General Land Office requires that any changes made to the projects be

presented via the public participation process. This would include presenting the project changes to Commissioners

Court and allowing for public comment.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Rose Acres Street and Improvements Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: James Gamez, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 which adds project costs for various work items to the

Garrett Construction Company Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project.

BACKGROUND

On November 1, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Garrett Construction Company for the Rose

Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project.

DISCUSSION

Change Order No. 1 compensates the contractor for various work items not shown on plans, plan revisions, and

unforeseen site conditions.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$15,298.40 *

* Funding source: Rose Acres Colonias, Department code 2745

Attachments

Change Order No 1









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately six hundred thousand

(600,000) gallons of HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from Fund 12 - Road and Bridge fund Budget-Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges.

Attachments

IFB 2888-11 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2888-11 
HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt 

May 26, 2011   2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 
Estimated Quantity 

(Gallons) 
Price per Gallon
(Shipping Point) 

Total 
Item 
Price 

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. 600,000 $2.4708 $1,482,480.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    
 
 
Date:  
 
Commissioners Court Action:  
 
Date Department Notified:  
 
Date Contractor Notified:   
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse

Lakes Road 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse

Lakes Road.

BACKGROUND

The intent of this project is to rehabilitate several parking areas and one roadway at two parks.

The scope of work for the Base Bid includes: Padre Balli Park located on the North End of Padre Island on Park

Road 22. There are three (3) areas of repair which are proposed for completion as part of this project. Area 1 is

associated with an existing restroom facility located at the park, and the small parking area has become deteriorated

and needs to be re-constructed. Area 2 is associated with the parking lot which serves the park office, and one area

of the parking lot has deteriorated. The intent is to level up the potholes and overlay the damaged area. Area 3 is

related to the parking lot which is adjacent to the beach, and portions of the parking area along the beach side have

been eroded and have deteriorated. The intent is to cut out these areas and replace with new pavement. 

This Bid also contains two (2) Additive Bids consisting of:

Additive #1: At Padre Balli Park it is anticipated that some additional edges may continue to erode along the beach

parking lot. The work associated with Area 4 is to provide a stabilized edge. The intent is to reconstruct a new 10’

wide stabilized edge along the beach.

Additive #2: Lighthouse Trails Park is located between the City of Aransas Pass and the City of Port Aransas. The

County helps maintain a small park along the Northern side of S.H. 361. The County has a roadway within the park

limits which has become deteriorated. The intent of this construct is to scarify the existing roadway material and

compact it for use as a base. A reclaimed asphalt surface will then be placed as the final surface. The reclaimed

asphalt will be provided by TxDOT. The Contractor is responsible for hauling the material (250 CY) from the

TxDOT office in Sinton to the Park (30 miles).

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from Road District 4 2010/2011 funds.

Attachments

IFB 2887-11 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2887-11 
PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS: PADRE BALLI PARK, BEACH PARKING LOT, AND LIGHTHOUSE LAKES ROAD 

 
JUNE 1, 2011 – 3:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total 
Additive Bid #1 

Amount 

Total 
Additive Bid #2 

Amount 

Alcom Commercial Construction Y Y Y $46,510.00 $40,800.00 $27,100.00 

Garrett Construction Y Y Y $59,458.00 $60,000.00 $25,745.00 

Coastal Resources Y Y Y $146,165.00 $32,000.00 $66,395.00 

Salinas Construction Technologies Y Y Y $88,952.60 $22,400.00 $25,745.00 

Bay, Ltd. Y Y Y $133,520.00 $83,200.00 $77,235.00 

       

       

       
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Rescind the purchase uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Electric; Authorize

DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase 

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Rescind the authorization to purchase uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider

Electric in the amount of $58,448.00; Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase for the IT

Department for uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Electric.

BACKGROUND

Commissioners Court authorized the purchase of uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by

Schneider Electric on January 26, 2011.  The IT Departments reconsider their original request and have

chosen different equipment that will better meet their needs.

Freight cost is to be determined at the point of shipping.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $113,296.00 for the equipment and freight cost is to be paid from 2007 CO Project No.

19178006 Video Streaming.

Attachments

APC January quote 

APC May quote









  

Page  1  
 

 
 
 

Detailed Quote Report 
Solution Name: Nueces County Courthouse 

State Contract Code 48ABO 
 
 
Qty   Product Description    

 
     

3  AR3100  NetShelter SX 42U 600mm Wide x 1070mm Deep 
Enclosure with Sides Black  

  

4  AP7862  Rack PDU, Metered, Zero U, 5.7kW, 120V, (42)5-20    

8  AP8865  Rack PDU 2G, Metered, ZeroU, 8.6kW, 208V, (36) C13 
& (6) C19 & (2) 5-20  

  

3  AR8190BLK  Third Party Rack Trough and Partition Adapter    
1  AR8560  Cable Trough, Open Bottom, 600mm    
8  AR8561  Cable Trough, 600mm    
1  AR8580  Cable Trough, Open Bottom, 300mm    
9  AR8162ABLK  Data Cable Partition, NetShelter, 600mm Wide    

9  AR8163ABLK  Data Cable Partition, NetShelter, 600mm Wide, pass-
through  

  

1  ACAC10005  INROW BRIDGE PARTITION, DATA CABLE 300 MM    

1  PDPM100SC  APC Symmetra PX 100kW Bottom Feed Side Car, 
300mm  

  

1  SY90K100F  APC Symmetra PX 90kW Scalable to 100kW, 208V with 
Startup  

  

1  PDPM100G6F-M  APC 100kW Modular Power Distribution Unit, Isolation 
Transformer, 480:208V, 72 Poles, MBP, 1 Subfeed  

  

2  PDM3520L2120-440  APC IT Power Distribution Module 3 Pole 5 Wire 20A 
L21-20 440cm  

  

2  PDM3520L2120-500  APC IT Power Distribution Module 3 Pole 5 Wire 20A 
L21-20 500cm  

  

2  PDM3530L2130-560  APC IT Power Distribution Module 3 Pole 5 Wire 30A 
L21-30 560cm  

  

2  PDM3530L2130-620  APC IT Power Distribution Module 3 Pole 5 Wire 30A 
L21-30 620cm  

  

2  PDM3530L2130-680  APC IT Power Distribution Module 3 Pole 5 Wire 30A 
L21-30 680cm  

  

2  PDM3530L2130-740  APC IT Power Distribution Module 3 Pole 5 Wire 30A 
L21-30 740c  

  

1  SYPM10KF  Symmetra PX 10kW Power Module, 208V    
1  WUPGSTRTUP7X24-UG- Scheduling Upgrade to 7X24 for Existing Startup Service   



  

Page  2  
 

01  for up to 40 kVA UPS or Battery Frame  

1  WUPGSTRTUP7X24-UG-
02  

Scheduling Upgrade to 7X24 for Existing Startup Service 
for 41 to 150 kVA  

  

1  WASSEMUPS5X8-PX-31  Scheduled 5X8 Assembly Service for Symmetra PX 80 
or 100KW frame UPS, first XR Frame and/or PDU  

  

1  WASSEM5X8-5R-PX-20  5X8 Scheduled Assembly Service for 1-5 Racks    

1  WUPGASSEM7X24-UG-
01  

Scheduling Upgrade to 7X24 for Existing Assembly 
Service for up to 40 kVA UPS or Battery Frame  

  

1  WUPGASSEM7X24-UG-
02  

Scheduling Upgrade to 7X24 for Existing Assembly 
Service for 41 to 150 kVA  

  

1  WONSITEWEXT2YR-PX-
39  

(2) Year On-Site Warranty Extension for (1) Symmetra 
PX UPS 90kVA 100 and/or PDU  

  

2  WPMV-PX-31  (1) Additional Contract PM Visit for (1) Symmetra PX 
10kVA 80 or 100 frame UPS and/or PDU  

  

2  WPMV5X8-PX-63  (1) Additional Contract PM Visit 5X8 for (1) External 
Battery Cabinet for Symmetra PX 160kW  

  

1  WNCT075201  Orientation & Training    
1  WNCT075213  Organized Manual Set    
1  WNCT075214  Organized Manual Set Customized Content    
1  WNCT075211  Orientation & Training Base Service    
1  WNCT075212  Base Training Item    

2  WADVULTRA-PX-34  (1) Year Advantage Ultra Service Plan for (1) Symmetra 
PX UPS 40kVA 80 or 100 frame UPS and/or PDU  

  

1  QWPRJ-MISC-
QKDU23025-00       

 
       

DELL PRICE to Nueces County: $ 113,296.00 
 
 

Billing Information Customer Information Shipping Information 
 Nueces County*** Use Acnt. #1-

1zgirw 
Error! Reference source not 
found. 

 901 LEOPARD ST 901 LEOPARD ST 
   
 CORPUS CHRISTI CORPUS CHRISTI 
 TX 78401-3606 TX 78401-3606 
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES 

 
IMPORTANT NOTES 

Quote will expire on 28-JUN-2011 
Prices are in USD 

Pricing does not include actual Freight Cost or Applicable Taxes 
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1032 and DIR-SDD-886 purchase for 7 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile

Data systems and Deployment Services Sheriff’s

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1032 and DIR-SDD-886 purchase for 7 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile

Data systems and Deployment Services Sheriff’s Vehicles for the Sheriff’s office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $40,299.00 is to be paid from JAG Grant #2390

Attachments

ARC Dir quote



www.arc-texas.com

9211 Waterford Centre Blvd., Suite 202

Austin, Texas 78758

Phone: 512-452-0651    

Fax: 512-452-0691

Nueces County

Michael  Robinson

michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us

901 Leopard, Rm 304

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401

Tel: (361) 888-0426

Fax: (361) 888-0584

SALES QUOTE

SQ-132716

Customer Contact Ship To

Account Terms Account Rep

Scott Sizemore

Quotation PO # Reference Ship VIA Page Printed

SQ-132716  1 

L142105 NET 30

5/13/2011

5/16/2011

 8:19:21AM
VENDOR CARRIER

Item Description Qty  Price UM Amount

$3,971.00 $27,797.001 EADTL/TX-204-XXX 7Datalex Tracer 12.1" Police Mobile Data 

System-Intel Core2 Duo processor (1.6GHz), 160GB 

Removable HDD, 1GB DDR2 System 

Memory,PCMCIA/Card Bus Slot, ExpressCard Slot, 

1-RS232 Serial Port, 4 on-board USB ports, 

Standard 1024X768 Resistive Touch LCD, Internal 

Vehicle Power Conditioning, Windows 7, 3-Year 

Warranty.

$848.00 $5,936.002 EADTL/UNVSASK3TX2 7p/n UNV-SASK3-TX204 : Mount & Keyboard: Tracer 

Mount for standard vehicle frames and clip-on USB 

Backlit Keyboard with Glidepoint Trackpad

3

4 Optional Upgrades and Accessories

$65.00 $455.005 EADTL/UNIPWR12VI 7A/C Power supply. (recommend one) w/ 333-427 

cable

$71.00 $497.006 EADTL/333-439 7Quick Disconnect Power/USB Cable (recommend to 

purchase one for use with AC power supply)

$89.00 $623.007 EADTL/2GB-RAM 7Upgrade to 2GB RAM

$197.00 $1,379.008 EADTL/CDM 7Copeland Dock Master shut down timer

$21.00 $147.009 EADTL/259-012 7Screen Protectors (recommended)

10

11 DIR-SDD-1032

12

$495.00 $3,465.0013 EAARC/ES.DEPLOY 7Deployment Services Sheriff's Vehicles

14

15 DIR-SDD-886

16

$0.00 $0.0017 EAARC/JTSALESSUPP 1Sales Support Jay Thompson

Tax Details
EXEMPT $0.000

$0.00

$0.00

$40,299.00

$40,299.00

$40,299.00

Taxable

Total Tax

Exempt

Total

Balance



www.arc-texas.com

9211 Waterford Centre Blvd., Suite 202

Austin, Texas 78758

Phone: 512-452-0651    

Fax: 512-452-0691

Nueces County

Michael  Robinson

michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us

901 Leopard, Rm 304

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401

Tel: (361) 888-0426

Fax: (361) 888-0584

SALES QUOTE

SQ-132716

Customer Contact Ship To

Account Terms Account Rep

Scott Sizemore

Quotation PO # Reference Ship VIA Page Printed

SQ-132716  2 

L142105 NET 30

5/13/2011

5/16/2011

 8:19:21AM
VENDOR CARRIER

Item Description Qty  Price UM Amount

Tax Details
EXEMPT $0.000

$0.00

$0.00

$40,299.00

$40,299.00

$40,299.00

Taxable

Total Tax

Exempt

Total

Balance



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Approve increasing Purchase Order No. 312870 from $35,000 to $43,730 for RFP No. 285410 Implementation

Services To Upgrade SunGard System version 7.6

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Approve increasing Purchase Order No. 312870 from $35,000 to $43,730 for RFP No. 285410 Implementation

Services To Upgrade SunGard System version 7.6 to 7.94.

BACKGROUND

The project was to furnish the County Auditor’s Office with technical services to implement an upgrade from

version 7.6 to 7.94 to the County’s financial application in the SunGard System and the integration between

SunGard and an automated time keeping system.  

The additional work is to have monthly billing information feed directly into the IFAS system electronically and to

provide additional reports.

DISCUSSION

The purchase order increase is to be paid from Project # 19178003 Auto Timekeeping System.

Attachments

Doc Tronx quote

Doctronx PO 312870



  Project Quote 
 

 
 
  page 1 of 2 

 
Project Quote 

 
 
1. Project 
 

1.1. Title.  The title of this project is  Billing Data Capture. 
 
1.2. Business Objectives. 
 

Customer desires program to facilitate the capture of monthly billing information for 
electronic feed into IFAS.  In addition the customer desires supporting reports for the 
data that is collected in accordance with user-defined needs. 

 
1.3. Customer Deliverables. 
 

Company will provide professional services as follows: 
 
 Data Entry Capture package estimated at 5 days. 
 Initial Reporting to include data dumps of system tables estimated at 2 days. 
 Creation of CSV file for import into IFAS estimated at 2 days. 

 Import of CSV file from IFAS into Data Entry Capture System to update 
payment information estimated at 3 days. 

 
1.4. Company Dependencies. 
 

Company requires regular, ongoing communication with Customer and access to 
technical personnel of the Nueces County with detailed knowledge of the IFAS 
accounting system. 
 
Company requires technical documentation for the imports and exports listed in 1.3.  
 
Company requires communications with customer to design and develop the initial 
reporting listed in 1.3. 
 
The designated Company point of contact is Bryan Schrader. 

 
1.5. Customer Dependencies. 
 

Customer requires access to Company point of contact during regular business hours via 
phone or email with messages being returned in less than four (4) hours unless 
otherwise previously established. 

 
The designated Customer point of contact is Margaret (Peggy) Hayes. 

 
2. Terms 
 

2.1. This is a time and materials project.  Company will provide the customer deliverables of 
1.3 in accordance with the Schedule and Budget that follows in Section 3. 
  

2.2. This project shall commence on June 16, 2011. 
 
3. Schedule and Budget 



 
  Project Quote 
 

 
 
  page 2 of 2 

 
3.1. Company estimates that the following services and goods will be needed to complete the 

deliverables of 1.3.  Along the path towards completion, the Customer point of contact 
will be updated weekly as to the progress towards the project’s completion. The 
following is based on an estimate of 8 hours per week. 

 
3.1.1. Professional Services 
 

3.1.1.1. Summary of services 
 
Systems Developer (est. 12 days at 8 hours/day)   
hours 97 $8,730  

 
3.1.1.2. Standard billing rates 

 
Systems Developer             $90 / hour 
 
Systems Analyst        $80 / hour 

 
 

Total estimate for project  $8,730 
 
4. Reference 

4.1. This quote is a request to increase the amount of purchase order #312870 by $8,730.00 
on RFP 2854-10. 

 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 17

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 17 for Fiscal Year 10/11.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget change order #17 list

Budget change order #17 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA .-nftJj t.... :;S;/ 
Nueces County Auditor / 't:1"!!!J'" V U~h....-

DATE: June 15, 2011 U 

RE: Budget Change Order #17 FY 2010·2011 

General Fund 

1122 Grants Administration 
5210 - Office Exp & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 

1250 Auditors 
5680 - Fixed Assets <: $5000 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Building & Grds-Outlying 
1460 - 5260 M/R Bldg and Grnds 
1520 5260 M/R Bldg and Grnds 
1545 - 5260 M/R Bldg and Grnds 
1565 - 5260 M/R Bldg and Gmds 
1600 - 5260 M/R Bldg and Gmds 

1540 Calderon Building 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5260 M/R Bldg and Gmds 

1570 Building Superintendent 
5210 Office Exp & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 

1760 Robstown Community Building 
5210 - Office Exp & Supplies 
5260 M/R Bldg and Gmds 

1900 CaptialOutlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets <: $5000 

Increase 

To 


1,700 

1,700 

429 
429 

7,500 
500 

7,300 
3,000 

100 
18,400 

750 

750 

3,500 
3,500 

1,000 
1,000 

Decrease 

From 


1,700 
1,700 

18,400 

18,400 

750 
750 

3,500 

3,500 

1,000 

1,000 

429 
429 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 


(429) 

429 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #17 

3492 Justice Boot Came 
5210 - Office Exp & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expense 

3650 Justice of Peace 5-1 
5300 Professional Services 
5540 Travel Exp 

3820 Constable 2 
5210 - Office Exp & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Asset < $5000 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 
5680 - Fixed Asset < $5000 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5300 Professional Services 
5447 Membership Dues 

6110 Agricultural Extension 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services 

Grand Total General Funds 

Inland Parks Fund 

0170 Inland Parks Deeartment 
5240 - M&R I Equip & Veh 
5210 - Office Exp & Supplies 

Total Inland Parks Fund 

7.000 

7,000 
7.000 
7,000 0 

200 
200 
200 0 

138 
138 

2.621 
2,621 

2.621 

2,621 

50 
50 
50 0 

500 
600 

1,100 
1,100 
1,100 0 

36,888 36,888 0 

4,000 
4,000 

4,000 

4,000 o 

2 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1122 fr~}J _ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Cat. Account Name To From 

530 Professional Services $ 1,700.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies $ 1,700.00 

TOTALS $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( XX) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 


( ) Other 

Discussion: Transfer monies to pay for nine copies of Nuces County Master Plan binders. 

~--

May 23,2011 
Date 

Budget Change order~#~--,-1_7..L__ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 

http:1,700.00
http:1,700.00


Nueces COlmty Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

LelIger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05f26f201l Budget: \VB 

DepartmeJd Title Direcmr 
1122 Grants Ad:nti.Jtistratiolt Rowuta HUItt 

Budget 
_Cate~ory DescriptioJt Budget_ Actual Elu:Ullllmmce Ba1aJtce 

5lOA Salary. Dept Head 65,479.00 43,316.48 0.00 22,162.52 
511 Sillaries . Regular 73,196.00 47,03658 000 26,159.42 
513 Sillanes. Temporary 0.00 152.00 0.00 (152.00) 
514A Salanes· Longevity 598.00 395.60 0.00 202.40 
515 Employee Benefits 42,661.00 27,034.33 0.00 15,626.67 
518 Other Personnel Expense 6,480.00 4,286.88 0.00 2,19312 
521 Office Expense &; Supplie s 2,m.00 1,045.D7 0.18 U09.75 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1,796.00 331.84 287.17 1,176.99 
523 Telephone &; Utilities 1,657.00 810.39 0.00 846.61 
524 Maint & Repair  Equip & Veh 220.00 0.00 0.00 220.00 
530 Professionll1 Services 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 
541 Other Services &; Charges 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 
551 Other Expense 1,658.00 544.60 0.00 1,11140 
554 Travel 2,200.00 287.13 168.62 1,744.25 

** Total E..lISe AccoUltts ** 
215,400.00 125,240.90 45597 89,703.13 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

/) 0 11.. f)tL nDepartment No. lor'6 Department Name: f1"LICX1 W~ 
~~--~~----- ---~~~~~-----------------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 


a~O /;-y"clAsrrds <Sxo ---Ltf-=-i.1..!-:-o=-{)-,=--U__ 


1'100 -&OW 

TOTALS '-t2.9·00 12-9.00 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

.Qo~~~~~PA 

o 0 •• ~?~~~~ ~~9!~<?~~ .<?!!i9.e: ...........................I?~e: ... .l............................................................. . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetT ransfer Form 

Contact Person: 

Signature of Offi DateReg ~ r;{~~ 6hl 1/ Budget Change Order 17 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/20/2011 Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 

1250 County Auditor Margaret L. Hayes 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance B:dance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 110.199.00 68.238.24 0.00 4),960.76 
5123 Salaries-Regular 704,034.00 390.820.56 0.00 313.213.44 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 8.500.00 153.08 0.00 8.346.92 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 4.610.00 4.607.01 0.00 2.99 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 131.68 0.00 ( 131.68) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 3.006.17 0.00 (3.006.17) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,864.00 3,456.51 0.00 2.407.49 
5151 Retirement 83.112.00 46.590.20 0.00 36,521.80 
5152 FICA 51.793.00 27.970.93 0.00 23,822.07 
5153 Medicare 12.113.00 6.565.16 0.00 5.547.84 
5154 Unemployment Tax 2.333.00 1.258.09 0.00 1,074.91 
5155 Group Health Insurance 102.126.00 48,939.00 0.00 53.187.00 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins L103.00 1.032.27 0.00 70.73 
5157 Life Insurance 570.00 277.14 0.00 292.86 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 229.00 113.11 0.00 115.89 
5181 Car Allowances 2.160.00 1,337.58 0.00 822.42 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 23,700.00 0.00 0.00 23,700.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 2.059.49 0.00 (2,059.49) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 6,712.01 0.00 (6,712.01) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 121.95 71.09 (193.04) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 3.828.00 1.868.32 1.33 1,958.35 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 164.85 0.00 ll64.85) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 1.587.00 0.00 0.00 1,587.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 U39.61 0.00 (1,139.61) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 0.00 420.00 0.00 (420.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 13300.00 0.00 0.00 13,300.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 1,136.95 0.00 (1,136.95) 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 0.00 0.00 1.00 ( 1.00) 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 208,755.00 132,277.17 32,181.69 44,296.14 
5314 Additional Professional Fees 0.00 110.00 0.00 (110.00) 
5317 Training Exps-Inhouse, Cntract 0.00 784.00 1,000.00 (1,784.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 2.500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 1,224.00 747.00 (1,971.00) 
5510 Other Expenses 24,809.00 0.00 0.00 24,809.00 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 0.00 7,794.00 516.59 (8,310.59) 
5540 Travel Expenses 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 74.48 0.05 (74.53) 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 2,276.47 0.00 (2,276.47) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 5,002.00 2,638.36 429.00 1,934.64 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 1,389,927.00 765,298.39 34,947.75 589,680.86 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 1,389,927.00 765,298.39 34,947.75 589,680.86 

rser ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 05/20/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 14:08-48 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Veal': 2010 As Of: 04i30/20 1 I 

Department Title 
1250 County Auditor 

Budget 
Category Descripfion 
510A Salar; - Dept Head 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - 0\ ertime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries Longe\ity 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Directol' 

Margaret L. Hayes 


Budget Actual Encum brance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1.389.927.00 700.615.11 55.932.33 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

46.623.00 

338.320.08 
5.209.07 

2.99 

2.706.44 

129.034.55 
996.88 

14.570.61 

1,958.35 

447.39 
2.580.00 

55,928.19 

7,936.00 

16.498.41 
5,994.60 

0.00 
4,573.00 

633,379.56 

110.199.00 

704.034.00 
8.500.00 

4.610.00 

5.864.00 

253.379.00 
2.160.00 

23.700.00 

3.828.00 

/.587.00 
3.000.00 

222.055.00 

9.200.00 

24.809.00 
8.000.00 

0.00 

5.002.00 

63.576.00 

365.713.92 
3.290.93 
4.607.01 

3.157.56 

124.344.45 
1.163.12 
9.058.30 

1.861.20 

1.139.61 
45.00 

111.819.66 

1.039.00 

7.794.00 
1.005.35 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

71.09 

8.45 

0.00 
375.00 

54.307.15 

225.00 

516.59 
0.05 

0.00 

429.00 

her 10: JBEL TRAN Jo Ann Beltran Page: 1 Current Date: 05119/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA _ Cale _ ByDepl BA - Budget 10 Actual Figure Current Time: 15:52:54 

http:54.307.15
http:1.005.35
http:7.794.00
http:1.039.00
http:111.819.66
http:1.139.61
http:1.861.20
http:9.058.30
http:1.163.12
http:124.344.45
http:3.157.56
http:4.607.01
http:3.290.93
http:365.713.92
http:63.576.00
http:5.002.00
http:8.000.00
http:24.809.00
http:9.200.00
http:222.055.00
http:3.000.00
http:3.828.00
http:23.700.00
http:2.160.00
http:253.379.00
http:5.864.00
http:4.610.00
http:8.500.00
http:704.034.00
http:110.199.00
http:633,379.56
http:4,573.00
http:5,994.60
http:16.498.41
http:7,936.00
http:55,928.19
http:2.580.00
http:1,958.35
http:14.570.61
http:129.034.55
http:2.706.44
http:5.209.07
http:338.320.08
http:46.623.00
http:55.932.33
http:700.615.11
http:1.389.927.00


t 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

:ntact Person: Mike JOhns~ Telephone No: ...;:;8...;;.88..;;",.-..;;,0...;..49;;;.;;2~___ 

Si~d Date 
May 26,2011 

Recommended by: 

~~ fj-jg1lL Budget Change Order / 7 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 7,500.00 

TOTALS 7,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage in budget category 

and anticipated expenses to YE 
including fire extinguisher service 

..9~~~!y...;.~.qi!9r~ .9.f[~~t:: .................................... ~.... ?£?~~~...................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:fMyDocumentsfForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:7,500.00
http:7,500.00


BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCEKEY DESCRIPTION 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 05/31/20 II Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 
1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
515 Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 411.135.00 207,156.47 16,425.51 188,153.02 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 1,250.00 401.03 0.00 848.97 
526 Maim & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 117,300.00 82,973.09 36,206.30 ( 1.879.39) 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub ~ Total Expense Accounts ** 
530,285.00 290,530.59 52,631.81 187,122.60 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Cu rrent Date: 0513112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:30:36 

http:187,122.60
http:52,631.81
http:290,530.59
http:530,285.00
http:1.879.39
http:36,206.30
http:82,973.09
http:117,300.00
http:1,250.00
http:188,153.02
http:16,425.51
http:207,156.47
http:411.135.00


5261 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 6,000.00 

TOTALS 0.00 6,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

HVAC work at ME Bldg and Keach Library 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~------------------------------------------------

Telephone No: -=8..::.,8,;;;..8-..;;;.,0..:..,49.:...:2::..-___ 

x~~ 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

May 19,2011 

Budget Change order____...LJ_7.L....___ 
..~~~~~ .~~.~i!?~~.9..f!~~ ............................................£?~.t~..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumenls/FormsiBudgelTransfer Form 

http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00


\ . 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage in budget category 
and anticipated expenses to YE 

in other depts 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~---------------------------

~gn~~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 

2010-11 Budget 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Increase Decrease 

8,100.00 

0.00 8,100.00 

Telephone No: ...;;.8...;;;..88~-..:;.04...;..9;;;..:2::..-___ 

May 26,2011 
Date 

Budget Change order_....:;/_2~___ 

C:/MyDocuments/FormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



N ueces COUnty, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 4,300.00 

TOTALS 0.00 4,300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Keach Library for AC work 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson ~ Telephone No: ..;;;.8..;;;..88;;;..-..;;;.04..:...9;;.;;2~___ 

x~~~
Signatu~~ Date 

June 2,2011 

Reco!S~ ~.-:~ fYrlJ/Y -/' 0-3-Ii~ _ I 7Budget Change Order_....I_L----...;~__ 

..~~.~~~ .J~~.qi!9~~.~f!i.~~u.:....==........................l?~.t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:4,300.00
http:4,300.00


\. 


ACCOUNT SUMMARY I 
1500 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 

1,1362,276,33 3,661,817.00 

264,682.23 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 5100 343,123 

Salaries-Regular 5123 312,372 193,556.65 300,485.80 
Salary-0vertime 5125 25,OOOJ 5,103.47 19,896.53 19,439.95i 
Salary - Holiday 5129 0 1,422 03 -1,422.03 1,289.70' 
CompPaid 5130 0 0.00 0,00' 
Salary-1..Orl<leVitY Pay 5,751 3,537.76 2,213.24 5,166.40 
Salary-oo call 5133 0 5,905.20 ·5,905.20 7,213.04: 
Reimb-Salary 5140 0 )()C( #VALUE! 852.39' 

Net 343,123 209,525.11 133,597.89 334,447.28: 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 115,120 

Retirement 5151 34,227 20,94710 13.279.90 32,O58.38! 

Flca 5152 21,274 12,461.90 8,812.10 19,818.47 

Medicare 5153 4,975 2,914.39 2,06061 4,635.04 

Unemployment Tax 5154 961 555.24 405.76 987.69 
Group Health Insurance 5155 48,366 35.106.39 13,259.61 49,488631 

WorI<ers Camp 5156 4,873 6,008.94 -1,135.94 5,012.78' 

Ufe Insurance 5157 317 1n.22 139.78 297.06 

CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 127 66.25 60.75 110.7i 

Reimb-Benefits 5170 0 000 0.00 144.93: 

Net 115,120 78,237.43 36,882.57 111,553.77' 

'OTHER PERSONNEL 5180 3,412 

Temporary Personnel 5185 2,000 170.23 3,809.24 2,002,231 

Net 5,412 170.23 3,809,24 1,432.53 2,002.23 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,500 

Office Supplies 5211 124.80 

~ 
5212 37.54 11432' 

5217 387.60' 

Net 1,500 37.54 0.00 1,462.46 18.23 626.72: 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 826,549 

'Telephone Expense 5231 84,98853 165,605.12 1 

ElectriCity 5233 1,397,251 658,634,50 1.180,393.91, 

Gas Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 356,077.59 542,602.34 

Pa.9es{Other Telephone 5235 5,824<78 926]7 12,450.26, 

5239 21,501.59 10,675.20 32,817.92i 

Net 2,223,797 1,127,026.99 11,601,97 1,085,168.04 569,314.48 1,933,869,55 

elee 658,634.50 0.00 738,616.50 329,317,25 1,180,393.91 ' 
other 468,392.49 11=t==346,551,54 239,991.23 753,415.54 

MIR EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 0 

Gasoline 5241 4,726 2.407<91 5,058.98: 

Auto Accessan.. 5246 

car Repairs Supplies & Service 5249 

Small Equip Repairs 5254 235.50! 

Tools & Sullfllies 5255 331<00, 

Reimb-EQuip and Vehicles 5996 2,014,63 

Net 4,726 2,407,91 0,00 2,318.09 1,169.58 7.640,11 

Other 0 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Fuel 4,726 2.407,91 2,318.09 1,169.56 

MIR BLOGS and GROUNDS 5260 535,388 

Major Structural Repairs 5261 352,136 102,14U3 102,416.14 210,615<67 

5261 Other Bldg. 79,115 xxx )()C( 

EIevator{Escalator 5263 22.710.59 7<043.80 65,535.74 

Landscape 5254 6,140.00 1,300.00 11.740,00 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 174,320,74 27,494<39 196,892.16 

Maintenance Cootract Services 5266 94,873.54 95,599.69 146,n4.35 

Parts SuPlllies & Mise 5268 44.396.94 15,417,00 38,070.22 

Reimb-BIdgs and Grounds 5997 1,139.02 

Net 966,639 444,583.04 249,271.02 272,784. .83 670,767.16 

5261 102,141,23 102,416.14 147,578.63 99,366.44 210,615.67 

5261 Other Bldg. xxx lOO< 79,115.00 0,00 

other (5282-5266) 342,441.81 146,854.88 46,091.31 237,658.39 460,151.49 

OTHER SERVICESlCHGS 5410 1,500 

Educatlooal MaterIals 5433 

Equipment & Rentals 5435 288.06 563.72 

Fees/Penmits/Memberships 5437 

Services - 0I!1er 5455 
Net 1,500 2136.08 0.00 1,211.92 139.92 563.12 

fixed asests < 1000 1,018.136 

imTALii ':hE;;~i~!~~;?¥.Ak;:; 'We!!!,"~ w;m~~l'.iio"" ' 0 liK":; 



BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR COURT 

Department Category Comments 

1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 
: 

7,500.00 overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

including fire extinguisher service 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 5261 M/R Bldgs- Outlying 18,400.00 transfers to other depts 

1520 Bishop County Bldg 5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 500.00 overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

including fire extinguisher service 

1540 Calderon Bldg 5240 M/R Equip and Veh 750.00 overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 750.00 

1545 Keach Library 5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds f"'7,3OO:oo HVAC work 

1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 3,000.00 HVAC work 

1570 Building Supt 5210 Office Expense 3,500.00 

5300 Professional Svcs 3,500.00 overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

including environmental testing at thei 

old vector control bldg on Morgan and' 

the showbarn, after Steve identifies I 
funding for these projects the expense will! 

be moved to that funding sou rce i 

i 
1600 Pct III Bldgs 5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 100.00 

TOTALS f;:2:650.00 22,650.00 

i 

I' ~/ / 
c:::::,) l.I M Il../ d-t. <!:r7' :!!!fn-'~~ T,,{.e:to.. '77t :~1~cL~ '/2-//( 

r V v ----' 

~ - ,/"JA / A 

/ /Yl.&//(;/ 
, 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/31/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 312.372.00 193,556.65 0.00 118,815.35 
512 Salaries Overtime 25.000.00 12,430.70 0.00 12,569.30 
514A Salaries - Longevity 5.751.00 3.537.76 0.00 2,213.24 
515 Employee Benefits 115.120.00 78.237.43 0.00 36,882.57 
518 Other Personnel Expense 5,412.00 170.23 3,809.24 1,432.53 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 37.54 0.00 1,462.46 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,223.797.00 1,139.106.37 11,601.97 1,073,088.66 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4.726.00 3.027.24 0.00 1,698.76 
526 Maint & Repair·Bldg & Grounds 929,639.00 427,090.31 266,763.75 235.784.94 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 288.08 0.00 1,211.92 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,624,817.00 1,857,482.31 282,174.96 1,485, J59.73 

tlser 11>: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 05/31/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:3036 

http:282,174.96
http:1,857,482.31
http:3,624,817.00
http:1,211.92
http:1,500.00
http:235.784.94
http:266,763.75
http:427,090.31
http:929,639.00
http:1,698.76
http:3.027.24
http:4.726.00
http:1,073,088.66
http:11,601.97
http:1,139.106.37
http:2,223.797.00
http:1,462.46
http:1,500.00
http:1,432.53
http:3,809.24
http:5,412.00
http:36,882.57
http:78.237.43
http:115.120.00
http:2,213.24
http:3.537.76
http:5.751.00
http:12,569.30
http:12,430.70
http:25.000.00
http:118,815.35
http:193,556.65
http:312.372.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bishop County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage in budget category 

and anticipated expenses to YE 

including fire extinguisher service 

Telephone No: ..;.8..;..88.;...-..;.04-,-9..;.2~___
Contact Person: Mike JOhns:.~..~.. 

x~· L ' . May 26,2011 
Signature of OIIiciaUD~d . • Date 

Budget Change order_--f./_7-+-__ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 



46,864.49 

1 140.00 

PROJECTED 
ACTUAL ENCUMBRANC BALANCE EXPENSES 

771.00 

KEY DESCRIPTION 



• Nueces County Production 

Budget to Aetua] Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 05/31/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1520 Bishop Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries Regular 21,924.00 13.579.36 0.00 8.344.64 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,557.00 958.08 0.00 598.92 
515 Employee Benefits 12,420.00 7,847.63 0.00 4,572.37 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 900.00 476,45 0.00 423.55 
523 Telephone & Utilities 35,235.00 20.328.03 0.00 14,906.97 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 5,485.00 4,781.02 1,140.00 (436.02) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
77,521.00 47,970.57 U40.00 28,410.43 

llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: J Current Date: 05/)112011 

ReportlD: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08)0:36 



1 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 750.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 750.00 

TOTALS 750.00 750.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage in budget category 

and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;;.8..;;;..88..;;...-..;;.0...;..49;;;.;;2~___ 
~~~~~~-----=----------------------

May 26,2011xd:t2Q~ 
Date 

Budget Change order_~/--I7,--___ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;;..88..;;...-..;;.0...;..49


I 

123,757.38 232,331.00 

1 


PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:232,331.00
http:123,757.38


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/3112011 

Department Title Director 
1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual 
511 Salaries - Regular 69,731.00 43393.41 
512 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 1,109.50 
514A Salaries - Longevity 718.00 441.60 
515 Employee Benefits 30,171.00 \9,530.65 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 2,000.00 2330.68 
523 Telephone & Utilities 109,761.00 52,061.89 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 950.00 595.17 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 19,000.00 5,157.54 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 26,337.59 

0.00 (1,109.50) 

0.00 276.40 
0.00 10,640.35 
0.00 (330.68) 

0.00 57,699.11 

0.00 354.83 
1,900.00 11,942.46 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

232,331.00 124,620.44 1,900.00 105,810.56 


lJser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 05/31/2011 

ReporllO: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual FIgure Currenl Time: 08:31:45 

http:105,810.56
http:1,900.00
http:124,620.44
http:232,331.00
http:5,157.54
http:19,000.00
http:52,061.89
http:109,761.00
http:2,000.00
http:9,530.65
http:30,171.00
http:1,109.50
http:43393.41
http:69,731.00


5260 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds- 3,000.00 

TOTALS 3,000.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

repairs to HVAC system 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: -=8...;;;.88.;:;..-...;;;.0....;,.49;;;..:2:::..-___ 
~~~~~~--------------------------

May 19,2011 
Date~ign~~ 

Recom 

Budget Change order_......;...1_7-.L.___ 
..S;~~~!¥ .~~!=!I.?~~.9.ff~q~............................................ ~.t~..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:3,000.00
http:Grounds-3,000.00


.. 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- 4,300.00 

TOTALS 4,300.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for AC work 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;.8....;;..88.;;;,..-..;;;.0...;,.49;;;,.;;.2::...-___ 

X Y:-J~~'" ~----,..-.r--.:----,-)~C--
June 2,2011Signa;;;;eo~pfG.. Date 

Recr::: !3 '" A./ I,., 
__~p.;~....;;.z.z...=:;_.,.~~tf'......:..;:(J.)/:.....;....r______---:0:c--~s._3~-.........I......I---- _______
Budget Change Order ~ 
.<??~~~ .~~:!i!9r~.9.ffi.<:~...........................................I:?~.t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyOocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:4,300.00
http:Grounds-4,300.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 05/31/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries Regular 21.924.00 13,578.44 0.00 8,345.56 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 662.54 0.00 337.46 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,317.00 810.56 0.00 506.44 
515 Employee Benefits 11,307.00 7,645.30 0.00 3,661.70 
521 OtIice Expense & Supplies 1,100.00 259.13 0.00 840.87 
523 Telephone & Utilities 113,798.00 59,119.45 455.20 54,223.35 
524 Main! & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 22,955.00 23.259.96 1,467.00 ( 1.771.96) 
530 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
541 Other Services & 597.00 15.90 0.00 581.1 0 

174,498.00 105,351.28 1,922.20 67,224.52 

l'ser 11>: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2. Current Date: 0513112011 

Report 11>: GLlQBACate_ByDepl. BA Budgello Actual Figure Currenl Time: 08:31:45 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Btdgs and Grounds- 3,000.00 

TOTALS 3,000.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

HVAC work at ME Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;;8..;;..8.:c-8-..;;..0...;;;.49.;;..;;2~___ 

~~~~~~-------------------------

May 19,2011 
Date~i9~~ 

Recommen~ed bY:il. ..~~~~~=.....................~!~~~t.1~..........~.~~~~t.~~~~~~.~r~.~: ..... ~.7........... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;..8.:c-8-..;;..0...;;;.49
http:3,000.00
http:Grounds-3,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Aetua) Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 05/31/20 II Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 
1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 29,112.00 11,888.04 597.16 16,626.80 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 38,450.00 16.019.46 21.11630 314.24 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
67,812.00 27,907.50 22,713.46 17,191.04 

User 10: DJANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 3 Current Date: 05/3112011 

ReporllO: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept- BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:31 :45 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1570 Building Supt 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 Office Expense 3,500.00 

5300 Professional Service 3,500.00 

TOTALS 3,500.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage in budget category 
and anticipated expenses to YE 

including environmental testing at old vector control office 
and showbarn. Will JE that expense when Steve 

identifies funding source(s) 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_49_2____ 
~~~~~~---------------------------------------------------

x 42~~', Ma~26,2011 
Signature of Officialloept;ad Date 

..::::~~~~.......................~~ .........~.~~~~. ~.~~~.~~.~.r~.~: ... /7.......... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



... 


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1570 BUILDING SUPERINTENDENT 

265.753.n 
42,083.66 1,247, ~03.0Q 

PROJECTED 
LAST FYiKEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

SALARIES 5100 

~SaIaries·DIrectnr 5111 29,970 ll<l 25,29504 53,913 eo 
!Salarles·ReguIar 5123 146,03814 89,002.86 230.2165$ 
Salary-owrtime 5125 2,500 2,268.90 231.10 1::l595.03 
Holiday Pay 5129 0 15944 -15944 45915 

L~ 5131 1,555 1,130.45 424 $5 89700: 
On Call 5133 0 0.00 000 478,32 
Reimb - Salarv/S<J",,_IS. 5140 ° 0.00 0.00 3.12156 

Not 294.362 179,567AJ9 114.794.11 302,681.2:1 

EMPLOYEE BENEFlTS 5150 16.306 

iRetirement: 51S1 29,363 17,971.24 11,391,16 28,816.32 

F;ca 5152 18.586 10JM517 7,64083 18AOO 72 
Medicare 515:3 4,347 2,6~7 82 1,729.18 .(354 91 

lJoemoloyment Tax 5154 824 490.88 333.12 91029
,Group Health lllSu"""", 5155 20,107 11.040.99 9,00101 15,587.28: 

won:"", Comp 5156 2,685 3,03456 -34956 2,702,00 

life Insurance 5157 261 11534 145.56 19896 

CAF· 125 Admin E><P 5158 133 4791 8509 82801-. 5170 0 0,00 0.00 530.n 

Net 76,306 46.263,91 30,042.09 71.584.9&' 

OTHER PfRSONNEL EXPENSE 5100 5,408 

Vehicle AIowance ~ 5181 5,230 55 8,MB- 12 

Net 5,408 5.230,55 177.45 8,&48.12 

OFFICE EXPENSE 5210 11,872 

Offlc.~&.Supplles 5211 424 OS 1,79129 

Purdlasing SIIln!s Inv, Charges 5212 ;2,12188 4,221 87 

Gutf Coast MailiJ)Q 5213 0.31 48.95 

>Postage &. Federal ExprEss 5217 128 62.23 20.32' 

'Books 5~18 410.80 

Net 12,000 2,808.47 0.00 9,391.53 1,.266.97 8,493.23 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 6,7'1:1 

0!IIular Phones 5232 2.532.69 SASO 50 

1_&.OttlerT""""""~ 523. 63881 

Topping &. Dump Fees 5239 20185 321,79 

Not 8.m 2,734.54 0.1)0 3,992.46 1,328.21 8,441,10 

MIR EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES 5240 7,000- 5241 4,15.4 1,642.50 2.511 ao 362 82' 
Accessories 5248 21,96 

CM Reoa~ _les&. ~e :ji 3.425.04 4,400.3:8 

Small EQuiD R."... 145J30 

Tools &. Supplies 157.39 3,248.35 

5996 RtUmburneables equ!pIveh 

Net 11,154 5,224.93 0,00 $,92\1.07 2,531.82 8.182.31 

7.000 3,582.43 3,417.57 1,740,04 I 

MIR SLOGS .lInd GROUNDS 5260 '.000 
Janno!131 Supplies 5262 19$.45 

LandsC8ip$ 5254 
Mechanical EquiD _ .. 5265 

5256 57640 84710 94456' 

Parts. Supplies &. MiS< 5258 

Net ••000 171.85 U1.10 2,3&1,0' 166,35 "".56 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5300 25,000 

_001 RegistIatlon ~ 5302 15800: 

Medk:ai Exam Test 5303 210 co 
Consultant Fees 5305 

An:MedS 5309 16,000.00 2,84000' 

Et1<Ilneers.Survevers, et<:, 5310 11,"18.75 8,362.50 4,208 7$' 

'Softtware servicesd 5311 750 00: 

Training 5317 13900 99ROO! 

Soil TestinG Etc 5320 3.200.00 3,84000 2.240.00 

Net 25._ 15,407,75 30.002,50 -20,410.25 22,056.41 11,186.751 

OTHeR SERVlCESJCHARGES 5410 18,850 

Advertistnc 5414 

Clin1ca1Su1lOI1es 5427 13376 

Fees &. Penni!s 5437 18700 23500 1,738 DO' 

General Ies 5438 

:Insurance & Bood P'ren'riums 5441 790,948 723,64800: 
iM_ipDues 5447 50.00 

Unen 5445 700 
WearlnQ_ 5463 6.654.92 10,999 06 12,882",62 

Net 18.B!O 8.983.28 11,23-&.06 1,009.02 8.848.42 738.318.82: 

OTHER EXPENSE 5510 1,050 

Copier.; 5517 960.60 909.54 

Net 1,050 980.'" •.00 89.40 _.54 

TRAVEL Sl540 1,300 

Loeai travel 5541 105.55 

T_I food&.lJldgiI1g 5542 333.91 

Not 1,300 0.00 0.00 1,300,00 0.00 439.48 

Axed Assets < $5000 5880 1Q1oo 

~-~"~ 6,611.55 

Reimb-MIR Bid.. 5991 



Ledger: GI. 
Fiscal Year: 20 J0 As Of: 05/31/201 1 

Department Title 
1570 Building Superintendent 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 
5J 1 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
5 I 5 Employee Benefits 

5 I 8 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
55.266.00 

235.041.00 
2.500.00 
1.555.00 

76,306.00 
5.408.00 

J 1.872.00 
128.00 

6,727.00 
7.000.00 
4,154.00 
4.000.00 

43,000.00 
809.796.00 

1,050.00 
1,300.00 

32,309.12 
151,115.74 

2,428.34 
1,143.10 

47,636.78 
5596.42 
2.546.24 

62.23 
3.263.41 
2,982.95 
1,642.50 

866.75 
15,268.75 
6,893.28 

960.60 
0.00 

0.00 22.956.88 
0.00 83,925.26 
0.00 71.66 
0.00 411.90 
0.00 28,669.22 
0.00 ( 188.42) 
0.00 9.325.76 
0.00 65.77 
0.00 3.463.59 
0.00 4,017.05 
0.00 2.511.50 

847.10 2286.15 
30,141.50 (2,410.25) 
J 1,324.06 791,578.66 

0.00 89.40 
0.00 1,300.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,265, I 03.00 274,716.21 42,312.66 948,074.13 


User 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: 4 Current Date: 05131/20ll 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:31:45 

http:948,074.13
http:42,312.66
http:274,716.21
http:1,300.00
http:791,578.66
http:1,324.06
http:2,410.25
http:30,141.50
http:2.511.50
http:4,017.05
http:3.463.59
http:9.325.76
http:28,669.22
http:83,925.26
http:22.956.88
http:6,893.28
http:15,268.75
http:1,642.50
http:2,982.95
http:3.263.41
http:2.546.24
http:47,636.78
http:1,143.10
http:2,428.34
http:151,115.74
http:32,309.12
http:1,300.00
http:1,050.00
http:809.796.00
http:43,000.00
http:4.000.00
http:4,154.00
http:7.000.00
http:6,727.00
http:1.872.00
http:5.408.00
http:76,306.00
http:1.555.00
http:2.500.00
http:235.041.00
http:55.266.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1600 Pct III Bldgs 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 100.00 

TOTALS 100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage in budget category 
and anticipated expenses to YE 

including fire extinguisher service 


Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...:.8...:...88.:....-...:...04...:...9.:....2~___ 

~~~~~~---------------------------

May 26,2011~~~czZP~ Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:fMyDocumentsfF onnsiBudgetTransfer F onn 

0.00 



KEY DESCRIPTION 

8,699.89 
319.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 



• 	 N ueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/31/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title 	 Director 
1600 Precinct III Yard Buildings Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 200.00 153.34 0.00 46.66 
523 Telephone & Utilities 19.335.00 7.098.07 0.00 12,236.93 
526 Main! & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2.150.00 1.859.98 319.00 (28.98) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
21.685.00 9,111.39 319.00 12,254.61 

llser 10: D1ANAR - DIana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0513112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate~By Dept - BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:32:59 

http:12,254.61
http:9,111.39
http:21.685.00
http:1.859.98
http:2.150.00
http:12,236.93
http:7.098.07
http:19.335.00


/', 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1760 Department Name: __~R~o~bs~t~ow~n~C~o~m~m~u~n~i~~B~u~ild~in~gL-____________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,000.00 

5260 M & R - Bldg & Grnd 1,000.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 


Telephone No: 361-387-5904 

2 J~ -) ( 
Date 

:nmendedb~
'/1#tJ...; _fn:S!::7"' - 1t-70/ BUdget Change Order J7 

..... f~~~!Y. ~~~J!C?~ .9.f!i.....•...........•........... P.~! ...... !. .............................................................. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

Janie Hernandez 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/27/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1760 Robstown Community Building Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 40.164.00 29.601.64 799.20 9.763.16 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 6.500.00 5,678.94 792.71 28.35 
541 Other Services & Charges 5.000.00 2,133.28 1.964.94 901.78 

** Sub· Total Expense Accounts ** 
53.664.00 37,413.86 3.556.85 12.693.29 

User 11): D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 05/271201 J 

Reporl 11): GLlQBA~Cale_ByDept BA - Budget to Actual Figure Currenl Time: 16:19:56 

http:12.693.29
http:3.556.85
http:37,413.86
http:53.664.00
http:1.964.94
http:2,133.28
http:5.000.00
http:5,678.94
http:6.500.00
http:9.763.16
http:29.601.64
http:40.164.00
http:1,500.00
http:1.500.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2010/2011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. __..;;...34~9.:;;.2__Department Name: ____...J...;..u...;..s...;..ti...;..c...;..e_B__...o...;..o...;..t...;..C...;..a...;..m....;..-.;;p______ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 7,000 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 7,000 

TOTALS 7,000 7,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

For expenses thru 09/30/2011. 

Contact P rson: Deanna Salda Telephone No: __5;..-6;..-1;..--6;..-O;..-4..;..9~_ 

June 3, 2011 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order _____ 

....f~~.~~ ~':.I~jt<?r~.9!!i~e: .............................I?l:!~e: .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsIFonnsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/03/2011 

Department Title 
3492 Justice Boot Camp 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
819,433.00 
80,000.00 
20,670.00 

3,529.00 
278,292.00 

8,000.00 
178,230.00 

4,800.00 
2,500.00 
8,800.00 
9,000.00 
4,138.00 

900.00 
0.00 

440,582.24 
58,704.19 
12,650.80 
2,301.70 

130,402.02 
8,210.01 

89,757.41 
1,638.00 

583.45 
5,163.48 
2,106.76 
1,353.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

49,477.40 
546.00 

0.00 
0.00 

521.09 
53.77 
0.00 
0.00 

** Sub· Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,418,292.00 753,453.06 50,598.26 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
378,850.76 
21,295.81 

8,019.20 
1,227.30 

147,889.98 
(210.01)+ 7, be 0 

38,995.19( 7, ooiiJ 
2,616.00 
1,916.55 
3,636.52 
6,372.15 
2,731.23 

900.00 
0.00 

614,240.68 

User ID: DEANNA - Deanna Saldana Page: 1 Curreut Date: 06/0312011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure ClilTeut Time: 11: 59:04 

http:614,240.68
http:2,731.23
http:6,372.15
http:3,636.52
http:1,916.55
http:2,616.00
http:38,995.19
http:147,889.98
http:1,227.30
http:8,019.20
http:21,295.81
http:378,850.76
http:50,598.26
http:753,453.06
http:1,418,292.00
http:49,477.40
http:1,353.00
http:2,106.76
http:5,163.48
http:1,638.00
http:89,757.41
http:8,210.01
http:130,402.02
http:2,301.70
http:12,650.80
http:58,704.19
http:440,582.24
http:4,138.00
http:9,000.00
http:8,800.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,800.00
http:178,230.00
http:8,000.00
http:278,292.00
http:3,529.00
http:20,670.00
http:80,000.00
http:819,433.00


May. 24. 2011 9 1:1·3f)M JP5-1 JudgeR. Gonzalez No. 5685 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please ap.~rove the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3650 Department Name: ___...".S""t..:..:JP_5=--....:...1____~ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Increase Decrease 

a00 00 

aooOO 

\ 

TOTALS gj ~ 0 0.00 • ~O 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

~0II AnYUloJ Ed. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: ~_7_6_7_ __..5_2_05 

Budget Change Order '7 
.... Ii .. I • •• • ........................................................................................................................................................................... 0/ .......... 110 .................. .. 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

C;JMyOocumenlslFormSlBIJlfgaITranS(8r Form 

Cou Auditors Offi e 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/27/2011 Budget: WB 

Dellartment Title Director 
3650 Justice of the Peace 5-1 Roberto H. Gonzalez Jr. 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary Official 55,111.00 36.740.16 0.00 18.370.84 
511 Salaries Regular 81.599.00 50.525.27 0.00 31,073.73 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1.257.00 773.44 0.00 483.56 
515 Employee Benefits 48.596.00 30,539.30 0.00 18,056.70 

518 Other Personnel Expense 3,900.00 2.600.00 0.00 IJOO.OO 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,000.00 3,160.84 0.00 839.16 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 45.00 455.00 

530 Professional Services 500.00 550.00 0.00 (50.00) 

533 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 0.00 0.00 25.00 (25.00) 

551 Other Expense 1.984.00 656.92 17.11 1.309.97 
554 Travel 2.000.00 563.59 0.00 1,436.41 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
200.847.00 126,109.52 87.11 74.650.37 

tser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Dale: 05/27/20 II 

Report 11>: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA· Budget to Actual Figure Currt'nl Time: 162733 

http:74.650.37
http:126,109.52
http:200.847.00
http:1,436.41
http:2.000.00
http:1.309.97
http:1.984.00
http:3,160.84
http:4,000.00
http:2.600.00
http:3,900.00
http:18,056.70
http:30,539.30
http:48.596.00
http:1.257.00
http:1,000.00
http:1.000.00
http:31,073.73
http:50.525.27
http:81.599.00
http:18.370.84
http:36.740.16
http:55,111.00


... 
\ 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3820 CONSTABLE 2 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 
Increase 

To 

JI /..1J', C iJ 

FY 10-11 

Decrease 
From 

J ,f)/5(/' {! 0 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ~) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) other 

Discussion: 

o 

Date ZRecommended bYO 

~~ 5/2--"7/1/ IBudgetChaflQcO,"d 
......~~.~.~~~~.~.~~....•.........•.........••.................................•.•.........•....•....•.....••.......•.•• 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ' 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 118 (8/18187) 



\ 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/27/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3820 Constable 2 Jerry C. Boucher 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 5l,734.00 34.489.12 0.00 17.244.88 

511 Salaries - Regular 318.255.00 165.665.48 0.00 152.589.52 

512 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 900.05 0.00 (900.05) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1.137.00 699.68 0.00 437.32 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 6.996.73 0.00 (6,996.73) 

515 Employee Benefits 126.788.00 71,769.54 0.00 55.018.46 

518 Other Personnel Expense 7.020.00 4.680.00 0.00 2.340.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 4.000.00 1.008.24 35.95 2,955.81 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1.131.00 360.65 0.00 770.35 

523 Telephone & Utilities 2.270.00 997.92 0.00 1.272.08 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 22.000.00 5.264.77 866.11 15,869.12 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 34.338.00 21.696.81 0.00 12.641.19 

530 Professional Services 800.00 39.00 0.00 761.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 8.195.00 110.70 1,314.00 6.770.30 

551 Other Expense U53.00 379.12 0.00 773.88 

554 Travel 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1JOO.OO 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 199.95 0.00 ( 199.95) 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 80.00 0.00 (80.00) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
580.121.00 315,337.76 2,216.06 262.567.18 

User ID: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Dale: 05i27!2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDepl - BA - Budget to Actual Figure (:urrent Time: 16:2733 



OS/20/2011 FRI 11:05 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 11J002l002 

7~29-~e3 1'!=!: 14Pf\1 FROM NLECES CO ALOITOR 361 888 0584 P. 1 

Oi$cus~ion: 

Date 

Budget change Or,der __1_1,,--_ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 33q () Department Name: m ~\ CJM '8:..o.XY\i n e y
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name To 

eA~O*q-q 
~~2J ,dO 

TOTALS 

Tnls budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X ) Cover outstanding purchase orderS 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapprov4KI by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

API'ORM 11& [fl1Wn 



~OOl/002OS/20/2011 FRI 11:05 FAX 361 683 5715 NUECES COUN~Y MED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 

2610 HosPITAL BlVD. 
~ay Ferllalld~ M. D. CORPUS CHRIS'rI. TElWS 7.&405 

Chief Medieal Examiner· (361) 884-4994 
FAx (361) 6fl3.5716 

Fax Transmittal Page 

o Dl'. Fernandez 
To: ~innie 

o Alex 

Fax No: o Stefanie 


o Rachel o I{atherine 

o Alicia 
o Ric 

NumherofPages: ~ o Othel' _____ 
(Including cover sheet) 

Note: 

Re: 

. , 

. , 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/27/2011 

Department Title 
3890 Medical Examiner 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 

511 Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

530 Professional Services 

533 Special Personnel Services 

535 Reserve Appropriation 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

561 Capital Outlay 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Director 
Dr. Ray Fernandez 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
817,144.00 551,465.79 68.557.95 

Rudget: WB 

Balance 

20.189.52 

55.354.77 

(5,879.06) 

14.803.80 

667.48 

38.332.69 

2.223.14 

6,305.59 

1,019.97 

192.74 

2,101.25 

600.00 

30.268.06 

9.000.00 
]0,000.00 

9,924.74 

3,106.64 

1.530.20 

0.00 
(2.621.27) 

197,120.26 

163,634.00 

145.567.00 

12,000.00 

30.000.00 

1.735.00 

119.022.00 

77,920.00 
10,000.00 

1.504.00 

4.900.00 

2,500.00 

600.00 

105,000.00 

55.000.00 

10.000.00 
70.000.00 

5,059.00 

2.000.00 

0.00 

703.00 

143.444.48 

90.212.23 

17.879.06 

15.196.20 

1,067.52 

80.689.31 
43.029.82 

3.694.41 

484.03 

2.897.46 

350.00 

0.00 
63,636.30 

32.550.00 

0.00 

50.798.87 

1.742.03 

469.80 

0.00 
3,324.27 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
32.667.04 

0.00 

0.00 

1.809.80 

48.75 

0.00 

11.095.64 

13.450.00 

0.00 
9,276.39 

210.33 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

llser 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 3 CurreJlIDate: 05/27/2011 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA· Budget to Actual Figure CurreJlI Time: 16:27:33 

http:9,276.39
http:13.450.00
http:11.095.64
http:1.809.80
http:32.667.04
http:3,324.27
http:1.742.03
http:50.798.87
http:32.550.00
http:63,636.30
http:2.897.46
http:3.694.41
http:43.029.82
http:80.689.31
http:1,067.52
http:15.196.20
http:17.879.06
http:90.212.23
http:143.444.48
http:2.000.00
http:5,059.00
http:70.000.00
http:10.000.00
http:55.000.00
http:105,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4.900.00
http:1.504.00
http:10,000.00
http:77,920.00
http:119.022.00
http:1.735.00
http:30.000.00
http:12,000.00
http:145.567.00
http:163,634.00
http:197,120.26
http:2.621.27
http:1.530.20
http:3,106.64
http:9,924.74
http:0,000.00
http:9.000.00
http:30.268.06
http:2,101.25
http:1,019.97
http:6,305.59
http:2.223.14
http:38.332.69
http:14.803.80
http:5,879.06
http:55.354.77
http:20.189.52
http:68.557.95
http:551,465.79
http:817,144.00


------

, 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: SOCIALSERVICES-ADMINISTRATION 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5447 Membership Dues 50 

5302 Prefessional Services 50 

TOTALS 50 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Align the expenses year-to-date. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _8_8_8_-0_8_2_7____ 

May 20, 2011 
DATE 

6'/z,7/1( Budget Change Order -J+-
Dat' 7 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

50 



Maria Pena 

From: Janie Garcia 

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:20 PM 

To; Maria Pena 

Cc: Diana Rosas 

Subject: BUDGET TRANSFER 

Hi Maria, 

I received the travel request for reimbursement of the reGistration for Miner, Rebecca and yourself 
totaling $45,00, However, the availability in this line item is only $3150, So, I need a budget transfer 
increasing budget line item 5300 Professional Services for the difference and/or more if you foresee 
other registration costs for the remainder of FY10/ll, 

Please see below, 

5/1912011 




.. Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 05/20/20 II Budget: WB 

TitleI)epartment 
41 JO Social Services-Administration 

Budget 

Category Description Budget 

Director 
Miner Satterwhite III 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary - Dept Head 63.898.00 40,546.24 0.00 23351.76 

511 Salaries - Regular 563.013.00 323,826.45 0.00 239.186.55 

514A Salaries - Longevity 7.484.00 3,843.70 0.00 3,640.30 

515 Employee Benefits 205,400.00 121,928.95 0.00 83,471.05 

518 Other Personnel Expense 21.599.00 11,884.81 0.00 9,714.19 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 8.700.00 5,862.31 9.50 2,828.19 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1.217.00 358.19 0.00 858.81 

523 Telephone & Utilities 928.00 405.17 0.00 522.83 
524 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

530 Professional Services 506.00 474.50 0.00 31.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 405.00 0.00 95.00 

551 Other Expense 6,411.00 1,974.24 179.25 4,257.51 

554 Travel 1.694.00 832.91 0.00 861.09 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 300.00 379.94 0.00 (79.94) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
882,650.00 512,722.41 188.75 369,738.84 

llser 10: DJANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I CUrrent Date: 05120/201 J 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDept· BA . Budget to AClual Figure Current Time: 16:3614 



------------------------------------

, 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 6110 Department Name: Agricultural Extension 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5410 Other Services 1100.00 

5240 Maintenance & Repair 500.00 

Professional Services 600.005300 

TOTALS 1100.00 1100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Expenses for maintenance of vehicles and registration fees 

Contact Person: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223

QI)/ I£fil.~ &/?-I//
iQrlOfofficifu pt.ad Date 

0-3-\ \ Budget Change Order 11 
County Auditors 0 Ice Date.......................................... "' .....................-................................................................. __ ...... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commis~ipner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 06/03/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

6110 Agricultural Extension Jeffrey R. Stapl>er 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 104.493.00 60,572.15 0.00 43,920.85 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1,495.00 920.00 0.00 575.00 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 46586.00 25.944.73 0.00 20,641.27 
5151 Retirement 15.219.00 6.148.81 0.00 9.070.19 
5152 FICA 9,460.00 5.220.08 0.00 4.239.92 
5153 Medicare 2.212.00 1220.88 0.00 991.12 
5154 Unemployment Tax 427.00 162.44 0.00 26456 
5155 Group Health Insurance 15.587.00 13.203.31 0.00 2.383.69 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 578.00 939.49 0.00 (361.49) 
5157 Life Insurance 263.00 100.69 0.00 162.31 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 65.00 34.45 0.00 30.55 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 373.61 0.00 (373.61 ) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 334.48 0.00 (334.48) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 200.00 77.98 0.00 122.02 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 127.16 0.00 ( 127.16) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 2.700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1.622.60 0.00 ( 1.622.60) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 7.558.00 5.172.36 0.00 2.385.64 
5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 50.00 5.00 (55,00) 
5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 2.658.26 85.00 (2.743.26) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 564.00 0.00 (564.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 3.160.00 0.00 0.00 3.160.00 
5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 0.00 133.55 0.00 ( 133.55) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 2.76 0.00 (2.76) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 1.155.00 0.00 0.00 1,155.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues.Certifications 0.00 12.00 0.00 ( 12.00) 
5489 Soil & Water Conservation 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 
5510 Other Expenses 5,725.00 0.00 0.00 5,725.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 1,866.48 140.D7 (2,006.55) 
5540 Travel Expenses 12.000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 
5541 Mileage Local 0.00 869.26 141.61 (1,010.87) 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 2,008.73 0.00 (2,008.73) 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 174.00 174.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens! 239,557.00 134,014.26 371.68 105,171.06 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 239,557.00 134,014.26 371.68 1.06 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (239,557.00) (371.68) 105,171.06 

llser IU: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 06/03/20 II 

Report IU: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Currenl Time: 16:5239 



• 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0170 Department Name: ______In_la_n_d_P_a_r_k_F_u_n_d_____________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5240 

5210 

Account Name 

Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

Offioe Exp & Supplies 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

~ ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

FY 10-11 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Increase Decrease 

4,000 

4,000 

4,000.00 4,000.00 

Date 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



.. 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: OS/27120 II 

Department Title 
0170 Inland Park Fund 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries Regular 

512 Salaries· Overtime 

513 Salaries· Temporary 

514A Salaries· Longevity 

515 Employee Benefits 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

561 Capital Outlay 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Edward G. Herrera 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,243,141.00 627,883.99 30,259.11 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

236,988.02 
2.908.38 

3,000.00 

1,899.67 

67.837.64 

(885.98) 

131,705.74 

24,262.35 

9,230.99 

15,329.52 

2,837.50 

22,902.01 

4,586.06 

500.00 
61,896.00 

0.00 

584,997.90 

504.770.00 

5.000.00 

3.000.00 

5.922.00 

177,748.00 

6.000.00 

237.000.00 

50.000.00 
45,000.00 

60.000.00 

5.000.00 

46,198.00 

7,003.00 

500.00 

90,000.00 

0.00 

267,781.98 

2,091.62 

0.00 

4,022.33 

109,910.36 

6,885.98 
96,898.81 

24,065.27 

35,769.01 

37,257.56 

2,162.50 

10.619.05 

2,315.52 

0.00 

28,104.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,395.45 

1,672.38 

0.00 

7.412.92 

0.00 
12,676.94 

101.42 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Vser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 05/2712011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Catc_ByDep\ - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1605:29 

http:12,676.94
http:7.412.92
http:1,672.38
http:8,395.45
http:28,104.00
http:2,315.52
http:10.619.05
http:2,162.50
http:37,257.56
http:35,769.01
http:24,065.27
http:96,898.81
http:6,885.98
http:109,910.36
http:4,022.33
http:2,091.62
http:267,781.98
http:90,000.00
http:7,003.00
http:46,198.00
http:5.000.00
http:60.000.00
http:45,000.00
http:50.000.00
http:237.000.00
http:6.000.00
http:177,748.00
http:5.922.00
http:3.000.00
http:5.000.00
http:504.770.00
http:584,997.90
http:61,896.00
http:4,586.06
http:22,902.01
http:2,837.50
http:15,329.52
http:9,230.99
http:24,262.35
http:131,705.74
http:67.837.64
http:1,899.67
http:3,000.00
http:2.908.38
http:236,988.02
http:30,259.11
http:627,883.99
http:1,243,141.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a  Application Temporary & Contract No. 294

b. Unfreeze List No. 615

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated May 20, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp & contract No. 294 list

Temp & Contract No.294 NCFs (c)

Unfreeze List No. 615 list

Unfreeze List No. 615 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 05-20-11 list

Personnel Changes 05-20-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 05-27-11 list

Personnel Changes 05-27-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 06-03-11 list

Personnel Changes 06-03-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #294 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 15, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

ROBSTOWN LIBRARY GRANT 1391 

..._-_...._-_...---_.. 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 1917 

9999 

9999 

TEMP·LlBRARY CLERK 

TEMP·ACCOUNTANT 

9999 

9999 

$800 

$1500 

9 CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 

9999 

TEMP-CLERKS(TESTING) 

TEMP-SENIOR CLERK II(WAREHOUSING) 

9999 

9999 

$8.00 

...-----

$9.89 

4 9999 CONTRACT·FIELD TECH 9999 $1277 

** Pre authorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 



Unfreeze # 615 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 15, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
F'Q~ POS POS REO DEPARTMENT D~PT JOB TITLE CLASS __~~!-ARY 

05 03 02 02 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 14/01 $926.40 

SMALL EQUIP MECHIWELDER 14/01 $92640 

01 00 01 01 TJPC-F PROG SANCT 2811 PROB TECH STATUS OFFICER 18/01 $1.11680 

01 00 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 14/01 $926.40 

03 00 03 03 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN" 17/01 $1,06480 

DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN" 17/01 $1,06480 

LEAD DETENTION COUNSELOR 19/01 $1,171.20 

05 04 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 3621 JP ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 20/01 $1,227.20 

05 04 01 01 10 3710 10 CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

04 01 03 03 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,227.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,171.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For May NCF-1's Received Before May 20,2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting June 15, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE MAY 20, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 15, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Jose L Garcia Resignation (05/03/11) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*05/19/11 Equipment Operator 14/05 

Pay 9.67 hrs vac $122.81 46.03 long 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Patrick Garcia Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*05/19/11 Temp-CSR Tech NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

Wayne R McDaniel Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*05/19/11 Temp-MAP CSR NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Rosalva Guzman Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) $ 9.50 hr N/A 
*05/19/11 Temp Intermediate Clerk NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Michael Stinnett Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*05/19/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

Monica Castillo Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*05/19/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

http:1,016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE IS, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490(CONT'D) 

Steven Flores Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) 
*05/19/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

Arturo Martinez III Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) 
*05/19/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

Selina R Salcido Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) 
*05/19/11 Temp Det Counselor 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

Madalyn 0 Ruiz Appointment (05/05/11) 
*05/19/11 Temp-Det Counselor 

Lesley L Garcia Resignation (05/13/11) 
*05/09/11 Lead Detention Counselor 

Pay 6.98 hrs vac & .05 
Hrs comp $107.87 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Paula Washington Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
1ST*05/19/11 Temp Sgt Drill Inst 

App Comm Ct 04/20/11 

Richard J Mucheck Appointment (05/11/11) 
1ST*05/19/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 02/18/11 

Enedina Garcia-Tejeda Appointment (05/12/11) 
*05/19/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 03/02/11 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Melissa F McCollam Appointment (05/16/11) 
*05/19/11 Temp Clerk 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,227.20 N/A 
19/03 

46.97 supp 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A $ 1 1 064.80 
17/01 

N/A $ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 15, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ID - 3710 

Vanessa Q 1 Termination (05/13/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*05/19/11 ID erk 13/01 

Pay 2.59 hrs vac $28.57 

JAIL - 3720 

Barbara A Nespodzany Resignation (05/06/11) $ 862.40 N/A 
*05/12/11 Console Operator (Corr) 12/02 

Pay 40.72 hrs vac $438.96 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
ary Compensation and funds are provided in the current 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For May NCF-1's Received Before May 27,2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting June 15, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MAY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE MAY 271 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 15 1 2011 


* From HRI No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Bryan K Trammell Promotion (05/28/11) $ 926.40 $ 1,064.80 
*05/26/11 Mechanic 14/01 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

Humberto Salinas Appointment (05/31/11) N/A $ 843.20 
*05/26/11 Roadway Maint Tech I 12/01 

Pos Unfro 03/30/11 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Orpha G Leal 
*03/25/11 

Retirement (05/31/11) 
Special Dist Admin 

Pay 60.91 hrs vac & .31 
Hrs sick $1,190.73 

$ 1,556.00 
23/05 

82.27 supp 
48.34 long 

N/A 

Celina A Amaya 
*05/26/11 

Promotion (05/16/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

$ 803.20 
11/01 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

Francesca Renee 
*05/26/11 

Ortiz Return MIL/LWP (02/28/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

Francesca Renee 
*05/26/11 

Ortiz MIL/LWOP (05/31/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

Velma Perez 
*05/26/11 

Promotion (07/01/11) $ 
Chf Deputy Tax Assess-ColI 

Pos Unfro 04/20/11 

2,284.48 
29/05 

198.00 supp 
90.00 car 

69.88 long 

$ 2,359.93 
30/05 

198.00 supp 
90.00 car 

69.88 long 

http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 15, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

BUILDING SUPERINTENDENT 

James R Gamez 
*05/26/11 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Estella Ortiz 
*05/26/11 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Andrew Garcia 
*05/26/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Anna L Gonzalez 
*05/26/11 

Bianca R Gonzales 
*05/26/11 

1570 

MIL/LWP (06/13/11) 
Bldg Maint Tech 

Return 06/25/11 

Promotion (05/14/11) 
Accounting Asst 

Pos Unfro 05/05/11 

Appointment (05/16/11) 
Det Counselor/Intake Scrn 

Pos Unfro 03/19/11 

FMLA/LWOP (05/03/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Reinstate (05/14/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,594.40 
25/02 

$ 946.40 
14/02 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,040.80 
16/02 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

http:1,223.78
http:1,064.80
http:1,040.80
http:1,223.78
http:1,594.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 15, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Jason L Molina Appointment (05/18/11) N/A $ 
*05/26/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For May & Jun NCF-1 's Received Before June 3, 2011 


Corramissioners' Court Meeting June 15, 2011 


Total Payroll Changes 16 

Included in above: 
, ... .. . .... ... . 

Resignations, Retires; and o'therdr()ps< ·····4· 
.... . .. ...... . .... , ...... . ..... . ...... . ...... . ..... . .... . ...... . ...... . . .. ..... .. .. ..... . .. 

New Appoinfments·.··· 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR MAY & JUN NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 3, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE lS, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROBSTOWN LIBRARY GRANT - 1391 

Linzi Flores 
*06/02/11 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

David Omar Prado 
*06/02/11 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Bianca Guajardo 
*06/02/11 

Frances DeLosSantos 
*06/02/11 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Roslin Erika Hernandez 
*05/17/11 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Enedina Garcia-Tej 
*OS/26/11 

Stephen Escobar 
*OS/27/11 

intment (06/01/11) 

Temp-Library Clerk 


Salary Adj (04/22/11) $ 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

ary Adj (04/22/11) $ 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

SUSp/Wp (OS/31/11) $ 
Legal Secretary I 

SUSP S days 

Resignation (05/26/11) $ 
Lead Detention Counselor 

23.06 hrs vac & .4 
Hrs comp $3S1.67 

Resignation (05/17/11) $ 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Salary Adj (05/23/11) $ 
1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

N/A $ 

1,415.20 
23/01 

$ 

l,41S.20 
23/01 

$ 

1,116.80 
16/05 

32.20 long 

1,198.40 
19/02 

46.97 supp 

1,064.80 
17/01 

8.00 	hr 
NC/OO 

l,41S.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

http:1,064.80
http:1,415.20
http:l,41S.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JUNE 15, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Douglas Edward Mann Add State Long (01/01/09) $ 2,291.20 $ 2,291.20 
*06/02/11 Asst DA Felony Atty V 33/02 33/02 

27.68 car 27.68 car 
46.15 supp 

Douglas Edward Mann Inc State Long (01/01/10) $ 2,291.20 $ 2,291.20 
*06/02/11 Asst DA Felony Atty V 33/02 33/02 

27.68 car 27.68 car 
46.15 supp 55.38 supp 

Douglas Edward Mann Inc State (01/01/11) $ 2,291.20 $ 2,291.20 
*06/02/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty V 33/02 33/02 

27.68 car 27.68 car 
55.38 supp 64.62 supp 

Deborah Rudder Inc State Long (06/01/09) $ 3,056.80 $ 3,056.80 
*06/02/11 Chief Prosecutor 38/03 38/03 

64.62 supp 73.85 supp 

Deborah Rudder Inc State Long (06/01/10) $ 3,056.80 $ 3,056.80 
*06/02/11 Chief Prosecutor 38/03 38/03 

73.85 supp 83.08 supp 

Deborah Rudder Inc State Long (06/01/11) $ 3,056.80 $ 3,056.80 
*06/02/11 Chief Prosecutor 38/03 38/03 

83.08 supp 92.31 supp 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 15, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, Wi Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

James Perez SUSp/WOp (05/26/11) 
*06/02/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 3 days 

Ernesto Mendoza Jr Resignation (05/15/11) 
*05/19/11 Corrections Officer 

Humberto Torres Resignation (05/16/11) 
*05/26/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 79.38 vac $1,129.58 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

7~~kff< 
Margaret ~es ~ 

County Auditor 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,129.58


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Management Letter FYE Audit 9/30/2010

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Receive report and management letter from the outside auditor, Ernest R. Garza, CPA, on the audit for the fiscal

year ended September 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Management Letter



COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS 


MANAGEMENT LETTER 


SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 




~~~______',r,",~ ,',-:',rt.,," 
ERNEST R. GARZA ~'. 
AND COMPANY, P.C. I 
Certified Public Accountants , , =:-_lUte ' 

10201 Leopard #B , ofCettiliedPubllc, 
AO<OIIlItants 

Corpus Christi. Telta!l 7S410 "lew Society of 

Bus.'(361) 241-2452 ' CettifiedPublic 
Fax No. (361) 242-1525 AccountanlS 

Toll Free I·SOO-241-1272 , 

March 29; 20 II 

The Honorable Judge and Commissioner's Court 
County ofNueces. Texas ' 

We have audited the accompanying financial sta~ements of the County ofNueces. TexaS, 'for the year 
ending September 30,2010 of which our report was dated March 29, 29B, thereon. As part of our 
examination. we made a study and evaluation of the county's system of internal 'accounting control to 
the extent we considered necessary to evaluate the system as required by generally accep~ 'auditing 
standards. The purpose' ofour study and evaluation was to determine thenature, timing, and extent of 
the auditing procedures necessary ,for expressing an opinion on the system of internal accounting 
control taken as a whole. ' ' 

The administration ofthe County ofNueces, Texas, is responsible for establishing and maintaining a ' 
system of internal accounting controls. In fulfilling this resporisibility, estimates and judgements by 
managemeJ)t are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs ofcontrol procedures.' The 
objectives ofan internal control system are to provide managementwiihreasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use 'or disposition" -and that 
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to 
permit the preparation of financial statements, in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
prinCiples." ' 

Because of inherent limitations in any system of internal accounting control,errors or irregularities 
may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of th~ system to 
future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions or that the degree ofcompliance with procedures may deteriorate. 

In addition, our study and evaluation made for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph, 
would not disclose all material weaknesses in the system. Accordingly, we cl0 not express an opinion 
on the system ofinternal accounting control ofthe County ofNueces, Texas, tak~n as a whole. 

Our study and evaluation disclosed the, following conditions that we believe result in more than a 
relatively low risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would. be material in relationto the 
general purpose financial statements of the County ofNueces, Texas, may occur and not be detected 
within a timely period. 



Nueces County Management Letter 	 Page 2 of5 

These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the audit tests to be 
applied in our examination of the September 30, 2010 accompanying financial statements, and this 
letter does not affect our report on these financial statements issued March 29, 2011. 

Finding No. ML2010-01. As mentioned in prior year, monthly revenue reports were submitted late 
for various departments. The following departments submitted delinquent monthly reports during 
the year: 

1. 	 District Attorney: Hot Check DA2 (6), Hot Check DAI (8) 
2. 	 Justices of the Peace: Precinct 2-1 (1), Precinct 2-2 (1), Precinct 4 (5) 
3. 	 Constables: Precinct 2 (1), Precinct 5 (l) 
4. 	 County Sheriff: Inmate Trust Acct (9) 
5. 	 District Clerk: Fee Account (11), Trust Account (3), Trust Acct #2 (3), Child Support (6), 

Minor Trust Accounts (12), Minor Trust Account II (12). 

( )-number of times report was received late and those not received as of the due date. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-01. For accountability purposes, we recommend that all monthly 
reports be submitted timely including the applicable reconciliations. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: We agree with the recommendation. The county auditor office 
will forward this finding to each of the offices noted with infonnation on the monthly reporting 
requirements and procedures. 

Finding No. ML2010-02. During our expenditure testing, we noted that purchase orders were dated 
after the invoice date on 39 instances, these instances did not include invoices paid with a Pcard; no 
purchase order was issued on all of the 67 invoices that we tested that were paid with a Pcard, nor 
were the invoices stamped "paid", when the Pcard was used. In addition, we noted no blanket 
purchase orders were issued for utility bills. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-02. For accountability and internal control purposes, purchase 
orders must first be obtained in order to insure sufficient funds are available and expenditures are 
within budget. Invoices should be stamped "Paid", even when paid with a Pcard. Blanket purchase orders 
should be issued for utility bills and reoccurring expenditures but monitored during the year. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: The accounts payable supervisor will distribute a memorandum to 
the departments having exceptions and explain the purpose for purchase orders and offer suggestions 
on what to do when the actual amount of the invoice is not known. We agree with the 
recommendation pertaining to purchase orders on expenditures other than PCard and utilities. As to 
PCard purchases and utilities, there are other controls in place to ensure that expenditures are properly 
authorized and be within budgetary limits so purchase orders will not be necessary. 



Nueces County Management Letter Page 3 of5 

The county auditor has reviewed the processing ofPCard invoices with the accounts payable staff and 
feel that stamping invoices "paid" when the invoices already show paid by a credit card is not a 
priority at this time, but will monitor the process throughout the following year. 

Finding No. ML2010-03. During our testing of the District Clerk's office, we noted that the District 
Clerk Operating Account had a few outstanding checks that are up to three years old and the District 
Clerk's Child Support Account had several checks dated more than four years old. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-03. For internal control and accountability purposes, the District 
Clerk office should contact the payee for a replacement check and, if monies are unclaimed, the 
unclaimed funds should be sent to the State Treasurer. We noted that on several checks the necessary 
information regarding dates, name of payee and addresses of the applicable checks were not provided 
from District Clerk's Office in order to contact the various individuals and/or forward to the State 
Treasurer. We recommend that the County reissue checks and void the outstanding check(s). We 
noted that some checks are still in the main system and are more than four years old but due to lack of 
necessary information the Internal Auditor's Department is unable to determine the age of certain 
outstanding checks. We also recommend that the outstanding checks be reviewed to determine stale 
checks and analyze the appropriate action for those funds. We recommend that the Nueces County 
Escheating Policy should be followed. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: Following up on this recommendation requires the assignment of 
a clerk to research outstanding checks and to either contact the payee and issue a new check or 
escheat the funds to the state. Since our department is currently shorthanded, in order to do this, we 
will request the approval of additional contract labor to assist in the completion of this task. 
[Gerald Garza, District Clerk Chief Deputy] 

Finding No. ML2010-04. During our audit testing of cash, we noticed that the District Clerk's Child 
Support Department maintained a negative book balance throughout the majority of the year. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-04. For internal control and accountability purposes, reconciliations 
should be done on a timely basis to ensure accurate and positive balances are being maintained. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: The negative balances are a result of disbursing child support 
payments to the custodial parent received from the noncustodial parent and subsequently the payment 
received from the noncustodial parent is cancelled by the bank due to nonsufficient funds. These 
accumulated negative balances have been carried forward. To prevent this from reoccurring, the 
internal audit supervisor will request the district clerk to determine the amount ofloss. A request will 
then be prepared for submission to commissioners court to replenish the child support account from 
the general fund or the county's self insurance fund. This procedure should be done at least once a 
year. 



Nueces County Management Letter Page 40f5 

Finding No. ML 2010-05. During our audit of the District Clerk's office, we noted that the District 
Clerk's Office was not current in the reconciliation of the Registry Accounts (un-invested) and the 
Minors Trust Account (invested). We noted as of February 2011, the last reconcilement for the 
Registry Accounts (un-invested) was as of August 2010 and the last reconcilement for the Minor 
Trust accounts (invested) was January 2010. We also note that during the fiscal year, the District 
Clerk was substantially behind on various Trust Account reconciliations. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-05. While we note that the District Clerk's Office does maintain a 
large volume of accounts, for accountability and internal control as well as compliance purposes, all 
trust accounts must be updated and reconciled on a timely basis. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: The district clerk office is undergoing a major software 
conversion which has complicated the monthly reporting and reconciling of all registry accounts. 
The old software system was written over 20 years ago in cobalt. A lot of the data did not convert 
over properly and additional resources have been assigned by commissioners court to assist the 
district clerk with cleaning up the data in the new system in order to do a monthly reconcilement on 
new activity. A lot of work has been done and reconciled reports on the Registry Accounts for 
September 2010 were submitted on March 31, 2011. The Minor Trusts Accounts have also been 
reconciled through September 2010 were submitted in May 2011. 

Finding No. ML2010-06. During our audit, we noted that the District Clerk's Office was not current 
in the reconciliation of the Operating Account. At February 2011, the last month this account was 
reconciled was July, 2010. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-06. For internal control and accountability purposes, reconciliations 
should be done on a timely basis to ensure accurate balances. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: With the implementation of the new computer system and all the 
problems it created with.the conversion of our fmancial data, we fell behind with the reconciliations. 
Correcting all the conversion issues and using a temporary accountant to catch up with the 
reconciliations should rectify the problem. [Gerald Garza, District Clerk Chief Deputy] 

Finding No. ML2010-07. During our payroll testing we noted 20 employee manual sheets were not 
signed by the applicable employee(s), one employee file did not have a W-4 fonn, two employee files 
did not have 1-9 fonns and 17 employee files had incomplete I-9 fonns. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-07. For internal control and accountability purposes, employee files 
should be periodically reviewed by management to ensure all proper documentation has been 
collected from the applicable employee(s). 



Nueces County Management Letter Page 5 of5 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: The county auditor met with the payroll staff and took the 
following action. The W -4 fonn was missing on an employee that was rehired shortly after separated 
from service. From now on even employees that are rehired must have a new W -4 fonn. The 
employees with 1-9 discrepancies are mostly employees that were employed since early 1990's and 
procedures at that time were not reviewed closely. The payroll staff will follow up on all the files 
with incomplete documentation on these older files and have the fonns completed. As to the 20 
manual sheets, the HR department will follow up on them. [Julie Guerra, Director HR] 

Finding No. ML2010-0S. The Nueces County Internal Auditors found the following items during 
their review: The Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 has had missing cash and unsubstantiated 
adjustments were also made. Internal Auditor documentations note that cash was removed and 
replaced with money orders and false adjustments to the accounts were made to various fines. These 
reductions were adjusted in the computer system, but were not signed offby the judge in the physical 
file. When confronted with the evidence the clerk "Quit". Our subsequent testing found no 
questionable activity. We note that a lack ofseparation ofduties still exists. 

Recommendation No. ML2010-0S. For internal control and accountability purposes, periodic 
reviews should be made by management. After the clerks prepare their deposit, it should be reviewed 
by other authorized personnel for accuracy. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE: The county auditor agrees that in offices with few personnel 
additional review must be part of the everyday procedures. The county auditor will recommend to JP 
4 procedures to increase the checks and balances. 

As our nonnal practice following an audit, we are presenting our findings and recommendations to 
assist management in fulfilling its responsibility to maintain an adequate system of internal 
accounting controls, your principal safeguard against irregularities. 

Although our comments have been reviewed with the County's management, we are pleased to 
provide further infonnation or discuss any questions you might have regarding the contents of this 
letter. 

We would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for the courtesy and cooperation 
extended to us by the public officials and the employees of the County ofNueces, Texas, during this 
audit. 

Very truly yours, 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 4.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Status Report on Automated Timekeeping Project and Approved Policy Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider changing the County’s pay period and setting the time clocks to actual time worked; receive

status report on the automated timekeeping project.

BACKGROUND

The County’s current pay period begins 00:01 on Saturday mornings and end 24:00 on Fridays. Several

departments have work shifts that begin at 11:00 p.m. If an employee checks in over one hour late the time worked

will be recorded in the new pay period on the automated time keeping system.

To keep the time worked in the pay period in which it was scheduled, a revision to the County’s pay period needs to

be made. After conferring with the sheriff's department, constables, and juvenile departments they understand the

need for this revision to keep from manual adjustments.

The County currently rounds to the tenth of an hour which we are also recommending revision. Instead of rounding,

we recommend that actual time be recorded. Ms. Mary Ann Saenz from Texas Association of Counties states that

using this methodology is the best in that no disputes can be made. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Automated Time Keeping





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 5.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Nationwide 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the new updated plan document for the County’s Nationwide 457(b) deferred

compensation plan as prepared by Nationwide; authorize the County Judge to sign Plan Sponsor Signature Page

which continues ProAccount services for employees opting into those financial advisory services and other related

plan documents.

BACKGROUND

The county currently has two investment vendors for employees to choose from to invest their payroll deductible,

pre-tax savings through the County’s 457(b) plan: Nationwide and Valic. Prior to 2002 the County had

approximately ten investment vendors. Managing several vendors was exposing the county to too much fiduciary

risk and subsequently reduced the number of investment vendor to only Nationwide and Valic.

We try to keep the Nationwide and Valice plans as similar as possible as to options available to employees, such as

loan provisions, advisory services, etc. On February 4, 2004 Commissioners Court approved Valic for Guided

Portfolio Services. What Nationwide is offering here is similar to the guided portfolio services that Valic has. 

DISCUSSION

Nationwide has been offering the ProAccount to employees since 2007. The county attorney advises that

Commissioners Court take action to include continue the advisory services. The county attorney issued an advisory

stating that the county judge sign the Plan sponsor Signature Page in a specifice manner if the Commissioners Court

approves.

Attachments

Nationwide



D Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions II MAR - 2 PH 2: 3 l 

a Nationwide Financial'" company 

Plan Sponsor Signature Page 
My signature below represents that I have the authority of my Employer to act on behalf of 
the plan. I acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Certificate of Participation and Disclosure 
Document (Certificate). I understand that the Certificate replaces prior versions. I have read 
and understand the Certificate and will contact my Nationwide representative if I have any 
questions or concerns. In addition, my Employer's plan makes the following selections: 

1. 	 Plan Document - My Employer's plan has formally adopted the Plan Document, 
effective January 1,2011, and directs Nationwide to administer in accordance with its 
terms. I understand that the Plan Document provides that Nationwide may propose future 
amendments to this plan and outlines a process by which my Employer may file objections. 
I acknowledge that any future amendments to this Plan Document, to which my Employer 
has not objected, will be deemed adopted with my consent and at my direction. I certify 
that the signature will apply to all plan(s) listed below. 

If your Employer does not wish to adopt the Plan DocumentJ please check the 
box below. A Nationwide representative will contact you to obtain additional 
information regarding the plan document applicable to your Employer's plan. 

o I do NOT wish to adopt the Plan Document. 

2. 	 Nationwide ProAccount - My Employer agrees to the terms of the Nationwide 
ProAccount Plan Sponsor Agreement, and the ProAccount service will continue to be 
made available to plan participants. 

If your Employer wishes to terminate the ProAccount serviceJ please check the box 
below and contact Nationwide at 877-496-1630 to provide additional instructions 
regarding the effective date of termination for plan participants currently enrolled 
in ProAccount. 

o I wish to TERMINATE ProAccount. 

Name of authorized signer 	 Date 

Printed name of signer 

Entity Name 	 Entity # 

RETURN THIS PAGE VIA FAX WITH YOUR SIGNATURE TO 

NATIONWIDE AT 1-877-677-4329. 


Or, please send this self-addressed signature page via mail. 


NRM-8302AO (02/11) 



2011 Restated Plan Document Initiative 

457 Governmental Plan & Trust Explanation of Selected Substantive Changes 


ARTICLE I 

Definitions 

Compensation (Section 1.07): Revised compensation definition to address final regulations 
issued under Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code (the "l.R.c.").. Additionally, 
incorporated differential wage payments under the definition, which is consistent with the 
Heroes Earnings Assistance and Relief Tax Act of 2008 (the "HEART Act"). 

Distributions to Individuals in the Uniformed Services: Made changes consistent with the 
HEART Act, which allow distributions to certain individuals during periods of uniformed 
service. (Section 1.28( c )(3)). 

ARTICLE III 

Deferral ContributionsfLimitations 

Deferrals After Severance from Employment, Including Sick, Vacation, and Back Pay 
Under an Eligible Plan: Revisions incorporated to extend the time period during which 
deferrals may occur after severance from employment under the final regulations issued 
under Section 415 of the LR.C. (Section 3.02(c)). 

ARTICLE IV 

Time and Method of Payment Benefits 

Emergency Tax Relief Distributions: New section added which is designed to serve as a 
catchall provision allowing distributions from the plan if legislation is enacted following 
emergency or catastrophic events (e.g., hurricanes, floods). Administrator can also establish 
procedures related to these distributions. (Section 4.00. 

Required Minimum Distributions: A plan provision was added to reflect the 2009 waiver 
period of RMDs under the Worker, Retiree, and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 
("WRERA"). (Section 4.03(f)(1 )). 

Eligible Rollover Distributions by a Non- Spousal Beneficiary: A provision was added to 
the plan reflecting Section 829 of the Pension Protection Act of 2006 ("PPA"), which 
requires plans to permit direct rollovers by non-spousal beneficiaries to inherited IRAs under 
certain conditions. (Section 4.07(c)). 

Eligible Rollover Distributions to a Roth IRA: Language added to reflect the ability of 
participants to direct rollovers to a Roth IRA under PPA Section 824. (Section 4.07(d)(2)). 

NRG·0133AO FOR PLAN SPONSORS ONLY 
UPDATED: 02/22/20) I 

Page) 



Mandatory Distributions for Small Accounts. A provision has been added to make 
mandatory distributions of inactive accounts with less than $1,000. (Section 4.07(d)(4». 

Distribution for Qualified Heath Insurance Premiums: New section added pursuant to 
PPA Section 845 and IRC 402(1), which allows a distribution of $3,000 per year to "eligible 
retired public safety officers" to pay for "qualified health insurance premiums" if certain 
conditions are met. This provision reflects the regulatory requirement that the plan make 
distributions directly to the qualified health insurance premium coverage provider to qualify. 
(Section 4.08(a». 

ARTICLE V 

Administrative Services Provider Duties 

Loans: Loan provisions are incorporated into the plan document, and is no longer a stand 
alone amendment to the plan. Including this provision does not require plans to offer loans. 
Plan sponsors wanting to offer loans must complete an administrative procedures document 
before Nationwide will begin administering loans. This document is available upon request. 
Plan sponsors who have already completed this step are not required to take any additional 
action at this time. (Section 5.03). 

Procedure When Location of Participant or Beneficiary Unknown: New language added 
to Plan Document providing distribution procedures when the location of a participant or 
beneficiary is unknown. (Section 5.12(a)(b»). 

ARTICLE VI 

Participant Administrative Provisions 

Automatic Revocation of Spousal Beneficiary Designation: New section, which 
automatically revokes designations in favor of a former spouse as beneficiary upon a divorce 
or dissolution of marriage. Many states already have laws which takes this action with 
former spouses. (Section 6.01). 

ARTICLE VII 

Miscellaneous 

Use of Plan Assets that Are Not Attributable to an Account: New section, which 
provides that Plan Sponsor shall direct the Administrator how to use money received by the 
Plan that is not related to an Account Balance. This would include any settlement money, fee 
reimbursements, and litigation awards received by the Plan. (Section 7.09) 

Retirement Specialists are Registered Representatives of Nationwide Investment Services 
Corporation, member FINRA 

NRG·0133AO FOR PLAN SPONSORS ONLY 
UPDATED: 02/22/2011 

Page 2 



Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions 
a Nationwide Rnancial'" company 

NRM-8344AO (02/11) 



(Name ofEmployer) 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 

457 GOVERNMENTAL PLAN AND TRUST 

Document provided as a courtesy of: 

Nationwide
Retirement Solutions 
On Your Side" 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

457 GOVERNMENTAL PLAN AND TRUST 

The Employer adopts this 457 
Governmental Plan and Trust. The Plan is intended 
to be an "eligible deferred compensation plan" as 
defined in Code §457(b) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986 ("Eligible 457 Plan"). The Plan 
consists of the provisions set forth in this plan 
document and is applicable to the Employer and each 
Employee who elects to participate in the Plan. If the 
Employer adopts this Plan as a restated Plan in 
substitution for, and in amendment of, an existing 
plan, the provisions of this Plan, as a restated Plan, 
apply solely to an Employee on or after the execution 
of this Plan. The Plan is effective as to each 
Employee upon the date he/she becomes a Participant 
by entering into and filing with the Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider a Participation 
Agreement or an Acknowledgement Form/Card. 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 


1.01 "Account" means the separate Account(s) 
which the Administrative Services Provider or the 
Trustee maintains under the Plan for a Participant's 
Deferred Compensation. The Administrative Services 
Provider or Trustee may establish separate Accounts 
for multiple Beneficiaries of a Participant to facilitate 
required minimum distributions under Section 4.03 
based on each Beneficiary'S life expectancy. 

1.02 "Accounting Date" means the last day of 
the Plan Year. 

1.03 "Acknowledgement Form/Card" means 
the application to the Administrative Services 
Provider to participate in the Plan when the Plan is a 
Social Security replacement plan. 

1.04 "Administrative Services Provider" 
means Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. which 
acts as the third party administrative services 
provider appointed· by the Employer to carry out 
nondiscretionary administrative functions for the 
Plan. 

1.05 "Beneficiary" means a person who the 
Plan or a Participant designates and who is or may 
become entitled to a Participant's Account upon the 
Participant's death. A Beneficiary who becomes 
entitled to a benefit under the Plan remains a 
Beneficiary under the Plan until the Beneficiary has 
received full distribution of hislher Plan benefit. A 
Beneficiary's right to (and the Administrative 
Services Provider's or a Trustee's duty to provide to 
the Beneficiary) information or data concerning the 
Plan does not arise until the Beneficiary first 
becomes entitled to receive a benefit under the Plan. 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

1.06 "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended. 

1.07 "Compensation" for purposes of 
allocating Deferral Contributions means the 
employee's wages, salaries, fees for professional 
services, and other amounts received without regard 
to whether or not an amount is paid in cash for 
personal services actually rendered in the course of 
employment with the Employer, to the extent that the 
amounts are includible in gross income (or to the 
extent amount would have been received and 
includible in gross income but for an election under 
Code §§ 1 25(a), 132(f)(4), 402(e)(3), 402(h)(I)(B), 
402(k), and 457(b), including an election to defer 
Compensation under Article III. See Section 1.16 as 
to Compensation for an Independent Contractor. 
Compensation also includes any amount that the 
Internal Revenue Service in published guidance 
declares to constitute compensation for purposes of 
an Eligible 457 Plan. 

(A) Elective Contributions. Compensation under 
Section 1.07 includes Elective Contributions. 
"Elective Contributions" are amounts excludible 
from the Employee's gross income under Code 
§§125, 132(f)(4), 402(e)(3), 402(hXl)(B), 403(b), 
408(P) or 457, and contributed by the Employer, at 
the Employee's election, to a cafeteria plan, a 
qualified transportation fringe benefit plan, a 401 (k) 
arrangement, a SARSEP, a tax-sheltered annuity, a 
SIMPLE plan or a Code § 457 plan. 

(B) Differential wage payments. For years 
beginning after December 31, 2008, (i) an individual 
receiving a differential wage payment, as defined by 
Code § 3401(h)(2), shall be treated as an employee of 
the employer making the payment; (ii) the differential 
wage payment shall be treated as compensation; and 
(iii) the plan will not be treated as failing to meet the 
requirements of any provision described in Code 
§414(u)(l)(C) by reason of any contribution or 
benefit which is based on the differential wage 
payment. 

1.08 "Deferral Contributions" means Salary 
Reduction Contributions, Nonelective Contributions 
and Matching Contributions. The Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider (if applicable) in 
applying the Code § 457(b) limit will take into 
account Deferral Contributions in the Taxable Year 
in which deferred. The Employer or Administrative 
Services Provider (if applicable) in determining the 
amount of a Participant's Deferral Contributions 
disregards the net income, gain and loss attributable 
to Deferral Contributions. 

1.09 "Deferred Compensation" means as to a 
Participant the amount of Deferral Contributions, 

1110 1 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Rollover Contributions and Transfers adjusted for 
allocable net income, gain or loss, in the Participant's 
Account. 

1.10 "Effective Date" of this Plan is the date 
indicated on the execution line unless the Code, 
Treasury regulations, or other applicable guidance 
provides otherwise. 

1.11 "Employee" means an individual who 
provides services for the Employer, as a common law 
employee of the Employer. See Section 1.16 
regarding potential treatment of an Independent 
Contractor as an Employee. 

1.12 "Employer" means an employer who 
adopts this Plan by executing the Plan. 

1.13 "Employer Contribution" means 
Nonelective Contributions or Matching 
Contributions. 

1.14 "Excess Deferrals" means Deferral 
Contributions to an Eligible 457 Plan for a 
Participant that exceed the Taxable Year maximum 
limitation ofCode §§457(b) and (e)(18). 

1.15 "Includible Compensation" means, for 
the Employee's Taxable Year, the Employee's total 
Compensation within the meaning of Code § 
415(c)(3) paid to an Employee for services rendered 
to the Employer. Includible Compensation includes 
Deferral Contributions under the Plan, compensation 
deferred under any other plan described in Code 
§457, and any amount excludible from the 
Employee's gross income under Code §§401(k), 
403(b), 125 or I 32(f)(4) or any other amount 
excludible from the Employee's gross income for 
Federal income tax purposes. The Employer will 
determine Includible Compensation without regard to 
community property laws. 

1.16 "Independent Contractor" means any 
individual who performs service for the Employer 
and who the Employer does not treat as an Employee 
or a Leased Employee. The Employer may permit 
Independent Contractors to participate in the Plan. To 
the extent that the Employer permits Independent 
Contractor participation, references to Employee in 
the Plan include Independent Contractors and 
Compensation means the amounts the Employer pays 
to the Independent Contractor for services. 

1.17 "Leased Employee" means an Employee 
within the meaning ofCode § 414(n). 

1.18 "Matching Contribution" means an 
Employer fixed or discretionary contribution made or 
forfeiture allocated on account of Salary Reduction 
Contributions. The Employer may provide for 
matching contributions. 

1.19 "Nonelective Contribution" means an 
Employer fixed or discretionary contribution not 
made as a result of a Participation Agreement and 
which is not a Matching Contribution. The Employer 
may provide for nonelective contributions. 

1.20 "Normal Retirement Age" means the 
age designated by the Participant unless the 
Employer designates in writing a Normal Retirement 
Age. The Normal Retirement Age designated by the 
Participant or Employer shall be no earlier than age 
65 or the age at which Participants have the right to 
retire and receive, under the basic defined benefit 
pension plan of the Employer (or a money purchase 
plan in which the Participant also participates if the 
Participant is not eligible to participate in a defined 
benefit plan), immediate retirement benefits without 
actuarial or similar reduction because of retirement 
before some later specified age. The Normal 
Retirement Age also shall not exceed age 70Y2. 

Special Rule for Eligible Plans of Qualified 
Police or Firefighters. A Participant who is a 
qualified police officer or firefighter as defined under 
Code §415(b)(2)(H)(ii)(I) may designate a Normal 
Retirement Age between age 40 and age 70 Y2. 

1.21 "Participant" is an Employee who elects 
to participate in the Plan in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 2.01 or an individual who has 
previously deferred Compensation under the Plan by 
a Participation Agreement and has not received a 
complete distribution of hislher Account. 

1.22 "Participation Agreement" means the 
agreement to enroll and participate in the Plan that is 
completed by the Participant and provided to the 
Administrative Services Provider. The Participation 
Agreement is the agreement, by which the Employer 
reduces the Participant's Compensation for 
contribution to the Participant's Account. 

1.23 "Plan" means the 457 plan established or 
continued by the Employer in the form of this Plan 
and (if applicable) Trust Agreement. All section 
references within the Plan are Plan section references 
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

1.24 "Plan Entry Date" means the date on 
which an Employee completes and files a 
Participation Agreement with the Administrative 
Services Provider. 

1.25 "Plan Year" means the calendar year. 

1.26 "Rollover Contribution" means the 
amount of cash or property which an eligible 
retirement plan described in Code §402(c)(8)(B) 
distributes to an eligible Employee or to a Participant 
in an eligible rollover distribution under Code 
§402(c)(4) and which the eligible Employee or 
Participant transfers directly or indirectly to an 

2 1/10 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Eligible 457 Plan. A Rollover Contribution includes 
net income, gain or loss attributable to the Rollover 
Contribution. A Rollover Contribution excludes 
after-tax Employee contributions, as adjusted for net 
income, gain or loss. 

1.27 "Salary Reduction Contribution" means 
a contribution the Employer makes to the Plan 
pursuant to a Participation Agreement. 

1.28 "Service" means any period of time the 
Employee is in the employ of the Employer. In the 
case of an Independent Contractor, Service means 
any period of time the Independent Contractor 
performs services for the Employer on an 
independent contractor basis. An Employee or 
Independent Contractor terminates Service upon 
incurring a Severance from Employment. 

(A) Qualified Military Service. Service includes 
any qualified military service the Plan must credit for 
contributions and benefits in order to satisfy the 
crediting of Service requirements of Code §414(u). A 
Participant whose employment is interrupted by 
qualified military service under Code §414(u) or who 
is on a leave of absence for qualified military service 
under Code §414(u) may elect to make additional 
Salary Reduction Contributions upon resumption of 
employment with the Employer equal to the 
maximum Deferral Contributions that the Participant 
could have elected during that period if the 
Participant's employment with the Employer had 
continued (at the same level of Compensation) 
without the interruption of leave, reduced by the 
Deferral Contributions, if any, actually made for the 
Participant during the period of the interruption or 
leave. This right applies for five years following the 
resumption of employment (or, if sooner, for a period 
equal to three times the period of the interruption or 
leave). The Employer shall make appropriate make
up Nonelective Contributions and Matching 
Contributions for such a Participant as required under 
Code §4l4(u). The Plan shall apply limitations of 
Article III to all Deferral Contributions under this 
paragraph with respect to the year to which the 
Deferral Contribution relates. 

(B) "Continuous Service" means Service with the 
Employer during which the Employee does not incur 
a Severance from Employment. 

(C) "Severance from Employment." 

(1) Employee. An Employee has a Severance 
from Employment when the Employee ceases to be 
an Employee of the Employer. A Participant does 
not incur a Severance from Employment if, in 
connection with a change in employment, the 
Participant's new employer continues or assumes 
sponsorship of the Plan or accepts a Transfer of Plan 
assets as to the Participant. 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

(2) Independent Contractor. An Independent 
Contractor has a Severance from Employment when 
the contract( s) under which the Independent 
Contractor performs services for the Employer 
expires (or otherwise terminates), unless the 
Employer anticipates a renewal of the contractual 
relationship or the Independent Contractor becoming 
an Employee. The Employer anticipates renewal if it 
intends to contract for the services provided under the 
expired contract and neither the Employer nor the 
Independent Contractor has eliminated the 
Independent Contractor as a potential provider of 
such services under the new contract. Further, the 
Employer intends to contract for services conditioned 
only upon the Employer's need for the services 
provided under the expired contract or the 
Employer's availability of funds. Notwithstanding 
the preceding provisions of this Section 1.28, the 
Administrative Services Provider will consider an 
Independent Contractor to have incurred a Severance 
from Employment: (a) if the Administrative Services 
Provider or Trustee will not pay any Deferred 
Compensation to an Independent Contractor who is a 
Participant before a date which is at least twelve 
months after the expiration of the Independent 
Contractor's contract (or the last to expire of such 
contracts) to render Services to the Employer; and (b) 
if before the applicable twelve-month payment date, 
the Independent Contractor performs Service as an 
Independent Contractor or as an Employee, the 
Administrative Services Provider or Trustee will not 
pay to the Independent Contractor hislher Deferred 
Compensation on the applicable date. 

(3) Uniformed Services. for purposes of 
distributions to an individual in the uniformed 
services, such individual will be treated as incurring a 
Severance from Employment during any period the 
individual is performing service in the uniformed 
services described in Code § 3401 (h)(2)(A). 
However, the plan will not distribute the benefit to 
such an individual without that individual's consent, 
so long as the individual is receiving differential 
wage payments. 

If an individual elects to receive a distribution 
under this provision, the individual may not make an 
elective deferral or employee contribution during the 
6-month period beginning on the date of the 
distribution. 

1.29 "State" means (a) one of the 50 states of 
the United States or the District of Columbia, or (b) a 
political subdivision of a State, or any agency or 
instrumentality of a State or its political subdivision. 
A State does not include the federal government or 
any agency or instrumentality thereo( 

1.30 "Taxable Year" means the calendar year 
or other taxable year of a Participant. 

1110 3 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

1.31 "Transfer" means a transfer of Eligible 
457 Plan assets to another Eligible 457 Plan which is 
not a Rollover Contribution and which is made in 
accordance with Section 9.03. 

1.32 "Trust" means the Trust created under 
the adopting Employer's Plan. The Trust created and 
established under the adopting Employer's Plan is a 
separate Trust, independent of the trust of any other 
Employer adopting this Eligible 457 Plan and is 
subject to Article VIII. 

1.33 "Trustee" means the person or persons 
designated by the Employer to serve in the position 
of Trustee. 

ARTICLE II 

PARTICIPATION IN PLAN 


2.01 ELIGIBILITY. Each Employee becomes 
a Participant in the Plan as soon as he/she completes 
and files a Participation Agreement. If this Plan is a 
restated Plan, each Employee who was a Participant 
in the Plan on the day before the Effective Date 
continues as a Participant in the Plan. 

2.02 PARTICIPATION UPON RE
EMPLOYMENT. A Participant who incurs a 
Severance from Employment will re-enter the Plan as 
a Participant on the date ofhislher re-employment. 

2.03 SPECIAL ELIGIBILITY PROVISIONS 
FOR PARTICIPANTS IN A PLAN USED AS A 
SOCIAL SECURITY REPLACEMENT PLAN. 
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the 
provisions of this Section 2.03 will apply if the 
Employer elects in a written agreement with the 
Administrative Services Provider to use the Plan as a 
Social Security replacement plan. If the Plan is used 
as a Social Security replacement plan, the provisions 
of Sections 4.05(a) and 5.03 will not apply. 

(A) Eligibility to participate for new Employees. 
A new Employee shall, as a condition of employment 
participate in the Plan sign and file with the 
Administrative '. Services Provider an 
Acknowledgement Form/Card and thereby 
consenting to a reduction of salary by the amount of 
the Deferral Contribution specified in the 
Acknowledgement Form/Card. Contributions to the 
Participant's Account must equal at least 7.5% of the 
Participant's Compensation, or such other minimum 
amount as shall be required for the Plan to be 
considered a retirement system under Code 
§3121(b)(7)(F) and Treas. Reg. 3 1.312 I (b)(7)-2, and 
the reduction in the Participant's salary shall begin 
immediately thereafter. 

(B) Eligibility to participate for current 
Employees. An Employee who is newly eligible to 
participate in the Plan shall, prior to becoming 
eligible to participate in the Plan, sign and file with 

4 1/10 

the Administrative Services Provider an 
Acknowledgement Form/Card and thereby consent to 
a reduction of salary by the amount of the Deferral 
Contribution specified in the Acknowledgement 
Form/Card. Allocations to the Participant's Account 
must equal at least 7.5% of the Participant's 
Compensation or such other minimum amount as 
shall be required for the Plan to be considered a 
retirement system under Code §312l (b )(7)(F) and 
Treas. Reg. §31.3l21 (b)(7)-2, and the reduction in 
the Participant's salary shall begin no earlier than the 
first pay period commencing during the first month 
after the date on which the Acknowledgement 
Form/Card is filed with the Administrative Services 
Provider. 

(C) Takeover Plans. If the Plan is a restated Plan, an 
Employee who participated in the predecessor plan 
shall become a Participant in the Plan upon the 
Employer's execution of the enabling documents for 
this Plan. Allocations to each such Participant's 
Account must equal at least 7.5% of the Participant's 
Compensation, or such other minimum amount as 
shall be required for the Plan to be considered a 
retirement system under Code §3121(bX7)(F) and 
Treas. Reg. §31.3121 (b )(7)-2, and the reduction in 
the Participant's salary shall begin immediately 
thereafter. 

ARTICLE III 
DEFERRAL CONTRIBUTIONSILIMIT A T10NS 

3.01 AMOUNT. 

(A) Contribution Formula. For each Plan Year, the 
Employer will contribute to the Plan the amount of 
Deferral Contributions the Employee elects to defer 
under the Plan. 

(B) Return of Contributions. The Employer 
contributes to this Plan on the condition its 
contribution is not due to a mistake of fact. If any 
Participant Salary Reduction Contribution is due to a 
mistake of fact, the Employer or the Trustee upon 
written request from the Employer will return the 
Participant's contribution, within one year after 
payment of the contribution. 

The Trustee may require the Employer to furnish it 
whatever evidence the Trustee deems necessary to 
enable the Trustee to confirm the amount the 
Employer has requested be returned is properly 
returnable. 

(C) Time of Payment of Contribution. An 
Employer will deposit Salary Reduction 
Contributions to the Trust within a period that is not 
longer than is reasonable for the administration of 
Participant Accounts. Neither the Administrative 
Services Provider nor the Trustee is responsible for 
the delay of deposits of Salary Reduction 
Contributions caused by the Employer. 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

3.02 SALARY REDUCTION CONTRIBU
TIONS. The Plan does not apply any limitations on 
Salary Reduction Contributions other than the 
limitations applicable under the Code. 

(A) Deferral from Sick, Vacation and Back Pay. 
Participants may make Salary Reduction 
Contributions from accumulated sick pay, from 
accumulated vacation payor from back pay. 

(B) Application to Leave of Absence and 
Disability. The Participation Agreement will 
continue to apply during the Participant's leave of 
absence or the Participant's disability (as the 
Employer shall establish), if the Participant has 
Compensation other than imputed compensation or 
disability benefits. 

(C) Post-severance deferrals limited to Post
Severance Compensation. Deferral Contributions 
are permitted from an amount received following 
Severance from Employment only if the amount is 
Post-Severance Compensation. 

Post-Severance Compensation defined. Post
Severance Compensation includes the amounts 
described in (I) and (2) below, paid after a 
Participant's Severance from Employment with the 
Employer, but only to the extent such amounts are 
paid by the later of 2~ months after Severance from 
Employment or the end of the calendar year that 
includes the date of such Severance from 
Employment. 

(1) Regular pay. Post-Severance Compensation 
includes regular pay after Severance of Employment 
if: (i) the payment is regular compensation for 
services during the Participant's regular working 
hours, or compensation for services outside the 
Participant's regular working hours (such as overtime 
or shift differential), commissions, bonuses, or other 
similar payments; and (ii) the payment would have 
been paid to the Participant prior to a Severance from 
Employment if the Participant had continued in 
employment with the Employer. 

(2) Leave cashouts. Post-Severance 
Compensation includes leave cashouts if those 
amounts would have been included in the definition 
of Compensation if they were paid prior to the 
Participant's Severance from Employment, and the 
amounts are payment for unused accrued bona fide 
sick, vacation, or other leave, but only if the 
Participant would have been able to use the leave if 
employment had continued. 

(3) Salary continuation payments for military 
service Participants. Post-Severance Compensation 
includes payments to an individual who does not 
currently perform services for the Employer by 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

reason of Qualified Military Service (as described in 
Code §414(u)(l» to the extent those payments do not 
exceed the amounts the individual would have 
received if the individual had continued to perform 
services for the Employer rather than entering 
Qualified Military Service. 

Limitation on Post-Severance Compensation. Any 
payment of Compensation paid after Severance of 
Employment that is not described in Section 
3.02(C)( 1) or 3.02(C)(2) is not Post-Severance 
Compensation, even if payment is made by the later 
of 2Y2 months after Severance from Employment or 
by the end of the calendar year that includes the date 
of such Severance of Employment. 

3.03 NORMAL LIMITATION. Except as 
provided in Sections 3.04 and 3.05, a Participant's 
maximum Deferral Contributions (excluding 
Rollover Contributions and Transfers) under this Plan 
for a Taxable Year may not exceed the lesser of: 

(a) The applicable dollar amount as 
specified under Code §457(e)(15) (or, beginning 
January I, 2006) such larger amount as the 
Commissioner of the Internal Revenue may 
prescribe), or 

(b) 100% of the Participant's Includible 
Compensation for the Taxable Year. 

3.04 NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE 
CA TCH-UP CONTRIBUTION. For one or more of 
the Participant's last three Taxable Years ending 
before the Taxable Year in which the Participant 
attains Normal Retirement Age, the Participant's 
maximum Deferral Contributions may not exceed the 
lesser of: 

(a) Twice the dollar amount under Section 3.03 
normal limitation, or (b) the underutilized limitation. 

(A) Underutilized Limitation. A Participant's 
underutilized limitation is equal to the sum of: (i) the 
normal limitation for the Taxable Year, and (ii) the 
normal limitation for each of the prior Taxable Years 
of the Participant commencing after 1978 during 
which the Participant was eligible to participate in the 
Plan and the Participant's Deferral Contributions 
were subject to the normal limitation or any other 
Code § 457(b) limit, less the amount of Deferral 
Co"ntributions for each such prior Taxable Year, 
excluding age 50 catch-up contributions. 

(B) Multiple 457 Plans. If the Employer maintains 
more than one Eligible 457 Plan, the Plans may not 
permit any Participant to have more than one Normal 
Retirement Age under the Plans. 

(C) Pre-2002 Coordination. In determining a 
Participant's underutilized limitation, the 

IflO 5 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

coordination rule in effect under now repealed Code 
§457(c)(2) applies. Additionally, the normal 
limitation for pre-2002 Taxable Years is applied in 
accordance with Code § 457(b)(2) as then in effect. 

3.05 AGE 50 CATCH-UP 
CONTRIBUTION. All Employees who are eligible 
to make Salary Reduction Contributions under this 
Plan and who have attained age 50 before the close of 
the Taxable Year are eligible to make age 50 catch
up contributions for that Taxable Year in accordance 
with, and subject to the limitations of, Code § 414(v). 
Such catch-up contributions are not taken into 
account for purposes of the provisions of the plan 
implementing the required limitations of Code § 457. 
If, for a Taxable Year, an Employee makes a catch
up contribution under Section 3.04, the Employee is 
not eligible to make age 50 catch-up contributions 
under this Section 3.05. A catch-up eligible 
Participant in each Taxable Year is entitled to the 
greater of the amount determined under Section 3.04 
or Section 3.05 catch-up amount plus the Section 
3.03 normal limitation. 

3.06 CONTRIBUTION ALLOCATION. The 
Administrative Services Provider will allocate to 
each Participant's Account hislher Deferral 
Contributions. 

3.07 ALLOCATION CONDITIONS. The Plan 
does not impose any allocation conditions. 

3.08 ROLLOVER CONTRIBUTIONS. The 
Plan permits Rollover Contributions. 

(A) Operational Administration. The Employer, 
operationally and on a nondiscriminatory basis, may 
elect to permit or not to permit Rollover 
Contributions to this Plan or may elect to limit an 
eligible Employee's right or a Participant's right to 
make a Rollover Contribution. If the Employer 
permits Rollover Contributions, any Participant (or as 
applicable, any eligible Employee), with the 
Employer's written consent and after filing with the 
Trustee the form prescribed by the Administrative 
Services Provid~r, may make a Rollover Contribution 
to the Trust. Before accepting a Rollover 
Contribution, the Trustee may require a Participant 
(or eligible Employee) to furnish satisfactory 
evidence the proposed transfer is in fact a "Rollover 
Contribution" which the Code permits an employee 
to make to an eligible retirement plan. The Trustee, in 
its sole discretion, may decline to accept a Rollover 
Contribution of property which could: (I) generate 
unrelated business taxable income; (2) create 
difficulty or undue expense in storage, safekeeping or 
valuation; or (3) create other practical problems for 
the Trust. 

(B) Pre-Participation Rollover. If an eligible 
Employee makes a Rollover Contribution to the Trust 
prior to satisfying the Plan's eligibility conditions, 

6 1110 

the Administrative Services Provider and Trustee 
must treat the Employee as a limited Participant (as 
described in Rev. Rul. 96-48 or in any successor 
ruling). If a limited Participant has a Severance from 
Employment prior to becoming a Participant in the 
Plan, the Trustee will distribute hislher Rollover 
Contributions Account to the limited Participant in 
accordance with Article IV. 

(C) Separate Accounting. If an Employer permits 
Rollover Contributions, the Administrative Services 
Provider must account separately for: (1) amounts 
rolled into this Plan from an eligible retirement plan 
(other than from another Eligible 457 plan); and (2) 
amounts rolled into this Plan from another Eligible 
457 Plan. The Administrative Services Provider for 
purposes of ordering any subsequent distribution 
from this Plan may designate a distribution from a 
Participant's Rollover Contributions as coming first 
from either of (I) or (2) above if the Participant has 
both types of Rollover Contribution Accounts. 

3.09 DISTRIBUTION OF EXCESS 
DEFERRALS. In the event that a Participant has 
Excess Deferrals, the Plan will distribute to the 
Participant the Excess Deferrals and allocable net 
income, gain or loss, in accordance with this Section 
3.09. 

The Administrative Services Provider will distribute 
Excess Deferrals from an Eligible 457 Plan as soon 
as is reasonably practicable following the 
Administrative ·Services Provider's or Employer's 
determination of the amount of the Excess Deferral. 

(A) Plan Aggregation. If the Employer maintains 
more than one Eligible 457 Plan, the Employer must 
aggregate all such Plans in determining whether any 
Participant has Excess Deferrals. 

(B) Individual Limitation. If a Participant 
participates in another Eligible 457 Plan maintained 
by a different employer, and the Participant has 
Excess Deferrals, the Administrative Services 
Provider may, but is not required, to correct the 
Excess Deferrals by making a corrective distribution 
from this Plan. 

3.10 DOLLAR LIMITS. The table below 
shows the applicable dollar amounts described in 
paragraph 3.03(a) and limitations on age 50 catch-up 
contributions described in Section 3.05. These 
amounts are adjusted after 2006 for changes in the 
cost-of-living to the extent permitted in Code § 
415(d). 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Year 
Applicable 

Dollar 
Amount 

Age 50+ Catch-up 
Contribution 
Limitation 

2002 $11,000 $1,000 
2003 $12,000 $2,000 
2004 $13,000 $3,000 
2005 $14,000 $4,000 
2006 $15,000 $5,000 

ARTICLE IV 

TIME AND METHOD OF 

PAYMENT OF BENEFITS 


4.01 DISTRIBUTION 
RESTRICTIONS. Except as the Plan provides 
otherwise, the Administrative Services Provider or 
Trustee may not distribute to a Participant hislher 
Account prior to the Participant's Severance from 
Employment, the calendar year in which the 
Participant attains age 70Y2, or such other event for 
which federal legislation is enacted or regulatory 
relief granted permitting the Plan to make 
distributions to qualifying Participants. 

(A) Distribution of Rollover Contributions. To the 
extent the Employer permits Rollover Contributions 
(but not Transfers) to this Plan, a Participant may 
receive a distribution of such Rollover Contributions 
without regard to the restrictions found in this 
Section 4.01. 

4.02 TIME AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
OF ACCOUNT. The Administrative Services 
Provider, or Trustee at the direction of the 
Administrative Services Provider, will distribute to a 
Participant who has incurred a Severance from 
Employment the Participant's Account under one or 
any combination of payment methods elected by the 
Participant. The Participant may elect one of the 
following methods of payment: (1) lump sum 
payment, (2) partial lump sum payment, (3) 
installment, or (4) an annuity. In no event will the 
Administrative Services Provider direct (or direct the 
Trustee to commence) distribution, nor will the 
Participant elect to have distribution commence, later 
than the Participant's required beginning date, or 
under a method that does not satisfy Section 4.03. 

Subject to any restrictions imposed by the 
Participant's investment providers and the 
Administrative Services Provider, the Participant: (1) 
may elect to commence distribution no earlier than is 
administratively practical following Severance from 
Employment; (2) may elect to postpone distribution 
of hislher Account to any fixed or determinable date 
including, but not beyond, the Participant's required 
beginning date; and (3) may elect the method of 
payment. A Participant may elect the timing and 
method of payment of hislher Account no later than 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

30 days before the date the Participant first would be 
eligible to commence payment of the Participant's 
Account. The Administrative Services Provider must 
furnish to the Participant a form for the Participant to 
elect the time and a method of payment. 

4.03 REOUIRED MINIMUM DISTRIBU
TIONS. The Administrative Services Provider may 
not distribute nor direct the Trustee to distribute the 
Participant's Account, nor may the Participant elect 
any distribution his/her Account, under a method of 
payment which, as of the required beginning date, 
does not satisfy the minimum distribution 
requirements of Code § 401(a)(9) or which is not 
consistent with applicable Treasury regulations. 

(A) General Rules. 

(1) Precedence. The requirements of this 
Section 4.03 will take precedence over any 
inconsistent provisions of the Plan. 

(2) Requirements of Treasury Regulations 
Incorporated. All distributions required under this 
Section 4.03 will be determined and made in 
accordance with the Treasury regulations under Code 
§ 401(a)(9). 

(B) Time and Manner of Distribution 

(1) Required Beginning Date. The 
Participant's entire interest will be distributed, or 
begin to be distributed, to the Participant no later than 
the Participant's required beginning date. 

(2) Death of Participant Before Distribution 
Begins. If the Participant dies before distributions 
begin, the Participant's entire interest will be 
distributed, or begin to be distributed, no later than as 
follows: 

(a) Spouse Designated Beneficiary. If the 
Participant's surviving spouse is the Participant's 
sole designated Beneficiary, distributions to the 
surviving spouse will begin by December 31 of the 
calendar year immediately following the calendar 
year in which the Participant dies, or by December 31 
of the calendar year in which the Participant would 
have attained age 70Y2, if later. 

(b) Non-Spouse Designated Beneficiary. If 
the· Participant's surviving spouse is not the 
Participant's sole designated Beneficiary, then, 
distributions to the designated Beneficiary will begin 
by December 31 of the calendar year immediately 
following the calendar year in which the Participant 
died. 

(c) No Designated Beneficiary. If there is 
no designated Beneficiary as of September 30 of the 
year following the year of the Participant's death, the 
Participant's entire interest will be distributed by 

1/10 7 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

December 31 of the calendar year containing the fifth 
anniversary of the Participant's death. 

(d) Death of Spouse. If the Participant's 
surviving spouse is the Participant's sole designated 
Beneficiary and the surviving spouse dies after the 
Participant but before distributions to the surviving 
spouse begin, this Section 4.03(B)(2) other than 
Section 4.03(B)(2)(a), will apply as if the surviving 
spouse were the Participant. 

For purposes of this Section 4.03(B) and Section 
4.03(D), unless Section 4.03(B)(2)(d) applies, 
distributions are considered to begin on the 
Participant's required beginning date. If Section 
4.03(B)(2)(d) applies, distributions are considered to 
begin on the date distributions are required to begin 
to the surviving spouse under Section 4.03(B)(2)(a). 
If distributions under an annuity purchased from an 
insurance company irrevocably commence to the 
Participant before the Participant's required 
beginning date (or to the Participant's surviving 
spouse before the date distributions are required to 
begin to the surviving spouse under Section 
4.03(B)(2)(a), the date distributions are considered to 
begin is the date distributions actually commence. 

(3) Forms of Distribution. Unless the 
Participant's interest is distributed in the form of an 
annuity purchased from an insurance company or in a 
single sum on or before the required beginning date, 
as of the first distribution calendar year distributions 
will be made in accordance with Sections 4.03(C) 
and 4.03(D). If the Participant's interest is distributed 
in the form of an annuity purchased from an 
insurance company, distributions thereunder will be 
made in accordance with the requirements of Section 
4.0 I (a)(9) of the Code and the Treasury regulations. 

(C) Required Minimum Distributions during 
Participant's Lifetime. 

(1) Amount of Required Minimum 
Distribution for Each Distribution Calendar Year. 
During the Participant's lifetime, the minimum 
amount that will be distributed for each distribution 
calendar year is "the lesser of: 

(a) ULT. The quotient obtained by 
dividing the Participant's account balance by the 
number in the Uniform Life Table set forth in Treas. 
Reg. §lAOl(a)(9)-9, using the Participant's attained 
age as of the Participant's birthday in the distribution 
calendar year; or 

(b) Younger Spouse. If the Participant's 
sole designated Beneficiary for the distribution 
calendar year is the Participant's spouse, the quotient 
obtained by dividing the Participant's account 
balance by the number in the Joint and Last Survivor 
Table set forth in Treas. Reg. §lAOl(a)(9)-9, using 
the Participant's and spouse's attained ages as of the 

8 lIlO 

Participant's and spouse's birthdays III the 
distribution calendar year. 

(2) Lifetime Required Minimum 
Distributions Continue Through Year of 
Participant's Death. Required mInimum 
distributions will be determined under this Section 
4.03(C) beginning with the first distribution calendar 
year and up to and including the distribution calendar 
year that includes the Participant's date of death. 

(D) Required Minimum Distributions after 
Participant's Death. 

(I) Death On or After Distributions Begin. 

(a) Participant Survived by Designated 
Beneficiary. If the Participant dies on or after the date 
distributions begin and there is a designated 
Beneficiary, the minimum amount that will be 
distributed for the distribution calendar year of the 
Participant's death is obtained by dividing the 
Participant's account balance by the remaining life 
expectancy of the Participant. The Participant's 
remaining life expectancy is calculated using the 
attained age of the Participant as of the Participant's 
birthday in the calendar year of death. For each 
distribution calendar year after the year of the 
Participant's death, the minimum amount that will be 
distributed is the quotient obtained by dividing the 
Participant's account balance by the remaining life 
expectancy of the Participant's designated 
Beneficiary. 

(b) No Designated Beneficiary. If the 
Participant dies on or after the date distributions 
begin and there is no designated Beneficiary as of 
September 30 of the calendar year after the calendar 
year of the Participant's death, the minimum amount 
that will be distributed for each distribution calendar 
year after the calendar year of the Participant's death 
is the quotient obtained by dividing the Participant's 
account balance by the Participant's remaining life 
expectancy calculated using the attained age of the 
Participant as of the Participant's birthday in the 
calendar year of death, reduced by one for each 
subsequent calendar year. 

(2) Death before Date Distributions Begin. 

(a) Participant Survived by Designated 
Beneficiary. If the Participant dies before the date 
distributions begin and there is a designated 
Beneficiary, the minimum amount that will be 
distributed for each distribution calendar year after 
the year of the Participant's death is the quotient 
obtained by dividing the Participant's account 
balance by the remaining life expectancy of the 
Participant's designated Beneficiary, determined as 
provided in Section 4.03(D)(1). 



(b) No Designated Beneficiary. If the 
Participant dies before the date distributions begin 
and there is no designated Beneficiary as of 
September 30 of the year following the year of the 
Participant's death, distribution of the Participant's 
entire interest will be completed by December 31 of 
the calendar year containing the fifth anniversary of 
the Participant's death. 

(c) Death of Surviving Spouse Before 
Distributions to Surviving Spouse Are Required to 
Begin. If the Participant dies before the date 
distributions begin, the Participant's surviving spouse 
is the Participant's sole designated Beneficiary, and 
the surviving spouse dies before distributions are 
required to begin to the surviving spouse under 
Section 4.03(B)(2)(a), this Section 4.03(D)(2) will 
apply as if the surviving spouse were the Participant. 

(E) Definitions 

(I) Designated Beneficiary. The individual 
who is designated as the Beneficiary under the Plan 
and is the designated beneficiary under Code 
§401(a)(9) and Treas. Reg. §1.401 (a)(9)-I, Q&A-4. 

(2) Distribution calendar year. A distribution 
calendar year means a calendar year for which a 
minimum distribution is required. For distributions 
beginning before the Participant's death, the first 
distribution calendar year is the calendar year 
immediately preceding the calendar year which 
contains the Participant's required beginning date. 
For distributions beginning after the Participant's 
death, the first distribution calendar year is the 
calendar year in which the distributions are required 
to begin under Section 4.03(B)(2). The required 
minimum distribution for the Participant's first 
distribution calendar year will be made on or before 
the Participant's required beginning date. The 
required minimum distribution for other distribution 
calendar years, including the required minimum 
distribution for the distribution calendar year in 
which the Participant's required beginning date 
occurs, will be made on or before December 31 of 
that distribution calendar year. 

(3) Life expectancy. Life expectancy as 
computed by use of the Single Life Table in Treas. 
Reg. §1.401(a)(9)-9. 

(4) Participant's account balance. The 
account balance as of the last valuation date in the 
calendar year immediately preceding the distribution 
calendar year (valuation calendar year) increased by 
the amount of any contributions made and allocated 
or forfeitures allocated to the account balance as of 
dates in the valuation calendar year after the 
valuation date and decreased by distributions made in 
the valuation calendar year after the valuation date. 
The account balance for the valuation calendar year 
includes any Rollover Contributions or Transfers to 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

the Plan either in the valuation calendar year or in the 
distribution calendar year if distributed or transferred 
in the valuation calendar year. 

(5) Required beginning date. A Participant's 
required beginning date is the April 1 of the calendar 
year following the later of: (1) the calendar year in 
which the Participant attains age 70Y:z, or (2) the 
calendar year in which the Participant retires or such 
other date under Code § 401(a)(9) by which required 
minimum distributions must commence. 

(F) General 2009 waiver. The requirements of Code 
§ 401(a)(9) and the provisions of the Ptan relating 
thereto, will not apply for the distribution calendar 
year 2009. 

(1) Special rule regarding waiver period. For 
purposes of Code § 401(a)(9) and the provisions of 
the Plan relating thereto: (a) the required beginning 
date with respect to any individual will be determined 
without regard to this Article IV for purposes of 
applying Code § 401(a)(9) for distribution calendar 
years other than 2009; and (b) if the 5-year rule of 
Code § 401(a)(9)(B)(ii) applies, the 5-year period 
described therein shall be determined without regard 
to calendar year 2009. 

(2) Eligible rollover distributions. If all or any 
portion of a distribution during 2009 is treated as an 
eligible rollover distribution but would not be so 
treated if the minimum distribution requirements 
under Code § 401(a)(9) had applied during 2009, 
then the Plan will not treat such distribution as an 
eligible rollover distribution for purposes of the direct 
rollover rules of Code § 401(a)(31), the notice 
requirements of Code §402(f), or the 20% 
withholding requirement of Code §3405( c). 

(3) Participant may elect. The Plan will permit 
an affected Participant to elect whether to receive 
hislher RMD distribution for 2009. If the Participant 
fails to notify the Administrative Services Provider of 
hislher waiver, the Plan will distribute the 2009 RMD 
to the Participant. 

4.04 DEATH BENEFITS. Upon the death of 
the Participant, the Administrative Services Provider 
must payor direct the Trustee to pay the Participant's 
Account in accordance with Section 4.03. Subject to 
Section 4.03, a Beneficiary may elect the timing and 
method of payment in the same manner as a 
Participant may elect under Section 4.02, if such 
elections apply. 

In the case of a death occurring on or after 
January 1, 2007, if a participant dies while 
performing qualified military service (as defined in 
Code § 414(u», the survivors of the Participant are 
entitled to any additional benefits (other than benefit 
accruals relating to the period of qualified military 
service) provided under the Plan as if the participant 

1/10 9 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

had resumed and then terminated employment on 
account of death. 

4.0S DISTRIBUTIONS PRIOR TO SEVER
ANCE FROM EMPLOYMENT. Notwithstanding 
the Section 4.0 I distribution restrictions, the Plan 
permits the following in-service distributions in 
accordance with this Section. 

(A) Unforeseeable Emergency. In the event of a 
Participant's unforeseeable emergency, the 
Administrative Services Provider may make a 
distribution to a Participant who has not incurred a 
Severance from Employment. 

An unforeseeable emergency is a severe 
financial hardship of a Participant or Beneficiary 
resulting from: (I) illness or accident of the 
Participant, the Participant's Beneficiary, or the 
Participant's spouse or dependent (as defined in Code 
§ IS2, and, for taxable years beginning on or after 
January I, 200S, without regard to Code § IS2(b){I), 
(b)(2), and (d)(l)(B»; (2) loss of the Participant's or 
Beneficiary's property due to casualty; (3) the need 
to pay for the funeral expenses of the Participant's 
spouse or dependent (as defined in Code § IS2, and, 
for taxable years beginning on or after January I, 
200S, without regard to Code § IS2(b)(I), (b)(2), and 
(d)(l)(B»; or (4) other similar extraordinary and 
unforeseeable circumstances arising from events 
beyond the Participant's or Beneficiary's control. The 
Administrative Services Provider will not pay the 
Participant or the Beneficiary more than the amount 
reasonably necessary to satisfY the emergency need, 
which may include amounts necessary to pay taxes or 
penalties on the distribution. The Administrative 
Services Provider will not make payment to the 
extent the Participant or Beneficiary may relieve the 
financial hardship by cessation of deferrals under the 
Plan, through insurance or other reimbursement, or 
by liquidation of the individual's assets to the extent 
such liquidation would not cause severe financial 
hardship. 

The Participant's Beneficiary is a person who a 
Participant desigQ!ltes as a "primary beneficiary" and 
who is or may become entitled to a Participant's Plan 
account upon the Participant's death. 

A Participant's unforeseeable emergency event 
includes a severe financial hardship of the 
participant's primary Beneficiary under the Plan, that 
would constitute an emergency event if it occurred 
with respect to the participant's spouse or dependent 
as defined under Code § IS2. 

(8) De minimis distribution. A Participant may 
elect to receive a distribution of his/her Account 
where: (1) the Participant's Account (disregarding 
Rollover Contributions) does not exceed $5,000 (or 
such other amount as does not exceed the Code § 
411(a)(II)(A) dollar amount); (2) the Participant has 

not made or received an allocation of any Deferral 
Contributions under the Plan during the two-year 
period ending on the date of distribution; and (3) the 
Participant has not received a prior distribution under 
this Section 4.0S(B). 

(C) Distribution of Rollover Contributions. A 
Participant may request and receive distribution of 
hislher Account attributable to Rollover 
Contributions (but not to Transfers) before the 
Participant has a distributable event under Section 
4.01. 

4.06 DISTRIBUTIONS UNDER QUALIFIED 
DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDERS (QDROs). 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, the 
QDRO provisions will apply. The Administrative 
Services Provider (and any Trustee) must comply 
with the terms of a QDRO, as defined in Code § 
414(P), which is issued with respect to the Plan. 

(A) Time and Method of Payment. This Plan 
specifically permits distribution to an alternate payee 
under a QDRO at any time, notwithstanding any 
contrary Plan provision and irrespective of whether 
the Participant has attained his/her earliest retirement 
age (as defined under Code § 414(p» under the Plan. 
Nothing in this Section 4.06 gives a Participant a 
right to receive distribution at a time the Plan 
otherwise does not permit nor authorizes the alternate 
payee to receive a form of payment the Plan does not 
permit. 

(8) QDRO Procedures. Upon receiving a domestic 
relations order, the Administrative Services Provider 
promptly will notifY the Participant and any alternate 
payee named in the order, in writing, of the receipt of 
the order and the Plan's procedures for determining 
the qualified status of the order. Within a reasonable 
period of time after receiving the domestic relations 
order, the Administrative Services Provider must 
determine the qualified status of the order and must 
notifY the Participant and each alternate payee, in 
writing, of the Administrative Services Provider's 
determination. The Administrative Services Provider 
must provide notice under this paragraph by mailing 
to the individual's address specified in the domestic 
relations order. 

(C) Accounting. If any portion of the Participant's 
Account Balance is payable under the domestic 
relations order during the period the Administrative 
Services Provider is making its determination of the 
qualified status of the domestic relations order, the 
Administrative Services Provider may maintain a 
separate accounting of the amounts payable. If the 
Administrative Services Provider determines the 
order is a QDRO within 18 months of the date 
amounts first are payable following receipt of the 
domestic relations order, the Administrative Services 
Provider will distribute or will direct the Trustee to 
distribute the payable amounts in accordance with the 

10 litO 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

QDRO. If the Administrative Services Provider does 
not make its determination of the qualified status of 
the order within the 18-month determination period, 
the Administrative Services Provider will distribute 
or will direct the Trustee to distribute the payable 
amounts in the manner the Plan would distribute if 
the order did not exist and will apply the order 
prospectively if the Administrative Services Provider 
later determines the order is a QDRO. 

To the extent it is not inconsistent with the 
provisions of the QDRO, the Administrative Services 
Provider may segregate or may direct the Trustee to 
segregate the QDRO amount in a segregated 
investment account. The Administrative Services 
Provider or Trustee will make any payments or 
distributions required under this Section 4.06 by 
separate benefit checks or other separate distribution 
to the alternate payee(s). 

(D) Permissible QDROs. A domestic relations order 
that otherwise satisfies the requirements for a 
qualified domestic relations order ("QDRO") will not 
fail to be a QDRO: (i) solely because the order is 
issued after, or revises, another domestic relations 
order or QDRO; or (ii) solely because of the time at 
which the order is issued, including issuance after the 
annuity starting date or after the participant's death. 

4.07 DIRECT ROLLOVER OF ELIGIBLE 
ROLLOVER DISTRIBUTIONS GOVERN
MENTAL PLAN. 

(A) Participant Election. A Participant (including 
for this purpose, a former Employee) may elect, at 
the time and in the manner the Administrative 
Services Provider prescribes, to have any portion of 
hislher eligible rollover distribution from the Plan 
paid directly to an eligible retirement plan specified 
by the Participant in a direct rollover election. For 
purposes of this election, a "Participant" includes as 
to their respective interests, a Participant's surviving 
spouse and the Participant's spouse or former spouse 
who is an alternate payee under a QDRO. 

(B) Rollover and Withholding Notice. At least 30 
days and not more than 180 days prior to the 
Trustee's distribution of an eligible rollover 
distribution, the Administrative Services Provider 
must provide a written notice (including a summary 
notice as permitted under applicable Treasury 
regulations) explaining to the distributee the rollover 
option, the applicability of mandatory 20% federal 
withholding to any amount not directly rolled over, 
and the recipient's right to roll over within 60 days 
after the date of receipt of the distribution ("rollover 
notice"). 

(C) Non-spouse Beneficiary rollover right. A non
spouse Beneficiary who is a "designated beneficiary" 
under Code § 40 I (a)(9)(E) and the regulations 
thereunder, by a direct trustee-to-trustee transfer 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

("direct rollover"), may roll over all or any portion of 
hislher distribution to an individual retirement 
account the Beneficiary establishes for purposes of 
receiving the distribution. In order to be able to roll 
over the distribution, the distribution otherwise must 
satisfy the definition of an eligible rollover 
distribution. 

(I) Certain requirements not applicable. 
Although a non-spouse Beneficiary may roll over 
directly a distribution, commencing with distributions 
after December 31, 2009, the distribution will be 
subject to the direct rollover requirements of Code § 
40 l(a)(31) (including the automatic rollover 
provisions of Code § 40 I (a)(3I )(B)), the notice 
requirements of Code § 402(f) and the mandatory 
withholding requirements of Code § 3405(c). If a 
non-spouse Beneficiary receives a distribution from 
the Plan, the distribution is not eligible for a "60-day" 
rollover. 

(2) Trust Beneficiary. If the participant's 
named Beneficiary is a trust, the Plan may make a 
direct rollover to an individual retirement account on 
behalf of the trust, provided the trust satisfies the 
requirements to be a designated beneficiary within 
the meaning of Code § 401(a)(9)(E). 

(3) Required minimum distributions not 
eligible for rollover. A non-spouse Beneficiary may 
not roll over an amount which is a required minimum 
distribution, as determined under applicable Treasury 
regulations and other Revenue Service guidance. If 
the participant dies before hislher required beginning 
date and the non-spouse Beneficiary rolls over to an 
IRA the maximum amount eligible for rollover, the 
Beneficiary may elect to use either the 5-year rule or 
the life expectancy rule, pursuant to Treas. Reg. § 
1.401(a)(9)-3, A-4(c), in determining the required 
minimum distributions from the IRA that receives the 
non-spouse Beneficiary'S distribution. 

(D) Definitions. The following definitions apply to 
this Section: 

(1) Eligible rollover distribution. An eligible 
rollover distribution is any distribution of all or any 
portion of a Participant's Account, except an eligible 
rollover distribution does not include: (a) any 
distribution which is one of a series of substantially 
equal periodic payments (not less frequently than 
annually) made for the life (or life expectancy) of the 
Participant or the joint lives (or joint life 
expectancies) of the Participant and the Participant's 
designated Beneficiary, or for a specified period of 
ten years or more; (b) any Code § 401(a)(9) required 
mlmmum distribution; (c) any unforeseeable 
emergency distribution; and (d) any distribution 
which otherwise would be an eligible rollover 
distribution, but where the total distributions to the 
Participant during that calendar year are reasonably 
expected to be less than $200. 

1/10 11 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

(2) Eligible retirement plan. An eligible 
retirement plan is an individual retirement account 
described in Code § 408(a), an individual retirement 
annuity described in Code § 408(b), an annuity plan 
described in Code § 403(a), a qualified plan 
described in Code § 401(a), an annuity contract (or 
custodial agreement) described in Code § 403(b), or 
an eligible deferred compensation plan described in 
Code § 457(b) and maintained by an Employer 
described in Code § 457(e)(I)(A), which accepts the 
Participant's, the Participant's spouse or alternate 
payee's eligible rollover distribution. For 
distributions made after December 31, 2007, a 
Participant or Beneficiary may elect to roll over 
directly an eligible rollover distribution to a Roth 
IRA described in Code § 408A(b). 

(3) Direct rollover. A direct rollover is a 
payment by the Plan to the eligible retirement plan 
specified by the distributee. 

(4) Mandatory distribution. The 
Administrative Services Provider is directed to make 
a mandatory distribution, which is an eligible rollover 
distribution, without the Participant's consent 
provided that the Participant's Account is less than 
$1,000. A distribution to a Beneficiary is not a 
mandatory distribution. 

(5) 401(a)(3J){B) Effective Date. The § 
401(aX31)(B) Effective Date is the date of the close 
of the first regular legislative session of the 
legislative body with the authority to amend the Plan 
that begins on or after January 1, 2006. 

4.08 ELECTION TO DEDUCT FROM 
DISTRIBUTION. For distributions in taxable years 
beginning after December 31, 2006, an Eligible 
Retired Public Safety Officer may elect annually for 
that taxable year to have the Plan deduct an amount 
from a distribution which the Eligible Retired Public 
Safety Officer otherwise would receive and include 
in income. The plan will pay such deducted amounts 
directly to the provider as described in Section 
4.08(A). 

(A) Direct payment. The Plan will pay directly to 
the provider of the accident or health insurance plan 
or qualified long-term care insurance contract the 
amounts the Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer 
has elected to have deducted from the distribution. 
Such amounts may not exceed the lesser of $3,000 or 
the amount the Participant paid for such taxable year 
for qualified healthcare premiums, and which 
otherwise complies with Code § 402(1). 

(B) Definitions. 

(l) Eligible retired public safety officer. An 
"Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer" is an 
individual who, by reason of disability or attainment 

12 1110 

of normal retirement age, has experienced a 
Severance from Employment as a Public Safety 
Officer with the Employer. 

(2) Public safety officer. A "Public Safety 
Officer" has the same meaning as in § 1204(9)(A) of 
the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 
1968 (42 U.S.c. § 3796b(9)(A». 

(3) Qualified health insurance premiums. The 
term "qualified health insurance premiums" means 
premiums for coverage for the Eligible Retired Public 
Safety Officer, hisfher spouse, and dependents, by an 
accident or health plan or qualified long-term care 
insurance contract (as defined in Code § 7702B(b». 

ARTICLE V 

ADMINISTRA T1VE SERVICES PROVIDER


DUTIES 


5.01 TERM I VACANCY. The Administrative 
Services Provider will serve until hisfher successor is 
appointed. In case the Employer has not appointed a 
successor Administrative Services Provider, the 
Employer will exercise any and all duties of the 
Administrative Services Provider pending the filling 
of the vacancy. 

5.02 DUTIES. The Administrative Services 
Provider will have the following duties: 

(a) To create administrative forms necessary 
for the proper and efficient administration of 
the Plan provided the forms are not 
inconsistent with the terms of the Plan; 

(b) To enforce the terms of the Plan and its 
procedures, including this document and such 
other documents related to the Plan's 
operation; 

(c) To make, at the direction of the 
Participant or Beneficiary or pursuant to 
Section 4.07(D)(4), distributions of an 
Account; 

(d) To review in accordance with the Plan's 
procedures respecting a claim for (or denial of 
a claim for) a benefit under the Plan; 

(e) To furnish the Employer with information 
which the Employer may require for tax or 
other purposes; 

(f) To make distributions on account of 
unforeseeable emergency in accordance with 
the Plan's procedures; 

(g) To accept Deferral Contributions, 
Employer Contributions, and Rollover 
Contributions; 



(h) To accept Transfers; 

(i) To accept Participant or, in the case of a 
deceased Participant, Beneficiary direction of 
investment; 

G) To comply with any reporting and 
disclosure rules applicable to the Plan; 

(k) To make loans to Participants if elected by 
the Employer; 

(1) To appoint agents to act for and in 
performing its third party administrative 
services to the Plan; and 

(m) To undertake any other action the 
Administrative Services Provider deems 
reasonable or necessary to provide third party 
administrative services to the Plan. 

5.03 LOANS TO PARTICIPANTS. The 
Employer may elect to permit the Administrative 
Services Provider and/or Trustee to make Plan loans 
to Participants by executing a participant loan 
program document with the Administrative Services 
Provider. Any loan by the Plan to a Participant shall 
be made in compliance with Code § 72(P). If Plan 
loans are permitted, the Administrative Services 
Provider, with the approval and direction of the 
Employer, may establish, amend or terminate from 
time to time, nondiscriminatory administrative 
procedures for administering loans. Such loan 
procedures must be a written document and must 
include: (I) the procedure for applying for a loan; (2) 
the criteria for approving or denying a loan; (3) the 
limitations, if any, on the types and amounts of loans 
available; and (4) the events constituting default and 
the steps the Plan will take to preserve Plan assets in 
the event of default. Any administrative procedures 
adopted under this Section 5.03 shall be construed as 
part of the Plan. 

5.04 INDIVIDUAL ACCOUNTS / RECORDS. 
The Administrative Services Provider will maintain a 
separate Account in the name of each Participant to 
reflect the value of the Participant's Deferred 
Compensation under the Plan. 

5.05 VALUE OF PARTICIPANT'S 
ACCOUNT. The value of each Participant's Account 
consists of hislher accumulated Deferred 
Compensation, as of the most recent Accounting 
Date or any later date as the Administrative Services 
Provider may determine. 

5.06 ALLOCATION OF NET INCOME, GAIN 
OR LOSS. As of each Accounting Date (and each 
other valuation date determined under Section 5.04), 
the Administrative Services Provider will adjust 
Accounts to reflect net income, gain or loss, if any, 
since the last Accounting Date or Account valuation. 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

The Administrative Services Provider will continue 
to allocate net income, gain and loss to a Participant's 
Account subject to an installment distribution, until 
the Account is fully distributed. 

5.07 ACCOUNT CHARGED The 
Administrative Services Provider will charge all 
distributions made to a Participant or to hislher 
Beneficiary, or transferred under Section 9.03 from 
hislher Account, against the Account of the 
Participant when made. 

5.08 PARTICIPANT DIRECTION OF 
INVESTMENT. Subject to the terms and conditions 
required by the Administrative Services Provider and 
the Trustee, if any, a Participant will have the right to 
direct the investment or re-investment of the assets 
compnsmg the Participant's Account. The 
Administrative Services Provider will account 
separately for the Participant-directed Accounts. The 
Participant's right to direct investment does not give 
the Participant any vested interest or secured or 
preferred position with respect to assets over which 
he/she has investment responsibility. 

5.09 VESTING / SUBSTANTIAL RISK OF 
FORFEITURE. Each Participant's Account will be 
immediately 100% vested. 

5.10 PRESERVATION OF ELIGIBLE PLAN 
STATUS. The Employer may take any such 
necessary and appropriate action to preserve the 
status of the Plan as an Eligible 457 Plan. 

5.li LIMITED LIABILITY. The Employer 
will not be liable to pay plan benefits to a Participant 
in excess of the value of the Participant's Account as 
the Administrative Services Provider determines in 
accordance with the Plan terms. The Employer, the 
Administrative Services Provider, or the Trustee will 
not be liable for losses arising from depreciation or 
shrinkage in the value of any investments acquired 
under this Plan. 

5.12 =LO=S~T"-----,,,-,PA""",R=T=I=C=IP-,-,A=.N"",T=S. If the 
Administrative Services Provider is unable to locate 
any Participant or Beneficiary whose Account 
becomes distributable (a "lost Participant"), the 
Administrative Services Provider will apply the 
provisions of this Section 5 .12. 

(A) .Attempt to Locate. The Administrative Services 
Provider will attempt to locate a lost Participant and 
may use one or more of the following methods: (I) 
provide a distribution notice to the lost Participant at 
hislher last known address by certified or registered 
mail; (2) use the IRS letter forwarding program under 
Rev. Proc. 94-22; (3) use a commercial locator 
service, the internet or other general search method; 
(4) use the Social Security Administration or PBac 
search program; or (5) use such other methods as the 
Administrative Services Provider believes prudent. 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 1110 13 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

(B) Failure to Locate. If a lost Participant is not 
located after 6 months following the date the 
Administrative Services Provider first attempts to 
locate the lost Participant using one or more of the 
methods described in Section 5.12(A), the 
Administrative Services Provider may employ the 
unclaimed property processes of the state of the lost 
Participant's last known address. Neither the 
Administrative Services Provider nor the Trustee 
shall be responsible for restoring the Account 
(including potential gains) if a lost Participant whose 
Account was deposited with a state later makes a 
claim for hislher Account. 

(C) Nonexclusivity and Uniformity. The provisions 
of this Section 5.12 are intended to provide 
permissible but not exclusive means for the 
Administrative Services Provider to administer the 
Accounts of lost Participants. The Administrative 
Services Provider may utilize any other reasonable 
method to locate lost Participants and to administer 
the Accounts of lost Participants, including such 
methods as the Revenue Service or other regulatory 
agency may in the future specify. The Administrative 
Services Provider will apply Section 5.12 in a 
reasonable manner, but may in determining a specific 
course of action as to a particular Account, 
reasonably take into account differing circumstances 
such as the amount of a lost Participant's Account, 
the expense in attempting to locate a lost Participant, 
the Administrative Services Provider's ability to 
establish and the expense of establishing a rollover 
IRA, and other factors. The Administrative Services 
Provider may charge to the Account of a lost 
Participant the reasonable expenses incurred under 
this Section 5.12 and which are associated with the 
lost Participant's Account. 

5.13 PLAN CORRECTION. The 
Administrative Services Provider, as directed by the 
Employer, may undertake such correction of Plan 
errors as the Employer deems necessary, including 
but not limited to correction to maintain the Plan's 
status as an "eligible deferred compensation plan" 
under the Code. 

ARTICLE VI 

PARTICIPANT ADMINISTRATIVE 


PROVISIONS 


6.01 BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION. A 
Participant from time to time may designate, in 
writing, any person(s) (including a trust or other 
entity), contingently or successively, to whom the 
Administrative Services Provider or Trustec will pay 
the Participant's Account (including any life 
insurance proceeds payable to the Participant'S 
Account) in the event of death. A Participant also 
may designate the method of payment of hislher 
Account. The Administrative Services Provider will 
prescribe the form for the Participant's written 

14 IItO 

designation of Beneficiary and, upon the Participant's 
filing the form with the Administrative Services 
Provider, the form revokes all designations filed prior 
to that date by the same Participant. Provided the 
Administrative Services Provider has been provided 
reasonable notice thereof, a divorce decree, or a 
decree of legal separation, revokes the Participant's 
designation, if any, of hislher spouse as hislher 
Beneficiary under the Plan unless: (a) the decree or a 
QDRO provides otherwise; or (b) the Participant has 
re-designated hislher former spouse as Beneficiary 
following the date of the divorce decree, or other 
decree of legal separation. The foregoing revocation 
provision (if applicable) applies only with respect to 
a Participant whose divorce or legal separation 
becomes effective on or following the date the 
Employer executes the Plan. 

6.02 NO BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION. 
If a Participant fails to name a Beneficiary in 
accordance with Section 6.01, or if the Beneficiary 
named by a Participant predeceases the Participant, 
then the Administrative Services Provider will pay 
the Participant's remaining Account to the 
Participant's estate. 

If the Beneficiary survivcs the Participant, but 
dies prior to distribution of the Participant's entire 
Account, the Trustee will pay the remaining Account 
to the Beneficiary's estate unless: (1) the 
Participant's Beneficiary designation provides 
otherwise; or (2) the Beneficiary has properly 
designated a Beneficiary. A Beneficiary only may 
designate a Beneficiary for the Participant's Account 
Balance remaining at the Beneficiary'S death, and the 
Beneficiary'S designation otherwise complies with 
the Plan terms. The Administrative Services 
Provider will direct a Trustee if applicable as to the 
method and to whom the Trustee will make payment 
under this Section 6.02. 

6.03 PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT. 

(A) General. A Participant must elect to make 
Salary Reduction Contributions on a Participation 
Agreement form the Administrative Services 
Provider provides for this purpose. The Participation 
Agreement must be consistent with the procedures of 
the Administrative Services Provider. The 
Participation Agreement may impose such other 
terms and limitations as the Employer or 
Administrative Services Provider may determine. 

(B) Election Timing. A Participation Agreement 
may not take effect earlier than the first day of the 
calendar month following the date the Participant 
executes the Participation Agreement and as to 
Compensation paid or made available in such 
calendar month. However, if an Employee is eligible 
to become a Participant during the Employee's 
calendar month of hire, the Employee may execute a 
Participation Agreement on or before the date he/she 



becomes an Employee, effective for the month in 
which he/she becomes an Employee. 

(C) Sick, Vacation and Back Pay. If the Employer 
adopts a policy that permits Participants to make 
Salary Reduction Contributions from accumulated 
sick pay, from accumulated vacation payor from 
back pay, a Participant who will incur a Severance 
from Employment may execute a Participation 
Agreement before such amounts are paid or made 
available provided: (i) such amounts are paid or made 
available before the Participant incurs the Severance; 
and (ii) the Participant is an Employee in that month. 

(D) Modification of Participation Agreement. A 
Participation Agreement remains in effect until a 
Participant modifies it or ceases to be eligible to 
participate in the Plan. A Participant may modify 
hislher Participation Agreement by executing a new 
Participation Agreement. Any modification will 
become effective no earlier than the beginning of the 
calendar month commencing after the date the 
Participant executes the new Participation 
Agreement. Filing a new Participation Agreement 
will revoke all Participation Agreements filed prior to 
that date. The Employer or Administrative Services 
Provider may restrict the Participant's right to modify 
hislher Participation Agreement in any Taxable Year. 

6.04 PERSONAL DATA TO ADMIN
ISTRATIVE SERVICES PROVIDER. Each 
Participant and each Beneficiary of a deceased 
Participant must furnish to the Administrative 
Services Provider such evidence, data or information 
as the Administrative Services Provider considers 
necessary or desirable for the purpose of 
administering the Plan. The provisions of this Plan 
are effective for the benefit of each Participant upon 
the condition precedent that each Participant will 
furnish promptly full, true and complete evidence, 
data and information when requested by the 
Administrative Services Provider, provided the 
Administrative Services Provider advises each 
Participant of the effect of his failure to comply with 
its request. 

6.05 ADDRESS FOR NOTIFICATION. Each 
Participant and each Beneficiary of a deceased 
Participant must file with the Administrative Services 
Provider from time to time, in writing, hislher 
address and any change of address. Any 
communication, statement or notice addressed to a 
Participant, or Beneficiary, at hislher last address 
filed with the Administrative Services Provider, or as 
shown on the records of the Employer, binds the 
Participant, or Beneficiary, for all purposes of this 
Plan. 

6.06 PARTICIPANT OR BENEFICIARY IN
CAPACITATED. If evidence is submitted to the 
Administrative Services Provider which supports an 
opinion that a Participant or Beneficiary entitled to a 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Plan distribution is not able to care for hislher affairs 
because of a mental condition, a physical condition, 
or by reason of . age, the Administrative Services 
Provider or the Trustee may make the distribution to 
the Participant's or Beneficiary'S guardian, 
conservator, trustee, custodian (including under a 
Uniform Transfers or Gifts to Minors Act) or to 
hislher attorney-in-fact or to other legal 
representative upon furnishing evidence of such 
status satisfactory to the Administrative Services 
Provider and to the Trustee. The Administrative 
Services Provider and the Trustee do not have any 
liability with respect to payments so made and 
neither the Administrative Services Provider nor the 
Trustee has any duty to make inquiry as to the 
competence of any person entitled to receive 
payments under the Plan. 

ARTICLE VII 

MISCELLANEOUS 


7.01 NO ASSIGNMENT OR ALIENATION. A 
Participant or Beneficiary does not have the right to 
commute, sell, assign, pledge, transfer or otherwise 
conveyor encumber the right to receive any 
payments under the Plan or Trust and the 
Administrative Services Provider and the Trustee will 
not recognize any such anticipation, assignment, or 
alienation. The payments and the rights under this 
Plan are non-assignable and nontransferable. Subject 
to Section 8.15, a Participant's or Beneficiary'S 
interest in the Trust is not subject to attachment, 
garnishment, levy, execution or other legal or 
equitable process. 

7.02 EFFECT ON OTHER PLANS. This Plan 
does not affect benefits under any other retirement, 
pension, or benefit plan or system established for the 
benefit of the Employer's Employees, and 
participation under this Plan does not affect benefits 
receivable under any such plan or system, except to 
the extent provided in such plan or system. 

7.03 WORD USAGE. Words used in the 
masculine will apply to the feminine where 
applicable, and wherever the context of the Plan 
dictates, the plural will be read as the singular and the 
singular as the plural. 

7.04 STATE LAW. The laws of the state of the 
Employer's principal place of business will 
determine all questions arising with respect to the 
provisions of this Prototype Plan, except to the extent 
Federal law supersedes State law. 

7.05 EMPLOYMENT NOT GUARANTEED. 
Nothing contained in this Plan, or any 
modification or amendment to the Plan, or in the 
creation of any Account, or the payment of any 
benefit, gives any Employee, Participant or 
Beneficiary any right to continue employment, any 
legal or equitable right against the Employer, the 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 1/10 15 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Administrative Services Provider, the Trustee, any 
other Employee of the Employer, or any agents 
thereof except as expressly provided by the Plan. 

7.06 NOTICE, DESIGNATION, ELECTION, 
CONSENT AND WAIVER. All notices under the 
Plan and all Participant or Beneficiary designations, 
elections, consents or waivers must be in writing and 
made in a form acceptable to the Administrative 
Services Provider. To the extent permitted by 
Treasury regulations or other applicable guidance, 
any Plan notice, election, consent or waiver may be 
transmitted electronically. Any person entitled to 
notice under the Plan may waive the notice or shorten 
the notice period except as otherwise required by the 
Code. 

7.07 LIMITATIONS ON TRANSFERS AND 
EXCHANGES. The Employer and the 
Administrative Services Provider may adopt 
procedures to govern Participant elections and 
directions concerning a Participant's, Beneficiary's, 
or Alternate Payee's investment specifications and 
may impose limitations on transfers and exchanges 
from one investment option with the Plan to another. 
These procedures shall be in addition to any 
established by investment providers to the Plan. The 
Employer and the Administrative Services Provider 
may decline to implement any investment 
instructions for a Participant, Beneficiary, or 
Alternate Payee where either deems appropriate. 

7.08 EMPLOYER RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
DISTRIBUTION OF PLAN RELATED 
INFORMATION. The Employer will distribute all 
Plan related amendments, restated plan documents, 
and deferred compensation plan tax related 
documentation to the Administrative Service 
Providers when there are multiple Administrative 
Service Providers of the Plan. 

7.09 USE OF PLAN ASSETS THAT ARE 
NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO AN ACCOUNT. {fthe 
Plan receives money that is not attributable to an 
Account, then the Employer will direct the 
Administrative Services Provider as to the use of 
these amounts. Examples include, but are not limited 
to, money received by the Plan as part of a 
settlement, litigation award or fee reimbursement. 
The Employer may use these amounts to offset Plan 
expenses or may allocate these amounts to 
Participants or as it deems appropriate 

ARTICLE VIII 

TRUST PROVISIONS 


8.01 APPLICATION. The provisions of 
this Article VIII apply only if the Employer has not 
elected to substitute another trust, custodial accounts 
or annuity contracts in lieu of the Trust established 
under this Article VIII. 

8.02 ACCEPTANCE / HOLDING. The 
Trustee accepts the Trust created under the Plan and 
agrees to perform the duties and obligations imposed. 
The Trustee must hold in trust under this Article VIII, 
all Deferred Compensation until paid in accordance 
with the Plan terms. 

8.03 RECEIPT OF CONTRIBUTIONS. The 
Trustee is accountable to the Employer for the funds 
contributed to it by the Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider, but the Trustee 
does not have any duty to see that the contributions 
received comply with the provisions of the Plan. 

8.04 FULL INVESTMENT POWERS. The 
Trustee is authorized and empowered, but not by way 
of limitation, to exercise and perform the following 
duties: 

(a) To invest any part or all of the Trust in 
any common or preferred stocks, open-end or closed
end mutual funds, put and call options traded on a 
national exchange, United States retirement plan 
bonds, corporate bonds, debentures, convertible 
debentures, commercial paper, U. S. Treasury bills, 
U. S. Treasury notes and other direct or indirect 
obligations of the United States Government or its 
agencies, improved or unimproved real estate situated 
in the United States, limited partnerships, insurance 
contracts of any type, mortgages, notes or other 
property of any kind, real or personal, and to buy or 
sell options on common stock on a nationally 
recognized options exchange with or without holding 
the underlying common stock, as a prudent person 
would do under like circumstances. Any investment 
made or retained by the Trustee in good faith will be 
proper but must be of a kind constituting a 
diversification considered by law suitable for trust 
investments; 

(b) To retain in cash so much of the Trust as 
it may deem advisable to satisfY liquidity needs of the 
Plan and to deposit any cash held in the Trust in a 
bank account at reasonable interest; 

(c) To invest, if the Trustee is a bank or 
similar financial institution supervised by the United 
States or by a State, in any type of deposit of the 
Trustee (or a bank related to the Trustee within the 
meaning of Code §414(b» at a reasonable rate of 
interest or in a common trust fund as described in 
Code §584, or in a collective investment fund, the 
provisions of which the Trust incorporates by this 
reference, which the Trustee (or its affiliate, as 
defined in Code § 1504) maintains exclusively for the 
collective investment of money contributed by the 
bank (or its affiliate) in its capacity as Trustee and 
which conforms to the rules of the Comptroller of the 
Currency; 

16 1/10 



(d) To manage, sell, contract to sell, grant 
options to purchase, convey, exchange, transfer, 
abandon, improve, repair, insure, lease for any term 
even though commencing in the future or extending 
beyond the term of the Trust, and otherwise deal with 
all property, real or personal, in such manner, for 
such considerations and on such terms and conditions 
as the Trustee decides; 

(e) To credit and distribute the Trust as 
directed by the Administrative Services Provider of 
the Plan. The Trustee will not be obliged to inquire as 
to whether any payee or distributee is entitled to any 
payment or whether the distribution is proper or 
within the terms of the Plan, or as to the manner of 
making any payment or distribution. The Trustee will 
be accountable only to the Administrative Services 
Provider for any payment or distribution made by it 
in good faith on the order or direction of the 
Administrative Services Provider; 

(f) To borrow money, to assume 
indebtedness, extend mortgages and encumber by 
mortgage or pledge; 

(g) To compromise, contest, arbitrate or 
abandon claims and demands; 

(h) To have with respect to the Trust all of 
the rights of an individual owner, including the power 
to exercise any and all voting rights associated with 
Trust assets, to give proxies, to participate in any 
voting trusts, mergers, consolidations or liquidations, 
to tender shares and to exercise or sell stock 
subscriptions or conversion rights; 

(i) To lease for oil, gas and other mineral 
purposes and to create mineral severances by grant or 
reservation; to pool or unitize interest in oil, gas and 
other minerals; and to enter into operating 
agreements and to execute division and transfer 
orders; 

(j) To hold any securities or other property 
in the name of the Trustee or its nominee, with 
depositories or agent depositories or in another form 
as it may deem best, with or without disclosing the 
trust relationship; 

(k) To perform any and all other acts in its 
judgment necessary or appropriate for the proper and 
advantageous management, investment and 
distribution of the Trust; 

(I) To retain any funds or property subject to 
any dispute without liability for the payment of 
interest, and to decline to make payment or delivery 
of the funds or property until a court of competent 
jurisdiction makes a final adjudication; 

(m) To file all tax returns required of the 
Trustee; 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

(n) To furnish to the Employer and the 
Administrative Services Provider an annual statement 
of account showing the condition of the Trust and all 
investments, receipts, disbursements and other 
transactions effected by the Trustee during the Plan 
Year covered by the statement and also stating the 
assets of the Trust held at the end of the Plan Year, 
which accounts will be conclusive on all persons, 
including the Employer and the Administrative 
Services Provider, except as to any act or transaction 
concerning which the Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider files with the 
Trustee written exceptions or objections within 90 
days after the receipt of the accounts; and 

(0) To begin, maintain or defend any 
litigation necessary in connection with the 
administration of the Trust, except that the Trustee 
will not be obliged or required to do so unless 

8.05 RECORDS AND STATEMENTS. The 
records of the Trustee pertaining to the Trust will be 
open to the inspection of the Employer at all 
reasonable times and may be audited from time to 
time by any person or persons as the Employer may 
specify in writing. The Trustee will furnish the 
Administrative Services Provider whatever 
information relating to the Trust the Administrative 
Services Provider considers necessary. 

8.06 FEES AND EXPENSES FROM FUND. 
The Trustee will receive reasonable annual 
compensation in accordance with its fee schedule as 
published from time to time. The Trustee will pay 
from the Trust all fees and expenses the Trustee 
reasonably incurs in its administration of the Trust, 
unless the Employer pays the fees and expenses. 

8.07 PROFESSIONAL AGENTS. The Trustee 
may employ and pay from the Trust reasonable 
compensation to agents, attorneys, accountants and 
other persons to advise the Trustee as in its opinion 
may be necessary. The Trustee may delegate to any 
agent, attorney, accountant or other person selected 
by it any non-Trustee power or duty vested in it by 
the Trust, and the Trustee may act or refrain from 
acting on the advice or opinion of any agent, 
attorney, accountant or other person so selected. 

8.08 DISTRIBUTION OF CASH OR 
PROPERTY., The Trustee may make distribution 
under the Plan in cash or property, or partly in each, 
at its fair market value as determined by the Trustee. 

8.09 RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL. The 
Trustee or the Custodian may resign its position by 
giving written notice to the Employer and to the 
Administrative Services Provider. The Trustee's 
notice must specify the effective date of the Trustee's 
resignation, which date must be at least 30 days 

1110 17 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

following the date of the Trustee's notice, unless the 
Employer consents in writing to shorter notice. 

The Employer may remove a Trustee or a 
Custodian by giving written notice to the affected 
party. The Employer's notice must specify the 
effective date of removal which date must be at least 
30 days following the date of the Employer's notice, 
except where the Employer reasonably determines a 
shorter notice period or immediate removal is 
necessary to protect Plan assets. 

8.10 SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE. 

(A) Appointment. In the event of the resignation or 
the removal of a Trustee, where no other Trustee 
continues to service, the Employer must appoint a 
successor Trustee if it intends to continue the Plan. If 
two or more persons hold the position of Trustee, in 
the event of the removal of one such person, during 
any period the selection of a replacement is pending, 
or during any period such person is unable to serve 
for any reason, the remaining person or persons will 
act as the Trustee. If the Employer fails to appoint a 
successor Trustee as of the effective date of the 
Trustee resignation or removal and no other Trustee 
remains, the Trustee will treat the Employer as 
having appointed itself as Trustee and as having filed 
the Employer's acceptance of appointment as 
successor Trustee with the former Trustee. 

(B) Automatic Successor. Any corporation which 
succeeds to the trust business of the Trustee, or 
results from any merger or consolidation to which the 
Trustee is a party, or is the transferee of substantially 
aU the Trustee's assets, will be the successor to the 
Trustee under this Trust. The successor Trustee will 
possess all rights, duties and powers under this Trust 
as if the successor Trustee were the original Trustee. 
Neither the Trustee nor the successor Trustee need 
provide notice to any interested person of any 
transaction resulting in a successor Trustee. The 
successor Trustee need not file or execute any 
additional instrument or perform any additional act to 
become successor Trustee. 

8.11 V ALUA TION OF TRUST. The Trustee 
will value the Trust as of each Accounting Date to 
determine the fair market value of the Trust assets. 
The Trustee will value the Trust on such other date(s) 
the Administrative Services Provider may direct. 

8.12 PARTICIPANT DIRECTION OF 
INVESTMENT. Consistent with the Administrative 
Services Provider's policy adopted under Section 
5.02(i), the Trustee may consent in writing to permit 
Participants in the Plan to direct the investment to the 
Trust assets. The Administrative Services Provider 
will advise the Trustee of the portion of the Trust 
credited to each Participant's Account under the Plan, 
and subject to such Participant direction. As a 
condition of Participant direction, the Trustee may 

impose such conditions, limitations and other 
provisions as the Trustee may deem appropriate and 
as are consistent with the Administrative Services 
Provider's policy. The Trustee will report to the 
Administrative Services Provider the net income, 
gain or losses incurred by each Participant directed 
Account separately from the net income, gain or 
losses incurred by the general Trust during the Trust 
Year. 

8.13 THIRD PARTY RELIANCE. No person 
dealing with the Trustee will be obliged to see to the 
proper application of any money paid or property 
delivered to the Trustee, or to inquire whether the 
Trustee has acted pursuant to any of the terms of the 
Trust. Each person dealing with the Trustee may act 
upon any notice, request or representation in writing 
by the Trustee, or by the Trustee's duly authorized 
agent, and will not be liable to any person 
whomsoever in so doing. The certificate of the 
Trustee that it is acting in accordance with the Trust 
will be conclusive in favor of any person relying on 
the certificate. 

8.l4 INVALIDITY OF ANY TRUST 
PROVISION. If any clause or provision of this 
Article VIII proves to be or is adjudged to be invalid 
or void for any reason, such void or invalid clause or 
provision will not affect any of the other provisions 
of this Article VIII and the balance of the Trust 
provisions will remain operative. 

8.15 EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT. The Trustee will 
hold all the assets of the Trust for the exclusive 
benefit of the Participants and their Beneficiaries and 
neither the Employer nor the Trustee will use or 
divert any part of the corpus or income of the Trust 
for purposes other than the exclusive benefit of the 
Participants and Beneficiaries of the Plan. The 
Employer will not have any right to the assets held by 
the Trustee and the Trust assets will not be subject to 
the claims of the Employer's creditors or, except as 
provided in Section 4.06, of the creditors of any 
Participant or Beneficiary. No Participant or 
Beneficiary shall have any right to sell, assign, 
transfer or otherwise convey hislher Account or any 
interest in hislher Deferred Compensation. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Administrative 
Services Provider may pay from a Participant's or 
Beneficiary's Account the amount the Administrative 
Services Provider finds is lawfully demanded under a 
levy issued by the Internal Revenue Service with 
respect to that Participant or Beneficiary or is sought 
to be collected by the United States Government 
under a judgment resulting from an unpaid tax 
assessment against the Participant or Beneficiary. 
The Trust created under the Employer's Plan is 
irrevocable and its assets will not inure to the benefit 
ofthe Employer. 

8.16 SUBSTITUTION OF CUSTODIAL 
ACCOUNT OR ANNUITY CONTRACT. The 

18 1/10 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Employer may elect to use one or more custodial 
accounts or annuity contracts in lieu of or in addition 
to the Trust established in this Article VIII. Any such 
custodial account or annuity contract must satisty the 
requirements of Code §457(g)(3) and applicable 
Treasury regulations. 

8.17 GROUP TRUST AUTHORITY. Not
withstanding any contrary provision in this Plan, the 
Trustee may, unless restricted in writing by the 
Administrative Services Provider, transfer assets of 
the plan to a group trust that is operated or 
maintained exclusively for the commingling and 
collective investment of monies provided that the 
funds in the group trust consist exclusively of trust 
assets held under plans qualified under Code section 
40 1 (a), individual retirement accounts that are 
exempt under Code section 408( e), and eligible 
governmental plans that meets the requirements of 
Code section 457(b). For this purpose, a trust 
includes a custodial account that is treated as a trust 
under Code section 401(f) or under Code section 
457(g)(3). For purposes of valuation, the value of the 
interest maintained by the Plan in such group trust 
shall be the fair market value of the portion of the 
group trust held for Plan, determined in accordance 
with generally recognized valuation procedures. 

ARTICLE IX 
AMENDMENT, TERMINATION, TRANSFERS 

9.01 AMENDMENT BY EMPLOYER I 
SPONSOR. The Employer has the right at any time 
and from time to time: 

(a) To amend this Plan and Trust Agreement in 
any manner it deems necessary or advisable in order 
to continue the status of this Plan as an Eligible 457 
Plan; and 

(b) To amend this Plan and Trust Agreement in 
any other manner, including deletion, substitution or 
modification of any Plan or Trust. 

The Employer must make all amendments in 
writing. The Employer may amend the Plan by 
addenda, by separate amendment, or by restatement 
of the Plan. Each amendment must state the date to 
which it is either retroactively or prospectively 
effective. The Employer also may not make any 
amendment that affects the rights, duties or 
responsibilities of the Trustee or the Administrative 
Services Provider without the written consent of the 
affected Trustee or the Administrative Services 
Provider. 

The Employer will accept amendments from 
the Administrative Services Provider (including 
adoption ofa substitute Plan and Trust) without being 
required to re-execute the Plan, provided that the 

amendments are necessary to continue the Plan as an 
Eligible 457 Plan. 

9.02 TERMINATION I FREEZING OF 
PLAN. The Employer has the right, at any time, to 
terminate this' Plan or to cease ( freeze) further 
Deferral Contributions to the Plan. Upon termination 
or freezing of the Plan, the provisions of the Plan 
(other than provisions permitting continued Deferral 
Contributions) remain operative until distribution of 
all Accounts. Upon Plan termination, the 
Administrative Services Provider or Trustee shall 
distribute to Participants and Beneficiaries all 
Deferred Compensation as soon as is reasonably 
practicable following termination. 

9.03 TRANSFERS. The Plan: (a) may accept 
a Transfer of a Participant's Account in another 
employer's Eligible 457 Plan; or (b) may Transfer a 
Participant's (or Beneficiary's) Account in this Plan 
to the another employer's Eligible 457 Plan. The 
other plan involved in the Transfer must provide for 
Transfers. The Participant or Beneficiary, after the 
Transfer will have Deferred Compensation in the 
recipient plan at least equal to hislher Deferred 
Compensation in the transferring plan immediately 
before the Transfer. Any Transfer also must comply 
with applicable Treasury regulations, and in 
particular Treas. Reg. §§1.457-1O(b)(2) as to post
severance transfers between Eligible 457 Plans; 
1.457-10(b)(3) as to transfers of all assets between 
Eligible 457 Plans; and 1.457-IO(b)(4) as to transfers 
between Eligible 457 Plans of the same Employer. 
The Administrative Services Provider will credit any 
Transfer accepted under this Section 9.03 to the 
Participant's Account and will treat the transferred 
amount as a Deferral Contribution for all purposes of 
this Plan except such Transfer will not be treated as a 
Deferral Contribution subject to the limitations of 
Article III. The Plan's Transfer of any Participant's 
or Beneficiary's Account under this Section 9.03 
completely discharges the Employer, the 
Administrative Services Provider, the Trustee and the 
Plan from any liability to the Participant or 
Beneficiary for any Plan benefits. 

9.04 PURCHASE OF PERMISSIVE 
SERVICE CREDIT. A Participant, prior to otherwise 
incurring a distributable event under Article IV, may 
direct the Trustee to transfer (as of January I, 2002, 
or later) all or a portion of hislher Account to a 
governmental defined benefit plan (under Code 
§414(d» for: (a) the purchase of permissive service 
credit (under Code §415(n)(3)(A» under such plan, 
or (b) the repayment of contributions and earnings 
previously refunded with respect to a forfeiture of 
service credited under the plan (or under another 
governmental plan within the same State) to which 
Code §415 does not apply by reason of Code 
§415(k)(3). 

<Q Copyright 2010 SunGard 1/10 19 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Plan and Trust to become effective the __ day of 
________,' 20_ for the: 

(Plan Name) 

By: 
(signature) 

(printed name) 

20 1110 



D Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions 
a Nationwide Financial" company 

NRM-8342AO (02/11) 



SEC File Number: 801-52664 
As of: September 10, 2010 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 

Nationwide ProAccount® 


For Nationwide Retirement Solutions 

ADV Part II Summary Brochure 


Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 

One Nationwide Plaza 

Mail Code 1-12-101 


Columbus, Ohio 43215 


This brochure provides clients with information about Nationwide Investment Advisors, 
LLC (NIA) and Nationwide ProAccount®that should be considered before becoming a 
client of NIA. This information has not been approved or verified by any governmental 
authority_ 

NRN-0229AO.2 (09110) 



Table of Contents 

Page 


Description of Nationwide ProAccount® 3 


Electing Nationwide ProAccountSM 3 


Wilshire Associates Incorporated 4 


Investment Limitations 4 


Nationwide Endorsement Relationships 5 


Nationwide ProAccount® Fees and Expenses 6 


Custody 7 


Terminating Participation in Nationwide ProAccount® 7 


Nationwide ProAccount® Risks 8 


NIA Investment Process 8 


Investment Committee Membership 9 


Code of Ethics 11 


2 




Description of Nationwide ProAccounl'1' 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC ("NIA"), a SEC registered investment adviser, 
offers a discretionary managed account service called Nationwide ProAccount® to 
retirement plan participants who desire professional guidance in managing their self
directed deferred compensation plan assets. Nationwide ProAccount offers 
individualized investment advice using an investment process developed and maintained 
by an Independent Financial Expert ("IFE"), which is designed to address the investment 
objectives of retirement plan participants. Nationwide ProAccount is offered to 
participants in governmental deferred compensation plans that utilize retirement services 
and products offered through Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. ("NRS") and its 
affiliates (collectively, the "NRS Retirement Program"). NIA is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Nationwide Life Insurance Company and is an affiliate of the NRS 
Retirement Program and of Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, a broker-dealer 
that serves as general distributor of the variable insurance products offered through the 
NRS Retirement Program. 

This document provides information about Nationwide ProAccount as required by Part II 
of Form ADV. Retirement plan sponsors and plan participants who are considering or 
who sign up for Nationwide ProAccountare provided this document in order to ensure 
compliance with the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. 

Electing Nationwide ProAccount 

Retirement plan participants who enroll in Nationwide ProAccount are hereinafter 
referred to as "ProAccount Clients." 

Plan sponsors of retirement plans participating in the NRS Retirement Program that 
desire to make Nationwide Pro Account available to their participants must approve NIA 
as an authorized provider of investment advice to the plan in accordance with the plan's 
investment policy and applicable plan documents. A participant seeking to become a 
ProAccount Client will enter into an investment advisory agreement with NIA and 
complete a questionnaire developed by the IFE to help identify his or her risk tolerance, 
investment horizon, retirement objectives and financial situation, as well as to indicate 
any reasonable restrictions the participant may wish to place on the management of his or 
her retirement plan account assets. After NIA has accepted the participant as a 
ProAccount Client, the IFE will develop an investment portfolio based on the 
ProAccount Client's information, and NIA will exercise discretionary authority to 
allocate and rebalance the ProAccount Client's assets in accordance with the !FE's 
portfolio. NIA's investment discretion over ProAccount Client assets is limited to 
implementing the !FE's investment advice, which NIA does not have authority to modify. 

3 




In conjunction with the Nationwide ProAccount service, NIA will contact each 
ProAccount Client at least annually to detennine whether there are any changes to the 
ProAccount Client's personal or financial situation that may affect the management of his 
or her retirement plan account. Additionally, ProAccount Clients are responsible for 
notifying NIA upon the occurrence of any material change that could affect the manner in 
which their Nationwide ProAccoune!l assets are invested. 

Wilshire Associates Incorporated as IFE 

NIA has hired Wilshire Associates Incorporated ("Wilshire") to be the lFE to Nationwide 
ProAccount. As lFE, Wilshire develops and maintains investment portfolios based on 
certain investment options available through the plan. In its evaluation of available 
investment options, Wilshire takes into account the range of asset fees associated with the 
NRS Retirement Program, but does not consider the specific asset fees charged to each 
retirement plan. 

Wilshire has sole control and discretion over the development and ongoing maintenance 
of the Nationwide ProAccount portfolios, including periodic rebalancing and changes to 
asset allocation and fund selection. Wilshire's investment process is designed to take into 
account the evolving investment needs of retirement plan participants over time, as well 
as varying tolerances for risk. Each Nationwide ProAccount portfolio will undergo a 
progression of asset allocation changes over the course of a participant's investment time 
horizon and in accordance with his or her risk profile (conservative, moderate or 
aggressive) as identified via the Nationwide ProAccount questionnaire. Wilshire assesses 
the Nationwide ProAccount portfolios at least quarterly to determine if reallocation or 
rebalancing is needed. More frequent reallocation or rebalancing may occur as 
determined by Wilshire. 

NIA is responsible for the selection of Wilshire as lFE and the periodic monitoring of its 
services. NIA may tenninate Wilshire and engage the services of a suitable replacement 
lFE for Nationwide ProAccount (where pennitted by law) without notice to affected plan 
sponsors or ProAccount Clients. However, NIA will notify plan sponsors of any 
proposed fee changes that may result if Wilshire is replaced. 

Wilshire provides its services directly to NIA and does not have a contract with the plan 
or the ProAccount Client. All fees and expenses charged by Wilshire for its services will 
be paid by NIA. NIA is solely responsible for implementing the Nationwide ProAccount 
portfolios in each ProAccount Client's retirement plan account. 

Investment Limitations 

In its development of portfolios for retirement plan participants, the IFE does not 
consider self-directed brokerage accounts, individual stocks, guaranteed certificate funds, 
collective investment funds, Nationwide fixed contracts, or employer-directed monies, 

4 




which may otherwise be available through a ProAccount Client's plan or the NRS 
Retirement Program. There may be additionallirnitations on the types of investment 
options the IFE may consider in connection with the offering of Nationwide ProAccount 
to governmental plans that participate in standard retirement programs offered through 
Membership Associations. Please see below for additional information regarding these 
arrangements. 

ProAccount Clients must allocate their entire self-directed retirement plan account 
balance to Nationwide ProAccount®. Once enrolled in the service, ProAccount Clients 
can no longer make investment allocation changes to their retirement plan accounts. 
However, they will continue to retain full inquiry access and may still request and be 
approved for loans (as applicable) and take applicable distributions. 

Through its implementation of investment advice generated by an IFE, NIA may provide 
investment advice or take action that differs from advice given, or the timing and nature 
of action taken, with respect to other clients' accounts in other programs offered by NIA. 
NIA does not have any duty, responsibility or liability for retirement plan assets that are 
not part of the ProAccount Client's retirement plan account being managed through 
Nationwide ProAccount. 

NIA does not take any action or render any advice with respect to the voting of proxies 
solicited by or with respect to issuers of securities held in the accounts of ProAccount 
Clients. 

Nationwide Endorsement Relationships 

NRS and Nationwide Life Insurance Company (collectively, "Nationwide") have 
endorsement relationships with the following industry groups or sponsoring organizations 
("Membership Organization"): 

National Association of Counties - A national organization that represents 
county governments in the United States. 

United States Conference of Mayors - The official nonpartisan organization of 
cities with populations of 30,000 or more. 

International Association of Fire Fighters - Financial Corporation - A for
profit corporation whose only shareholder is the International Association of Fire 
Fighters, which represents more than 295,000 professional fire fighters and 
paramedics. 

Nationwide makes payments to Membership Organizations, which are representing the 
interests of all their members generally in these relationships. Nationwide's payments 
are in exchange for the Membership Organizations' endorsement of Nationwide's 
products and services available for retirement plans. Payments to Membership 
Organizations are no affected by whether a member elects the Nationwide ProAccount 

5 




option for its retirement plan. Moreover, NIA is not a party to these endorsement 
relationships, and Membership Organizations are not engaged by NIA to solicit 
retirement plan participants as clients for Nationwide ProAccount. Members of these 
organizations may select Nationwide's products and services it they decide to establish 
and maintain a retirement plan for their employees, or may select another provider. More 
information about the endorsement relationships may be found online at 
www.nrsforu.com. 

Nationwide ProAccount Fees and Expenses 

ProAccount Fee - ProAccount Clients are charged a maximum annual fee of up to 
1.00% of their Nationwide ProAccount assets ("ProAccount Fee"), according to the 
pricing grid set forth in the applicable Nationwide ProAccount Participant Agreement 
between NIA and each Pro Account Client. The ProAccount Fee is calculated daily based 
on the market value of Nationwide ProAccount assets and payable quarterly in arrears. 
The ProAccount Fee is subject to change, and is in addition to any trustee, custodial or 
service fees that the retirement plan or participant may incur through the NRS Retirement 
Program. The ProAccount Fee is negotiable, and NIA may offer certain plans discounted 
ProAccount Fees or other promotional pricing. 

Certain investment options offered through the NRS Retirement Program, including 
investment options selected by the !FE through Nationwide ProAccount, may charge 
redemption fees or impose trade restrictions. Pro Account Clients are responsible for the 
payment of all applicable redemption fees. Pro Account Clients should consult the 
applicable fund prospectuses or related materials provided by their plans for additional 
information on trade restrictions and redemption fees. 

To the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation, affiliates of NIA may receive the 
following types of payments from mutual funds selected by the !FE for inclusion in 
Nationwide ProAccount:!> portfolios. 

• 	 Rule 12b-1 fees, which are deducted from mutual fund assets; 
• 	 Sub-transfer agent fees or fees pursuant to administrative service plans 

adopted by the mutual fund, which may be deducted from mutual fund assets; 
and 

• 	 Payments by a mutual fund's adviser or sub adviser (or its affiliates). Such 
payments may be derived, in whole or in part, from the advisory fee that is 
deducted from mutual fund assets and reflected in the mutual fund charges. 

The !FE may select mutual funds that are affiliated with Nationwide, in which case 
certain NIA affiliates also receive compensation from the mutual funds for investment 
advisory, administrative, transfer agency, distribution, and/or other services. 
Accordingly, the Nationwide companies may receive more revenue with respect to 
affiliated mutual funds than unaffiliated mutual funds. 

6 


http:www.nrsforu.com


Under Nationwide ProAccount, the IFE is solely responsible for selecting the mutual 
funds included in the portfolios. The IFE's fees for services provided under Nationwide 
Pro Account are not related to the mutual funds it selects or otherwise influenced by the 
revenue NIA or its affiliates may receive from such mutual funds. 

Compensation to Nationwide Representatives - Retirement Specialists of NRS that 
offer Nationwide ProAccount to retirement plan participants are registered as investment 
adviser representatives of NIA ("NIA Representatives"). NIA Representatives are 
compensated for offering Nationwide ProAccount and enrolling participants who have 
selected the service. Compensation may include a base salary and incentives based on 
the amount of assets under management in Nationwide ProAccount. 

Payments by NIA to Service Providers - NIA and/or its affiliates may compensate 
affiliated and/or unaffiliated third parties for administrative services provided in support 
of Nationwide ProAccount. Registered Investment Advisors Services, Inc., an affiliate of 
NIA, receives compensation for providing technology services that facilitate the 
management of participant accounts through the NRS Retirement Program. 

Custody 

Nationwide ProAccount assets are held in custody by the applicable custodian to the NRS 
Retirement Program, which may include affiliates of NIA. The custodian is authorized to 
deduct any and all ProAccount Fees, when due, from a ProAccount Client's retirement 
plan account and to remit the appropriate fees to NIA as investment adviser. The 
custodian may charge a separate custody fee in addition to the Nationwide ProAccount 
Fee. 

ProAccount Clients receive quarterly account statements from the custodian as part of the 
NRS Retirement Program. Quarterly custodial statements reflect the deduction of 
ProAccount Fees. In addition, NIA sends quarterly fee notifications to each ProAccount 
Client. 

Except to the extent that ProAccount Fees may be automatically deducted from a 
ProAccount Client's retirement plan account and paid directly to NIA, NIA will not have 
custody or possession of, or a proprietary interest in, any ProAccountClient's retirement 
plan account assets. 

Terminating Participation in Nationwide ProAccount 

ProAccount Clients may terminate their participation in Nationwide ProAccountwith 
reasonable advance written notice to NIA. NIA is entitled to any outstanding fees due at 
the time of the termination of the investment advisory relationship. Participation in 
Nationwide ProAccount® will automatically terminate upon the plan's termination of its 
relationship with Nationwide ProAccount or the NRS Retirement Program. 

7 




Nationwide ProAccount Risks 

NIA provides investment management services for other clients and will continue to do 
so. NIA and its personnel and affiliated companies may give advice or take action in 
performing duties for other clients, or for their own accounts that differs from advice 
given to or action taken for ProAccount Clients. 

Investments in a ProAccount Client's retirement plan account involve risk and may not 
always be profitable. Investment return and principal will fluctuate with market 
conditions and a ProAccount Client may lose money. Past perfonnance of investments is 
no guarantee of future results. The analysis and advice provided by Wilshire and 
delivered by NIA depends on a number of factors, including the infonnation provided by 
a Pro Account Client, various assumptions and estimates and other considerations. As a 
result, the advice developed and recommendations provided are not guarantees that a 
ProAccountClient will achieve his or her retirement goals or anticipated perfonnance. 

Any investment advice a ProAccount Client receives is for his or her personal benefit and 
not for the benefit of any other person. The investment advice is only for the assets 
within a ProAccount Client's retirement plan account and is not applicable to any other 
assets owned. 

To the extent pennitted by applicable law or regulation, NIA and/or its affiliated 
companies may receive compensation from, or in connection with, mutual funds selected 
by Wilshire for inclusion in Nationwide ProAccount portfolios. In addition, Wilshire 
may select certain mutual funds for which NIA or an investment advisory affiliate of NIA 
acts as investment adviser. Wilshire's fees for services provided under Nationwide 
ProAccountare not related to the mutual funds Wilshire selects for the Nationwide 
ProAccount portfolios or otherwise influenced by the revenue NIA or its affiliates may 
receive from such mutual funds. 

NIA Investment Process 

NIA's Asset Strategies Team (the "Team") is responsible for managing the relationship 
with Wilshire. NIA's Investment Committee is responsible for overseeing the activities 
of the Team including its ongoing monitoring of the services provided by Wilshire in 
developing and maintaining the Nationwide ProAccountportfolios. The Investment 
Committee meets at least quarterly and will review all aspects of the Nationwide 
ProAccount portfolios. 

... 

8 




Investment Committee Membership 

The following individuals are members of the Investment Committee: 

Lynnett K. Berger, Chairperson 
Born: 10/25/65 
Education: Raboud Universiteit, 1987, B.A., MA Economics and Public/Private 
Business Administration, 1990 
Business Background: 
Senior Vice President-Chief Investment Officer and Manager, Nationwide Investment 
Advisors, LLC, 612009 Present 
Chief Investment Officer, Nationwide Funds Group, 6/2009 Present 
Director of Economic and Risk Analysis Lab, M&T Bank, 2007 2009 
Chief Operating Officer, MTB Investment Advisors, 2003-2007 
Senior Product Management, MTB Investment Advisors, 2000-2003 

Michael S. Spangler 
Born: 3126/66 
Education: Elizabethtown College, 1988, BS, Lehigh University, 1993, MBA 
Business Background: 
President and Manager, Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC, 6/2009 Present 
President, Nationwide Funds Group, 6/2008 - Present 
Senior Vice President, Nationwide Financial Services, Inc., Nationwide Life and Annuity 
Insurance Company and Nationwide Life Insurance Company, June 2008 - Present 
Managing Director, Morgan Stanley Investment, 2007-2008 
Executive Director, Morgan Stanley Investment, 2004-2006 
President, Touchstone Investments, 2004-2004 
Vice President, Touchstone Investments, 2002-2004 

Stephen T. Grugeon 
Born: 10/26/50 
Education: University of Baltimore, BS Accounting, 1976 
Business Background: 
Executive Vice President - Chief Operating Officer and Manager, Nationwide 
InvestmentAdvisors, LLC, 612009 - Present 
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, Nationwide Funds Group, 5/2007 

Present 
Executive Vice President, NWD Investments, 2006-2007 
Vice President, NWD Investments, 2003-2006 
Chief Operating Officer, Corviant Corporation, 1999-2003 

Thomas R. Hickey, Jr. 

DOB: 9/18/52 

Education: Amherst College, BA, 1974, Suffolk University Law School, JD, 1979 

Business Background: 


9 




Vice President and Head of Asset Strategies, Nationwide Funds Group, 2009 - Present 
Vice President, Product Management, Nationwide Funds Group, 2001-2009 
Head of Variable Annuity Plans, Vanguard Group, 1999 - 2000 
Vice President, Equity Operations, Guardian Life Insurance Company 1984 1999 

Timothy M. Rooney 
DOB: 12/9/65 
Education: Baruch College, BBA, 1988, New York University, MBS, 1994 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Nationwide Funds Group, Product Management, 9/2009
Present 
Vice President Strategic Initiatives, Sun America Retirement Markets, 2005-2009 
Director Strategic Initiatives, Pacific Life, 1998-2005 

Michael M. Russo 
Born: 8/3/68 
Education: Hofstra University International Business, BBA, 1990, Hofstra University, 
Certificate in Banking 1996, Pace University International Business, MBA 2001 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Management Strategy, Nationwide Funds Group, 9/2009
Present 
Vice President, Senior Product Research Analyst, Bank of New York Mellon, 2007-2009 
Vice President, Manager of Investment Analytics, Bank of New York Mellon, 2004-2007 

Peter R. Salvator 
Born: 10125/64 
Education: The Ohio State University, 1991, B.S., Business Administration, Accounting 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Managed Accounts, Retirement Plans, Nationwide Financial 
5/2009-Present 
President, Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC, 312008 612009 
Sales Director - Nationwide Financial, 212002 512009 
Vice President - Fidelity Investments Institutional Services, Co., 2/1999 - 01/2002 
Associate Vice President Guardian Life Insurance, 6/1994 - 1/1999 

Harold C. Schafer 
Born: 8/23/63 
Education: The Ohio State University, B.S. Mathematics, 1986 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Business Development, Nationwide Financial, 812005 
Present 
Associate Vice President, Business Development, Advisory Services Program, 712003 
Present 
Product Officer, Business Development, Advisory Services Program, 612002 - Present 

10 




--

Steven C. Toole 
Born: 10/10/63 
Education: The Ohio State University, B.S., Marketing 
Business Background: 
Vice President, Business Development, Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 2006 - Present 
Case Management Director, Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 1999 - 2006 
Sales Support, Division Manager, Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 1997-1999 

Code of Ethics 

Effective August 31, 2004, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") adopted 
Rule 204A-l. The rule requires SEC registered investment advisers to adopt and 
implement a Code of Ethics ("Code") no later than February 1,2005. Effective January 
26,2005, NIA adopted a Code setting forth standards of conduct expected of its 
Supervised Persons and Access Persons, as defined in the Code. NIA is committed to 
reflect the highest standards of professional conduct, ethical behavior and personal 
integrity. 

All Supervised Persons must: 

• 	 place the interests of NIA' s clients first at all times and uphold the duties of care, 
honesty and loyalty 

• 	 avoid and disclose any actual or potential conflict of interest with the interests of 
NIA's clients, which may arise where NIA or any of its Supervised Persons has 
reason to favor the interests of any other person or business over the best interest 
of any client 

• 	 conduct all personal securities transactions, including those involving Reportable 
Securities (as defined in the Code) in a manner consistent with the Code 

• 	 maintain the confidentiality of all non-public, sensitive and/or client-related 
information in accordance with the Code 

• 	 adhere to the fundamental standard that they will not take inappropriate advantage 
of their positions of trust and responsibility 

• 	 comply with all applicable Federal Securities Laws 

All potential violations of the Code will be reported to the CCO of NIA and may result in 
appropriate disciplinary actions. 

All clients ofNIA may request a copy ofNIA's Code by sending a written request to: 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
One Nationwide Plaza, Mail Code 1-12-103 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
Attn: Investment Adviser Code of Ethics 

11 



Page I of8 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
Nationwide ProAccount - Plan Sponsor Agreement 

Plan Sponsor: _____________________ (the "Plan Sponsor") 

The foregoing Plan Sponsor has entered into an administrative agreement whereby Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions ("NRS") provides administrative and recordkeeping services to the Plan. 
On behalfof the Plan, the Plan Sponsor desires to appoint Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
("NIA"), an Ohio limited liability company, registered as an investment adviser with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Investment Adviser's Act of 1940 ("Advisers 
Act") and an affiliate ofNRS, as an authorized provider of investment advisory services to 
participants in the Plan ("Plan Participants") who desire professional guidance in managing their 
self-directed accounts within the Plan ("Accounts"). NIA's ProAccount program (the "Advice 
Program") offers individualized investment advice using an investment process developed and 
maintained by an independent financial expert ("IFE") selected and retained by NIA. 

WHEREAS, on behalf of the Plan, the Plan Sponsor hereby approves NIA as an authorized 
provider of investment advisory services through the Advice Program to those Plan Participants 
who choose to have their Accounts managed by NIA (collectively, the "Plan's Account"); 

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor hereby authorizes each such Plan Participant's self-direction of 
their own Account, subject to guidelines imposed by the Plan, and authorizes each Plan 
Participant to enter into an investment advisory agreement directly with NIA for the management 
of their account; 

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor acknowledges that such advisory services are permitted under the 
documents establishing the Plan ("Plan Documents") and that the investments and investment 
strategies proposed by NIA through the Advice Program are consistent with the Investment 
Policy of the Plan; and 

WHEREAS, Plan Sponsor acknowledges that NIA and NRS are affiliates and that NRS will 
provide to NIA certain administrative services in support of the Advice Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe foregoing and the promises, covenants and mutual 
agreements set forth herein, the adequacy of which is hereby mutually acknowledged, NIA and 
the Plan Sponsor, each intending to be legally bound, hereby do agree as follows: 

APPOINTMENT OF INVESTMENT ADVISOR 

The Plan Sponsor hereby appoints NIA to exercise discretionary authority to allocate and 
reallocate Plan Participant Accounts in the manner described in Section II below and NIA hereby 
accepts this appointment, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. NIA's authority 
under this Agreement will remain in effect until changed or terminated pursuant to the 
termination provisions described in this Agreement. 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 

L 



Page 2 of8 

n. ADVICE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

The Advice Program is a discretionary managed account service offered by NIA for retirement 
plan participants who desire professional guidance in managing their self-directed retirement 
plan account. The Advice Program offers individualized investment advice using an investment 
process developed and maintained by an IFE. 

Under the Advice Program, the IFE develops and maintains managed acco~t portfolios 
("Portfolios") based on the investment options available in the Plan that are codtmon to the 
standard investment menus available through the National Association ofCounties ("NACo"), 
the United States Conference ofMayors ("USCM") and the International Association of Fire 
Fighters ("IAFF") deferred compensation programs ("Advice Program Investments"), which 
may represent a subset ofthe overall investment options available through the Plan's Group 
Flexible Purchase Payment Deferred Variable and Fixed Annuity Contract(s) offered by 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company ("Nationwide Retirement Program"). The complete listing 
of Advice Program Investments is found in the Advice Program enrollment materials. In its 
evaluation of Advice Program Investments for inclusion in the Portfolios, the IFE takes into 
account the maximum range of asset fees associated with the Nationwide Retirement Program, 
but does not consider the specific asset fees charged by the Nationwide Retirement Program to 
the Plan. In addition, the Plan may offer investment options other than Advice Program 
Investments, including, but not limited to, individual stocks, employer stock, guaranteed 
certificate funds, and collective investment funds (collectively, "Non-Advice Program 
Investments"), which will not be considered by the IFE in the development ofPortfolios. 

In order for Plan Accounts to be eligible for management under the Advice Program, they must 
be invested in mutual funds or variable insurance sub-accounts at the time the Plan Participant 
enrolls in the Advice Program. Plan Sponsor hereby acknowledges that any employer-directed 
assets, restricted assets (including assets invested in the Nationwide Fixed Contract), or assets 
held in self-directed brokerage accounts are not eligible for the Advice Program and will remain 
invested in their current manner until further action is taken by the Plan Participant or the Plan. 

The IFE is not a party to this Agreement, and there is no contractual relationship between the 
Plan and the IFE. All fees and expenses charged by the IFE for its services will be paid by NIA. 
The advice provided to Plan Participants under the Advice Program is limited to the independent 
advice provided based on the Portfolios created by the IFE, which NIA cannot modify. By 
signing this Agreement, you agree that NIA has discretion to terminate its relationship with the 
IFE at any time, without notice to you, and engage the services of a suitable replacement. 

By allowing the Advice Program to be offered to the Plan, you are naming NIA as an authorized 
provider of investment advisory services to those Plan Participants who choose to have their 
accounts managed by NIA. 

ill. OBLIGATIONS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF THE PLAN SPONSOR 

The Plan Sponsor agrees to notify NIA of any change to the Plan Documents that affects NIA's 
rights or duties to the Plan or Plan Participants, and acknowledges that such change will bind 
NIA, as the case may be, only when NIA agrees to it in writing. Plan Sponsor hereby approves 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 3 of8 

all fonns that NIA has developed for use by Plan Participants with respect to the solicitation and 
enrollment of such participants into the Advice Program. 

The Plan Sponsor represents that (1) NIA's investment advisory services are pennitted under the 
Plan Documents; (2) the Plan Sponsor has the authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of 
the Plan; and (3) the Plan is operated, and NIA's appointment is, in compliance with all 
applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

IV. OBLIGATIONS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF NIA 

NIA agrees that in perfonning any of its duties and obligations hereunder, NIA will act in 
confonnity with all tenns and provisions of the agreements entered into between NIA and the 
Plan Participants and any instructions given pursuant thereto or otherwise, and will confonn to 
and comply with the requirements of the Advisers Act and all other applicable federal and state 
laws, rules and regulations, as each may be amended from time to time. 

NIA represents that it is registered as an investment adviser under the Advisers Act or under 
applicable state law in each state in which it is providing investment advisory services or is 
otherwise required to be registered and/or notice filed, and each of its representatives are 
properly registered, licensed and/or qualified to act as such under all applicable federal and state 
securities statutes and regulations. 

NIA does not have any duty, responsibility or liability for Plan assets that are not part of the 
Plan's Account that NIA manages through the Advice Program. NIA will not be providing 
investment advice regarding, or have fiduciary responsibility for, the selection and monitoring of 
investment options available in the Plan. 

NIA shall have no obligation or authority to take any action or render any advice with respect to 
the voting of proxies solicited by or with respect to issuers of securities held in the Advice 
Program. 

V. ADVICE PROGRAM FEES 

In consideration of services rendered to Plan Participants, the Plan Sponsor hereby approves, 
subject to specific approval by each Plan Participant electing to have their Accounts managed by 
NIA, a participant level Advice Pro gam fee ("Advice Program Fee") as outlined in the following 
schedule: 

Account Balance Annual Program Fee 
The first $99,999.99 1.0Q% 
The next $150,000 0.90% 
The next $150,000 0.75% 
The next $100,000 0.60% 
Assets of $500,000 and above 0.50% 

The Advice Program Fee is in addition to any trustee, custodial, asset, service, administrative or 
transactional fees that the Plan Participants or the Plan may incur through the Nationwide 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 4 of8 

Retirement Program. The Advice Program Fee shall be calculated daily based on the 
Participant's daily balance and the calculated Advice Program Fee withdrawn quarterly in 
accordance with each Plan Participant's investment advisory agreement with NIA. The Plan 
Sponsor hereby consents to the withdrawal of the Advice Program Fee from the applicable Plan 
Participant Accounts and agrees that it will use its best efforts to facilitate payment of such 
Advice Program Fee. If this Agreement ends before the end of the applicable calendar quarter, 
then a pro-rata share ofthe Advice Program Fee will be withdrawn from the Plan's Account. 

To the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation, affiliates ofNIA may receive payments 
from, or in connection with, investment options selected by the IFE which are included in the 
Portfolios. In addition, the IFE may select certain investment options for which NIA or an 
investment advisory affiliate acts as investment adviser. The IFE's fees for services provided 
under the Advice Program are not related to the investment options the IFE selects for the 
Portfolios or otherwise influenced by the payments NIA or its affiliates may receive from such 
investment options. 

Certain Advice Program Investments may charge a redemption fee or impose a trade restriction 
on certain transactions. Redemption fees vary in amount and application from investment option 
to investment option. It is possible that transactions initiated by NIA under the Advice Program 
may result in the imposition of redemption fees or trade restrictions on one or more investment 
options held in Plan Participant Accounts. Any redemption fees will be deducted from the Plan 
Participant's Advice Program Account balance. For further information on redemption fees or 
trade restrictions, including whether they will be applicable to any ofthe investment options 
within your Plan, please consult the individual fund prospectus or other investment option 
disclosure materiaL 

VI. 	 INDEMNIFICATION, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, AND RISK 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Each party agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify the other party (including its directors, 
officers, employees, affiliates and agents) from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, 
costs, damages or expenses (including, without limitation, cost of litigation and reasonable 
attorneys' fees) (collectively, "Losses") arising out of or attributable to the indemnifying party's 
(i) willful misconduct, bad faith, criminal activity, or gross negligence, (ii) material breach of 
this Agreement or the material inaccuracy of any representation or warranty provided hereunder, 
or (iii) violation of any law to which such party is subject. 

Plan Sponsor, on behalfof the Plan, agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify NIA 
(including its directors, officers, employees, affiliates and agents) from and against any and all 
Losses arising out ofor attributable to NIA's following directions or carrying out instructions, or 
using obsolete, inaccurate or incomplete information, given or furnished by the Plan or its 
agents. 

A party that seeks indemnification under this Section VI must promptly give the indemnifying 
party written notice of any legal action. But a delay in notice does not relieve an indemnifying 
party ofany liability to an indemnified party, except to the extent the indemnifying party shows 
that the delay prejudiced the defense of the action. The indemnifying party may participate in 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement 	 NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 5 of8 

the defense at any time or it may assume the defense by giving notice to the other party. After 
assuming the defense, the indemnifying party: must select an attorney that is satisfactory to the 
other party; is not liable to the other party for any later attorney's fees or for any other later 
expenses that the other party incurs, except for reasonable investigation costs; must not 
compromise or settle the action without the other party's consent (but the other party must not 
unreasonably withhold its consent); and is not liable for any compromise or settlement made 
without its consent. If the indemnifying party fails to participate in or assume the defense within 
15 days after receiving notice of the action, the indemnifying party is bound by any 
determination made in the action or by any compromise or settlement made by the other party 

Federal and state securities laws impose liabilities in certain circumstances on persons who act in 
good faith, and nothing in this Agreement waives or limits any rights either party has under those 
laws. 

Risk Acknowledgment 
NIA uses reasonable care, consistent with industry practice, in providing advisory services 
through the Advice Program. Investments within the Plan, as all investments in securities, 
involve risk and will not always be profitable. Investment return and principal will fluctuate 
with market conditions, and Plan Participant Accounts may lose money. Past performance of 
investments is no guarantee of future results. The analysis and advice provided by the IFE and 
delivered by NIA depends upon a number of factors, including the information you or the Plan 
Participants may provide, various assumptions and estimates, and other considerations. As a 
result, the advice developed and the recommendations provided are not guarantees that Plan 
Participants will achieve their retirement goals or anticipated performance. The investment 
advice provided under this Agreement relates only to the Plan Participant Accounts and will not 
apply to any other assets a Plan Participant may own. 

VII. CONFIDENTIALITY 

Each party agrees that it will not, without the prior written consent of the other party, at any time 
during the term ofthis Agreement or any time thereafter, except as may be required by 
competent legal authority or as necessary to facilitate the implementation of services hereunder, 
use or disclose to any person, firm or other legal entity, including any affiliate or other 
representative of the party, any confidential records, secrets or information related to the other 
party (collectively, "Confidential Information"). Confidential Information shall include, without 
limitation, information about the other party's products and services, customer lists, customer or 
client information, Plan and Plan Participant information, and all other proprietary information 
used by the party in its business. The parties acknowledge and agree that all Confidential 
Information that it has acquired, or may acquire, was received, or will be received in confidence. 
Each party will exercise utmost diligence to protect and guard such Confidential Information. 

The Plan Sponsor (1) acknowledges that it is authorized to provide Confidential Information, 
including but not limited to Plan Participant information, to NIA for the operation of the Advice 
Program, and the provision of such information does not violate any Plan or company provisions 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 6 of8 

or policies; and (2) authorizes the sharing of Plan Participant information among NIA and its 
affiliates as necessary for the operation of the Advice Program. 

VIII. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall become effective upon acceptance by NIA, or its designated agent, upon 
review and receipt in its principal place of business, and such acceptance may be evidenced by 
internal records maintained by NIA or its designated agent. This Agreement shall continue until 
terminated by either party upon at least 30 days' advance written notice to the other. This 
Agreement will terminate immediately if the Plan terminates its participation in the Nationwide 
Retirement Program. In the event NIA terminates its relationship with the current IFE and has 
not designated a successor IFE, this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon written notice 
from NIA. The Plan Sponsor understands that upon termination of this Agreement, the Plan's 
Account will remain invested in the Advice Program Investments last allocated by NIA until 
such time as Plan Participants make changes to their individual Accounts. 

IX. MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices 
All notices required to be delivered under this Agreement will be delivered in person or by U.S. 
first class mail, overnight courier, or facsimile (with a paper copy provided via the U.S. mail), in 
each case prepaid, to NIA at the address provided below and to the Plan Sponsor at the address 
provided on the signature page of this Agreement (or to such other addresses as the parties may 
specify to one another in writing): 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
5100 Rings Road, Mail Stop RRI-06-C5 
Columbus, Ohio 43017-1522 
Attention: ProAccount 
Phone: 888/540-2896 
Fax: 614/435-5419 
Notices will be deemed given upon dispatch. 

FormADV 
The Plan Sponsor acknowledges having received and read NIA's Form ADV, Part II or brochure 
containing such information ("Form ADV") and Privacy Policy upon entering into this 
Agreement. The Form ADV is a disclosure document that summarizes the investment advisory 
services provided by an investment adviser registered with the SEC and/or the states. The Form 
ADV contains additional information about the Advice Program. 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 70f8 

Entire Agreement; Amendment 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the 
obligations arising hereunder and supersedes and cancels any prior agreements, representations, 
warranties or communications, whether oral or written, among the parties hereto relating to the 
subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be amended by NIA upon 30 days' prior written 
notice to the Plan Sponsor and may be amended immediately upon notice to the extent required 
to satisfy federal or state regulatory requirements. 

Headings 
All Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and do not form 
part of this Agreement. Section headings will not, in any way, affect the meaning or 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

Waiver 
No delay by either party in requiring performance by the other shall affect the right of such party 
to require performance; no waiver by either party of any breach shall be construed as a waiver of 
any subsequent breach or as a waiver of the provision itself or any other provision. 

Survival 
All terms and provisions of this Agreement, including without limitation: "Indemnification, 
Limitation of Liability, and Risk Acknowledgment," "Confidentiality," and Miscellaneous" 
which should by their nature survive the termination of this Agreement, shall so survive the 
termination of this Agreement. 

Assignment 
Neither party may assign this Agreement (within the meaning ofthe Advisers Act) or assign any 
of the rights or delegate any of the duties or obligations of this Agreement without the other 
party's prior consent. Any assignment in violation of this provision shall be void and of no force 
or effect. 

Force Majeure 
Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform if the failure results from a cause beyond its 
control, including, without limitation, fire, electrical, mechanical, or equipment breakdowns, 
delays by third party providers and/or communications carriers, civil disturbances or disorders, 
terrorist acts, strikes, acts of government authority or new governmental restrictions, or acts of 
God. 

Severability 
Should any provision of this Agreement be held invalid or unenforceable by any court, arbitrator, 
statute, rule or otherwise, the remaining provisions of this Agreement will not be affected 
thereby and will continue in full force and effect to the fullest extent practicable. 

Governing Law 
This Agreement and its enforcement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Ohio, without regard to the conflicts of law provisions or principles. 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



--------------

----------------------

-----------------

---------------------

--------------------------- ------------------

Page 8 of8 

Nothing herein will be construed in any manner inconsistent with the Advisers Act or any rule or 
order of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as applicable. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Plan Sponsor, on behalf of the Plan, has executed this 

Agreement as of the date set forth below. 


Plan: ______________________________________________________ 


By: (signature) ____________ Title: 


Print Name: 


Plan Address: _______________________________________ 

Plan ContactITelephone: ___________________________________ 

Date: 

ACCEPTED BY NIA: 


Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 


By: _____________________________ Title: 

Print Name: Date: 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08110 



NationwidEf> Privacy Statement 

Thank you for choosing Nationwide® 
Our privacy statement explains how we collect, use, share, and protect your personal information. So 
just how do we protect your privacy? In a nutshell, we respect your right to privacy and promise to treat 
your personal information responsibly. It's as simple as that. Here's how. 

Confidentiality and security 
We follow all data security laws. We protect your information by using physical, technical, and 
procedural safeguards. We limit access to your information to those who need it to do their jobs. Our 
business partners are legally bound to use your information for permissible purposes. 

Collecting and using your personal information 
We collect information about you when you ask about or buy one of our products or services. The 
information comes from your application, business transactions with us, publicly available sources, and 
consumer reports. Please know that we only use that information to sell, service, or market products to 
you. 

We may collect the following types of information: 
• Name, address, and Social Security number 
• Assets and income 
• Property address and value 
• Account and policy information 
• Consumer report information 
• Family member and beneficiary information 
• Public information 

Sharing your information for business purposes 
We share your information with other Nationwide companies and business partners. When you buy a 
product, we may share your personal information for everyday business purposes. Some examples 
include mailing your statements or processing transactions that you request. You cannot opt out of 
these. We also share your information with your agent or producer. They use your personal information 
to manage your policy or account. We may also share your personal information as federal and state 
law requires. 

Sharing your information for marketing purposes 
We don't sell your information for marketing purposes. We have chosen not to share your personal 
information with anyone except to service your product. So there's no reason for you to opt out. If we 
change our policy, we'll tell you and give you the opportunity to opt out before we share your information. 

Using your medical information 
We sometimes collect medical information. We may use this medical information for a product or service 
you're interested in, to pay a claim, or to provide a service. We may share this medical information for 
these business purposes if required or permitted by law. But we won't use it for marketing purposes 
unless you give us permission. 

D Nationwide~ On Your Side 



Accessing your information 
You can always ask us for a copy of your personal information. Please call IJS at one of the phone 

numbers listed below to access your personal information or for questions about our privacy policy. We 

have a process that allows you to review your information and for your protection, we will verify your 

identity first. We can only give access to information that we control. We don't charge a fee for giving 

you a copy of your information now, but we may charge a small fee in the future. 


Individual Annuities and Life and Health Operations 1 ~866~223~0303 


TIYmo services 1-800-238-3035 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 614-249-5948 


You can change your personal information at MyNationwide.com or by calling your agent or producer. 

But we can't update information that other companies provide to us. So you'll need to contact these 

other companies to change and correct your information. 


A parting word ... 

These are our privacy practices. They apply to all current, joint, and former clients of Nationwide 

Financial and the affiliates and subsidiaries that offer life insurance, banking services, and investments. 

This includes the following companies: 


Nationwide Life Insurance Company 
Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. 
NFS Distributors, Inc. 
Pension Associates, Inc. 
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation 
Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
Nationwide Financial Institution Distributors Agency, Inc. 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of Arizona 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions. Inc. of Ohio 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions. Inc. of Texas 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions Insurance Agency, Inc. 
Nationwide Bank 

NRN-0230AO Effective Date: December 16, 2009 

http:MyNationwide.com


D Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions 
a Nationwide Financial- company 

NRM·8347AO (02/11) 



GROUP FLEXIBLE PURCHASE PAYMENT DEFERRED VARIABLE ANNUITY AND PLAN PROGRAM 

DESCRIPTION 

Underwritten by 

Nationwide Life Insurance Company 
One Nationwide Plaza 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

INFORMATIONAL BROCHURE & DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

This Infonnational Brochure and Disclosure Document ("Brochure') is designed to provide basic infonnation 
regarding the Group Flexible Purchase Payment Deferred Variable Annuity Contract ("Contract") and Fixed 
Account Endorsement, if applicable, that provide Contract benefits to the Plan. This Brochure is designed for Plan 
Participants, Retired Participants, beneficiaries ofthe Plan, and the Contract Owner. 
This Brochure includes basic information about the Contract and benefits under it. Read 
this Brochure carefully before investing and retain it for future reference. If Contract and 
Brochure provisions differ, the provisions of the Contract will govern. 

Questions regarding this Brochure or requests for additional infonnation should be directed using the contact 
infonnation below. 

'>".'''¥'···';;1i,,;i~egular·MailC. , .c. 'E-Mail .\ : .~ .,'>,; ..•. " Telephone'''·', ;' . -"<-.>/.~~ 

(Nationwide Retirement Solutions (nrsforu@nationwide.com] (1-877-NRS-FORU (677-3678)] 
P.O. Box 182797 
Columbus, OH 43218-2797) 

Before contributing money to the Plan, remember the Contract and this Brochure are not insured 
by the FDIC, NCUSIF, or any other government agency. Except as otherwise stated in this 
Brochure, the Investment Options offered under the Contract and this Brochure involve investment 
risk and may lose value. 

The Contract and this Brochure have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Information deemed reliable as ofApril 30. 2010. 

NRS-3500AO (Standard) (4/2010) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 


SPECIAL TERMS USED IN THIS BROCHURE ................................................................................................... 3 


DESCRIPTION OF CHARGES AND EXPENSES ................................................................................................. 4 
Variable Account Charge 
Fixed Account Charge 
Participant Account Charge 
Contract Maintenance Charge 
Other Expense Charges 
Important Discussion about Contract Pricing 

DESCRIPTION OF THE CONTRACT .................................................................................................................... 5 


THE VARIABLE ACCOUNT .................................................................................................................................... 6 
Investment Guidelines 
Changing Underlying Investment Options 
Proprietary Investment Options 
Fund Payments to Nationwide 

THE FIXED ACCOUNT ............................................................................................................................................ 8 


PARTICIPANT ACCOUNTS .................................................................................................................................... 8 
General Information Regarding Participant Accounts 
Calculating the Value of Participant Accounts 
Exchanges and Transfers 
Limitations on Exchanges and Transfers 
Emergencies and Market Closure 
Participant Benefit Payments 
Retirement Income Payment Options 

TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT ................................................................................................................ 11 


OTHER INFORMATION.......................................................................................................12 
Legal Proceedings 
Mutual Fund Payments 
Other Disclosures 

EXHIBITS .................................................................................................................................................................18 
Exhibit A Nationwide's Market Value Adjustment Assumptions 

2 (Standard) (4/2010) 



SPECIAL TERMS USED IN THIS BROCHURE 

Brochure - This disclosure document describing the benefits under the Contract. Where required by state law, this 
Brochure shall also be the Certificate of Participation. 

Business Day - Each day the New York Stock Exchange and our home office are open for business or any other day 
during which there is enough trading of the Sub-Accounts ofthe Variable Account that the current net asset value of 
its Units might be materially affected. 

Companion Investment Option(s) - Another investment option under the Plan. This may include other investment 
contracts and options offered by us or by another provider. 

Contract - The annuity contract (NRC-OI05) and any endorsements or amendments thereto describing the 
obligations and rights between the Employer and Nationwide. 

Contract Owner The entity identified on the face page of the Contract and the Contract Specifications Page as the 
Contract Owner; typically, the State, or political subdivision thereof, that establishes and maintains the Plan. 

Contract Specifications Page - A page of the Contract that is customized to reflect the specific elections of the 
Contract Owner and associated charge structures. Changes to Contract elections or charge structures are reflected in 
updated Contract Specifications Pages sent to the Contract Owner. 

Employer The employer of the Participants that makes contributions to the Plan on the Participants' behalf. 

Exchange The movement of amounts in the Participant Account to a Companion Investment Option under the 
Plan or from one or more Sub-Accounts of the Variable Account to one or more Sub-Accounts of the Variable 
Account. 

Fixed Account - A funding option that is part of our general account and credits interest rates. If made available by 
the Contract Owner, Participants may allocate Participant Contributions to the Fixed Account. 

Investment Options the Sub-Accounts of the Variable Account that correspond to the Underlying Investments. 

Nationwide - Nationwide Life Insurance Company and its affiliates. References to "we," "our," or "us," will also 
mean Nationwide Life Insurance Company. 

Participant - An employee or independent contractor eligible to participate in the Plan and entitled to benefits under 
the Plan. In the case of a deceased Participant, Participant refers to a beneficiary of a Participant under the terms of 
the Plan. The Participant is not the owner of the Contract. 

Participant Account - An individual account established for each Participant in the Plan. A Participant Account 
will record all -transactions attributable to the Plan on his or her behalf. This includes, but is not limited to, 
Participant Contributions, allocations of Participant Contributions to the Variable or Fixed Accounts, Exchanges, 
Transfers, and investment experience. 

Participant Account Value - The present value ofthe Units attributable to each Participant Account. 

Participant Benefit Payments All payments of benefits that result from a Participant's retirement, termination of 
employment, or any payment that he or she is entitled to based on the terms of the Plan. 

Participant Contributions - The portion of Purchase Payment that is contributed by the Employer to the Plan on 
behalf of the Participants including deferrals, deposited in the Contract pursuant to the Plan, and allocated by the 
Participants to the Variable or Fixed Accounts. 

Plan - The retirement plan or tax deferred arrangement provided by the Plan Sponsor. 

3 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Plan Sponsor ~ The Sponsor of the Plan for which the Contract is issued, typically a city, county or other political 
subdivision ofa State) that establishes and maintains the Plan and that acts as the Employer of the Participants in the 
Plan. The Plan Sponsor may delegate responsibilities to another entity or an independent board. 

Purchase Payment - New money deposited into the Contract by the Contract Owner. It can include Participant 
Contributions and Employer Contributions. 

Retired Participant - A Participant who has severed employment with the Employer sponsoring the Plan. In the 
case of a deceased Retired Participant, Retired Participant refers to a beneficiary of a Retired Participant under the 
terms of the Plan. 

SEC - The United States Securities and Exchange Commission or any successor federal authority charged with the 
regulation of securities. 

Sub-Account(s) - The Investment Options in the Variable Account corresponding to Underlying Investments where 
units are maintained separately. 

Transfer - The movement of amounts attributable to a Participant Account to a non-Companion Investment Option. 

Underlying Investments - The investment(s) corresponding to a Sub-Account of the Variable Account. These 
investments, to the extent permitted by law, may include: (I) registered or unregistered mutual funds offered by 
Nationwide or a third-party; (2) managed separate account options offered by Nationwide or one of its affiliates; or 
(3) any other investment vehicle Nationwide chooses to offer that is allowed by law and consistent with the 
investment guidelines of the Variable Account. 

Unit - An accounting unit of measure used to calculate the value of the Sub-Account of the Variable Account. 

Unit Value - The dollar value attributed to each Unit. This value increases or decreases based on the investment 
experience of the corresponding Sub-Account. 

Variable Account - Our segregated investment account or "separate account" that owns shares or interests in the 
Underlying Investments and fluctuates in value based on the performance of the Underlying Investments. 

DESCRIPTION OF CHARGES AND EXPENSES 

Nationwide's Contracts contain charges and expenses that reduce the value of the Contracts and thus the value of 
Participants' Accounts. The charges and expenses listed below are the current maximum charges and expenses 
Nationwide assesses for this Contract. These charges and expenses are subject to change. The charges and 
expenses shown in this Brochure are in addition to the charges and expenses assessed by the Underlying Investment, 
and that are reflected in the value of those investments. The Contract Specifications page(s) issued to the Contract 
Owner details the Contract's specific charges and expenses. 

The following table describes the maximum possible charges and expenses that will reduce the value of the 
Contract, and thus the value of the Participant Accounts, periodically during the life of the Contract (not including 
Underlying Investment fees and expenses). We reserve the right to charge less than the maximum rate. 

4 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Recurnn~ Contract Expenses 

Maximum Allowable Variable Account Charge Allowable Under the 
Contract 

~.OO%I 

Maximum Allowable Fixed Account 
Charge Allowable Under the Contract (Endorsement?) 

~.OO%L 

Maximum Allowable Contract Maintenance 
Charge 

$10,000,000 

Maximum Allowable Participant Account 
Char~e 

$100 

Nationwide FundGuardsM 1.25%3 

The following table describes the charges and expenses assessed at the time various transactions are conducted 
under the Contract. 

ransac Ion BasedExpensesT f 

Maximum Premium Tax 
Charge 5%4 

Maximum Short-Term Trading Fee (as a percentage of transaction amount) 2% 

Variable Account Charge 

We assess a charge against each Sub-Account of the Variable Account. The charge is deducted as part of our 
calculation of each Sub-Account's Unit Value pursuant to the formula in the Contract. The charge is designed to 
reimburse us for expenses associated with administration, distribution, maintenance and risks assumed in connection 
with the Contract and this Brochure. We may earn a profit from this charge. 

The Variable Account charge may be reduced under two different circumstances. 

First, we may provide for reductions in the charge when the value of the Contract reach a certain total dollar value 
(or "break-point"). For example, if total Plan assets contributed to invested in the Contract reach $10,000,001 we 
may decrease the Variable Account charge by 0.05%. Nationwide may not offer break points to every Contract. 

Second, we may provide for reductions in the charge based upon the Investment Option in which Participant 
Contributions are allocated. We may designate "fund tiers" and apply a specific Variable Account charge reduction 
to all Investment Options in that tier. The Variable Account charge will vary by fund tier, meaning we may assess a 
different Variable Account charge against one Investment Option than another. Fund tiers are determined at our 
sole discretion but are commonly identified by expense characteristics that result in cost-savings to Nationwide, 
including the amount of payments the Underlying Investment providers make to us. Nationwide may not utilize 
fund tiers in every Contract. 
Fixed Account Charge 

I The Variable Account charge is an annualized rate of total Variable Account charges expressed as a percentage of 
daily net assets. The Variable Account Charge can range between 0% and 2.00% and may vary by Investment 
Option. 
2 If the Fixed Account is an available investment option, we may assess a fee at any time during the term of the 
Contract. The fee may range between 0% and 2.00% of assets in the Fixed Account option. 
3 New FundGuard programs are currently unavailable. If the Nationwide FundGuard was elected, we will assess 
monthly a maximum annualized rate of 1.25%. Withdrawals from the Contract when FundGuard is elected may be 
assessed a withdrawal Charge. Refer to the Addendum to this Brochure for details regarding FundGuard programs, 
including associated charges. 
4 Nationwide may charge between 0% and 5% of Purchase Payments for premium taxes levied by state or other 
government entities. 

5 (Standard) (4/2010) 



lfthe Contract Owner has elected to include the Fixed Account, we may assess a Fixed Account charge against the 
interest credited under the Contract any time during the term of the Contract. The charge is deducted from the 
interest yield we credit, resulting in a lower overall credited interest rate. We may earn a profit from this charge. 
Any applicable Fixed Account charge will be assessed on each Business Day. Contract Owners will receive 90
days' advance notice of any changes to the amount of the Fixed Account Charge. 

Contract Maintenance Charge 

The Contract maintenance charge is a flat-dollar fee assessed under the Contract. We may earn a profit from this 
charge. Any applicable Contract maintenance charge will either be taken instead of, or in addition to, the Variable 
Account charge. If we assess this fee, it will be collected on a monthly, quarterly, or annual basis as is negotiated 
between the Contract Owner and us. The Contract Owner will direct us how to apportion this charge among all 
Participant Accounts. 

, ! 

Participant Account Charge 

The Participant Account charge is a flat-dollar fee we assess against Participant Accounts for administrative 
expenses incurred in maintaining these account. We may earn a profit from this charge. Any applicable Participant 
Account charge will either be taken instead of, or in addition to, the Variable Account charge. If we assess this 
charge, it will be collected on a monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, or annual basis as is negotiated between the 
Contract Owner and us. The Contract Owner will direct us how to apportion this fee among all Participant 
Accounts. 

Nationwide FundGuardsM 

Ifelected, the FundGuardsM program was added as an optional feature by endorsement to the Contract. Refer to the 
Addendum to this Brochure and your Contract endorsement for details. New Nationwide FundGuard programs are 
currently not available. 

Expenses of the Underlying Investments 

Expenses assessed by the Underlying Investments are in addition to fees and charges assessed by Nationwide and 
are reflected in the value of the Underlying Investments. Some Underlying Investments may also assess transaction 
based fees, such as redemption fees. Details concerning each Underlying Investment's fees and expenses are 
contained in the prospectus or other available disclosure document for such Investment. 

Premium Taxes 

Nationwide will deduct under the terms of the Contract the amount ofany premium taxes levied by a state or other 
government entity. The method for recouping the amount of such taxes will be determined by Nationwide and in 
accordance with applicable law. 

Short-Term Trading Fees 

Some Underlying Investments may assess (or reserve the right to assess) a short-term trading fee in connection with 
transfers from a Sub-Account that occur within a specified number ofdays after the date ofallocation to the Sub
Account. Please refer to the applicable prospectus or other available disclosure document for the Underlying 
Investments for specific information about the applicability of short-term trading fees. 

Other Expense and Service Charges 

The Plan Sponsor may request us to perform additional services for the Plan, provide additional Participant level 
services, or agree to deduct non-Contract, plan expenses under the Contract. We will determine the amount of 
charges associated with any additional services we provide and, at the direction of the Plan Sponsor, may deduct 
these charges from the Value of the Contract. With regard to any additional, non-Contract plan expenses, the 

6 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Contract Owner will direct us with regard to how these charges are deducted from the Contract's value, and how 
they will be applied among all Participant Accounts. 

Spread 

Nationwide may earn a spread on assets held in the Fixed Account, which is reflected in the crediting rate. The 
spread represents the difference between what Nationwide earns on investments and what it credits to the Fixed 
Account as interest. 

Important Discussion about Contract Charges and Expenses 

Nationwide and certain of its affiliates offer retirement plan products and services to a diverse array of governmental 
retirement plan clients. Our clients range from very large state retirement plans to the smallest special purpose 
district plans, and include city, county, and other state and special district plans of all sizes and demographic profile. 
We actively market our products and services to all of these plan types. Our revenue, expenses and any resulting 
profit vary widely among plan-types. 

Negotiated Pricing. Nationwide including our affiliates does not negotiate charges and expenses with every plan, or 
with plans having similar characteristics. In many cases, only a standard package of products and services - with 
charges and expenses that are not negotiated -will be offered, regardless of the economic and demographic 
characteristics of the Plan. The Contract provides the flexibility to allow us to adjust the price to meet the needs of 
our varied client base. 

Normally, whether Nationwide and its affiliates will negotiate the charges and expenses of any Nationwide product 
or service is based on one, or a combination, of the following: plan asset levels, number of participants, choice of 
companion Nationwide products, choice of Investment Options, historical or anticipated continuity of the plan's 
business with Nationwide, competitive considerations in the market, the overall expense structure of the Plan, and 
any specific requirements or processes of the plan as determined by the sponsor of the Plan. This category of 
factors, which largely relates to the economic and demographic characteristics of the plan, are typically and 
frequently considered but are by no means exclusive of other factors. 

General Pricing Considerations. Regardless of whether charges and expenses are negotiated or standard, common 
factors and business interests have an influence on the price we establish for our products and services. These 
factors and considerations include, but are not limited to: current and expected profitability; the amount of payments 
received, or expected to be received, from Underlying Investment providers; expenses we incur, including payments 
to third parties for endorsement or promotion of products and services offered by Nationwide and its affiliates and 
commonplace business expenses (e.g., salaries and wages, rents, taxes, legal expenses, computer software, etc.); 
prevailing economic conditions; competitive considerations; and promotional and licensing activity expenses. 

Payments to Third Parties. With respect to promotional and licensing activity, Nationwide incurs significant 
expense in the form of payments to unaffiliated organizations and associations which exclusively endorse and/or 
promote Nationwide's products and services. Services provided under these arrangements commonly include use of 
logos, access --. to conferences, promotion in various publications, and information concerning product 
competitiveness. The value of these endorsements can lead to increased sales and asset retention. Greater sales, 
and more successful asset retention, in turn, lead to economies of scale which, on a long-term basis, ultimately 
benefit both Nationwide and its public sector clients. 

As with any expense, the cost of these relationships is reflected in the charges and expenses,of the contract and their 
impact is not uniform. In certain cases, a greater proportion ofaggregate pricing may be attributable to this expense. 
Determining the precise correlation (or whether a precise correlation exists) between actual charges and 
expenses(and the interest rates credited by Nationwide if the fixed account is available), and payments by 
Nationwide, depends on the particular plan and the particular facts and circumstances associated with that plan and 
its association with the endorsing and promoting entity. See, the section titled, "Other Information" and visit 
www.nrsforu.com for additional information concerning our relationships with these third parties. The costs we 
incur to maintain our exclusive endorsements may have an impact on the long-term value of Participant Accounts. 

7 (Standard) (4/2010) 

http:www.nrsforu.com


Investment Options. The menu of Investment Options available through the Contract is selected by the Plan 
Sponsor. That menu is selected from an array of choices presented by Nationwide. That array is based upon several 
factors, many of which are detailed in the "Guidelines for the Array of Investment Options" section. For example, 
Nationwide may give priority for inclusion in the Contract to Investment Options that correspond to Underlying 

I 

I' 
I 
I,, 
: 

Investments managed by affiliates.. Affiliates manage proprietary investments and receive investment management 
and other fees from those investments. Those fees are in addition to fees Nationwide receives on the Contract or its 
affiliates may receive for record-keeping, trust or custodial services being provided. The expenses and other 
information about the available investment options are contained in their prospectuses or other disclosure documents 
available at -'-'-"'--'-'-'~~~=-"". 

Nationwide also has business interests in deciding which Underlying Investment(s) or even which share class of a 
particular Investment Option, are included in the array ofchoices available with respect to a Contract. Our business 
interests include covering our own costs and expenses and achieving a profit. These interests may result in 
Nationwide choosing to offer a certain investment option or a more expensive share class of a particular investment 
option in order to ensure receipt of adequate payments from the underlying investment provider. More information 
about the payments Nationwide receives can be found in the "Other Information" section or at ..!.!...::!...!.!..===="'. 

Nationwide is committed to providing quality products and services to Plan Sponsors and Participants. As a for
profit business, Nationwide expects to earn a profit, which is reflected in product pricing. Plan Sponsors are 
encouraged to review the advantages and disadvantages of the product including charges and expenses. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE CONTRACT 

We issue the Contract to the Contract Owner to provide Investment Options and other benefits in connection with a 
Plan. Typically, the Plan is a governmental deferred compensation plan receiving favorable tax treatment under 
section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code or a defined contribution plan receiving favorable tax treatment under 
section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. However, we may issue the Contract in connection with other 
employer sponsored benefit plans. 

This Brochure describes some of the important terms of the Contract between Nationwide and the Contract Owner. 
You should read the Contract for a full description of its terms. The Contract does not create any contractual rights 
or obligations between us and the Participants. The Contract is not a trust, and its terms (and Nationwide's 
performance of its terms) do not create any fiduciary relationship between Nationwide or any of its affiliates and the 
Contract Owner, the Plan, or any of the Participants. The Plan and its Participants exercise all authority and control 
respecting the management and disposition of any Plan assets. Nationwide and its affiliates do not and will not act 
as a fiduciary for the Plan or exercise discretion over assets of the Plan. The only legal relationship is between 
Nationwide and the Contract Owner, and that relationship is limited to the terms of the Contract. 

The Contract Owner or Nationwide may terminate the Contract under certain circumstances and transfer Participant 
Accounts to a successor that provides Investment Options. Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, termination 
of the Contract ends all benefits under the Contract. 

The Contract is not a part of the Plan. Rights to receive benefits and tax treatment of benefits are not governed by 
the Contract, but instead are determined by the Plan. 

THE VARIABLE ACCOUNT 

The Contract may be accompanied by one or more Variable Accounts. Singular references to Variable Account will 
also include the plural. 

A Variable Account is a segregated asset account we established under Ohio law. A Variable Account has its own 
income, gains, and losses based on its own investment experience. The Variable Account's assets are held 
separately from our assets and are not chargeable with liabilities incurred in any of our other business. Purchase 
Payments allocated to the Variable Account are not Plan assets. We are obligated to accept those Purchase 

8 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Payments, and to pay benefits, in connection with the Variable Account under the terms of the accompanying 
Contract only, and do not assume any other legal obligations with respect to those Purchase Payments. 

The Variable Account is divided into Sub-Accounts that are referred to here as Investment Options. Each Sub
Account corresponds to a mutual fund or other investment vehicle that is referred to here as an Underlying 
Investment. The Investment Options made available through the Contract are selected by the Plan Sponsor as 
described above. The particular Investment Options available through the Contract may change from time to time, and may 
be added, removed or closed offto future investment. 

The Plan Sponsor is responsible for considering and directing any such additions, removals or other changes to the 
available Investment Options. Nationwide is not responsible for those decisions. Participants will receive advance 
notice of any such changes. 

Guidelines for the Array of Investment Options 

The array of Investment Options that Nationwide will make available generally is based upon several factors, many 
of which are detailed in the investment guidelines established for the contracts by Nationwide. The contract 
investment guidelines serve as the basis for periodic monitoring (at least annually) of the array ofoptions to 
determine continued product competitiveness, consistency with the purposes and opportunities presented by 
Underlying Investments, and Nationwide's business purposes. This evaluation and monitoring does not take into 
account the needs or interests of any particular Plan, Plan Sponsor, or Participant, and is not performed on behalf of 
any particular Plan. In some cases where the Contract is offered as part of an endorsed program, the third party 
endorser may have established guidelines applicable to the array of investment options available as part of the 
program. In any case, the Plan Sponsor is responsible for determining whether the available Investment Options 
meets the needs of the Plan both initially, and on an on-going basis. The guidelines are subject to change and may 
be amended by Nationwide from time to time. They are made available to Contract Owners upon request and as they 
are amended. 

With respect to the array ofavailable Investment Options, Nationwide or its designee (i) periodically reviews the 
options offered through the Variable Account for diversification ofrisk/retum profiles; (ii) periodically monitors the 
performance of the Underlying Investment Options; and (iii) may remove, replace or add Underlying Investment 
Options in accordance with its own business interests. Nationwide or its designee will provide written or electronic 
notice to the Plan Sponsor ofany such removal, replacement or addition. These notices will: 0) explain the 
proposed changes to the Investment Options; (ii) disclose any resulting changes in the fees paid to Nationwide by 
the Plan and by the investment option providers; (iii) identifY the general effective date of the change; (iv) explain 
that the Plan Sponsor may reject the change; and (v) state that failure by the Plan Sponsor to object by the date 
contained in the notice will constitute consent to the proposed change. To the extent the Plan Sponsor provides an 
objection to the proposed change to Nationwide or its designee within the time frame contained in the notice, 
Nationwide will not make such change in respect of the Plan. The Plan Sponsor may also terminate the Contract if 
it no longer meets the needs of the Plan. 

Nationwide may implement reasonable procedures, including notices to affected Participants and blackout periods, 
to accomplish changes to the Investment Options. Generally, Nationwide will provide written notice to the affected 
Participants at least thirty (30) days prior to implementation of the proposed change. 

In its capacity as issuer of the Contract, Nationwide has its own business interests in deciding which Investment 
Options to offer in the Variable Account, and is expected to and will act in accordance with those business interests. 
Nationwide does not take into consideration the needs or objectives of any individual Participant or Plan when 
determining or reviewing the available array of Investment Options. Nationwide may propose proprietary 
Investment Options (investment options made available through itself or its affiliates) as part of its arrays for 
selection by the Plan Sponsor. 

The Plan Sponsor has the sole and absolute discretion to determine whether the Investment Options are suitable and 
appropriate for the Plan, and exercises all authority and control over the investment options that should be selected. 

9 (Standard) (4/2010) 



THE FIXED ACCOUNT 

The Contract may be endorsed to provide for the availability of a Fixed Account as an investment option under the 
Contract. The Contract Owner elects whether to include the Fixed Account in connection with the Contract. 
Nationwide generally accepts exchanges and transfers to the Fixed Account, but we reserve the right to discontinue 
accepting additional Purchase Payments, Exchanges and Transfer allocations to the Fixed Account at any time. 
Certain restrictions also apply, see "Limitations on Exchanges and Transfers" in this Brochure and refer to the 
Contract Owner's Contract Specifications Page for more details. 

The Fixed Account, if available, is backed by Nationwide's general account. This means any guarantees associated 
with the Fixed Account are liabilities of the general account arid are guaranteed by Nationwide. Assets held in the 
Fixed Account are subject to the claims-paying ability ofNationwide, are not insured by the FDIC, NCUSIF, or any 
other governmental agency. The Fixed Account is non-participating - allocations do not share in any surplus of 
Nationwide. 

The Fixed Account is structured with guaranteed annual minimum interest rates and guaranteed quarterly interest 
rates. The annual minimum guaranteed interest rate is established at the beginning of each calendar year. This 
guarantee means interest credited through the current calendar year will never be less than this minimum rate. The 
guaranteed quarterly rate is established at the beginning of each calendar quarter. During the current calendar 
quarter, interest credited will never be less than this minimum rate. 

Nationwide establishes interest rate guarantees for the Fixed Account at our own discretion and based upon a 
multitude of factors not the least of which is our expectation of profit; e.g., one measure of which is the difference 
between what we are able to earn on our investments in the general account and the rates we are able to guarantee 
within our contracts, or spread. Anticipated or required profit levels will change over time and may result in varying 
and lower rates of return on the Fixed Account which could lower overall return for Participants. Market 
fluctuations and costs we incur to manage the assets of the general account are some of the other significant factors 
that influence the amount of interest we can guarantee for any given period of time. 

The Plan Sponsor has the discretion and responsibility to determine whether the interest credited in the Fixed 
Account is appropriate for the Plan, and exercises all authority and control over the decision to include or terminate 
the Fixed Account if the credited interest is not appropriate. 

Payments to Third Parties. With respect to promotional and licensing activity, Nationwide incurs significant 
expense in the form of fees paid to unaffiliated organizations and associations which exclusively endorse and/or 
promote Nationwide's products and services. As with any expense, the cost of these relationships is reflected in 
product and service charges and expenses, and their impact is not uniform. Determining the precise correlation (or 
whether a precise correlation exists) between the interest rates guaranteed by Nationwide if the Fixed Account is 
available and payments by Nationwide depends on the particular Plan and the particular facts and circumstances 
associated with that Plan and its association with the endorsing and promoting entity. See, "Important Discussion 
about the Impact of Contract Pricing on the Value of Participant Accounts" for additional discussion about how 
Nationwide prices products. The costs we incur to maintain our exclusive endorsements may have some impact on 
the long-term value of Participant Accounts, including the long-term value of Purchase Payments to the Fixed 
Account. 

Market Value Adjustment. In the event the Contract is terminated and the Contract Owner requests a lump-sum 
payment on the effective date of termination, amounts allocated to the Fixed Account (including Fixed Account 
allocations attributable to Participant Accounts) are subject to a market value adjustment that may reduce the value 
of the Contract and the Participants' Accounts. More information, including the assumptions used in calculating the 
market value adjustment, can be found in the "Termination of the Contract" section, and in "Exhibit A". 

10 (Standard) (4/2010) 



PARTICIPANT ACCOUNTS 

General Information Regarding Participant Accounts 

We establish a Participant Account for each Participant under the Plan. A Participant Account records all relevant 
transactions the Participant makes, or in some cases the Plan makes. Those transactions include Participant 
Contributions, allocations of those Participant Contributions among the Investment Options, Exchanges and 
Transfers of money among the Investment Options after the initial allocation, and Participant Benefit Payments. 

We may delegate responsibilities regarding maintaining Participant Accounts to one of our third-party affiliates. The 
Contract Owner may direct us to use another third-party to maintain Participant Accounts. Even if we delegate 
responsibilities regarding Participant Accounts to a third-party, we will continue to be ultimately responsible for 
maintaining Participant Accounts. 

Calculating the Value of Participant Accounts 

Each Business Day, we calculate the value ofeach Participant Account based on the terms ofthe Contract. If the 
Participant Account includes money allocated to Investment Options, the value of each such Sub-Account is 
determined by multiplying its Unit Value by the number of Units. The number ofUnits in a Sub-Account is 

, increased by allocations of Participant Contributions and incoming Exchanges and Transfers. The number of Units 
in a Sub-Account is decreased by outgoing Exchanges and Transfers and the deduction ofcharges (except the 
Variable Account Charge, which is included in the calculation of the Unit Value). The combined value of the Sub
Accounts determines the Participant Account Value. Ifthe Contract Owner has elected the Fixed Account, and the 
Participant Account includes any money allocated to that Fixed Account, any such amounts are added to determine 
the Participant Account Value. 

Exchanges and Transfers 

If Participants have allocated money to a Sub-Account, they are permitted Exchanges from that Sub-Account to 
another or from the Sub-Accounts of the Variable Account to a Companion Investment Option (if applicable). 
Participants are also permitted Transfers from his or her Participant Account to a non-Companion Investment Option 
ifpermitted by the Plan. A Retired Participant is permitted Transfers to a funding successor. 

When an Exchange or Transfer occurs, the outgoing dollar value attributable to the requested transaction is divided 
by the Unit Value as of the Business Day the Exchange or Transfer is effective. The result is the number of Units 
associated with the outgoing transaction. These Units are then subtracted from the Sub-Account. If an Exchange is 
being made to another Sub-Account, the incoming dollar value attributable to the requested transaction is divided by 
the Unit Value as of the Business Day the Exchange is requested. The result is the number of Units associated with 
the incoming Exchange. These Units are then added to the Sub-Account. 

If there is a Fixed Account, and Participants have allocated money to that Fixed Account, Transfers and Exchanges 
can occur from that Fixed Account to a Variable Account. Those Transfers or Exchanges add or subtract to the 
value of the Fixed Account on the Business Day the transaction is requested. Exchanges to a Companion 
Investment Option or Transfers to a non-Companion Investment Option are governed by the terms and conditions of 
these external investment options. 

We may permit Exchanges or Transfers to be performed in more than one manner, such as the telephone, in writing. 
or over the internet. All Exchange and Transfer requests are subject to rules we establish. Rules covering 
Exchanges and Transfers are designed to protect Participants and us, and to ensure all transactions are conducted in 
an orderly fashion consistent with all applicable laws. 

Limitations on Exchanges and Transfers 

Exchanges and Transfers may be subject to the limitations and/or fees imposed by any of the Underlying Investment 
Options. Exchanges and Transfers are subject to any rules and regulations imposed by the SEC or any other 
applicable laws, rules or regulations. 

11 (Standard) (4/2010) 



We may refuse, limit or otherwise restrict Exchange and Transfer requests, or take any other reasonable action we 
deem necessary to protect the Contract Owner, Participants and Retired Participants from short-term trading 
strategies or other harmful investment practices that have a negative impact on the performance of an Underlying 
Investment Option. 

If the Fixed Account is made available, then outgoing Exchanges and Transfers will be limited depending on 
elections made by the Contract Owner and reflected on the Contract Specifications Page. We will provide specific 
information regarding the restrictions applicable to the Fixed Account upon request. 

Our failure to take action with regard to anyone or more of the restrictions listed above is not a waiver on our part 
of our right to enforce the restrictions later. A failure to take action on the restrictions in one instance it is not a 
waiver ofour right to enforce the restrictions at a later date. 

Excessive Trading and Market Timing 

As an intermediary for the Underlying Investment Options, Nationwide is in the position of managing excessive 
trading activity without consistent guidance from the investment options themselves, regulators or legislators. That 
notwithstanding, it is important to have measures in place designed to limit excessive trading activity. 

As a general practice, Nationwide monitors all trading activity. Any Participant identified under Nationwide's 
monitoring process to be participating in excessive trading will receive a warning letter. If the activity continues, 
that participant will be restricted to trading by U.S. Mail only. In addition, Nationwide will support managers of the 
investment options in their investigations of suspected excessive trading activity. 

Monitoring 

Generally, Nationwide or its designee will limit trade activity to twenty (20) trades within a calendar year. A trade 
is defined as any exchange, restructure, or series of exchanges in a given day. Also, if a Participant is on pace to 
exceed this 20 trade limit, Nationwide will require additional trade requests to be submitted in paper form by regular 
U.S. Mail. 

If6 or more trade events occur in one calendar quarter, the Participant will be notified by U.S. 

Mail that they have been identified as engaging in potentially harmful trading practices. 

Subsequent to this notification, if more than 11 trade events occur in 2 consecutive calendar 

quarters, all future trade requests will be required to be submitted in paper form by regular U.S. Mail 

for the remainder of the calendar year. 

If 20 trade events occur in a calendar year, all future trade requests will be required to be submitted 

in paper form by regular U.S. Mail for the remainder of the calendar year. 


The policies and procedures identified above are Nationwide's general policy for deterring the harmful effects that 
frequent or short-term trading may have on all investors in an investment option. Nationwide reserves the right to 
restrict trades made under any Participant Account for which it has been determined that it is necessary for the 
Participant to remain limited to U.S. mail requested trades, and may also be required to take other immediate actions 
as required by the managers of the investment option. Certain trades may be excluded from this policy. Common 
exceptions include trading related asset allocation tools or a managed account service. 

Nationwide may make further changes to its trading policy as industry, fund management, regulatory and legislative 
responses develop. Additionally, Nationwide may be required to implement more restrictive or different procedures 
immediately and without notice to protect the interests of all plan participants. 

Emergencies and Market Closure 

Situations may arise where the New York Stock Exchange or other stock exchanges are closed for short or extended 
periods of time. As a result, transaction activity and requests impacting the Contract and Participant Accounts may 

12 (Standard) (4/2010) 



be impossible to perform. If this situation occurs, we will comply with any emergency rules or regulations enacted 
by the governing authority (normally the SEC). 

Participant Benefit Payments 

The Plan provides the right for Participants to receive Participant Benefit Payments. In most instances, Retired 
Participant or Participants who have otherwise severed employment with the Employer are permitted to receive 
Participant Benefit Payments. There may be other instances or conditions that arise that may permit a Participant to 
receive payment from his or her Participant Account in the form of a Participant Benefit Payment. Requirements 
and conditions ofsuch payments are governed by the Plan and subject to the terms of the Contract. 

Retirement Income Payment Options 

We will make the following payment schedules and annuity options available to Retired Participants. Payment 
frequencies available under these income payment options are monthly, quarterly, semi-annual and annual. All 
variable annuity payments are calculated using an assumed investment return of 3.5% or 5.0% depending on an 
election by the Contract Owner (or by the Participant ifpermitted by the Plan). 

(I) 	Payments of a Designated Amount - This payment schedule option represents a systematic liquidation of 
the Participant Account by taking a specified dollar amount at a determined frequency. 

(2) Payments of a Designated Period - This payment schedule option represents a systematic liquidation of the 
Participant Account by taking payments over a specific period of time at a determined frequency. 

(3) 	 Life Income - This annuity payment provides the Retired Participant with payment contingent exclusively 
on his or her continuation of life. Payments are calculated using current annuity purchase rates and 
methods. 

(4) 	 Life Income with Payment Certain (5, 10, 15 and 20 Years) - This annuity payment option provides the 
Participant with payment contingent on continuation of his or her life, but with a guarantee that at least a 
minimum pre-determined duration of payments are received by his or her beneficiaries, regardless of the 
Participant's mortality. Payments are calculated using our current annuity purchase rates and methods. 

(5) 	 Joint and Last Survivor Life Income - This annuity payment option allows a Participant and another named 
individual to receive payments guaranteed throughout life and the life of the additional individual named. 
Payments cease upon the last "survivor's" death. We may also permit Joint and Last Survivor annuities 
with payment reductions after the first death. Payments are calculated using our current annuity purchase 
rates and methods. 

(6) Any Other Option 	 We may make any other payment plans available upon agreement of the Contract 
Owner and us. Additional annuity payment options we make available will be calculated using our current 
annuity purchase rates and methods. 

TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT 

The Contract may be terminated by the Contract Owner or us at any time. The proceeds of the Contract will be 
paid within one-hundred twenty days (120) of receipt of the notice to terminate by the non-terminating party (the 
"effective date of termination"). However, if an Underlying Investment cannot reasonably liquidate amounts on the 
effective date of termination, we may deliver, in addition to cash, any unliquidated securities held by the Underlying 
Investment Option that could not reasonably be liquidated. 

We will discontinue accepting additional Purchase Payments to the Contract within thirty (30) days following 
receipt by the non-terminating party of notice to terminate. We may continue to accept Purchase Payments, 
however, if we reach a mutual agreement to do so with the Contract Owner. After notice of termination is received 
by the non-terminating party, further liquidations from the Contract will not be permitted. 

13 	 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Until the effective date of tennination is reached, we will continue to maintain Participant Accounts and pennit 
Participants to receive any applicable Participant Benefit Payments. Participants will not be able to make any 
Participant Contributions thirty (30) days after notice of tennination is received by the non-tenninating party. We 
may continue to accept Purchase Payments, however, if we reach a mutual agreement to do so with the Contract 
Owner. We will pennit Participants continue to make Exchanges and Transfers, subject to any of the limitations 
imposed on Participant Accounts prior to tennination. 

When the effective date of tennination is reached, the Contract, including amounts attributable to Participant 
Accounts, will be transferred to a funding successor. Once the Contract is tenninated, our liability with regard to 
benefits and Participant Accounts and any benefits described in the Contract and this Brochure will end. However, 
if a Participant has purchased an annuity payment option (assuming one is available under the Contract) we will 
continue to send annuity payments and be obligated to provide such Participants the guaranteed income stream 
under the annuity payment option. 

If the Contract Owner elected a Fixed Account to offer in conjunction with the Contract, the Fixed Account will be 
paid in one of the following two ways (depending on election of the Contract Owner). 

(I) 	Lump-sum Payment. This payment method involves a total liquidation of the Fixed Account, including 
amounts allocated to Participant Accounts. Participant Accounts will, however, be subject to a market 
value adjustment if the present value of assets in the Fixed Account are less than the value of the Contract's 
allocation to the Fixed Account. We detennine any market value adjustment (MVA) at our sole discretion, 
but we do so in a manner consistent with approximation of the present value of assets attributable to the 
Fixed Account. Exhibit A explains the basic assumptions Nationwide uses to detennine the MV A. If the 
MV A is applied, it will decrease the value of the Fixed Account, which, depending on the action taken by 
the Contract Owner, may reduce the amount of the Fixed Account allocated to Participant Accounts. 

Nationwide calculates the MVA five (5) business days prior to the effective date of tennination. An MV A 
can be avoided if the Contract Owner selects to withdraw the Fixed Account in sixty (60) monthly 
installments. The MV A is subject to change daily and fluctuates as a result of market conditions and other 
factors. The MV A calculation is complex and incorporates factors and data that may not be readily 
available. For example, one factor used in the calculation is the Baa component of the Barclays Capital 
Credit Index. Consequently, MVA calculations will almost certainly change, and may vary greatly from 
the MV A ultimately applied to any withdrawal. Consulting any other data to attempt to estimate the MV A 
is discouraged. At the request of the Contract Owner, Nationwide will provide periodic updates to the 
MV A calculations or the infonnation used in the calculation. 

(2) Sixty (60) Monthly Installments. This payment method results in the Fixed Account being paid in sixty 
(60) monthly installments. We may not begin installment payments until the first month of the calendar 
year following the effective date oftennination ofthe Contract. The amount of each installment is 
detennined by the following: 

(a) 	 the Fixed Account value on the date before the installment is paid; divided by 

(b) 	 the number ofremaining installments. 

We will generally not pennit Fixed Account liquidations, including Exchanges or Transfers, in addition to the 
installment payments described above. Participant Benefit Payments may be pennitted. 

Recapture of Acquisition Expenses 

If Nationwide has provided any additional credits to the initial Purchase Payment that have not been recouped upon 
tennination, Nationwide will deduct any unrecouped expenses associated with such credits from the Withdrawal 
Value. 

14 	 (Standard) (4/2010) 



OTHER INFORMATION 


Legal Proceedings 

Nationwide is currently and has been involved in lawsuits common to the industry, which stem from routine 
business practices associated with administering employee benefit plans. These lawsuits have not impacted our 
ability to service this Contract or any of our contracts. For more information about the legal proceedings in which 
we are currently involved, please consult the filings of Nationwide Financial Services, Inc., our parent company, 
available from the Nationwide Investor Relations website available at http://www_.nationwide.comlinvestor
relations.jsp. 

Mutual Fund Payments 

Nationwide offers a variety of investment options to public sector retirement plans through variable annuity 
contracts, trust or custodial accounts. Nationwide may receive payments from mutual funds or their affiliates in 
connection with hose investment options. For more detail about the payments Nationwide receives, please visit 
www.nrsforu.com. 

Other Relationships 

Nationwide has endorsement relationships with the National Association ofCounties, the United States Conference 
of Mayors, and the International Association of Firefighters-Financial Corporation. More information about the 
endorsement relationships may be found online at www.nrsforu.com. 

15 (Standard) (4/2010) 

http:www.nrsforu.com
http:www.nrsforu.com
http://www_.nationwide.comlinvestor


Exhibit A 

Nationwide's Market Value Adjustment Assumptions 


Nationwide's market value adjustment formula assumes that the net cash flow received each calendar quarter had 
been invested in a lO-year semi-annual coupon bond purchased at par, callable after 5 years at par. The rate on that 
bond is assumed to be the actual rate earned on investments acquired in that calendar quarter with an average quality 
of Baa. Therefore, the result is a set of hypothetical assets that reasonably represent the actual portfolio. 

The hypothetical assets are assumed to be callable at par after 5 years. That means that if the yield on the 
hypothetical asset exceeds that current market rate (i.e. market rates have decreased), the bond is assumed to be 
called at the end of the 5-year call protection period. If the bond is already older than 5 years, it is assumed to be 
called immediately at par. 

The current market rate, against which each hypothetical asset is compared, assumes that any asset that might be 
sold would have a rating of Baa. The current market rate is assumed to be the Lehman Baa 
component of the U.S. Credit index rate. 

Nationwide determines any market value adjustment by: 

I. Calculating the book value of each hypothetical asset. The book value is the: 

• accumulation account balance increase (or zero if the balance decreased), plus 
• the amount reinvested during the quarter from a prior quarter's maturing hypothetical asset, less 
• any hypothetical asset sales resulting from accumulation account decreases (i.e. net cash outflow) in 
later quarters. In other words, if a calendar quarter's accumulation account balance decreases more 
than rollover, the hypothetical assets from prior quarters are liquidated pro-rata until account balance 
decrease is satisfied. 

The sum of the book values for all calendar quarters will equal accumulation account balance on the 
cash out date. 

2. Calculating the market value for each hypothetical asset. This is the present value of the hypothetical asset 

discounted at the current market rate (currently, Barclays Capital Baa). If the present value were calculated at the 

hypothetical bond's original rate, the present value would equal the book or par value. However, 

since discounting is done at the current market rate, the current market value results. 


3. Calculating the total market value which is the sum of the market values for each hypothetical asset. The market 

value adjustment is the amount by which the total book value exceeds the total market value. If the total book value 

is less than the total market value, there will be no market value adjustment. 


16 (Standard) (4120 I 0) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 6.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Reclassification Small Equipment Mechanic/Welder to Assistant Mechanic

Submitted By: Guadalupe Guzman, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reclassification of the current Small Equipment Mechanic/Welder position to Assistant

Mechanic (Road & Bridge).

BACKGROUND

The Small Equipment Mechanic/Welder is a pay group 14/1 with an annual salary of $26,416.00. The Assistant

Mechanic position will be pay group 13/1 with an annual salary of $$22,942.40. This position is presently vacant

and budgeted.

DISCUSSION

There is a need for an additional Assistant Mechanic in Road and Bridge in order to assist the mechanics maintain

and repair the vehicles and equipment in Public Works Department. The additonal Assistant Mechanic position will

result in more efficient use of personnel.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Decrease of Current Fiscal Year Budget $3,473.60.

Attachments

Small Equip Mech

Assistant Mech

NCF-1 Reclassification















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 7.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Reclassification of Animal Control Officer Position

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider creating an Animal Control Officer II position and deleting one Animal Control Officer

position; authorize unfreezing the Animal Control Officer II  position.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The creation of this position is requested by the Animal Control Manager in order to provide continuity of

supervision when the Manager is absence. The position will be advertised internally within the Animal Control

Department and one of the three Animal Control Officers will be selected to fill the position. The vacated Animal

Control Officer position will be deleted. This change will result in an increase in the annual salary and benefits of

this position by $1,585.00.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested: $1,585.00

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 8.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Reclassification of Records Management Technican Position

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reclassification of one Records Management Department Records Management Technician

position, Pay Group 16A, to a Senior Administrative Clerk position, Pay Group 17A.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Currently a Sr. Administrative Clerk, Pay Group 17A, and a Records Management Technician, Pay Group 16A

provide support to the Records Management Department.  For efficiency of operations and to make better use of

staff, it would be helpful to the Department to be able to interchange these two employees between their respective

work areas in the Courthouse and in the Warehouse as needed.  Each position is responsible for like work, either at

the Courthouse or the Warehouse, and the Department is requesting that they be compensated in like manner.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

The difference in the cost of salary and benefits is about $1,585 annually.  Salaries - temporary will be reduce to

offset the increase in permanent salary.
 

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested: $1,585.00

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 9.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Temporary Position

Submitted For: Tax Assessor-Collector Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving one temporary Senior Clerk II position in the Motor Vehicle section of the Tax

Office for the period July 1, 2011 through September 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

A full-time employee, Senior Clerk II is a Navy reservist with the Navy Operational Support Center, Corpus

Christi.  The Senior Clerk has received mobilization orders to Guantanamo Bay Cuba for approximately 13 months. 

It is recommended that a new temporary position be approved for the remainder of fiscal year 2010-2011, with

salary being transferred from Salaries-Regular to Salaries-Temporary.

The Court will consider the remaining 10 months as part of the 2011-2012 budget.

Attachments

Request for position





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Release of liens 615 Waco

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider release of deed of trust lien and judgment liens on property at 615 Waco which was posted as

security for former bail bond licenseholder, Delma Marroquin, d/b/a Luckie's Bonding Service and authorize

execution of partial release of liens, partial release of judgment liens, and escrow agreement.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS 615 Waco (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 06/15/2011  

Frank Errico Grievance vs. District Attorney

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Grievance 041511-1; Frank Errico vs. District Attorney.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION


	Agenda
	Item1.0D.  Public Hearing - Redistricting
	Item1.0D._Att1_Caller-Times - Notice of Public Hearing - Redistricting
	Item1.0D._Att2_County Wide Map
	Item1.0D._Att3_Map - Zoom of Corpus Christi
	Item1.0D._Att4_2nd Map 6-9-2011 County Wide
	Item1.0D._Att5_2nd Map 6-92011 Zoom
	Item1.0E.1.  Workshop - Management of Marquee, Fairgrounds
	Item1.0F.1.  Discuss and consider a resolution of the Board of Parks Commissioners designating June 21, 2011 as _Nueces County Coastal Parks Day_.
	Item1.0F.1._Att1_Commissioners Court Resolution - Coastal Parks Day
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.0F.1._Att2_Park Board Resolution
	Item3.0A.  Manual checks
	Item3.0A._Att1_Manual Check Register06-06-11
	Item3.0B.  Regular checks
	Item3.0B._Att1_CK REG 05-20-11
	Item3.0B._Att2_CK REG 05-27-11
	Item3.0B._Att3_CK REG 05-31-11
	Item3.0B._Att4_CK REG 06-03-11
	Item3.0B._Att5_CK REG 06-10-11
	Item3.0C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.0C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.0D.  Special Motions
	Item3.0D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.0D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.0E.  Monthly Revenue Report
	Item3.0E._Att1_Monthly revenue report 04-11
	Item3.0F.  Grants Report
	Item3.0F._Att1_Grant summary report
	Item3.0G.  Donations
	Item3.0G._Att1_Donations KeachLibrary
	Item3.0H.  FY09-10 Outside Agency Report
	Item3.0H._Att1_Westside Business Association
	Item3.0I.  Twin Lakes Utility Conveyance Agreement
	Item3.0I._Att1_Utility Conveyance Agreement
	Item3.0J.  Contract Amendment No. 1 for Naismith Engineering, Inc.
	Item3.0J._Att1_Contract
	Item3.0J._Att2_Contract Amendment No. 1
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1
	       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President



	Item3.0K.  RMB Fairgrounds Improvement Package No. 2 Change Order No. 3
	Item3.0K._Att1_Change Order No 3
	Item3.0L.  Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee Change Order No. 1
	Item3.0L._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item3.0M.  Change order No. 1 Haeber Roofing Co. - McKinzie Jail Annex 
	Item3.0M._Att1_Mckinzie Jail Annex - CO 1
	Item3.0N.  Accept the award and executed agreement for RFP No. 2877-11 Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program-JJAEP with Southwest Key Programs, Inc.
	Item3.0N._Att1_RFP 2877-11 contract
	Item3.0O.  Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum bid to date
	Item3.0P.  Designate official to calculate tax rate
	Item3.0P._Att1_Tax Calculation
	Item3.0Q.  LEAD First Diabetes Funding
	Item3.0Q._Att1_LEAD FIRST
	Item3.0R.  HWNT Diabetes Funding
	Item3.0R._Att1_HWNT Diabetes Proposal
	Item3.0R._Att2_Diabetes Contract
	Item3.0S.  EPA Access Request - Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract
	Item3.0S._Att1_EPA access request Rogers Delinted Tract
	Item3.0T.  Outdoor Burn Ban
	Item3.0T._Att1_Outdoor Burn Ban - June 15, 2011
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item3.0U.  Application procedure for appointment for the Citizens Advisory Board on Health & Welfare
	Item3.0U._Att1_Citizens' Advisory Board
	Item3.0V.  FY2011 SCAAP Grant Submission
	Item3.0V._Att1_SCAAP Application Information
	Item3.0W.  FY2010 Operation Stonegarden Grant Award
	Item3.0W._Att1_Subreceipient Agreement
	Item3.0W._Att2_Terms and Conditions
	Item3.0W._Att3_Detailed Budget
	recap(a)

	Item3.0X.  FY2011 Operation Stonegarden Grant Application Submission
	Item3.0X._Att1_Stonegarden Grant Application
	Item3.0Y.  FY2011 Coastal Bend Community Foundation Grant Proposal Submission
	Item3.0Z.  CMP Cycle 17 Pre-Proposal
	Item3.0Z._Att1_CMP Cycle 16 
	Item3.AA.  Authorize AEP Texas Central Company to stage equipment at Agricultural Building - Robstown
	Item3.AA._Att1_AEP Agreement - Staging
	Item3.BB.  Authorize AT&T Company to stage equipment at the Nueces County Airport 
	Item3.BB._Att1_AT&T Agreement - Staging
	Item3.CC.  Discuss and consider approval of the Nueces County Coastal Parks Master Plan as a stand-alone document.
	Item3.CC._Att1_Executive Summary 
	Item3.DD.  GLO - Beach Cleaning Agreement
	Item3.DD._Att1_GLO - Beach Cleaning Agreement
	Item4.0A.1.  Adopt an Order for Redistricting of Commissioners Precincts
	Item4.0A.1._Att1_Redistricting Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.0A.1._Att2_Notice of Public Hearing
	Item4.0A.1._Att3_Map - County Wide
	Item4.0A.1._Att4_Map - Zoom of Corpus Christi
	Item4.0A.1._Att5_2nd Map 6-9-2011 County Wide
	Item4.0A.1._Att6_2nd Map 6-9-2011 Zoom
	Item4.0A.2.  Receive update from the Beach Management Advisory Committee Chair Fred McCutchon on the status of the draft Erosion Response Plan. 
	Item4.0A.2._Att1_Erosion Response Work Plan
	Item4.0A.2._Att2_Subcontract with Harte Institute
	Item4.0A.2._Att3_Mitigation Site Ranking Criteria
	Item4.0A.2._Att4_TAC Rule Erosion Response Plan
	Item4.0A.3.a.  Bank Depository Item 1 - Qualification of Frost Bank
	Item4.0A.3.b.  Bank Depository Item 2 - Resolution and Order Designating Frost Bank as Depository and Court Registry Depository
	Item4.0A.3.b._Att1_Designation Order - Depository - Frost Bank
	MIKE PUSLEY
	MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.0A.3.b._Att2_Designation Order - Court Registry - Frost Bank
	MIKE PUSLEY
	MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.0A.3.c.  Bank Depository Item 3 - Designating Signatories
	Item4.0A.3.c._Att1_Signatories - Depository
	MIKE PUSLEY
	MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.0A.3.c._Att2_Signatories - Court Registry
	MIKE PUSLEY
	MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.0A.3.d.  Bank Depository Item 4 - Contract, Depository Agreement, Security Agreements and related
	Item4.0A.3.d._Att1_Bank Depository Agreement
	Item4.0A.3.d._Att2_Bank Security Agreement
	Item4.0A.4.  Interlocal w_City for Lights
	Item4.0A.4._Att1_Interlocal City Lights
	INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	II. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

	Item4.0A.5.  Contract for Light Removal
	Item4.0A.5._Att1_Agreement - Lighting Removal
	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	II. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

	Item4.0B.1.  Accept forfeited property from Nueces County Sheriff's office
	Item4.0B.1._Att1_Commissoners Court Order
	Item4.0B.2.  Authorize execution of agreement between TFC and Nueces County related to forfeited property
	Item4.0B.2._Att1_TFC Contract
	Item4.0B.3.  Personal Services Contract between Nueces County and Pat Walker
	Item4.0B.3._Att1_Personal Services Contract
	Item4.0C.1.  Energy Efficiency Grant Award and Amendment _1
	Item4.0C.1._Att1_Grant Award Notice_Terms & Conditions
	Item4.0C.2.  Revisions to 2009_2010 CIAP Allocations
	Item4.0C.3.  Revision to 2008 CIAP Allocation Project (Packery Channel)
	Item4.0D.1.  Rose Acres Street and Improvements Change Order No. 1
	Item4.0D.1._Att1_Change Order No 1
	Item4.0E.1.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt
	Item4.0E.1._Att1_IFB 2888-11 bid tab
	Item4.0E.2.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements_ Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road 
	Item4.0E.2._Att1_IFB 2887-11 bid tab
	Item4.0E.3.  Rescind the purchase uninterruptible power supply (UPS) equipment from APC by Schneider Electric_ Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-890-TX purchase 
	Item4.0E.3._Att1_APC January quote 
	Item4.0E.3._Att2_APC May quote
	Item4.0E.4.  Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1032 and DIR-SDD-886 purchase for 7 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile Data systems and Deployment Services Sheriff_s
	Item4.0E.4._Att1_ARC Dir quote
	Item4.0E.5.  Approve increasing Purchase Order No. 312870 from $35,000 to $43,730 for RFP No. 285410 Implementation Services To Upgrade SunGard System version 7.6
	Item4.0E.5._Att1_Doc Tronx quote
	Item4.0E.5._Att2_Doctronx PO 312870
	Item4.0F.1.  Budget Change Order No. 17
	Item4.0F.1._Att1_Budget change order _17 list
	Item4.0F.1._Att2_Budget change order _17 backup
	Item4.0F.2.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.0F.2._Att1_Temp & contract No. 294 list
	Item4.0F.2._Att2_Unfreeze List No. 615 list
	Item4.0F.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 05-20-11 list
	Item4.0F.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 05-27-11 list
	Item4.0F.2._Att5_Personnel Changes 06-03-11 list
	Item4.0F.3.  Management Letter FYE Audit 9_30_2010
	Item4.0F.3._Att1_Management Letter
	Item4.0F.4.  Status Report on Automated Timekeeping Project and Approved Policy Changes
	Item4.0F.4._Att1_Automated Time Keeping
	Item4.0F.5.  Nationwide 
	Item4.0F.5._Att1_Nationwide
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	Nationwide1
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	Nationwide


	Item4.0F.6.  Reclassification Small Equipment Mechanic_Welder to Assistant Mechanic
	Item4.0F.6._Att1_Small Equip Mech
	Item4.0F.6._Att2_Assistant Mech
	Item4.0F.6._Att3_NCF-1 Reclassification
	Item4.0F.7.  Reclassification of Animal Control Officer Position
	Item4.0F.8.  Reclassification of Records Management Technican Position
	Item4.0F.9.  Temporary Position
	Item4.0F.9._Att1_Request for position
	Item5.0A.  Release of liens 615 Waco
	Item5.0B.  Frank Errico Grievance vs. District Attorney



